
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

Carlsbad City Council Regular Meeting  
Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex 

 114 S. Halagueno Street 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 

September 26, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
    
Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance 
 

1. Approval of Agenda 
 

2. City of Carlsbad Financials – August 2023 
 

3. Routine and Regular Business 
 
 
 

 
A. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on September 12, 2023 
B. City Personnel Report 
C. Monthly Reports 

1) Community Development August 2023  
2) Municipal Court Department August 2023 
3) Municipal Services Department August 2023 
4) Transportation and Facilities Department August 2023 
 

4. Consider Approval of Temporary Use Application to allow for mobile sales (vending) of 
food (Ice Cream) and drinks (non-alcoholic) within City streets and parks throughout the 
City, for Munchies Street Ice Cream Truck Owner: Rosalva Morales 

 
5. Consider Approval to Accept a Grant Agreement from the State of New Mexico 

Department of Finance and Administration for Riverwalk Recreation Center 
Improvements 
 

6. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-45, a Resolution requiring the removal of the 
ruined, damaged or dilapidated buildings or structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, and 
debris at 209 W Pecan Street Owner: Carolyn L Banks 
 

7. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-47, a Resolution requiring the removal of the 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, non-operable vehicles and occupied recreational 
vehicle at 106 Farris Street Owner: Sylvia A Trujillo 

    
8. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-59, a Resolution requiring the removal of the 

ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds at 204 Russell Street Owner: Lisa Tran 
 
 

All matters under this heading are considered routine by the City Council and will be acted upon in one motion.  
 There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired on a particular item, upon request,  

that item may be removed from the Routine and Regular Business and be considered separately. 



Carlsbad City Council 09/26/2023 
114 S. Halagueno St. 6:00 p.m. 

 

9. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-60, a Resolution requiring the removal of the ruin, 
damaged or dilapidated buildings or structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage and debris at 
2417 Utah Street Owner: Jacqueline B. Fields 
 

10. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-61, a Resolution requiring the removal of the 
debris at 601 N Ninth Street Owner: Elva S. Olivas 
 

11. Consider Approval of Resolution 2023-62, a Resolution determining the delinquency of 
payment for Water, Sewer, and/or Garbage service as certified by the City Treasurer 

 
12. Council Committee Reports 

 
13. Adjourn 

 
 

 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and City Council minutes are available on the City web site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk during normal and regular business hours. 

 
Public Comments - three minute time limit per person.  The City request all comments 
be respectful and courteous in nature. 
 
 

     CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular Meeting - Tuesday, October 10, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 
• Regular Meeting – Tuesday, October 24, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend 
and participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at 

(575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 



City of Carlsbad, NM 

Financial Reports 

 

 

FY24-02 

For:  July 2023 – August 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Table of Contents 

 

1. Bank Reconciliation 
2. Summary of Fund Position 
3. Revenues 
4. Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  
5. Transfers 
6. Labor 
7. Operations 
8. Capital & Project Central 
9. Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 
10. Municipal Court Summary 
11. Debt Service 
12. YTD Budget Report 
13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY 
14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1.  Bank Reconciliation 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Reconciled Cash
FY24-02 -August

Bank Statements
Per Bank Outstanding Adjustments Book Balance

Wells Fargo
   General & Misc. - 10100 57,095,198.90       (1,287,641.47)     -                         55,807,557.43         

Western Commerce Bank
   Construction - 10200 17,125,044.72       (3,089.08)             -                         17,121,955.64         
   CDs 1,070,169.39         -                         -                         1,070,169.39           

18,195,214.11       (3,089.08)             -                         18,192,125.03         

Carlsbad National Bank
   Workers Comp - 10300 47,739.44               (37,739.44)           -                         10,000.00                 
   Health Insurance - 10310 1,975,083.72         200.47                  -                         1,975,284.19           
   Payroll - 10320 78,858.96               (54,705.53)           -                         24,153.43                 
   Municipal Court - 10330 18,988.81               -                         -                         18,988.81                 
   Debt Service - 10340 5,911,509.82         -                         -                         5,911,509.82           
   CDBG Grant - 10250 100,358.27            -                         -                         100,358.27               
   CDs 42,266,973.65       -                         42,266,973.65         

50,399,512.67       (92,244.50)           -                         50,307,268.17         

Pioneer Bank
   CDs -                           -                         -                         -                              

First American Bank -                           -                         
   CDs -                           -                         -                         -                              

125,689,925.68    (1,382,975.05)     -                         124,306,950.63       

NMFA Loans Statement Adjustment Book Balance
Loan 11 - DW-2867 - Water Project - 11200 1020 - Cash - Debt Servicing 403,551.69          -                         403,551.69               

Cash on Hand 9,750.06                   

Total 124,720,252.38       

 

$56 

$50 

$18 

0.40 

Bank - $Ms

Wells Fargo CNB WCB NMFA

$81 

$43 

$0 

Type - $Ms

Checking CDs NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Schedule of Cash Account Per Fund
FY24-02 -August

Construction CDBG Workers Debt Muni Health Water
Cash on General Fund GRANT Comp Service Court Insurance Payroll CNB WCB Pioneer 1st American Loan 11

Fund Name Fund Hand 10100 10200 10250 10300 10340 10330 10310 10320 10410 10420 10430 10440 11200 Total

GENERAL FUND 101 7,650.06  17,608,714.32   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    15,433,263.45   1,070,169.39       -                     -                    -                      34,119,797.22     

PAYROLL 102 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    24,153.43         -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      24,153.43             

GRT CAPITAL OUTLAY 200 -            653,621.92         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      653,621.92           

CAPITAL PROJECTS 201 -            -                      2,937,253.13    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,937,253.13        

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS 202 -            (154,779.34)       -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      (154,779.34)         

LANDFILL-RESERVE 220 -            1,653,693.70     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    3,983,451.95     -                        -                     -                    -                      5,637,145.65        

LANDFILL-CLOSURE 230 -            -                      522,668.78        -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      522,668.78           

LANDFILL-CONSTRUCTION 240 -            -                      7,461,071.15    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      7,461,071.15        

SPORTS COMPLEX 300 -            2,652,623.50     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,652,623.50        

STREETS IMPROVEMENT 320 -            -                      6,090,420.40    -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      6,090,420.40        

LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION 350 -            1,010,668.46     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,010,668.46        

CANNABIS REVENUE FUND 360 -            96,731.25           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      96,731.25             

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS 400 -            247,558.16         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    1,017,271.73     -                        -                     -                    -                      1,264,829.89        

INSURANCE 401 -            915,906.91         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      915,906.91           

WORKERS' COMPENSATION 402 -            1,874,116.06     -                     -                10,000.00  -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,884,116.06        

HEALTH INSURANCE 420 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              1,975,284.19   -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,975,284.19        

FIRE PROTECTION 500 -            1,343,146.52     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,343,146.52        

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 501 -            2,115.15             -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,115.15               

LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION 520 -            (27,730.32)         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      (27,730.32)            

LAW ENFORCEMENT RETENTION 521 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

BEAUTIFICATION 550 -            -                      110,542.18        -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      110,542.18           

MUNICIPAL TRANSIT 570 -            1,048,877.40     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,048,877.40        

CDBG GRANT 580 -            -                      -                     100,358.27   -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      100,358.27           

American Rescue Plan Act 590 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

LT - PROMOTIONAL 600 -            2,086,021.43     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      2,086,021.43        

LT - NP 650 -            1,405,630.22     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,405,630.22        

LT - DISCRETIONARY 680 -            1,516,908.24     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      1,516,908.24        

WATER & SEWER 700 2,100.00  14,824,666.79   -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    686,996.50         -                        -                     -                    -                      15,513,763.29     

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 720 -            5,935,476.82     -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      5,935,476.82        

SPECIAL MUSEUM 750 -            22,206.27           -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      22,206.27             

GOLF PRO SHOP 790 -            946,508.49         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      946,508.49           

NMFA-WATER & SEWER 850 -            -                      -                     -                -              5,911,509.82   -              -                    -                    12,000,000.00   -                        -                     -                    403,551.69        18,315,061.51     

PERMENANT W&S 900 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    9,145,990.02     -                        -                     -                    -                      9,145,990.02        

MUNICIPAL COURT 920 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    18,988.81  -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      18,988.81             

WIPP ACCEL IMPACT 950 -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

ELEA 980 144,875.48         -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      144,875.48           

9,750.06  55,807,557.43   17,121,955.64  100,358.27  10,000.00  5,911,509.82   18,988.81  1,975,284.19   24,153.43        42,266,973.65   1,070,169.39       -                     -                    403,551.69        124,720,252.38   

Reconciliation 9,750.06  55,807,557.43   17,121,955.64  100,358.27   10,000.00  5,911,509.82   18,988.81  1,975,284.19   24,153.43         42,266,973.65   1,070,169.39       -                     -                    403,551.69        124,720,252.38   

Variance -            -                      -                     -                -              -                    -              -                    -                    -                      -                        -                     -                    -                      -                         

Wells Fargo Western Commerce Bank Carlsbad National Bank Certificates of Deposit NMFA



City of Carlsbad
Certificates of Deposit
FY24-02 -August

Bank CD # Fund Fund Name Fund Type June July August YTD Interest
Carlsbad National Bank 6813455 101 General Fund General 580,113.31        583,367.51        583,367.51        3,254.20            
Carlsbad National Bank 6814010 101 General Fund General 216,260.40        216,260.40        216,260.40        -                      
Carlsbad National Bank 6815114 101 General Fund General 4,073,429.23     4,093,740.58     4,093,740.58     20,311.35          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815236 101 General Fund General 319,539.75        321,332.24        321,332.24        1,792.49            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815264 101 General Fund General 9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     9,269,090.86     -                      
Carlsbad National Bank 6815295 101 General Fund General 938,555.94        949,471.86        949,471.86        10,915.92          
Carlsbad National Bank 6814016 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     1,331,441.90     -                      
Carlsbad National Bank 6815227 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 694,278.58        694,278.58        694,278.58        -                      
Carlsbad National Bank 6815265 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 978,588.62        978,588.62        978,588.62        -                      
Carlsbad National Bank 6815296 220 Landfill-Reserve Capital 967,885.81        979,142.85        979,142.85        11,257.04          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815173 400 Disaster Preparedness Insurance 1,011,535.08     1,011,535.08     1,017,271.73     5,736.65            
Carlsbad National Bank 6813454 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 316,425.50        318,200.52        318,200.52        1,775.02            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815235 700 Water & Sewer Enterprise 366,738.73        368,795.98        368,795.98        2,057.25            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815333 850 Debt Service -                       -                       6,000,000.00     -                      
Carlsbad National Bank 6815334 850 Debt Service -                       -                       6,000,000.00     -                      
Carlsbad National Bank 6814992 900 Permanent W&S Agency 1,015,780.41     1,021,478.52     1,021,478.52     5,698.11            
Carlsbad National Bank 6815297 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,021,046.77     4,069,427.78     4,069,427.78     48,381.01          
Carlsbad National Bank 6815195 900 Permanent W&S Agency 4,036,967.14     4,055,083.72     4,055,083.72     18,116.58          

30,137,678.03   30,261,237.00   42,266,973.65   129,295.62        

Western Commerce Bank 2013661 101 General Fund General 1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     -                      
1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     1,070,169.39     -                      

31,207,847.42  31,331,406.39  43,337,143.04  129,295.62       TOTAL



2.  Summary of Fund Position  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad
Fund Position
FY24-02 -August

Transfers
Beginning Increase Revenue & Tran Change in Ending

Fund Fund Name Fund Revenues (Decrease) Labor Ops Capital Total <Less> Costs Reserve/AP Fund
101 General Fund 44,853,185     13,332,651         (14,455,000)    6,365,978        2,225,856         973,504             9,565,338        (10,687,687)              (43,958)            34,121,540            
102 Payroll 24,242             -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         24,242                    
200 GRT Capital Outlay 2,708,793        984,976              (3,000,000)       -                         39,224               924                     40,148              (2,055,171)                 -                         653,622                  
201 Capital Projects 397,953           863,462.81         1,700,000        -                         -                          24,163               24,163              2,539,300                  -                         2,937,253               
202 Airport Improvements 216,253           2,542                   -                         -                         -                          373,574             373,574           (371,032)                    -                         (154,779)                 
220 Landfill-Reserve 5,403,889        122,257              111,000           -                         -                          -                          -                         233,257                     -                         5,637,146               
230 Landfill-Closure 522,669           -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         522,669                  
240 Landfill-Construction 3,461,071        -                            4,000,000        -                         -                          -                          -                         4,000,000                  -                         7,461,071               
300 Sports Complex 2,598,253        527,222              -                         103,777           103,024             266,051             472,851           54,370                        -                         2,652,624               
320 Streets Improvement 1,653,604        138,320              4,300,000        -                         -                          2,939                 2,939                4,435,381                  1,435                6,090,420               
350 Local Government Correction 953,903           113,238              -                         -                         57,380               -                          57,380              55,858                        907                   1,010,668               
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 394,203           59,308                 (355,000)          -                         1,779                 -                          1,779                (297,472)                    -                         96,731                    
400 Disaster Preparedness 1,259,093        5,737                   -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         5,737                          -                         1,264,830               
401 Insurance 762,447           46,638                 1,200,000        -                         1,093,178         -                          1,093,178        153,460                     -                         915,907                  
402 Workers' Compensation 954,709           -                            1,050,000        -                         120,593             -                          120,593           929,407                     -                         1,884,116               
420 Health Insurance 2,346,496        973,222              -                         -                         1,344,434         -                          1,344,434        (371,212)                    -                         1,975,284               
500 Fire Protection 993,932           349,215              -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         349,215                     -                         1,343,147               
501 Emergency Medical Services 2,115                -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         2,115                       
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0                        -                            -                         -                         27,730               -                          27,730              (27,730)                      -                         (27,730)                   
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                        -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         -                               
550 Beautification 4,912                19,230                 90,000              -                         3,600                 -                          3,600                105,630                     -                         110,542                  
570 Municipal Transit 110,416           153,670              1,000,000        162,429           52,851               -                          215,280           938,391                     71                      1,048,877               
580 CDBG Grant 50,510             49,848                 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         49,848                        -                         100,358                  
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                        -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   -                         -                               
600 LT-Promotional 2,081,393        236,572              -                         -                         239,560             -                          239,560           (2,988)                         7,616                2,086,021               
650 LT-Non Promotional 1,161,603        354,859              -                         -                         83,982               26,849               110,831           244,028                     -                         1,405,630               
680 LT-Discretionary 1,372,683        228,688              -                         -                         -                          84,463               84,463              144,225                     (1,389)               1,515,519               
700 Water & Sewer 16,218,516     3,353,106           (250,000)          812,595           536,181             1,278,563         2,627,339        475,767                     46,459              16,740,742            
720 Solid Waste Disposal 9,171,337        1,602,334           (4,341,000)       321,123           178,114             -                          499,237           (3,237,903)                 4,881                5,938,315               
750 Special Museum 21,881             832                      -                         -                         483                     -                          483                   349                             (24)                    22,206                    
790 Golf Pro Shop 887,048           278,713              (50,000)            19,636              73,322               9,218                 102,176           126,537                     7,472                1,021,057               

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 9,311,906        3,155                   9,000,000        -                         -                          -                          -                         9,003,155                  -                         18,315,062            
900 Permanent W&S 9,073,794        72,196                 -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         72,196                        -                         9,145,990               
920 Municipal Court 18,489             -                            -                         -                         -                          -                          -                         -                                   500                   18,989                    
980 ELEA 97,252             50,000                 -                         -                         2,377                 -                          2,377                47,623                        -                         144,875                  

Total 119,088,552   23,921,991         -                         7,785,539        6,183,667         3,040,247         17,009,453      6,912,539                  23,970              126,025,060          

Agency Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

FY23
Costs

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Ending Cash Balance
FY24-02 -August

$44.9 $46.4 
$34.1 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

General Fund - $M

$14.4 $15.8 
$23.1 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Capital Project & Street Funds - $M

$16.2 $16.9 $16.7 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Water & Sewer - $M

$119.0 $123.5 $126.0 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Total Funds - $M

$9.2 $9.7 

$5.9 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Solid Waste Disposal - $M

$9.3 $9.3 

$18.3 

Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24

Debt Service - $M



City of Carlsbad
Revenue
FY24-02 -August

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 6,238,555     7,094,096     -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      13,332,651     
102 Payroll -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 451,133         533,843         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      984,976           
201 Capital Projects 795,072         68,391           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      863,463           
202 Airport Improvements 1,271             1,271             -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      2,542                
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257         -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      122,257           
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 240,883         286,339         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      527,222           
320 Streets Improvement 79,793           58,527           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      138,320           
350 Local Government Correction 50,783           62,455           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      113,238           
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 27,443           31,864           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      59,308             
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      5,737             -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      5,737                
401 Insurance 46,638           -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      46,638             
402 Workers' Compensation -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 504,206         469,016         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      973,222           
500 Fire Protection -                      349,215         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      349,215           
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
550 Beautification 19,230           -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      19,230             
570 Municipal Transit 108,854         44,816           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      153,670           
580 CDBG Grant 49,848           -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      49,848             
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
600 LT-Promotional 112,494         124,079         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      236,572           
650 LT-Non Promotional 168,741         186,118         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      354,859           
680 LT-Discretionary 106,600         122,088         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      228,688           
700 Water & Sewer 1,405,972     1,947,134     -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      3,353,106        
720 Solid Waste Disposal 782,511         819,824         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      1,602,334        
750 Special Museum 724                 108                 -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      832                   
790 Golf Pro Shop 141,853         136,860         -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      278,713           

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565             1,590             -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      3,155                
900 Permanent W&S 72,196           -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      72,196             
920 Municipal Court -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                      -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      -                        
980 ELEA -                      50,000           -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      50,000             

Total 11,528,622   12,393,369   -                    -                    -                    -                      -                    -                      -                    -                    -                      -                      23,921,991     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise Funds



City of Carlsbad
Transfers
FY24-02 -August

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund -                      (14,455,000)  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (14,455,000)  
102 Payroll -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                      (3,000,000)     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (3,000,000)     
201 Capital Projects -                      1,700,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,700,000      
202 Airport Improvements -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
220 Landfill-Reserve -                      111,000         -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      111,000         
230 Landfill-Closure -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
240 Landfill-Construction -                      4,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,000,000      
300 Sports Complex -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
320 Streets Improvement -                      4,300,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,300,000      
350 Local Government Correction -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
360 Cannabis Fund -                      (355,000)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (355,000)        
400 Disaster Preparedness -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
401 Insurance -                      1,200,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,200,000      
402 Workers' Compensation -                      1,050,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,050,000      
420 Health Insurance -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
500 Fire Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
501 Emergency Medical Services -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
550 Beautification -                      90,000            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      90,000            
570 Municipal Transit -                      1,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,000,000      
580 CDBG Grant -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
600 LT-Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
650 LT-Non Promotional -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
680 LT-Discretionary -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
700 Water & Sewer -                      (250,000)        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (250,000)        
720 Solid Waste Disposal -                      (4,341,000)     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (4,341,000)     
750 Special Museum -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
790 Golf Pro Shop -                      (50,000)          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      (50,000)          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                      9,000,000      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      9,000,000      
900 Permanent W&S -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
920 Municipal Court -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       
980 ELEA -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       

Total -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                       

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Labor
FY24-02 -August

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 3,290,865  3,075,113  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   6,365,978     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 53,687        50,090        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   103,777        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
570 Municipal Transit 80,310        82,119        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   162,429        
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
590 American Rescue Plan Act
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 399,581      413,014      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   812,595        
720 Solid Waste Disposal 159,704      161,420      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   321,123        
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   19,636        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   19,636          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     

Total 3,984,147  3,801,392  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   7,785,539     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Operations
FY24-02 -August

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,046,970  1,178,886  -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,225,856     
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086        21,138        -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   39,224          
201 Capital Projects -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
202 Airport Improvements -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
300 Sports Complex 56,870        46,154        -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   103,024        
320 Streets Improvement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
350 Local Government Correction 35,435        21,945        -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   57,380          
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 823              956              -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,779             
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
401 Insurance 55,984        1,037,194  -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,093,178     
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293        66,300        -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   120,593        
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854  320,579      -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,344,434     
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631          19,100        -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   27,730          
550 Beautification 2,100          1,500          -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,600             
570 Municipal Transit 16,856        35,995        -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   52,851          
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
600 LT-Promotional 110,386      129,174      -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   239,560        
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394        69,589        -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   83,982          
680 LT-Discretionary -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
700 Water & Sewer 212,304      323,877      -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   536,181        
720 Solid Waste Disposal 83,705        94,408        -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   178,114        
750 Special Museum 18                464              -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   483                
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,466        41,856        -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   73,322          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                     
980 ELEA 97                2,280          -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,377             

Total 2,772,272  3,411,395  -                   -                   -                   -                     -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   6,183,667     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Capital
FY24-02 -August

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 369,160      604,345      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   973,504        
102 Payroll -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
200 GRT Capital Outlay -                   924              -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   924                
201 Capital Projects 414              23,749        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   24,163           
202 Airport Improvements 373,574      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   373,574        
220 Landfill-Reserve -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
230 Landfill-Closure -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
240 Landfill-Construction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
300 Sports Complex -                   266,051      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   266,051        
320 Streets Improvement 1,435          1,504          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,939             
350 Local Government Correction -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
400 Disaster Preparedness -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
401 Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
402 Workers' Compensation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
420 Health Insurance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
500 Fire Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
501 Emergency Medical Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
550 Beautification -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
570 Municipal Transit -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
580 CDBG Grant -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
600 LT-Promotional -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
650 LT-Non Promotional -                   26,849        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   26,849           
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915        38,548        -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   84,463           
700 Water & Sewer 837,404      441,159      -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,278,563     
720 Solid Waste Disposal -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
750 Special Museum -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
790 Golf Pro Shop -                   9,218          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   9,218             

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
900 Permanent W&S -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
920 Municipal Court -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      
980 ELEA -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                      

Total 1,627,902   1,412,345   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   3,040,247     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



City of Carlsbad
Total Costs
FY24-02 -August

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 4,706,995    4,858,344  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     9,565,338       
102 Payroll -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
200 GRT Capital Outlay 18,086          22,062        -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     40,148            
201 Capital Projects 414               23,749        -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     24,163            
202 Airport Improvements 373,574        -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     373,574          
220 Landfill-Reserve -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
230 Landfill-Closure -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
240 Landfill-Construction -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
300 Sports Complex 110,557        362,295      -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     472,851          
320 Streets Improvement 1,435            1,504          -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     2,939              
350 Local Government Correction 35,435          21,945        -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     57,380            
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 823               956             -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,779              
400 Disaster Preparedness -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
401 Insurance 55,984          1,037,194  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,093,178       
402 Workers' Compensation 54,293          66,300        -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     120,593          
420 Health Insurance 1,023,854    320,579      -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     1,344,434       
500 Fire Protection -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
520 Law Enforcement Protection 8,631            19,100        -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     27,730            
550 Beautification 2,100            1,500          -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     3,600              
570 Municipal Transit 97,166          118,113      -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     215,280          
580 CDBG Grant -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                       
600 LT-Promotional 110,386        129,174      -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     239,560          
650 LT-Non Promotional 14,394          96,438        -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     110,831          
680 LT-Discretionary 45,915          38,548        -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     84,463            
700 Water & Sewer 1,449,289    1,178,050  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     2,627,339       
720 Solid Waste Disposal 243,409        255,828      -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     499,237          
750 Special Museum 18                  464             -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     483                  
790 Golf Pro Shop 31,466          70,710        -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     102,176          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
900 Permanent W&S -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
920 Municipal Court -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     -                       
980 ELEA 97                  2,280          -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     2,377              

Total 8,384,321    8,625,131  -                  -                     -                  -                     -                  -                  -                  -                  -                     -                     17,009,453     

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

Enterprise 
Funds

Special 
Revenue 

Funds



City of Carlsbad
Net Change in Fund
FY24-02 -August

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Fund Fund Name Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total
101 General Fund 1,531,561    (12,219,248)   -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (10,687,687)   
102 Payroll -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 433,048        (2,488,219)     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (2,055,171)     
201 Capital Projects 794,658        1,744,642       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     2,539,300       
202 Airport Improvements (372,303)       1,271               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (371,032)         
220 Landfill-Reserve 122,257        111,000          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     233,257          
230 Landfill-Closure -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
240 Landfill-Construction -                     4,000,000       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     4,000,000       
300 Sports Complex 130,326        (75,956)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     54,370             
320 Streets Improvement 78,358          4,357,024       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     4,435,381       
350 Local Government Correction 15,348          (314,490)         -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (299,142)         
360 Cannabis Revenue Fund 26,620          30,908             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     57,528             
400 Disaster Preparedness -                     5,737               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     5,737               
401 Insurance (9,346)           162,806          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     153,460          
402 Workers' Compensation (54,293)         983,700          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     929,407          
420 Health Insurance (519,649)       148,436          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (371,212)         
500 Fire Protection -                     349,215          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     349,215          
501 Emergency Medical Services -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
520 Law Enforcement Protection (8,631)           (19,100)           -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (27,730)           
550 Beautification 17,130          88,500             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     105,630          
570 Municipal Transit 11,688          926,703          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     938,391          
580 CDBG Grant 49,848          -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     49,848             
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
600 LT-Promotional 2,108            (5,095)             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (2,988)             
650 LT-Non Promotional 154,347        89,680             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     244,028          
680 LT-Discretionary 60,685          83,540             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     144,225          
700 Water & Sewer (43,317)         519,084          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     475,767          
720 Solid Waste Disposal 539,102        (3,777,004)     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     (3,237,903)     
750 Special Museum 706                (357)                 -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     349                  
790 Golf Pro Shop 110,387        16,150             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     126,537          

Debt Service 850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 1,565            9,001,590       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     9,003,155       
900 Permanent W&S 72,196          -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     72,196             
920 Municipal Court -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                     -                        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                        
980 ELEA (97)                 47,720             -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     47,623             

Total 3,144,300    3,768,238       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     6,912,539       

Agency Funds

General Fund

Capital Funds

Insurance 
Funds

Grant Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Special 
Revenue 

Funds

Enterprise 
Funds



3.  Revenues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Fund
FY24-02 August

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Revenue Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 17%
101 General Fund 56% 13,332,651    10,522,881    2,809,770      63,137,289    21%
102 Payroll 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay 4% 984,976          762,758          222,218         4,576,548       22%
201 Capital Projects 4% 863,463          2,367,463       (1,504,000)     14,204,775    6%
202 Airport Improvements 0% 2,542              731,375          (728,833)        4,388,249       0%
220 Landfill-Reserve 1% 122,257          18,500            103,757         111,000          110%
230 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
300 Sports Complex 2% 527,222          406,648          120,573         2,439,890       22%
320 Streets Improvement 1% 138,320          239,002          (100,682)        1,434,014       10%
350 Local Government Correction 0% 113,238          121,667          (8,429)            730,000          16%
360 Cannabis Revenue 0% 59,308            60,000            (692)                360,000          16%
400 Disaster Preparedness 0% 5,737              -                       5,737              -                        
401 Insurance 0% 46,638            -                       46,638           -                        
402 Workers' Compensation 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
420 Health Insurance 4% 973,222          1,100,000       (126,779)        6,600,000       15%
500 Fire Protection 1% 349,215          116,405          232,810         698,429          50%
501 Emergency Medical Services 0% -                       3,333              (3,333)            20,000            0%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 0% -                       32,833            (32,833)          197,000          0%
521 Law Enforcement Retention 0% -                       50,000            (50,000)          300,000          0%
550 Beautification 0% 19,230            4,070              15,160           24,420            79%
570 Municipal Transit 1% 153,670          161,823          (8,152)            970,936          16%
580 CDBG Grant 0% 49,848            -                       49,848           -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
600 LT-Promotional 1% 236,572          150,000          86,572           900,000          26%
650 LT-Non Promotional 1% 354,859          216,667          138,192         1,300,000       27%
680 LT-Discretionary 1% 228,688          200,000          28,688           1,200,000       19%
700 Water & Sewer 14% 3,353,106       3,441,247       (88,141)          20,647,483    16%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 7% 1,602,334       1,421,523       180,812         8,529,136       19%
750 Special Museum 0% 832                 1,167              (335)                7,000              12%
790 Golf Pro Shop 1% 278,713          121,167          157,546         727,000          38%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
0% 3,155              -                       3,155              -                        

900 Permanent W&S 0% 72,196            -                       72,196           -                        
920 Municipal Court 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact 0% -                       -                       -                      -                        
980 ELEA 0% 50,000            18,750            31,250           112,500          44%

100% 23,921,991    22,269,278    1,652,713      133,615,669  18%

Agency Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds

July - August

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Enterprise Funds



The City of Carlsbad
Revenue by Select Funds and Categories
FY24-02 August FY

Total Target
No Fund / Category Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 17%
101 GENERAL FUND

Gross Receipts Tax 11,966,705  9,266,925     2,699,780     55,601,550     22%
Property Tax 133,211        650,000        (516,789)       3,900,000       3%
Franchise Tax 127,140        166,417        (39,277)         998,500          13%
Ambulance Service 201,009        138,167        62,842          829,000          24%
County -                      104,167        (104,167)       625,000          0%
Golf Green Fees & Cart Permits 76,185          65,000          11,185          390,000          20%
Permits, Registrations and Business, Liquor, Pet License 47,690          32,050          15,640          192,300          25%
Misc. Revenues 195,414        6,500             188,914        39,000             501%
Grants 47,404          19,680          27,724          118,079          40%
Fees 12,994          14,900          (1,906)           89,400             15%
Cemetery 49,345          30,333          19,012          182,000          27%
Water Park 74,981          18,367          56,614          110,200          68%
Misc. Contracts & Leases 390,574        10,377          380,197        62,260             627%
Donations 10,000          -                      10,000          -                         

13,332,651  10,522,881  2,809,770     63,137,289     21%

320 Streets Improvement
Gasoline Tax 114,925        113,333        1,592             680,000          17%
Auto License 21,372          17,500          3,872             105,000          20%
State Legilative Grant -                      108,169        (108,169)       649,014          0%
Misc. 2,023             -                      2,023             -                         

138,320        239,002        (100,682)       1,434,014       10%

350 LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORRECTION
Local Correction Fees (Tickets, Fees, etc.) 113,238        121,667        (8,429)           730,000          16%

113,238        121,667        (8,429)           730,000          16%

LODGERS TAX
LT - Promotional (600) 236,572        150,000        86,572          900,000          26%
LT - Non Promotional (650) 354,859        216,667        138,192        1,300,000       27%
LT - Discretionary (680) 228,688        200,000        28,688          1,200,000       19%

820,119        566,667        253,452        3,400,000       24%

700 WATER & SEWER    
Water 1,502,492     1,000,000     502,492        6,000,000       25%
Sewer Services 1,000,211     866,667        133,545        5,200,000       19%
Septage Services 121,686        80,000          41,686          480,000          25%
Effluent Contract 341,520        1,167             340,353        7,000               4879%
Double Eagle Water 222,692        166,667        56,026          1,000,000       22%
Misc. Revenues 96,316          1,289,914     (1,193,598)   7,739,483       1%
Late & Reconnect Fees 68,189          36,833          31,355          221,000          31%

3,353,106     3,441,247     (88,141)         20,647,483     16%

720 LANDFILL & SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
Solid Waste Disposal Services 1,333,237     1,216,667     116,570        7,300,000       18%
Gross Receipts Tax (Environmental) 262,386        203,189        59,196          1,219,136       22%
County Share of Costs -                      -                      -                      -                         
Misc. Revenues 6,712             1,667             5,045             10,000             67%

1,602,334     1,421,523     180,812        8,529,136       19%

July - August

600, 650, 
680



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-02 August

$23.9Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$13.7, 57%

$3.4, 14%

$1.0, 4%

$1.3, 6%

$0.1, 
1%

$0.1, 1%

$0.6, 2%
$0.1, 0%

$0.1, 1% $0.2, 
1%

$3.2, 13%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



The City of Carlsbad
Total Revenues
FY24-02 August

$23.9Total Revenues - $Ms:  

$13.7, 57%

$3.4, 14%

$1.0, 4%

$1.3, 6%
$0.1, 1%
$0.1, 1%

$0.6, 2%

$0.1, 0%

$0.1, 1%
$0.2, 1% $3.2, 13%

GRTR

W&S

Health Insurance

SWD

Property Tax

Gasoline Tax

Lodgers Tax

Muni Tickets/Fines

Franchise

Ambulance

All Other



4.  Revenues – Gross Receipts Tax  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue (Cash Basis)
FY24-02 August

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Revenue Actual Budget Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 17%
Fund 1 - General
Municipal GRT 26% 6,224,445               4,820,163               1,404,282               28,920,976            22%
Muni Share - State GRT 22% 5,218,863               4,041,447               1,177,415               24,248,684            22%
Muni Infrastructure 2% 523,397                  405,315                  118,082                  2,431,890               22%

50% 11,966,705            9,266,925               2,699,780               55,601,550            22%

Fund 2 - Muni Capital Outlay GRT 4% 984,976                  762,758                  222,218                  4,576,548               22%
Fund 29 - Muni Infrastructure (Sports Complex) 2% 523,397                  405,315                  118,082                  2,431,890               22%
Fund 24 - Municipal Environment (SW Disposal) 1% 262,386                  203,189                  59,196                    1,219,136               22%

7% 1,770,759               1,371,262               399,497                  8,227,574               22%

Total 57% 13,737,464            10,638,187            3,099,277              63,829,124            22%

July - August

$4.08 

$5.34 $5.57 
$4.96 

$5.80 

$4.28 

$6.66 

$5.45 
$5.80 

$9.14 

$5.95 
$6.29 

$7.45 

Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23

13 Month Trend GRTRs - $Ms

$69 
$73 

$49 

$59 

$68 
$72 

FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 (F)

6-Year Trend GRTRs - $Ms
Top 10 Daily Amounts Received

Count
Total Amt 
Received

 Daily 
Amount 

For the 
Month/Year 

Received 
Month/Year

1 $9,138,192.40 $294,780.40 March 2023 May 2023

2 $8,762,449.97 $282,659.68 July 2019 September 2019

3 $7,780,983.22 $259,366.11 June 2019 August 2019

4 $7,482,736.94 $249,424.56 September 2019 November 2019

5 $7,566,132.05 $244,068.77 March 2022 May 2022

6 $7,445,505.59 $243,675.48 June 2023 August 2023

7 $7,124,006.63 $229,806.67 December 2019 February 2020

8 $6,930,887.15 $223,577.00 March 2020 May 2020

9 $6,663,424.17 $214,949.00 December 2022 February 2023

10 $6,539,864.13 $210,963.36 August 2019 October 2019



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry
Lodgers' Tax by Fund
6-year Summary

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

Industry 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 22,669                    21,842                    11,671                    23,697                    67,199                    11,785                    

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 8,134,619              8,647,043              3,028,643              2,564,345              4,694,557              1,024,790              

22 - Utilities 1,167,338              1,147,306              1,151,849              1,207,978              1,402,464              160,190                  

23 - Construction 7,899,915              8,122,488              4,730,146              4,876,493              4,520,550              1,046,533              

31-33 - Manufacturing 3,469,026              3,297,937              2,104,535              3,371,162              3,595,940              746,833                  

42 - Wholesale Trade 9,015,334              6,907,910              4,880,331              8,848,323              11,168,832            2,149,447              

44-45 - Retail Trade 14,608,729            14,392,762            11,871,206            14,803,290            16,279,065            3,016,491              

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 3,298,329              3,314,559              487,889                  (744,853)                489,654                  178,593                  

51 - Information 1,322,192              1,583,850              1,023,696              1,262,870              1,316,542              224,811                  

52 - Finance and Insurance 304,195                  326,561                  297,729                  332,000                  310,904                  58,677                    

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 2,977,833              3,768,265              1,878,899              1,901,279              2,168,372              423,806                  

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 2,912,610              3,448,135              3,161,459              3,846,312              3,685,983              783,654                  

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises 1                              -                               -                               410                          -                               -                               

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 1,137,359              2,248,662              3,577,316              4,898,287              2,238,296              477,668                  

61 - Educational Services 17,202                    106,035                  108,896                  180,443                  155,125                  24,478                    

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 2,244,077              1,474,911              1,367,939              1,544,686              1,655,962              547,775                  

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 38,468                    29,907                    29,340                    21,083                    40,877                    19,283                    

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 6,234,953              5,355,035              4,184,717              5,309,188              6,460,048              1,186,963              

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 3,885,183              4,255,106              3,199,029              4,221,708              5,536,834              1,025,383              

92 - Public Administration -                               -                               140                          616                          89                            -                               

Unclassified Establishments 103,379                  122,605                  131,735                  606,762                  791,722                  368,844                  

Internet Sales (prior to FY22 allocation only) -                               287,902                  575,804                  -                               -                               -                               

Total form Industry 68,793,411            68,858,821            47,802,968            59,076,081            66,579,012            13,476,003            

Less:  Admin Fess (1,120,897)             (970,148)                (774,547)                (1,122,435)             (1,253,466)             (250,953)                

Less:  Contracts (475,736)                (1,030,682)             (900,062)                (226,135)                -                               -                               

Add:  Food Distributions 1,791,438              5,876,274              2,034,441              1,239,304              1,427,367              253,390                  

Add:  Medical Distributions 173,067                  205,725                  203,027                  40,629                    62,511                    8,072                      

Add:  Municipal Equivalent Distribution 220,376                  242,200                  126,861                  -                               -                               -                               

Add:  Interstate Telecom 6,990                      1,016                      6,733                      -                               -                               -                               

Total Distribution 69,388,649            73,183,206            48,499,421            59,007,444            66,815,424            13,486,511            

LODGERS TAX

Fund 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Promotional 1,656,917              1,446,944              635,817                  901,750                  1,205,299              236,572                  

Non-Promotional 2,510,750              2,151,166              953,726                  1,352,641              1,807,950              354,859                  

Disccretionary -                               -                               757,608                  1,315,616              1,390,290              228,688                  

TOTAL LODGERS TAX 4,167,667              3,598,110              2,347,151              3,570,007              4,403,539              820,119                  



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax Revenue by Industry 
FY24

Industry July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total %

11 -Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting 5,825                5,960                  11,785            0%

21 - Mining, Quarrying, and Oil & Gas Extraction 438,791            585,999             1,024,790      8%

22 - Utilities 68,469              91,721               160,190         1%

23 - Construction 481,064            565,469             1,046,533      8%

31-33 - Manufacturing 354,420            392,414             746,833         6%

42 - Wholesale Trade 1,026,792        1,122,655          2,149,447      16%

44-45 - Retail Trade 1,438,385        1,578,106          3,016,491      22%

48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing 94,921              83,672               178,593         1%

51 - Information 110,883            113,928             224,811         2%

52 - Finance and Insurance 34,169              24,508               58,677            0%

53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing 168,786            255,019             423,806         3%

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Tech Services 390,912            392,741             783,654         6%

55 - Mgt of Companies and Enterprises -                        -                      0%

56 - Admin/Support & Waste Mgt & Remed Srvs 223,381            254,288             477,668         4%

61 - Educational Services 11,593              12,885               24,478            0%

62 - Health Care and Social Assistance 119,334            428,441             547,775         4%

71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation 12,282              7,001                  19,283            0%

72 - Accommodation and Food Services 569,930            617,033             1,186,963      9%

81 - Other Services (except Public Admin) 560,542            464,841             1,025,383      8%

92 - Public Administration -                        -                          -                      0%

Unclassified Establishments 50,274              318,570             368,844         3%

6,160,752        7,315,251          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                    -                    -                    -                          13,476,003    100%

Less:  Admin Fess (115,712)          (135,241)            (250,953)        

Less:  Contracts -                          

Add:  Food Distributions 126,246            127,143             253,390         

Add:  Medical Distributions 4,960                3,111                  8,072              

TOTAL GRT 6,176,247        7,310,265          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          -                    -                    -                    -                          13,486,511    



City of Carlsbad, NM
Gross Receipts Tax - Cash Basis
FY24

TOTAL DEPOSIT Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24 Total

GRTR

Tax 6,269,579  7,333,961  13,603,540  

Penalty 15,800        54,720        70,519          

Interest 6,580          56,825        63,405          

Total GRTs 6,291,958  7,445,506  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   13,737,464  

6,868,732     
5,674,972     

21%

Deductions

Admin Fees (115,712)    (135,241)    (250,953)       

Total Deductions (115,712)    (135,241)    -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   (250,953)       

Total Deposit 6,176,246  7,310,264  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   13,486,511  

Admin Fee Ratio 1.84% 1.82% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 1.83%

Average per Period:  
Average per Period Previous FY:  

% Change:  



5.  Transfers 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The City of Carlsbad
Transfers by Fund
FY24-02 August

FY
Total Target

Fund Fund Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 17%
101 General Fund (14,455,000)      (14,155,000)   (300,000)      (14,155,000)   102%
102 Payroll -                          -                       -                     -                        
200 GRT Capital Outlay (3,000,000)        (4,850,000)     1,850,000    (4,850,000)     62%
201 Capital Projects 1,700,000         2,250,000      (550,000)      2,250,000      76%
202 Airport Improvements -                          -                       -                     -                        
220 Landfill-Reserve 111,000             111,000          -                     111,000          100%
230 Landfill-Closure -                          -                       -                     -                        
240 Landfill-Construction 4,000,000         4,000,000      -                     4,000,000      100%
300 Sports Complex -                          -                       -                     -                        
320 Streets Improvement 4,300,000         4,300,000      -                     4,300,000      100%
350 Local Government Correction -                          -                       -                     -                        
360 Cannabis Fund (355,000)           (355,000)        -                     (355,000)        100%
400 Disaster Preparedness -                          -                       -                     -                        
401 Insurance 1,200,000         1,200,000      -                     1,200,000      100%
402 Workers' Compensation 1,050,000         1,050,000      -                     1,050,000      100%
420 Health Insurance -                          -                       -                     -                        
500 Fire Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
501 Emergency Medical Services -                          -                       -                     -                        
520 Law Enforcement Protection -                          -                       -                     -                        
521 Law Enforcement Retention -                          (300,000)        300,000       (300,000)        0%
550 Beautification 90,000               90,000            -                     90,000            100%
570 Municipal Transit 1,000,000         1,000,000      -                     1,000,000      100%
580 CDBG Grant -                          -                       -                     -                        
590 American Rescue Plan Act -                          -                       -                     -                        
600 LT-Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
650 LT-Non Promotional -                          -                       -                     -                        
680 LT-Discretionary -                          -                       -                     -                        
700 Water & Sewer (250,000)           1,050,000      (1,300,000)   1,050,000      -24%
720 Solid Waste Disposal (4,341,000)        (4,341,000)     -                     (4,341,000)     100%
750 Special Museum -                          -                       -                     -                        
790 Golf Pro Shop (50,000)              (50,000)           -                     (50,000)           100%

Debt Service 
Funds

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer
9,000,000         9,000,000      -                     9,000,000      100%

900 Permanent W&S -                          -                       -                     -                        
920 Municipal Court -                          -                       -                     -                        
950 WIPP Accel Impact -                          -                       -                     -                        

-                          -                       -                     -                        

Enterprise Funds

Agency Funds

July - August

General Fund

Captial Funds

Special Revenue 
Funds

Insurance Funds

Lodgers' Tax

Grant Funds



6. Labor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 7 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-02 August

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 15%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 12,703          14,474          1,772              97,702          13%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3% 265,168        300,790        35,623           2,030,334     13%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 1% 91,674          94,813          3,139              639,986        14%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 1% 57,344          63,735          6,391              430,211        13%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 12,410          44,646          32,236           301,361        4%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 2% 167,884        163,867        (4,017)            1,106,102     15%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 1% 62,797          65,260          2,463              440,502        14%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1% 79,039          89,107          10,067           601,471        13%

10% 749,019        836,692        87,673           5,647,669     13%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 2% 118,943        153,075        34,132           1,033,256     12%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 12% 943,728        960,177        16,449           6,481,192     15%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 4% 288,191        293,004        4,813              1,977,777     15%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 2% 194,560        191,705        (2,855)            1,294,012     15%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0% 38,024          37,341          (683)               252,049        15%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 3% 261,156        283,099        21,943           1,910,916     14%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 1% 86,839          86,729          (110)               585,421        15%
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 1% 67,495          75,172          7,677              507,409        13%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 1% 60,146          70,137          9,990              473,422        13%

26% 2,059,082     2,150,438     91,356           14,515,454  14%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 1% 67,032          206,392        139,359         1,393,143     5%
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 19% 1,451,032     1,398,800     (52,232)          9,441,898     15%
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 1% 57,718          62,648          4,931              422,876        14%

20% 1,575,782     1,667,840     92,058           11,257,917  14%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 0% 38,556          66,617          28,061           449,666        9%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 103,695        105,593        1,898              712,750        15%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% 38,172          46,215          8,042              311,948        12%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 1% 50,296          50,971          675                 344,055        15%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 1% 92,476          89,551          (2,925)            604,466        15%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 2% 146,090        111,624        (34,466)          753,460        19%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 1% 112,018        97,344          (14,674)          657,073        17%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% -                     -                     -                      -                      
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 35,436          33,224          (2,212)            224,260        16%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 34,221          37,663          3,442              254,223        13%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 2% 194,615        206,040        11,426           1,390,771     14%

11% 845,573        844,840        (733)               5,702,672     15%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 2% 180,149        278,932        98,783           1,882,790     10%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 2% 180,553        174,135        (6,419)            1,175,408     15%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 1% 70,040          74,594          4,554              503,511        14%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 3% 207,348        223,427        16,078           1,508,130     14%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 2% 130,421        141,927        11,505           958,004        14%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 2% 173,082        187,171        14,089           1,263,405     14%

12% 941,593        1,080,185     138,592         7,291,248     13%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 1% 63,810          150,310        86,500           1,014,592     6%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 2% 131,119        128,765        (2,354)            869,165        15%

3% 194,929        279,075        84,146           1,883,757     10%

82% 6,365,978    6,859,069    493,091         46,298,717  14%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 1% 103,777        112,570        8,794              759,850        14%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 2% 162,429        173,356        10,927           1,170,154     14%

Total Administration

Total Public Works

July - August

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies

Total Projects & Planning



Page 8 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department
FY24-02 August

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Labor Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 15%
July - August

3% 266,206        285,927        19,721           1,930,004    14%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 4% 321,123        337,972        16,849           2,281,314     14%
4% 321,123        337,972        16,849           2,281,314    14%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 5% 414,734        419,150        4,416              2,829,263     15%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 2% 137,970        151,183        13,213           1,020,486     14%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 2% 124,613        117,363        (7,250)            792,198        16%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 1% 76,695          97,053          20,358           655,105        12%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 1% 58,584          56,770          (1,814)            383,197        15%

10% 812,595        841,518        28,923           5,680,249    14.3%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 0% 19,636          68,005          48,368           459,031        4%
0% 19,636          68,005          48,368           459,031        4.3%

100% 7,785,539    8,324,487    558,584         56,649,315  14%

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Total Other Government Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



Page 9 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-02 August

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 11,800           13,444           1,644             903                1,030             127                
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 210,733        241,031        30,297           54,434           59,759           5,325             
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 67,407           71,255           3,848             24,267           23,558           (709)               
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 39,913           44,465           4,552             17,432           19,270           1,838             
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 10,374           34,809           24,436           2,037             9,837             7,800             
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 120,899        118,556        (2,343)           46,985           45,311           (1,674)           
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 49,647           51,779           2,132             13,150           13,481           331                
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 58,714           64,455           5,741             20,326           24,652           4,326             

569,486        639,795        70,309           179,533        196,897        17,364           

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 85,067           105,354        20,287           33,875           47,721           13,845           
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 683,341        648,530        (34,812)         260,386        311,647        51,261           
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 199,175        194,331        (4,843)           89,016           98,673           9,657             
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 129,573        121,378        (8,195)           64,987           70,327           5,341             
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 27,393           25,672           (1,721)           10,631           11,669           1,038             
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 195,171        195,528        357                65,985           87,571           21,585           
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 61,221           58,332           (2,889)           25,618           28,397           2,779             
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 47,717           48,912           1,195             19,778           26,260           6,482             
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 38,925           43,181           4,257             21,222           26,956           5,734             

1,467,584     1,441,218     (26,365)         591,498        709,219        117,721        

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 34,673           142,286        107,613        32,360           64,106           31,746           
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 1,036,573     964,206        (72,367)         414,459        434,594        20,135           
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 41,399           45,284           3,885             16,319           17,364           1,045             

1,112,644     1,151,776     39,131           463,138        516,064        52,926           

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 30,819           51,412           20,593           7,737             15,205           7,469             
101 General Fund 10141 Library 79,857           82,624           2,768             23,838           22,968           (870)               
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 28,027           31,506           3,479             10,145           14,709           4,564             
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 38,923           40,582           1,659             11,373           10,389           (984)               
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 78,363           75,791           (2,572)           14,113           13,760           (353)               
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 114,090        87,624           (26,466)         32,000           24,000           (8,001)           
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 101,158        87,611           (13,547)         10,860           9,733             (1,127)           
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 29,044           27,117           (1,927)           6,391             6,107             (285)               
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 26,480           29,930           3,450             7,740             7,733             (8)                   
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 137,665        146,699        9,033             56,949           59,341           2,392             

664,426        660,895        (3,531)           181,147        183,945        2,798             

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 131,662        198,773        67,112           48,487           80,159           31,671           
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 131,014        127,220        (3,794)           49,539           46,915           (2,624)           
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 46,973           51,783           4,810             23,067           22,811           (256)               
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 148,348        159,526        11,178           59,000           63,901           4,900             
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 98,084           105,385        7,301             32,337           36,541           4,204             
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 115,732        127,073        11,340           57,349           60,099           2,749             

671,813        769,760        97,947           269,779        310,424        40,645           

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 46,239           107,427        61,187           17,571           42,883           25,313           
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 97,388           96,330           (1,058)           33,731           32,435           (1,296)           

143,627        203,757        60,130           51,302           75,318           24,016           

4,629,581     4,867,201     237,620        1,736,397     1,991,868     255,471        

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 78,474           87,009           8,535             25,303           25,561           259                
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 117,017        127,164        10,147           45,412           46,192           780                

195,491        214,173        18,682           70,714           71,753           1,039             Total Other Government Funds

Total Public Works

Associated Payroll ^

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Direct *

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 10 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Labor by Department - Analysis of Direct & Associated Payroll
FY24-02 August

Fund Fund Name Depart Depart Name Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Associated Payroll ^Direct *

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 240,278        245,796        5,518             80,845           92,176           11,331           
240,278        245,796        5,518             80,845           92,176           11,331           

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 311,679        308,305        (3,373)           103,055        110,845        7,789             
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 100,313        107,490        7,177             37,657           43,693           6,036             
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 91,850           87,339           (4,510)           32,763           30,023           (2,740)           
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 54,790           70,245           15,455           21,904           26,808           4,903             
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 41,210           40,373           (837)               17,374           16,397           (977)               

599,841        613,753        13,912          212,754        227,765        15,011          

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 15,320           51,018           35,698           4,317             16,987           12,670           
15,320          51,018          35,698          4,317             16,987          12,670          

5,680,511     5,991,941     311,430        2,105,027     2,400,550     295,522        

 * Direct Laor includes:  Salary, Regular, OT, 
DT, & Allowances 

 ^ Associated Payroll includes:  Taxes, 
PERA, & Health Insurance 

Total Solid Waste Disposal - Enterprise Fund

Total Water & Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Total Labor

Golf Pro Shop - Enterprise Fund



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-02 August

Administration 749,019     Police Dept 2,059,082    Fire Dept 1,575,782    
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 26% % of Total Labor 20%

Community Srvcs 845,573     Public Works 941,593        Projects/Planning 194,929        
% of Total Labor 11% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 3%

Other Government 266,206     Solid Waste Disposal 321,123        Water & Sewer 812,595        
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$4.3 , 55%

$0.9 , 12%

$0.8 , 10%

$0.8 , 10%

$0.4 , 5%
$0.4 , 5%

$0.1 , 
1%

$0.1 , 
2%

Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



The City of Carlsbad
Total Labor
FY24-02 August

Administration 749,019      Police Dept 2,059,082    Fire Dept 1,575,782    
% of Total Labor 10% % of Total Labor 26% % of Total Labor 20%

Community Srvcs 845,573      Public Works 941,593        Projects/Planning 194,929        
% of Total Labor 11% % of Total Labor 12% % of Total Labor 3%

Other Government 266,206      Solid Waste Disposal 321,123        Water & Sewer 812,595        
% of Total Labor 3% % of Total Labor 4% % of Total Labor 10%

$4.3 , 55%

$0.9 , 12%

$0.8 , 10%

$0.8 , 10%

$0.4 , 5%
$0.4 , 5%

$0.1 , 1% $0.1 , 
2%

Total Labor $Ms

Regular

Health Insurance

PERA/RHCA

Overtime

Vacation/Holi

Taxes

Allowanances/Other

Sick



7.   Operations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-02 August

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 17%
101 General Fund 10110 Mayor & Council 0% 375                      3,083               2,709               18,500                 2%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 3% 200,146               313,674           113,528           1,882,041           11%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% 28,962                 37,688             8,727               226,130               13%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% 21,673                 7,406               (14,266)            44,438                 49%
101 General Fund 10114 Human Resources 0% 638                      3,627               2,989               21,760                 3%
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 1% 42,486                 113,853           71,367             683,120               6%
101 General Fund 10116 Finance-Cashiers 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 1% 49,050                 111,700           62,650             670,200               7%
101 General Fund 10119 GRTR Fees 3% 181,916               177,500           (4,416)              1,065,000           17%

8% 525,244               768,532           243,287           4,611,189           11%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 8% 491,688               363,214           (128,474)          2,179,286           23%
101 General Fund 10121 PD - Patrol 0% 22,762                 18,417             (4,345)              110,500               21%
101 General Fund 10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest 0% 2,984                   5,000               2,016               30,000                 10%
101 General Fund 10123 PD - Community Services 0% 699                      5,095               4,396               30,570                 2%
101 General Fund 10124 PD - Animal Control 0% 739                      1,425               686                   8,550                   9%
101 General Fund 10125 PD - Communications 0% 1,493                   6,273               4,780               37,640                 4%
101 General Fund 10126 PD - Traffic 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10127 PD - Professional Standards 0% -                            1,583               1,583               9,500                   0%
101 General Fund 10128 PD - Records 0% 440                      625                   185                   3,750                   12%
101 General Fund 10129 PD - Swat 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

8% 520,806               401,633           (119,173)          2,409,796           22%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 2% 150,851               213,788           62,938             1,282,730           12%
101 General Fund 10131 Fire - Operations 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10132 Fire - EMS 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10133 Fire - Suppression 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10134 Fire - PFA 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
101 General Fund 10135 Fire - Specialty Teams 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             

2% 150,851               213,788           62,938             1,282,730           12%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 1% 32,670                 45,831             13,161             274,988               12%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 1% 53,044                 50,428             (2,615)              302,569               18%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% 23,034                 23,399             365                   140,393               16%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 0% 13,652                 16,990             3,338               101,942               13%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% 13,671                 23,188             9,517               139,130               10%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 0% 19,916                 32,338             12,422             194,029               10%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 1% 59,185                 91,296             32,111             547,777               11%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% 20,082                 43,800             23,718             262,800               8%
101 General Fund 10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose 0% 1,764                   2,737               973                   16,420                 11%
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% 13,269                 14,978             1,709               89,870                 15%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% 13,431                 22,003             8,571               132,016               10%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 0% 18,518                 27,880             9,362               167,282               11%

5% 282,238               394,869           112,632           2,369,216           12%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 2% 151,021               199,522           48,501             1,197,130           13%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 4% 252,494               222,936           (29,558)            1,337,617           19%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% 6,220                   10,377             4,157               62,260                 10%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% 16,690                 22,392             5,702               134,350               12%
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% 6,859                   9,668               2,810               58,010                 12%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% 7,192                   13,432             6,240               80,593                 9%
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 2% 119,501               113,017           (6,485)              678,100               18%

9% 559,977               591,343           31,366             3,548,060           16%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% 2,351                   8,383               6,032               50,300                 5%
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 3% 184,389               95,379             (89,010)            572,275               32%

3% 186,741               103,763           (82,978)            622,575               30%

36% 2,225,856           2,473,928       248,072           14,843,566         15%

Total Public Works

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

July - August

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 14 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-02 August

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 17%
July - August

102 Payroll 10202 Payroll 0% -                            42                     42                     250                      0%
-                            42                     42                     250                      0%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 1% 39,224                 38,333             (891)                 230,000               17%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 0% -                            22,745             22,745             136,469               0%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% -                            18,333             18,333             110,000               0%
240 Landfill-Construction 24040 Landfill-Construction 0% -                            166,667           166,667           1,000,000           0%

1% 39,224                 246,078           206,854           1,476,469           3%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 2% 103,024               109,254           6,230               655,525               16%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 0% -                            41,667             41,667             250,000               0%
350 Local Government Correction 35050 Local Government Correction 1% 57,380                 87,500             30,120             525,000               11%
360 Cannabis Revenue 36060 Cannabis Revenue 0% 1,779                   1,667               (113)                 10,000                 18%

3% 162,183              240,088           77,904             1,440,525           11%

400 Disaster Preparedness 40000 Disaster Preparedness 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
401 Insurance 40101 Insurance 18% 1,093,178           272,887           (820,291)          1,637,321           67%
402 Workers' Compensation 40202 Workers' Compensation 2% 120,593               140,833           20,240             845,000               14%
420 Health Insurance 42020 Health Insurance 22% 1,344,434           1,100,000        (244,434)          6,600,000           20%

41% 2,558,205           1,513,720       (1,044,484)      9,082,321           28%

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% -                            10,833             10,833             65,000                 0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% -                            3,686               3,686               22,115                 0%
520 Law Enforcement Protection 52020 Law Enforcement Protection 0% 27,730                 32,833             5,103               197,000               14%
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% 3,600                   18,587             14,987             111,520               3%
570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 1% 52,851                 49,730             (3,121)              298,380               18%

1% 84,181                 115,669           31,488             694,015              12%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 4% 239,560               221,895           (17,665)            1,331,371           18%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 1% 83,982                 141,518           57,535             849,106               10%

5% 323,542              363,413           39,871             2,180,477           15%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 6% 376,374               411,918           35,545             2,471,510           15%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 1% 81,001                 105,570           24,569             633,420               13%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 1% 38,530                 94,578             56,048             567,470               7%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 0% 30,588                 68,407             37,819             410,440               7%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% 9,688                   7,295               (2,393)              43,770                 22%

9% 536,181              687,768           151,587           4,126,610           13%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 3% 178,114               356,370           178,256           2,138,220           8%
720 Solid Waste Disposal 72031 Sandpoint Landfill 0% -                            166,667           166,667           1,000,000           0%

3% 178,114              523,037           344,923           3,138,220           6%

750 Special Museum 75060 Special Museum 0% 483                      2,500               2,017               15,000                 3%
790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 1% 73,322                 110,642           37,320             663,850               11%

1% 73,804                 113,142           39,337             678,850              11%

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer 85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer 0% -                            341,913           341,913           2,051,480           0%
0% -                            341,913           341,913           2,051,480           0%

900 Permanent W&S 90000 Permanent W&S 0% -                            -                        -                        -                             
980 ELEA 98080 ELEA 0% 2,377                   20,000             17,623             120,000               2%

0% 2,377                   20,000             17,623             120,000              2%

Other Enterprise Funds

Total Debt Service

Total Agency Funds

Total Insurance Funds

Total Grant Funds

Total Water & Sewer

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Payroll



Page 15 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Operations by Department
FY24-02 August

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 17%
July - August

 
 

100% 6,183,667           6,638,797       455,131           39,832,783         16%Total Operations



8.   Capital & Project Central 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 16 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-02 August

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 17%
101 General Fund 10111 Executive & Legislative 0% -                       25,000          25,000           150,000        0%
101 General Fund 10112 Judicial 0% -                       2,966            2,966              17,797          0%
101 General Fund 10113 City Clerk 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10115 Finance-Admin 0% -                       32,905          32,905           197,433        0%
101 General Fund 10117 Information Technology 0% -                       34,167          34,167           205,000        0%

0% -                       95,038          95,038           570,230        0%

101 General Fund 10120 PD - Admin 16% 485,762         274,185        (211,578)        1,645,108    30%
16% 485,762         274,185        (211,578)        1,645,108    30%

101 General Fund 10130 Fire - Admin 0% -                       15,375          15,375           92,250          0%
0% -                       15,375          15,375           92,250          0%

101 General Fund 10140 Community Development 1% 28,842           101,479        72,637           608,873        5%
101 General Fund 10141 Library 0% 215                 23,123          22,908           138,739        0%
101 General Fund 10142 Museum 0% -                       12,500          12,500           75,000          0%
101 General Fund 10143 Performing Arts Center 1% 16,706           22,863          6,157              137,180        12%
101 General Fund 10144 Airport 0% -                       59,575          59,575           357,450        0%
101 General Fund 10145 Riverwalk Recreation 3% 81,788           170,829        89,041           1,024,975    8%
101 General Fund 10146 Golf 2% 47,876           268,598        220,722         1,611,586    3%
101 General Fund 10147 Water Park 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 0% -                       2,333            2,333              14,000          0%
101 General Fund 10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 0% -                       93,800          93,800           562,798        0%
101 General Fund 10151 Facility Maintenance 2% 70,543           51,233          (19,310)          307,397        23%

8% 245,969         806,333        560,364         4,837,998    5%

101 General Fund 10152 Streets 0% -                       160,852        160,852         965,112        0%
101 General Fund 10153 Parks 3% 93,850           282,243        188,393         1,693,460    6%
101 General Fund 10154 Community Service 0% -                       5,533            5,533              33,200          0%
101 General Fund 10155 Garage 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10156 Electrical 0% -                       10,333          10,333           62,000          0%
101 General Fund 10157 Construction 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10161 Cemetery 5% 147,923         109,117        (38,806)          654,703        23%

8% 241,773         568,079        326,307         3,408,475    7%

101 General Fund 10158 Projects 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
101 General Fund 10160 Planning & Regulation 0% -                       6,712            6,712              40,275          0%

0% -                       6,712            6,712              40,275          0%

32% 973,504         1,765,723    792,218         10,594,335  9%

200 GRT Capital Outlay 20000 GRT Capital Outlay 0% 924                 70,561          69,637           423,364        0%
201 Capital Projects 20101 Capital Projects 1% 24,163           2,446,257    2,422,094      14,677,541  0%
202 Airport Improvements 20202 Airport Improvements 12% 373,574         598,321        224,747         3,589,928    10%
230 Landfill-Closure 23030 Landfill-Closure 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

13% 398,661         3,115,139    2,716,478     18,690,833  2%

300 Sports Complex 30000 Sports Complex 9% 266,051         398,134        132,083         2,388,803    11%
320 Streets Improvement 32020 Streets Improvement 0% 2,939              1,050,613    1,047,674      6,303,679    0%

9% 268,990         1,448,747    1,179,758     8,692,483    3%
 
 

500 Fire Protection 50000 Fire Protection 0% -                       128,333        128,333         769,997        0%
501 Emergency Medical Services 50101 Emergency Medical Services 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      
550 Beautification 55050 Beautification 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

Total Projects & Planning

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

Total Capital Funds

Total Special Revenue Funds

Total Public Works

July - August

Total Administration

Total Police Department

Total Fire Department

Total Community Develepment & Municipal Servcies



Page 17 of 17
The City of Carlsbad
Capital by Department
FY24-02 August

FY
% of Total Total Target

Fund Fund Name Dept Depart Name Costs Actual Adj Bud Fav(Unfav) FY Budget 17%
July - August

570 Municipal Transit 57070 Municipal Transit 0% -                       61,653          61,653           369,917        0%
580 CDBG Grant 58080 CDBG Grant 0% -                       -                     -                       -                      

0% -                       189,986        189,986         1,139,914    0%

600 LT-Promotional 60000 LT-Promotional 0% -                       188,146        188,146         1,128,874    0%
650 LT-Non Promotional 65000 LT-Non Promotional 1% 26,849           204,165        177,316         1,224,988    2%
680 LT-Discretionary 68000 LT-Discretionary 3% 84,463           352,417        267,954         2,114,500    4%

4% 111,312         744,727        633,415         4,468,362    2%

700 Water & Sewer 70000 Water 19% 586,541         874,485        287,944         5,246,910    11%
700 Water & Sewer 70001 Waste Water 0% -                       634,523        634,523         3,807,140    0%
700 Water & Sewer 70002 Double Eagle 0% -                       687,003        687,003         4,122,020    0%
700 Water & Sewer 70003 Collection System 23% 692,022         1,861,461    1,169,439      11,168,765  6%
700 Water & Sewer 70004 Lab Environmental Services 0% -                       9,750            9,750              58,500          0%

42% 1,278,563     4,067,222    2,788,659     24,403,335  5%

720 Solid Waste Disposal 72030 Solid Waste Disposal 0% -                       633,284        633,284         3,799,702    0%
0% -                       633,284        633,284         3,799,702    0%

790 Golf Pro Shop 79090 Golf Pro Shop 0% 9,218              1,667            (7,551)            10,000          92%
0% 9,218              1,667            (7,551)            10,000          92%

100% 3,040,247     11,964,827  8,933,798     71,798,963  4%Total Capital

Total Lodgers' Tax

Total Water & Sewer

Total Solid Waste Disposal

Total Grant Funds

Total Golf Pro Shop



Page 1 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  August 28, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100877 FY24-Annual Land Acquisition CAP 111 Executive & Legislative 150,000.00             -                       150,000.00            -                         -                     

100986 FY24-CDOD Operations OA  111 Executive & Legislative 294,000.00             -                       294,000.00            294,000.00          -                     

100987 FY24-Carlsbad Mainstreet OA  111 Executive & Legislative 90,000.00               7,500.00             82,500.00               82,500.00             -                     

100988 FY24-Carlsbad Community of Hope OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 30,240.00               30,240.00          -                           -                         -                     

100989 FY24-Community Coalition OA  111 Executive & Legislative 24,000.00               -                       24,000.00               24,000.00             -                     

100990 FY24-Transitional Housing OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 40,000.00               40,000.00          -                           -                         -                     

100991 FY24-Affirming Heart Victim Service OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00               -                       20,000.00               20,000.00             -                     

100992 FY24-SENMEDD OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 7,641.00                 7,641.00             -                           -                         -                     

100993 FY24-SENMCAC OA  111 Executive & Legislative 20,000.00               -                       20,000.00               20,000.00             -                     

100994 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Retirement OA  111 Executive & Legislative 46,462.00               -                       46,462.00               46,462.00             -                     

100995 FY24-ELEA OA-C 111 Executive & Legislative 25,000.00               25,000.00          -                           -                         -                     

100996 FY24-Carlsbad Municipal Schools OA  111 Executive & Legislative 65,000.00               -                       65,000.00               65,000.00             -                     

101031 FY24-Boys & Girls Club OA  111 Executive & Legislative 75,000.00               -                       75,000.00               -                         -                     

100863 FY23-Bullet Proof Glass CAP 112 Judicial 35,000.00               17,203.33          17,796.67               17,796.67             -                     

100344 FY21-Cashier Remodel               CAP 115 Finance-Admin 200,000.00             2,567.06             197,432.94            8,988.94               -                     

100878 FY24-Annual Servers & Storage CAP 117 Information Technology 100,000.00             -                       100,000.00            -                         -                     

100879 FY24-Phone Systems CAP 117 Information Technology 105,000.00             -                       105,000.00            -                         -                     

100491 FY21-DOJ Stop School Violence-GRANT OP  120 PD - Admin 165,499.00             33,819.41          131,679.59            2,149.70               -                     

100517 FY22-Tyler/Watchguard Interface    CAP 120 PD - Admin 45,000.00               2,167.62             42,832.38               -                         -                     

100519 FY22-APCO/Intellicom/Tyler         CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00               52,977.82          17,022.18               -                         -                     

100630 FY22-Watchguard/Redaction Donation CAP 120 PD - Admin 70,000.00               41,216.17          28,783.83               -                         -                     

100709 FY23-LENCO Armored Vehicle         CAP 120 PD - Admin 315,000.00             -                       315,000.00            313,359.00          -                     

100713 FY23-Tyler NG911 Interface         CAP 120 PD - Admin 8,580.00                 -                       8,580.00                 6,260.00               -                     

100717 FY23-Smart911 Rave Suite           CAP 120 PD - Admin 59,380.00               30,901.22          28,478.78               -                         -                     

100718 FY23-Ford Explorers (4)            CAP 120 PD - Admin 420,857.12             418,312.42        2,544.70                 2,407.00               -                     

100859 FY23-DOJLicense Plate Reader  GRANT CAP 120 PD - Admin 14,809.00               -                       14,809.00               -                         -                     

100880 FY24-ICOR Robot CAP 120 PD - Admin 85,000.00               -                       85,000.00               80,000.00             -                     

100881 FY24-Ballistic Shields CAP 120 PD - Admin 55,000.00               -                       55,000.00               54,990.00             -                     

100882 FY24-Sniper Rifles CAP 120 PD - Admin 22,000.00               -                       22,000.00               20,669.80             -                     

100883 FY24-Rapid DNA Machine CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00             -                       175,000.00            -                         -                     

100884 FY24-Drone CAP 120 PD - Admin 41,000.00               22,673.00          18,327.00               6,010.21               -                     

100885 FY24-Inversus Software & Equipment CAP 120 PD - Admin 80,000.00               -                       80,000.00               -                         -                     

100886 FY24-Police Vehicles (5) CAP 120 PD - Admin 523,000.00             445,532.80        77,467.20               29,303.00             -                     

100887 FY24-K-9 CAP 120 PD - Admin 13,500.00               -                       13,500.00               -                         -                     



Page 2 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  August 28, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101018 FY23-DOJ Mobile Command Center CAP 120 PD - Admin 175,000.00             -                       175,000.00            175,000.00          -                     

100850 FY23-Surrender Safety Device GRANT CAP 130 Fire - Admin 20,000.00               12,750.00          7,250.00                 -                         -                     

100888 FY24-Station 7 Generator CAP 130 Fire - Admin 40,000.00               -                       40,000.00               -                         -                     

100890 FY24-Cardiac Monitor CAP 130 Fire - Admin 45,000.00               -                       45,000.00               39,903.96             -                     

100361 FY21-HAP Phase 4                   CAPC 140 Community Development 14,453.00               11,998.06          2,454.94                 -                         -                     

100625 FY22-HAP Phase 5                   CAP 140 Community Development 120,492.00             92,556.03          27,935.97               25,678.77             -                     

100722 FY23-HAP Improvements              CAP 140 Community Development 200,000.00             50,235.36          149,764.64            6,756.00               -                     

100836 FY23-Hall of Fame                  CAP 140 Community Development 75,000.00               30,125.27          44,874.73               29,105.17             -                     

100842 FY23-MainStreet CEDP GRANT         OP  140 Community Development 44,800.00               14,203.90          30,596.10               25,796.10             -                     

100889 FY24-Light Post CAP 140 Community Development 55,000.00               -                       55,000.00               54,724.80             -                     

100891 FY24-Downtown Restrooms CAP 140 Community Development 100,000.00             -                       100,000.00            -                         -                     

100892 FY24-HAP Improvements CAP 140 Community Development 200,000.00             -                       200,000.00            -                         -                     

100526 FY22-2020 GO Bond-GRANT            CAP 141 Library 60,591.19               6,851.84             53,739.35               -                         -                     

100854 FY23-Serving Communities Program OP  141 Library 1,000.00                 -                       1,000.00                 -                         -                     

100893 FY24-Electrical Upgrades CAP 141 Library 15,000.00               215.00                14,785.00               -                         -                     

100894 FY24-Bob Scholl Enclosure GRANT CAP 141 Library 70,000.00               -                       70,000.00               -                         -                     

100527 FY22-Museum HVAC Controls          CAPC 142 Museum 75,000.00               -                       75,000.00               -                         -                     

100861 FY23-Chevron Catalyst Grant OP  142 Museum 2,000.00                 -                       2,000.00                 2,000.00               -                     

100528 FY22-Sound & Lighting System       CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 200,307.25             180,279.26        20,027.99               20,027.99             -                     

100530 FY22-Annex Sound/Lighting          CAP 143 Performing Arts Center 29,692.75               19,247.00          10,445.75               892.08                  -                     

100724 FY23-WGPAC HVAC                    CAPC 143 Performing Arts Center 90,000.00               -                       90,000.00               -                         -                     

100364 FY21-Concrete Hardstand            CAP 144 Airport 279,950.00             -                       279,950.00            159,836.25          -                     

100725 FY23-ARFF Access Road              CAP 144 Airport 50,000.00               -                       50,000.00               -                         -                     

100895 FY24-Terminal Rekey CAP 144 Airport 10,000.00               -                       10,000.00               -                         -                     

100896 FY24-JD Gator CAP 144 Airport 17,500.00               -                       17,500.00               -                         -                     

100367 FY21-RRC Upgrades                  CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 285,821.87             69,751.75          216,070.12            26,883.43             -                     

100666 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 83,905.11               81,788.00          2,117.11                 2,117.11               -                     

100729 FY23-Riverwalk Building Improvement CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00             -                       350,000.00            -                         -                     

100897 FY24-Flooring CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 5,000.00                 -                       5,000.00                 -                         -                     

100898 FY24-Building Doors CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 20,000.00               -                       20,000.00               -                         -                     

100899 FY24-Exterior Paint CAP 145 Riverwalk Recreation 350,000.00             -                       350,000.00            -                         -                     

100732 FY23-Driving Range Improvements    CAP 146 Golf 925,000.00             129,331.60        795,668.40            694,039.42          -                     

100733 FY23-Landscape Improvements        CAP 146 Golf 125,000.00             7,863.40             117,136.60            -                         -                     

100900 FY24-Irrigation Renovation CAP 146 Golf 650,000.00             -                       650,000.00            170,005.17          -                     



Page 3 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  August 28, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100901 FY24-Maintenance Vehicle CAP 146 Golf 20,000.00               -                       20,000.00               -                         -                     

100902 FY24-Water Stations CAP 146 Golf 16,000.00               -                       16,000.00               14,659.75             -                     

100903 FY24-Management Software CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 6,500.00                 -                       6,500.00                 5,380.73               -                     

100904 FY24-Door Replacement CAP 149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa 7,500.00                 -                       7,500.00                 -                         -                     

100532 FY22-Pate Renovations              CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00             2,324.01             197,675.99            -                         -                     

100734 FY23-ARSC Improvements             CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00             -                       200,000.00            -                         -                     

100735 FY23-ARSC Roof Improvements        CAP 150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz 200,000.00             37,201.80          162,798.20            19,024.18             -                     

100667 FY22-Elevator Upgrades             CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 84,457.89               81,788.00          2,669.89                 2,117.11               -                     

100905 FY24-Drop Deck Trailer CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 27,600.00               -                       27,600.00               -                         -                     

100906 FY24-Vacuum Trailer CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 56,000.00               -                       56,000.00               52,885.22             -                     

100907 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 151 Facility Maintenance 46,500.00               45,915.00          585.00                    -                         -                     

100908 FY24-Annual HVAC Upgrades CAP 151 Facility Maintenance 150,000.00             -                       150,000.00            800.00                  -                     

100739 FY23-Dump Truck                    CAP 152 Streets 236,012.49             -                       236,012.49            231,008.00          -                     

100909 FY24-Traffic Signal CAP 152 Streets 275,000.00             -                       275,000.00            -                         -                     

100910 FY24-Flatbed Trailer CAP 152 Streets 8,100.00                 -                       8,100.00                 -                         -                     

100911 FY24-Skid Steer CAP 152 Streets 116,000.00             -                       116,000.00            -                         -                     

100912 FY24-F250 Truck CAP 152 Streets 65,000.00               -                       65,000.00               -                         -                     

101019 FY24-Hydro-Ax CAP 152 Streets 200,000.00             -                       200,000.00            173,930.97          -                     

100867 FY23-Tennis Courts Resurfacing CAP 153 Parks 40,000.00               -                       40,000.00               -                         -                     

100913 FY24-Stump Grinder CAP 153 Parks 6,500.00                 -                       6,500.00                 5,548.40               -                     

100914 FY24-Cruz Fernandez Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00             -                       110,000.00            107,518.00          -                     

100915 FY24-Smith Park Restroom CAP 153 Parks 110,000.00             -                       110,000.00            107,518.00          -                     

100916 FY24-Trailer CAP 153 Parks 7,700.00                 -                       7,700.00                 -                         -                     

100917 FY24-Beach Lighting CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00               -                       65,000.00               -                         -                     

100918 FY24-F150 Truck CAPC 153 Parks 48,000.00               47,293.00          707.00                    -                         -                     

100919 FY24-Annual Park Improvements CAP 153 Parks 600,000.00             42,630.14          557,369.86            61,401.64             -                     

100920 FY24-Batting Cages CAP 153 Parks 50,000.00               -                       50,000.00               -                         -                     

100921 FY24-Pickle Ball Bleachers CAP 153 Parks 15,000.00               -                       15,000.00               -                         -                     

100922 FY24-Pat Trap Machines CAP 153 Parks 18,000.00               -                       18,000.00               -                         -                     

100945 FY23-Playground Beach Area CAP 153 Parks 108,259.79             3,926.70             104,333.09            104,333.09          -                     

101020 FY24-Nick Salcido Park Canopy CAP 153 Parks 100,000.00             -                       100,000.00            -                         -                     

101021 FY24-Fall Zone at San Jose Plaza CAP 153 Parks 65,000.00               -                       65,000.00               -                         -                     

101027 FY24-Toro Equipment CAP 153 Parks 200,000.00             -                       200,000.00            -                         -                     

101028 FY24-C-Hill Remediation CAP 153 Parks 150,000.00             -                       150,000.00            -                         -                     



Page 4 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  August 28, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101043 FY23-Splash Pad CAP 153 Parks -                           -                       -                           -                         -                     

100923 FY24-Utility Trailer CAP 154 Community Service 5,700.00                 -                       5,700.00                 -                         -                     

100924 FY24-JD Gator CAP 154 Community Service 27,500.00               -                       27,500.00               -                         -                     

100925 FY24-F250 Truck CAP 154 Community Service 65,000.00               -                       65,000.00               -                         -                     

100926 FY24-Suburban CAP 156 Electrical 62,000.00               -                       62,000.00               -                         -                     

100745 FY23-Security Cameras              CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 10,274.63               -                       10,274.63               10,274.63             -                     

100746 FY23-Automatic Door System         CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 5,000.00                 -                       5,000.00                 -                         -                     

100927 FY24-Annual ROW Acquisition CAP 160 Planning & Regulation 25,000.00               -                       25,000.00               -                         -                     

100092 FY20-Fence                         CAP 161 Cemetery 330,000.00             283,817.20        46,182.80               92.98                     -                     

100876 FY23-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 20,000.00               9,402.61             10,597.39               9,597.39               -                     

100928 FY24-Cemetery Columbariums CAP 161 Cemetery 200,000.00             -                       200,000.00            -                         -                     

100929 FY24-Cemetery Improvements CAP 161 Cemetery 250,000.00             -                       250,000.00            -                         -                     

100506 FY21-San Jose                      CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 304,585.00             257,144.89        47,440.11               22,019.06             -                     

100846 FY23-ARSC Roof Replacement CAP 200 GRT Capital Outlay 375,000.00             -                       375,000.00            -                         -                     

100536 FY22-San Jose Phase 2-GRANT        CAP 201 Capital Projects 778,766.25             755,245.51        23,520.74               4,754.49               -                     

100749 FY23-DOJMobile Command Center GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 575,000.00             -                       575,000.00            574,964.00          -                     

100751 FY23-Museum/Library Roof           CAP 201 Capital Projects 880,000.00             36,609.27          843,390.73            12,203.09             -                     

100752 FY23-Riverwalk HVAC GRANT          CAP 201 Capital Projects 742,500.00             72,576.53          669,923.47            24,192.19             -                     

100754 FY23-ARSC Renovations Ph III GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,338,918.00         -                       1,338,918.00         -                         -                     

100755 FY23-ARSC Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 162,024.00             -                       162,024.00            -                         -                     

100845 FY23-ARSC Parking Lot CAP 201 Capital Projects 250,000.00             58,478.33          191,521.67            123,130.65          -                     

100853 FY23-Dark Canyon Bridge GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,000,000.00         -                       3,000,000.00         -                         -                     

100866 FY23-Cavern Theatre Rehab GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 3,324,166.00         59,123.94          3,265,042.06         102,157.26          -                     

100930 FY24-ARSC Meals Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 72,258.00               -                       72,258.00               -                         -                     

100931 FY24-ARSC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 402,306.00             -                       402,306.00            -                         -                     

100932 FY24-Senior Center Equipment GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00             -                       100,000.00            -                         -                     

100933 FY24-Meter Reading System GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 500,000.00             -                       500,000.00            -                         -                     

100934 FY24-Natl Pks Hwy Sewer Const GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 910,000.00             -                       910,000.00            -                         -                     

100935 FY24-N Mesa SC Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 431,021.00             -                       431,021.00            -                         -                     

100936 FY24-Riverwalk Renovations GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 750,000.00             -                       750,000.00            -                         -                     

100937 FY24-Police Vehicles GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 100,000.00             12,781.28          87,218.72               11,825.96             -                     

100938 FY24-Cavern Theatre GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 350,000.00             -                       350,000.00            -                         -                     

100939 FY24-Wet Well Construction GRANT CAP 201 Capital Projects 1,000,000.00         -                       1,000,000.00         -                         -                     

100756 FY23-RWY 14R-32L Recon GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 4,426,367.00         1,407,182.09     3,019,184.91         3,017,185.50       -                     



Page 5 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  August 28, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100858 FY23-Annual Airport Maint  GRANT OP  202 Airport Improvements 22,222.00               6,753.30             15,468.70               10,899.66             -                     

100865 FY23-Airport Resurfacing CAP 202 Airport Improvements 65,000.00               -                       65,000.00               -                         -                     

100940 FY24-RWY 3-21 PER GRANT CAP 202 Airport Improvements 132,169.00             -                       132,169.00            -                         -                     

100537 FY22-Landscaping Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 150,000.00             -                       150,000.00            -                         -                     

100538 FY22-Parking Lot Improvements      CAP 300 Sports Complex 450,000.00             4,085.80             445,914.20            410,261.56          -                     

100757 FY23-Landscaping                   CAP 300 Sports Complex 70,000.00               -                       70,000.00               -                         -                     

100758 FY23-Restrooms                     CAP 300 Sports Complex 160,000.00             -                       160,000.00            142,163.62          -                     

100759 FY23-Soccer Parking                CAP 300 Sports Complex 25,000.00               -                       25,000.00               -                         -                     

100760 FY23-RV Parking                    CAP 300 Sports Complex 300,000.00             -                       300,000.00            -                         -                     

100941 FY24-Workman UTX Crew CAP 300 Sports Complex 37,889.00               -                       37,889.00               -                         -                     

101025 FY24-Artificial Turf CAP 300 Sports Complex 1,200,000.00         -                       1,200,000.00         -                         -                     

100271 FY20-Canal St Storm Drain-GRANT    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 600,000.00             161,217.67        438,782.33            -                         -                     

100394 FY21-Radio Blvd-GRANT              CAP 320 Streets Improvement 500,000.00             415,295.92        84,704.08               -                         -                     

100622 FY21-Cherry Ln Paving-GRANT        CAPC 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00         862,325.92        137,674.08            8,405.03               -                     

100659 FY22-Old Cavern Hwy-GRANT          CAP 320 Streets Improvement 528,000.00             357,941.23        170,058.77            44,530.09             -                     

100761 FY23-Annual Street Improvements    CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,832,549.26         2,860,089.17     972,460.09            891,544.86          -                     

100942 FY24-Annual Street Improvements CAP 320 Streets Improvement 3,300,000.00         -                       3,300,000.00         1,030,519.48       -                     

100943 FY24-County Contribution CAP 320 Streets Improvement 1,000,000.00         -                       1,000,000.00         1,000,000.00       -                     

100944 FY24-Annual Street Scapes CAP 320 Streets Improvement 200,000.00             1,503.50             198,496.50            120,239.96          -                     

100399 FY21-Ambulance - GRANT             CAP 500 Fire Protection 290,000.00             -                       290,000.00            287,806.00          -                     

100682 FY22-Type 3 Fire Engine-GRANT      CAP 500 Fire Protection 439,997.45             -                       439,997.45            435,996.00          -                     

100946 FY24-Vehicle Upfit CAP 500 Fire Protection 40,000.00               -                       40,000.00               -                         -                     

100404 FY21-Surveillance System-Vans-GRANT CAPC 570 Municipal Transit 34,892.00               -                       34,892.00               -                         -                     

100406 FY21-Bus Replacement-GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 222,390.00             -                       222,390.00            -                         -                     

100766 FY23-Bus Shelter Construction GRANT CAP 570 Municipal Transit 72,000.00               7,200.07             64,799.93               61,930.90             -                     

100768 FY23-Shop Renovation GRANT         CAP 570 Municipal Transit 8,435.00                 -                       8,435.00                 -                         -                     

100769 FY23-Van GRANT                     CAP 570 Municipal Transit 39,400.00               -                       39,400.00               -                         -                     

100947 FY24-Mobile Fare Collection CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                           -                       -                           -                         -                     

100948 FY24-Bus Station Equipment CAPC 570 Municipal Transit -                           -                       -                           -                         -                     

100644 FY22-Entrance Signs (3)            CAP 600 LT-Promo 1,500,000.00         371,126.01        1,128,873.99         816,333.06          -                     

100675 FY22-KENW-FM                       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 3,500.00                 1,458.30             2,041.70                 -                         -                     

100773 FY23-Museum Advertising            LT  600 LT-Promo 80,000.00               40,365.37          39,634.63               29,469.56             -                     

100774 FY23-City Sponsored Events         LT  600 LT-Promo 162,000.00             126,846.13        35,153.87               35,002.73             -                     

100779 FY23-Red Rocket Social Media       LT-C 600 LT-Promo 60,000.00               60,000.00          -                           -                         -                     



Page 6 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  August 28, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100781 FY23-JChester Social Media         LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00               59,615.55          384.45                    384.45                  -                     

100822 FY23-COC Cheeseburger Cook Off     LT  600 LT-Promo 10,000.00               -                       10,000.00               5,000.00               -                     

100835 FY23-Walter Gerrells  Advertising  LT  600 LT-Promo 53,000.00               6,466.54             46,533.46               1,886.86               -                     

100847 FY23-2023 CCCA Concert Season LT  600 LT-Promo 47,000.00               -                       47,000.00               47,000.00             -                     

100855 FY23-B&G Club Fishing Derby LT  600 LT-Promo 5,000.00                 -                       5,000.00                 5,000.00               -                     

100862 FY23-Cinco de Mayo Golf Tournament LT  600 LT-Promo 18,000.00               -                       18,000.00               18,000.00             -                     

100870 FY23-Carlsbad Gem & Mineral Show LT  600 LT-Promo 15,353.92               2,477.88             12,876.04               12,876.04             -                     

100871 FY23-Car-A-Fair LT  600 LT-Promo 28,800.00               3,368.39             25,431.61               25,431.61             -                     

100874 FY23-CavernFest LT-C 600 LT-Promo 100,000.00             100,000.00        -                           -                         -                     

100997 FY24-Carlsbad Area Art Association LT  600 LT-Promo 35,000.00               3,972.96             31,027.04               31,027.04             -                     

100998 FY24-MLK Jr Celebration LT  600 LT-Promo 10,000.00               500.00                9,500.00                 9,500.00               -                     

100999 FY24-Septembeerfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 6,200.00                 -                       6,200.00                 6,200.00               -                     

101000 FY24-Renaissance Festival LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00               19,683.13          20,316.87               20,316.87             -                     

101001 FY24-Drylands Conference LT  600 LT-Promo 50,000.00               -                       50,000.00               50,000.00             -                     

101002 FY24-Library Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00               -                       40,000.00               -                         -                     

101003 FY24-Museum Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 40,000.00               -                       40,000.00               -                         -                     

101004 FY24-City Sponsored Events LT  600 LT-Promo 160,000.00             7,327.31             152,672.69            116,581.16          -                     

101005 FY24-Mainstreet Tourism Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 85,200.00               11,728.74          73,471.26               73,471.26             -                     

101006 FY24-Mainstreet Website & Social LT  600 LT-Promo 20,000.00               15,521.33          4,478.67                 4,478.67               -                     

101007 FY24-Carlsbad Community Concert Asc LT  600 LT-Promo 50,600.00               -                       50,600.00               50,600.00             -                     

101008 FY24-Hope Center Jericho Walk LT  600 LT-Promo 22,500.00               -                       22,500.00               22,500.00             -                     

101009 FY24-COC Marketing Campaign LT  600 LT-Promo 330,000.00             -                       330,000.00            330,000.00          -                     

101010 FY24-Friends of the Living Desert LT  600 LT-Promo 30,200.00               7,195.67             23,004.33               23,004.33             -                     

101023 FY24-Hawgfest Advertising LT  600 LT-Promo 30,000.00               -                       30,000.00               -                         30,000.00         

101039 FY24-Red Rocket Media LT  600 LT-Promo -                           2,727.27             (2,727.27)                57,272.73             -                     

101040 FY24-Mainstreet Hutton Broadcasting LT  600 LT-Promo -                           -                       -                           -                         -                     

101044 FY24-JChester Social Media LT  600 LT-Promo 60,000.00               -                       60,000.00               60,000.00             -                     

100789 FY23-Chamber Holiday Decorations   LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 42,000.00               -                       42,000.00               42,000.00             -                     

100790 FY23-Cavern Theatre                CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 950,000.00             700,012.27        249,987.73            2,882.96               -                     

100791 FY23-PRV Media Upgrades            CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00             26,848.95          83,151.05               59,747.12             -                     

100821 FY23-MainStreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 85,000.00               42,597.01          42,402.99               42,402.99             -                     

100949 FY24-Walk Path Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 150,000.00             -                       150,000.00            -                         -                     

101011 FY24-Carlsbad Chamber Management LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 332,500.00             -                       332,500.00            332,500.00          -                     

101012 FY24-Fireworks LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 65,000.00               -                       65,000.00               -                         -                     



Page 7 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  August 28, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

101013 FY24-HAP Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 110,000.00             -                       110,000.00            100,158.22          -                     

101014 FY24-Annual PRV Maintenance LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 20,000.00               522.00                19,478.00               -                         -                     

101015 FY24-Annual Public Safety LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 100,000.00             28,044.21          71,955.79               -                         -                     

101016 FY24-Annual Audit LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 2,500.00                 -                       2,500.00                 -                         -                     

101017 FY24-Mainstreet Holiday Decorations LT  650 LT-Non Promotional 50,000.00               -                       50,000.00               50,000.00             -                     

101024 FY24-HAP Sculptures CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 215,000.00             -                       215,000.00            -                         -                     

101026 FY24-Pool Covers CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional 500,000.00             -                       500,000.00            -                         -                     

101041 FY23-Driving Range Improvements CAP 650 LT-Non Promotional -                           -                       -                           -                         -                     

100627 FY22-Jed Howard                    CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 300,000.00             -                       300,000.00            -                         -                     

100875 FY23-Splash Pad LT  680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00             38,547.58          461,452.42            351,622.39          -                     

100950 FY24-Lower Tansill Park Improvement CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 500,000.00             -                       500,000.00            -                         -                     

100951 FY24-Par 3 Lights CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 250,000.00             -                       250,000.00            -                         -                     

100981 FY24-Pro Shop Truck CAPC 680 LT-Discretionary 46,500.00               45,915.00          585.00                    -                         -                     

100982 FY24-Golf Picker Cart CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 22,000.00               -                       22,000.00               14,418.00             -                     

100983 FY24-Golf Simulators CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 100,000.00             -                       100,000.00            -                         -                     

100984 FY24-Pro Shop Furniture CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 125,000.00             -                       125,000.00            -                         -                     

100985 FY24-Golf Course Restrooms CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 215,000.00             -                       215,000.00            -                         -                     

101022 FY24-Kayak Launch at Spring Park CAP 680 LT-Discretionary 56,000.00               -                       56,000.00               -                         -                     

101042 FY23-Driving Range Improvements CAP 680 LT-Discretionary -                           -                       -                           -                         -                     

100115 FY20-Upgrade Waterline-Old Cavern  CAP 700 Water 1,303,962.84         959,607.17        344,355.67            18,960.30             -                     

100426 FY21-Eng-E Green St                CAPC 700 Water 50,000.00               40,596.14          9,403.86                 -                         -                     

100549 FY22-Water Meter Upgrades          CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00         737,045.24        762,954.76            581,965.50          -                     

100551 FY22-SD Reservoir                  CAPC 700 Water 150,000.00             89,149.66          60,850.34               -                         -                     

100552 FY22-Water Valves                  CAP 700 Water 100,000.00             61,526.45          38,473.55               -                         -                     

100554 FY22-PRV Rehab                     CAP 700 Water 120,000.00             43,187.23          76,812.77               10,662.53             -                     

100793 FY23-Reservoir 2 Transmission      CAP 700 Water 1,500,000.00         1,426,272.07     73,727.93               40,134.09             -                     

100794 FY23-Meter Upgrades                CAP 700 Water 350,000.00             -                       350,000.00            9,128.60               -                     

100796 FY23-Tatum Well Field Improvements CAP 700 Water 457,055.58             407,363.10        49,692.48               24,583.09             -                     

100797 FY23-Annual Well Rehab             CAP 700 Water 465,000.00             367,835.75        97,164.25               53,611.27             -                     

100798 FY23-Water Security System         CAP 700 Water 20,000.00               -                       20,000.00               -                         -                     

100952 FY24-Valve Insertion CAP 700 Water 150,000.00             -                       150,000.00            -                         -                     

100953 FY24-Lead Service Line Inventory CAP 700 Water 150,000.00             -                       150,000.00            -                         -                     

100954 FY24-Well 8  Rehab CAP 700 Water 200,000.00             -                       200,000.00            -                         -                     

100955 FY24-Trucks (3) CAP 700 Water 250,000.00             44,493.00          205,507.00            150,602.00          -                     



Page 8 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  August 28, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100956 FY24-Annual Water Line Upgrades CAP 700 Water 400,000.00             21,881.36          378,118.64            77,417.99             -                     

100957 FY24-Tatum Well Improvements CAP 700 Water 250,000.00             -                       250,000.00            -                         -                     

100958 FY24-Annual Well Rehab CAP 700 Water 175,000.00             -                       175,000.00            -                         -                     

100959 FY24-Annual New Services CAP 700 Water 200,000.00             230.00                199,770.00            -                         -                     

100960 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 700 Water 250,000.00             -                       250,000.00            -                         -                     

100560 FY22-Grit Pump Valves              CAPC 701 Waste Water 50,000.00               -                       50,000.00               -                         -                     

100562 FY22-Final Clarifier               CAP 701 Waste Water 95,155.91               -                       95,155.91               95,155.91             -                     

100565 FY22-UV Redundancy                 CAP 701 Waste Water 100,000.00             27,298.76          72,701.24               16,439.92             -                     

100566 FY22-Gravity Belt Thickener        CAP 701 Waste Water 225,000.00             -                       225,000.00            204,550.00          -                     

100567 FY22-Fall Protect System           CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00               -                       75,000.00               -                         -                     

100800 FY23-Digester                      CAP 701 Waste Water 500,000.00             -                       500,000.00            -                         -                     

100801 FY23-Boiler                        CAP 701 Waste Water 199,844.09             125,561.58        74,282.51               -                         -                     

100961 FY24-Variable Frequency Drive CAP 701 Waste Water 200,000.00             -                       200,000.00            -                         -                     

100962 FY24-Digester Macerator CAP 701 Waste Water 75,000.00               -                       75,000.00               44,800.00             -                     

100963 FY24-Air Compressor CAP 701 Waste Water 15,000.00               -                       15,000.00               -                         -                     

100964 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 701 Waste Water 125,000.00             -                       125,000.00            -                         -                     

100802 FY23-SCADA                         CAP 702 Double Eagle 150,000.00             -                       150,000.00            -                         -                     

100804 FY23-DE Waterline Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 2,500,000.00         127,979.86        2,372,020.14         114,858.14          -                     

100805 FY23-Water System Replacement GRANT CAP 702 Double Eagle 1,100,000.00         -                       1,100,000.00         -                         -                     

100965 FY24-Well Rehab CAP 702 Double Eagle 200,000.00             -                       200,000.00            35,000.00             12,871.53         

100966 FY24-Waterline Upgrades CAP 702 Double Eagle 300,000.00             -                       300,000.00            -                         -                     

100121 FY20-Sewer Interceptor upgrades    CAP 703 Collection System 1,849,121.03         694,721.72        1,154,399.31         105,735.62          -                     

100439 FY21-NPH Sewer Extension-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 500,000.00             129,818.44        370,181.56            64,509.14             -                     

100571 FY22-Bataan Lift Station-GRANT     CAP 703 Collection System 2,900,000.00         909,186.62        1,990,813.38         1,967,736.16       -                     

100572 FY22-Old Cavern Sewer Ext-GRANT    CAP 703 Collection System 2,698,401.00         86,053.41          2,612,347.59         96,791.19             -                     

100573 FY22-Primary Lift Station          CAP 703 Collection System 300,000.00             106,283.01        193,716.99            58,917.56             -                     

100967 FY24-Truck CAP 703 Collection System 75,000.00               44,117.00          30,883.00               -                         -                     

100968 FY24-Truck CAP 703 Collection System 60,000.00               42,732.00          17,268.00               -                         -                     

100969 FY24-Stevens Street Sewer CAP 703 Collection System 150,000.00             -                       150,000.00            -                         -                     

100970 FY24-Belva Lift Station Upgrade CAP 703 Collection System 550,000.00             -                       550,000.00            -                         -                     

100971 FY24-Annual Engineering CAP 703 Collection System 125,000.00             75.18                  124,924.82            21,981.98             -                     

100972 FY24-Annual Manhole Rehab CAP 703 Collection System 50,000.00               -                       50,000.00               -                         -                     

100973 FY24-Annual Sewer Line Upgrades CAP 703 Collection System 100,000.00             -                       100,000.00            -                         -                     

100974 FY24-ISCO Autosampler (2) CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 21,000.00               -                       21,000.00               -                         -                     



Page 9 of 9
City of Carlsbad, NM
Project Central
as of:  August 28, 2023

Project Code Description Project Type Dept Dept Description Revised Budget Actuals Project Balance Encumbrances Requisitions

100975 FY24-Truck CAP 704 Lab Environmental Services 37,500.00               -                       37,500.00               -                         -                     

100810 FY23-ARC Trucks (3)                CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,281,972.00         -                       1,281,972.00         1,281,972.00       -                     

100812 FY23-Container Maintenance Truck   CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 190,000.00             -                       190,000.00            185,510.00          -                     

100813 FY23-Truck Safety Camera System    CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 250,000.00             39,970.40          210,029.60            28,812.00             -                     

100814 FY23-Metal Dumpsters               CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 137,700.00             97,632.61          40,067.39               -                         -                     

100976 FY24-Grappler Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 580,000.00             -                       580,000.00            -                         -                     

100977 FY24-ARC Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 1,100,000.00         -                       1,100,000.00         757,474.00          -                     

100978 FY24-Roll-Off Containers CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 100,000.00             -                       100,000.00            37,590.74             -                     

100979 FY24-Trucks (2) CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 75,000.00               -                       75,000.00               74,639.00             -                     

100980 FY24-Security Lighting CAP 730 Solid Waste Disposal 125,000.00             -                       125,000.00            -                         -                     

100872 FY23-Ice Machine CAPC 790 Golf Pro Shop 10,000.00               9,217.92             782.08                    -                         -                     

83,593,507.42       18,137,504.48  65,456,002.94       20,776,088.80     42,871.53         



9.   Promotional Lodgers’ Tax Aging Schedule 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Lodgers Tax - Promotional 
Aging Schedule of Revenues to be Spent
as of:  August 2023

FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 FY27
Offsetting 
Expense Balance Compliance

FY15 1,446,991   -                    717,388      703,466      26,137        1,446,991   -                    No - $26k

FY16 767,494      -                    -                    592,385      175,109      767,494      -                    No - $175k

FY17 735,160      -                    -                    735,160      735,160      -                    Yes

FY18 1,401,511   -                    177,647      1,082,201   141,663      1,401,511   -                    No - $142k

FY19 1,653,230   -                    -                    1,025,448   627,782      1,653,230   -                    No - $628k

FY20 1,446,944   -                    -                    444,896      1,002,048   1,446,944   -                    No - $1M

FY21 635,817      -                    -                    635,817      635,817      -                    Yes

FY22 901,760      -                    21,656         231,944      253,600      648,160      

FY23 1,205,299   -                    -                    1,205,299   

FY24 236,572      -                    236,572      

-                    717,388      703,466      618,522      1,087,916   1,082,201   1,167,111   1,072,678   1,659,521   231,944      -                    -                    -                    2,090,031   

Revenues

Expenditures/Transfers

Per Lodgers' Tax State Statute and City Ordinance, the proceeds from the occupancy tax that are required to be used to advertise, publicize and promote tourist-related attractions, facilities and events shall be used within two years of the close of 
the fiscal year in which they were collected and shall not be accumulated beyond that date or used for any other purpose.  



10. Municipal Court Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Municipal Court Analysis
FY24

FY24
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

Previous 
FY Variance

Jul-23 566                   6                       4,343               $5,048 $40,957 $10,205 $51,162 $47,379 $3,783

Aug-23 671                   5                       4,390               $5,564 $50,773 $11,517 $62,290 $65,503 -$3,213

Sep-23 $0 $0

Oct-23 $0 $0

Nov-23 $0 $0

Dec-23 $0 $0

Jan-24 $0 $0

Feb-24 $0 $0

Mar-24 $0 $0

Apr-24 $0 $0

May-24 $0 $0

Jun-24 $0 $0

Total/Ave 1,237               6                       4,367               $10,612 $91,730 $21,722 $113,452 $112,882 $570

Vs. FY23

Incr(Decr) -86% 10% 2% -85% -84% -85% -84%

Previous
Number of 

Cases
Cases on 
Appeal

Outstanding 
Warrants State Fees Fines Fees Total

FY23 8,602               5                       4,275               $71,249 $584,337 $142,776 $727,113

FY22 11,573             4                       4,330               $89,502 $671,511 $178,439 $849,950

FY21 11,944             2                       4,281               $90,122 $692,903 $185,310 $878,213

FY20 13,548             2                       4,308               $90,205 $730,812 $183,099 $913,911

FY19 9,476               4,008               $73,519 $555,014 $148,400 $703,414

City of Carlsbad

City of Carlsbad



11. Debt Service 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad, NM
Debt Service 
as of: August 2023

NMFA NMFA
Carlsbad 11 CWSRF 010

DE Extension Treat Plant Total W&S

   Principal 15,688,737    19,414,220   35,102,957   

   Interest 3,533,097      4,331,980     7,865,076     

Total $19,221,834 $23,746,200 $42,968,034

Years FY

1 2024 1,077,443      1,090,387     2,167,831     

2 2025 1,067,160      1,090,387     2,157,547     

3 2026 1,062,730      1,090,387     2,153,118     

4 2027 1,055,153      1,090,387     2,145,540     

5 2028 1,047,423      1,090,387     2,137,810     

6 2029 1,039,539      1,090,387     2,129,926     

7 2030 1,031,497      1,090,387     2,121,884     

8 2031 1,023,293      1,090,387     2,113,681     

9 2032 1,014,927      1,090,387     2,105,314     

10 2033 1,006,392      1,090,387     2,096,779     

11 2034 997,687          1,090,387     2,088,075     

12 2035 988,808          1,090,387     2,079,196     

13 2036 979,752          1,090,387     2,070,139     

14 2037 970,514          1,090,387     2,060,902     

15 2038 1,090,387     1,090,387     

Balance 14,362,318    16,355,811   30,718,129   

Original Amts



12.  YTD Budget Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 General Fund                          

101 30000  Municipal                       -28,920,976           0 -28,920,976  -6,224,444.96            .00 -22,696,531.04   21.5%*
101 30010  Muni Share                      -24,248,684           0 -24,248,684  -5,218,862.60            .00 -19,029,821.40   21.5%*
101 30030  Infrastruc                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890    -523,397.38            .00  -1,908,492.62   21.5%*
101 30100  Property                         -3,900,000           0  -3,900,000    -133,210.51            .00  -3,766,789.49    3.4%*
101 30300  Auto Lic G                          -21,000           0     -21,000      -3,267.96            .00     -17,732.04   15.6%*
101 31000  TDS                                 -90,000           0     -90,000     -14,691.95            .00     -75,308.05   16.3%*
101 31010  Xcel                               -756,000           0    -756,000     -88,890.33            .00    -667,109.67   11.8%*
101 31020  NM Gas                              -84,600           0     -84,600     -11,185.52            .00     -73,414.48   13.2%*
101 31025  PVT                                  -5,900           0      -5,900      -2,237.34            .00      -3,662.66   37.9%*
101 31030  Windstream                          -42,000           0     -42,000     -10,134.50            .00     -31,865.50   24.1%*
101 31040  Water                               -20,000           0     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%*
101 32000  Business                               -100           0        -100         -20.00            .00         -80.00   20.0%*
101 32005  License-Ca                           -2,500           0      -2,500        -250.00            .00      -2,250.00   10.0%*
101 32010  Dog                                    -700           0        -700        -266.00            .00        -434.00   38.0%*
101 32020  Liquor                               -5,000           0      -5,000        -250.00            .00      -4,750.00    5.0%*
101 32100  Building                           -114,000           0    -114,000     -37,895.25            .00     -76,104.75   33.2%*
101 32110  Cemetery M                                0           0           0        -850.00            .00         850.00  100.0%
101 32120  Electrical                          -49,000           0     -49,000         243.00            .00     -49,243.00    -.5%*
101 32130  Golf Carts                                0     -10,000     -10,000      -9,388.00            .00        -612.00   93.9%*
101 32150  Plumbing/M                          -19,000           0     -19,000      -8,692.00            .00     -10,308.00   45.7%*
101 32190  Misc                                 -2,000           0      -2,000        -560.00            .00      -1,440.00   28.0%*
101 33000  Business R                          -39,000           0     -39,000      -3,850.00            .00     -35,150.00    9.9%*
101 33001  Cemetery L                         -102,000           0    -102,000     -27,471.15            .00     -74,528.85   26.9%*
101 33002  Cemetery O                          -80,000           0     -80,000     -21,024.00            .00     -58,976.00   26.3%*
101 33005  Fees-Green                                0    -380,000    -380,000     -66,797.15            .00    -313,202.85   17.6%*
101 33007  Library                              -3,500           0      -3,500        -823.50            .00      -2,676.50   23.5%*
101 33010  Notary                                    0           0           0         -70.00            .00          70.00  100.0%
101 33012  Rental                              -36,000           0     -36,000      -5,550.00            .00     -30,450.00   15.4%*
101 33013  Rental Wat                           -9,700           0      -9,700      -1,920.00            .00      -7,780.00   19.8%*
101 33015  Senior Cen                           -5,000           0      -5,000        -690.42            .00      -4,309.58   13.8%*
101 33016  Sub Divisi                           -2,200           0      -2,200        -550.00            .00      -1,650.00   25.0%*
101 33022  Waterpark                           -88,000           0     -88,000     -65,308.47            .00     -22,691.53   74.2%*
101 33023  Zoning                               -3,700           0      -3,700      -1,449.00            .00      -2,251.00   39.2%*
101 33090  Misc                                      0           0           0         -10.99            .00          10.99  100.0%
101 34000  Ambulance                            -9,000           0      -9,000      -3,453.60            .00      -5,546.40   38.4%*
101 34045  LifeLine                           -820,000           0    -820,000    -197,555.01            .00    -622,444.99   24.1%*
101 34300  Waterpark                           -12,500           0     -12,500      -7,752.38            .00      -4,747.62   62.0%*
101 34320  Misc                                 -1,500           0      -1,500        -515.10            .00        -984.90   34.3%*
101 35045  Lease-CP                               -260           0        -260            .00            .00        -260.00     .0%*
101 35100  Lease-Cave                          -36,000           0     -36,000     -18,000.00            .00     -18,000.00   50.0%*

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aS4vVWuHLXlSfSMvkAG7WFbizN8kzMlxqnft%2Bnj3uj09CmVjkTfri%2FTkS3R4t76C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OzLrtiqu9vXeonN5D95iWxrspIYyTNUC7nv4VQwl%2BiyIZzonRHy2W%2BU%2FXrUW6121
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEDaWgEh%2FQBjgiDWB1tC83ChKf4GUj9PF4ZPn8Ew7AG5Phc3KWSz1PMxjK%2FAaYK7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ywm8R2%2FmsBJnqzd9XQslO6waLpCwN9DuBm5Si5cCPGIbT01jAn4TEdwEjzKwX4KF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOCQPW1OG7fDGxZiXU8UjHR948j9z868fY3uCsoQjUz5LvZi5TGV1pgLDYrWsNID
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQTSsind2C3hXRKQQp7%2F5KXWvyOOMEJ8pWqH8GrsCmLtbYpt2DGMg5rF9xWD02Eg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aGHfshpMox6KZyVOmsajQK%2FlBAUEBl03yvlx%2FLh%2FhSUwv%2F2%2BvsaHRwVi8RaNJ6Iy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5A3J7OR40QwFWRF5RqN%2Fy8H7bEomz5Y6lxzK4wA1ZEgxY5L3B0ZDuPpeOid1167E
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9iJZwlxQM5XUyq7YBxYmRwPYz4qTX9emL%2BPc1QNEIdU8jBhlJ8V0solWmHrL4zo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiuHW8cNVSJxVQ%2BFCp9nXFIdD609g19CrcjoXjNXeju49yOVXAsMNfpeHVvKOtiT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PCRKY7eHqF4D1gR8vdsNlpnXDGr7r%2Bb3hididid9lD0svn%2Fyhm0DErhAPtfEgbup
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZRYVgBKvyDUYN8FSBlsHgyv%2FP6scNdUtdDDs5RSswFBSBui%2FOuWbgk5LGf%2F2ZWR1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6muaWn0JT4zOvJlhTlqIJ8L3JjVVnNdDmWFqoKrK6wTg4bv5MtXBmj5qQHO0OsN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8uZ26DEIDdDv9mumpagUtX%2BVK%2FRCO8bIedTvaESPbeA0jrv472fPPALVtMcOGlKd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FR58ji1lhsSnlJOEDJg9cWD81IYQW%2Fqa9xhvYXxLj1uDFtnq34f0NdeQBq4i41tU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oi3YCz9oA4Fjg5cHbMZ5zhIy0PP22KYl%2Bou5pJXC30jPY6TfcI9%2BDEjlZkg8DEza
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oKId9AtvqRLsNnvEQelTJtaof15eubOSRw7KDSRYZL68NQP%2FAyWRsQKY8elqfbvj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUWb4RaXOmAjeKkWC8z02sP1v17F%2BxK9XXyJkxQB8BuxqR0WCRPpSZaowtf6BMtE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmSUKOsXSGTVWEH9Wbjwc21aP7njM7ZwTao2vNzPpV0vzEznZDE8tt53kv3VPRvx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wRyxRUYcZW1i%2BdGrZHJ2PlzNr5yC%2BvNfDBUx%2FbpnE5LlPAau8Oq8D4leXLATQL67
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OgRcELicqQA4GH%2F%2F%2FqfbQk%2F4ZiDiZL19Jc8b15Od4%2B0FguXgdo0RS1xVYW3mQAg%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3cEdJSePVbUEL6Q6dYT6EOKR6n0ftHt38ywFg24aDx3TCdNx%2FNMqF6GnPMQ7GaQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BN1FwOVVdAhulMM3P0uPcHwukUvQ%2FQFNPI2ll0RnokO%2FhhwrZFlKBQR87pKq1lxZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66kaX6s0zhJoqEnx3vtj1L4sougfxkCgNlOJKRU9gTTZ0IoDRYpXXLPT899RSpxu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAz7QlQkMEnteazY5tkXwJPIbSys6fArjvgjfrkNvrUWaPud50ChDVpKxK0qv4nW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z5nmg22vyehciCnlIX6QSChzXTfRrODh1OhvO4DUsjRk9qie1jc5vyhoV84RQbDf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=od4tZrum9rW7EBsHwDv%2FbZhnHZ%2BB50luVouoX8mt7BerX0Vwgc0EUjqtoD57n3YT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SuWPkoLmFnMQ51dBvdxAbqwO1iVlD6p%2F9KJIV7xOTSlWrS30mfNusB4sdnyXYbZS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B%2FHltoC9Z6zVeoS81xYPImKuM1clDq%2Fs%2FAI8RcL3hEiXulLXsr%2FQdsQcjtQrnOoa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhfOYKRsoGNCmNFoEpi3i6BXbOJc1%2BE7EPo1t1WlTiqUjPnnhR4FniJ%2B1ArpxE%2Fv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7wJ1y6osoAILU4wDPzACSaoxA7sHAKUPfEZAB8bFOb2N9cc%2F%2Fna0RKUZ8X4%2BXedl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8guku2vpsG7wMIBRklHSWzMs82UTwz3clOxXc62brIUJLtpaFcv74gjUriqPLK4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fK1DFRP5NjiSJc3PLfv%2BJxnFKIDNUD22HZ5kRuPHaBGBYKKqdqnk6tSJMW3bBucd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g9FK2enQDWG5rkmbPu2zwUPBfALfwMjvhSDACRgvzyTBCN7IbVItJ2wETVzp%2B0cW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdD8FSAZhG4krQUuDhO3c83xzGJH3QbqJ4RtmGNpr8LvdWQntTbLJ%2BAThGG1nVeb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZ8G9qveVY%2FeS%2BJ7wQvozqf%2B7KatxJmPar3USm3%2B1NS7nsBwMBzlWJI5oN%2FW5AOH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1N5DV3jMXvA5VivUxrDmbAsK66G6O%2F9taqy6mienms8MtPF1VtO6DqyWF6a7%2B3N0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQ28WB8%2BZgouXlVZRl7IkG0aRMg4Djn9zqRX1SSVqIaIagT2JmdZ%2FxIxXt%2FebXJq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxQVpyZhcVq%2FjAXulkA%2F%2FLwFE6MgJpsVmlFIIfTRb3aE3ycQvycPHeAzTJgZXykN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VQ%2FzVF29PWjnBHkBVNdPDLt1hhsUifMd12v4g1MG7pTBH%2BSqhGrGGzh%2F%2BNvYTwuF


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101 35200  Lease-Port                           -6,000           0      -6,000        -500.00            .00      -5,500.00    8.3%*
101 35900  Lease-Misc                          -20,000           0     -20,000    -372,074.16            .00     352,074.16 1860.4%
101 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0     -36,273.96            .00      36,273.96  100.0%
101 36040  Misc                                      0           0           0     -61,629.34            .00      61,629.34  100.0%
101 37000  County-App                         -625,000           0    -625,000            .00            .00    -625,000.00     .0%*
101 37005  County-DWI                          -30,000           0     -30,000      -8,302.03            .00     -21,697.97   27.7%*
101 37135  Legislativ                                0           0           0     -19,518.37            .00      19,518.37  100.0%
101 37140  Library Gr                          -10,255           0     -10,255            .00            .00     -10,254.72     .0%*
101 37160  Buckle Dow                          -10,624           0     -10,624        -589.63            .00     -10,034.37    5.5%*
101 37165  DWI                                 -30,184           0     -30,184            .00            .00     -30,184.00     .0%*
101 37170  STEP                                -30,016           0     -30,016        -746.03            .00     -29,269.97    2.5%*
101 37240  Federal-WI                           -7,000           0      -7,000            .00            .00      -7,000.00     .0%*
101 37290  Federal-Mi                                0           0           0     -18,247.97            .00      18,247.97  100.0%
101 38001  Donations                                 0           0           0     -10,000.00            .00      10,000.00  100.0%
101 38007  Long/Short                                0           0           0           5.00            .00          -5.00  100.0%*
101 38009  Printing &                          -16,500           0     -16,500      -3,805.12            .00     -12,694.88   23.1%*
101 38011  Recoveries                                0           0           0        -700.00            .00         700.00  100.0%
101 38090  All Other                                 0           0           0     -89,227.40            .00      89,227.40  100.0%
101 40000  Trans-IN                           -705,000           0    -705,000    -405,000.00            .00    -300,000.00   57.4%*
101 45000  Transfer-T                        6,135,000   8,725,000  14,860,000  14,860,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL General Fund                    -57,317,289   8,335,000 -48,982,289   1,122,348.92            .00 -50,104,637.64   -2.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s3KXdQnQKFlZPovnabCjvTHr3xJzsLj0%2BJDpGZ7PTHqTuw6UZal98lG84m9dqZ0q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l7IMab0u14pSIBtla4IQCOzTlgu6%2FAuRSSU9bPnr3ooX6K5ptjQq0pvK4zW0ZQsj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WTgI01IlWtq2WIuDIJhHUTPHHO17FXXy6WNHA%2FN4r%2Fq32%2B3dstvwfZm6Q7cQREVz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AsA3khNISQJC%2B%2Fbx5h13KTFIVK8KYIlTOjr1HC9ngDb7TE3Ky%2FrH7jDsZkfInyjg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PN0nAyiOHrGO6GJCxw%2BG%2Fo%2BmIxPn%2BCCrk3kYJBS6NWY5QM1qWT7K2Qt%2FPG1SSV5g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWKHwQ7D63nPkO2A2bKCHL%2B00gkLu3fBLhHpLCrZBHeEZRd%2F152tr1%2FF%2FHiQcJS2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AuB9UkNRgySO8d6Q0Tlz%2F%2FiU7jfbpINNE4AsuN%2B%2Bc%2FBT4xtWHUkByHCiB9qeZCrz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o26E54KoPwru3HO3%2BhlzaSMOwyq%2FUXb%2F5zxiRD0vK6vAmTiiWFdRUkicHcQp81nU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iCJfjUSssj2kgyAPba5ejIxqQ2xEgFPfQETOVzncVrblcD%2Ff60WoqRbucWwbDBNp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0HeERIioUXHJchKyJWfhVStT88buF3rAbwxJt27%2FmsWedy1xY3CTj8JbfvQYWOfX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROmqia0WKFDVIZ5tsfy4FfT6VLb7gh5i%2FuUZVmMq%2F3zZ%2BJuFjJOaNmG%2B3u9ihwC%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1mQMOKHQ2CkKh0%2B0aiG6Gh5FmUyglQaRomYhJv6HnRQ2xYevjpeCwiQOyHOLX1GT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pl9Ltjjaoza%2BxIsFk5lumNRRALrU%2FKyaWJPyNDlHTXPXdwv0lI%2FphRWQN%2FVCXl02
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8FsqWqCma3ZZrKpApIGj4Ok94%2FcXSNOMs23DjaNlBbBTDESkG8XD5DJU9QLYuf7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSmKYYOm20lP45al9peTHzBJKbzFcH78OcM%2BqsEZWE5YfH7kTSUaONcE5qQWzPo4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4ae4f1Ut57wKL2booywBC8KEQPumgUNhIbAWwVPm3UcCidyvRKfklmI4fiO9DR1w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GvQluM0uO0kWhmUIYLvTPDgm6zhZwnPxuE1%2F%2B9NOiAmUMe2Z7%2FlYfiirBbPvYrJm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hxu%2FJN7bjxAULCDBsRFAJtLubY7%2BJsTGTARXrLIBIDaY543PpNrV02P6V7jBbHXx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N7VoQqxL5vcMOCaGXpr%2BrNcIO5oLT7flx83zr977be8HJO89vu%2BxBUfQCtlAoy%2Fz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HG0iGFUqDWs0qXanbffRnk3ZDzbOd7z3ANp5HljOLfW64ozRt7ILLbWkFgYNIDZS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10110 Mayor & Council                     

10110 50000  Labor-Elec                         14,400           0      14,400       1,600.00            .00      12,800.00   11.1%
10110 50500  Labor-Regu                         33,600           0      33,600       5,600.00            .00      28,000.00   16.7%
10110 55000  Labor-Allo                         42,750           0      42,750       4,600.00            .00      38,150.00   10.8%
10110 58100  Associated                          6,952           0       6,952         902.84            .00       6,049.16   13.0%
10110 61550  ConProf-Le                          8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
10110 63300  Fees-Publi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10110 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000         374.79            .00       1,625.21   18.7%
10110 64800  Ops-Unifor                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10110 66000  Empl-Dues                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10110 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10110 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Mayor & Council                     116,202           0     116,202      13,077.63            .00     103,124.37   11.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XNPnAygMtnXucgBiriGP1qOhku6rApWM24yDxRXejkUTIh%2FFEEd3kvhuUgabmTBK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0kzCr7P3PgpA2TuTppIu4PTLJZe2GSuT0CxRfBksbpgNwY9SGaaGYYsRwTQ0RZJr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VcH2nN8X6MPhuj4LHPwwapcjI834OmfnAX%2B79%2Fvj0mtyFtByC00XF50UbYFA66Ts
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCKhZPe%2BhsH5qBQPVEef%2FJ7IgGN2FRDOsTLL7AsQDNO1j0lGgks9i%2Fv6bpZ0YhMb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQTGJnF8hpnRkJsnjkZLJ%2BLIOa4%2B626mP%2Fx4H9A0OFtsiWPEj7THTM1Lo2jTUghI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UjWCzGU8KYrmZrEY%2FfOiS3FpELWO8hnO4NwR3o2drXXnD1IlH%2BE%2FXo7%2BD2kAcSW%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sTheICbfzaAvgBCsY93EFuN5vRLUSRBV8v4Z26nT6Dzn8L2gvRT1Y8wUPDEX35ye
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4g4tFPIy2Utm5cQeC4fvQygXv5pO0chlKVQFUze70kH9clBN7DQO2ffcPLHB6UfE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOQvPs7%2F9L9dtG%2BWXKv63TcEwgXGKSfLo5nIV0ZsDwlGTL2ciPjzDl4qdVM1N90y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02mtVM2OI313rdjEd5wDJxdK6cpJIgp3BMuF%2F9ZBFFmRtnuhaR%2FUWRGbFt58lU8n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERPV1krOI1YaaFIVd7DJnFMgnSrE6BfRV%2FpL%2Fq87Cirlt%2FXweA6ktFQ5ia2R5b6Z


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10111 Executive & Legislative             

10111 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,263,556     206,092   1,469,648     194,511.72            .00   1,275,136.28   13.2%
10111 51000  Labor-OT                            1,023          40       1,063         718.88            .00         344.12   67.6%
10111 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0     106,898     106,898       2,684.18            .00     104,213.82    2.5%
10111 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       4,713.70            .00      -4,713.70  100.0%*
10111 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         411.26            .00        -411.26  100.0%*
10111 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
10111 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,165       9,185      46,350       7,693.75            .00      38,656.25   16.6%
10111 58000  Associated                        153,493     -22,572     130,921      16,957.86            .00     113,963.14   13.0%
10111 58100  Associated                         93,599      15,067     108,666      15,645.68            .00      93,020.32   14.4%
10111 58200  Associated                        118,296      19,787     138,083      18,385.77            .00     119,697.23   13.3%
10111 58300  Associated                         21,911       3,664      25,575       3,444.75            .00      22,130.25   13.5%
10111 58900  Associated                            120          10         130            .00            .00         130.00     .0%
10111 61000  ConProf-Ad                          4,000           0       4,000       1,075.07            .00       2,924.93   26.9%
10111 61200  ConProf-Ge                        600,000           0     600,000      18,088.17     107,201.93     474,709.90   20.9%
10111 61550  ConProf-Le                        170,000           0     170,000      25,139.88      54,577.05      90,283.07   46.9%
10111 61650  ConProf-OG                         50,000           0      50,000       5,865.56       8,829.91      35,304.53   29.4%
10111 61700  ConProf-Ou                        737,343           0     737,343     126,213.00     611,130.00            .00  100.0%
10111 61900  ConProf-Mi                        100,000           0     100,000       2,534.54      61,965.46      35,500.00   64.5%
10111 63050  Fees-Count                         37,098           0      37,098       1,230.33            .00      35,867.67    3.3%
10111 63100  Fees-Filin                          5,300           0       5,300         500.00            .00       4,800.00    9.4%
10111 63300  Fees-Publi                          4,000           0       4,000       1,388.15       7,548.64      -4,936.79  223.4%*
10111 63900  Fees-Misc                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10111 64475  Ops-Materi                         55,000           0      55,000       6,483.85      10,242.62      38,273.53   30.4%
10111 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000         522.63            .00         477.37   52.3%
10111 64625  Ops-Proper                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 64675  Ops-Safety                         10,000           0      10,000          74.08       4,182.06       5,743.86   42.6%
10111 64800  Ops-Unifor                            700           0         700         800.38            .00        -100.38  114.3%*
10111 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          3,500           0       3,500         587.08       3,412.92        -500.00  114.3%*
10111 65000  Maint-Buil                            100           0         100          39.95            .00          60.05   40.0%
10111 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,000           0       1,000         180.00         840.29         -20.29  102.0%*
10111 66000  Empl-Dues                          90,000           0      90,000       9,423.00            .00      80,577.00   10.5%
10111 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000            .00          30.00       3,970.00     .8%
10111 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10111 66300  Empl-Milea                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10111 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10111 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10111 67400  Util-Telep                          1,500           0       1,500            .00       1,500.00            .00  100.0%
10111 80100  Cap-Land                          150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Executive & Legislative           3,723,954     338,421   4,062,375     465,313.22     871,460.88   2,725,600.90   32.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iqh4mNXz18zQQQM7FoYtGjeiaeMvvH3cPZ3mJKxjCiLa3gZUcWI7UirnIjeGQezo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ms979RqzCNwSCop%2FQlw5OlRVMlAOuL0BUW%2BooEEJ0dIqOxxw%2FJhl5D6MsgyBYRho
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0Do2Bo9fmuWEwSwU5PYzmOppVNROW50W0rg7gV0MMFKpGfbyUYaYfaBpIqC8%2B1u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NpbJHraOj4GaH0nyrdNLyMKf%2FH4jUnrgS0IOt4Ehm6EShZBOUoAYCtR4sPjUwVrM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w7V6Sye7VwrD19xPeV1B94RwpZJSyaIDz10VXLay%2FQblCG%2B7TbGxYV2z%2BgfwzkBS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0zicmztqGkxQUrTcLnXhwoF0hHxWW7vxmeVjgM9wPnV2ey9KaPKnTvx%2F9gyRQS5K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Eh32yy7hKP1mHyynt9ZKzjVJrowf8HLjMnsQuJKPcN5XlMs775AFV5TLue9LnBw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9MHO3SzWypg%2Fwz91z2z9dTUCav0FeVRg6SjQ5U2ToNkBykbskZRS2b5MQ6%2FQScY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w44xr3bi2ddQmK4AJH1p1ntRKpqqEx2u9b22jGupTA1C3mgzLC%2Bi%2FDIBs9DS17nJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qr1VdtJgBdivTsAS64qx9k%2FqxH%2BtsB%2F19ytUcOxj6NLZgAQVMcTlo4nynvL6tZhl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BwFbQA58J35R0LmzIZBVUjCjKSDv8du773u%2BLVxGUM8Tz8C7ciKGX%2BtAkaW7vxmz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UrHLvRo2bAgzK7Akb5yI7nrz5ofaVoBQss8tVliXvekVZRTh58bSffBTYOoh%2Bo8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Phxqr%2B4yNEJrF1B7%2FsM4M4gRgPvWdylHqUwT2dYpOF8V9nkr2PJ885DmOZNA7x8I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g8Yawr0hgI6Av3QDjAJNzVG2T4avSbBUatAdcg3UJkCF7W732oVytsEseA7SEjBq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iVhCcmBc2yHsLeiZr%2BRmMqKY43xa2AeVs6%2BaYSzsTfQQ4jWXBJpvOB4Sk05lNCpl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6RmwC0vIl%2FmLqIsLTS60dAP004LZ6zJ6SINvkS5YMpu1qXo5%2FOioK5ZnU2hcC7yF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wyG4302tcwlfVkMUQF9HgZwQEtYCQn79xXSfnhIzSBCj75KzD3Eor6x%2BFZ9JEV6q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mjyh%2FtR6WkL9wNTkSD6qysIXI2aGCMpvX80qQgC%2FSs8yOSVedQD9I07Z99jfjo9S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EFrXFe5mi560VP%2BwPLgsAgl%2BXE%2FpyBIyC8e0To5NVo%2Bi%2BPEumWnkHBHmw%2BYHz0kn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AjmDg9vd3gPOj%2F%2FKtkwd5i6FxDuvc8hmCjtPcFnRrKv9ie%2Bqru1Ila3iH6e8ghbm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmZdLOZ3%2FMMPSVM3iPyI22WITrvuWkcZmIiBuJu8lJapwlR5108fBstghVKJfRBj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VpGyl%2FISuQk6Nf0LE92S0gyB%2Btm4Ez2CqcVlBBYoir5l9ejtBNAhREwoA%2Bcv%2Fcww
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKREvVyLOXAam8Ti%2Bt%2FwVyJuxWbHrizangVfvsRwSr%2BUEbvEvVL6AJLznBmplyka
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jqwG8YFZTCLl6OZk3X1axvhxMU1acVEhQ6IXvMB3UOtg9eGPwRjcgwsRFIye9juF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kevUYCODS5PkMr%2FN92X%2FSwKqfHam0WsJTzq6pPn8Gz17VD6MdrTmsYsskPhsE7BJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guB8RpSyZPivXRtCks4odmXH2vpDpdjqnUqh4qaInekT%2FYz7qWsgPoKfBeDahsOk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2BKCK0%2BEzh%2Bn1B64KCC8hpF%2F9LmM87ZR52Ty%2FV0KWeQpBePcr7tYUnmhJfdoeFeY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMeSTGs5Hvae5pkCvsYOTzS2YIRi%2BccB17FvUPmibLh0GXw27gD%2FMDLCAKn9XMtT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PGzxWbAklflOWGoHmT0DFgM%2Fx8nmTrq4PdpnA75HUY6By4gmxuEJ4JQ0IJUEz1S3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kafwA5DPFOEbPiKR1FZRU%2BrsUhz47%2Fg%2BfwRRwBfsy9BRymG9eHBRdw8ebkMKXz9t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2xaMZ5bZ%2FB4fXhD17LSzcaiV01wx%2B3oqst4%2Fm5NgktGsO8eFRxcfiTCQEiCW932
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YmVCRAxpkQvqVfBqdL1JPex9hl77Jr9Grf4Osxvzmld6kdFxm6txxkeuCY7WSRWm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ggar9xzq5xXnU6OfjL9thzYVrJRDa67MbHev7qXfGnaI1DG1r0mHSaW9RkYvAd4k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cwHkho40oLNIXFUP7eBs0UryQxERGoza0gohyiqFHdVgjT55zI3BMoqqpfTTCpTU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9V%2Fk1hEkQKJpkM3XV5JWszekmBnt9PG68326w6vx7Xl4OOIMApEXGa8lghuWla8G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgziy7QtEUKq4Ww25PvA%2F0308O7hyHEBaDNNLJzQhebYjFO7y2MFMw%2BTBatAKm4S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tcXoAGIiiJ3AwW%2FsuwWPSQMhel1RjZCMTZ69m%2B5zjKA1hqChx8xrtIxhms%2FcueFa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qIC9yZVqXSQ6aUR7xXQlIhfyvU5UPQAiBqTvAjMxvVlg31sHtTU1Lwq3G7z%2F0doP


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10112 Judicial                            

10112 50500  Labor-Regu                        457,634      15,987     473,621      58,440.06            .00     415,180.94   12.3%
10112 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,852.90            .00      -3,852.90  100.0%*
10112 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,484.48            .00      -1,484.48  100.0%*
10112 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,779.56            .00      -2,779.56  100.0%*
10112 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000         250       2,250            .00            .00       2,250.00     .0%
10112 55000  Labor-Allo                          5,100           0       5,100         850.00            .00       4,250.00   16.7%
10112 58000  Associated                         73,198           0      73,198      11,917.50            .00      61,280.50   16.3%
10112 58100  Associated                         33,296       1,433      34,729       4,776.27            .00      29,952.73   13.8%
10112 58200  Associated                         41,687       1,341      43,028       6,378.44            .00      36,649.56   14.8%
10112 58300  Associated                          7,724         246       7,970       1,194.75            .00       6,775.25   15.0%
10112 58900  Associated                             90           0          90            .00            .00          90.00     .0%
10112 61200  ConProf-Ge                        163,300           0     163,300      23,709.41     169,191.20     -29,600.61  118.1%*
10112 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,750           0      15,750       2,889.78         404.98      12,455.24   20.9%
10112 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,680           0       3,680         376.11            .00       3,303.89   10.2%
10112 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
10112 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10112 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300         390.00         140.00       5,770.00    8.4%
10112 66100  Empl-Train                         10,500           0      10,500            .00       1,079.79       9,420.21   10.3%
10112 66200  Empl-Per D                          7,350           0       7,350         863.54            .00       6,486.46   11.7%
10112 66300  Empl-Milea                          3,100           0       3,100         151.56            .00       2,948.44    4.9%
10112 66400  Empl-Trans                          4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0%
10112 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10112 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250         581.34       4,418.66         250.00   95.2%
10112 80300  Cap-Improv                         35,000     -17,203      17,797            .00      17,796.67            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Judicial                            881,859       2,054     883,913     120,635.70     193,031.30     570,245.67   35.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=472pqfnKX3sMiRUyZsscN7ihEgIOT3MBQhXRn2RNfdAuL2l6jOcNVocrQ5p8srEy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bdc25k7QU2Q8AC3fd%2BhQO%2BO7e%2FZtmpkDWYrxRALigbeN6cG5OCFNW4duuzDMsywb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=buKS9j%2B6%2FHZ2da8Q9PiCuKf1oPyTeUW9p%2BRZpEF%2F%2BgHQotmrqvL0rdfXhQog7j3L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2B0F1xI%2BvTE%2BNdupFU%2F24DJzjCDKJYUkHkUKUKqKKv4F%2BrwBvogXooSJggyHd7gZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TPkChaDkIjrQ6Bw%2BDBRQM8Y0QGlVp7B6LJwQHHm63%2FGkao6e%2FKrK8YmptrEIyfUA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzlC5MuN6NXvsTrExPOQs8yENHUM0vW6al%2Fg4QgrmxYbTEosyMWmGHR76EMtsvmt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92RzYiB6Ypn4iys7WPTHyW3xOtUGV%2FlSmkFUWCoNJXt01rmRU6kKetYcILHqZY53
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHvDQNHRF2doNno%2F%2BOBKFYAXYRfMSFSZwZXiJwKDCU%2FhIruFhaXLa3fIXDJfXtLl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=viNR3XyHK9hwYveC8Tx9hAUGL547u68rdulQf0fqCTdo2gM%2F2pu6qz%2BTlnbWG4OX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HmcDUg61jxJBVqzmeqBG6MCZoMsr7Tsk7H1oR%2BlXrEzh4cWzI422wwjmTX26bAly
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zV5rrSLPPNjG5UZo6HhpJjLNP8GTqlr9fA3hqmyozDsYORur4h94SWV9DdaumReA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgu0FTAkLTZvhc6CwjJN7e4kbk%2BjzLy%2FT9eQgJK0N1LCRqjm4EwrpWQxvlwlrfr9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GnKunHhIYht6bT4GSRw6fMNBnUj2DvFmFtIpMnHkrZV%2Ff4y9SCj6btTDasDheUvN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbyasVJ4Z5NrB1V0qk6Yybm5yJI3ZWwZp33TGbdlC8CvxnDJQvracg2sJIHw5ovZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y%2F1f%2FzsjdYdwe%2BDuK3F7JApPERsBqMhzu0QKP8xPRPazPd0ehYybiwmMS22Ae8%2FH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCuqfaJqDWi1LUg110QUEjXDYmaCietSz3y9H7nETueGq00sgoybroUkNEh2bBMh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AJRk1bYN4ud3hXbdvyqkYMJHHtAwRDTtdkGWmh7rC4isEYbVKG%2Fp3NTLDqgbHj2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uON1RBRbP7PQF0g6GuSnHdrQGMOmyrN2skA6THrfZrVnGrqApoz%2BezQqHhERePUm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPYSsAv1tD2%2BoAMjGvrdILqXPj2xbU0HuyGHbZ6U6aWKnMgHdno%2Bel1ZM4mslUpM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcI9bD4GYEKGsps9rfckZNpLH7G6VGfDGlxCd8qNvC7rVd%2BGLmDFOPP0Wi5vuLfv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z24vCBCrJ4SYx2Y%2Bq%2FO%2FR%2FTLqSl8RBMQLcwMwusvMnibjgQhpufypVFYn5hfYNaC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eu%2Fh5zwp6RU4oCyb1Cor9cgVJIN0kDdw%2BkvZUcmZH1fV42GbxQDV6%2FVUeUb05HMO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQqUXIHIaXbcIRjosAGcgJ3%2ByGYmGpWnD2wLcDIz8xjrfjN6SVAjMN%2FtEpeLF9qB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GN73agmpltEc3JkP%2BV%2BcQuYTmvffNbGgD4%2BaOI%2FQSiGw7lNRumnZ2ZEhp11TkuF3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJYnc%2BZukLxea0OfbXeRDMkbJ5xL3ikdfpQ8mdFD61lWgL6Ll1r6gshE4x6XCL5q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LM2amyReE0aLFS9CXuaUSsLWUhzdPOQPxP1rKqeU4wQ%2FurL7GAoTKW8T3I6Go%2Bge


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10113 City Clerk                          

10113 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,723      14,565     296,288      35,467.08            .00     260,820.92   12.0%
10113 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,496.69            .00      -2,496.69  100.0%*
10113 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         863.30            .00        -863.30  100.0%*
10113 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         610.47            .00        -610.47  100.0%*
10113 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10113 55000  Labor-Allo                            838       2,012       2,850         475.00            .00       2,375.00   16.7%
10113 58000  Associated                         73,917           0      73,917       9,650.72            .00      64,266.28   13.1%
10113 58100  Associated                         20,229          31      20,260       2,775.59            .00      17,484.41   13.7%
10113 58200  Associated                         30,428        -176      30,252       4,216.73            .00      26,035.27   13.9%
10113 58300  Associated                          5,637         -33       5,604         788.74            .00       4,815.26   14.1%
10113 58900  Associated                             40           0          40            .00            .00          40.00     .0%
10113 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,438           0      32,438      21,081.09         950.00      10,406.91   67.9%
10113 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,150           0       3,150         491.67         279.00       2,379.33   24.5%
10113 64990  Ops-Misc                            2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10113 65900  Maint-Misc                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10113 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         100.00         100.00         850.00   19.0%
10113 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10113 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10113 66300  Empl-Milea                            600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%

     TOTAL City Clerk                          458,250      16,399     474,649      79,017.08       1,329.00     394,302.92   16.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zBV8GSny0yEE1ekB7JGcAJ57DFUzNxaCVYW3zB63b01QK%2B%2FZ6gAyMLR0o98JULYn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyWeoStUhv4WL4ocNwAdWBotsoVGJeO%2FOfVvApXCYmTZCg8sgS6exQhIGANktXky
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=02KKWwme6Q5rPgUPuHDGoezGY7G9z%2FUToFvToVQkB3MOCkeY5o0zvvhW6jj7t6Cg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppu%2Bt3Yh1eAcMsfbsc3Xf9ZWh6fofAo3uQobrw%2BlOLU15pbWPVDytERPwEMFNlPb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjP57JqsLxXwGMVpiw0ckSLjs4E6whBoiQQnwa0xkFpPDQVeHWmjB6HO9zO3uPAJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vitNaxxQHSM%2FBezxV4MgGt0lya5GEPAxko0F2bsHFAKwjBO04QkzJpPI%2BpdHNRMj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VFG%2FVGrDDxQEi3YNP0TtBEkorOZkvifdcoayV14X%2B2Oz4vkxnZuemCTx8XTuwvG2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FnjsttCDXPOJ3EiiZq2H6HYn0lM0xBphxlxcw9t64GsoCF43nIfMnvNLu4mplsZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNXWkZEvyd8Bg4PE5%2Fm%2FEh9M5SbX1bI4i5XCRuxSrhhkgNAlnbV6sswYTb7jcanf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tbL9MBAo4CzuphFKhsWDSfx7%2FR8%2FTwGb1HIxkSLGbMhOGkzP4tdDliDw%2FAuDIo4L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTDql2j3hI1PHM37LT5ktWdGzE4%2FzSeuQ4dWKtM8upDqoWocisd5P4Q9p0%2BFcfOI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCnfr10GDV%2B%2FRgHFfpcs4CRHO3xNEDtl8AicnwukkL9UKWoewg39zk07J058YoO3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5jaMoEEoU%2FCq5TnJrg7nsWazp653CHO9J9o3P9x66EsyYFZVJD8sSSwuq2HipQ4o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ff2oXwngVcEr%2F0yDzcVMBbyaRKQIthMhMKzrbRfYKA3OzbKZqtJVe6UwGY9Dfio1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUpZs8SGSBOOaD6tDP1ILOwyTO3TIJW4C7r%2BT1AdPC%2Bjid1vyo7DM4WHEjyuVzeX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RVkco7xbzwL3CYRwQqqpuXIRTs9Q8Gw6vxSehu1KOv0DysWNw0YravVxggt20ZE5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XCxw%2BgxDJyiHKMc%2BKlmFYvDRsbKfWMDa77ZasBVM3UEq786LnAgbT3seap%2FyYK%2FQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oJJVDolkWnf%2BMaL43vOX10s1%2F5YXV7nD4D9OLGHX6M80n3gdIwJ6Wzyfx%2BFEeTad
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTil4itVZvpig8iVjOv9iY%2BEDNI7tjfTfwvWYOxeFbwXufaqTGBggRYjeTM%2Bx8%2Fh


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10114 Human Resources                     

10114 50500  Labor-Regu                        208,863      17,651     226,514       8,576.32            .00     217,937.68    3.8%
10114 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         850.47            .00        -850.47  100.0%*
10114 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0         236.72            .00        -236.72  100.0%*
10114 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         236.72            .00        -236.72  100.0%*
10114 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         473.44            .00        -473.44  100.0%*
10114 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10114 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,950           0       7,950            .00            .00       7,950.00     .0%
10114 58000  Associated                         23,402           0      23,402          47.28            .00      23,354.72     .2%
10114 58100  Associated                         16,552         743      17,295         781.95            .00      16,513.05    4.5%
10114 58200  Associated                         19,839       1,819      21,658       1,016.84            .00      20,641.16    4.7%
10114 58300  Associated                          3,674         338       4,012         190.46            .00       3,821.54    4.7%
10114 58900  Associated                             30           0          30            .00            .00          30.00     .0%
10114 61200  ConProf-Ge                         13,870           0      13,870         266.35       1,508.65      12,095.00   12.8%
10114 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250         328.15            .00       4,921.85    6.3%
10114 64600  Ops-Postag                            630           0         630          43.02            .00         586.98    6.8%
10114 64800  Ops-Unifor                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840            .00            .00         840.00     .0%
10114 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10114 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10114 66300  Empl-Milea                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10114 66600  Empl-Servi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%

     TOTAL Human Resources                     302,570      20,551     323,121      13,047.72       1,508.65     308,564.63    4.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Chz4t1%2FIrTIx9PiBiSxevD7ApZZDKtxBd1G3W7OpupfayNWaybmR674cdO%2BCjqSE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDt01XhFh6SKoiAhnq6NgMCv6%2BDjnZ16XKqt67HgSkGbGbStaQzZkjyI9vLymS5T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TWm1vqdgx0TJH23KznjJfp1DRTZNMsDVGlkZFS6JpHxN1IFdwkkdicqOE3rwoy4X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXQXnVVTPzh3cnooIczTUB25LDhKhrDjHzounOh0HEazUUYYVk1uQuMy26RkKMqu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4a%2FqjZl%2FVorUYOzhf8qOepbKlOKQuJR7PBbd5YvTuQYiLpbEn9D2ZiN3CnIDiyJB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HuyzLVWD8cbC1OOhN%2BNRXcNCa1JiGlLStEtZQljKw48LF2ZlVdEoxkXLOC0awLkZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dQzzuqiABmD8oQKZr4Prbg5SpLkf0u4akFJvSpqry8UeDvGOftIvXI%2BlWAdbYq6G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blV%2BNOeJjdUBpJ7k8Og%2B%2BvLdyngGs63JpKson1sKIjM2KPZl4n71s8R8UmSf0Ycy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OBZXUU5DIOuiILC6LEW%2B1Byw8lx5ETqU5DxDfXYyDMSWlOJG6T%2FDTEmkNGBJpNYf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c9phqm1dkYb8MatkA8DnI1cK62n1NjHrAgtusqExyZl2Bb666cdodGqP6GbwUeze
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJmFcJ3shH4zFE4j2x6e%2B6x8jcE3or3HXp8p1tqMc1RP1%2FcAL9OC2Ioe3Yo46BRy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=egwVyLgxkOqXSCRD8e6VeXxEIHfL1tiXjZ4XUMSQNOMKuXNR6iAoa1eMbxeOWIg1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYrZOtOvLPbC0cVeiWAgwLV5B18Khklxx1K5FxMRqKMCpjmcuiIPZtlky24azPX7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2BOXNcq3Db7pR71TT8DderoBL%2FSaxGqfcLn4vVobyaQJjK5UPwlIbUeiZr8ubMOm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sK92TQH7QHNVxOprkZ6T7Jjtnq3VRHDR1faFCNAu%2BNp5DdnaA5%2Fd%2F5z27Io5PC8B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gF3gydZeRGyFBbI9BFEiBCZlFtZGHPgRwzAqytwE6lWBN6BGTLpt3YdRl%2BZIgZgK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TZFD8zg9GUe0dRcTqSsg%2FrOOLqlUVETz0ZvdY%2BnkKu6l0sfY4dopO5MDHOX9iw6d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3TyzTc626tPNs326SrCOXUaOCKY3pjTaR2JJ%2B0EU7TThJJwRiIhNDQakVBCiNJg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K5Xnub67NvEVn5JxIcZaKsl0q1OEfB%2B2QrvrGo3%2BMe7oUG9PGMXDIKoXFroKN8Ax
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7kShj7hH1FI8VfdMiDyaY8mQC3qL1hGjVbnAxQyyUHUqjkfCxGFmqfS1LI4kEL0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BktCfX9KaxLCbUBatE5fmZWRSVwz3caoBVKQwqCKmNWL6wFrsTEl%2BwAlnXIx8ACo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10115 Finance-Admin                       

10115 50500  Labor-Regu                        765,121      21,925     787,046     110,440.94            .00     676,605.06   14.0%
10115 51000  Labor-OT                            1,936          74       2,010          38.18            .00       1,971.82    1.9%
10115 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,451.89            .00      -3,451.89  100.0%*
10115 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,942.77            .00      -2,942.77  100.0%*
10115 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,575.37            .00      -2,575.37  100.0%*
10115 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10115 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,700           0       8,700       1,450.00            .00       7,250.00   16.7%
10115 58000  Associated                        148,131           0     148,131      23,312.95            .00     124,818.05   15.7%
10115 58100  Associated                         55,397       1,681      57,078       8,600.90            .00      48,477.10   15.1%
10115 58200  Associated                         82,420       2,361      84,781      12,693.60            .00      72,087.40   15.0%
10115 58300  Associated                         15,307         439      15,746       2,377.49            .00      13,368.51   15.1%
10115 58900  Associated                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10115 61200  ConProf-Ge                        490,000           0     490,000      22,621.18     458,702.62       8,676.20   98.2%
10115 63100  Fees-Filin                          2,730           0       2,730            .00            .00       2,730.00     .0%
10115 63250  Fees-Penal                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10115 63300  Fees-Publi                            740           0         740         112.64            .00         627.36   15.2%
10115 64025  Ops-Bank C                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10115 64475  Ops-Materi                         71,400           0      71,400       4,270.78       1,415.50      65,713.72    8.0%
10115 64600  Ops-Postag                         31,920           0      31,920       1,482.18      30,400.00          37.82   99.9%
10115 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210            .00       1,165.94        -955.94  555.2%*
10115 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            400           0         400          64.74         275.26          60.00   85.0%
10115 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110            .00         500.00        -390.00  454.5%*
10115 65550  Maint-Vehi                            260           0         260            .00            .00         260.00     .0%
10115 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,380           0       1,380       2,755.00         705.00      -2,080.00  250.7%*
10115 66100  Empl-Train                          5,040           0       5,040           4.12          50.00       4,985.88    1.1%
10115 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10115 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950            .00         222.02         727.98   23.4%
10115 67100  Util-Elect                         31,980           0      31,980       4,887.93      27,092.07            .00  100.0%
10115 67200  Util-Gas                            3,630           0       3,630         120.26       3,509.74            .00  100.0%
10115 67400  Util-Telep                         31,680           0      31,680       4,989.77      27,190.23        -500.00  101.6%*
10115 67500  Util-Water                          7,530           0       7,530       1,177.50       6,352.50            .00  100.0%
10115 80200  Cap-Buildi                        160,000      37,433     197,433            .00       8,988.94     188,444.00    4.6%

     TOTAL Finance-Admin                     1,922,742      63,913   1,986,655     210,370.19     566,569.82   1,209,714.93   39.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0PrF%2BZFkG30jQw79mC0WoBk32rAcCHABD7Up3GG3q5O%2BFEC%2FXOKlrw6iHWV7ueU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGBvUQNvfh3SG8d7uCjQ6trhyzZJmwubkQbwYBRJlBiNfUnPt5c7TwrmL82LA9ru
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QdfrHD3en2pxiGNNWoBzj2hRfdY2qKr7nLsNwhycqhqlcrDP4gzXSsFUHTCOff03
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AaMaVwGmO4sia9aYNQrv3cY%2Bf%2BcXn8W%2BpLil7fSoBBzTpQfyoulXtaaBe0%2Fe7jTs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUQC1UMrMfMiqJfzBZ4zZdW%2FUlcW05rmvC7Q4NOdAQxCdPvtKq3RZOmQh0PVchOF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4hl%2BKfh3inJdcqVUBgLtQCYpKECqipMR%2FcAQWH3FbT8a0qnDbEzrNxqMFiRnr%2BH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WiBlqCtfWkGe%2FpIogQWesuqnkmeEburbZqMV1dPR0dPE9bwlEGMoKJMdoStYmgS4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skw6L2ngL1ys39UHnjQBxHzD9Er0g6y8n2NEB0%2BtLcAFyK4x8vWWheWOOyMTiDVf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ThKWazk%2BfbTl3WcYKp3o8iaVjvB7pufxsZMdZcoK0v9GcJvtm50DxcNN3luwBBaI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Id%2FkyMGvv2jK24Cgnp0F1xd1dBZ6tUQEBM1OS2r0Z3be81y8w44oaWUapBKhDyyn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2w1jjW%2F2PPdmD3IILnDW1yyEzcXJtDyF4ojPrWV8FrPvBKY9vsRC7nZObRa0p8oQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pyHXYXaTXLnuJu%2FViNXxy79gRlC91Q29zhaKEe%2F08YrG4JjtDntcxRQ%2FGtU9Ml7T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2B6PBSj5hpXf35apls46%2FnWVAik0tkZnhJZQRKGWsHYyG5yx6xUnXSU5o5thBiXT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83ugX%2FGuXMI3%2BO3Nu7rTy97CJ3ZyyxY8k4HwGSATtWAQcrKbBjEvebczmP%2FuJph%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iYViTEEBMcHFJ303BB6tdeNWMFMdkM%2F3Z%2BvzlivYnzYx%2BVyz248bjTLGYVnJ9w6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PqQM3ZJ5EmViVTzlZ9yR5e7UxCFtB4OPxNm59YJpNhdY0rxtOzW6FJ9VXw3%2BXQn4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qf0qf3qjRQ%2BVkw%2BVg49bWx%2FJfZAqmXyJPjntSRnA1sX8QtZA2WTyn9s3JAUdsiCg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rSYSoBOkPS21qRFBhjcV93J6PFHkjQgEA9C1cWNQYFeraprqzGm47YMJevXGi3Ev
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dVLrbAVGU%2BDhL0smPHrlQdJ0s1HZvFmQXc9KrIcXpRGHvZdJhnslWuWVz81AxhLb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdil8YoClFYs%2BNb2H24mRpjHOUaPoQPypgr3w%2BwL%2F2rfAZGCdS0i6bGVAWqdm0Du
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sD8IZf%2FQFOxGO73tgLWVUQYxRknXDaaO4lX54vrBHFWVHqPw55oZGVCL%2F7k%2BmP4o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=INx2qkmKU0NlsxCtQA1vHNLn%2FroJreAu52ICO7RhH78Mig%2Fd%2FP6CRvEY6O4%2FN%2B5w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wqo%2BuvFjYi2F%2BA4UGl4vyawo8X7Hgfowu8U9EbJfQNFOalDHMu5Y9%2Bmn20am7067
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2B7%2B5f5BBMHSbLAVhYNaP6dF74xGI4425Z4dTU6V522iil%2FFoFlrA87EvV9VrOYr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N10C4E8ZT%2BUFd57caE2GLO0vlmcVUxMvaDFS7bkStMbYVRr%2Bcu7KFZn5x%2BD94feA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hXlHoLQAPZpwZoIabb64PmZY%2BWfnYOo24r%2FHCXojyY5OvdVDS%2BEIQigU9INv3nXV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fqn8xFsgZOGObM32%2FqfL%2FcwB8%2BhLs74UUvTnvAbI8%2FMAMAkzwwMPt2rANMsVSQXO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bRqjKdHOgF%2BWJqOG7nWpW5L5%2BmBdaKd6ww8iiiX%2B6QByc9CnVa69PJ6%2B%2BDIV82Ji
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxgXO5PdhOrfv7GSO1mc8J%2FKSSSd0lCGv9PeVI3uRm%2BPHelAaUDl9GcnWtQva66v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NqJc8aOd1JRwXcvvo51UCdyeVw8j6i7QYT4y5tcxYskgeKidaJoKVcALYli%2FNxUI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jnu%2BEdxxYKzDSmHLcklQi%2FSePpirtT7Y1TnEA1Chf9Re0p1MdZIhDb4ZSl%2BR810
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZ2BBK1QDyBSg2ENBH9JVssgo%2BBa71FBob2j%2Ft6qnHJOxZEx6JS3nyGCmXNaOISX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10116 Finance-Cashiers                    

10116 50500  Labor-Regu                        330,620       9,496     340,116      42,125.62            .00     297,990.38   12.4%
10116 51000  Labor-OT                            6,656       1,233       7,889       1,576.98            .00       6,312.02   20.0%
10116 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,688.42            .00      -2,688.42  100.0%*
10116 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,467.43            .00      -1,467.43  100.0%*
10116 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,788.05            .00      -1,788.05  100.0%*
10116 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10116 58000  Associated                         38,387     -17,104      21,283       3,445.04            .00      17,837.96   16.2%
10116 58100  Associated                         24,760       1,341      26,101       3,695.32            .00      22,405.68   14.2%
10116 58200  Associated                         35,710       1,027      36,737       5,061.22            .00      31,675.78   13.8%
10116 58300  Associated                          6,616         190       6,806         948.50            .00       5,857.50   13.9%
10116 58900  Associated                             70           0          70            .00            .00          70.00     .0%

     TOTAL Finance-Cashiers                    444,319      -3,817     440,502      62,796.58            .00     377,705.42   14.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0SBrdtnXyxUSAktRBhBdGMGBNEuSgL9rbhZag4bP3GN5XoncWMj%2B0dWsdE%2FV7YTi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cL942G%2B2e0kchxJfooTj1G17VjMJw%2B0JeshSaEkxbA%2FiNETT6qDj6QxxubEvcKfw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kKMWFSVNhVNtQngxjl7MxP5a2%2Bs%2FC45a0bv27%2BdmfQ2Sy%2FFZyfRH07wN%2FMFGw4ez
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6MYId7lHcXUAHzlt0varOVva6Fg0OnX1WxZCRYP2puo9E%2ByFYaWnF%2Fvv7upBkMB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UZpkIjE0eNTcGVoxoDNyqknQ2YI5KXDfNAamK3JV7g6xm8YVuSsH8kMgfm27onOF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fct5MNG9lW032ua7wj1luydCf5qJZef7JpyzK%2FCbB856TO6%2BO%2BUeUhR2yFNUNZlJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMJYxszhypwaWsQ2ODG8fvOmZRsuWEVhXwoAwu8UOf5GKbad9AZXfcOHjQx8XhLE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sy%2BqaNVELYbLzF3kXvpzsMoG48fujXkBC3O6%2BBYjUxNGtAFA2ivNL2GFQqtFu2am
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlXEKKxQX%2Bt1x8v11ezYSGG8iREqSAS3AZidCqlndZr2xf%2FL17%2B6q69dxNAPVSnA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yXSpP7lxne20LHuwxT6OqBadvk6Dsx9sIn4ZqV0puWZS0moUlECGWHKLdCz9vi6l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aOMT6uxtdMSGGUJrIzvAtNU%2B%2FBjvgcX7PYiH3kNpUQ1ZGohCoYwmGE6w%2B1Rwr%2FSX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10117 Information Technology              

10117 50500  Labor-Regu                        396,628      26,243     422,871      49,649.32            .00     373,221.68   11.7%
10117 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         698.51            .00        -698.51  100.0%*
10117 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,326.39            .00      -5,326.39  100.0%*
10117 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,395.32            .00      -1,395.32  100.0%*
10117 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0          69.26            .00         -69.26  100.0%*
10117 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250           0       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0%
10117 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       1,575.00            .00       9,375.00   14.4%
10117 58000  Associated                         79,988           0      79,988       9,025.33            .00      70,962.67   11.3%
10117 58100  Associated                         29,448       2,249      31,697       4,211.52            .00      27,485.48   13.3%
10117 58200  Associated                         42,837       3,285      46,122       5,970.54            .00      40,151.46   12.9%
10117 58300  Associated                          7,935         608       8,543       1,118.18            .00       7,424.82   13.1%
10117 58900  Associated                             50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0%
10117 61200  ConProf-Ge                        443,000           0     443,000      21,757.82     108,598.46     312,643.72   29.4%
10117 64115  Ops-Comp H                        150,000           0     150,000      19,016.12      11,650.16     119,333.72   20.4%
10117 64475  Ops-Materi                         20,000           0      20,000          29.41       1,981.21      17,989.38   10.1%
10117 64600  Ops-Postag                            100           0         100          23.50          51.50          25.00   75.0%
10117 64775  Ops-Tools                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,500           0       1,500          47.46         452.54       1,000.00   33.3%
10117 65550  Maint-Vehi                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10117 66100  Empl-Train                          4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10117 66200  Empl-Per D                            200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
10117 66500  Empl-Perso                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10117 67400  Util-Telep                         51,000           0      51,000       8,175.41      36,124.59       6,700.00   86.9%
10117 80500  Cap-Equipm                        205,000           0     205,000            .00            .00     205,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Information Technology            1,443,536      33,135   1,476,671     128,089.09     158,858.46   1,189,723.45   19.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YLqY3FkTGHmNSAKMd6CQpSnkz%2Fd96d95YmwSkn3wZ%2FCrPhCPYmWfdpcpmNeIc3XW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgNvT9aPyzjvXW6vd6ZSdda23JVtRajPfSuZl5AGhl8UpJ3OpbRzw8sn5J9mCcfg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QkF72J7G2fAYCeCDHoLfnrl8Jbke5yAP7YXZW5we%2B8jBFjInX2BglTOL4UfxWxq1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePdPDgoJ5qM292EXdVQP4heSiPujv80%2FZNBj7XemJfB8OczAVkcwgj7cCUZONABK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFOKEEaggOU4A5SP5fRlewEK6eV7hgj0A33oNJMJ051nolUE8aL%2BALMNrkkMJLK1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a647TGxMo%2F293N3GoQAVri0x%2BVpH8urTVL4kCu9n9syQhfHQD4LSc%2BsYJYo7%2F1kI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SuZAt43FHcHmRszx665YrGHdQcgUFjsvOMfU%2B4LVbsTtO%2BmdfblbNMT1lF3kRZkn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8BM5%2F8JgD6JALjTy1BFp5wt2Eq0iH%2FI70kVRwW4au6HQ%2F24D9Rk4I0HJHCcS6Wi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cI%2B0IM%2BkITcqg1PQ%2BO07M9HmIuiR23tCsfuCYff5L%2F27QyXlS44%2Bg646SCm%2FiXbZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyuaY7jypi%2FePGj7gxKCPdjNgF%2B%2Bmq8olSbJeAvuCFlL7PRT22kejrVG6HfTg%2FOZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=apb8AiFAGVaaypQe6JJv8g0ozM3JSt%2B1BXhTODHLXEBvMGa%2Br35rJEVBFFvwG9v4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHyh%2FD04QB53CxTbm46mtpfTnxbxzjNvw39JQ3oT5YurXeFw4FKDRgO8n4c9YRJs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TcmTCHX254XrSyfnVc0yuzNtr%2FRIPSN%2FkJBvQAdD1URyGGVTiHSauC8G5Pj0%2FyTE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FE%2F2kWfxrQaTyVEVmJl5jVAjlkM9pqJpeLVEihtCfc6bvg4lBFn48eHOODwLvmfd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdP7CoLW%2BhCZXq7UZvx1dwHbCMcZENQUtCdE4hLHM6adoA5kaYqiJ9hkvNgZNAyY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awNiWw5BNFpM47Zo0lCc0zpK8UB%2FfXYXakzA1xrv%2B5%2B1iuZerK3yBB83V8uevKCI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5xog45dZbRetHb6EtR%2FA7fXPraEAE7h5L7kfz7fgaX%2B0ZfUy%2BMduW0IlvlAX%2Fq1w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qjN68751du%2Fe0zwWhY4vdF3sw%2B43aGibA2WQFzAc5gIhRgw6ZIDbzTXijZPHhpUO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b%2BWZod%2FMxswReU4Oy4FI1wjSdjnuFHodc82Gw2wAlUjAENZcoFMK0UJf6gdhqnbd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ES%2FyYFP3X0PO6JbUNFepMZZiMEpM5ClyL%2BKGwx%2F%2Fp%2B1w18hGVfXlKVfFRD5Y6WCl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ccQn%2FodhxNLYFQBOQWfVw9b0klJuIhFroCek3Rnms7JAOsos%2FpmdHo%2F6ULJ8EtDN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fFO15HHDiVhJbLoLQ9BzV9Og4PQPdpanR%2BfQnJrdAlBYEvKArjZ5P32X9PKUjY53
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YF2CE5u2E7dmhaaRTX03Ual7KDtKdiuw5EHNpLxDAB0DQ8rXs4JHKaBlLTrRWVDe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9IIhsTKJtWMEuqkCSkZcC8wDFqjwyPvTmRjOxi0WRqZNRkI61CLiqPK08%2FENhjxl


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10119 GRTR Fees                           

10119 63225  Fees-NMTRD                      1,065,000           0   1,065,000     181,915.94            .00     883,084.06   17.1%

     TOTAL GRTR Fees                         1,065,000           0   1,065,000     181,915.94            .00     883,084.06   17.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iD1hzYtkzxqJExlg9b5tck4%2BfHf3OljEnmxps3kbmnzQiOlqe0r7vzAM5ETHglYD


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10120 PD - Admin                          

10120 50500  Labor-Regu                        653,801      15,170     668,971      64,995.74            .00     603,975.26    9.7%
10120 51000  Labor-OT                           22,162         859      23,021         450.08            .00      22,570.92    2.0%
10120 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      12,608.82            .00     -12,608.82  100.0%*
10120 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,253.50            .00      -2,253.50  100.0%*
10120 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,984.33            .00      -1,984.33  100.0%*
10120 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
10120 55000  Labor-Allo                         17,400           0      17,400       2,775.00            .00      14,625.00   15.9%
10120 58000  Associated                        107,620           0     107,620      13,750.80            .00      93,869.20   12.8%
10120 58100  Associated                         50,694       1,170      51,864       6,103.94            .00      45,760.06   11.8%
10120 58200  Associated                        102,361      45,359     147,720      12,213.08            .00     135,506.92    8.3%
10120 58300  Associated                         14,510         310      14,820       1,807.39            .00      13,012.61   12.2%
10120 58900  Associated                             90           0          90            .00            .00          90.00     .0%
10120 61200  ConProf-Ge                      1,103,431           0   1,103,431     297,818.86     550,877.14     254,735.00   76.9%
10120 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      48,795.43       5,625.16     -54,420.59  100.0%*
10120 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00          11.99         -11.99  100.0%*
10120 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                         15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
10120 64475  Ops-Materi                         46,000           0      46,000       4,066.79       6,990.16      34,943.05   24.0%
10120 64525  Ops-Police                        205,000           0     205,000            .00       7,260.10     197,739.90    3.5%
10120 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,435           0       2,435         980.61       1,292.35         162.04   93.3%
10120 64650  Ops-Recrui                         10,500           0      10,500       7,006.90       3,485.42           7.68   99.9%
10120 64775  Ops-Tools                           1,050           0       1,050          37.50            .00       1,012.50    3.6%
10120 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,200           0       6,200        -628.22       8,627.99      -1,799.77  129.0%*
10120 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        265,000           0     265,000      37,577.65     227,422.35            .00  100.0%
10120 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750       8,173.72      14,908.14      34,668.14   40.0%
10120 65050  Maint-Equi                         63,000           0      63,000            .00       1,250.00      61,750.00    2.0%
10120 65550  Maint-Vehi                        147,000           0     147,000      34,472.90      11,675.00     100,852.10   31.4%
10120 66000  Empl-Dues                           7,780           0       7,780       1,125.00       1,000.00       5,655.00   27.3%
10120 66100  Empl-Train                         60,250           0      60,250      13,250.60            .00      46,999.40   22.0%
10120 66200  Empl-Per D                         22,260           0      22,260      12,642.16       3,887.34       5,730.50   74.3%
10120 66300  Empl-Milea                              0           0           0          47.55            .00         -47.55  100.0%*
10120 66400  Empl-Trans                          2,100           0       2,100         651.01         150.00       1,298.99   38.1%
10120 66500  Empl-Perso                         13,650           0      13,650       1,545.59       3,845.73       8,258.68   39.5%
10120 66600  Empl-Servi                          2,100           0       2,100         591.71         154.58       1,353.71   35.5%
10120 67100  Util-Elect                         48,430           0      48,430       8,748.74      39,251.26         430.00   99.1%
10120 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500         241.42       3,758.58         500.00   88.9%
10120 67400  Util-Telep                         79,910           0      79,910      12,136.89      65,997.83       1,775.28   97.8%
10120 67500  Util-Water                         15,940           0      15,940       2,405.56      12,594.44         940.00   94.1%
10120 80200  Cap-Buildi                              0           0           0            .00      46,287.69     -46,287.69  100.0%*
10120 80400  Cap-Infras                         28,784           0      28,784            .00            .00      28,784.00     .0%
10120 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,590,951      25,373   1,616,324     485,762.34     687,999.01     442,562.23   72.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WxrNtd7SurM8eS56FugqAxTJyGRC1tPdQElUM4G06vW0muo2i%2FdA5C8ZACS3OOva
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=osl4Agu3WNsoy30mHRpjRSV6rWqogJ50BR0%2FXAVbijWKSrqR02sSLbkvv3rsw%2BAS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ys05CX6%2BVSPc%2BJAnG5BXxGOBtZdbyAAC9BFDi9WHdiMRNiCjBRv8TwXG33Kw6QOc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0FiY0m3n3riT7EeBYf5tabWQVj0yV9zLiSNJcBnIf9zE6TnqJYepgQfpVARhPYzq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UCF1L953HYbf%2FsWY3%2B98mVpUS29juj58MVVncZ6pZA1g86UiPWpTd89iWe4x5Kth
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2BZuUa0lW0f9Ut39%2F%2BD64YZ89kPas8NplwdFu%2B2IItceGD%2FY7BQ6Vh5bPabJ6nSw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4M3767uVAG3zsnVyRC74Ogj68J3Nd70frnN7FoCxroEJW7YGkX2oxhTjEBM4RAm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FlVAnpPb2QSk2uRC0KWX%2F1OP910EQhhGEt2sO%2BIKhWdoHgCi9wf65uh6RJSlRyOM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhiCsb0urmZq5ECFCmNqCD5V7aiuhEMiJNzweddpRXXPq9wQh0B%2BKPCNcq4HCP1Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OEknXRWzrSalqPtyUFTLF6wbmxZNmGMIXMbjF11JLseDUSBKItyu%2BGlvCW90aEor
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PhHF%2BmXRp2qbSbnBiSE7%2BX04rkZ3zeT7KN0QdYzxyiYACP2AVXsh1QnoKZk3VQQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeAITvSgGAT%2Fb7YQ1Bm6DlsJ6MwoVIvt5UyEbxM2QCW0yNqgR7xKO5gmyKuuoLfi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQAbYp5gNVNrAE8nzIwos%2BAcYX19nlkc8hXqdXfxSGqMy5Zf7USgBBeRkxkvDaN7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BhgOKPdBVOq4xA3Dfd1gJqRzD7dhO8RGQNvSDvvB%2B4D%2Fbuch5lVrHKLriWP3KcCZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F64iLhsn35l0l1ASNEu8YoPRGciJW%2FOHYN7ek7lj4ltihV36Te%2FuXnw4McQrziLn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fg3mZmlQo1aG6gfrkFDffdnO4Ic93Op6MnM9R8dwCrj9EGFXn1BF%2BWgRtAboQDEQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rw%2BGesCq%2FAhGuUPVyn17C6syHaf3DYdtfft0SWTEmDrok0WDAleaVN3%2BmJk7bqf0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q7qJVyFlJr9hBVsMVHJkEuraYYnUilpbmfzulVQ6mimZTv8d%2BRvRE1C3A%2FeZZdzG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttU%2Fte%2F3Z%2FaolPn%2FTz%2BZq%2FYWtfydgMowMYORhoxg%2BfoOJMsFwnRz3%2FAhfCAFJzRd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2QyHoZqCKj6AgX7QtnvapUgEKlIsswIjQ%2F72oexaBwvtcB4iFBmR5MRd%2BdIXOQV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYxHCaI3SUnDW1Mc9jYQJwuOt1HuOS6m591WfOV802DiBAVWYaiwmNas9r37Ib%2Fp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rdJgk17%2BwZqoPj0JUa7nhwyJSJFo0lhYUSkm5wDkG%2BIpcxzkZ4MZK40s1zn%2FnDF9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6KY2oydZP92aAl%2BJzs6PeGGz7h3eG4XqQi04BKU9ZINdSBk3unFAmlJyEFsRCSy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tj32yxtVyN5%2Fi2yXszN%2FomGaV8Ip5M4TMdqB9PtkZu8Zuo0BLufGhxKQLg1VxaXg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7oM1ueVja0huvDXZillqemrL8YsSRRJn%2BGLr7IkDjvomtiOcBO4o06LhqNAtK9H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3L73d%2F05bzXKO3PE3YxD1mFr5NM%2BxjUvTKpdsHz0Ha%2BXRYSPKDG8V44jgnbslbo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3yYiWhD5Axx8s8plZ%2F6zvBrV4gTW25caVPoadG9NZiXVju0skqghMv8Cv9JGXw4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8OOM4xqn6PmEBgT9x%2B%2FGpHOw6u%2BJdhKoHoW3aokMZCUHBnWGL3W9EbogrjSMWLrj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9TxMDg3qVgWA7l2%2Fsey%2FdrYsV%2FgEw15tfNfQ0fJFp2qSEP4k7Lx80QBBZtXVBbPp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2BRvXMkS%2FdjL77mTx%2F9MQouwZdhEradMDYhAEMqilTaxGe%2BX4Vl51CCgNwlvRGpY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQqCQIuGTcyfA46Edbr%2F2vzDm8fv6a6B%2BPmHW7hFM6NyO003p7NJ8PgqZJMRle80
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAckTzalOJvDGfrhe9GqjL4Y397Sh84qMfiPN%2Fs87vbeP1d%2B%2BF%2BOIlhxquFzPSTu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mgNaJLSbOWnFp%2BriEdbApiAIyAVc%2B%2FB994p%2F1tU3pEyaHtK%2BaOcfgqjRMmzW9dD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8steqG9YNlh%2BtG4GHznmNVWCdpN5Y27r0d79JoINE6MqC3tzE6x30mQFiuTwUs4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PIjL6d3SLKJ9uk9%2FdAWo%2Bqik%2Ft79ZxbUSp0nIFlfU4eEjqXA4rLAV2QG5Rio%2ByGE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GH8RU7RgicMkaus5SD6TkIlZosukLKTFyo%2Bue2CD8Qu8r2%2BPE23J3vS9tsp1tc2U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=npbBmpnQdc6Zj8YXHo9WuC9UxWQHdOyZBL2erQB832a92wwrHHP3sSPZSbXgatTn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uy%2BVqIddPtKrymaJ4GxDPYCDz6SL7ooMhs5v2b7wfbTMYbZooyq462ag26dmj0dY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f1Y%2FqrgDVhQuPby78Yoo36Lb7OTnxPGHWSpFc90sJDc6ckabrFs0DSIOP%2BHK%2FOc%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=86%2FRrIlOZIFOVxv1tcG%2BhmK%2B8rzfBQhXfhF9BZ19ThAf54jfPmmH6mn3SeOsForl


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL PD - Admin                        4,769,409      88,241   4,857,650   1,096,393.39   1,704,352.26   2,056,903.93   57.7%



City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10121 PD - Patrol                         

10121 50500  Labor-Regu                      3,402,019     125,994   3,528,013     457,588.13            .00   3,070,424.87   13.0%
10121 51000  Labor-OT                          743,022      56,640     799,662     161,130.77            .00     638,531.23   20.1%
10121 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,762.44            .00      -2,762.44  100.0%*
10121 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      17,498.32            .00     -17,498.32  100.0%*
10121 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0      17,618.40            .00     -17,618.40  100.0%*
10121 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      17,640.70            .00     -17,640.70  100.0%*
10121 54000  Labor-Othe                         11,500         250      11,750       5,852.72            .00       5,897.28   49.8%
10121 55000  Labor-Allo                         30,200       7,950      38,150       3,250.00            .00      34,900.00    8.5%
10121 58000  Associated                        615,940     -45,574     570,366      83,886.55            .00     486,479.45   14.7%
10121 58100  Associated                        308,016       9,306     317,322      50,008.23            .00     267,313.77   15.8%
10121 58200  Associated                        775,849     351,390   1,127,239     113,915.17            .00   1,013,323.83   10.1%
10121 58300  Associated                         85,072       3,148      88,220      12,576.51            .00      75,643.49   14.3%
10121 58900  Associated                            460          10         470            .00            .00         470.00     .0%
10121 64100  Ops-Canine                         10,500           0      10,500       1,756.70       3,811.09       4,932.21   53.0%
10121 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,000           0      10,000       2,087.26       3,294.09       4,618.65   53.8%
10121 64525  Ops-Police                         10,000           0      10,000       9,551.07            .00         448.93   95.5%
10121 64800  Ops-Unifor                         45,000           0      45,000       9,301.73      14,252.48      21,445.79   52.3%
10121 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000          65.00       8,325.00       1,610.00   83.9%
10121 66200  Empl-Per D                         25,000           0      25,000            .00       9,750.00      15,250.00   39.0%

     TOTAL PD - Patrol                       6,082,578     509,114   6,591,692     966,489.70      39,432.66   5,585,769.64   15.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0rT1Kfd%2BgeumS6GbChr4UAGeY4tJiDzlaKhR748PLcvc%2BsiL5cLybr24T5wJ7%2F8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRBLweTOwi1l3RLcsa9D097tDO9Kze3G%2F5z2D0vG8TfjiaIMbkif9OVhY6NnXnqy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oIPrh2UfH7bwyawZ35ubH0BH3IH0obEkEuhyEw%2BFNNShm1t8ztEh4e%2FL%2BnRD%2Bba
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=17poNTHbnaCy%2BTvCPdtd0QWP0oQOb0nnHXSbAju%2FLN%2F2cGGYvFWCAJ5hVZgthrBM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8REDxcq2GUpRzib%2BGpEYH%2FDWqDzsDhQ69M%2BIxrRHyaLpToTn0RDyftYdj%2FXPPFY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUOq6eArVni1sJ5iiFDi0O0NQB0FyRbZLe78yRa9zz5W4LDnUbg3f72dXABLpct4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrUd8tq%2Ft%2BKpqVIcfZoM%2B6b3wG7cDz%2BDcIGK81mItQX5yjCPol0HumvXBqFHHeei
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frpPmHYzvcbxHmQCOuqZjfoermXFv7SMcJFObt9%2F%2FRm%2F1CZ4CkU1xr4xfzAJdJjj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKxlAt2v5c0R1%2BN0L7ir1%2FBcXrZO0101J2zS7htMlta1MbBqBZymzzdTNRoKxycj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AlxY3SnH%2BUB1Q826l5NGFXOBAUHJYEfpijKJRe5JRzKtqcgWFapixWQujOPwLadl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vn%2FI6N6FFNW0sDCFwSNrmf1vfhvUvJe9BkuqLcl71Vj7U2Fa25eLMHSWaMy8sOAx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6UlT6ZukLKh749jJpeSNFMLnq4QZF8t%2B2J5tMIpVlvcYieRonbqGAnlC%2Btfpph%2Fi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zhw%2BO2EfRYxoH2yiopAh3P9X6844j6JHyn35KS6l9bPry9WUN3W%2FH%2FfY9NnZJL%2Fe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kYN6g1930AhCesKcExQqpgewWr70fwv2twjsVsdncFmnAzA%2BY1GCAqYSr3Q83C1s
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guH7ydireYqqq94rDHC9Put58AgBDWeNBeJ7W51sSD3MsLr7xxPYS1hBynW1xLsa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqKOwYvPzAS3BQw7xSHIepAEsai8vxNMXTNb0MPbGbfpCya551ACvB3eTxFKLhzX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eupj2G2W1n7kIbY6FNF2%2FQg0nX4eARfxQQFlasJlQCouccRcDgSdUpBJD9RrV6CZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQKpvAynkChAb7qDIuDzDlvs5t0mFoFb3z5rf8qs9b2Cjycb0ta5MWWeO4uGIXzQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AwWPf%2FZs%2FduugJ5YYJmoRSvZG9PcMiha1ukeNxS6tuoXusFDkD8iPM51Hqw9xNaZ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10122 PD - Detective/Criminal Invest      

10122 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,097,745     -13,882   1,083,863     136,663.05            .00     947,199.95   12.6%
10122 51000  Labor-OT                          238,225     -22,153     216,072      20,107.87            .00     195,964.13    9.3%
10122 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0          86.56            .00         -86.56  100.0%*
10122 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      18,585.02            .00     -18,585.02  100.0%*
10122 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,857.42            .00      -5,857.42  100.0%*
10122 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,965.02            .00      -5,965.02  100.0%*
10122 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250      11,084.56            .00      -7,834.56  341.1%*
10122 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,550           0       8,550         825.00            .00       7,725.00    9.6%
10122 58000  Associated                        211,850      -5,718     206,132      33,539.34            .00     172,592.66   16.3%
10122 58100  Associated                         97,198      -3,100      94,098      14,314.84            .00      79,783.16   15.2%
10122 58200  Associated                        245,422      93,456     338,878      37,027.15            .00     301,850.85   10.9%
10122 58300  Associated                         27,147        -343      26,804       4,134.68            .00      22,669.32   15.4%
10122 58900  Associated                            130           0         130            .00            .00         130.00     .0%
10122 64475  Ops-Materi                         12,500           0      12,500       1,138.17       1,317.72      10,044.11   19.6%
10122 64525  Ops-Police                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10122 64600  Ops-Postag                          2,500           0       2,500         170.58       1,329.42       1,000.00   60.0%
10122 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500       1,023.55       1,976.45        -500.00  120.0%*
10122 66100  Empl-Train                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10122 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000         652.02            .00       4,347.98   13.0%

     TOTAL PD - Detective/Criminal Invest    1,959,517      48,260   2,007,777     291,174.83       4,623.59   1,711,978.58   14.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0dfLMPelqNyGzlBcotAwEThA6Odlh%2FXdmTzDwEI3hiYN6JqyP5U5ZJfgxHTM7hO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x64RPvedxiL%2BEZPEw4drYHGyqQnp%2FM%2Byyhc1RGkzpJPb65bc0WyIgQfkg6hzArwl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ziu5aWi8JLeQa%2BNeTkLaggPDzn827nmrt9EKzFL04AeSTXsc5Dl0lc%2Blwo6GXIp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y1n%2FfVHj4HnpqYiaGDzziDQzlKDYSSM8lXtLWYFmHMt5wMJPUGasqdZf9Fm1Glq9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ws7ycns4KUBbcsD9ZEhmx8ynEr6y5GEDuUpRwTXhfE%2F4%2B3CJiJtNYfZxelhZ2QXd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gnw75FHAYdlIWOposRMfhJEJOdPl0T3EDS%2FUiJWm2TImo3e5HcZnP%2FZWW%2F4JAyFw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfe%2BiW3%2FHxOTSwpUQhIBaQ65lFHhytoWx0DXJtTucXwZbmJEWv%2B2C1J6CwCPdXAH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1sObL8Jz0B3e3x9JlcV9XjOkLZSZgtkKFfaw19Oaw6PQoo9zhH26QUwXNfuCLjdT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHezUQmTmtxeFL1cX8NzVsNtcMm605jfUuiHnvpWBEQtcG3poYBkbEGWzN%2FCRYib
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ypY6nUHxE6I56zvnWukSM6rBzIk6C3OJywQTbKZI8jh7%2FIgZUUavg8HdiYHu36C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CB31WKEQcNCvEa6J5aHq%2BR42IKcmPOrZb2KSf2r0OzH4MNjO69wktJvpGJJqP%2FRm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7uc1lgfoL3hQvlkLaFj%2FZUMbN9TcHjRxnyP%2F48abBkB0lziy39ZnA1RjfeQ2KyJ1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2F1fb%2F3pRqXP8ibvLpHHNa9t5n%2FWocxJgl8dmO%2BVS%2BqQ4LL9%2FSZg%2FeIgdOuZqclF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJ2vG5LxrNFGwlKAPAWo%2B63jrrqLsYc8Dz8BKNXve16aaXx4aOLwWe9qLizbzq2M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3pFC9Fq9YPx%2FBIehlwbZxdcmdEzR2UKycHcjRG8rzPlVv1v0uy5a28bTQS3KdJ5p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w0q3ZwQVoPubbUM0G8%2BmEvSHbdWY0QpFMwlw1pCnXSEqaGJLaPwMmsZ13CIg7gR0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0bJj%2FnN2%2B%2B%2FHk8%2FpaYLLdffg7GIZN2vOoEbUb9uZEUfFKurg%2BMKBFdpv041LZG7K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qVFPQrhmxBJ0pybRfDHQ%2Fc5Tuo1%2BlKsDPvaJG6LWes59LrhFhVsR6lAZDSOZTQkg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=032eY%2BLDDXFfqX6wMRN6q%2FGS13OOaMPqgHdcrBu6U0vrt2r3aQ4PqYwU1QYfypeC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10123 PD - Community Services             

10123 50500  Labor-Regu                        715,087      -5,251     709,836      85,368.49            .00     624,467.51   12.0%
10123 51000  Labor-OT                          133,820     -33,354     100,466      19,436.29            .00      81,029.71   19.3%
10123 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         311.68            .00        -311.68  100.0%*
10123 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      16,423.89            .00     -16,423.89  100.0%*
10123 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,929.37            .00      -2,929.37  100.0%*
10123 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,503.71            .00      -4,503.71  100.0%*
10123 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10123 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,550       1,950       6,500         600.00            .00       5,900.00    9.2%
10123 58000  Associated                        188,221           0     188,221      30,621.78            .00     157,599.22   16.3%
10123 58100  Associated                         60,637      -2,806      57,831       9,120.02            .00      48,710.98   15.8%
10123 58200  Associated                        150,988      60,434     211,422      22,628.30            .00     188,793.70   10.7%
10123 58300  Associated                         17,264        -128      17,136       2,616.58            .00      14,519.42   15.3%
10123 58900  Associated                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
10123 64000  Ops-Ammo/R                          9,000           0       9,000            .00            .00       9,000.00     .0%
10123 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000         214.98          84.54      14,700.48    2.0%
10123 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,000           0       4,000         483.96         529.91       2,986.13   25.3%
10123 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10123 66100  Empl-Train                          2,250           0       2,250            .00         399.00       1,851.00   17.7%

     TOTAL PD - Community Services           1,303,737      20,845   1,324,582     195,259.05       1,013.45   1,128,309.50   14.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wWha5KeIbfHb9JQD8gghBdVHBmtyVKyoHjdnzsuyWAJkgLkstafjkGkVdbKVwgbg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vjedrAvpzYOWVai%2Bkgm7jYQYp5LCm%2F0xJ09cem83shWISp7RXXJs2%2FysHyjAAO7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78cwi4U1MqtJ9EhAE%2BuQ2Wv2TQyTLc2Vkp0iYTewUd3TtyVy4LJX5wrAftr4AkNm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wae7uvzwB6YJlpWmseXr0r6KpuhlROGpBvBsWFOUKNSpxTx%2FiQHqs6EOPCSI6B5%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2q460y1b%2BE%2F5dNi%2FNAkdgM9pU8rba%2FLVoAyc3hEhqomH673Xxdmkkxt1dwt76Onk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RPuAo5PEPCZHI24vL%2FMsjPocKhcjoroQzKYCN%2B283Vh6OBTGIcU6iMjkeZivoQL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCQe1CsfU8oM9o0hzZCzU4H47JyMjVRHr1kzWSR4lIXCaANDJ7oks2fR8ZuZeULt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4sErEtGH4rLMoKY%2FYIjbmbndoUbfnBdZ%2F9P4x06G9WLo%2B0q5Av%2FMn%2FOuJcu6IBN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sKJEwwGZYE8n32UMJg8zMgH%2BYHk%2Bb4s36jmNolYqzXADf82ZexGsOR2DO%2BGp82X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bcfz4CvVeoJ3pWyyEelJfJ5Fy4V5BHwUaxiGog6bj7DV7Qp2KNy52GKUwXvc0RjH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHUcqRlQXALDHJzz7ipPkQZZafQUIgxK65vizE66gCxNP%2BYFTDrlpwkUbtOdaV6a
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUlgXagg9caEYdW5YCPTimHtkVVnxpjRIgVsQN%2FsBUMJSPWNOVsbEut5uaZmYXSn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8FZVX1Kv5aZDK1q9Z28fpNSvhnKhiFTBl5GxUic%2F071aw%2B%2FflaWa9TvzD6698T%2FJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBMMBjA1PYl6teb9qP2C1c%2F83%2B96WASdhSV9rRYQ4VBT%2BTGIKJS%2Bu9ZRf2%2FQsF5P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Xd7xy6FStUrxIguhC29pvwiSCr54PaOeGnsUvz7ZuU9ftdj7dOWj88P2BwkynOT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPyaCAUou9t6kMQa2i884MD3h6KVeWUF%2BHNhgSQjWwCPf9%2B5kANwgxGWJaooVa6X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A7Hv1TUh5Wxo14T39MmFEKClaPCj1WJV%2BCOCWZ58Lw%2BIyPyjmm1Q3hZqudMIRtVJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Ti9R3Yf9BlqR%2B%2FKAAVHRffulldT6CLHGcsEVFS8DEfg5LDrc9Pk4WhDIEKTRUoy


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10124 PD - Animal Control                 

10124 50500  Labor-Regu                        155,709      -1,296     154,413      17,996.20            .00     136,416.80   11.7%
10124 51000  Labor-OT                           16,202         -31      16,171       4,662.92            .00      11,508.08   28.8%
10124 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         193.95            .00        -193.95  100.0%*
10124 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,867.63            .00      -1,867.63  100.0%*
10124 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         945.30            .00        -945.30  100.0%*
10124 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         156.80            .00        -156.80  100.0%*
10124 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750       1,470.00            .00        -720.00  196.0%*
10124 55000  Labor-Allo                          1,950           0       1,950         100.00            .00       1,850.00    5.1%
10124 58000  Associated                         56,457     -22,845      33,612       5,446.36            .00      28,165.64   16.2%
10124 58100  Associated                         12,424        -426      11,998       1,943.91            .00      10,054.09   16.2%
10124 58200  Associated                         21,491       8,545      30,036       2,823.08            .00      27,212.92    9.4%
10124 58300  Associated                          3,116         -27       3,089         417.75            .00       2,671.25   13.5%
10124 58900  Associated                             30           0          30            .00            .00          30.00     .0%
10124 64475  Ops-Materi                          3,000           0       3,000         739.38            .00       2,260.62   24.6%
10124 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,050           0       2,050            .00            .00       2,050.00     .0%
10124 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10124 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Animal Control                 276,679     -16,080     260,599      38,763.28            .00     221,835.72   14.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hAeMzrQ4hDgGFahKjy8tZ%2FsziaJXWqtNZCA8uc2Jl76jb6kUjM8eek2YIXYPVZVu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJE67tfQQMqvJPTgcyQuxnv0KS31jkLx71tCTPA2h70X1Z7cllp%2BjxG21aND5xoo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A09lkTz6aztJsfEhX1J0BglCJCD4ZBm%2BPTzjuHfTHSnHcgX%2FPbGGq9wLgxPC6PMM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8QFTO7TCzbenwMVdCO5n8pBrtjVEgMjEJebRR3ggeHF9DrBP8Pf8SZySvMQ%2B8%2Bne
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZTGMAvY76NmmFdmDS5Bcf4JUqrpkN842tGwNUUcn04ipMV%2BIkhlnEZ4mo7rvc4h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3xCvKgvMXOELUqpKe1L8mHTCKUTmpuQdxrDwhDctLlPy8p%2BJeM2BlFuLjvyUmKRN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=He6%2FwtljwOvTfJW5ffBfB7VlN5AV56PdUfI8%2FbhWFiNzgl9QCUXsIg2fuSm5q73N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tZ3CNBDQwyg04%2FtLeUvTQqFPCa4eqbTSsn%2Bm4SXvr9hFJgqa4vonkGLspeudJmgN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNECngeLNl1GfdO0O1AIhCVZ7tLSIaG3%2BtYMhz9AF76xNtcyWipoGlQIs6c%2FddTd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Ht1CJvldTMPZjMISoOu9Nx4B4rS30V5HVXz6ctJBlLunzffqxQxJuPSaNPM71ZD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ip4rxJT9LSxheWiJwj4TPjZI4%2BT3FciZ8ScQXxe9cSoRUwP%2Bw9vJ6Yr2wPkU8Ga
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HrvWoibdlvKjyaEyKIq1%2BFFBc4QPmTsFp%2FA%2BDZGVdURp4QhOAe0%2F5zNkBlm0%2Bh9z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zwhp22idYbD3FXxB1tfr5lptVfkTyC9Z4RMkr20gdphOhga5pvm4%2BfyLgJf9Sqms
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPZZl5ypvdWCfAUMitUC7QfJ%2F1MqTzYXBNLs0owGvVUk9fVlC2mYl%2BvmDw3NCana
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BxpTWYv1duwO6f8OdOBNpSK2omik5zipyxOiuw8df6A7f2wL1mxMHL5B6rCcxzO4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HX4TkX2qpJ3JcJ10ArBH0cne%2FFTiY%2FjSZ456%2FKeJvo3clIIYpet8RJ72vXhlnrmb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PZgzcrFy%2Fa7%2BO8IGtSPvv%2BwJc3%2FFrwdIESZhYPJ9kw%2B9JOi6sbgc70JSPLLENSsO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10125 PD - Communications                 

10125 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,170,196      -2,747   1,167,449     132,996.08            .00   1,034,452.92   11.4%
10125 51000  Labor-OT                          135,096         169     135,265      41,399.28            .00      93,865.72   30.6%
10125 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,230.46            .00      -6,230.46  100.0%*
10125 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,368.96            .00      -5,368.96  100.0%*
10125 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,376.05            .00      -8,376.05  100.0%*
10125 54000  Labor-Othe                          4,750           0       4,750            .00            .00       4,750.00     .0%
10125 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,350           0      12,350         800.00            .00      11,550.00    6.5%
10125 58000  Associated                        233,117       9,937     243,054      28,273.58            .00     214,780.42   11.6%
10125 58100  Associated                         97,346          73      97,419      14,242.73            .00      83,176.27   14.6%
10125 58200  Associated                        161,507      65,576     227,083      20,451.00            .00     206,632.00    9.0%
10125 58300  Associated                         23,411         -55      23,356       3,017.95            .00      20,338.05   12.9%
10125 58900  Associated                            190           0         190            .00            .00         190.00     .0%
10125 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,000           0      15,000            .00         590.50      14,409.50    3.9%
10125 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,500           0       2,500         971.52            .00       1,528.48   38.9%
10125 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,400           0       1,400         150.00         437.00         813.00   41.9%
10125 66100  Empl-Train                         15,000           0      15,000            .00       1,718.00      13,282.00   11.5%
10125 66200  Empl-Per D                          3,740           0       3,740         371.39       6,396.68      -3,028.07  181.0%*

     TOTAL PD - Communications               1,875,603      72,953   1,948,556     262,649.00       9,142.18   1,676,764.82   13.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P0%2F1JETouL9nEte1z%2B5umm6d4FHiGRdh4jLYSdLx768LGOGSHEa4b7Ar%2FXEGpRKl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RxBqMfvGTN6rBkGTMT8d6jmUDdWbEJAbmMnpHtR5yJjIa%2BPqWSwhfYglq7Cm9GL5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ozq4lXW%2Fl06BlDTM6vQOrrJLT2BUdLgzURx8bHKebjgh%2FyLUnHh7Akn8AphUHObA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HRBQNDcM7ZwqyeaI5lqHY1xBSWueGP6MUFTVbEFGOPojuEZpik38Jxs985E8dXf5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=beYrPm8jexd5Zk8lR6e%2B%2BosONCuAVSeQCGKMw4VZN1RjhcM%2FMcXfQv1h%2FVkSnH06
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IHeMxIVD%2BFzEBJJ3E4IlEut7SkWxMCnicSpObC5HpfpP8RPd8ammZNEixIp3jBa%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Whtisvy0RtDWjJGYIv0dm%2F5WEIcaGidvuD1f35sNek5rc4rbW1vdEe%2BXh7Tc9Nti
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Z57cEjrazhI2fl98qfemb%2F5QQ9lssu%2BlcOjr7Ju2QW1xNvdjcoUZzHCpRJrh3v9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsKWLvJxJ3YPyJSkUE5pwm476CCm2Obdvk8MOLus7EHsb%2FC3HuoLbkc%2B31CCRW63
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ImCAX74cm3C1hkm5T%2BiKqPDnkq4mUiHmJVG2y%2Fq4A4z13rrKzn477qYv1MtQpqt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2I5k5PMWTJxG3CTwrdv6FwJZeuLSWaWHF7yNdXKRg0tjhl4qWYEXBYrs5zI0idWR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1iqsfFQaQjSIOq1zhiGu6pO%2BSH9zq%2B5kHIU82kwESeJlET4gqNkLgMiYmoh7oRn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CBZLci4ro%2FKNUX3l5J8jJaujvAmITvPm9PWU%2Fd4ia53oRoz40RPp8wtgz8RR24Cw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAzucF7H4K7mhjDHUMtQgeWDMLdi8LhpQjnb9D%2B9DfRwAzohtTymBH6N1PjWR7Gs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QkQ0UyigJ8sJeOOM4GVjNVPmPO9lYUWNQDdjIoqMSaOlkStyeTCZtuC2Xu3EyLF1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2WwKD40R14unuZc4UCInQbUc%2FRkvUwOsUZV8G3b7Rgq5xQHWIFzBZAG6qtcBJ7nv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dY0qVQJYTsmuzSJHfGTYkTaISvigWQ6N46fD1IV31bGt6buZgubLyyONKiGibTi%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10126 PD - Traffic                        

10126 50500  Labor-Regu                        315,724        -558     315,166      44,866.45            .00     270,299.55   14.2%
10126 51000  Labor-OT                           74,737         240      74,977      12,145.28            .00      62,831.72   16.2%
10126 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,667.39            .00      -1,667.39  100.0%*
10126 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,515.28            .00      -1,515.28  100.0%*
10126 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         627.04            .00        -627.04  100.0%*
10126 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10126 55000  Labor-Allo                          2,600           0       2,600         400.00            .00       2,200.00   15.4%
10126 58000  Associated                         53,793         -12      53,781       8,751.40            .00      45,029.60   16.3%
10126 58100  Associated                         29,019         256      29,275       4,502.05            .00      24,772.95   15.4%
10126 58200  Associated                         73,093      27,607     100,700      11,147.52            .00      89,552.48   11.1%
10126 58300  Associated                          7,895         -13       7,882       1,216.90            .00       6,665.10   15.4%
10126 58900  Associated                             40           0          40            .00            .00          40.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Traffic                        557,901      27,520     585,421      86,839.31            .00     498,581.69   14.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6egKsgoi3p%2BRkRY2UL06U8cFWLx9rRC5FJ0p8fHDoZN4ckwUq1Pnco1CtLhfQTzL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OH7xe0F7A9uFROrpIZBECt6Q5Yqreo2L2AjmJETbC6pJtqD9Jut8M2SB4xHhbHOF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUKUc2tBdDn0gN4DOSHRYRZV7%2F4R%2BD8hbynsex%2BMdyF7OtMeOTrcl%2B2VWZFhLsfG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13ergC3YpWRvWIaY9eP2PdAWwU3bQ49lNZnAur9vI6l5XUXtb%2F0seR2ijpkKOJHt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8N%2B8XN4A6sJ9RiApLdpth4z2MjuVBxd6pQkr49rZLPGx4hWhTSQVoaQla4wctGv2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LPL3%2Fl8hmJRfsU3CIFk4%2FaMmSfwhMbQZO7AASvKNnAGWF0%2BISoTqZZpiw1MQERqU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfGzbeP6fxFx5umAyd0iT8WqYe%2BVPBq3tIF%2BHLZNINkBV83ucP8gEAzd2iA7BWrR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FbY%2Bdv%2FsQYfL1lj4lbyQsE7xAXoadpfLzeSdeAtZkRBsoSKyZ1d63deV2fc9IC%2Bk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ire13rhJT9KodnmoO9u6ElRa8v3xfca8tBYadWl51xFt2JeEbkANdlyHZ9MWf1ua
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBWU7LMm75uSoLWRcfF3dREgQc3s8o2ruXwBn0kBCGKyp4Md6kijd6WHz9QXC16m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2LrAaLWHwxUb%2FsAnhEFjKmwbZyA%2BLnvR3jBofaCQbSs2tM8VBD2f7qfw3TOoGJcG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1U1SH1BRm8uhI15ZRk6x011L3mn3cNf051dyBjwD7zwU8Jm3g3ykM%2FZwS5IiMQ0s


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10127 PD - Professional Standards         

10127 50500  Labor-Regu                        301,351      -3,512     297,839      28,539.93            .00     269,299.07    9.6%
10127 51000  Labor-OT                           32,684     -10,366      22,318       3,238.98            .00      19,079.02   14.5%
10127 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,018.41            .00     -11,018.41  100.0%*
10127 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,151.68            .00      -1,151.68  100.0%*
10127 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,318.14            .00      -2,318.14  100.0%*
10127 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10127 55000  Labor-Allo                          9,250           0       9,250       1,450.00            .00       7,800.00   15.7%
10127 58000  Associated                         50,751           0      50,751       7,424.53            .00      43,326.47   14.6%
10127 58100  Associated                         24,925      -1,063      23,862       3,445.29            .00      20,416.71   14.4%
10127 58200  Associated                         63,555      31,607      95,162       7,940.23            .00      87,221.77    8.3%
10127 58300  Associated                          7,535         -88       7,447         967.56            .00       6,479.44   13.0%
10127 58900  Associated                             30           0          30            .00            .00          30.00     .0%
10127 61900  ConProf-Mi                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10127 64475  Ops-Materi                            500           0         500            .00         755.89        -255.89  151.2%*
10127 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10127 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Professional Standards         500,331      16,578     516,909      67,494.75         755.89     448,658.36   13.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1ng%2FCPDle0N%2BYHqZE5CoE4vHxKHG2CM5bwYIWMRyxxgnM6A54NZdlJNruVGKIcK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0sVQLrrgxJVfz4UAOSzkl2zzGvI2MVll%2FvBMBUekL71%2BjGjJ%2B7vE25whenu%2FEnMU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnAABb%2BtIeSG8NIVUzNQ9oP9LrHPZZ37FKA7OPbt%2FTNhSlSiEkLz0elTg7utYhOV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F2cPPKSB3rha1C4ioMFonIhtNfyFKY2nQ98KJukwl6w0sctIvJ%2Fa%2BVs3aX9dQkXt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7mv1BYEs8WOhvEBQ8aSNibO7T2IFXNaKpEm4nJNBK88LlSHVyYA%2BgrrhqG9lce2V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e6oLYvfv9LKBmU8lVcoJqpxETABj1oFBPMD%2FZmb8MgU7T%2FKzv8Owbi7p0NIrgBks
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q8CeokZQyTPMucKva80%2FuVlImir3kqyhGmHqFV5q1y51CiuPW7I4jda50of1NdBn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sUoLXkLJ4JCXHrJTJ96VLxu6FLDTrM0ZfsrCnl%2BwwtJ6wtwU4QuicxQj14qB%2Bhre
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ttbx9%2BW3ahV3ozGTFJmIxkT9aoxLP86YeC652OmREQ43bVSFOhmxWBWA5SlRx9sl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OgJ6Y5dzRXiv3LTLCaEVoYVZlJ45t5Cfr0wWE0N9jSMgXXPIgxDZ1yRe2ig4N%2BPQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JdkxVa8id6LJI4bWStnSTVq8hywbm8KBQZ%2B5qPsoYxFt74xU3MQXoy5DClfe%2FWBM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BZtTYqrKUqliM4hgr0UefN1OIY2CJ4%2Fp7LVoCvv%2Fso1ec67WIObBcht%2FUkSyhKxv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K77Ph4ouxWEqkfDyUHW%2Beb7Nph%2F89%2FaMG4ADyPP2b1s7BclfE%2FHOe3q2OoIQBs4h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2fnWuhhffwlEZ1zgwGW4eCzhgBssHA4nQxhRqHeeOEKWOJ%2FYY4ngAUmVRnmIaqL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DGzzDSRjRC4f7nVURC5x4ZKExxziuh5cxg5hFDy0%2BTD87Yn%2FjIzGcb8bXPZarDP8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7b7izD9oSHUnf347IHkOX8atxhJk8FSscYhXzBs6jQiuFBHUMImmj%2BUEutkLrqc


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10128 PD - Records                        

10128 50500  Labor-Regu                        281,261         -60     281,201      32,213.11            .00     248,987.89   11.5%
10128 51000  Labor-OT                            4,866           5       4,871       1,290.26            .00       3,580.74   26.5%
10128 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,283.09            .00      -2,283.09  100.0%*
10128 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,157.60            .00      -1,157.60  100.0%*
10128 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,980.44            .00      -1,980.44  100.0%*
10128 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10128 55000  Labor-Allo                              0       3,900       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
10128 58000  Associated                        101,490           0     101,490      12,754.10            .00      88,735.90   12.6%
10128 58100  Associated                         19,779         296      20,075       2,614.10            .00      17,460.90   13.0%
10128 58200  Associated                         38,820      15,879      54,699       5,100.93            .00      49,598.07    9.3%
10128 58300  Associated                          5,627          -1       5,626         752.66            .00       4,873.34   13.4%
10128 58900  Associated                             60           0          60            .00            .00          60.00     .0%
10128 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000         277.79            .00         722.21   27.8%
10128 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750         162.22         684.57         -96.79  112.9%*
10128 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00         300.00         200.00   60.0%
10128 66100  Empl-Train                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL PD - Records                        457,153      20,019     477,172      60,586.30         984.57     415,601.13   12.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CHHMaqnqVT%2BodlHe0eJuR1b0of%2BVkypWeBLZzwzMEeJl6dQJy7vMk40uwxMgSH%2B2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t0LMbHK9OrtmETtlOk4ndQGN%2Fu0DhjOnrgXJsjR35qhkc6xHaB5YPvQ2m2QiBlPK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wcfX0yjwsye5NVegmhEK9dUPa21yysXh1v6Ys7XUcXgWVMNPf031AeUmrv5KTaX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YbvWtkSMAiTYrkWw4hKkL3apzAfO1vXulxgSNPbwY2pJemnUpNVZxreem1jJL0n0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdNggJfL8tQG6fmVdqMxXlZWSbUCQKHzMJWgD2shMHxEnWUqp5XBkw4K2yjYHwei
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nraEr6y9wV0VkRLBT%2F5P2wfOR1CGkeOgIHTwa8czD3P3F9Bjq8Xt9mndmwM9CuKe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fPXsFfDT6424B8NFUkR0aWnNkFy0CsokJ6bLRlqDxbrKG20dXepRcTbc80QJwUHp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhuT2Xd7EH4dyyjr8jXt4J7z69RMmgXoJWouhyOFjaQ1SrrSm3pbIWmBqaAQfGOw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k9TzyMX8ApLscsxaPw8Ct9bTmxIWVLvBt7rpheW7igwkq96NKV0mteRLSpL9TkQ%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KhuW%2FDaiMUumW4CdEWhY2hBNNL0INg6W%2BRbodF7Lgp3YghZ6urz1vgtWWK6R4ui6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lVQsWp%2BeE5NAe58RISN5r9r8nCXUNwrr8OgPw7FvSJuesy0%2BvZVGmxWaECUZ%2FCMQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nM97d%2F9PdtQQUzJO4Gr3KzE%2FcYq7Ql22aIr%2BMcIE345G3g8ugacJjRGJ0AkDeOh5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tPHYBpbXxQGeV4tGI9HM%2F1JfGahGwQe5QZ%2F9UHaNK8nQnzorUweqTzXV6CS4aWIT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wKrmpgySTkBXJNzwn6CgkEAu%2Byjjzt6Y%2FUrfD6a4YSexobqawHgRWViiuykophUa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0bcEAxQineszpov9yfAtrYKv9VcaJ7ZDmBFiJ2aqPYbLtgVK%2B05KL%2BZf0NoZEWh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRv1pkVfkEu0rAIKw4SrEW3vi1piIUmebki3EtcF3vDpeChvzN2PdOK1hzLlMOcG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10130 Fire - Admin                        

10130 50500  Labor-Regu                        704,124     206,739     910,863      18,318.17            .00     892,544.83    2.0%
10130 51000  Labor-OT                           66,440     -29,573      36,867       9,290.71            .00      27,576.29   25.2%
10130 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,645.32            .00      -3,645.32  100.0%*
10130 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,488.02            .00      -1,488.02  100.0%*
10130 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         355.44            .00        -355.44  100.0%*
10130 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
10130 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,200         750      10,950       1,575.00            .00       9,375.00   14.4%
10130 58000  Associated                        172,191     -23,116     149,075      12,968.73            .00     136,106.27    8.7%
10130 58100  Associated                         57,777      11,026      68,803       5,097.10            .00      63,705.90    7.4%
10130 58200  Associated                        150,167      42,546     192,713      12,843.20            .00     179,869.80    6.7%
10130 58300  Associated                         17,058       4,994      22,052       1,450.52            .00      20,601.48    6.6%
10130 58900  Associated                             80         -10          70            .00            .00          70.00     .0%
10130 61200  ConProf-Ge                         54,460           0      54,460       5,124.68      20,894.73      28,440.59   47.8%
10130 64225  Ops-Fire E                        131,250           0     131,250      22,953.01     135,663.91     -27,366.92  120.9%*
10130 64275  Ops-Fire H                          7,000           0       7,000            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0%
10130 64300  Ops-Fire P                          7,350           0       7,350            .00       1,739.00       5,611.00   23.7%
10130 64475  Ops-Materi                        241,500           0     241,500       6,305.52       3,954.66     231,239.82    4.2%
10130 64575  Ops-PPE                            63,000           0      63,000       1,049.00       5,924.96      56,026.04   11.1%
10130 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,050           0       1,050          99.73         963.34         -13.07  101.2%*
10130 64675  Ops-Safety                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10130 64775  Ops-Tools                          21,000           0      21,000       6,044.49      19,834.22      -4,878.71  123.2%*
10130 64800  Ops-Unifor                         73,500           0      73,500       4,264.96      17,237.16      51,997.88   29.3%
10130 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        128,000           0     128,000      16,451.26      98,828.51      12,720.23   90.1%
10130 64990  Ops-Misc                            5,250           0       5,250            .00            .00       5,250.00     .0%
10130 65000  Maint-Buil                        136,500           0     136,500       7,061.09      20,834.16     108,604.75   20.4%
10130 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000       7,722.12       4,881.73      29,396.15   30.0%
10130 65550  Maint-Vehi                        126,000           0     126,000      21,169.09      27,907.74      76,923.17   38.9%
10130 66000  Empl-Dues                           6,300           0       6,300            .00       2,438.07       3,861.93   38.7%
10130 66100  Empl-Train                         65,100           0      65,100      14,971.44      15,658.95      34,469.61   47.1%
10130 66200  Empl-Per D                         26,250           0      26,250      22,614.62       3,380.93         254.45   99.0%
10130 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050         356.81            .00         693.19   34.0%
10130 66500  Empl-Perso                         21,000           0      21,000          35.75       2,765.30      18,198.95   13.3%
10130 67100  Util-Elect                         39,370           0      39,370       6,209.00      25,791.00       7,370.00   81.3%
10130 67200  Util-Gas                           25,720           0      25,720         612.35      21,387.65       3,720.00   85.5%
10130 67400  Util-Telep                         35,000           0      35,000       4,437.28      42,016.11     -11,453.39  132.7%*
10130 67500  Util-Water                         24,030           0      24,030       3,368.44      21,240.21        -578.65  102.4%*
10130 80500  Cap-Equipm                         92,250           0      92,250            .00      40,715.43      51,534.57   44.1%

     TOTAL Fire - Admin                      2,554,767     213,356   2,768,123     217,882.85     534,057.77   2,016,182.38   27.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UKhJBQrezkmieDcxD9weiVqNaWFi%2B6F%2FLnxwIbtVkDvm00qjar1MFNqfjKKXq6GZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMKqBsUobB8K0xn73pkwVUzA998OeIqqRlDP2aAgwOd%2BxHQUJxJJIdKlOetZ3rZ8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hidYRgztONAUuo4ykw7DhJEGyBZ6iyf029ws0NR3kEkOGTdGqYBSmmFCEZCGyeaN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D03iVmro4tPh1LQBDUQ%2FHBsdyH3%2Bnyv5BfUQDsb6L%2BS%2B%2BgpaasSzViY5xQ52LHCX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O3z%2FCBgR7HAyreuGjLCI6AiIJ14WLRILDt3MkTXZfeFT%2Fhr3bEhcki%2BerAAvnLjh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BmM6jf4zsvM%2BrGYC7dDo7a3f8VRq%2FEHAyCmi%2F46wZEA7OLPlgrzMSb7YoJ7u7WY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K62%2FQwNqCuKPIQUCocMfoLaP%2By666%2BMgcEwj09tLzAkWfO1ZHCBUe37Yb0zSUVMa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BM2tTjRn9%2FY58wmlPmi9ffyWKLRvXov2XgcoWQQ8slDqMVubDAJic9Iryi3xoXd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CoM1eUmxpseGwczkUzMRFbuxbYazcEwQxbcXwbIcoj7vQ0CDrsaQRQVUnYn%2BuT%2BX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGhaacDryVqyrQ7NAyNN3WRgaOVm2vEF3ZdMxfWHPOn0DSc5pTQT%2FODZ63X%2FCvU8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O5HJCGk2TeTjShxDs8Z9aBRlt1GTx73xFkiSmM%2Fcm4UJIdwBO1eGsjiKL1Yvn7QI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EmlONkcOW4%2B6ri1nhuLAM6HoRbXgYfU%2F4pl6j%2BUZzHlIF3nT%2BFFsGSn0sJfBFzDb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bmy6pq9lNMs6knPoMcpxTdkBpYBvxNmtOArMbl%2B8U74P7%2F9xndSbLrLJ3FCN2kT7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYb%2FsFz%2ByZGJfGtHb6XaZ8vuCS2yEPudnOmNTyIehSItLEAJ0%2BKiA2RzhRjtzug0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sUXQsbTJoPHt3HN50PPo8ju2J4lZ8MxwxmvcITf%2F5hK%2BiWHgYaTKAK3miRKOQ1aH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7bG%2FVHEFjYBwocmoXAEiOJVyxmeDoMC4G9%2Fr0fGy9wKm1o6LdWWYvjxXOgiTRJP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrMOtDR5ri1HDU8%2ByvPOf1iCKrNHRfx5WaYjGvW6QaPaLfNkJwkwX6idJFMXoAgp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdhasTNhJFesUZsHFiZV5C4EFPnP7KQBt0o%2BjFnkd9RXs5ZAY%2FmCUivxqZsyqCsp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dnWI0%2B%2B5jGSNcvOWN3gjE%2F9mtYdxq5ZPldjrnNjWopmCh%2BcxD7iESJpb4OZR28lL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntbDlE8BbpWBsj7Snak1uVY%2F3376Ialfk%2BtODprvlClhPlKfaN%2FtLT0me1HEEqcC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H%2BQn%2B3lgkJhbxVoIQIVa5dQS11xOxJwVX0oIQGCzbstZkf4JcNiWGErGuvSB6IBe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=46HzTmtu1aEC1atSR%2FagYRBnyEOPghL7LmDzbGrMEcfMhupcOjCMEeK6FEqnXmSE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGPPqapfBZ2ZOZIkDCpOzCZVaOIRNuJUg0Fu3SwHJDhrtiwZd9k58KMNe9%2F6P%2F7v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7fIuD5wwARdFaLFANLnF0C1WXVNzRTRz%2Fx%2BtM3ePviLF%2Bhh23Tep3wkhHSH1iPF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPuKLWZ9HxngU4RMj7MCZWZDoggNwFI%2F6%2BCZUAYqyb%2Fk1c7udPRcGCXMTvKVSskJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hs6Ftq8FSMiOieUJgExn1nzZHzjkMgeiF8%2BjzZhcuOsITYr86zJPlkfIFKdomDob
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gTlXocavxoYmuC2cq6p07NrjppNijaF3Dp58EcLQ9YBeVkJbt0lgnGJU9SGTaoIU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zKS3MXUN5nump2GGHVPBXHHsN%2B%2ByKQgOe1EXmgs3toaUJOhyyPmdDUT53bNNYUs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DhumxDPAxvNB6wzrwwxaGEaaoH6H%2F6H0xUm%2Fj0eD07dQ2pPKSBWVQPqtHaLa%2Bpb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lys5bZE5xKkfshuce%2Fe5wQsr4AhIsWRgI0PHIhWviKE23fpyJvfoqeQe7YknPV%2Bg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0H7ozxeKW0qJgtdeTyG4VxURR16Rg2Lmx1kJoY65VRxWZ%2BLX4qTlGdSPQ7Sr9Fl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q6sBWEfBbOrbd2q8hTJvGQ%2BuS3vaOAtQYxg5LilVrSugyN1LoMnGwWJAXM5L9W2w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xMNjywfu7MEAhYFoqWA8GQOyL9trCIUH3rekB80nuPh6n3KT%2BHVKX4lblBWwUQY9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0Ss0lR%2B2JBedrd8eNZTk3UT6i8yqjgXo%2Blfn0aKLueGhNCoIeFr1FEYefri%2FfVb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2F6I9XDew36inxHsA6cxHZQyYmPseB%2Bc8KcyeYjNwk0EjxbwYF3RUn5hksTsa6Dx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srewbUa4W2xuIDvEvEPvg9mIwW7fByiIko7YcyBD33ardoTNTDNY26ayy7d%2B8wHH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wKZ6rYuYJHMzUKhT%2BsLhxxIwyjwGOgW%2BWnaIHY2ePjpYzwzOD4m9M2IcPCTg3cIY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10133 Fire - Suppression                  

10133 50500  Labor-Regu                      4,730,848     191,847   4,922,695     674,167.52            .00   4,248,527.48   13.7%
10133 51000  Labor-OT                        1,458,078      73,617   1,531,695     253,109.73            .00   1,278,585.27   16.5%
10133 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0      70,858.74            .00     -70,858.74  100.0%*
10133 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      27,213.36            .00     -27,213.36  100.0%*
10133 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         258.17            .00        -258.17  100.0%*
10133 54000  Labor-Othe                         15,000           0      15,000       6,615.39            .00       8,384.61   44.1%
10133 55000  Labor-Allo                         39,000           0      39,000       4,350.00            .00      34,650.00   11.2%
10133 58000  Associated                      1,052,239           0   1,052,239     154,112.02            .00     898,126.98   14.6%
10133 58100  Associated                        458,527      29,229     487,756      75,890.80            .00     411,865.20   15.6%
10133 58200  Associated                      1,187,504      79,216   1,266,720     167,592.24            .00   1,099,127.76   13.2%
10133 58300  Associated                        118,299       7,894     126,193      16,864.13            .00     109,328.87   13.4%
10133 58900  Associated                            600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%

     TOTAL Fire - Suppression                9,060,095     381,803   9,441,898   1,451,032.10            .00   7,990,865.90   15.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jQW9PiCPbrkzzm0tZ%2BcdoFiS7Ypck%2BJoIZ0tiVSou7ALwpXxNkAF7PqfVcQzFqiX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qaAVvl%2F529r3G4EbBDW8Yz6pylXwyxRi5VuctqcUCF4543iaAclFJVKhrqQY95b9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kD4KTfj2O9HysLb0nbn4GolhnwB6WjevpZ9bIvg1VmKWgVUCnoUFCn4L18Xp3YWC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8eSIG3v6KkRz8jzO74YIrjyALHf%2BAmhJbBUckxlsLdZxi25BxbwRI3IKaffK9T5B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2Bgyx0O9eWOdRXGpJWaDfsz3SM%2FNerNJRc3k32TLsKd1%2FlLbdgs29rMPVZvY19m8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LJE%2F4euW5bU9%2F%2FDkhaLpspkfW5QY8H6wxc4H%2FBm1FbR%2Bsb9UME3kZIjslKv8e8oq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BimHnGWc30gViqqzpz5x7RobPiflyzOtlIqYpyI53i6RAQX%2F3FPBiDEqtAUGYKxq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tS90J0DzSlPFdA5ECXrX9ol%2FKpy8pMD7JpOOM6cTpDC6zimZHI6aQECNAgQLr23f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yE%2BuMBhN7lFjmVdy1lzrRJpWL71kjDcjWVvNkI8XK9KmuVcj3SC2pEM7X4yoequy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GfJSip1WMUos5A4s7YcmAhQJiB7gG5YWDaC28T0enXexUvDTkuWoSsCaxfhwZYxJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7d48vYS6UuXFckGZGDxp72G7b7qpZyelheMDq55MYbY3AqdICIXacntPMLGL9ni
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4lFNYlrvR9ERnl82j%2B1Spisn1nVJdUxH7IlPaBQnfKeHjFcq9EFImmOS1NCPEpf0


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10134 Fire - PFA                          

10134 50500  Labor-Regu                        282,341       8,968     291,309      33,642.05            .00     257,666.95   11.5%
10134 51000  Labor-OT                            2,808       1,766       4,574         812.67            .00       3,761.33   17.8%
10134 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         182.64            .00        -182.64  100.0%*
10134 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,076.62            .00      -2,076.62  100.0%*
10134 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,086.00            .00      -1,086.00  100.0%*
10134 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,528.86            .00      -1,528.86  100.0%*
10134 54000  Labor-Othe                            750         250       1,000         915.00            .00          85.00   91.5%
10134 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,784           0       8,784       1,155.00            .00       7,629.00   13.1%
10134 58000  Associated                         58,190           0      58,190       8,539.22            .00      49,650.78   14.7%
10134 58100  Associated                         20,848         840      21,688       2,926.50            .00      18,761.50   13.5%
10134 58200  Associated                         30,494         968      31,462       4,086.50            .00      27,375.50   13.0%
10134 58300  Associated                          5,649         180       5,829         766.67            .00       5,062.33   13.2%
10134 58900  Associated                             40           0          40            .00            .00          40.00     .0%

     TOTAL Fire - PFA                          409,904      12,972     422,876      57,717.73            .00     365,158.27   13.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAHTWrNxZTmTM0%2FdkmqZTQBlyAmwKRtJ3YBey7gqEtsn8dYghc72LRzdaLLZl2iM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4OZpCNCLj6PWE0TNvj7zufTgASP8BYMMehOOhT4PbTTS6clX7YV1kq93aPzahxsV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jlvHMiD9EUFGatKj23FbPdC8Ld7Irirq0r8MIJXsgeSK5C5vlrId0Y2jiBJDdbT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TmR244i2LA1X7%2BFxmwp7v6v2osx3%2BJQTaBLXUljEbJI5%2FSDD2W8F2EReXHcJXNbl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WpkravvMfAqeNJKtXVHTh1rIDhY%2FSeRjragF%2B%2FpKIN%2BKdq41D3EodVfUldWVpn3i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HsNIELJSMPHLFvxY5bLMR7cNj1LdbUYaaWCv%2FFsATFeckdX8NP1qvS4H00WPPPjb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05intjmXy6KjKUGsY0qGVthF1oj5%2B1WhbaqRC7tr7nF3cT4zKjYvUJItg6qRJEbk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CYfzVEEZVMkz2aJu7KPBzf8C6lUv29yK3kZ9cL7zT9yJymz2jUMrBQICdo8gmKKq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1RvzmNCJ%2BbD%2F4k1vD5fo79FGcc%2Bqg4HQFWf0N3YGtqYyT%2FtGomrUGTFcsrjI0Qv2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SB92HGLA8eb6rYcLwyb3iNnwkstVO3P0XaGkdGNjeZPXHgeIuYLpSU0WW0IOevAq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4KfBNoCyTfOP%2FrV4T1XUWRDT4miCVi633lejQaL9zOBnASXgsOFcKMKfqRWpiZNT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmcrAeoCkFBmT%2BGCZbLjCJGNz9ax0g4r8Z3zG11BjjzY8mVASiM4WcSDBugNhJrP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kJObj3K6fMJbUE644XeQ0TIUDkPG3wPHJ%2F2n3I2AsrxE6%2FaXQvIoBF4TgiLuQIFG


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10140 Community Development               

10140 50500  Labor-Regu                        311,098      20,032     331,130      27,911.38            .00     303,218.62    8.4%
10140 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         199.40            .00        -199.40  100.0%*
10140 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0         490.45            .00        -490.45  100.0%*
10140 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         726.77            .00        -726.77  100.0%*
10140 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         166.22            .00        -166.22  100.0%*
10140 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10140 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,900        -750      15,150       1,325.00            .00      13,825.00    8.7%
10140 58000  Associated                         33,728           0      33,728       1,730.03            .00      31,997.97    5.1%
10140 58100  Associated                         24,714       1,244      25,958       2,299.68            .00      23,658.32    8.9%
10140 58200  Associated                         33,599       2,614      36,213       3,122.06            .00      33,090.94    8.6%
10140 58300  Associated                          6,223         484       6,707         584.79            .00       6,122.21    8.7%
10140 58900  Associated                             30           0          30            .00            .00          30.00     .0%
10140 61200  ConProf-Ge                        117,288           0     117,288       3,929.92      57,508.39      55,849.79   52.4%
10140 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      22,195.79       8,487.56     -30,683.35  100.0%*
10140 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,250           0       5,250       1,828.46       1,541.95       1,879.59   64.2%
10140 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210         138.88         400.00        -328.88  256.6%*
10140 64800  Ops-Unifor                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10140 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            700           0         700           2.00         298.00         400.00   42.9%
10140 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500            .00         226.80      10,273.20    2.2%
10140 65150  Maint-Hala                          7,880           0       7,880            .00       1,461.73       6,418.27   18.5%
10140 65200  Maint-Leas                        100,000           0     100,000       1,515.56       5,969.68      92,514.76    7.5%
10140 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,790           0       1,790            .00       1,603.00         187.00   89.6%
10140 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100            .00         550.00       1,550.00   26.2%
10140 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,580           0       1,580            .00            .00       1,580.00     .0%
10140 66400  Empl-Trans                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10140 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10140 67100  Util-Elect                          8,880           0       8,880       2,286.43       5,213.57       1,380.00   84.5%
10140 67200  Util-Gas                            7,560           0       7,560          61.81       3,438.19       4,060.00   46.3%
10140 67400  Util-Telep                          6,200           0       6,200         425.31       4,774.69       1,000.00   83.9%
10140 67500  Util-Water                          1,670           0       1,670         285.70       1,607.15        -222.85  113.3%*
10140 80200  Cap-Buildi                        200,000           0     200,000            .00            .00     200,000.00     .0%
10140 80300  Cap-Improv                        387,737     -33,864     353,873      28,842.23      61,539.94     263,490.35   25.5%
10140 80400  Cap-Infras                         55,000           0      55,000            .00      54,724.80         275.20   99.5%
10140 80500  Cap-Equipm                         13,717     -13,717           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Community Development             1,357,484     -23,957   1,333,527     100,067.87     209,345.45   1,024,113.30   23.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sHrFnzYoOyXLurBBvHuiCQsSMuXytHDiXjk%2F6Bml2DLz97Ubg2%2B5W%2B6OyMyuPVym
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iqtdh4Uu6v4IcGx3m0QhQX9Vrt54vcOBffPieKfsZ2lKZ1t6j1lD7CHR4psUZkNl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FCX0q1MoYjVFF8JW3XL54o%2Bm2RAemuit1d4UrP%2FrH8tUwQFxHaW9m8nbbWZXoBTB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQbFsPOpP1xO5ds9iTFMv0zcYUP%2F1QxGjjolGt%2FHvScFHwi6d%2FVlqfD4PcWmSnGx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3iCqNTvuNMECuJYiBSsaccAAuxyKx9jpuPJYNCe9pBNY%2FJfOPl1O94ikAi6Rgkz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IK0m2N%2B%2FxLGJOmVCahfWfHNuzUpE9FQUORAYvwmB9rTp%2BTumAl%2FQ4upsSxsHu0%2BU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N5Jx9dXA8cTFDvND%2BHrGcEbpNOCeQ7OvBITK5EyLygLRC3OjoDhEkh8odC0YJWHh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MXiHeORV01kE6v%2F3UwztoaEKiP3dADqbP7JmllNWEhPui2tpyNJ1JJncZ773BG8n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0TuxoGt%2FzVYtUjZvFAnHkNzHF3A03f67g6oWXbK8OiJsA1xaklCfGyNQE2WLTzpx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVwDTVF3OX7ogHrcPvxGafgmUgLunWl1nNFfelOtLN27nAUcQCbto54J6vWfbZNC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ih5IGGnTKr%2BspBVVSbjEmiqq4ZuPr4Cmj4rgvk1ozlKXj6mLSMDrRNe7s3MLLc7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=piwS6Z4nD8gC4mjGuF7353C2ygZTWNb7b9f3xs5CuuhWQfTpcZ0XBgpG6sgDZ1v1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EP50ERr5rXFJbAZtaXNO7JGrGrWm9TpEMhg5i4tV6cf5KnM6F0MM9Yt0P6pAwM0J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=km5y3%2Feb4OCbk5ODvh1V6jUvlJz5u2iS4e3yGO2aLrDb7A37cW9yI9nuSwmo75j0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c39xRoFhj9ICBwRIlWKLmQ5%2FsbpCliBRs5XbRDK%2F0BVuG2Cik7%2Ffngfyw1ANXHZf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05cqf5ktsYJlLXxSiEBRcr2ChdnI4tXrXnKsXJ4ejanLNndErRQ%2BrE%2BwEEhTBVp%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JL2JfJhUo50mN%2FzP%2FM8Af41Cs9AeSSA0fcqmVXbP4bQP7R4D1XQl4lD%2BmvwcAgCJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hreSmXSktUl%2FwIJaJ70M7T7fLGdZqhMYPEMf7k0ztt%2Bio0C9%2FdoiOmBN34XSunqx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pse7qhFMJaekdm%2Bxr4WD5o0rw1HjvfUCzcQUV3c8MSsTlJMev1ZwBj7lmP7d3dne
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIEOu0yjpr8rxV03fFd52AuodBvUThFtM3IurASVO9i6CaiIQA5v7FZdzYUsZtKB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2mJ%2BccHpePzqYxpCb%2B7Ynw%2B6haULh5JtIqNhqkWdp%2FUuCBK%2B1V4ftR5vnLFVGD2w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBZAtzQ65BHIdjZqo5HMQyUJurQZZ%2BMfPF9nNEjoJzqZtCdiBe3yKf%2BOayskJIAs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPknP5z7yoiXWgZLxucgSUHJ0ATcBcJV%2Bf1WXs78tGC45T0qq0DGuHK3oghOowef
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPAiLUu%2BBmkYxGq%2FfUWFbEH1VTy9d2db52tqK7D3u%2BsLnglNQxxUs94yibyDZjB2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fx3XdGa01mW87LL8BPGcQl4ti6Vq2G2ilyxSOnv5h7cJu7W%2FIOiN%2BhEy5wx2M1Uu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ovCrmwyjpbtu1Q%2BItvMZx37%2FavZrNRc7p48nf39%2Bg7EdsUsAl4Mi9UUlDIEhy3f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdPU3cryLEb2NiPgzJTqb8%2BD9%2FzLjtBbCvwi7v1zjW4BuIB58nsW%2BCo9Du%2FoMCj7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cnido%2BGrhOQvGrt%2BNDKgqmf%2FUhhnDzvpQSpTWKW7MQw%2FcoxdXCdFbe52vtL6SnLJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pyAjWy3qAXvQlWab4AsjQJDVz%2BrHYbw3mN9YIMUfGF6m%2F6XDOUW3ymUOBZMa%2FHnG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dM4VZTrCvuxNaJwmCUo6nypEndaeGq6YSiR%2FsSuy7F5joiVNbpVlTcL5jQzz5y7v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Y13IYn00mFzaZqtRbsTgVDzrjzzVSzmj5WLICx9uhE%2F3PYlswzRocYJ4mLnTbxa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AG1zIRURukLEqmbVnJ5RHzYENCjs%2B08kFJpZOovlNfCiabjIkgC%2BB%2B54bouJP5L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3YmH7AJyK4RMT%2FvF%2BfLqlQ9VDa6h%2FRHfjsV5YqbjnOdPPKLRy9oC9XkqVmfTEgNh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HsURHSsicRv2XCGQ4OIZXOPWE89weGmrnjJzLjUe1AFFqwaE%2FtTIFGUzKvUbVX5F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spv1C3LL12wNarrk4uKP%2F2SVVU8nmKQHdDzbGIB4833t072YRAg5i9hHUv%2BJkhiY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tqANR81xyl4XsCNWUAMILrNarJV8emGVwMjJRrnLWTDa8y2opvxqkL2HB6lHkhKI


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10141 Library                             

10141 50500  Labor-Regu                        529,217      23,424     552,641      72,711.13            .00     479,929.87   13.2%
10141 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,619.36            .00      -3,619.36  100.0%*
10141 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,018.80            .00      -2,018.80  100.0%*
10141 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         949.16            .00        -949.16  100.0%*
10141 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         500       1,750          37.20            .00       1,712.80    2.1%
10141 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,324           0       3,324         521.00            .00       2,803.00   15.7%
10141 58000  Associated                         58,829           0      58,829       9,578.70            .00      49,250.30   16.3%
10141 58100  Associated                         39,172         821      39,993       5,834.58            .00      34,158.42   14.6%
10141 58200  Associated                         46,288       1,013      47,301       7,095.51            .00      40,205.49   15.0%
10141 58300  Associated                          8,574         188       8,762       1,329.10            .00       7,432.90   15.2%
10141 58900  Associated                            150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
10141 61200  ConProf-Ge                         40,989           0      40,989      12,466.34      20,152.15       8,370.51   79.6%
10141 64075  Ops-Books                          78,940           0      78,940      19,088.12      73,412.52     -13,560.64  117.2%*
10141 64115  Ops-Comp H                          3,680           0       3,680            .00            .00       3,680.00     .0%
10141 64430  Ops-Librar                         23,210           0      23,210            .00            .00      23,210.00     .0%
10141 64475  Ops-Materi                         48,250           0      48,250       2,788.69       2,845.46      42,615.85   11.7%
10141 64600  Ops-Postag                          4,730           0       4,730       4,730.00            .00            .00  100.0%
10141 64800  Ops-Unifor                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10141 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,525.84       3,355.32       5,618.84   46.5%
10141 65050  Maint-Equi                          4,730           0       4,730            .00       3,351.60       1,378.40   70.9%
10141 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,630           0       2,630         200.00       1,504.00         926.00   64.8%
10141 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530         350.00            .00         180.00   66.0%
10141 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530            .00       1,418.00        -888.00  267.5%*
10141 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10141 67100  Util-Elect                         38,130           0      38,130       6,073.45      28,926.55       3,130.00   91.8%
10141 67200  Util-Gas                            9,000           0       9,000         133.50       8,866.50            .00  100.0%
10141 67400  Util-Telep                          8,000           0       8,000       1,921.46       9,562.93      -3,484.39  143.6%*
10141 67500  Util-Water                         27,460           0      27,460       3,766.26      25,027.66      -1,333.92  104.9%*
10141 80300  Cap-Improv                         45,000      40,000      85,000         215.00            .00      84,785.00     .3%
10141 80500  Cap-Equipm                         53,739           0      53,739            .00            .00      53,739.00     .0%

     TOTAL Library                           1,088,112      65,946   1,154,058     156,953.20     178,422.69     818,682.11   29.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5T1P9PPJ8ofllzG8Fr%2BKB2QHdLKrjEhqmYRR4QuM%2F7TousNoB60knGzGmnn9rctq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gTW1m0Pty5hPqHieUO1v38Oj3CKW28X2OX23VD%2FNqVOwW%2FD4Xv3q%2BYZMdWROVC85
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLkcOOQTsbfAJaecwq38H96mdIdSJkQxnotBV8zEYbNqCGD9nKclnrs6%2BZZavXfH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4nUp8pW8xBedL7p8WVnGDFaGEs7xg5pTUH0eXXoh1NWnTD%2BMkzv8lSAUrgeQTB2K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zWVN%2F20QXk7AD5xw1piC6BakHzquRuYpeXkU1Npr%2Bz5w3Ys97vA%2FpV9ITeaeNSrG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TD4kc8rvjrXURlsjkfZv0koZaSyq%2F71ZuyJRZBsoPL5YCmdkZKGZgb093jmQLAp8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwLhwkb8sX80UeUlkBlO65APPBNpnrUpletxuzyYNR%2FWb8Nxr%2BYY3YBnzdxhbiDC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cxh6LI4fIgpDAyQnP5d2SWOJB5p0U%2BDYA2g63rIiUm05rnhmRUb0jkODtXS4Iwo5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wyMcZRFpI9AlK9dmkNeeBanqJst2Yx28O5RO9hqRj153Xs3re11jpnluMr2gXz%2Fp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UDm7FJX7ziVdBqIXj3zxQO2lpBfFSZKgBFGhiu1mne3M1MGER6%2Bm2qs7PLn4jT5d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBTJt0avbTpHM%2BLMwQYo8cr5g8x2Xd96uXv3xG%2FqPCp9VjimsRsCCUef92h8VpDx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqPmxqEaNIVsKzu0cirCA7q1%2B%2FBSfke70ryjjFQuDU%2FQpvK%2FB2jNdmGYGnr4PAIi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BeQAKNbJfMAUza%2FTEWjQkbEd8lMJ1M4vQ2NrmuvTqt43ZnBhfZIKPwfYWqS2Sz%2B3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rte6XIr2%2B%2F43X1yXhQyAWY0z%2F%2FjtB%2FMPf7U%2Bc54oUlwXTzHs%2FD%2BKeK1LJ0Mox3Mx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUWtCmSljyFPff7kkUNEnXyHva4D0jjNB5Q20S8iYW7zEZ2s5TI2yIu1wxapgPip
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TUzt6gC3RNBBXHOcKROvxDWe8HPMRAvrN8XWmYzL4TMJprJkkfIXxn4dPTlzlSfD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUnCHb%2FdQeUHbknlsiwwWo8%2Ftnm0BvXBGMpVg2H6sMDth9gnKeCTJIk8Xl0BM2Cr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSMl0mHqOKabk0heDhKOb1xDsC%2BXAG6VXiiXOf%2BOiDo4CQOrMJS1DZuEQgJrZlk%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUQFWc6LuurYGIOX6Ncc4zQgh3iOrdPkuTs6mB6WV83Xmtm2g7edMk%2FP0pAqqQ%2FA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQ3Ri436SUY6xX9jVoHGQCWJOaLTt0lNhPAGf32pMOJGhc3X36zdijLihTk2yvwo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rugDUDEJjLMnnkdnLp%2FJ1sXEjwoWDLo74wgEdMwqTZtOE0QVMmlpoonUM4%2BKN%2FE8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0q3Ie9bAWd6TAM%2BfISzwnW9m6yNppszIp%2FeyyJVrUQ1fQEhA0Bm1riXhDh55F%2FlA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOn5jelzfJBIl28QVculEJ9LZEO08Vs9UfMsF3ci0%2FP0GuKocOYGsR9ka8%2FYuUU2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=akRpVwjMHfMqHsSlRcuy7i4RJJ1JYOHERZUVUTTlO7HnEXf2w1up8TLExSorE8Iv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKeCjEnyxwPyCpz4FuoX35NwvKMOiLLyXwYcUR%2FBieBCGJzL61%2F8pYURCL5qvZ5o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DggZEhgskHOC0F0aPfrKfjA9rq12UuxZLFwkarOO2b4NnIg%2FoYyWzMu%2BH%2B5%2FRthi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2a%2BlEe%2FJrWPAoq%2B088ZDkXnf07X%2FXEuPeIyiocSAVULF%2BoWYKeUo6xAX4QKxew5B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTmegMFUUcdvu2eyuoV8A2RJzi2d0v5D5Fm5j2dnf3YG7knwgyGkV1pQw4bZb2UH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siQZWzg1eaHB5q%2FpgIgZ6KVXo5OGzRzodw%2FrPKJFIR73rPsn%2F3HC44em34NDi2TE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1kMvojyiLjgecv5Z43wmW%2Fn0zxzbvGsH%2FdGqCpkLDvvr%2FPWCqhizZIvqEeueYDH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10142 Museum                              

10142 50500  Labor-Regu                        198,100      13,814     211,914      25,103.16            .00     186,810.84   11.8%
10142 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,763.83            .00      -1,763.83  100.0%*
10142 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         686.37            .00        -686.37  100.0%*
10142 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         442.57            .00        -442.57  100.0%*
10142 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10142 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0          31.25            .00         -31.25  100.0%*
10142 58000  Associated                         46,236      10,221      56,457       4,571.90            .00      51,885.10    8.1%
10142 58100  Associated                         14,659         999      15,658       2,023.68            .00      13,634.32   12.9%
10142 58200  Associated                         21,396       1,493      22,889       2,989.56            .00      19,899.44   13.1%
10142 58300  Associated                          3,964         276       4,240         559.90            .00       3,680.10   13.2%
10142 58900  Associated                             40           0          40            .00            .00          40.00     .0%
10142 61200  ConProf-Ge                         30,163           0      30,163       3,984.93      26,205.80         -27.73  100.1%*
10142 64175  Ops-Exhibi                         73,500           0      73,500      12,100.00      13,900.00      47,500.00   35.4%
10142 64475  Ops-Materi                          6,620           0       6,620       3,988.73       2,831.85        -200.58  103.0%*
10142 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10142 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,400           0       8,400       1,906.30       2,901.38       3,592.32   57.2%
10142 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10142 65100  Maint-Fine                         10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0%
10142 66000  Empl-Dues                           2,500           0       2,500         875.00       1,836.95        -211.95  108.5%*
10142 66100  Empl-Train                            630           0         630            .00            .00         630.00     .0%
10142 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840          20.00            .00         820.00    2.4%
10142 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420            .00            .00         420.00     .0%
10142 67200  Util-Gas                            4,500           0       4,500            .00            .00       4,500.00     .0%
10142 67400  Util-Telep                          2,100           0       2,100         159.18         731.65       1,209.17   42.4%
10142 80500  Cap-Equipm                        100,000     -25,000      75,000            .00            .00      75,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Museum                              526,288       1,053     527,341      61,206.36      48,407.63     417,727.01   20.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssWq3qFSKXHTANhuLR1tnTkI4oOKWsv7fLNO0MkNBWychzjUHJPhv1k3aF1q4gUC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBVNMT6hnCr10XVfPbJOVho7LbqWQT8qF27stEBi5DuIf0J9OhByE7w4%2FT3laans
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5whUj%2BhhW5bt9x5%2F3ic%2FAtlj9yXb%2BmVrlTZJyXENyC%2FLnPN5vSl68HIMFdK547c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fxMAcNAT8Ut4Ej83hg%2FBfodxfsS4iZvdN0VzbLBXnPLA7tpaPUZ2jipbcufthvjx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fg6qJ5pnIeY8sg3EDCFPj%2BDDh98cy1D0WCMqGUGeF1qdhQ3BqiwBEE3dxPA6L4Ys
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5qfzmfgjykNPOeFawgRUFhWfleyDi4jayi%2Bz36RmYJPAafkuF99WfaKhY%2BJ2VPzE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V7ljvWI47d4AvRKyLCWHzoSVyHA%2BS3oI74HSZpxj3t%2F%2B2h2SIIfO4Z%2B2OdVEYbfB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XmxL0LIK0RuMbgUMV8gPXJRssQxgQF0Qvvp%2FsQUFkb%2BEct1XJoRCEHynpGh43Sb%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ZR6MYCZ%2BhKumupIehaySMb%2BJuUSl5xZ1jTTCHCHiQxGMynvDR6mldvGR2ZO9Kjm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CvBf5nywmB9tx2dpucKGDchC1Fd0AmhCWrVLUUUBvdwrXXUZDtwijNY4Mh%2BxWc99
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DH5b8%2F%2B1dyxunTj2IEiuScN4o5DQCzro81N2yg38KstviTZIf957VDiIg07wAzgq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6lSBvGdFdnCxZmauQ4gdgBv2RBPQwtWqVZ6It6x%2BSi2EhftdnMM60GNxqvFOiDZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PhzLsVE%2B5ucv6ZIE%2F8wjD2IU3EyYsSEClLaZ4v8KquiKhyhWhviD2v796bUqG%2Bzx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAVLBZQCb2r%2FPZVjRl5XXnz7gieJc6CDL4kJrcmDRt9pMAGUj%2FjDpmCs%2BbsHGljq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFnQHrvyvwLOwvjGDdSJbylAmIpCm9aHbW%2FqALN6o3J8JzCmSVifOCWIDJjpzCyz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=POooQq3qull6z%2BywsQjDvsjKvGvWspG0gCaTiikbkJtb8BYIoS49wOfRemvv9LKX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZvW9KMra2LIXLOv98iekgHMEL9mNxncpEFJ62JPNmvIpLtNR32KT0Oqa2OClBQK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=df4OtrhhuYrV%2Fpgt7g7ONot%2BoOlzeUNZXGMhb4nAPpaJKXKehooUyA%2BOJY3EiBct
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yOSpCG8hMKcKRQwB1S2P2dz%2BVsjI0bNbDGL5SZZk4U7SKCl%2FtANN5uCe8btEm2LM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sxe9PP88PJ0UHqSa%2B2AsV69jQZYhlOEO6SlrIhOukl%2FvOdvkpGJ%2BDFA%2Fr9worR9b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nxdzANoxb%2BCB3Si8Ly7%2FrUWWAtGyv4d97cl190PKxyGoVeKL4jUTtSeZeygScD3T
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=94%2FdezS0DZ9T%2BFsYA55AeF%2F2Sydcurdy%2Fqi2WcpjySgFfkU%2FEnyIULHLnSOmCgrP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnVcP%2FJVG8yMR0z2u8LfkkA%2FCSZXQItJCJqWAV%2F%2B18iGbNqVcJblZnp5ShkHXH%2FL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j3v%2BvY37f9DRo1yfYetSEOyGuoX21yKfQZt0usilDzAKpBj3pRkFSpU1pG9rJBr6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPV8ccOyXo7nStmsQXPe9Dp76fn6h%2BzSjStMA0EPJdYQU00BDAwK8Fl5OvGVlTxj


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10143 Performing Arts Center              

10143 61200  ConProf-Ge                         17,132           0      17,132       1,673.34       3,393.09      12,065.57   29.6%
10143 64475  Ops-Materi                          4,000           0       4,000            .00         385.00       3,615.00    9.6%
10143 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10143 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500       1,689.02         400.00       8,410.98   19.9%
10143 65050  Maint-Equi                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10143 67100  Util-Elect                         40,190           0      40,190       7,889.28      32,110.72         190.00   99.5%
10143 67200  Util-Gas                           13,080           0      13,080          60.99      12,939.01          80.00   99.4%
10143 67400  Util-Telep                          2,150           0       2,150         299.90       1,704.10         146.00   93.2%
10143 67500  Util-Water                         10,790           0      10,790       2,039.54      11,255.73      -2,505.27  123.2%*
10143 80300  Cap-Improv                         90,000           0      90,000            .00            .00      90,000.00     .0%
10143 80500  Cap-Equipm                         48,829      -1,649      47,180      16,705.92      20,920.07       9,553.67   79.8%

     TOTAL Performing Arts Center              240,771      -1,649     239,122      30,357.99      83,107.72     125,655.95   47.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEPDrHojpzBsPNORMaB4cHyedsgqLkDUC78sC%2FmYN5PPteVR%2F6KYEKvLgXMXprct
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2F85DlpfkN3pC4tVCceg%2Bw2IDqENBf2FIjvgHlrdKCi7bFPuGFg%2BxWK9Ui2b6Ret
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ZCbg62vYLr6zPSrmXLFXZyi0mDgoMa0sdCToOH0BiIafUh%2B6rMTsV8PJ157bNo3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNmdIhdLvHdthoR5eQ4bxqrezv5xj%2FAOeDbpMg9ZrdUkEHFtw8kxeUaKpXbeaq2v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sWBRP3PE6DJ%2BTu%2B02NPO3oanVZxzJ6AYd35NHq7SKLIHc44OtVj%2FJ1807s1J8Svb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hf8o8jLeQdP3%2FySVpOIPkcAlt7BDEjkffeUCknczyL07iuYUQCB26SvF5pDhSwtn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FibATUX%2Bf%2Fl42d6iA6Yj7h74OBDBj7SQ%2FbKt9sVFZ4Roen4%2FBj1hnbr1cZdUyxYR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtlycJJgsYmRvwYAVGsJPfpwUA7nN3dg0ZmdH3D3aGU%2FhOublYIwWLLRyR15DTEG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BkI7%2Bdh0GYuDx2TIlAF%2F%2BckYx6RAxqF4ogGAbcay5Xgv3%2F8AaKWLtGQoTTk6Jx9Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNR7%2F1jgk02SMKFPAuuk5ujIELLGCBWGFzu9rKADsDJfWl1qCB7GRaTFVIOUvLA2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeRMYmBUEYfcKTu15zypqNjN2aBFJ0dlideSkBcQBaT6Y0J5KZtvg4VQsRYH0SAU


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10144 Airport                             

10144 50500  Labor-Regu                        237,662       7,278     244,940      30,919.94            .00     214,020.06   12.6%
10144 51000  Labor-OT                           22,248         855      23,103         639.62            .00      22,463.38    2.8%
10144 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,127.64            .00      -1,127.64  100.0%*
10144 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,234.72            .00      -1,234.72  100.0%*
10144 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,239.72            .00      -4,239.72  100.0%*
10144 54000  Labor-Othe                            500         500       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10144 55000  Labor-Allo                          4,884           0       4,884         761.00            .00       4,123.00   15.6%
10144 58000  Associated                         41,063     -22,834      18,229       3,736.24            .00      14,492.76   20.5%
10144 58100  Associated                         19,840         663      20,503       2,879.22            .00      17,623.78   14.0%
10144 58200  Associated                         25,668         787      26,455       4,007.34            .00      22,447.66   15.1%
10144 58300  Associated                          4,756         145       4,901         750.44            .00       4,150.56   15.3%
10144 58900  Associated                             40           0          40            .00            .00          40.00     .0%
10144 61200  ConProf-Ge                         22,600           0      22,600            .00       4,000.00      18,600.00   17.7%
10144 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       3,523.30      19,376.70     -22,900.00  100.0%*
10144 63300  Fees-Publi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10144 64425  Ops-Landsc                          8,400           0       8,400            .00            .00       8,400.00     .0%
10144 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250         838.51       3,220.56      22,190.93   15.5%
10144 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10144 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10144 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         13,000           0      13,000       1,230.12       9,769.88       2,000.00   84.6%
10144 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500            .00         332.62      10,167.38    3.2%
10144 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0%
10144 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,790           0       1,790            .00            .00       1,790.00     .0%
10144 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210          75.00            .00         135.00   35.7%
10144 66100  Empl-Train                            840           0         840            .00         225.00         615.00   26.8%
10144 66200  Empl-Per D                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10144 66500  Empl-Perso                            950           0         950            .00            .00         950.00     .0%
10144 67100  Util-Elect                         29,200           0      29,200       6,208.40      22,991.60            .00  100.0%
10144 67200  Util-Gas                            4,070           0       4,070         123.89       3,946.11            .00  100.0%
10144 67400  Util-Telep                          1,690           0       1,690         259.96       1,430.04            .00  100.0%
10144 67500  Util-Water                          7,130           0       7,130       1,412.27       6,062.05        -344.32  104.8%*
10144 80400  Cap-Infras                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%
10144 80500  Cap-Equipm                        316,680      -9,230     307,450            .00     159,836.25     147,613.75   52.0%

     TOTAL Airport                             862,471     -21,836     840,635      63,967.33     231,190.81     545,476.86   35.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3Cy%2B7Sdfv9WO27T8Oyj4l%2BpIrP4zirIxOELwlPtaQmJoAO6Wd4nIr%2BbJj3GLjH7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BvYUFFpLP9VdtVDD%2FFYUHXZ7qOHHxL6y09H4qH8jIKX%2BPhUAXNQ%2BBZ2y%2BY7EnTu0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nlY3ks5HBiQRykgKzbUo9n1ugksZwfIqqhLDqCZfDd7Vp%2BrJf1qoFTW3PO9AK4fP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwXro09gA2FG9Jq5hTttUKdYqJbgSWCGqmI5lBJNuAwxKGFS9NVt2RDoLTo2%2FaL3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mx%2BJWwmROAiq952hL9hHjwAYpu19ohl13EKB1SAr0xd3QQx7SsohlwtLjKpw1xP%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZHAW%2FyrLP5NLo2MkCBfCtA3RvCD2WXpOqHVrWLayMSUZw2sw1xT62E%2B92zax3yA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PxDH1Hb2eQ8LYByd%2BtwC4yOMh1SipWTcftvLQe3Oyj8%2BQ3RVLirn%2F6zq8mmNA4ov
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrB9BvtYqCCZBNWm6fIOwBSBGP03TOAOXh99We3KVrZvIsduLfIWEVfMLX2MMNga
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GyEHMpNnEldhQIZ3cVEt9EH%2FVGN3SIlKTFhg%2Bx0ls%2FsMmuhjer9yNKbR1l6ue2nl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6CH68BLj83zrKaI4QwWFR0DIt0nsnlAt9KZKasat4yCD6AN07Rs5t2IMbUiw1015
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBe%2FxOdgSHsHbrCqO7WVJcIyVqEnlNqgieldtpnHHTkgshBCtDrNbaVXXZXHaymV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6cMHoe8hIcs%2BuRQnasiSQT8tfw38lqHt6NNdD07CfcomqA5jJaViv5ehy%2FslJwPW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ok6Fnd6c6keNqIQcRXBKX7a8n0Eaa2Z7wbbeSudE%2FovOE%2FELBlqve9rP8klT032q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vEUjB9n0caUBdFBACXClG2eOcZCobV7dl7%2BOiDGMD5DFX7734H8Jz%2BCxQcXHsyrt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGC6zjgXZ%2Fb0R1dyHZTjnvVEH85iwUxYm8cS8FI9uzTi5nctkrCXhmWdM0KUghw7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m7Q654gEPNHJvkVRzqXXRQK8U%2F%2BA8bdCA%2Bm2I4qDfHvpa%2FVxj7sAnqxLzvCY1RPV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ZkjPcpYLrkx%2FTXss4E6kmhiK0mzULOXys%2F1sY06IFKcMFsKwyXEhGS5jZj2%2FzTH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2jb1HukrWUnjaUYn9q7nptl5d2Pm%2BH2mffYuQW2svM%2FN9wcQihm7l9fU3gHB1jCj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fzg00s72G753z8ieGK%2BCcf4jV7wLwrP8wtfo2FyqaFrd%2BwSJTW2gfVfPD6EBpIlU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xtdJHe75hKM%2Bt%2BktlNPZBOKklxwHyVLdiznDU7CTV3jkTTZ3G3llMO85lpVgBgC7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TjVXqWQJg6Yy2wwCMvtxgObx2sWIuFzbya0dL0ekne60zwHUxhGmu4xHdP3aCzeS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BIVxrKw3eGHSn7vxqIcECriCOwfAzlCOAy1PmQdytBf39BjT2NpghFp5HzaQE9Cl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEjMeQEjMwsUI4bIiuTbMGLDq79OYg3a0e9%2BCkrBNj228ogI34NwpNKbXtw1Z%2F7Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jGFSGQjJzS7r6uSTWHJ1aqNXYZPQGFwaAQQ2p1gOgy6vXRqroL2VVlSwgF6474wL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f9BbP%2Fp2FFow4uPDlBslN6MabdKPDioKY244cilL1HQAj%2FiIUV8O6wB2YfPtS2VU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WRCerbnGHvwFcsc40vYY7tbnDfcMUw6VNYyjM21szYP%2F6DLWRSwCMHqFQOCXdJNr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wwxEyDlcQxHa6VW%2F9%2BBhXS5wHqj1vmQMhFgn%2B%2F64faRNDCXLfuWdZSbN%2BR%2FsqpY3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vS7NbimXwN5AGQXSMrFTXFBX7h728gvFuuILJ4tuNERA%2BBJ7fjyuZXkYZlIoMUtD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GdKjtifbx1DOiysfl3nCrYaKP6PE39MWx41BXAeFJR0oP3GgCuLcr9SbpaY%2BRG1v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X1xMWCMv91GR8iOCgDVXQ5tZdriwA8DA2XlrhF%2BQODkHoxsAFO957GC74c9MB1aD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d0pfi6B2PvMeXRCS9Lrv775x%2BpPdz0oe2nflUTdNHNw88r84ntYLrkJRTZzMzYL2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=55jWniv35cYvGJcHQENXTfl69gHTtRAOktIQ5oR3v9OSXonBTXSkelmtIn3Kfdw6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qvQAd98%2FTar3zNZ61SZkMNfueA4GcXCCPXgT0Cq%2FyUC%2FC7vykUk2NkxOGOdAjUjh


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10145 Riverwalk Recreation                

10145 50500  Labor-Regu                        436,621      72,716     509,337      73,894.26            .00     435,442.74   14.5%
10145 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         429.38            .00        -429.38  100.0%*
10145 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,792.47            .00      -1,792.47  100.0%*
10145 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,231.60            .00      -1,231.60  100.0%*
10145 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         889.82            .00        -889.82  100.0%*
10145 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10145 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         125.00            .00         625.00   16.7%
10145 58000  Associated                         11,608           0      11,608       1,894.76            .00       9,713.24   16.3%
10145 58100  Associated                         33,192       5,664      38,856       5,923.82            .00      32,932.18   15.2%
10145 58200  Associated                         31,538       4,097      35,635       5,301.53            .00      30,333.47   14.9%
10145 58300  Associated                          5,841         759       6,600         993.09            .00       5,606.91   15.0%
10145 58900  Associated                            180           0         180            .00            .00         180.00     .0%
10145 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,599           0      10,599       1,030.01       5,847.54       3,721.45   64.9%
10145 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         745.66        -745.66  100.0%*
10145 64475  Ops-Materi                         57,500           0      57,500       3,840.07       2,434.13      51,225.80   10.9%
10145 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000           0      15,000       1,321.66            .00      13,678.34    8.8%
10145 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10145 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10145 65000  Maint-Buil                         26,250           0      26,250       2,512.34       1,266.88      22,470.78   14.4%
10145 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500            .00       8,500.00       2,000.00   81.0%
10145 65550  Maint-Vehi                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66000  Empl-Dues                             320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10145 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10145 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10145 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530         222.02         111.01         196.97   62.8%
10145 67100  Util-Elect                         25,640           0      25,640       5,885.47      19,754.53            .00  100.0%
10145 67200  Util-Gas                           21,570           0      21,570          61.35      16,355.26       5,153.39   76.1%
10145 67400  Util-Telep                          2,500           0       2,500       1,039.94       1,998.25        -538.19  121.5%*
10145 67500  Util-Water                         19,960           0      19,960       4,003.61      17,905.36      -1,948.97  109.8%*
10145 80200  Cap-Buildi                        286,528     -70,458     216,070            .00      26,883.43     189,186.69   12.4%
10145 80300  Cap-Improv                        808,363         542     808,905      81,788.00       2,117.11     725,000.00   10.4%

     TOTAL Riverwalk Recreation              1,810,150      13,320   1,823,470     194,180.20     103,919.16   1,525,370.87   16.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cIRXWuzXKYs2pCf5Q5CX%2FMU3DoU6p9awqC6RoibYZ1lf%2F20s33lLj4l6q3Wv%2Bsb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YEBWmIP4HQ3EA2ueIL0VQbNhzf2B2mPxLBTqpagW%2BmJaK2QFtcWcIAL7UmZx3xQ0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iFj7d5wMQkm1bWbj%2BwcW0UX4pZoJSytUiXQ54MOwm7LmVxk%2F4P8Z%2FHKOuNR8AItk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AAB0GQo8UPPfX7q93QAUiMSPbJJlVb7YJ2iCNkho9tgplhGW8%2F%2FpW0n3CYoZzl7t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IqUFvicUEHhp6QjgkPke4sFaecXKhoailxBy7mrbMwlvEShs4u5ybXAJzWtE1bgZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q6rLUHvmlxwvvAbwljsAHX%2FF7sFTK6O4GNL5dCMLaAJyMH5epizCIA786JQ3wp0H
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2B16%2B2rbUdybA3GV2c3x6mP3CfT5JsHnUxm7%2FJAg1bGFMAzmXHNNu34PQoDQiMHj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ovUXMdRltsjI63TzS8%2FwNy6m8TZ2UWoD%2Fy21w5o0csGdVuG6mPe4xzqxHFBUeQ%2FL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kmGuqTatfikLEHPbaZdAbVnZokLNKo%2BoF7GVriiypSt6QHTej0l4epOHnFXT413c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5MxUtrqkGhA0QQkbmXI%2F2DYDLu5Q2jquEH84MUooL16iCauDtV1B1NQpCOIVo6iF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5pIvSPyyKCHPRNZ20JZ6Kf6T%2F9ly7XfkWDjiT1wyZQuNrR4Q8pOkxAWfxRZaTED6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HStEvt3VhdMekBLWIl94OZRpuiBEdvHYbx1I2NPrXPGFty4xuGHW7mov4elTypmE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=83GEBDlGdb3enTtkeRATc27u6aOzr%2BF45dgP6JVhiusAQs62f8zwu1P8d%2BgzXndP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mh6dc9qt70pJaIw%2BeUzHUYeZ5yv%2FJmVaOQkiiMkt98n5lqJ%2BRNOQwka5vN7kKmQ5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7LyJQZz6UOnAOgBJw0tEjla8blQIY1HaArtMTevqPwTlG25aHE%2FqUSFD969b0Bbt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSN9NLgJ%2FBYRKecIrX3oFB8xpWZBHBhFRpuBIfBqK4avacPZuaLiQCDVyxe%2Fvb2Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wGHOqoIw9xudclrElxN%2Bb6rbfCnxfkF3OXtOGh79JSomP4j1Zv03hh0zKp8XSyta
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IQQlYQ8k2LYEDdoQbVUtoL26RKe4iVDOycMk0cePNbpcdARGO4Hfij%2BMqwcYRH%2Fn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9jmXAtjlEEvI6IShFyBZ%2B5U0djQgCEwA0i%2B9cjv1lDedo42lNFmh3ztpOAO6vtX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KkNdrolp8XgENbzVz3vYLpmt%2Fw%2FxU9CSwEdVTL9DPbqAD6CxA9iO2XNQ5bSj2TM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OM4gN%2BHPmbkORmXjQ1o6JUekzU%2FbM3Js6OAuOHttKBQYSEPOhWQYgZGJ%2FbkKSrHc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PEtEOn%2Bi1sqLCKHBfpsdPpVx6ZBR313KIx4THzg%2BCTSztrPt0mu7MgXtAR479A12
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0%2BNClViEetdCAZ62vwBXjKGkE6e431TnqDIotrdPVutKzdnorUOgoabn8OPMYKD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOPVQx5D9dTjPmkTpR5ikWZacNphB8VlZPu%2BPTYKM8W0XJWtvvE%2B9%2F8fCBAWRg1c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7rMwKlcsl7WNdc5vtGnpmk6%2F%2BnYLXk3fRIvBU7wyIECp39uo6PiaoD2aUIVwzwxo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7a3bU%2FjNL1bNlH7kWlOcl2Zbo1%2B35H4ExGZ9UMVfpqcisDs%2BFy%2BGApy3oMjY1JHV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqxwnsVFU9jUa60AWuQCPt0ts1IQfIcxHyTZDxLNmSYEnwrzppggNH2sRzl9RnvQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2B2%2BsIXkytW3MDaothvLXqT4jJ5qPn8QaT3%2FdX1SP9ocDsM1%2B6hvRU45TyFvf7EP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2Bv2gkXpzH0YzCoWi3Tj%2FdpES5o9h4sIp3bvAjHYVtXh%2BP4O2%2FfG1qE4H4gh%2BqSG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gz75K5Sj40bG65tExwgOHLDgrHWvilV%2FqprJjbdQDErFj1zaGMmn7x43dfmrT1mL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gaqs2MbG%2B6zXsBOKwDQzQrIVYtMiHvARf2xyYTbu07V6NTA2%2FRpiJfMuyJ8vPSQ2


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10146 Golf                                

10146 50500  Labor-Regu                        772,141    -201,191     570,950     101,968.59            .00     468,981.41   17.9%
10146 51000  Labor-OT                            9,189         554       9,743       4,464.17            .00       5,278.83   45.8%
10146 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         790.78            .00        -790.78  100.0%*
10146 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,593.20            .00      -1,593.20  100.0%*
10146 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,627.52            .00      -2,627.52  100.0%*
10146 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,366.66            .00      -1,366.66  100.0%*
10146 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,500        -750       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
10146 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,444         574       9,018       1,278.75            .00       7,739.25   14.2%
10146 58000  Associated                        105,274     -46,551      58,723      12,169.65            .00      46,553.35   20.7%
10146 58100  Associated                         58,463     -14,630      43,833       8,407.21            .00      35,425.79   19.2%
10146 58200  Associated                         69,903     -19,865      50,038       9,620.14            .00      40,417.86   19.2%
10146 58300  Associated                         12,949      -3,680       9,269       1,803.36            .00       7,465.64   19.5%
10146 58900  Associated                            188         -52         136            .00            .00         136.00     .0%
10146 61200  ConProf-Ge                        224,317           0     224,317      24,637.99     183,695.81      15,983.20   92.9%
10146 63250  Fees-Penal                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10146 64475  Ops-Materi                         68,250           0      68,250      10,092.66       8,648.48      49,508.86   27.5%
10146 64575  Ops-PPE                             2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10146 64775  Ops-Tools                          30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
10146 64800  Ops-Unifor                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10146 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         18,500           0      18,500       4,491.48       7,108.52       6,900.00   62.7%
10146 65000  Maint-Buil                          7,040           0       7,040         829.34         764.92       5,445.74   22.6%
10146 65050  Maint-Equi                         35,000           0      35,000       5,506.99       1,974.14      27,518.87   21.4%
10146 65500  Maint-Turf                         99,750           0      99,750       2,307.84      10,099.90      87,342.26   12.4%
10146 65550  Maint-Vehi                          2,310           0       2,310         789.22         281.82       1,238.96   46.4%
10146 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10146 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10146 66200  Empl-Per D                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10146 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050         169.62          35.75         844.63   19.6%
10146 67100  Util-Elect                         45,640           0      45,640       9,922.65      35,717.35            .00  100.0%
10146 67200  Util-Gas                            4,860           0       4,860          77.28       4,622.72         160.00   96.7%
10146 67500  Util-Water                          6,000           0       6,000         359.65       4,422.49       1,217.86   79.7%
10146 80300  Cap-Improv                        948,495     -22,909     925,586      47,875.71     651,081.10     226,628.99   75.5%
10146 80400  Cap-Infras                        650,000           0     650,000            .00     170,005.17     479,994.83   26.2%
10146 80500  Cap-Equipm                         36,000           0      36,000            .00      14,659.75      21,340.25   40.7%

     TOTAL Golf                              3,221,323    -308,500   2,912,823     253,150.46   1,093,117.92   1,566,554.42   46.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RYK7ESQxhCEdrfP5Mwsm5fvKX4Vo2ZcJzTIPUwvXrPy7SbewIhAeUdT2V18dvLD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BG8ud1EvkP9U9MMjF3BlpO5LSfnjoe8nZ62oHHEHAH7KZaXz0iyTs7WLWycRQ1eP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vjGO2ZeCBCGyI3P0iW%2FzRHyGXzlJ6ddpEZZr1BP4hH6wfljiuyeIUY3EpZCcVfHA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbJgKOiHWDRbLYkA%2BzTn80Kd%2FJT6WUqTxqPJU412aDKSFpUAA770AKpCDiBnDt2l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYHH5w5pOSEFiVtHySb83HuhtWXQXlsByPc0BsfiTFi8kMToWov%2BGlE%2BdzuYeg5w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BuItQB76ZWOAMlIZk%2B67wu0Flpfle17zWNWI4gFXvHuTvRqMgNLBm662EEGfvDxr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mac7XHOl%2FW%2BGQp3V0V0tuh61ITD295bjYXuc4E3zXnj5%2BQubvV%2F8rUekRMxFoZUj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkWS56M3ks47Q9nxxIuWAQ%2FAwq4hP44c91ttWFWSjY9omTypD%2BT5ZnIGH6vn1Li4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r7YmgGZlMxybb092%2BHDjEE%2Bc19%2B7o7BpcTT74yZBJaIFP8T5iIj4MI0tF392VVKm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRJ3F3cXeNS9qnwgzjeFPM6v%2FTRXLX1w5%2F6TrP1xTwhBgS6Bik5bDVGndHnEK%2B%2Bc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7lrF0M%2FNtXXbk1vMcPcKaEozeSurNG%2FRDuqhBhBy9isqfcO1f0twjCot5hw8uYAR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lKHFiG%2BRGgZFj70kc62A%2BSHzPa5uYqLdOYotIuGtdqxSEVSWwg695MgH4iqTFyBl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QvxDe78BP5F58GipEDRCHvTxSwJdy5RKsfwx8YtvGyos9HCVhyU3Nl%2B3wu0vBGI8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ge5K3cttPsaG8aFSK3kr%2F3C9%2BnNH9R4qkTMeh9dYh07%2FsVBH24FDP6sKhtg6IuC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4ZhXqzjOBcmI3yXYawY70QGt6xRydLdZMyTkUPK7yHqrOmNCqkHow6V6VdeZCBQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=reNtyD00WV1s%2BCpr1avBW%2BN3iUW%2FTSX%2BrTJyb08tELuaVoNo6C1e8nJB3rqhgqc%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3d18522nvmC7VjWmyLnoXUv000Ju4d8equ0oCWiK9a2JOrpV79AjBbXpL6y7qiBR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jFg5V6SDQb5tWkpGky2eDI5ExWUAQOO48x2uuiTF3ulYOr6ygKAz4%2FaW3GAAYivX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zvzzMSP%2BbGW7c7UT1JCEmrIsOhTtyhprRJD3Z3tuVly8suKA39fo8dNrjmbnLzg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=89mkPVQ0BHWS3XihN6JwoZ5aCML8gg9qALYSPKU2kiRsBAbkPq%2BizQAodrwtxq%2Fq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ji5F6jWr%2Bp1%2Bl2urpHYqp8vvYfVPzuaUgm9LjHb65X5swiHfMbHBJp3zVkgJ%2FxCo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BndONxyPLMKQYKj8Lu0L9UeuyeqnV9TFE0sUnnJ1abp%2Fu%2BU93cYFPOR5m%2FoLwo0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiomGp5WnqrgWusDayatAgHjM0z%2BZdRFx9yUAmtOWTyYXyxnFL6Nqv%2FxLLDG5vmw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZptSYjvmZa0P6JBq%2B1oR6Z3JdpjQTqpMEpvBbjePGSZ8oOxgaw2scvv0XwqNmA0O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4TLyboh%2FpV%2BfhPPB3ddJ0pmrKFg3xSvWptEamuPatsrZO4NLb0GhD%2Fg%2F9gPX2lO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWVUw0R7QZskrL287VKX6I%2FVKShH%2Ftq7PxxLVaeEwOchN6RTPjuCQTF8v8MBXTCh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HA9zX2bo6p%2BWqS%2BoIgT3sBnBSDqfuR9KvWUB4NO%2FZnUKe1VcfQHDrj9hXwtmZMTB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYEf9c5nw8Smpt5RdbkcJ%2B2%2FZiYPtNvh1QxlDGDPas2sY719DQ2Y049CuKK76HGp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FXVHUhNwdaCjqb2jDK4ikwV6nUg1GSFQQnq6OPbCvSKD2Hm3Ny3P49Ikwt4RDeZW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDSA4%2F3kvNAgwaETbtsroWs9F3jIoKZ1%2BNmawJeoZW8G88zoU%2B3ppYrcwEriQYoS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aC1h9%2Fyr058RD2aV%2BJ26TtZHnmvpG%2BgAw0tiUCmg5d6NYja3xcVvh0ONxMymRtaV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLC1E9enKCR8U7KoWnP6YrcDWtp%2Fx%2FMD6Oir%2FuJwZtxPgPemq11S2qE39uxvbSkn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmABddYlPqmqQwUk%2BCTFc3ve%2BGw7MSw0blEMBMkEjtYavWEAa7i4Xw4%2BwRhwLDpJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=536qTAUOI%2FJU7e9UpNsccJuHyCJm0dMyfAY75w%2F1X49UglR1LBQBKaRSORfpMOMI


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10147 Water Park                          

10147 50500  Labor-Regu                        317,933     223,748     541,681      99,713.05            .00     441,967.95   18.4%
10147 51000  Labor-OT                           49,271         171      49,442       1,151.11            .00      48,290.89    2.3%
10147 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         294.00            .00        -294.00  100.0%*
10147 54000  Labor-Othe                            250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
10147 55000  Labor-Allo                            750        -750           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10147 58000  Associated                         10,221           0      10,221       1,663.88            .00       8,557.12   16.3%
10147 58100  Associated                         27,927      17,168      45,095       7,696.25            .00      37,398.75   17.1%
10147 58200  Associated                          8,256         252       8,508       1,263.29            .00       7,244.71   14.8%
10147 58300  Associated                          1,529          47       1,576         236.63            .00       1,339.37   15.0%
10147 58900  Associated                            300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
10147 61200  ConProf-Ge                         12,600           0      12,600         134.45       3,458.67       9,006.88   28.5%
10147 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0          48.38            .00         -48.38  100.0%*
10147 64125  Ops-Conces                          9,000           0       9,000       2,928.99       2,860.56       3,210.45   64.3%
10147 64475  Ops-Materi                         43,580           0      43,580         394.14         920.50      42,265.36    3.0%
10147 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,570           0       3,570            .00       1,104.00       2,466.00   30.9%
10147 65000  Maint-Buil                         15,750           0      15,750       1,500.00         268.32      13,981.68   11.2%
10147 65050  Maint-Equi                         15,750           0      15,750           4.00       1,347.46      14,398.54    8.6%
10147 65300  Maint-Pool                        112,250           0     112,250       7,596.51       5,475.46      99,178.03   11.6%
10147 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10147 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10147 67100  Util-Elect                         26,380           0      26,380       4,136.35      15,863.65       6,380.00   75.8%
10147 67200  Util-Gas                            1,030           0       1,030          60.94         969.06            .00  100.0%
10147 67400  Util-Telep                          5,410           0       5,410         814.32       4,385.68         210.00   96.1%
10147 67500  Util-Water                         15,690           0      15,690       2,464.18      11,083.11       2,142.71   86.3%

     TOTAL Water Park                          679,237     240,636     919,873     132,100.47      47,736.47     740,036.06   19.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNVhnuWZv75EyvsYdSxa4BfXaYmmuVK6HwZVLf1J4hQcwqPX%2FU26r%2BgIiEejU0Qw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uLk9fxTPCU92qS51Qnjzbwl%2Bh1h8nqdqLGbOOmprgkyJg89DkA7yWeKxNIjsOXQs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MDMqhePWOfi4G3vJp1FUjq4PgtJdfb6hL0GF092sqJHPcul96vLCmJSQV4XPRVLy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c3VDdC6x%2BOuAAlYdX76t0ywnzui0ZJC2cJIwKOFTeFAnoSu2sxS9bJ2VW7RJPrSP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mXlSdYkpT2kU9GH7x43fMbHX2mdTvIkrV%2F1vDAo5qvba4lNpj2tsmux%2FOWdsklqJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZXl96mdR5VqDrUhAmagFXch6pnfSHdMjGowxkYi992dzafrbsMBm%2FQdDiYwJwIvv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vWuudDZeBtqkgymHg6SiLJ3lM6KhaA72shlRAIeKCr1lHoeo6gnI3inZopjgGTQD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nx%2F%2Bb07HMaNIOEC98PuRQJSFEO3SgdTENrx%2FSHR4hSXeXf5VR%2FCnZzfZ1h%2Bj5l%2B6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mek8anl9VEsqbVoIZ2m3L5nDNXgXpQJ0c6rhDHYn1U0MjQq6kmc%2FSFBzSyEucLU9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2F2CJaQ4S2N65R1yx4a9%2BECTbfBBedV%2FZrDcWerlrUwUd9qLiOEmdGzLvgIFWyQ7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mhgg0Mofa2OGocFfkp3pkpDSWuEXj%2FjmeHK9srybQdMOk4emGYpyuZyB03YdLoQe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NJctC30bw%2FkFpfFVf3VY1%2FVe41sw5AlxNj%2F2wHD19rWvJHy5HiabZCNUnGMcmxc1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zQR1LujNN844eNipe%2Br6xLCcTm4InQM32a1QS4va8BYLZzYStspGo7afo3SUUEs%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XSP%2BXDcaqNH2gfoWHoydwZ2PtG5FOF1xIhSbvh%2BhlnrCrvFi4y1EPD8XFBhPw6ug
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TepjM7sY40LCtZuNCybH1wB0wIlRU4VNnuRUHg3soqGUwuj8I%2FdL1lrf9nLpIEt5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbijeW6HhzzZD1AiSkt9j4jH6gVinAuBSNxRd0Buo2jxGCDUklx1KJ%2F%2BUTxpkzz%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FENQcCZ5AdFBfAxFHu6NrScGF80Lbg0YWN4mTEpTlkuFhkAr0%2FhrDGANiibwcU%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hKJ56rDwaOXX%2BKWlWjgRUHENA5S4uasJTBkaSCGZqKkJc3yaWWbKBzGghKUo0QhY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=95Xfu3QDHminsuVjb7zXpK9GJyw2jA2VUly3KbFhrgfPG3UzRMCzYsBtfncPkuVJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92WU%2BTTbcXebOjvwQJ%2B00hko%2BpmOV%2Fzp0WqV95yNIjyPvYFjEfXCgu0JRdEX6Vfs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T3mihSU8q47OXDLGWPLW6pAWMmGmYU26aVHGcBnba5Ll3tpf1fijINFdgCc4sIdj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVOTgVsDKGVB2hU1i1iArljZ5D935WlXW0hBpnnXDjNcLRbKoyDN1pwiF%2B%2FhorLu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LrJANwYnsYSeCaxSokI0ktCvsjZbJAua9%2FxtWZ4LfD1RdDjE5kdz9hQaNkHYEW%2BU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rYIaWG5wcp%2F%2B7gxmY5EN4H04%2FiJSRvWYdgCGmGEzBhc4EYBFVyrT8PlyOt%2FoAI4i


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10148 Sr. Rec - San Jose                  

10148 50500  Labor-Regu                         21,122     -21,122           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58100  Associated                          1,617      -1,617           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 58900  Associated                             10         -10           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
10148 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
10148 67100  Util-Elect                         12,600           0      12,600         578.99      12,021.01            .00  100.0%
10148 67200  Util-Gas                            2,320           0       2,320          71.61       2,248.39            .00  100.0%
10148 67400  Util-Telep                              0           0           0            .00         400.00        -400.00  100.0%*
10148 67500  Util-Water                              0           0           0       1,113.32          86.68      -1,200.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - San Jose                   39,169     -22,749      16,420       1,763.92      14,756.08        -100.00  100.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wumsRi2koNazmPa2%2Ffs4pZ1nJXdOgz%2F1oiagPGAVDT7ObiQdSkygKAByBSH2HH2b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8KPKFnibzjzIolFDl5MIcvBx9AMfzDo5FSURH%2BievasKYt0FSLmMM%2FRyqGfxvUJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8FbeE6fMPgmrd8RLzfOkuwNNYL%2ByFOT53RHK8yWojjM3bD8TUvWgnyzz4ppIFirO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpKLXO6GSmWU%2FNyfXnDGghYsIlhQhYvPMb%2FZAkqhZqlE3sugUaEIJhR2UUUIO7y1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=neKWkCk6DJtJpc4XlTPJUBUv%2FWdfNrwJG0Tk29Lr2JYaRaV7kqYJtBjkLgjDOZQ%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8HBCpkLsP7gNlRbB1EP%2FVkrEdoE3v0C%2FLOfJwlkjfVXN5LoxLH%2BDDuN1z8YqmGf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XsvV54xvK%2Fg7h1KB71cik0gHoDSeYH%2F8Exfgy6MlNdp1sBjxUAu4fA37t%2B2jKxVZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYRET2bmonPGfAE0ezV%2Bw%2BdAy%2B5AZVlRKj6ELVbt%2FfkqBPdeO2tq2zEEfWu8TtMT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10149 Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   

10149 50500  Labor-Regu                        165,445      16,346     181,791      26,471.12            .00     155,319.88   14.6%
10149 51000  Labor-OT                                0           0           0         121.39            .00        -121.39  100.0%*
10149 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       1,201.68            .00      -1,201.68  100.0%*
10149 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         498.80            .00        -498.80  100.0%*
10149 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         626.39            .00        -626.39  100.0%*
10149 54000  Labor-Othe                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10149 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         125.00            .00         625.00   16.7%
10149 58000  Associated                         10,494           0      10,494       1,709.32            .00       8,784.68   16.3%
10149 58100  Associated                         12,354       1,287      13,641       2,152.79            .00      11,488.21   15.8%
10149 58200  Associated                         13,311       1,069      14,380       2,130.36            .00      12,249.64   14.8%
10149 58300  Associated                          2,466         198       2,664         398.96            .00       2,265.04   15.0%
10149 58900  Associated                             40           0          40            .00            .00          40.00     .0%
10149 61200  ConProf-Ge                          9,700           0       9,700       1,591.24       7,525.72         583.04   94.0%
10149 64475  Ops-Materi                         27,830           0      27,830       4,706.42       2,152.02      20,971.56   24.6%
10149 64800  Ops-Unifor                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10149 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            200           0         200           4.00          96.00         100.00   50.0%
10149 65000  Maint-Buil                         17,190           0      17,190       2,698.71       4,677.45       9,813.84   42.9%
10149 65050  Maint-Equi                          3,680           0       3,680            .00            .00       3,680.00     .0%
10149 65550  Maint-Vehi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10149 66100  Empl-Train                          1,680           0       1,680         349.00         449.00         882.00   47.5%
10149 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10149 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630            .00            .00         630.00     .0%
10149 67100  Util-Elect                         15,700           0      15,700       2,716.68      12,983.32            .00  100.0%
10149 67200  Util-Gas                            5,620           0       5,620          23.57       6,332.33        -735.90  113.1%*
10149 67400  Util-Telep                          4,720           0       4,720         747.14       3,972.86            .00  100.0%
10149 67500  Util-Water                          2,380           0       2,380         432.37       1,947.63            .00  100.0%
10149 80300  Cap-Improv                          7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%
10149 80500  Cap-Equipm                          6,500           0       6,500            .00       5,380.73       1,119.27   82.8%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec - N. Mesa                   309,230      18,900     328,130      48,704.94      45,517.06     233,908.00   28.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6RKWIGJ2C0lzjocQWiB4Sc7zSqaIiDGB4%2FvItvrigm4QF6Niv2iu5WYnt4b6%2F5s%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sa7SjVTw0OcFCyklDZUcW7i16%2F6S7AYdN7p1VgdgcHS2wvqnaVMi95ljk3nDx6Kh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9zFtpo5Dz42w1Qb4k3X1oU9L2fwrjTrtiYYzHqCez9FVEyvNgnP668DQYzPSLg9%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWjaFWMzmxNEZ92C9RqkS3dhxOu1ItVq%2FvKMEk6M%2BChPr01Na8VtrR92GSCxC%2F4S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsgxqFpdsfB5fTxBh89yovkhm%2BSGs8OvVkfFaEi2uTBgODKwKhca6kpE8sMINkpl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHcEqhHbWdF%2B3ZxOX73DwaCIaaAMZ7CS0P3jsxtNxhme649i6ilMUqdgyzSlmtl%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YAxofjbPj0FmCos47tF12yPQwurAQ7NyPH%2Fi0hLKOcFUGAsOgLErChg89XqLlogC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PpoaNEowuzHp%2BDKJ%2BI8WDXcRQbvn3NgtCcUI9efEQMaqXQY8O%2BiJ68%2FmY%2FTHp67C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZSZdUMpkGWObigzcVrmeE60McUQj%2F0P2BDPGodmlI0pgRERd6W8QkYMztA1jLAVH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YEH1Qgur8Q6enUcywWYM%2FtRVhwBRum%2FZAkSask8MjftJyPBJP%2BzCTAJwf0mmZCy4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yv4vZkvZnBj%2FWovY9sw5LcB3mjBLzztWyCJ1OwJ7uOqG3rD4GEG%2FXz7gBRakQo75
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bovvjrXGUHh9YPk%2BdJhONHxZ3nsJl%2F1xb7ITyI5%2BmBgfse62st8Blm2lhvZBV3PG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ic3KhCFseg%2FSyl%2Fkg3cxJH3U%2FWkDHfwvse7SSFnaipWkwjpuErjxtauTBTDxl2kC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rxu6B%2B%2BJC3RsUdHVqRzyKCDQCMWqeaHuVla4nx1L0FmZ4mNKP7wUuEawyR9pFt52
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BISuj0ch%2FQS9lsyDS9qdncqTpEA3%2FiX6sx0Vips8ED9lbfaIUdB01NE2CDW1uhjf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kxvgqr3HVW8cMIdUffm9pVKmuO3EjnJ8s%2F8GxnQtPfUK1uwZcO9AcSUNcs0qF5CR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zU4m27LnzYSYuXfdt5%2BfhijBQTqzjxik%2B4KYIjCdjNtE7GTSxBs4OKcSg77G7Zbe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DIhsQZYowPq3OQGapTXNywztYWiVFsJ0PU8deeD2oCtuludnaxpcyWpQXrfxFLJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QMTnlqcVE8bV60koNjT2b5VjtGysNYuoR%2BdVJdcjR9AVGSkqUaPNu3c%2FU863LORO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFXh5aSNJ486Ls0xvxdaME2yYMvnCerzWeW41HCof4w1oIPMVTTnCM2uHOINFtmw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BiGlpgKJCnwEIG281IWjFlg33uQrUopzliH3p06xeEgdHWDFrYNG14YmeXVNYu1u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOYgK6LEoKNSIPuO00r%2BzKndcWUQ%2FSDA8oOaccuPS6BeSPFxwzdWMgAt4vIOlzPx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o5qx0wS%2FtuxETqy1wqBzsB%2BZckINW4E5wOxIPubUWJ2CbSRbsipzNP%2F0eVjpOQdC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zngtE9jJiDmcADXYjNolBgnQLmFgaeoTsEeWlgoHvPmZxrrs8J%2BpnEkJq%2FJYC6RT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22XRm4nsMjKk8ATbcB%2BB9rhdATJYzrFJAzqbgJdegpSjg0xRozw6tdh%2F%2Fbfc17fV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5KOJDPJpkwHyeG0axjXUX1CccE%2BcjyM3o5gx6jWIz9RUyIXxt2Yt3AYzakhwcSWo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHi7%2BrzatahrFbV6bNlwkxmSqK51SYyAF4V6QNni8H2Ttw%2BnUGzs0rIGsTa4cmWf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qY4tvy7lzL%2BQY8VkAJluAebtZ7kaEA5nov%2Bh2m%2B2zTzleXYLukOfTillmybXPbX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10150 Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              

10150 50500  Labor-Regu                        185,133      15,643     200,776      25,006.74            .00     175,769.26   12.5%
10150 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0         572.64            .00        -572.64  100.0%*
10150 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         489.44            .00        -489.44  100.0%*
10150 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         286.32            .00        -286.32  100.0%*
10150 54000  Labor-Othe                            750        -250         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10150 55000  Labor-Allo                            750           0         750         125.00            .00         625.00   16.7%
10150 58000  Associated                         20,442           0      20,442       3,327.76            .00      17,114.24   16.3%
10150 58100  Associated                         13,694       1,177      14,871       1,930.62            .00      12,940.38   13.0%
10150 58200  Associated                         13,036       1,167      14,203       2,090.54            .00      12,112.46   14.7%
10150 58300  Associated                          2,415         216       2,631         391.47            .00       2,239.53   14.9%
10150 58900  Associated                             40          10          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0%
10150 60290  Insur-Misc                          1,500           0       1,500       1,521.90            .00         -21.90  101.5%*
10150 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,400           0       6,400       1,573.01       5,771.45        -944.46  114.8%*
10150 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         253.50         100.00        -353.50  100.0%*
10150 63300  Fees-Publi                              0           0           0            .00         347.32        -347.32  100.0%*
10150 64475  Ops-Materi                         33,140      -2,324      30,816       3,245.50         835.55      26,734.94   13.2%
10150 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
10150 64825  Ops-Vehicl                            300           0         300           8.00         292.00            .00  100.0%
10150 64875  Ops-Volunt                         13,130           0      13,130            .00       4,450.00       8,680.00   33.9%
10150 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500         155.73       6,077.38       4,266.89   59.4%
10150 65050  Maint-Equi                            630           0         630            .00         393.00         237.00   62.4%
10150 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,100           0       4,100         210.04            .00       3,889.96    5.1%
10150 66000  Empl-Dues                             210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10150 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210          20.00            .00         190.00    9.5%
10150 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10150 67100  Util-Elect                         15,160           0      15,160       3,322.01      11,837.99            .00  100.0%
10150 67200  Util-Gas                            6,830           0       6,830         275.00       6,555.00            .00  100.0%
10150 67400  Util-Telep                         12,000           0      12,000       1,748.00       2,252.00       8,000.00   33.3%
10150 67500  Util-Water                         13,760           0      13,760       1,098.75      13,061.25        -400.00  102.9%*
10150 80300  Cap-Improv                        597,676     -34,878     562,798            .00      19,024.18     543,774.02    3.4%

     TOTAL Sr. Rec-Alejandro Ruiz              968,276     -19,239     949,037      47,651.97      70,997.12     830,388.10   12.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uY4iSyesXEW%2BqCLzFtb7v9njl%2FBhauzemh3JcnTdq55PkepV2nXDntWN9Uc%2FBr49
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oyxoXpuJ35HmoeeVmKr29fWMW8LMeVi3OpkroLE3pNj6vrG3TQUV%2BWLp3qxgp3Zz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2DjFKEdgNyRW%2FGrLod8GBiZLKWy89H1%2BoJ9Ql10UxwcoKBnhGdbMXl97amqyfQ4%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vYXW5eizY9X8CdggokwzubhXvk5udBdmTACvCVc8GlnO48R0Pd%2B%2Fry2AtnLQo7n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HyYODeF%2BsxFL%2BoP8obRQwv23GWWMFwAaGid1qY1fwpi6FV2ck8JfZ6ZZj%2B3XZavs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=td9a2vIHJldxD2IsJXo%2BBCxYZ33AVfgoChL42JRC0kmHf%2BR4wIKS6MYK8lGHsAxL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uCkhM8SFWHswKM2x1DkqlJlWr1CZJHqYjL%2BdPfLg0Uzqq7%2BvwIX%2BhKRTi0%2FP1a%2FR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2FsESinoNTycJVlq9ep%2BTRE6r27adnvhBKlGX%2Fa3vlnSzzQpbhZunhQe2weTGHRW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s8MYRzt9tq15EsVeZIVA9IprZ1Yx36ZYTFNHEUz1E3tzNWxzMvw8A%2F0QxUp224fI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z94AWieya7o2LxGmlzyf%2BXdml8nrjGWYg1dgkTm97xgEJXNZRMOL2V36Afq%2BuXkA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8MhWv38i%2Fdb7AbrCLlnik%2F330DjlzgYmyJn3I5Jiyk6RX4SDinK6if43cJpjy0c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MdmS%2B7ZdBXi1sa2FUiYEsGPrKi%2FAy3YGVJfKvB7%2FWhejmy9i%2FtV30GxwFEAg3dhm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sJYGpB9pcYCY%2FvFQFwbGEj%2FWoEwqS08zcx18V4m%2Bck5r5SprguSwbyVfSTZZWX5V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NoZP0wndG3f3jQ%2BJULNsUZqv8oBg8ZoLV9nREHeRMqu64wiYiNNdSfvuUdQHbUMV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWiXApunuQ3JEvc3ayQxHSeZoFznx8V6qCEnFJon0eCabO95HMmD5kFbFxcGvs5I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZR74nvZPs8lMLzRb5hUQk1478O0kF1GB%2FQWH9mZdmwA4l3IWGWT3CVGqzfKSKW%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKGv0VeDOCCvUJA5t%2FXvUjxGAPiz9%2FeBRwDJ%2BorgZEeaAgQkkgGK8vgaG1lV%2BnD7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A%2FZVZsc3%2FNgj4Cf%2Bt0v72kdMxji%2BkuBPdKpkaPHWFTdnK5QYe39CLwaLd5OjQ8F9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pAUogWNzmVJp7wdr7C%2BONYuCHWi2K%2B63ggbgm%2B%2BKrtCVNpC6WgukgIj%2BkfYaDv6Q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oihyin0oEHKIcNGA2QexcuJn%2FS%2BNjbMpIf9O51RD%2F%2FTmdhMK6KhqVBAN2TLE93az
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kGDRKSceqDt0B7H6RpESLNDfmyNd5Yj2%2BElc9zl3o1NFSR%2F%2FZFYG1CdtuLnTqOIa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uox7VkJF9fDHwNNL52yO9wHcQY776mU4JzQef2rFstjNGV%2FkWzKcBHPfk%2F51mQOw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScGiunpMDpOpe%2BulSdSRHGE0i4Kw4lnUkPkP1BPVV9zxecU5r0ldFZdJsmIhEtvK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECZyMTieUszQ6Tjv%2BkFRy1AIfk3q2E1m3K5OkdR4e0%2BQhyM8Jd2YuWDReiMbf5Tf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WB8%2FfRqpvDBjHHJIjqS0NrVgSVtN3sXHMKMdAhbOrm7N2rwadGmSl51PvaWMvljP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObaZkMrpQ21Q9cqdHqHmahZ7gZaJhZRTCy3pOWhAgpciv3T1OEkMOCSBqR%2FoOzvs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQTLrppFsujA3%2Fq9Yi%2ByykMA2%2BdwuIBr7y1Ds6zOXpXJ%2BPyT%2BdACl19fUQq1c8GB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5w%2BaFYqnM9z%2FIpI0%2FlmFyUrbt0i%2BZa1tBJSz9AuHPAMOLLYweJauljwqqwvSNRTP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fjvfADSshaLpNy0rcLgjLFBMiYxdcLn1mMKj%2FM3jKvAgRNZY5tU10qGQ%2Fao%2B3GHk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LpQg2POltNC0WdKTLbeKJG4fvoyNvHPSAPLaH7SKw7RS7CEtYYV55jGwZlvR26d1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2nzjhEU1EUiEN8ch9HN87MEIu%2F%2FPsaPsCrYHhtMGi1kc3fGfMftqAKjmiPcBQDj


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10151 Facility Maintenance                

10151 50500  Labor-Regu                        834,102      74,066     908,168     100,172.49            .00     807,995.51   11.0%
10151 51000  Labor-OT                           44,194       5,154      49,348       7,462.80            .00      41,885.20   15.1%
10151 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       8,183.97            .00      -8,183.97  100.0%*
10151 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,277.27            .00      -8,277.27  100.0%*
10151 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,082.57            .00      -3,082.57  100.0%*
10151 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,433.34            .00      -6,433.34  100.0%*
10151 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250         750       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10151 55000  Labor-Allo                         26,336       2,364      28,700       4,053.00            .00      24,647.00   14.1%
10151 58000  Associated                        192,218      23,118     215,336      32,646.06            .00     182,689.94   15.2%
10151 58100  Associated                         63,998       6,302      70,300       9,625.60            .00      60,674.40   13.7%
10151 58200  Associated                         88,870       7,952      96,822      12,360.87            .00      84,461.13   12.8%
10151 58300  Associated                         16,462       1,475      17,937       2,316.56            .00      15,620.44   12.9%
10151 58900  Associated                            150          10         160            .00            .00         160.00     .0%
10151 61200  ConProf-Ge                         18,272           0      18,272       1,836.80       7,985.31       8,449.89   53.8%
10151 64475  Ops-Materi                         29,400           0      29,400       4,305.52         973.59      24,120.89   18.0%
10151 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10151 64775  Ops-Tools                          13,650           0      13,650       2,716.33         655.00      10,278.67   24.7%
10151 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,450           0       9,450         508.42       5,511.66       3,429.92   63.7%
10151 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       2,389.30       7,610.70       5,750.00   63.5%
10151 65000  Maint-Buil                         57,750           0      57,750       1,376.94      50,225.51       6,147.55   89.4%
10151 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,500           0      10,500       1,200.25       6,954.05       2,345.70   77.7%
10151 65200  Maint-Leas                              0           0           0       3,329.16       6,644.26      -9,973.42  100.0%*
10151 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300         588.49       1,009.70       4,701.81   25.4%
10151 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10151 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10151 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680         267.20            .00       1,412.80   15.9%
10151 66500  Empl-Perso                          2,100           0       2,100            .00          35.75       2,064.25    1.7%
10151 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
10151 80300  Cap-Improv                         85,000     -57,703      27,297      24,627.58       2,117.11         552.78   98.0%
10151 80500  Cap-Equipm                        280,100           0     280,100      45,915.00      53,685.22     180,499.78   35.6%

     TOTAL Facility Maintenance              1,801,962      63,488   1,865,450     283,675.52     143,407.86   1,438,367.09   22.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TY0IbZIzwqUwvisgQzsZbfrS6jB9MiXP6NIn7zG6oxgTTgrY9qP3ghdY0YsSYdw%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vttezxY1a9QZky1nD4uSXusCvGG4ma8%2B%2Bfm7NEHxix%2BN9t%2Bgd3kBPcKmGcTyPCR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFjQFN0VkLLVfc2dK1u7KrJ39JuTzWKVqF%2BE6HQqMG8ljqRkFg4hLk1tXZTKXbHb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0UkiqEzS43JmQ0P3tSB0kbtHE4ofE1O%2FyuvtFnbECYGBSLALBpqncVUFSthj4rV5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cExah4m8pGUoD%2BKoxkdv6S4%2FQgmp3nNr05NIba11uUOpQedEkl3l3dJpEJwyF%2FHm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpTAionTgZzm8HUICIAgM7gC7JOpBKE2I9xZHaIcMRDGRDRiKPeAKKXMG1ycWQZp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SrY6w4LQfFpEAn08KRZOlV%2B%2ByqRvBNJfHy7v6r99RFd3MND8KFMUgEco8wozVgZu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPQ84ECEBRQIcW3gr0ordvRinjg%2B0PUb4QODuWyQkTPt6zRDgv%2F4%2BEGl47Ffd%2FaI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v4I439TtCvIui%2Bf9JTzx99GS930mzZ54JnLZNAJrIxNufjDb5WXNiPoEF5NLRInm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxgRiv573fH6j8puzEp5Tmbbf1thcXxNQXdbQxBG9RCdc0Osk2gnheaSfPMVO7Vh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TMUZXDErJNkITOib4pgUjwpREmFE8AqYk6W1EbDLONPqCX6LC4or7bKQFvv8NfVn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h2NmnXkEf%2B6iMqYR8n2FntogwYG83d%2Bwu2p%2FL13N3z6W5VV3XyxnAch5sncMB5ia
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ArVY07u%2FiPMD7S1Rizm2gZnV5Rm3r68hsNQgelvrfBpaod5%2FF9RI1Uicph8CkDuR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vTdcApvLHVqCjI5hz43%2Bs%2B5mQ%2BDfl%2FOsCLxPHFOPbhQFGl%2BXt1J%2BSjJcOOw0Z%2FSZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FqgjXuW2ts1S6Tewaw64Meh14DTYEwJBglJg4EC1Ls076c3s5hGgZBgLYUdRvaB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cO8tkewEeRUn%2FZIcvJvAhLqocgsGJ%2FiwkpVHHKx%2FeML2fSMOdge0Eju0nrMPCs5y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r8Gl65kNlpldYx7x9E3npROrqZAfCWtDHTFw1OeA8tLXlpKqYVBpPzHb2nxLmtx%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dxgaVbYsbvvdLtBjnobEOIEQ%2Fp%2B0L%2FibVbqPA9GoSbbDe%2BoImBvcVLzHKpjW5S2m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2tiu9MybQALT9295tzpIlZQFsYMnrrQZqNfvJgI51FvP1d8ILfHAvtFg2zmM9rmo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9U7Fz8C8WaNKcmSJ%2FW1SQHcPCW8K7mBEgs6U3LwFtrcJMzD9Zd%2BVHj%2BFLV8sorr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EDvDfpSrQTCbZOLMjcn5zezZFTJV3oSPmXGplJ1Th%2Fwqoxk2ohH4xkpD%2BJGOlDlM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3jBXkgdTTdTry0AjtPPoF5l0A%2FUxpq19Mebvegj8k08%2FrCfWAk3LnxbgbIiSirnS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YMBQe%2FALqDlHHVdMZwrvtqSpyFCBkyqS1mvj0KyNjsef3sDsRulSHwqqHQPDCYyv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nMyZLJzpCZHA%2FskltKb%2FhioFvOojCJlWwzc0CvoielbZr03SKFdeDw5f%2F3gMMeAN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnGV7spLmo9SiZo7TlOlmTfmSTXjYVWe3DYF29h13faJ0WTN%2Fe6NPZKcLeaqYzA5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vXa6cTgwZgz4l6jwgDfiakythYh9Lk5Xc7EBnkFYdjp5DT4bo4ij6Ag0%2BfDY7DEJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7eDxjghiEW47ypVTtt3ZzSC%2BsbFE6aSB4g3i2uxfd6luYZ6N5Ntm0DwczXLkpzsB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcDybUzRbwuEXdTow82ZQoJsmkVThLqUtyrSyVs51opUh%2BAWRS8AnVkKn%2Fte%2F7p4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BzDlgTU%2BMxQCWfT%2BTANBUTScf5K57TDjZbKrcMD09dIrGkywzeY3ZQfR2LOZeUES
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBntPzdBZIvAgFnTwHYYM1%2BtIwNHzuICbZg8a6LYyHv0U4efl%2FOku3tb2N9094ow


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10152 Streets                             

10152 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,169,954     106,974   1,276,928     106,973.50            .00   1,169,954.50    8.4%
10152 51000  Labor-OT                           26,796       5,504      32,300       2,235.98            .00      30,064.02    6.9%
10152 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         158.40            .00        -158.40  100.0%*
10152 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       8,802.06            .00      -8,802.06  100.0%*
10152 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,876.42            .00      -2,876.42  100.0%*
10152 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,774.00            .00      -6,774.00  100.0%*
10152 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250       1,250       4,500         271.25            .00       4,228.75    6.0%
10152 55000  Labor-Allo                         37,347      -9,355      27,992       3,570.00            .00      24,422.00   12.8%
10152 58000  Associated                        279,607        -599     279,008      23,166.38            .00     255,841.62    8.3%
10152 58100  Associated                         90,952       7,997      98,949       9,448.80            .00      89,500.20    9.5%
10152 58200  Associated                        125,726      11,743     137,469      13,368.06            .00     124,100.94    9.7%
10152 58300  Associated                         23,289       2,175      25,464       2,503.87            .00      22,960.13    9.8%
10152 58900  Associated                            182          -2         180            .00            .00         180.00     .0%
10152 61200  ConProf-Ge                        171,200           0     171,200      27,129.52     136,774.79       7,295.69   95.7%
10152 64475  Ops-Materi                         78,750           0      78,750       9,759.33       8,027.63      60,963.04   22.6%
10152 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110          13.11         351.61        -254.72  331.6%*
10152 64725  Ops-Street                         54,600           0      54,600       1,143.88      20,397.07      33,059.05   39.5%
10152 64775  Ops-Tools                           5,250           0       5,250       2,319.33         991.70       1,938.97   63.1%
10152 64800  Ops-Unifor                          8,400           0       8,400            .00            .00       8,400.00     .0%
10152 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         77,000           0      77,000      11,355.25      65,644.75            .00  100.0%
10152 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100         471.00         659.20         969.80   53.8%
10152 65050  Maint-Equi                        112,350           0     112,350       6,978.12       4,258.28     101,113.60   10.0%
10152 65550  Maint-Vehi                         84,000           0      84,000       3,800.49       5,536.86      74,662.65   11.1%
10152 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10152 66100  Empl-Train                          1,260           0       1,260            .00            .00       1,260.00     .0%
10152 66200  Empl-Per D                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10152 66300  Empl-Milea                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10152 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320         226.02          35.75          58.23   81.8%
10152 67100  Util-Elect                          6,850           0       6,850            .00            .00       6,850.00     .0%
10152 67200  Util-Gas                           21,010           0      21,010         141.90      14,858.10       6,010.00   71.4%
10152 67300  Util-Stree                        569,260           0     569,260      87,208.23     355,997.85     126,053.92   77.9%
10152 67400  Util-Telep                          1,860           0       1,860         299.13       1,560.87            .00  100.0%
10152 67500  Util-Water                          1,540           0       1,540         175.74       1,452.13         -87.87  105.7%*
10152 80400  Cap-Infras                        275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
10152 80500  Cap-Equipm                        425,112     265,000     690,112            .00     457,243.97     232,868.52   66.3%

     TOTAL Streets                           3,654,345     390,687   4,045,032     331,169.77   1,073,790.56   2,640,072.16   34.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22fl17J4%2FANx%2FxYSISYoC3IIgV%2FQf8Q3JtvnpLpX5MpA%2F5e6llAFisfz6x%2F1hF2h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BXeRsQn9KsE4Z1TYJJ4r1ySscAehi7Fv0Cubs7VNaj1UOSkx7OYLT%2F2SjQ0o%2BrtV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ks8bFDQjQg3BDU%2B5YLriemG5cITAgbmMH7QhJjBar%2BL2HibujMT1q4yLuBSyReRZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KF%2ByrFuNMlxcbqoYuR54%2BAmh1SHnl00%2BQu%2FiDQl5zDxUfANJrHBqcjm0yE3ggFVP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6AtrcN0cRR3ZXblb7GgaBREJqp%2Bw6%2Bk2IWN%2FNpKxLJpIAPzc5pzm6iiiV%2BPRXBBZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qlPnEf9c8x84NtZojj0PKaZMUNbp50aKiDpK4Y1IsZzOPUWiOw%2B2cxtvbojVUovv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QifQWVyWqS1FLvG%2BC6wW55aZBwUQZMoaMCZoJy4WOwtClJqiGY%2Bte5DUzcmInipL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edJZuDnIIQ1dPOAs0w5kD5jAlVAhCM4zV9ULv2CyGIR7q45nRAXMUk5QNhUSAXFN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VmJ6GSrkc4kgfn7FNllVMHGO6dXk%2Bn4dYl%2FGFCXFmCD1AZznbvmk0Y59%2Fpw%2F3smA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lyZIoWQAX4HoEvsGKrSOUEEmmHmwQLC6t1q6ysznf5qbN0H6x97ny1W1R55WMxpX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHdzuI1QjZf41S1pmKrWoG9yqMfBDDNfhrWUZn16dbTTiM3CK1K%2FO78O1skF4iMB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A7sMUPm%2BqQf3oK2DSur8wRQf1LS0NA5iAsutGtK9ideJecAIxxLxT7P0XJUTo8hR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nfxmbqtyDvFEbnOurCqCfw83kWtBBmCoU%2BqEtbfPrBXS%2Fsdy57HYbnxDRYm%2F%2BHim
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2%2BX4Svy%2FcXTOdhmhhkemAUIRPcA%2BYZRzokN5JTlq1CNqbAXw7Vb%2Fe1t3aDSmMnI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbi%2BP9HRvbVBXLmdyJ6YWLTYGiggzRGmE14U63ZcqwFVWGUMiJq%2BYO3nQAqXtzLN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqLvEOCq%2Fe2imXOCLxy61CliCJJzchh6DhVOn3ja1G3MTQfr%2BuG9ZZqaL8O0TEbK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWsMlD9s29UP7SftQgNiDjYmM38b%2BmxlgqiRyWu2QzAVajgqmnmc3c3z1u4%2BqzT6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k%2FohhUhSuWdjiR30hseLXzY6gH6Q0mVY5C1HUFsYJARSHsJ7J6hEwD0JZvFXKfPZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwGi1CIyQTvoLFFh3D7QEgs%2F%2FPwXPzgcW1o4TItINtJMX1ea0BfvcRbkEywvnmHv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OLQ3fI8sa%2FyUY16ry1mn45pskxkZ8WfHiAwGDrkDphoS1Ya%2FCiBgyj6xyIJ86Hc9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ayNIbovIrr2O8KxXQuGSBt8%2BnqmoGvmo0gnGXwWiU6wvQfBFn2Mcy3fBtk%2BAsFY%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2YxSVJTCKKkyDp1tnrYtlSvQuClilXlh7Q4nEj9zm8xd5UsT3ZH8UsugJtql4%2Fh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlmRijLWhrud%2Fp2ZtydDi6fcTUUBcZem1oTortkJpiLDyQSj7ysiKtGUkthkMEhZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eBXQQvmuBOPuzhLDsB88uRR9G1WD5uEP7nR4AZwFQF6KJRuTVVR2xfpeO6dzPvwV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iauz7rg4p%2Frz9ycj7YW68JnR%2F5hzDjc6v1rnpDUVnqiu2khSyNqbmQsNO1MWkGRS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bdfl1L6956tiomNd4MHe3qU4Oq%2BhqufELAOPSz0MYIPMCzXP2j414jZxxffRNLjG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUGjPyjzXRhxA4yde%2BjkgpvZun8JMrQ2Y1es%2BzUhQq0mhwSGu61ijJpGoSC8Znh5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijqwYAtvjQoWw%2FanWrMgoA0lj6rr3oqbLR46uwQ2bHjN%2Bur1WcIKT1t9oiyO9qqS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2F%2B1J87rLdtH7UpDGK59YO%2FJXuW8MzpR4gefdTkC%2BgUiaiLejdvlGOc97STaYgMV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jjEpYfw85dRUT5GNug8qVSd4huP9bhJyH6Eb4C14U3wYtV9ZygFWYgScnX%2BxOjw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uhQXapRfZX6oT5iIjTOCIK4bI%2B0q7BHb7CDXeyweMgEJBwlLcys57o4F89fbRC6d
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyicHDG1o%2BSSyS4rNYVEWkjw%2FZR2tl0mK%2B%2FhPtaw0yVyvRU3llJI5C3VAtlEzVeP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Da3gh65Mg3GhXgsndDqx8eekUfsOlTyPiY%2BFPqjb5rLxJDpZUkdTfKhNaDl5yP7l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V8luHtdkz213uLrexL1%2ByH4xNCMKPrA7dPLZq94emWvsrV8CYZfu8vIJ5oYL5wIw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nz3zNIPARP1FejGiyaHocSIVtksgmEvJaMwXdFRmsYX2KTZYK635sd0KtenCyLzd


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10153 Parks                               

10153 50500  Labor-Regu                        793,736      25,605     819,341     112,368.43            .00     706,972.57   13.7%
10153 51000  Labor-OT                           19,521         713      20,234         968.07            .00      19,265.93    4.8%
10153 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       2,085.32            .00      -2,085.32  100.0%*
10153 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       7,466.99            .00      -7,466.99  100.0%*
10153 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,880.72            .00      -2,880.72  100.0%*
10153 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,616.04            .00      -2,616.04  100.0%*
10153 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,250           0       3,250          77.76            .00       3,172.24    2.4%
10153 55000  Labor-Allo                         15,935         -27      15,908       2,550.75            .00      13,357.25   16.0%
10153 58000  Associated                        154,781           0     154,781      25,192.64            .00     129,588.36   16.3%
10153 58100  Associated                         59,370       2,014      61,384       9,325.72            .00      52,058.28   15.2%
10153 58200  Associated                         82,128       2,546      84,674      12,651.08            .00      72,022.92   14.9%
10153 58300  Associated                         15,213         473      15,686       2,369.56            .00      13,316.44   15.1%
10153 58900  Associated                            150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
10153 61200  ConProf-Ge                        328,237           0     328,237      40,624.06     211,196.32      76,416.62   76.7%
10153 64425  Ops-Landsc                        126,000           0     126,000       5,231.75         225.60     120,542.65    4.3%
10153 64475  Ops-Materi                        122,850           0     122,850      37,637.69       6,567.02      78,645.29   36.0%
10153 64480  Ops-Park&R                          8,400           0       8,400         228.75            .00       8,171.25    2.7%
10153 64510  Ops-PecosR                         25,200           0      25,200      15,015.55            .00      10,184.45   59.6%
10153 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10153 64800  Ops-Unifor                          4,200           0       4,200       2,335.86       1,529.00         335.14   92.0%
10153 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000       6,625.98      18,374.02      18,000.00   58.1%
10153 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500         509.97         540.78       9,449.25   10.0%
10153 65050  Maint-Equi                         17,120           0      17,120       5,014.15       7,096.50       5,009.35   70.7%
10153 65355  Maint-SR                            3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
10153 65450  Maint-Tenn                          1,050           0       1,050            .00         196.50         853.50   18.7%
10153 65500  Maint-Turf                         21,000           0      21,000            .00            .00      21,000.00     .0%
10153 65550  Maint-Vehi                          6,300           0       6,300       2,201.75         451.14       3,647.11   42.1%
10153 65555  Maint-WM                          100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0%
10153 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150            .00       3,000.00         150.00   95.2%
10153 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,420           0       2,420            .00            .00       2,420.00     .0%
10153 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         140.00         196.00        -126.00  160.0%*
10153 67100  Util-Elect                         88,000           0      88,000      16,227.89      79,772.11      -8,000.00  109.1%*
10153 67400  Util-Telep                          1,310           0       1,310         185.84       1,284.16        -160.00  112.2%*
10153 67500  Util-Water                        425,560           0     425,560     120,515.15     279,484.85      25,560.00   94.0%
10153 80100  Cap-Land                          350,000     250,000     600,000      42,630.14      52,136.81     505,233.05   15.8%
10153 80200  Cap-Buildi                         40,000     150,000     190,000            .00            .00     190,000.00     .0%
10153 80300  Cap-Improv                        210,000      10,000     220,000            .00     215,036.00       4,964.00   97.7%
10153 80400  Cap-Infras                         65,000           0      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%
10153 80500  Cap-Equipm                        176,685     441,775     618,460      51,219.70     119,881.49     447,358.60   27.7%

     TOTAL Parks                             3,323,386     883,099   4,206,485     526,897.31     996,968.30   2,682,619.18   36.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSafWyrzMDEVG%2FJ%2FJQj5pS9PXhuIWG9tt8%2FMGSGabY7L1jBaowTR715%2BA%2B3ii3eF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DMKZR5nKdHzkBiJUtUNlaD9jThxYdGLO9BOqV9AMNyyMPzGBFYEwasJXeHUoRe2N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZpKavsFgY5pbUD1HWVE6d8T7GhEulcOIkZO80P9FAOzGNCvslYSAY45NkWKZfNFZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MA6w6N4sG4bE04FHoB5Jyavm8hN%2FPxd8AK%2FqD5YEFFfcZDa8KdJ3wRKRyyc0SOaJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4Mg%2Fto%2FMGL7UxKIWKgNJTyZatP3dZ3H9OOcGkhgQo%2FButdmrhUgLKRJlvbMhzLS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OnA35%2B10fh02rKuQqnLLo0wMUw9zhGABLNRaRK1ITNdbgVJGG2lj1%2FgHS2H5P7OH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0NwkohvBVgUNcZJXgGcVO4ww2HQh2dtvakJLEGSIdGPL1Cyog0gO1%2FqoZEKEjYM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wlsrMze%2B4H%2FG6UybbpUw6YDwKW%2BZZ30Z%2FrcaEVltjTdRUMT3pRldTSAmGmHwtICJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cveKwVabnvPw9m79udfAlzS1rtm5rjZY7%2BJKAmFW%2BncoE6eM%2BPfs9Y%2BH7LQ48SYu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jhc7bF35ey0BKxXni9qPvn4gL8XSl4A0OTeUviGf0%2BtlwpJEUSVbXIX4WvdA0ytT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FqNel7IShpwSii4wPG9NqO7gl4r2NA2RtIV21IuCDFvIj6bwjCQyhhdFErzpvl3m
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzKZlTBgCFITK47Km7lPws5RCXk4G%2FYT6oi9CLPGEjdJYcPB%2BKyfmUpTg1DThCT9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wVpuEPKJyd6CGnW4ma1IGNFNrh%2Bk1lv4OzMNo30Q%2Fg7VGS4fOVINAuEu35%2BmgsJ1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qaXQJUYSltTCSFrFCM5QSnvUZS7fFwbnrYiH3MSfvJ%2FNvLa1A5aMsG2SK7T150P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WyLZPxtz%2FkpPIFuonWoJtOV3t41kkX8zkLm2712VC8UjPls4SUBd%2BXy5dMLkbyOi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkz8goVkdAmd6G2bgszMWw4NVbaeeqT4sLn2dewRHF%2BtazxvvAC4tSq9zOigqnG9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5lLdbKitJydbc3G8%2F%2B%2FnB0uotOYmvGH20aDNdXys8Mn7nL066od1ztwcgy57nQzC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SeM3goxDCIlO5oFMCio8XtoO68yXMVB7hVbJSlcTt6TP9kjKGRcas%2B2C71KXNlGf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oq%2Bkt%2B37K98Inz9r%2FqxiXG5DSSyzej04sWqBD9z8%2BE9iwupUe2Fl%2Bx7LhXHXlkja
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRAOAWniaOxpY%2FlUcrUFHDm4WI6TDcf4fWLcqdb8ndTXdq4xDokLspBnerg4ndDZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Os6syf9%2BF7w53b2uWRRxYqEr6yrqRohRuM1Zhd8%2B8vng1len3hcGWuRl%2BRNJ5BR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gyCRAxSTJyOprJ5KUV%2FdZ6bRtoGFUG%2B8K%2B0dFlL0rfah7WskgDLrG%2B0DW1LJSYiW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNFdm%2BjINZ6aj%2BrwZfcnehkxnaTSYaLMeIMNfS9I4kYjvbOZGnqZ9i1wvOfjWdv%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XcrSwhUeWb5g9xq2kMedyGueVEky88AtsfaNYaXvPVFFXEZhY5YZNsa2TBVe3dlQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iUNaZ6xh7YhD8M%2Fs8s6cInKkGeFzBOnHEhg0v%2FmQCoez0B6u%2FmS%2BAfa1OXe5iDaR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IIsMNvPemqL41bByfEQ4jUn6S%2BXzUVRbsSCtlF1kymlzX9a8EUHEwcNNU6jhJzdU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BR7FjEwx2WLPxfiQCHShnCCuz0eVG01n8xlZ%2Big0KeqNytCg%2FAGUerN7%2FN7Kh0Ee
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPPS9w9fBW4QW1eN%2F6bSz7mOr45PB%2FihveQ1N4FP%2FrsaaeNaHEifszXuKA9uXrTV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UzNFDyQWlEKcE5OcfBuA%2F95a8bhgonTi7cPACDL2XKxWxrlOohe5HAXSBJPK6Pla
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9es%2BQIGBd1VNvWxAZRdpZC97knA6W1W%2F5AaiMUjR8xR%2BJKWU9ikZqFH6iLdK9Qyl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0zkNVFbbQ%2BsxQ3nwLqLhb1hDAqfV9XE8DPeRV04svgd7qI48M25a8KuiPPEs%2F%2Fn3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gfcGandPk38rTwsX5dbFxKk%2BBDH5i7lYRHZSM%2BN2ZOYf4SioatrIlBrqktUEmOp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1TFo840CPhYAdmU9NQZ0xbovycY1pM4ekL1O%2FeUlQxgtpynwMi68okRWsZn8NKiw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CT9ycF9KV3Mrwod4PfeGTa3ZvTGcJ8VhAKgY2u%2BXYsrQG%2FK6C%2Fqd%2B6Tj3fUd%2BLPR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T99p1QJe%2F44%2Fucyv2%2FE%2BgO5sKmLVL7ccLu6lVymMu4RF40FygHNPP9AbE%2FXCNgL3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1yA4gs%2FTLPxRIv%2FOrRPY1lM2LaxO%2Bpm88YfGotXe4G7wCBIQV2ScwXALTiOdMARC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=097659ib6RgeBY7rLZNbmrBzmPnazbB%2FpLG6zbQ2ouQC6EECI3TWoqyGDrXE9rAx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B4RmrlvTySvdnPvXOWbW5bwgMp5mpDTGEU7mkUKAqx2XqIf24xU1Vu0QYVusYCgH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VlU0E9u2JP9Ggv6m8VKAFxQC8p9QlCDe2ELR2fejVv7PzkOw9bBxrYmneETL30qx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10154 Community Service                   

10154 50500  Labor-Regu                        322,068      10,550     332,618      39,567.48            .00     293,050.52   11.9%
10154 51000  Labor-OT                            6,971         180       7,151         645.78            .00       6,505.22    9.0%
10154 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       2,288.23            .00      -2,288.23  100.0%*
10154 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         993.92            .00        -993.92  100.0%*
10154 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,029.22            .00      -2,029.22  100.0%*
10154 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,500           0       1,500         176.50            .00       1,323.50   11.8%
10154 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,268           0       8,268       1,272.00            .00       6,996.00   15.4%
10154 58000  Associated                         87,132           0      87,132      14,176.90            .00      72,955.10   16.3%
10154 58100  Associated                         23,382         820      24,202       3,195.17            .00      21,006.83   13.2%
10154 58200  Associated                         34,786       1,139      35,925       4,797.04            .00      31,127.96   13.4%
10154 58300  Associated                          6,444         211       6,655         897.59            .00       5,757.41   13.5%
10154 58900  Associated                             60           0          60            .00            .00          60.00     .0%
10154 61200  ConProf-Ge                            350           0         350          71.65         644.61        -366.26  204.6%*
10154 64325  Ops-Graffi                          4,200           0       4,200            .00            .00       4,200.00     .0%
10154 64475  Ops-Materi                         23,520           0      23,520       3,323.92         641.33      19,554.75   16.9%
10154 64775  Ops-Tools                           8,000           0       8,000       1,409.48            .00       6,590.52   17.6%
10154 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360            .00            .00       3,360.00     .0%
10154 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         12,000           0      12,000         900.02       7,099.98       4,000.00   66.7%
10154 65000  Maint-Buil                          1,050           0       1,050         134.90            .00         915.10   12.8%
10154 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250          25.12          97.50       5,127.38    2.3%
10154 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,680           0       3,680         354.95          41.82       3,283.23   10.8%
10154 66100  Empl-Train                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10154 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10154 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10154 80500  Cap-Equipm                         98,200     -65,000      33,200            .00            .00      33,200.00     .0%

     TOTAL Community Service                   651,071     -52,100     598,971      76,259.87       8,525.24     514,185.89   14.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lReB7xkCM%2FMAQ7Hz%2FckF2ri8%2FDukq8KA32pThZrAQv9PsgspUjwH4qQwP9UkunFH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Q1FTKLlncrV5jXMA7RvutUx1KmgJi8o1nuULfFOsyYVRgJ%2FtbBmP%2FGq3F%2By9XUG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajKxQqaJ5ytsmAN3SiTCUESWtx5ILP8jBmeGqr5VbrPqwl1%2Ba8Q8So%2FtxE1jlD6R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0uNI5z0sSK%2FjOUkrWTcSb1NSSZuHcqLRi%2BnoStzoddat7JOfALjtiCZVd9bItOv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BoDyf9wGuhOY3Tr7C1DaeV%2BkO%2B8R98rwlcyAWiwr21jLbkanCb%2Blt65IIGyhDZe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMah%2Fl5OuFLeG2wmYPUaxcLBR4kQcyd7BsyF9D9FakgrchC8DEoLzIEwMT%2Fx%2F%2BY7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KtRj8K9tYI4tHXkwSdcY6tvo0W7ObVqZhYGqWYD5yp4RZhwvt9D1BMnTHw3zCZx9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7YzONgJVWQoF5AT2p5Lo84Ks8gB6fIXpkjNkuPBzN8K2y7%2FlvzBI3eH2R4tytWP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frmjyS4LSftMwQvnmCO%2B4ebDMe1ch0DBLc6cFJ6PNvc0BzlSzMQdXLS6A0mMMkXe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66tdozp76i2rA%2FYgFDsPRnAnuUB5e%2B4At5Mu%2BO59d7SRwIbpXVWCRT76GwGYPbft
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQItYPF%2FAB8MkSQ4sTqpuotJc4retTfkT%2BakeFKrf4jcjxhdwsrygsthPtkx2fEk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tJh7f4TYM70DjvS0idoaF6JP4jIYFwQDSSN%2F8Z%2FYm%2FWzTQ6unPa2%2F7Mn9bL0eBpF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f17sbD3yO%2FNCWhOMKI7OTWJ6L7ePslYZDtZxJLCl%2FsvAjuqLpK1Kx%2FEXNgt7VJzy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLNsjip5KN6T78qAkPkOt1GqZ19eydOplloTCcJlbzqZbmNsDNlcXI1vJpO5u711
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FlhCpkCeIFWpPAb278gPMAuCEmBDOeHwVlR09X53L5OBH4lS4xK3lssCSsN2D2c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2KPLNJlOpccJavGTDM%2FilvBJDutaBqz4KpePig%2FQl%2BjtgQRTNwFjK1bKxV1bfQ2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLPwQ%2B0%2Fy%2BRHzah3PyK5a9J2Uko3t70uPldFjiYCVMajl3ezCjwA1OeTP%2BH%2BnUGQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YNz3bAWVVtJSAsq%2FZYDFGafVwPqzsbe05ESOxCjFVc%2FEIs8Z2EREzUAhNIP7bGyR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B5K4722mnt2wtZkY5sa8B7V1hbD7ORNH5wP9sgLxs%2BLZncCSmlCW4ZDyCIs1LJBK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eZdTPAUQTJHM1kCGBBSQ4uAQh4zVf%2FhDIvdAUQtlWRyB6PgXOvpR8RwyX8a9ZNeY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ct0KBm%2BzPAN70vaf9HZCAX%2FF3lShf%2F8YWVf4vKcfiiRNy8j37jJbOIOPQTazSr96
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F0xetDAEC5G07dWVzdVJQHe9xRJb7jWU7ioJrOx0bOs6CRCaCEhwQmDJfFXlfEFb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIb5%2Fo2zhhcNDy4heO7tA4wXTWOPNDuRrR6UJ4YP6Zam45k%2BZIMDISLsXYWSrHGN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g42BPInAPoHwzEM19E%2FWxSuYaqzLX%2BiEkDzvOH5ZsxHMYvhA%2Benxdn3WUEVt9ptK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=owIF%2BcAgTkuKMXqee%2FEcMZXPO%2FTrt%2FzkCbmtZqrOzYbqK%2FuV72b01AZbP3mdMAZz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10155 Garage                              

10155 50500  Labor-Regu                        992,684      45,243   1,037,927     119,721.14            .00     918,205.86   11.5%
10155 51000  Labor-OT                            5,520         212       5,732       1,810.92            .00       3,921.08   31.6%
10155 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         215.88            .00        -215.88  100.0%*
10155 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,649.22            .00     -10,649.22  100.0%*
10155 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,232.32            .00      -3,232.32  100.0%*
10155 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,645.45            .00      -8,645.45  100.0%*
10155 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750         250       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
10155 55000  Labor-Allo                         29,169         -27      29,142       4,073.25            .00      25,068.75   14.0%
10155 58000  Associated                        245,294     -22,845     222,449      30,975.80            .00     191,473.20   13.9%
10155 58100  Associated                         72,634       3,495      76,129      10,466.01            .00      65,662.99   13.7%
10155 58200  Associated                        106,990       4,879     111,869      14,788.15            .00      97,080.85   13.2%
10155 58300  Associated                         19,817         905      20,722       2,770.17            .00      17,951.83   13.4%
10155 58900  Associated                            160           0         160            .00            .00         160.00     .0%
10155 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,500           0      15,500       1,458.55       7,222.06       6,819.39   56.0%
10155 64475  Ops-Materi                         38,850           0      38,850       5,765.67       4,733.73      28,350.60   27.0%
10155 64600  Ops-Postag                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10155 64775  Ops-Tools                           2,940           0       2,940            .00            .00       2,940.00     .0%
10155 64800  Ops-Unifor                          6,300           0       6,300            .00            .00       6,300.00     .0%
10155 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          8,400           0       8,400       1,506.14       6,493.86         400.00   95.2%
10155 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,880           0       5,880          61.59            .00       5,818.41    1.0%
10155 65050  Maint-Equi                          5,250           0       5,250            .00            .00       5,250.00     .0%
10155 65550  Maint-Vehi                          3,150           0       3,150           6.29       1,237.26       1,906.45   39.5%
10155 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10155 66200  Empl-Per D                          2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
10155 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10155 67100  Util-Elect                         22,990           0      22,990       5,745.28      16,254.72         990.00   95.7%
10155 67200  Util-Gas                            4,300           0       4,300          60.60       4,939.40        -700.00  116.3%*
10155 67400  Util-Telep                          5,880           0       5,880         857.14       5,442.86        -420.00  107.1%*
10155 67500  Util-Water                          6,980           0       6,980       1,228.27       5,771.73         -20.00  100.3%*

     TOTAL Garage                            1,610,368      32,112   1,642,480     224,037.84      52,095.62   1,366,346.54   16.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cVR7crOGR9Jf1z%2FbobZLUYuVpDavUaa4dZ84OninPxpBznRT%2BksW%2BQnLjvcZw8Wg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BpnWXyIEN3RTn0ft1KFqFtAXasPJo6FjADkwAO9Imbh7XYhsfsk80k%2B35CpqbH5f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1UTROfUF59aOjmzQuHaHMRnlcOFUKzhNTLIeYZwnrShhwDG490A%2BRNjNy%2BUTiIMu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pqkj3abk7mMckfjoUn0sM%2B0E7fEr7%2FQQ6aG9cGMTA1qvxXs1WgQyRzwpt4t6igOO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28jV%2BOMruii6kOHEXpThN7fyH8DAoalzdGNvYAkeFtxVn3Z4QLIy6%2Bb8D9V6AK4K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mJIy5i5JWakmax5BQbyDziwCuXCrhJvob%2BV2eeL%2Feh5NKtxUrgdhxjjH2etV%2BkLf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxGIMv7tviMB%2BbRBsBrWWN4FFkiOxlhX88LRg4rb4OpKqRrHxWc%2FiRjB335b%2F%2BfO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2oBWaiogoyChojfLxwC%2FqLh1CnNrujc%2BiSK8FiZqDSfvt%2B3LWqtkK252B7%2FGPXg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GL9jkIjwV8qGMuCnAUIjBSG6Be5CiADYYke0d08rAYmClBKM5ctSQvwr7ePbfTsU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wF0K2vsQSc3JeCBpXyKjnf1wYo3GErtDc4lVTApOqCjK6EPwcP%2Bl4meE1DMDxLq%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgeemay%2B0KJY3fxD0aFGwpnjsKeCovae5T%2FIUQelJnwTwH%2FNoHkwkP3irLlAgEVC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8I08FkAsbEZTbSvTwDRhDOJnssPc%2FNBgnL9hSIwIyoeO%2F%2F7mP0%2BZ1nyDRpyqWXbi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BMuiHKZUzPvwZ2xsbDFF9tGDySOG5jcsAUGdXCi8fLyCtD2QPu%2B7pZ5%2FJhsuRY8r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WJezVJ8eREvG7NERWlryPeTG7reCZMocN6tp8UtxXBvAArjOdc19QNianQUyRtw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ux9ZVvC76Iy3MLkmMuiAriDEMupvpTukdOJxFblYYxOlLejiP0bsnkXhYITg%2FJEJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXdTUpGE3mBmebSlOgmcV4lzOCXquS4ioxVqy26Gn5LB0niC54YJLUednxsbZDLh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dpv6LvNoGpFpwTeRNAsYe%2BecVu3iiv96q1IqjvoBij0jgYPW4PtfEuX1aMBkVizh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mMfSyc1XkClb0kvjBBcsvBZ7qtH%2BVyPuLsF8GskqPFkazdZsXtvrmbhwg%2BQ%2BxQDF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ACrqt16s4y7efb3uN7clNHW5hvgZojuU%2F7BOEQgj9tnu0nY3Q2gfVOVCm0G%2Bmj1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZCMadjG1R90mr5W15qfbcRhSSuy1y6c1JNvhm8lGZM%2FqG%2BlzvLx0Cga%2FDIoWHul9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmsrVRPP%2BBaX8N5d%2B9qQB9LMCf7Wme%2FoMoRmXTltjrtEYGnczO4z%2F7UioxeMXjpB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gHVr4SW%2BI4JsTJTw7t1sAC9lJoFi8FSX5PsfRzUqOaSlxblUmF7aAguOc3uevjbk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3CB36AGQ3%2BefSWs9SEwTszmfpcjXd91%2Bk4rrJBlM03sjdhNro1bCH9ZHeef5M2Cr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFLDqOjzq9eWc5rbD5qvbiG9yLTT9QTLpKzbX%2F1weLt%2F5xQDiFEfBZMP%2BKBVJP58
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QEXfuIyJO4nPx3CAkgL7c0Y%2FT06tc%2BN40gS4mzgG6bCkIyMsHLxAEiO3o9sgmRBK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fsv0VISvPW9HY%2FnYUCAMMAY66aD2PYmIndeWFQzIbA%2BiWcF0ecds2gQgKfh2XtEi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCo8mIyeKcvBOj2Eo%2FhoR4db66yWPMYifMqgLB2VaiFD20T97n%2FoTJnkxIkQMprT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPRYXDLgXz3SGQD%2F5NrHCPXS2SY%2FbzTDvOPmiMc7KM9s0fSqj9FGNPOpVKxL7wLw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enm97z%2F10MWkLF0ydU9GT2T1fFoq7KMcQ1iuArCsDETqiLWO3Ihi%2FmPmy8kLeItw


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10156 Electrical                          

10156 50500  Labor-Regu                        679,624      22,074     701,698      79,490.90            .00     622,207.10   11.3%
10156 51000  Labor-OT                            7,355         299       7,654       3,699.69            .00       3,954.31   48.3%
10156 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         193.92            .00        -193.92  100.0%*
10156 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,200.32            .00      -4,200.32  100.0%*
10156 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,337.68            .00      -2,337.68  100.0%*
10156 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       8,161.68            .00      -8,161.68  100.0%*
10156 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10156 58000  Associated                        104,816           0     104,816      13,296.78            .00      91,519.22   12.7%
10156 58100  Associated                         50,221       1,709      51,930       7,099.28            .00      44,830.72   13.7%
10156 58200  Associated                         73,404       2,384      75,788      10,057.08            .00      65,730.92   13.3%
10156 58300  Associated                         13,596         442      14,038       1,883.79            .00      12,154.21   13.4%
10156 58900  Associated                             80           0          80            .00            .00          80.00     .0%
10156 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,710           0       1,710          71.62         988.10         650.28   62.0%
10156 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       1,618.55         423.42      18,958.03    9.7%
10156 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
10156 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,750           0      15,750       2,558.40      13,041.60         150.00   99.0%
10156 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950            .00            .00         950.00     .0%
10156 65050  Maint-Equi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10156 65550  Maint-Vehi                         10,500           0      10,500       2,382.54       2,876.30       5,241.16   50.1%
10156 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840            .00            .00         840.00     .0%
10156 66100  Empl-Train                          2,630           0       2,630            .00            .00       2,630.00     .0%
10156 66200  Empl-Per D                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10156 66500  Empl-Perso                            630           0         630            .00            .00         630.00     .0%
10156 67400  Util-Telep                          1,580           0       1,580         227.54       1,742.46        -390.00  124.7%*
10156 80500  Cap-Equipm                        172,000    -110,000      62,000            .00            .00      62,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Electrical                        1,161,106     -83,092   1,078,014     137,279.77      19,071.88     921,662.35   14.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7m2s0dkq4C0yL7QHuWg3ZBIZhjRUtxIdie35JCzvs4hKy6lLgRznxqRrZGVw%2BH9%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOFuAy3M3CGgieNJQYripP%2FYfDxkn4zEhsS3VOU8bYPzPwhUoMByBZfsNZE4pDMq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8WUXatqM0ZaiiU0YgLz%2FGmT%2B7nzOMs9K0m2l68JhvhONtLyYN1k%2FKbP%2FVVe68LiZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gor9mBrpdWQ%2BNWiveU63FokEqejHEycQS8ildvYfsymmXrYCrNWBGbntkavNG5VO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9qbOELdosWjnELR5VmNpAv4FpflR%2FVGxOo9clgpWGZTDZm8juhpiyLH%2B8U6iTml
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qE3UMtcGEZc%2FmX%2BCwbSMf0IXOclbatzgHDFWhi5KUOOZbD5Q7GwNAFUjs7LBGBGA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BLJiWxEUG%2Fvrf4QHGb1H3nv%2FJUDXWlV%2BFkjuUBKSXUe%2F51lOn%2BA4W03z693Nkv%2FF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FOPP2AEIc8gaOlqgr6a2g7ruvXWMjlakilM%2FYBJirk3c1%2Balm6miPn0YGp%2FKSV0c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W3oUUWZx6PJ5eERVaQykeXCpkHrMv%2F5%2BW0K2MM0rbjTg6YjKukD2YLjpflaFCAJx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNnBDWQqkiCamPGv6Qa%2BK5lV521iP3Pf12HOwvpBivhewmlGBvyRxflcqWi7rOQE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FVYtCPeYhax759OW%2FDOA5pYkXECS0wiXV%2B1fC7VK9rwdUhMcyzSIpX182%2FOa%2B7Jl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCozXAgiNVcPpmZvhMgi44JLOd%2Fyrq%2F0XxIIWRThvtu5WN5YekUCK1Sbmxsz3UQz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D3RES8V71xsON22BndX56oLRBKHPxqiLjKhlU4Q1iw7hieKh%2F9Xts8eMGlltR%2BNT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bvgJn6m7R%2F9bDAtTa52rWejvhQE%2F1kw4Uhwzw0H%2BNyM5vbFtiFZ5THc%2BQx%2BjrCW%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R60ZizvzflbF2kxA0q0cSIHYsww23fN5FwIGKpoREGF0ko94p3gXDxkxytXL%2Bid%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uEF%2F%2FLxyNioAiYisyjNtsX8GLdwVlGbr42TUNEVOIsXvkD5Gv6LNBim%2FN7%2Fn9ovH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrQiFXUyB7ye8AT0cLbEf%2F3yQRDzv2GSrRK6TY4Z40wls0AzbtjtE4i5Bs45mG0R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnxzPkNCdAq6vcKt60yW4v%2FrL361ADCMEI6tY7B1dQNcjMYOo2HcGcDe%2BGcqi3TT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=22P23lydYiB6JIwakRo1pC4RhUfUT3pfREuRzB8UbkGCNjhr8z0i%2FAfmGEZ%2BH1kU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V071t9Gkstq6YSFULmH6qX4vkWsP4pfyiEnDTEtaUG2QXIM5EhveJ9nqmUkaLEGl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T0FSq9xcvfgKA97qasdg8rbIvjJsYEzHxGofuaB0jREMzU6sFThlgn4htwy0XHef
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rsIxOm8JlvwvBu15aaEdsICPYTZKflxPzBtK4w06iS0k9PGZufsd2TqgAoi3LWLU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J8cms6CuaAt1osJrh75aV%2BDb9IX%2F77mbAnTrX7FGvr3bk0HIKMmzG0r3pxaaVs%2Ft
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBz%2BGUP5Ug%2FIRlYTWMItA71dG8FEDzXQQnjAtfWtalni3e%2BCnPgsJxJO0uxHKD78
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LSUBdZl%2F6EjZq5JuYq5SrfYNU3IIo2ZqDaW%2F0XayCzDBLLE%2FLUE7ycaOhMPpL9xT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10157 Construction                        

10157 50500  Labor-Regu                        794,171      32,723     826,894      92,616.38            .00     734,277.62   11.2%
10157 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      11,543.31            .00     -11,543.31  100.0%*
10157 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,060.88            .00      -3,060.88  100.0%*
10157 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       4,639.70            .00      -4,639.70  100.0%*
10157 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,750         250       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
10157 55000  Labor-Allo                         18,221       9,625      27,846       3,872.00            .00      23,974.00   13.9%
10157 58000  Associated                        240,175           0     240,175      35,308.94            .00     204,866.06   14.7%
10157 58100  Associated                         56,260       3,258      59,518       7,859.32            .00      51,658.68   13.2%
10157 58200  Associated                         85,776       3,532      89,308      11,943.97            .00      77,364.03   13.4%
10157 58300  Associated                         15,888         656      16,544       2,237.17            .00      14,306.83   13.5%
10157 58900  Associated                            120           0         120            .00            .00         120.00     .0%
10157 61200  ConProf-Ge                            563           0         563          87.15       1,009.11        -533.26  194.7%*
10157 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       2,599.10       1,362.92      17,037.98   18.9%
10157 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,680           0       3,680            .00       2,122.14       1,557.86   57.7%
10157 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,000           0      17,000       2,731.93      15,368.07      -1,100.00  106.5%*
10157 65000  Maint-Buil                            950           0         950            .00         510.90         439.10   53.8%
10157 65050  Maint-Equi                         16,280           0      16,280            .00            .00      16,280.00     .0%
10157 65550  Maint-Vehi                         19,430           0      19,430       1,679.19         567.75      17,183.06   11.6%
10157 66000  Empl-Dues                             110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10157 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00          35.75          74.25   32.5%
10157 67400  Util-Telep                          1,470           0       1,470          94.98       1,305.02          70.00   95.2%

     TOTAL Construction                      1,293,954      50,044   1,343,998     180,274.02      22,281.66   1,141,442.32   15.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JdABhvNINeSCCGIFu9Ip%2BnojULIt01lylsp9TUyJEHzmlJFmKgOSj3%2BT27H%2By7QC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ql94mp69kqn2Qr5dpvTl0D4ZKV43CVvNYru3JfouUnn08x5M8Nkr50sk8joPq5Fc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SNRWNlJy1PzvZQODvxXLvHBdZ30NfEKQzrdgfog9m7Wh793PFMhkPGgtI4y%2F9tOQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ByIU5yJASUJtQFugTv15ar1r94r0w0Ja6N0%2BZT53qQNuLIXU10Z2btDxVL6exvv3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2FxZHnC6q3U6CW2t7FcyVxKDeQWlEyPtQel5vbbYzzeb5%2BkEnZJKVYyl7dO192VP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2pTbjBWhZD5y8WOUmbBUEe0w20znQ%2BVsEk26Aj9KNVWg6MFYo2wpWEuLm9FBWNR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FFt3U%2BzcUdnFAyXoMPp3u2iB8wB9PnQyEduK%2FaCy6s798bEhXxo9Nz2oFf38s8Uf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKaHiBrO50C%2BJ8zCqbNngKe3FcuAqgll2spVEYkTIC0ftT7PfVWPAOjS5dRYkg8r
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=030dWZMT3Xv%2F7AF7hBjuUh5XtjnvcJeaIcmHtbj6fZU2UEWTpUhlW28LysJqCZby
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tYXnswNUpIFI7F5BKABHb1fvda4%2FI2yQ2lKZ49MqznPuuRHVGGyDe2bNJp%2BCPPGI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vlqbb4qGkrea86sMorf2og7zM2TuuuU91m%2BqRV0dlNp%2FliQkb91YYvqR%2FX%2FANDfv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t5J1ggLtjQE1BeUaEYWr%2BWLSeApaGMo7pVvz9NDnXjufFtSLBZNnXF0Tmc9s27sa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BekoS2nqkD81sV9F8dCQQ5msJwHlTjr1qv%2F1lBSTjJH7Kg5JChp4cwGGM9kB3d7C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DVbW%2FEoIzpSJ%2BRbk%2F0FlXefSCdFvq9xa7%2BDKYsYh3GjYwMI2bG4VjH4bRA86a529
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivKxBkABTFikSdc9PiliKwZ9DzvEeOifqwsTCvv2gzZQp%2F0yBf75sqhBNspZJ%2BFF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lNQtR3KCaWtb%2FwlMV7tZPnLWzsdKTLRUnl5nFzanLUK3L2%2FCO4hSi5uPYC%2FPm078
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AtEHVcVCnOZGdaJzRhTIHVa7bdNbZWslEKnTn0HjGzzp5W8Nbi94FCOYYkKVb4j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0ljLKyD9SIDUD6XpziylqqjK6eWwt3TzXFLfNZETqkEN07T5t1E0SaqKziTEPMW1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75SH%2BIi3sGj1eRVAjoH76cR6ATZxvm4mk8GHdQCscSpi%2BwyZrTQ6LMzii3DfsHaB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lsSAhEcLuOd2R93HqyNSLw%2F4BuI%2B1eAXYkqxOxgb4ILrs3XeErtB533Dc8hcfZUe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xyFmZXxErK8Jas63g%2F6at7UQY9vbU5HLVNNyetteXJPWS%2FxeoIjag1k%2BWg76kZh9


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10158 Projects                            

10158 50500  Labor-Regu                        629,452      92,177     721,629      35,166.40            .00     686,462.60    4.9%
10158 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       9,016.51            .00      -9,016.51  100.0%*
10158 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0         917.44            .00        -917.44  100.0%*
10158 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0         888.96            .00        -888.96  100.0%*
10158 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
10158 55000  Labor-Allo                         12,531     -11,031       1,500         250.00            .00       1,250.00   16.7%
10158 58000  Associated                        143,495           0     143,495       9,232.54            .00     134,262.46    6.4%
10158 58100  Associated                         47,325       6,187      53,512       3,412.60            .00      50,099.40    6.4%
10158 58200  Associated                         67,983       9,956      77,939       4,147.85            .00      73,791.15    5.3%
10158 58300  Associated                         12,593       1,844      14,437         777.70            .00      13,659.30    5.4%
10158 58900  Associated                             80           0          80            .00            .00          80.00     .0%
10158 61200  ConProf-Ge                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
10158 63100  Fees-Filin                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 64475  Ops-Materi                              0           0           0         556.20          90.00        -646.20  100.0%*
10158 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 64800  Ops-Unifor                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
10158 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         17,500           0      17,500       1,641.29       9,903.62       5,955.09   66.0%
10158 65050  Maint-Equi                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,500           0       4,500         153.94       2,346.06       2,000.00   55.6%
10158 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,750           0       3,750            .00            .00       3,750.00     .0%
10158 66100  Empl-Train                          5,000           0       5,000            .00       1,462.51       3,537.49   29.3%
10158 66200  Empl-Per D                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10158 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
10158 66400  Empl-Trans                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
10158 66500  Empl-Perso                            300           0         300            .00         111.01         188.99   37.0%

     TOTAL Projects                            965,509      99,383   1,064,892      66,161.43      13,913.20     984,817.37    7.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2w5lT6iWKeReuAq5m66R5Vg8rWYG%2BqLMssH31DMZIwmpN3XfWk5kdCfjIdsZnepN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NTtgZn%2BpqYijkSCmmE3CHzEd3pON%2Bcp%2FHd0uc2XUrDHXUZxfKQIZr52VQgfB55q
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrA4hErTYFMdhoGGbB7JogjDgF6YygFVrRRpU4v2KQyLyGCdNBGVPVu59Jh5Rhhi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AyV6j1cy3RGlOBO7Y2IPpjKYkbf3f0HC%2F4fZUpJpwzbCK%2FWANxmqTV6ECkNuFIqK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nJN9DFtHjohyXYL7EbJGzn50D8gTOgxd%2BcMfYHy%2ByFbFeCGb7cHFE9%2FxYkzEi9Dz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6TXvhdOlYp%2B4Nbtxpm8h%2F8yWVNnSJUCYB%2FcBrRZZWMFom5GyusegGxiOqs%2BKMO0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8Jbc9Z9qnlI%2BvKUJSGidQrlVi0u0wGKPVEYYi9iAuc8NxKlVKnFmPL%2FVpa1GhwG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4m0z7pZSKsQnq7ymaSLSl%2B0mgGvCNfD8fOwu4QBVm%2BzGWVuLwt3lUcuF1pRb8Dh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qhyfi9k5%2FuMoFeAY5eCJrcUosuX7b8k2cJzfGNnrRj5uMkvMdHWf8Sij7imQJOiA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kBW7F4GNkzgDz7LZ7HhU93G8e27Kscq%2BVTaWq4BFfoeY%2BDbpKF%2B4j7v4qzP0ecyF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MaBtEG7xnIw9eN9U2rzgdLWyHKM%2BDY6rMs%2FnOwAtfdvcDurAQ3mfWjIeU%2FVGKqya
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGO21Oye2tVNLkC9HV593WdPrSAL7qURH22mqz8FOcQHC%2B%2B9AnLDZBarVkTqmzJU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8PvmsLC9Err4IvPpFhHt6D%2FqJPXjphoWdsl3mrXO%2FBbjH8pUrS3lfYtUqHiW3hd6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KRcLEK0cXQ0TT8RTlZ7imxuLqHGZFHIN2MjFWoTMvdccm8TfWcQKAcnqCj%2F70NDg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mAhr7bbS6xTjEIY3yeC5cKa5aPGvkYt9bnQomRvzbU7B4LXeCEau45Ecz6RyIwl4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PKtFuO1gOVEU5vZfMC5sHcSJ2cbRm4C2OZAN0%2FQ4i%2Bi8Q%2FBCqpUCizBARtiRTPzB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gk9KiSGnTvAgxnDRuUu82eeef8ISlHG8jWAiZEjAlWfjOZv%2BtmEmKzRU9WGmC6s4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEmli5GizSk6ek8tf5vB1jl%2Fihiy1c3UAjakJ8wFkxJQmHUgHt9Qq1rvfpcQ7gJa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqxKq32i2Pu2OCTl9u%2B8P4PtnQBqpMSZ0Zcw%2F%2BNJswQz0wj9ZALghTXhismAHV%2Be
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9cKDycGTh6eqoFrRU%2BaahamBI0QTYRBfyJPSz4AXOiW2k30WhCdS5rcW5AgBXr0N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GED76FS0p6XNgxMKDHn97lloSjF6AsurbDjRIh3B64yBe79Hf90rmJ9aT4GKWwyP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sB%2FK46Z0VtqFseXFV727hzL%2FIa9%2FaPYPwNX8YfDMpAaP%2B9yjEAmIW8WW2G6t7w5g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PH7%2BG8nmUQsl41BRuiUcMb5w1LmD5uGgk8a9uUveA4r8z6IGn0zalW2FsQBpSg9i
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQRHO4dQ%2Fumy1AnTfHrbxnyjq7qBIkjHWMGdpp1GifxNUhLPdzD%2BsE7BLNwbOk76
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sqKXRq9CLsXxmODp6OmwaAsbiPPkjfMWEgj%2Bm1UZvgNqPvaIsRD%2F2dOrxbHSA2T


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10160 Planning & Regulation               

10160 50500  Labor-Regu                        617,475      19,554     637,029      77,232.43            .00     559,796.57   12.1%
10160 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      10,295.15            .00     -10,295.15  100.0%*
10160 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,376.57            .00      -2,376.57  100.0%*
10160 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       5,783.68            .00      -5,783.68  100.0%*
10160 54000  Labor-Othe                          2,250           0       2,250            .00            .00       2,250.00     .0%
10160 55000  Labor-Allo                         10,281         669      10,950       1,700.00            .00       9,250.00   15.5%
10160 58000  Associated                        112,365     -22,834      89,531      14,575.45            .00      74,955.55   16.3%
10160 58100  Associated                         45,425       1,809      47,234       7,025.08            .00      40,208.92   14.9%
10160 58200  Associated                         66,691       2,562      69,253      10,217.16            .00      59,035.84   14.8%
10160 58300  Associated                         12,354         474      12,828       1,913.73            .00      10,914.27   14.9%
10160 58900  Associated                             90           0          90            .00            .00          90.00     .0%
10160 61200  ConProf-Ge                        155,340           0     155,340      18,046.75     144,025.35      -6,732.10  104.3%*
10160 61300  ConProf-De                        300,000           0     300,000     150,372.61      76,693.90      72,933.49   75.7%
10160 63100  Fees-Filin                          1,050           0       1,050          50.00            .00       1,000.00    4.8%
10160 64475  Ops-Materi                         31,500        -275      31,225         833.90         140.99      30,250.48    3.1%
10160 64600  Ops-Postag                          3,990           0       3,990         665.51            .00       3,324.49   16.7%
10160 64800  Ops-Unifor                            420           0         420            .00            .00         420.00     .0%
10160 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,000           0       5,000         424.97       4,575.03            .00  100.0%
10160 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500            .00          69.81      10,430.19     .7%
10160 65050  Maint-Equi                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10160 65550  Maint-Vehi                         11,150           0      11,150       7,950.30       2,695.19         504.51   95.5%
10160 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,050           0       1,050         134.00         256.00         660.00   37.1%
10160 66100  Empl-Train                          4,730           0       4,730         200.00            .00       4,530.00    4.2%
10160 66200  Empl-Per D                          6,830           0       6,830            .00            .00       6,830.00     .0%
10160 66300  Empl-Milea                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
10160 66400  Empl-Trans                            530           0         530            .00            .00         530.00     .0%
10160 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
10160 67100  Util-Elect                         13,090           0      13,090       2,436.28      10,653.72            .00  100.0%
10160 67200  Util-Gas                            4,810           0       4,810          77.44       4,732.56            .00  100.0%
10160 67400  Util-Telep                         13,590           0      13,590       2,003.46      12,703.46      -1,116.92  108.2%*
10160 67500  Util-Water                          7,390           0       7,390       1,193.93       6,196.07            .00  100.0%
10160 80300  Cap-Improv                          5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
10160 80400  Cap-Infras                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
10160 80500  Cap-Equipm                         10,000         275      10,275            .00      10,274.63            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Planning & Regulation             1,479,481       2,234   1,481,715     315,508.40     273,016.71     893,189.89   39.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VgcWF1bfe8p8E22alahRSTZBcElSsiQRaSiypmFJQHfqZU1Yy%2BdM10BQwCsQyuU3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k2wXDX4W8yz0wyCY%2FB%2B3Ea0mtmyMEGj%2Bp7TNw1JtkfWmsBl54gA8Ocf%2B1HCFJSAk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88jnWAsrydSIPSZXP6mG4RVvsH%2F7%2BqGTpfK%2FFf%2FJR%2B8CllTdKVbtocmw2wgKMXAz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4K%2FadrGTCC9TC0w%2F30JixVIqCmU2ElDRIb2u%2B2bJ1OiRFO4dVgMEjBJ5IC7aiwqm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGVGXE6jYqNvZdz7lIhIa%2BBM1a%2B4xYl4p60Pf336XeC7YYLEn0QUCT%2BuEWgwdFZh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IhsrevfRNVJev53EF7qWZZ7%2B9gEYG9CMi68JFQm1l%2FSa6PV4yIv8vmIbOt0f9rrW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69BqIGWsO%2FG%2BjyeV9Lix0zllkWId%2FgzxepLzE%2BM3p7bFA9ohyE7UPchxIVQooOZF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B04cR0N%2BgUa9Y4usym254EhS%2BxmGUwLfRysYmnbMNrdVwaCpzwMlUZUHf4Zj5Qwf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhkhdCw2ZXrGavnkTM%2BGRmO%2FYI8tPlMpRCRdhlHN7hCrtBXSqK0gViKXqg0h%2F%2Fmy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MLqCzhefNbcvAhNoCNPt%2FMbPcB4QELEkFOj116qN3F9qPl5ps%2FP%2FJzZWA0c%2BrsPW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2B9Bqm0uhEWGk2%2FV0Yxu6RVFn1ZADKAAyCwCj9lHh8kiB%2FPjdosIhnAfkqiICXbm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JURNQ2fItaq0vs%2BbZkxjZ6fqvu5orNCOZg%2F4K9DHMUUUHJ7G%2B2Q0M8KBuZiXm2c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TI0VASmhKqow9vaiTjuOV%2BBWMnduAtTZRKWRhxaXUh8zgotT2Jv1wR7XUwvJO99l
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OziUsGhJUIhkcI57E7Yq5J4Z26gOiZqdgX46xsNIcAbMe6ADR%2BcaDoLA9Yq30CTH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDhHxy5C5uBefGmqDQrEWAv8Hm57Ce%2BDe1%2FGEXBqaUQD18YDhqbQ5LcCvO21yU5n
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O2SKAFBOIMQSW7xnHrbbNgm2H1B5hPvCJ6oXmg%2BZroRKkd%2Fu0qZvRqiEEGbNLydY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1q8Rd7G%2F4L2dmqE%2BGu%2BaXDcJE0Cll2fottM7mPs0vlbCbnx8zFcty6KcTKP6hsrO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZ%2BhpsHb8eYrcTrVwH%2B%2BjatWK7UsElsbFpZ4Vmc4n8AtIKEoCeDjTyXITLwh%2FMjW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dYCtnkAgrQao%2FhnNj72YSSVz4QgENLiDPCE65IKHQcotcjXU7KF6FKt1vEmmlKNF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JlN3GXy7%2F1U7vlDk6u%2BqT8Vu62%2Fru%2FRvEL9sjW3dlS7%2BOW1YZ8szbuCnJzWPg8ee
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2O6EME896qm7c0k%2BmNts%2FGfNaDL8nAMBj4ed4zHWMqT3MjjPda8n2T76v2P6LA7%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8E31HPhBdxBy4dZN07aY9xVHRBAFnrXc3bjHAcRN2hpa%2Ff1uvu0RO6vcE2qUJHd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IDmds2tdKk9RogABVYcEKHthQ7rJ6%2FIh%2B2fY%2F2LA1IPEhK%2B6T744j1GsSGaCWOls
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3J21sSc69aJNHAZLHXGgbdZ6CvZRNyDBTro7LeWHPLje2pjbiae9KOFpIE8bYpKW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fyrk1Ol7tPoSGZzcNuFLo6WkkOdotCCWzkrvR%2B3FWlHpzjXeZY6X77THn%2BQaa8yJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r8KtjQfvtNBidiZporTFSzlZHV4mTC%2BAbRsQmd5fDSnxkzudstUe%2F39z%2FpStwkPp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8FY3KxC0Z01zYExgbYRY%2FcYgAJQf9%2FwZaxcisxdEaUn0l9ym8%2BHfP9hpL%2BKuQwLY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9le0ffLj3fl%2F4eQQ8%2Bf3eKM36S68ksvXj2GVgqcJ0FVwC%2B6RuyJ43%2B77BJMgyIs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bxkkWc8Kp7Xj2rks1Pq4KxklftZEoSijMphJXzZX%2BNI5Hldwt0FDA3tJy0dkfcb9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djYPLgEfMDEnEcNkR7Q1lmRGScpkEZAijSbvCOZ8KLMhO4HsqCJHGtIrH0ScG4Y3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7yfQV2rQ%2FkhozqZZWGiTlEoSndO%2FQAkLPIltliciZ%2BbVZAH6CqjIMH%2FvmGU8Hf9U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9l%2BNKyrWodpIp1uDYwN2xDggly6iHe44A8lReJHfyivb4EdOd%2B9sP2FHfJKrH2I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R8RHOwSx3hidAJKhDblkhz2M25tnP%2BZWw%2BPeEF18dE%2FX%2FeOE2TXM14n7grwv6M3G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q3wFLCsePfQ3Okis3CDgCxZROkiGHnY39UCg4nZaycatGm78d0Xo5IeVv9mGiReO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
101      General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10161 Cemetery                            

10161 61200  ConProf-Ge                        504,230           0     504,230      69,665.22     376,955.46      57,609.32   88.6%
10161 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0       6,084.66       1,615.34      -7,700.00  100.0%*
10161 64425  Ops-Landsc                         22,470           0      22,470            .00            .00      22,470.00     .0%
10161 64475  Ops-Materi                         10,500           0      10,500       1,407.43         144.92       8,947.65   14.8%
10161 65000  Maint-Buil                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
10161 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110       5,740.71            .00      -5,630.71 5218.8%*
10161 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420            .00         350.00          70.00   83.3%
10161 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
10161 67100  Util-Elect                          5,090           0       5,090       1,220.56       3,779.44          90.00   98.2%
10161 67400  Util-Telep                          2,710           0       2,710         428.84       2,281.16            .00  100.0%
10161 67500  Util-Water                        132,140           0     132,140      34,953.95     111,950.65     -14,764.60  111.2%*
10161 80200  Cap-Buildi                        250,000           0     250,000       4,698.57       9,597.39     235,704.04    5.7%
10161 80300  Cap-Improv                        433,178     -28,475     404,703     143,224.28          92.98     261,385.78   35.4%

     TOTAL Cemetery                          1,361,278     -28,475   1,332,803     267,424.22     506,767.34     558,611.48   58.1%

     TOTAL General Fund                     11,253,788  11,500,541  22,754,330  10,687,687.22   9,323,476.96   2,743,165.58   87.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -63,452,289    -390,000 -63,842,289 -13,737,651.08            .00 -50,104,637.64
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   74,706,077  11,890,541  86,596,618  24,425,338.30   9,323,476.96  52,847,803.22

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kj5s0VCAvnTbXYeY0UYAiPb047pgiKBnAEqlD6yAxfWv8eCrYNkD5whXQEpcY4gh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sqhal7hr1nY7MDGvILGAUsuEjUXPHdSjbq0Aqyp0WJ2HAb5wWNizCCjGkbbuhktF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFvq5ecVeFNzO2tk9rJR8qfKxL2cszJ6cwqZiLFbwQSUuAmpr%2B2IP9f6236hj%2Bxr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nmJ0vy7NdrEEKoE8NxlFTi%2F%2BuDyLkFrL6iqAf6qNdW9u54Eh3Yx5QR74SAcs0uEf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fuIRaVBvEVgzBvOwHVVpR%2F1HyobHM2hSUb93w9LDA73pbj3c6ac4YBsU5CGsxMU0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gRYcKNcttJ6ZUk4YIbnPk5ujYvKslXdvgdnVB7U95ABsIwlHcx5pYUXKy3kxqUJs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B58fYhNBt6eNBh3l0sC%2BT6eINBP%2BsfBHEwIoxN7cjGVR4bR%2FKCAT6ryABhg2pZGs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tas%2BICjohTkonZ0Lr9v0uUpSqtaBKEPdSw6FtWI7yQ26WUDMeADFotRwE1BjWV5j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDhK7mqVQbrRblL8kt4f6%2BZblI%2BD%2BAGM5jz3kXBKmGo0xbzmOa%2FvfPnNSyX5ZxB0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7mTb%2BomNXz1tnX8QBKergLNQ6E75Nd4hLPY5NHUZ4BwvhupiB7Qbbgs2Ta1%2Fx8u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MrVtR6%2FVhn%2FtDJbsqSqtxn%2Bb5J48sMyQW0685eCRF8ub5APPFnBBMrTJG2GEeBX1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a147EjKlE5moSsi4WfXh3bTu1TGeuQftC31v2FMd8p8uaCjXQNxqb9Bqy0ANzYrb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtH%2BiTENE0lvqnCipl63FAv71C78VwcrzNISSG%2FVrP0tS9ztes%2FLGKQBIWjUq3FT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
102      Payroll                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

10202 Payroll                             

10202 64025  Ops-Bank C                            250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL Payroll                                 250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES          250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BZGaeonVf2QrL4RFfj3n4IEqCCQaSzvp5F0P0xni7BTYEN7BDPnkcIbFb87MUf%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

200 GRT Capital Outlay                    

200 30020  GRTR-Capit                       -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548    -984,976.17            .00  -3,591,571.83   21.5%*
200 45000  Transfer-T                        3,850,000   1,000,000   4,850,000   3,000,000.00            .00   1,850,000.00   61.9%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                 -726,548   1,000,000     273,452   2,015,023.83            .00  -1,741,571.83  736.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6XLPIyfNFUU9zy9gFmo8vvvA7on6iseCYnHaU8s59z9Eo15zLvOpDSZcQ4Ac8iY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6zA49MjQA1m%2BZNUSInJm4wTeqrxxWuBbCTi61HzJno3t%2BXvypfwu%2FvSLXD4Fis6b


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
200      GRT Capital Outlay                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20000 GRT Capital Outlay                  

20000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        230,000           0     230,000      39,223.98            .00     190,776.02   17.1%
20000 80300  Cap-Improv                        423,364           0     423,364         923.60      22,019.06     400,421.34    5.4%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  653,364           0     653,364      40,147.58      22,019.06     591,197.36    9.5%

     TOTAL GRT Capital Outlay                  -73,184   1,000,000     926,816   2,055,171.41      22,019.06  -1,150,374.47  224.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,576,548           0  -4,576,548    -984,976.17            .00  -3,591,571.83
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,503,364   1,000,000   5,503,364   3,040,147.58      22,019.06   2,441,197.36

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nzSaj%2F1Qqy0fR0YbkvbndDNKvrD2GHzvqkLJv0NP2PqIAROF7bijVdYOL2ieh7U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5RF%2FsbyaYgI0AYA3vGvpySB1D7M1%2Bi2dJq86couU%2FHFrqFvGb0RwCnuH1hq3VO%2Bi


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

201 Capital Projects                      

201 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -1,113.22            .00       1,113.22  100.0%
201 37135  State-Legi                                0           0           0     -87,091.84            .00      87,091.84  100.0%
201 37199  State-Misc                      -14,204,775           0 -14,204,775    -775,257.75            .00 -13,429,517.25    5.5%*
201 40000  Trans-IN                         -2,250,000           0  -2,250,000  -1,700,000.00            .00    -550,000.00   75.6%*

     TOTAL Capital Projects                -16,454,775           0 -16,454,775  -2,563,462.81            .00 -13,891,312.19   15.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LnXRoiaOMdxGW1wtGbejVeKH%2FPmjggaSXYQPlozDhjWe4TLYtJih7P%2FIMlV02UtG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RjE0D8xNw1j8xOaAE2yoOCpMTwdVuC8MMojgnGZE2SkOExGMlMnNBYwpbif9SbOv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=baLGUAPGN52FKMPGyrs9LeNbOljxX11pET2K4Db2uGK4YQFrq6QRpqU%2FzSjW2%2F10
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BrDl0oepSklxTlf4l%2F7Qj8w6hZJyuWXVAfPUvylE34C1t%2BK1VcSWS9%2BofXC58Xg8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
201      Capital Projects                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20101 Capital Projects                    

20101 80100  Cap-Land                          235,522     -43,358     192,164         642.12     123,130.65      68,391.02   64.4%
20101 80300  Cap-Improv                      8,195,942    -882,153   7,313,789      10,739.58     151,127.14   7,151,922.61    2.2%
20101 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,910,000           0   4,910,000            .00            .00   4,910,000.00     .0%
20101 80500  Cap-Equipm                      2,261,588           0   2,261,588      12,781.28     586,789.96   1,662,016.76   26.5%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                 15,603,052    -925,511  14,677,541      24,162.98     861,047.75  13,792,330.39    6.0%

     TOTAL Capital Projects                   -851,723    -925,511  -1,777,234  -2,539,299.83     861,047.75     -98,981.80   94.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -16,454,775           0 -16,454,775  -2,563,462.81            .00 -13,891,312.19
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   15,603,052    -925,511  14,677,541      24,162.98     861,047.75  13,792,330.39

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tj105eLJ5%2BQZ2zO7CCjvktky32fkbY75veFuSH9Xz2mlxLjAzcfkbH3zWUYIKGSz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l%2F0GSCC0rY0ueZTG1z6O4%2F6LU%2B2vxWF9%2FBBsV7gkB5HzBsBK2L7y6nBdiFCJK9Pp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7vmS0Sz1KvT6qQrtqgOT0IblON7hMb8nxmFEvnhOcEBFW3W2esKCy%2BYadDkShSMc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=51CwCUcVDPSeckfO%2Bm6FzReZlMRFzUdg6s4w36Y0XyuxQ6WW2yqLI5IsBogv22fv


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

202 Airport Improvements                  

202 35000  AP-BMB                              -12,800           0     -12,800            .00            .00     -12,800.00     .0%*
202 35010  AP-Boutiqu                           -3,600           0      -3,600            .00            .00      -3,600.00     .0%*
202 35020  AP-Celtech                           -2,280           0      -2,280        -457.44            .00      -1,822.56   20.1%*
202 35021  AP-CNB                                  -50           0         -50            .00            .00         -50.00     .0%*
202 35022  AP-Danfort                           -1,200           0      -1,200        -200.00            .00      -1,000.00   16.7%*
202 35030  AP-Fed Exp                           -3,900           0      -3,900        -654.48            .00      -3,245.52   16.8%*
202 35040  AP-Chandle                           -4,900           0      -4,900        -826.66            .00      -4,073.34   16.9%*
202 35050  Air Method                           -2,300           0      -2,300        -403.66            .00      -1,896.34   17.6%*
202 37145  State-NM A                          -20,000           0     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%*
202 37150  State-NMDO                         -802,335           0    -802,335            .00            .00    -802,335.00     .0%*
202 37200  Federal-FA                       -3,534,884           0  -3,534,884            .00            .00  -3,534,884.00     .0%*

     TOTAL Airport Improvements             -4,388,249           0  -4,388,249      -2,542.24            .00  -4,385,706.76     .1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9PO71lWaRLCu2S4IOwy1XbvdpS3Gfwu8nVnj6%2FS3uJDGNgYNWOeSZLzTzJtSQ1Kt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FwKqBp9p9nv%2BAOOl79sasxN95uT8Dm2E5janv0TTzOBv%2FrQBreHo62jI%2BGHRXxFT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fVrV8HHQyQtn9v8QZqfArk%2B%2BYY3SmEgLl0xt1O2i24IqwI%2FqJN5RbY5Yh9a6FMaw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3M4YtnspYiATaHciAe35UuIYVjRMwsZUeslBB5J0LoTXuC6nb8Q888%2B5Fn0Zg9Fw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uy7ohIg3IAPmEvfxlvp%2F8Zfq7%2B%2FfAptsrhsweV7FiJWprXXTbYo3J6ab7fuJdBs9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ox9DylEYVKT98G9dtm%2FmmRr49UZre4r%2BYUyA77xckY1hnM3UJ2u2NOJZU0iDxHKK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o7fkKWR0Nwadi6T9KKoP%2BgBqlA4RZmqW9Px9dWTR6n8Dh%2FKY6FOKQLLhriRpgzCY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kCXekcJ3KD%2FSROgvqez%2B%2FYLG%2BRwwTvtECihF73augSRK6BMj0hUpAFGv9Ybq1LGK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2F3xlX%2Bl58t79zoFMxN0sLm8%2Bsz%2B5ZcczHhCTUJkLDpFNIUwBz%2Bp3an%2B1kIHXMrs
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bqaKeYCClqmltjr36BL4uKJpWPtZEC%2B51SNtxcHotDS%2FX9jiIWLZUqrnJHd7EDHY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YeLsT1mz3yuvKxpDVp%2BcEe8JSEryb2qwDfasXjIX3%2BU1pav4hN1jSLuOiO20l9nL


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
202      Airport Improvements                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

20202 Airport Improvements                

20202 61200  ConProf-Ge                         50,000           0      50,000            .00       9,483.34      40,516.66   19.0%
20202 64475  Ops-Materi                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
20202 65900  Maint-Misc                         85,469           0      85,469            .00      19,024.66      66,444.04   22.3%
20202 80200  Cap-Buildi                         65,000           0      65,000            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0%
20202 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,558,536  -1,033,608   3,524,928     373,574.37   3,017,185.50     134,168.41   96.2%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements              4,760,005  -1,033,608   3,726,397     373,574.37   3,045,693.50     307,129.11   91.8%

     TOTAL Airport Improvements                371,756  -1,033,608    -661,852     371,032.13   3,045,693.50  -4,078,577.65 -516.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,388,249           0  -4,388,249      -2,542.24            .00  -4,385,706.76
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,760,005  -1,033,608   3,726,397     373,574.37   3,045,693.50     307,129.11

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BBNQkMfHsZ2h3KgVr%2Fvi6YZ%2FtnLYTittYpMM5nkLq%2F40Y7PtNwvx8EpK%2Bu8s5EZB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YaMdE7iAdlBCp%2Bw8tpWg%2BrksL6EXteA4L4SET93stgOHF6Ds5VLHSQAJ1SVgU%2Fbl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njR4T71t3lUkyvooP5EndxjIthAehSEeTFU3P0bzs89rjiiXCPSi9%2FaBGesIqOEQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHLbJ64ztj0S%2F1EBlZ3%2Ft5vdJ9IqUq0zRbnt5l90ViwshBVoc7O77vY2e3A0DqIr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1izKIoTWt4qVxf5or8wkzB0z8rmVBS8Sdq6cOQvAJD2bKZv34npOfO5HnByiEvUV


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
220      Landfill-Reserve                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

220 Landfill-Reserve                      

220 36000  CD's                                      0           0           0     -11,257.04            .00      11,257.04  100.0%
220 37010  County-Lan                         -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
220 40000  Trans-IN                           -111,000           0    -111,000    -111,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -233,257.04            .00      11,257.04  105.1%

     TOTAL Landfill-Reserve                   -222,000           0    -222,000    -233,257.04            .00      11,257.04  105.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -222,000           0    -222,000    -233,257.04            .00      11,257.04

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4AcRqLEmBxhjmAxF29ixhWRGAR%2BafEDHWYAnmsuFbaFH%2BCcdKDhX7ZygaQdzxpp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u6%2Fbx7Dgjzs1aHNuRFlNAcxUGy730%2BC8V%2Ba3%2BhPnoHRkRkw3VDRpnO1UBMCK3fGb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BSBosyJ1yVLxVWpYarfVHbr0RCGgLcCzGdLc7oz6dNn9XbetzJoJdzBAsyQD5bAY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
230      Landfill-Closure                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

23030 Landfill-Closure                    

23030 61200  ConProf-Ge                         15,000           0      15,000            .00      16,269.05      -1,269.05  108.5%*
23030 61350  ConProf-En                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
23030 61600  ConProf-Me                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
23030 63200  Fees-Groun                         40,000           0      40,000            .00      28,518.24      11,481.76   71.3%
23030 64375  Ops-Landfi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00       8,823.37       1,176.63   88.2%
23030 65050  Maint-Equi                         10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000            .00      53,610.66      56,389.34   48.7%

     TOTAL Landfill-Closure                    110,000           0     110,000            .00      53,610.66      56,389.34   48.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      110,000           0     110,000            .00      53,610.66      56,389.34

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwILaesNsc%2FhYEvPnRAYGF6AkiQOdzFVhS%2Bs7UR%2FawyTHRmYVVK817kTfZ9NJ6QS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZUIKtFlvcPIUvB64WeslbaYrpzdSFqpFKv0CEfXmsJusp3zVGITcKp3iY4xDlfkZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vIfqQ%2F7cpRpemAqfZuhXuzC1Rt6sosGU%2FlfBzOoLu7XGyIq8r%2B547bIk0MeL7CKz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=za5rooz3EWoDtycMIxBJF%2Fjxs40bY118Xn4Wwe6dhlN5%2Fviceo%2BotXe%2B7tqTlDGN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kbIShweikDzcBN7EVn86cxwJYxEERUZHgyJEvLQ0aktTUi5%2FChBqIOC3VS%2BflkWY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjpWxRePAScbqTt%2FzbEgMAFdtJGtsc7ZT8p%2BFWJn%2BtyaCwZXVYR8BgiwoJbfvZh1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

240 Landfill-Construction                 

240 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction            -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5o5ZjbWMxHtiHjJZ61TELl4DFexEBvh%2B398lemr99uYWx2T8yz3wkU7ABcwp0WMz


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
240      Landfill-Construction                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

24040 Landfill-Construction               

24040 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00     521,529.05     478,470.95   52.2%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction             1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00     521,529.05     478,470.95   52.2%

     TOTAL Landfill-Construction                     0  -3,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000.00     521,529.05     478,470.95  115.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,000,000  -3,000,000  -4,000,000  -4,000,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00     521,529.05     478,470.95

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VexnBdcrkIMFXYGAhNp%2BbX08TQM%2FX11wYmvKZy%2BhJZoYX%2BZ34j8QvjhapFd8Picm


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

300 Sports Complex                        

300 30030  GRTR-Infra                       -2,431,890           0  -2,431,890    -523,397.38            .00  -1,908,492.62   21.5%*
300 34310  Concession                           -8,000           0      -8,000      -3,824.39            .00      -4,175.61   47.8%*

     TOTAL Sports Complex                   -2,439,890           0  -2,439,890    -527,221.77            .00  -1,912,668.23   21.6%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n5zdhK1JtruvNnpLTVmy%2BAqdZjvcup%2Fqhhf3A%2BZSLvPobxRLR8acbW1%2FgOXTFJI1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b4ByCo0s2J9WvWWxHoGRqBHGskx8kfwn0gLG%2BlWAvmi8qFkta9kK1iA9oQHZPPxn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
300      Sports Complex                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

30000 Sports Complex                      

30000 50500  Labor-Regu                        543,436      24,286     567,722      66,766.58            .00     500,955.42   11.8%
30000 51000  Labor-OT                            9,099         351       9,450       2,228.52            .00       7,221.48   23.6%
30000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,013.28            .00      -5,013.28  100.0%*
30000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,249.76            .00      -1,249.76  100.0%*
30000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,012.09            .00      -2,012.09  100.0%*
30000 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750           0       1,750            .00            .00       1,750.00     .0%
30000 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,417         -27       8,390       1,204.00            .00       7,186.00   14.4%
30000 58000  Associated                         84,635           0      84,635      13,772.36            .00      70,862.64   16.3%
30000 58100  Associated                         40,717       1,980      42,697       5,631.73            .00      37,065.27   13.2%
30000 58200  Associated                         36,944       1,086      38,030       4,967.88            .00      33,062.12   13.1%
30000 58300  Associated                          6,844         202       7,046         930.63            .00       6,115.37   13.2%
30000 58900  Associated                            130           0         130            .00            .00         130.00     .0%
30000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        172,535           0     172,535      38,618.42     171,822.32     -37,905.74  122.0%*
30000 63225  Fees-NMTRD                        120,000           0     120,000      19,875.49            .00     100,124.51   16.6%
30000 64425  Ops-Landsc                         10,500           0      10,500       1,584.55            .00       8,915.45   15.1%
30000 64475  Ops-Materi                         63,000           0      63,000       1,033.39         629.47      61,337.14    2.6%
30000 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,730           0       4,730            .00         558.95       4,171.05   11.8%
30000 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,890           0       3,890            .00            .00       3,890.00     .0%
30000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         15,000           0      15,000       2,279.70      12,720.30            .00  100.0%
30000 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250         169.39         222.70       4,857.91    7.5%
30000 65050  Maint-Equi                         28,350           0      28,350         769.42       1,021.62      26,558.96    6.3%
30000 65500  Maint-Turf                         67,200           0      67,200       1,027.90       3,237.56      62,934.54    6.3%
30000 65550  Maint-Vehi                          1,050           0       1,050         139.43          47.05         863.52   17.8%
30000 66100  Empl-Train                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
30000 66200  Empl-Per D                            740           0         740            .00            .00         740.00     .0%
30000 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530            .00          35.75         494.25    6.7%
30000 67100  Util-Elect                        128,200           0     128,200      32,426.56      95,773.44            .00  100.0%
30000 67400  Util-Telep                          3,840           0       3,840         604.16       3,235.84            .00  100.0%
30000 67500  Util-Water                         29,660           0      29,660       4,495.50      23,504.50       1,660.00   94.4%
30000 80100  Cap-Land                          990,914   1,200,000   2,190,914     266,050.69     151,210.87   1,773,652.64   19.0%
30000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        197,889           0     197,889            .00     142,163.62      55,725.38   71.8%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                    2,576,300   1,227,878   3,804,178     472,851.43     606,183.99   2,725,142.78   28.4%

     TOTAL Sports Complex                      136,410   1,227,878   1,364,288     -54,370.34     606,183.99     812,474.55   40.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,439,890           0  -2,439,890    -527,221.77            .00  -1,912,668.23
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,576,300   1,227,878   3,804,178     472,851.43     606,183.99   2,725,142.78

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QvM9wsaHO109wjX77TJ4bfwAOhixvQL0g%2BhXfLUvHcuAljfo4hjsM7T61z%2B38iQd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s7ymqDmU%2FDCfqrFrXBxFA2%2FJSy3jvDOF5SWhUxQhTDMaS7OOxnLl%2FycxTNyfGLqD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E4nz9fGGy1Yay6R3YPbJxiuj4unB4mdYtfFuudUleb1QUwH0uki933oumLl3kUEI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lYJaKUmHd%2BUuDr3t%2BUX0CeGGy5%2Bh99EdxmXSPIUwCH7saKiWGUlQMELbCM3O0eGo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KVGUc6CPV%2BaRJ6lkOETwba9uGj%2Bp9UNPhhbcHx3oK7d4%2FXyEoaVfJVX1mR5sV7Zi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k0HJrDgCG0R2cNV5xcJIQvwR%2B6aV8sPzNsrZ7HwwBqa0ab5nGtDaCHLLMiH8Aji2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZnmM%2BzuNPHUed%2By3JQXaowAGAv7dFGnYhlUHQnRcCD%2BzRKgZaOCwcx6Co8IflGJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wmXKAx31wPwUMhUqnY9TGgdgKX5Uw4YM07paoV7wLXg5pGzMGm4KuQXOp5AvcdFc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31Q8rRa4gP2jHTgRLkjmYfRUl4UtaY33cyfcGuejMkyqGtb2d5pjFinlV5Qo%2BIxV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wY45n4aIkAma6x9qt3aH8%2FfV8aYwdkwqHeoLZ%2B8hDH7VIXxfaYSqwgrctfq7wuC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RaEIuJO21QQiN5OVtqowSMC6353etpoR%2FISwe5fOGvMRuID2TO1yCJwCf9g40JFL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jk%2BzE4iu%2FVaRxmCrQdkc2OoJfP3muN5XHVKG%2F%2Bo6bnnApNO8d4ZObvck69sCJ6PS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFSF%2F5WwadLUp6SM0Awiq5Lx4VmxLthVG%2FcFAQT3qTxrPV0gbZngqEjsEihU%2F9Xr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oeMkCMUdIzfLpuYwvidIrQt6AJGR%2B9Lrvg%2Fzf2JHXfkiJOan7HuBgnTCbmU90pfY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2By3bhFY0HRzeKngSPm6lJBhPqdAW3UVoEWEn%2FmOAqz0lu1Ij7K3y6Iob8YQopyfa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41B2v2AOPQW%2BX468ccqBM81DuO%2FVIzqqWZUBmWV1ysjwCV8AvYyZWqE7PXlXP7x%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8t82SBZYNTVIvIZBByWEwiUDDyWrI%2BI1DJcfOU67pF%2BRTGQtm6jyFId7Tfg3H8%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cB3H1%2F0kE4zQaTalg%2Fongs65A%2BZaMFcbU3FaavcLSNWjmLm%2FObQxXqyAQz9XL0Rj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HvWe7Qat4meiqjYEIr%2F4JZyChQjwuOOIbe75aaKNtvI%2F%2B5EWmMDffXN2%2BbLht1TY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UjUbVuwYD%2Fd1yZlth0J%2BaGYFT3iWeKQCs7DRq0VEY4su%2BQbH6z3iteNNbSsdmYzK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9pB3LkeSdl9f%2FblFKEWjw65DCC4wZC5s1BjYbd%2FXTPua8saRyoihustynRU96kL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IZ2PlrpSoKvhwO8JqwHKnc4p%2FFDjtdt684pRFf4KsC3J8ehdXXdM4cdJ7MSGKW%2BM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kp2onqI417TYsaQd2CWJJg23VzaLKTmnwsq7MCiuvBQg%2BS%2BZrKbyhXi4JNNExqEx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a%2BuZS2zmhtY6eau%2B1Ia76PmGaXhpA%2Fm8IjSZCydAGlKiMwXFpkSXJm8g4WZVbfuK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yPhyL%2B2XxgQ0HPQwCRcVs7JYYneGu62qAWDTIujtqoITy6LqD87A0tmeRm7hrH8N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=km7eoI6gruI0JmYyyy7V4ZAkoxk3CXt%2Fm2KIZ%2FauZb5kSQGH%2BAmXPKA87aUgM4st
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CGxb2mLEOgRwPZ%2FDH3WzY7X%2FLE56LhaTmO%2BEo7%2FXEjDYqG3gTMYuIOH5yPPOLU7B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=58u3wFjRYmpZOq2jbCO%2BaNBbRsmg9Inws4AHjZaglwUbOJM3vCKJkVQYUt9iAoIy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOE0abPJ5RV6%2FkUaRDzqvrKBO5BGuahl3CVyac2bSYznisiiqOdmt5tFSfbsplkd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7LwKt1hP5OQGWf%2BhXo7xjzB%2BI70NPr6Zp2gnOR6V4o2%2FCydxQ2jbXiCBW7tFV5tV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A1m9cgg5EZ4b6DuqFHfmf5xxyVjMXQhHyaeqljvTVTtcxfGOqXOaGu8erAyWPpH%2B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

320 Streets Improvement                   

320 30200  Muni Count                         -450,000           0    -450,000     -62,586.01            .00    -387,413.99   13.9%*
320 30210  Muni Rd                            -230,000           0    -230,000     -52,339.17            .00    -177,660.83   22.8%*
320 30310  Tax-Auto L                         -105,000           0    -105,000     -21,372.14            .00     -83,627.86   20.4%*
320 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -2,022.95            .00       2,022.95  100.0%
320 37135  State-Legi                         -649,014           0    -649,014            .00            .00    -649,014.00     .0%*
320 40000  Trans-IN                         -3,300,000  -1,000,000  -4,300,000  -4,300,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement              -4,734,014  -1,000,000  -5,734,014  -4,438,320.27            .00  -1,295,693.73   77.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfIgNNVQztclle8VW25%2BrVBW3Sksbqs9Bz%2FoCVRQD0UyTx9ZgVvZ0fPt4K3eAQp%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RW2BXmvMj694GA10SOSfO3SS18ng4wmvz5nwraUxCLVaDnxrkazaYtP8PDJ72tek
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BwLSbEMdRMR%2B1ufJuyUdUNJQf5IHCJREKxLlgYlHLbKUX%2BuCKTGNpywzRyrpD8cO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tuFKbFeuIgT6PfQLh%2BthpxpiouC6PmjzAwuF3FPw68RV52ScUa5H6FidB4Kd2q%2F9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dsFCSu5sOTw128pdVQkXGGw5s8jJ%2Fo5etV5fwQa8baWQEHFp1bCXLF1V3u8fBnoH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7L9OjWVWTaB7paVmWq9NR6wi0yOb1%2BvU6OCsZ%2FWDL%2BJcevpz4iF9Q4SK3F47rYHS


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
320      Streets Improvement                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

32020 Streets Improvement                 

32020 65900  Maint-Misc                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
32020 80400  Cap-Infras                      5,771,485     532,194   6,303,679       2,938.81   3,095,454.11   3,205,286.43   49.2%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               6,021,485     532,194   6,553,679       2,938.81   3,095,454.11   3,455,286.43   47.3%

     TOTAL Streets Improvement               1,287,471    -467,806     819,665  -4,435,381.46   3,095,454.11   2,159,592.70 -163.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,734,014  -1,000,000  -5,734,014  -4,438,320.27            .00  -1,295,693.73
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,021,485     532,194   6,553,679       2,938.81   3,095,454.11   3,455,286.43

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=emVnBgzsQRBsUXnipzc9UIeC3egEghUY6kFCqMwVyH3qrTzYFnaDqGT7scXLb1pA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQZdvw2WQ3X2lzSbuxhSPmwSyl5DVsGARSXur%2BZz%2FC6mc%2BHn%2BrS%2FFit5%2BSUMSIis


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

350 Local Government Correction           

350 33004  Fees-Court                         -580,000           0    -580,000     -91,509.00            .00    -488,491.00   15.8%*
350 33009  Fees-Local                         -150,000           0    -150,000     -21,729.00            .00    -128,271.00   14.5%*

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -730,000           0    -730,000    -113,238.00            .00    -616,762.00   15.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4b2zg%2FFFXLvhd4WH6qZtlEG%2B8Q9ffZzozqEuuxt7TZQwEQ5U%2FLX7sp8Dpe%2F2ktR5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AEEZdC8Idaeu1GmXDqRD5wk8kJ1KU2BCLvhbOs%2BU9iDbzY70YKuXQPG6GHVjE6Ws


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
350      Local Government Correction           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35050 Local Government Correction         

35050 62000  Prisoners-                        500,000           0     500,000      57,380.00     443,185.00        -565.00  100.1%*
35050 62100  Prisoners-                         25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction         525,000           0     525,000      57,380.00     443,185.00      24,435.00   95.3%

     TOTAL Local Government Correction        -205,000           0    -205,000     -55,858.00     443,185.00    -592,327.00 -188.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -730,000           0    -730,000    -113,238.00            .00    -616,762.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      525,000           0     525,000      57,380.00     443,185.00      24,435.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yeJAErjA1236aqYlmZP7z2O0ZJ8XgEUe8ST1uvayTZzHzmy5%2BXFPN08VRTr%2BYjx%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXns6MpxutN5fOjCA2WlrMa957KOJm%2BwWOAB8VLp7CAvj%2BiSZmcHTscfR3kYa4w4


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Fund                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

360 Cannabis Fund                         

360 30350  Cannabis                           -360,000           0    -360,000     -59,307.56            .00    -300,692.44   16.5%*
360 45000  Tran-TO-E                           355,000           0     355,000     355,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        -5,000           0      -5,000     295,692.44            .00    -300,692.44-5913.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WV6vaMnB8he7KoBBIYLdh%2FmsO7LWlHEzVvhv%2BK0L6WDVLBM6vp%2BlNpyDfwfzL0o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChTjoMSpqLl3yUlhZtzxYXSs2h4c97zuqelOfE1ySd1c8WAkcd9bkbolsn%2FQFty8


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
360      Cannabis Fund                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

36060 Cannabis Fund                       

36060 63226  Fees-CAN                           10,000           0      10,000       1,779.24            .00       8,220.76   17.8%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                        10,000           0      10,000       1,779.24            .00       8,220.76   17.8%

     TOTAL Cannabis Fund                         5,000           0       5,000     297,471.68            .00    -292,471.68 5949.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -360,000           0    -360,000     -59,307.56            .00    -300,692.44
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      365,000           0     365,000     356,779.24            .00       8,220.76

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BJZRuSApWtUxrrNzGujggASkuQB%2BOokTEoZ22FgLGehzkc4xSLKQdWRlGe063S%2F


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
400      Disaster Preparedness                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

400 Disaster Preparedness                 

400 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65  100.0%

     TOTAL Disaster Preparedness                     0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      -5,736.65            .00       5,736.65

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BXRg6uUdI6EdlNhS1nrSh2ZvQJ2KhjaBQq4sPoTvQJimWFVVShZYYS%2FVUSwe58l


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

401 Insurance                             

401 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0     -46,637.70            .00      46,637.70  100.0%
401 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,200,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Insurance                        -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,246,637.70            .00      46,637.70  103.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iOw6F3dZ3Fuspy3YivO1rmkQPjvuLPT3ZV93xuq%2FqwN8Uainxfg1tndXCCpjGIpU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PRudgHofMa%2FK3vSf%2FVXdzomPeoTJfrLbqWIN7KAXmIGEXttE1i7wakoOJblwjNX1


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
401      Insurance                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40101 Insurance                           

40101 60200  Insur-Admi                         25,000           0      25,000       4,879.77      23,124.61      -3,004.38  112.0%*
40101 60205  Insur-Airp                          7,500           0       7,500       7,680.00       6,985.00      -7,165.00  195.5%*
40101 60210  Insur-Auto                         44,561           0      44,561      44,560.50            .00            .50  100.0%
40101 60215  Insur-Auto                         37,250           0      37,250      37,250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60220  Insur-Clai                        200,000           0     200,000       7,220.39            .00     192,779.61    3.6%
40101 60225  Insur-Crim                          5,000           0       5,000       5,542.00            .00        -542.00  110.8%*
40101 60230  Insur-EDP                               0           0           0       8,213.00            .00      -8,213.00  100.0%*
40101 60235  Insur-Fine                              0           0           0      21,996.00            .00     -21,996.00  100.0%*
40101 60250  Insur-Law                         181,294           0     181,294     181,294.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60255  Insur-Liab                        400,000           0     400,000     197,894.69            .00     202,105.31   49.5%
40101 60265  Insur-Pro                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
40101 60270  Insur-Prop                        436,444           0     436,444     406,235.00            .00      30,209.00   93.1%
40101 60275  Insur-Publ                        167,772           0     167,772     167,772.00            .00            .00  100.0%
40101 60280  Insur-Unem                              0           0           0       2,640.47            .00      -2,640.47  100.0%*
40101 60285  Insur-Unin                        130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Insurance                         1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,093,177.82      30,109.61     514,033.57   68.6%

     TOTAL Insurance                           437,321           0     437,321    -153,459.88      30,109.61     560,671.27  -28.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000  -1,246,637.70            .00      46,637.70
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,637,321           0   1,637,321   1,093,177.82      30,109.61     514,033.57

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wH1mrNXTgvHkY15enhqkK2D9Jdjvnjc%2FwgyPeO1G0aX32%2FfzKQQ9PE3k%2BA9KZcvr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y5grcrglXUJl8Ud5I%2FaUhW8mwTZHMqEng50aNVi2rGw2bdObJ8TzbTdAl55gLI8F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VVaag74U%2BQZF4O3MGCwClgxwnMWzK5JXbn%2FN%2FJGS6Iw89oiD0cJ0e5ZSotfxwwF3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=45i8k0T7IR6bH5pOKOdDBbfLovPH8OhOYh3rs7Y%2FSBcwhyVtgegr3DChJxBJENNP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LnPoaU2ddz5q7xhARGny9nbkdb6pKRq5nVHIEiH8FTga7DQEYqOblru%2FGTrcMi6Y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BsoBHTOcUayFm078yZziLLo%2Fp7%2BmdkG2gB7W%2BjRvhh6vwAED0f9ongF4OCz%2FA8Jk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fSW71bmb9iNQAGver9klITXyzx8blLqnEvhm0jyE9gI%2FeHD4DxlWq%2B0myhBlomoU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G7ADkifKBndNiUgIpQsmXiqpS4Adn%2BDfGow5O8S0bjkB72pqMqvAwVEiW%2FeDuncg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HAHnx6sXRlkMbyqChSj98S%2Bm2rqX8pzJEAIpFr6pkM0gHaCuDGkLOlnXqvVKTawe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZgBf%2BS6Byw8skfPoISNI%2F5QRRTjunN5rY5O2BIQJa2MPmwlDwmLCnyrBW3KsQ8HJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PiIRHJBzn8a5TnaU5wxhQCS9wOgV2v0PoDwpptcGCSWVEhG4pKzR1BJ2%2FxCW6iGh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWusJZzgaGdfdIZ5vVPs52T7eTZbRADduKRdlVm6G6Gq%2Fu29msTdPL4z99FfMt6g
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WYBTIbNBYhkncA9EApPrE3BFMOWOhEMyWmi5Nk2v2z%2BLpadsl%2FiBStFTuSaIk%2FVH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zzqNvxVybJyN9UdzGDFKPfW2RUodX7OpDHGwCeuPcCko4kXyddXlcRk2pj1Ovq%2FB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eTEH%2FL4JgDIuuR435ObNQyI2%2FPGxW9KDRD0EZELr1U1Ub7ArZophoW7ELJiBuB%2FC


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

402 Workers' Compensation                 

402 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation            -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W1Ji8W2vXVpbp6bD9EuJsFqqzEJRKcs8yq8LsM9BdC0lXayt5OpRXvvkZBtqMU9N


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
402      Workers' Compensation                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40202 Workers' Compensation               

40202 60100  WC-Admin                           20,000           0      20,000       5,235.84      16,648.71      -1,884.55  109.4%*
40202 60110  WC-Excess                         275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
40202 60120  WC-Expense                         50,000           0      50,000       7,240.43            .00      42,759.57   14.5%
40202 60130  WC-Medical                        200,000           0     200,000      38,237.47            .00     161,762.53   19.1%
40202 60140  WC-Settlem                        100,000           0     100,000       5,917.08            .00      94,082.92    5.9%
40202 60150  WC-Weekly                         200,000           0     200,000      63,962.16            .00     136,037.84   32.0%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation               845,000           0     845,000     120,592.98      16,648.71     707,758.31   16.2%

     TOTAL Workers' Compensation              -205,000           0    -205,000    -929,407.02      16,648.71     707,758.31  445.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,050,000           0  -1,050,000  -1,050,000.00            .00            .00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      845,000           0     845,000     120,592.98      16,648.71     707,758.31

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wxF18XJ1nJRyEyjaY30sCJHy%2BuHsrrT6elmwwFo92JinO9n6UIxokpVm7%2FSu6ive
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SCkmxghrhLvMNxAntq1woNH23lh7SsGjbgxcUeV06ab%2BYKp95bFm5%2FqkL2MWJZU6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ECUSdSp2gCMzFKgBDzZ7zfhantlsWdL7Z5SnOK1ltI%2FlW8yee2lzj4h21VBxTvMS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x0IEfrez2B5OV5yXm2IzKnGuVxHuf6N0DJUf29CU5C2aSIGZ1BBYyGNVRsp4SRFJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=emorPykr8M7Bxralyr8BoGWfBqzKFBcKEyivJiDpNusP%2FTl7b6w2SBqagGrnZXZh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTmsIJrE%2B8fEqnvbSZPvQ6MgNi1mwoZOQG8h5xKrzCbXYymtD1InjvDhpnBjwKGp


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

420 Health Insurance                      

420 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -8,603.83            .00       8,603.83  100.0%
420 38006  Misc-Healt                       -1,600,000           0  -1,600,000    -240,820.50            .00  -1,359,179.50   15.1%*
420 38010  Misc-HI-Ci                       -5,000,000           0  -5,000,000    -722,461.50            .00  -4,277,538.50   14.4%*
420 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0      -1,335.67            .00       1,335.67  100.0%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                 -6,600,000           0  -6,600,000    -973,221.50            .00  -5,626,778.50   14.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2BYDId914IWarqYkpInCzTObXTwSqtDmjsbdvzdFQ7bdxHK0rMd%2BPCBLDnm%2FL4uN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJja4wBk%2B5zQKO9WMSB36YLNbMbV1nNBOZoZLjbsPINoP4y%2BIu%2FpJEmsK57G%2BPvT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zOkb7OQNP7Sxy8J1wVe70H8o4UR2L3p0aZOQ4tP6rx7p2cFd4ULRm1V0diG3XJ%2Fg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsLMsy1fYLB8FObRi2BVmex42sZp%2FcnhmRdFWdwZy9HVU93f2vmQtPAAMRZhVuSn


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
420      Health Insurance                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

42020 Health Insurance                    

42020 60200  Insur-Admi                         50,000           0      50,000      17,285.91            .00      32,714.09   34.6%
42020 60220  Insur-Clai                      6,550,000           0   6,550,000   1,327,147.79            .00   5,222,852.21   20.3%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                  6,600,000           0   6,600,000   1,344,433.70            .00   5,255,566.30   20.4%

     TOTAL Health Insurance                          0           0           0     371,212.20            .00    -371,212.20  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -6,600,000           0  -6,600,000    -973,221.50            .00  -5,626,778.50
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,600,000           0   6,600,000   1,344,433.70            .00   5,255,566.30

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBcBabyAPx4u5SNx8Bf3MMT2qxpuqhlby1e8Go6RtUiJnCFWVb2tIILmy2Wz6qbw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CIzg9PID1SeE6XIIWkhtY83Rh0axtwXrGKR0xK75lbaG9IhIRMTSjVLX3Qf%2BUie


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

500 Fire Protection                       

500 37125  State-Fire                         -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -349,215.00            .00    -349,214.00   50.0%*

     TOTAL Fire Protection                    -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -349,215.00            .00    -349,214.00   50.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3aPwIPi%2FFgrRPXmAlWYXnASfAu4fzjfbVHFUf7lhFTktuEEFFG52q2Fs%2BEAAaKZh


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
500      Fire Protection                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50000 Fire Protection                     

50000 64475  Ops-Materi                          5,000           0       5,000            .00         462.44       4,537.56    9.2%
50000 65550  Maint-Vehi                              0           0           0            .00         977.78        -977.78  100.0%*
50000 66100  Empl-Train                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 66200  Empl-Per D                         30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0%
50000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        769,997           0     769,997            .00     723,802.00      46,195.00   94.0%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     834,997           0     834,997            .00     725,242.22     109,754.78   86.9%

     TOTAL Fire Protection                     284,997    -148,429     136,568    -349,215.00     725,242.22    -239,459.22  275.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -550,000    -148,429    -698,429    -349,215.00            .00    -349,214.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      834,997           0     834,997            .00     725,242.22     109,754.78

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i5XOWhjMVz0QrC%2FsmlfRj88pYoM9jxxo37nypukYCtgUc7USt3R8fiaaOPQgDLy2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaPFaV3vJQt2XmK0ocflhc%2BvHpzYVY59na9ZTpCm6chxkTtIN2k0Dv93%2BcaK%2B6Zd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGpOv2XMVOsJ55el1k%2FhUoDOwlZPB6oCdK0SQHyn8qWQctAyeIaQ82CAroHn7xA1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AdAPi%2Bmjh%2Fr8yYkAegLyUx0qSzNt0Vx7E3JNBrKE8bVSjoHyrAlZv3sb2SIT%2BWp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tv8RWY%2FXVX7we%2Fkeea7VOcp8O%2BbHNZpQPCtY4bra%2FWQTEbhwVJbgdcNOrKbhDOXT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

501 Emergency Medical Services            

501 37115  State-EMS                           -20,000           0     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%*

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services          -20,000           0     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pghtQS0O3OT49k0%2BAjMKreQm%2Bad6i%2FALA4BK4eYy8ck2bmAZAePuouA2YSnuDSTo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
501      Emergency Medical Services            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

50101 Emergency Medical Services          

50101 64225  Ops-Fire E                         22,115           0      22,115            .00            .00      22,115.00     .0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services           22,115           0      22,115            .00            .00      22,115.00     .0%

     TOTAL Emergency Medical Services            2,115           0       2,115            .00            .00       2,115.00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -20,000           0     -20,000            .00            .00     -20,000.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       22,115           0      22,115            .00            .00      22,115.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C3fJLgheN86Z8lm%2F35exPiTIKRzO4W7q%2FWf8imbGVrkqYyKeUful9%2FZt%2FGAkZk1e


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520 Law Enforcement Protection            

520 37130  State-Law                          -197,000           0    -197,000            .00            .00    -197,000.00     .0%*

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection         -197,000           0    -197,000            .00            .00    -197,000.00     .0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=043XgGNY3RiNWHkFQg6j3Psq2BcFKA%2F7lFhY%2FctQ4pg03lkUQiVURgH4XqLmGjfP


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
520      Law Enforcement Protection            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52020 Law Enforcement Protection          

52020 64525  Ops-Police                         39,400           0      39,400      16,690.59      33,829.20     -11,119.79  128.2%*
52020 66100  Empl-Train                        157,600           0     157,600       8,116.83       3,375.00     146,108.17    7.3%
52020 66200  Empl-Per D                              0           0           0       2,923.00         450.00      -3,373.00  100.0%*

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection          197,000           0     197,000      27,730.42      37,654.20     131,615.38   33.2%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Protection                0           0           0      27,730.42      37,654.20     -65,384.62  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -197,000           0    -197,000            .00            .00    -197,000.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      197,000           0     197,000      27,730.42      37,654.20     131,615.38

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZ2qZM%2Baoa8nu1AF4te8KeBrSH91q1oIvRSRoGKThO9gqcN%2Br0bHGUiBRek7y36%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cWUR4u3bgOXF8vOf1l5JlpFTufNEWlcqiKcwO%2BWgOUaEuk7rbtZl5nK0KWRZPIri
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5n60pvulV5qLd9ZLWPE3PA%2FtmASLGFTWszQECwdZAR%2Bo0it9wdsWIsNC%2FxNVacD7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
521      Law Enforcement Retention Fund        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

521 Law Enforcement Retention Fund        

521 37199  State-Misc                         -300,000           0    -300,000            .00            .00    -300,000.00     .0%*
521 45000  Tran-TO-E                           300,000           0     300,000            .00            .00     300,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Retention Fund            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL Law Enforcement Retention Fund            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -300,000           0    -300,000            .00            .00    -300,000.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      300,000           0     300,000            .00            .00     300,000.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Vvj0ZiQjzDsVk3I%2FfKKA5QqGblQZQRe6Lic2ZO8vubjplu6ood5Ee0XdtpuZ%2Flj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BIDRIUko92a%2BSOs4c69tHmRZCLgnYjRU1DGXmgKShQF%2BirWTDS4kWWNndtCjioH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

550 Beautification                        

550 37105  State-Beau                          -24,420           0     -24,420     -19,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   78.7%*
550 40000  Trans-IN                            -75,000     -15,000     -90,000     -90,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61   95.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Wiado8b0MQaj3pfUquMUYuOSaZhfEw7vcgqwxLRFCDE1k4gtdRZpMW9%2B%2BrGhYTp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VzAymVPF7ty8vQM7rFvWgxI5acKeZRznZZv2qKWfFktQ5KE05l%2FGYISzPcavdOPX


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     80

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
550      Beautification                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

55050 Beautification                      

55050 61000  ConProf-Ad                          3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
55050 61200  ConProf-Ge                         72,050           0      72,050       3,600.00       1,100.00      67,350.00    6.5%
55050 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
55050 64475  Ops-Materi                         30,000           0      30,000            .00       1,620.77      28,379.23    5.4%
55050 66000  Empl-Dues                             220           0         220            .00            .00         220.00     .0%
55050 66100  Empl-Train                          2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0%
55050 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%

     TOTAL Beautification                      111,520           0     111,520       3,600.00       2,720.77     105,199.23    5.7%

     TOTAL Beautification                       12,100     -15,000      -2,900    -105,630.39       2,720.77     100,009.62 3548.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -99,420     -15,000    -114,420    -109,230.39            .00      -5,189.61
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      111,520           0     111,520       3,600.00       2,720.77     105,199.23

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DA9heQjUq2N5DKxxxXINt4aHmeS3LOKWchrpNIW9HUmqRWG0dX2wbyRWEjnFs59S
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnLqHAeiJfY2NqQiClhsOH4iRkIFNodmJ9LtxneCL2PTwg%2FMMSDNlXIqiLLEm7Je
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMeJ0TSYp9vUOuSoFvwRNWmNqQrBFvhzdPo8AWvcP8uIgKdRyqBjKK1lYEtdMf%2Bv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDsSXSixDB5CuJUlkjJjv%2BYD2cAe9sc5F2yAJKgeDBClPvIXM%2FDWxOYbYc6Xj4wi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezK4bbmZhQhl0ibz10GjHegt6emAjkHSMHbrrA1SIFSq%2BEVmgLijX%2BIF6H6z8OTe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lPadB7T%2BRda86h21HdaM9WahFkcP30JLpdv2jc%2F5D6FI1uAEYVnQbpw4LwoS5k61
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SGKWIl6fxDMphWEk3vA%2F434nQ8aZf6g8U0T%2B1%2F5EWOzJ2Eu2Wzjl3ZswRhiSgur7


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     81

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

570 Municipal Transit                     

570 33017  Fees-Trans                          -34,000           0     -34,000      -6,852.50            .00     -27,147.50   20.2%*
570 33018  Contract F                          -10,000           0     -10,000      -5,359.39            .00      -4,640.61   53.6%*
570 37220  5311 Admin                         -166,450           0    -166,450     -11,420.32            .00    -155,029.68    6.9%*
570 37230  5311 Op                            -375,443           0    -375,443     -26,521.35            .00    -348,921.65    7.1%*
570 37235  5311 Cap                           -385,043           0    -385,043    -103,516.73            .00    -281,526.17   26.9%*
570 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,200,000     200,000  -1,000,000  -1,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                -2,170,936     200,000  -1,970,936  -1,153,670.29            .00    -817,265.61   58.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KnvQZyHSJL6twBXRPbJ0OIsY4zG2ireIRg9AjDXqGxdv8DXDBjsJJ0ay2Uxvbzgz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2FWq1E7PMWsiVjN%2Byey1G3AV1XhJhsFbfvGKx%2BG8wAlyfPTvIyf3ljohez%2B6Gxie
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NDlU5MfjuIhQlYAgUPyf374KRMGTAAqwwsFyTxjJiQOCHGdx88F3kjVBUqsPzTyE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ePa4LaDeHHM7H3plIxhY4Wcah%2FxvvKkUSeL5Ypi8PIkogYts7w4%2Bk3AV70kfc8Gn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mD9GyWYG094xOqNctbW0M6FSyYyNUu5n4oyewNppuqtBuNzaMWFy1gzsskfY66i%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mu1LLkKEW5sukoDnL37nWSb9jzT8XH2DNdBsLQv4QQUwjTW6DEkOzT9SJ7fTN0%2Bo


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     82

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
570      Municipal Transit                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

57070 Municipal Transit                   

57070 50500  Labor-Regu                        819,672      26,271     845,943     101,871.87            .00     744,071.13   12.0%
57070 51000  Labor-OT                           15,251      -9,888       5,363       1,221.60            .00       4,141.40   22.8%
57070 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       6,616.95            .00      -6,616.95  100.0%*
57070 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       2,927.75            .00      -2,927.75  100.0%*
57070 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       3,842.04            .00      -3,842.04  100.0%*
57070 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,375         250       3,625            .00            .00       3,625.00     .0%
57070 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,428           0       3,428         537.00            .00       2,891.00   15.7%
57070 58000  Associated                        145,688       9,937     155,625      23,662.92            .00     131,962.08   15.2%
57070 58100  Associated                         60,627       3,863      64,490       8,343.08            .00      56,146.92   12.9%
57070 58200  Associated                         74,953       2,179      77,132      11,290.80            .00      65,841.20   14.6%
57070 58300  Associated                         13,886         402      14,288       2,115.02            .00      12,172.98   14.8%
57070 58900  Associated                            260           0         260            .00            .00         260.00     .0%
57070 61000  ConProf-Ad                              0           0           0            .00       3,296.00      -3,296.00  100.0%*
57070 61200  ConProf-Ge                         75,500           0      75,500         891.81       9,724.99      64,883.20   14.1%
57070 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0      18,693.63         193.54     -18,887.17  100.0%*
57070 63100  Fees-Filin                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
57070 64475  Ops-Materi                         21,000           0      21,000       2,423.86         251.67      18,324.47   12.7%
57070 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210          13.03            .00         196.97    6.2%
57070 64775  Ops-Tools                           4,200           0       4,200       1,472.09            .00       2,727.91   35.0%
57070 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,100           0       2,100            .00       1,154.00         946.00   55.0%
57070 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        120,000           0     120,000      12,026.12      67,973.88      40,000.00   66.7%
57070 65000  Maint-Buil                          4,730           0       4,730         982.84       2,569.80       1,177.36   75.1%
57070 65050  Maint-Equi                            110           0         110         522.62            .00        -412.62  475.1%*
57070 65550  Maint-Vehi                         34,650           0      34,650      10,893.12       5,108.60      18,648.28   46.2%
57070 66000  Empl-Dues                             840           0         840         400.00            .00         440.00   47.6%
57070 66100  Empl-Train                          2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
57070 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680            .00            .00       1,680.00     .0%
57070 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,050           0       1,050            .00         471.50         578.50   44.9%
57070 67100  Util-Elect                          4,860           0       4,860         766.70       4,233.30        -140.00  102.9%*
57070 67200  Util-Gas                            3,390           0       3,390          56.32       2,443.68         890.00   73.7%
57070 67400  Util-Telep                         19,450           0      19,450       3,344.00       6,439.63       9,666.37   50.3%
57070 67500  Util-Water                          2,300           0       2,300         364.58       2,035.42        -100.00  104.3%*
57070 80300  Cap-Improv                          8,435           0       8,435            .00            .00       8,435.00     .0%
57070 80500  Cap-Equipm                        534,283    -172,801     361,482            .00      61,930.90     299,551.03   17.1%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                 1,978,238    -139,787   1,838,451     215,279.75     167,826.91   1,455,344.27   20.8%

     TOTAL Municipal Transit                  -192,698      60,213    -132,485    -938,390.54     167,826.91     638,078.66  581.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,170,936     200,000  -1,970,936  -1,153,670.29            .00    -817,265.61
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,978,238    -139,787   1,838,451     215,279.75     167,826.91   1,455,344.27

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N1yrVEg7hC0a8PhBu3cKArZc6TotT1jl0jUyQ%2FWJQq7sqTELxcJZbseyPdx7btmP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMZ1ZNfJP92eWXNdAHgJuY0Cj87W3qGC941Bt6qYYkKwD7Lnx94e990Vkv8WJQOT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXHTAsSHL91t9QEZWKV5DbiZpKTAIWZJzXvTKrZpW%2BIlfVFopNYTqFlkxoJvaZYT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G602jy8yPfp2YQ8wTMLBhJuKblLnXP0DayL6LtyMA9uaOIDBJwYd3pYPnTdqppol
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PkPcKOkaE9I7eUr19YSl1ktnfxRDBK0EdmPLkqA7Gq74gE75%2FivNOTNzgukWY5Fl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XlTEfEM6uEA9QQPbuLewxT1hgW2UYjMd5AI9PGR%2FBHMrvJkvXg%2F1Y4YowFCzKjs8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHTBgLPLHlGkPeuarHzPiDf3wQlgOtLuhJ6z55%2BYmqPw9HC%2BxirK8tqPvC25%2BgRH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VKhlzcpXnhsil7uv2OwfgC2ov5pHOvNOGj%2F7dGGfhkNbs2SPXrzAQaJ80fIGTzAA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3vF1EUevzoGFLJUnTnw4ChEkqSLCgUaG%2FVu8jZltbQF2Yc563a9INX1Cd7HPVauJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QSmWifkQHvh16qJSRnXxdYJoOJP%2FxXnYAe2Yo3OCAFc3B6jJMlGP3jQLKKgy2qlf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GzcV7TS%2BXIhxeiDFpzCrK2WzCRgaVEvGJ%2FjChHC53FlYqB8QT2w1EF7FrWvkhZKb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NQ34%2BA6aftZ4cGtMrWLeAtO2T%2FZ4S0vhCFGlWkk3lkFwzPjdbmAMfmANq2okhYz%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aAT2Tiz6gNW8VB2lilC4XFZq3ibNR0T%2B7d%2FTM57gTouxqhR6ZA%2B2V697jiAFQHD5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BFWv1%2BZAqo8zy4cJqceWg4UFlkRdLClPNUxE%2Bs6dtlkbcxAlNuzVHi%2BFOdP3Xcbx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnvb3kZrJh6HhGKb4AcTIXkcWTthRp3pzUadm3f2bHFzcUP%2FNxJR5mzO87E22zUh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9UwHOfK296Xez7AeKJjjAmIXumW9O%2FhPmwDvS5ySHqipyIMY6c3Ll3c9raL%2F1B1W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ryft3w3t9iOIPum0LlzYD5QopSrq8Obiv2ZGnxDIKZrxDmPLAw2YcilVyyIPvZOm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cPAuCA%2FKaDmUh%2FnDsEIu0VUodchYyrsRHme80ao%2Bw4Y1%2BIYH3XrY%2BKnAom4dhvQm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lceHr5Xra3ObTjhG9XUY3Cnzc0oyH4GbLPHJvciOaisEYrOoWtCs%2BfDc8HWsaool
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QmeexSa97J0N9wgCwMEDkp7coEbx9KR3LTMWi7j7gRzVMgK0yZ%2FmAalgqdSZx2Tm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o520uaOJjyawKgZGIuz1QHWTUi%2BzmQZCo%2B%2FwZzHJCBqqUeB1KUb4VgPml2xkQcuP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8BxmzOXp7w12DjO1aP7G6gGtP4TGtckOziZyD9Jr5wYjySMQxcw%2F3MfEYwY%2FVZn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4V5EZU3A8xoWf6NNRA4RoeOoMYq9GKDRSkXc0TziL9bgH0IJRU0X3l5Q8%2Bg0npc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQ79yDTLiyn3xn3qcpVS3dfeiYe%2Bvfv8Qvrbv34StF3zfBzFNDAyCeuCHf7WUTky
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LnX7Or37ICkgq91IiHWgJ%2F6I5vLrGpQTkSa%2Bur1B48%2FMwqaP%2F9eg98zsaymqeE5A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2nUf7n7EqiGG1uDPEeHe9%2FY%2FM9Q0jBskC4nKCEKV8ErHG9kziwwFn5x0Ib3RrVd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zK7Gq3th1Yq8UsFKV9OI190FMnXd56GGx71wIo7BWvWkS4rK0M6UP6GRPx8A7Q9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BmlcOR5DxCqGATNimjsnuU%2F6XGpBLml0Vyg9cZaPyFvs0qokjaQQw1Lu9dYCN%2Bxk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JobsK2P1Tj%2FuTSk6lcUxSkb5K2ifVAQ4qqvl4SBaHiEcdo5QKIexhjc%2FmySz3np2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lDd%2FLKPkUJb3ryfuI7eoXe83WkJis0Ft5s3SeD5v58NU1sPzht2Z9gPTFGBbKl0V
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mishhvB7F5nZoKnK88Z8aWZ5UsZ4yhGam2hiXAZd07V%2BS0mMJNZsgfJxtfgqoMXL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DPwUqeSpilMggbJ5tyDRbNdUtLRAyWdm%2BOlHt8LPDfgNfIsx5UqS1bRjz9OBjdP5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eH0Zh0forlReplFPTj9OpT9zh9%2BC0rAt0wQ9rj3EK%2F0yPhQFAAWhonNTQ9cxbFTD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iaKr3v%2B%2FQh8uRUZ1ajcpFeyoen%2Fr4ClMj6N8BZAbwMC7qHaHhMaqQhObrhL1ueHx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     83

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
580      CDBG Grant                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

580 CDBG Grant                            

580 37290  Federal-Mi                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

     TOTAL CDBG Grant                                0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -49,848.11            .00      49,848.11

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AVjBKkkIq3V5bbyFn9JZXZMh7%2BZ4tgmFdOhmTBDZ83thQ0E8SbPtLJOEyYJIM%2Bi


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     84

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

600 LT-Promotional                        

600 30400  LT-Promo                           -900,000           0    -900,000    -236,211.97            .00    -663,788.03   26.2%*
600 30401  LT-Pro-Pen                                0           0           0        -360.45            .00         360.45  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                     -900,000           0    -900,000    -236,572.42            .00    -663,427.58   26.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HXIFnqK4XonYegRgK7sUvZtUvzBdF0pBzsdxnXVKK8euLcPXI7OaRyUji%2FWwyVm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QlkovI9LDhDKnnuDfdLooDiIuHceEtSwyc3jd3WuKrCKi18r2vZPjn2Of%2FJQAH2D


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     85

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
600      LT-Promotional                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

60000 LT-Promotional                      

60000 68400  LT-Promo-C                        396,267           0     396,267      43,579.09     183,715.32     168,972.99   57.4%
60000 68700  LT-Promo-O                        935,104           0     935,104     195,980.93     792,081.07     -52,958.30  105.7%*
60000 80500  Cap-Equipm                      1,128,874           0   1,128,874            .00     816,333.06     312,540.94   72.3%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    2,460,245           0   2,460,245     239,560.02   1,792,129.45     428,555.63   82.6%

     TOTAL LT-Promotional                    1,560,245           0   1,560,245       2,987.60   1,792,129.45    -234,871.95  115.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -900,000           0    -900,000    -236,572.42            .00    -663,427.58
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,460,245           0   2,460,245     239,560.02   1,792,129.45     428,555.63

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F5Gxi3FXTJIuasIgrnl6douCN4zsmpllXxQaamJ8zmGTobRG45Da0xvPhKaUBVPP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uokt%2BeVazW0S07InoNHGP1X7TJr5KW2Z%2FA%2BS6XDdu0qJsMeb9uuf0uqOkptzS7fo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EzlQaaeVs86ohPwZiMIEvTkpeztNPeRaoguYbX1BZUuETkS0rliyCsuOMMz3qM1g


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     86

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

650 LT-Non Promotional                    

650 30402  LT-NP                            -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000    -354,318.06            .00    -945,681.94   27.3%*
650 30403  LT-NP Pen                                 0           0           0        -540.68            .00         540.68  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional               -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000    -354,858.74            .00    -945,141.26   27.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KkjMaGiPD9GxXKYSNezHgDZED%2FhWddIMBuADmXjviUZjbBjQv626%2FWNaO7fbdFeH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hVS87IUl%2BXNkhp5nCAcac5hYiP%2BsQWOYgiGZWH3btUCSWfV36RW9bs7bYoMWsKtJ


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     87

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
650      LT-Non Promotional                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

65000 LT-Non Promotional                  

65000 61200  ConProf-Ge                          2,800           0       2,800            .00       2,800.00            .00  100.0%
65000 68400  LT-City                           295,000           0     295,000      28,566.21     100,158.22     166,275.57   43.6%
65000 68700  LT-Outside                        551,306           0     551,306      55,416.00     411,486.99      84,402.99   84.7%
65000 80200  Cap-Buildi                        150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%
65000 80300  Cap-Improv                        219,088      30,900     249,988            .00       2,882.96     247,104.77    1.2%
65000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        110,000     715,000     825,000      26,848.95      59,747.12     738,403.93   10.5%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                1,328,194     745,900   2,074,094     110,831.16     577,075.29   1,386,187.26   33.2%

     TOTAL LT-Non Promotional                   28,194     745,900     774,094    -244,027.58     577,075.29     441,046.00   43.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000    -354,858.74            .00    -945,141.26
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,328,194     745,900   2,074,094     110,831.16     577,075.29   1,386,187.26

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rM%2FawzO5TBfewTfhKfxOz9ipzT8a2w4tilGohl5DDoVMgksD9ShaQBWB%2FmL16O8K
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D7W7IHGnZEmrf4m%2BA0mChw6OTgw66JQC3pI25zUaj34%2BOumkHgwKsgGSoNmp765M
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w3hlmkHgsUBvp%2F0MCZGACDCyzMgRBf1b%2Ft0tcNNcn7TUxDjaVRExcFNC5jwzKn6B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E6IML7NF5Z%2BbhHQLY83XVgiHDD9dbZGb%2FROMyVCdd6Doorfp1PxduO%2FUJBZUQUBy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NA1w4etqTEUtKIcKNAMKP0VTjfrLaCWmI5Kz0giOOSc7xog7tgskFeEti6yDA0X7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AeKbISV2VbyxgFb%2B%2Fy%2Fzw9A5hYA%2Bnfk%2FaihjlNTw73tmk6GJqm4lPUDojQR%2Fc3X3


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     88

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

680 LT-Discretionary                      

680 30404  LT-Discret                       -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -228,415.33            .00    -971,584.67   19.0%*
680 30405  LT-DisPen                                 0           0           0        -272.49            .00         272.49  100.0%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                 -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -228,687.82            .00    -971,312.18   19.1%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K8aPRbPsxZH%2FVzjq7toOm5rjAtJnIBQMFHel4EdK6YtVyBq%2BnwnxffGfyDw86p3b
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7DcdXM8xD2%2BDXrpuF9lE41cjkTqlcGI5VS%2FKAJMNtHzPt4xxHyjVCMQSjVE%2Bbz2


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     89

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
680      LT-Discretionary                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

68000 LT-Discretionary                    

68000 80200  Cap-LandIm                        500,000           0     500,000            .00            .00     500,000.00     .0%
68000 80300  Cap-Build                         300,000           0     300,000            .00            .00     300,000.00     .0%
68000 80400  Cap-Infras                        250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%
68000 80500  Cap-Eq&Fur                              0   1,064,500   1,064,500      84,462.58     366,040.39     613,997.03   42.3%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                  1,050,000   1,064,500   2,114,500      84,462.58     366,040.39   1,663,997.03   21.3%

     TOTAL LT-Discretionary                   -150,000   1,064,500     914,500    -144,225.24     366,040.39     692,684.85   24.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,200,000           0  -1,200,000    -228,687.82            .00    -971,312.18
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,050,000   1,064,500   2,114,500      84,462.58     366,040.39   1,663,997.03

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fopl9hYkYrefKQdPyAzCKhnhRVaNckValoUn67tUd0sfIdwpkDlzIRXjGbBGvEvt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKr7F5Y4UI6iQHKbjWtSYnM%2B38eFj%2FFH6ts0he58ceNtNpnYl43ui2zJxVzI7WOG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O41qxTF2AERSWV48PU6Z4kUMEN7aUI4aZugO3kY2qxxx6ZlGNTxGPWvKkGFm3xci
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3nCZ2W0%2BQOcouG54sa7VVhtCkDiXB0f7ZkytIKQCaqrH6WfVin06oBVLh5FuqmKa


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     90

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

700 Water & Sewer                         

700 33006  Fees-Late                          -220,000           0    -220,000     -42,662.90            .00    -177,337.10   19.4%*
700 33008  Fees-Lien                              -500           0        -500        -372.13            .00        -127.87   74.4%*
700 33011  Fees-NSF                             -1,000           0      -1,000        -290.00            .00        -710.00   29.0%*
700 33019  W&S Connec                                0           0           0      -2,242.33            .00       2,242.33  100.0%
700 33020  W&S Reconn                                0           0           0     -25,235.78            .00      25,235.78  100.0%
700 33021  W&S Tap Fe                         -115,000           0    -115,000     -42,306.30            .00     -72,693.70   36.8%*
700 34200  Septage                            -480,000           0    -480,000    -121,685.57            .00    -358,314.43   25.4%*
700 34210  Effluent                             -7,000           0      -7,000    -341,520.04            .00     334,520.04 4878.9%
700 34220  Services-C                       -6,000,000           0  -6,000,000  -1,497,187.23            .00  -4,502,812.77   25.0%*
700 34230  Services-L                                0           0           0      -5,305.04            .00       5,305.04  100.0%
700 34240  Services-D                       -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000    -222,692.23            .00    -777,307.77   22.3%*
700 34250  Services-S                       -5,200,000           0  -5,200,000  -1,000,211.27            .00  -4,199,788.73   19.2%*
700 34260  W&S Analys                          -40,000           0     -40,000      -6,705.00            .00     -33,295.00   16.8%*
700 36000  CD Interes                                0           0           0      -3,832.27            .00       3,832.27  100.0%
700 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0     -41,147.22            .00      41,147.22  100.0%
700 37135  State-Legi                       -7,583,983           0  -7,583,983            .00            .00  -7,583,983.00     .0%*
700 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0           8.86            .00          -8.86  100.0%*
700 38090  Misc-All O                                0           0           0         280.54            .00        -280.54  100.0%*
700 40000  Trans-IN                         -1,300,000           0  -1,300,000            .00            .00  -1,300,000.00     .0%*
700 45000  Transfer-T                          250,000           0     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                   -21,697,483           0 -21,697,483  -3,103,105.91            .00 -18,594,377.09   14.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=631KkvQ8Lr0NeTnrgJMr5Uoojhc2kiokYQEJIlC7gbKZg6GIyZ13%2B%2BroaD8zcY9w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zaoSAu5q5OTGYwSdk61mQi2kV9GCu6%2Fj9i2m511XO2q4WHuUCXGcDwKViRGxe0nk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BERz0hF4uK4OU%2FOxVuO1xuFswhG%2BjdrPWEi7rIRuMp2KJGstszmNqNRKLWEqygR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=stF7Xzl483LPhg%2BMfQYI89tPdzgqgkPfelI9doQORjWiE15wY7vzvB4WjDK5s0rD
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzvBKVNyk2%2FbrjezJ%2BJh5q2UCE4%2B4KLf4nnkGxq%2B1zZcAZoZmXHFXa4QQ6pi8iUA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=etUKZ%2BsMIB%2FNC%2FMRWdWeip9cHWHytazLBW372RY1CRUjAii%2F3xz3WnbWKMxgosqT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QGlfwRhVFXjKIM30usYCXin9OKpJaHQ1jIeo%2BSJcMg1FkJjphafvIgTh%2Bm7npqVp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=abYMgRAdHetlYjsqNB0noUeFugazcJh7s%2F4AXpcDTD%2BOPqAYCy%2BXO%2FcxwyC8YKvg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2BSGTiX2hO5tD86sawRzQFu0iFe%2BL8m25evKQt8oyrjCqtByXHJO7ZVNN3HG9m5p
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0MxVfiP3bC6Fvq0hU8%2FTJUpLpYkFV6SzOX1TjLUuae7Y6m6qSRhhE3xCtBFte0j%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lVfp3Jq4dSMabw5LIxAJaDaSPg31Ifmo0CkqGIFvyjkCgeu1S%2BGh7UJ69hFC1bSG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQh9KMboeOgp4MeKnPcRH3f3Fryfth53nBoPh%2BDefu4rBEHcs1kIiLLgCZfscUmx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2gk1A2cqtAx4aSTMsKhwsuzpzOUYs1c6XbqK5ozUYGZxD8%2BP1KKRyxS14K2j7wp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=afA%2BsSaDmmRHjm5YhcldREaROg1nSo3wCgJaho9m8VIa2pzfQs1crHaBhX10N%2BQd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LkKRlFtkdUfu2OEpdmMbpQInUbX3cr%2Be1%2BafBH3RmuL5px3WuaaDSWeJUTfQToW9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrbMhf2Xpgs1iW7saa4%2FWLgrHWjiLLHWXEVecn0dcHPgSi2g2aRgoAYdqouiOpXk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zhOhUmyph6Opjlr43wSm0IsklxZiD4q4hVab6eYY3wuOWqD4imv5dAxtBL2ZOiAB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hTSSex0mIu0sIJy4QenT1YFMLVNKPKNy%2F%2B00T7eC9OMVl1YPEy9srnPMyrFw3KsM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e5HP%2FfNtU6u7H9ECrNCmqk%2Fa%2BkvoHtbxXQKpMGernUuh2WtlXa%2FJMTFjIWqdPW7%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RwKfe61nDHGH3vtaiWPPE0Gl8CBO1YMY2zvmHH%2FfNqbd9stRhTavlfjRjdcj8VLY


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     91

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 Water                               

70000 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,777,097      75,072   1,852,169     216,447.63            .00   1,635,721.37   11.7%
70000 51000  Labor-OT                          128,179      49,509     177,688      42,572.63            .00     135,115.37   24.0%
70000 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       3,630.45            .00      -3,630.45  100.0%*
70000 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      23,628.34            .00     -23,628.34  100.0%*
70000 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,913.38            .00      -5,913.38  100.0%*
70000 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0      12,105.44            .00     -12,105.44  100.0%*
70000 54000  Labor-Othe                          6,250         500       6,750         692.50            .00       6,057.50   10.3%
70000 55000  Labor-Allo                         44,535         -81      44,454       6,688.20            .00      37,765.80   15.0%
70000 58000  Associated                        348,177      12,897     361,074      48,533.17            .00     312,540.83   13.4%
70000 58100  Associated                        140,528       9,986     150,514      22,515.31            .00     127,998.69   15.0%
70000 58200  Associated                        191,202       8,206     199,408      26,959.05            .00     172,448.95   13.5%
70000 58300  Associated                         35,421       1,515      36,936       5,047.92            .00      31,888.08   13.7%
70000 58900  Associated                            270           0         270            .00            .00         270.00     .0%
70000 61200  ConProf-Ge                        385,650           0     385,650      22,469.13     120,132.97     243,047.90   37.0%
70000 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         193.37       1,206.63      -1,400.00  100.0%*
70000 63350  Fees-Water                         87,990           0      87,990      22,604.37       1,500.00      63,885.63   27.4%
70000 63400  Fees-Water                         21,000           0      21,000            .00            .00      21,000.00     .0%
70000 63900  Fees-Misc                               0           0           0            .00         675.00        -675.00  100.0%*
70000 64425  Ops-Landsc                          3,150           0       3,150       1,000.00       2,199.00         -49.00  101.6%*
70000 64475  Ops-Materi                        210,000           0     210,000      29,914.49      46,948.71     133,136.80   36.6%
70000 64575  Ops-PPE                            15,750           0      15,750       2,219.94       1,197.00      12,333.06   21.7%
70000 64600  Ops-Postag                         20,900           0      20,900       5,501.44      27,343.29     -11,944.73  157.2%*
70000 64675  Ops-Safety                          5,250           0       5,250            .00            .00       5,250.00     .0%
70000 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       5,854.79       5,456.42      20,188.79   35.9%
70000 64800  Ops-Unifor                         15,230           0      15,230       4,960.01         368.21       9,901.78   35.0%
70000 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         91,000           0      91,000      12,474.70      72,525.30       6,000.00   93.4%
70000 64990  Ops-Misc                                0           0           0         203.44            .00        -203.44  100.0%*
70000 65000  Maint-Buil                         31,500           0      31,500       3,628.88       1,624.01      26,247.11   16.7%
70000 65050  Maint-Equi                        136,500           0     136,500      13,298.87      69,614.07      53,587.06   60.7%
70000 65350  Maint-Serv                        672,000           0     672,000      94,562.34       4,905.13     572,532.53   14.8%
70000 65550  Maint-Vehi                         94,500           0      94,500      13,712.10       6,570.18      74,217.72   21.5%
70000 65900  Maint-Misc                              0           0           0          44.71       1,189.67      -1,234.38  100.0%*
70000 66000  Empl-Dues                           3,990           0       3,990            .00       3,500.00         490.00   87.7%
70000 66100  Empl-Train                          7,350           0       7,350            .00         750.00       6,600.00   10.2%
70000 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,580           0       1,580          40.00            .00       1,540.00    2.5%
70000 66500  Empl-Perso                            210           0         210         146.76            .00          63.24   69.9%
70000 67100  Util-Elect                        584,450           0     584,450     138,308.62     611,691.38    -165,550.00  128.3%*
70000 67200  Util-Gas                            5,220           0       5,220          94.47       3,905.53       1,220.00   76.6%
70000 67400  Util-Telep                         41,640           0      41,640       4,576.93      54,080.57     -17,017.50  140.9%*
70000 67500  Util-Water                          5,150           0       5,150         564.23       3,209.49       1,376.28   73.3%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Os9gJozElB128Ddj1CUjOFqzogyILeVNCfS4EZToNSivonZKDxZrxb8xNDpGZFDw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqJBO3dOb0KaekWtOYgKuuWqL6sefcCkpK1fwUWIsqvZbsoKt7UWI5jZrAgSCcqz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktN%2B3yWsTtoIum7rr1Gz%2FlkQIQP%2BWtySTgX6oYcuLkNQGrh5zLXht4N3ROpCqNQ6
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJVYI2XEsJvgLCNmtoA%2BOGDLlT82967E1QNQP%2B45Cbi5vkC6TZMAQ41x5F0%2F%2Bz%2FP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bNpJlCfNGbO0KhMxB%2Fanyyju2mp3cpOvFQHkdnrXYHyYO9fFPfZ4cAmxvT9sPUhN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FwropgsOhDG5jIz%2FW3IzbMev1g1YytkRNNhfTZcGIxEAwIwsKlK9jzZyz3ZGp5LM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FVgNHgEq2vpxtSqkIhubhNqscB3kyoRMG9tG0sk%2BMiGgnyF8FCLeUu1si%2BbuNj07
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aPc5bxb9A5OY0EC%2Fsu7fTFLu5KK%2FRif5slG43Ka9QhHeQU1AW%2FyK9T7WnzifSRp2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5R6dVq85oiM%2ByICJPtrLp%2Bg2ElFJZK%2FZMsmEu%2FuS0WUF9scOi9bCO3W%2B2ERA40Lq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FkJkGEEZhvx3jBY7ryAVyS7txcJ4EnT%2BIw10ndYiJ%2BnCD5L6T4VqMdgMZLRMB5Xm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvTOINZIHJUUuznPcN7tnOq8qB8k7TqHQl0Ot9BVcbMCriSZLqZ0GK%2Bd7k5G8lWQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qQHwAVjQvIwu6Qsz5CHPNKQMzk%2FtvsivlFNq%2FM3W8XK6ghLYYwT6RX1pRlZjr2oP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4W2C5WNVp3BcI1N6jhYDhrxKk30%2BSOKqeln1ZUzz%2BwCDQN4RhcWwz2ImlsamBz%2FJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1xXVOAzW6sZvyyxYJmJzt5hewhGd7xQt0HjKMarXxqgZoLxbXt2sD2OPPkFl1QNr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AqZqL9qaOp50Uuy0scvPXnPO5bhD4VvMLBNsUWf%2FdDURrUvoOA3hVYUEuHtEmhlI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MuR9%2BredgGSqLRtzBDevH%2F52IeHNW4zFKOsjzYT1nmlCNuiq4ZupFE%2FGH1pNk2fe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qt%2FvY5PKybCr%2BWEdXpGBhRx1CxtwGq%2BnHwwfNy2w9qcSvx3QQxt3rg8hR60WwL2C
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7WdlVhm2GXLLvAz3qSQYLeFd%2Ft4SJwWCO%2Bntg4ZRkmC6eQ%2FEP7BW9BDyu7M1xtC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShXfEQ4Tvj0IpnxbJWjk%2Bcf2ASCsMSnqpsjXRiIF0RPEMqpFRU8DSvjit%2Bt%2BkqSb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jm0XTZi8nqFTICt6IuXBaIkCJZg6Jn8xZVPfbivSrcWiw0MYFab1hoGoanav6lyg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cgu0XusYhL63DnzGUhpHAOJFR32v2pIxl7rUkJHah6QWGwraKNvJePUYjww63v%2FB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2rLaseoBjuKB9gu8E1SVyq1pxB2vzahLZPfGO%2FrYeWZIq%2FFNXmXv4nt17qq7KPz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lK0TTPw4tDL0lO1CVQVwKZhgwzDBEdyFI9s6CSTHDmezM6OxQR6Qz0LVvBSbjxyG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=III%2BvPNm6bJi00DB5N%2B5a3gs%2F8xEYKXeBRZswfxgRJx%2FWAt8rNlZ4jcJh%2FL0COFR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bP88Bl7fAMp%2F33xaZYls3CEB%2F%2FPQs9u1%2BqTZ%2FBc4UzMAmd2K53dSn9Uu6O4xJFvP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KQZTU80%2BO1VzgF4PtlgOrrw7obSQcVwniiNN156QH%2BpC2BJwdRnKx1HeVcyOZKC%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bDwz5cs9beClsL33Y0CBCa%2BpLE5XjsBFxgmVkat4G1tty2GTyikVRb42kCFL609j
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4ElyFN3WjFrxKZjZPng78TykzMWP10j9ri%2BioEMmIiofIeTbUhanMjyno8bj%2Byh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31pqsMB9SV9iUpU7rD6uj1OImBwK%2BSY5KT3SGnB06hp3ZbqxKHGtzmE%2BRn6Vw1jP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Y3%2BjZg4XMeS0DhjI%2FX14U2WjrQMcyH30EpaFVUthRoeBKBIFgPBx6e0z7jWYPvO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oWlgq7fA0E%2BB6TnVJiye1fvXJGrME18t1HM8iGOtClALGNpg%2BcNLW3QJAq06XlqO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wr60LooD%2BOSw5bXvf01AjNprvN14paStvVKwFbEfp1UBCJunffIZtwB4tPv1eskO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mha8ac%2Fz7lgUuF7fMYw8wurpTva70oPcm4aFV4AvkxMGcNz5Iew3xfugkGmgo8AH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WT3hulYGzZgC0aTUuewkOewTLCmup8UKeSRAbThf1z9B2sthaaFUNqhtnfMNxxhC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vq0pW%2FS3hcyAXohOpEv6u7ko%2FlYsO%2FKfN5tDr0KiXY3bdkU6QggHmTQi%2BRC9o90f
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xlg4bLcT12QCHu0iSIqBNiN4KIFiarkyJbszA%2Fwz9WNvhXxyBCrD4bZiz8w7cJUq
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MAUs9WQd6t5WYLjsLYN5LoDJmJJfnQoX4wIUnL1nqAZaTqoYfN270pTSzGEyrOL7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfFjsLN%2BcF4B60qOUfBzbOrfwwi0jozm4oc6knaZPv92RYvXmeKUhWSXyzHTldCT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbynRNDql%2BpomjPdwfYA0rtLBrWXqoZLhjl3lnQZipO%2F4xOf8mp7E3ycABgGXgfZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yXrCj4sBbZU%2FPbh%2BBM00zZLRYJPqZKuF2uYpZ6ORT0nZ%2FxdwkL%2BDxdr%2Fna%2FrGq6B


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     92

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70000 80300  Cap-Improv                         80,850           0      80,850            .00            .00      80,850.00     .0%
70000 80400  Cap-Infras                      4,986,156    -220,096   4,766,060     542,048.12     791,295.63   3,432,716.59   28.0%
70000 80500  Cap-Equipm                        400,000           0     400,000      44,493.00     150,602.00     204,905.00   48.8%

     TOTAL Water                            10,610,175     -62,492  10,547,683   1,377,648.73   1,982,490.19   7,187,544.42   31.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FYsRuoDTrnwVe8ohDjqvZ82WoZc9qBMOtWYHIKV7MJaePHtPgj1QIovHwr1YCod
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=THV7FA2z6hJpTfyMpJ8FIONNI8swPHluYwZSuNuWPeLuHb1C5iDlvUrX84mwQIfX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=973C1jhtvDAyGOLmwTgEi%2B6bF%2BVYrbhnc4Ec87ynmd92rCoFDMT1LtXCjQ5o3Vum


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     93

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70001 Waste Water                         

70001 50500  Labor-Regu                        664,980      32,003     696,983      86,049.02            .00     610,933.98   12.3%
70001 51000  Labor-OT                           15,454      -1,154      14,300         998.75            .00      13,301.25    7.0%
70001 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         985.00            .00        -985.00  100.0%*
70001 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       5,210.97            .00      -5,210.97  100.0%*
70001 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       3,001.86            .00      -3,001.86  100.0%*
70001 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,245.98            .00      -2,245.98  100.0%*
70001 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         750       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
70001 55000  Labor-Allo                         11,774           0      11,774       1,821.00            .00       9,953.00   15.5%
70001 58000  Associated                        152,513           0     152,513      18,351.62            .00     134,161.38   12.0%
70001 58100  Associated                         50,677       2,415      53,092       7,206.14            .00      45,885.86   13.6%
70001 58200  Associated                         71,821       3,459      75,280      10,190.54            .00      65,089.46   13.5%
70001 58300  Associated                         13,304         640      13,944       1,908.98            .00      12,035.02   13.7%
70001 58900  Associated                            100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
70001 61200  ConProf-Ge                         76,000           0      76,000       2,017.73      14,848.25      59,134.02   22.2%
70001 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0         139.70         660.30        -800.00  100.0%*
70001 63300  Fees-Publi                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
70001 64475  Ops-Materi                         94,500           0      94,500       2,182.29       1,382.83      90,934.88    3.8%
70001 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250         603.05            .00       4,646.95   11.5%
70001 64600  Ops-Postag                         30,000           0      30,000       4,656.71      25,343.29            .00  100.0%
70001 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       3,356.62         394.52      27,748.86   11.9%
70001 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,470           0       3,470            .00       1,978.50       1,491.50   57.0%
70001 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          5,500           0       5,500         885.63       4,614.37            .00  100.0%
70001 65000  Maint-Buil                          8,930           0       8,930         317.00       1,683.00       6,930.00   22.4%
70001 65050  Maint-Equi                        210,000           0     210,000      41,338.67      48,422.30     120,239.03   42.7%
70001 65550  Maint-Vehi                          5,250           0       5,250       2,826.79         360.00       2,063.21   60.7%
70001 66000  Empl-Dues                           1,680           0       1,680            .00            .00       1,680.00     .0%
70001 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250            .00       1,038.00       4,212.00   19.8%
70001 66200  Empl-Per D                          4,410           0       4,410          80.00            .00       4,330.00    1.8%
70001 66500  Empl-Perso                            320           0         320            .00            .00         320.00     .0%
70001 67100  Util-Elect                        144,000           0     144,000      21,771.10     114,098.90       8,130.00   94.4%
70001 67400  Util-Telep                          5,250           0       5,250         714.79       4,307.90         227.31   95.7%
70001 67500  Util-Water                          1,060           0       1,060         111.32       1,004.35         -55.67  105.3%*
70001 80400  Cap-Infras                        675,000           0     675,000            .00            .00     675,000.00     .0%
70001 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,132,828        -688   3,132,140            .00     360,945.83   2,771,193.84   11.5%

     TOTAL Waste Water                       5,423,621      37,425   5,461,046     218,971.26     581,082.34   4,660,992.07   14.7%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gcNaR6tI%2FmmmmRQkL4ErKpahOBN00Vyun65RKIw1V1UyLgfCW8G1s%2BXcPPAkjLoH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfVHCNZuui7MCGObPJ9Ns%2FMXyMTb0NvM%2BvCHUeO19pf%2Fctp1Yc3dFDPrVZarqA6B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BDz5%2FEhApaoFIgwvJjIEzLEa48qmvUn8i4XUUY%2FWgfq%2FerK9ZUjRnGFsFioZiGa
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wZMsoJz6hLbBvD%2Bpl2spIGl0yV387mPTSFUlAe6L9HgPPTkmArN2xxdW8RiwbUN
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zNqcu0GtbUFOeDrGWljO%2B3waDsJrslbtNEF9pH2aSJhZZfhI9O0Qq6me0drtLjTv
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2F15SMYrcAGgr36u7hoX435bi1Btw0uZUC4O%2BhQFBBZa5ksrcAqfeXkmpfzncq3k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZ75sYT%2FKz28wK4fAw1k3Ejq%2FQmn3KV%2BFRQ4PYTp5SmYjK3u1%2BsG7A%2FWpJaN668k
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpU4V3r9pNoX6oF6kzkmR3tBAcZXTIOPc4XeXjCtLYwGh7R8v6GZcgNIJm2nioPU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A371MB%2F9zcdXfL64peh4yppY9dAHhV0NKrC0wYVMZYhZ1eqL8NfOev45dGJ3OIrH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9xRTA2fU0%2F25mTRr7E4dRHwkE8bfsWNzprky9tq2%2Fl8CD8XDlLkjHSZ48cz0rh%2B4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0LZPWEwb%2FMzoRGbZUykcRM3uXfMzSkIAC5I%2BUCs9ZXFhtMoRPnL1VammAdfSnIm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5j9MOm3DuLqw%2By1YYSDlEtLz8QlY4wwOAnGq54finaBviCtiCRI7NpQYrJNvLYl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wFjwWwS5ZsCvs6NkdEbMQuU1Nyyr1Kr0Coca1QSIVAbRMNhYTl6KqzdookM4mvVj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2FEFelgEykv%2FATOVEZnfs%2F24IRhdZGwaJbg0%2BMlK%2Bn12eCmYDl%2FuLg8h6KtryQ52
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dawMPVkS8uFGh9HWvn7pbf3W%2Figcrvf527tl4ywW0UfZt3pNNJOqygSN3kvFoEBt
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joRkG2hmAcS7OfT%2Fzd6St9ViHZJRZ49jn4dDLU%2FOynC%2FPqbRN%2BzKCMwEriHMxkFl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFJT8saMjuI7fljYh8z%2Fw9bDdLdYBLKOYEWF2dOwRJTkd9ylXeP2N3Xeqz9ZTiSO
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hAuPn20vREnivIkQ4gkTagfPPJFny%2BkSrDVZLAbZIHjVbnhS8n4CBGysJNjoivLd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMbu%2F094jGxwC%2Bu%2BcEA8HUhbQvLijBufZ2x619jCS560UX8vO1Na295aXEHQQpYb
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aBesxT3GBYKpsXr%2BC1XJ%2FqRhKnqf89ggu4yO%2FBRokcutbFV%2FSwEQ5IqqHmr%2FWaAH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HxtPguZie3TFUt%2BYvi25alaMiGFSMgSoDs6ui%2B6j5Euo2Jk6zleWDvZE2Aio0v8v
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1yKEPc2hPW0YjyPfrB%2F7Uadh7cH8%2BAWdfFbhhCQ42JRY98bPoWBznOiKmW%2FptgX2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L5h3exw3aVX%2B0E45Axp0C5h9wD5nrdwFX9c3u7cei3JVwmpGOQSWLw3SHIPaohzm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQm0agGUnUe%2BuXqH7v%2BJZy%2FyoomKTk45aP4vxkCyPc0nkqC6mYolf4P1YoKaGqWf
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1GfgAkIx4wr%2FZ3INr3z6ctm%2F4Kj1eukt97B7BZxp352z678ujEmdJnnqUSz84X%2F%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kzFdMTYhaxr%2F31O2hbJ8AdOoBppIjWafPsRD48bdVxK0BHtcyrpPx5juKfo3XAGz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FQIu1LRPFSi%2BYV2zRF3rZo06A4zPKPOTAP0Z73WuPsXC1m8ow%2Fmx288TViIRDlbG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sll19QfmxYI49T1et7ZyY500YznCKYs%2BDXgMtTwZGheC91suTSR%2FWq2oxBFAXeR1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHzfVh3CRsJDcGfkj2jjDFYIsxXtI4%2Bkj2f3mO2EXLa3oIUXr%2Bhg6bdRUM9M%2FA1y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0sjDiuX%2BvD%2BMGmCxVrJJAL5Q%2FNJjDPvtwnDHevrAFxqD%2FvlLGfOuhx4m0m5ZIdbH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nwMU%2BZO7QrkgptpJ%2BwN7fP1ITqXoWT3W8iRGB7EBv1sNWW61IxuAcrKCjHbU65sy
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUO%2BNyj5W86SdqpLvMh7wcGH9CPXIFnmJkHEOHG4EqVuTzi81eDrYB9ihruqs11W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h3f3JGv7lavvzi6ANSfYSKeUe7ZNO14pKFJrCdWOIl2PTsmPX26lSL8tIxUhHB2J
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPvhbiaXt%2F3CiibqcWMnZVNwoYjt3nScH56N%2ByzfzNL1bSfW0%2FIfYgsSUix0lkdH


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     94

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70002 Double Eagle                        

70002 50500  Labor-Regu                        531,138      -4,569     526,569      70,673.22            .00     455,895.78   13.4%
70002 51000  Labor-OT                           53,544        -840      52,704      11,106.89            .00      41,597.11   21.1%
70002 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         663.53            .00        -663.53  100.0%*
70002 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       4,514.22            .00      -4,514.22  100.0%*
70002 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,354.64            .00      -1,354.64  100.0%*
70002 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,208.03            .00      -2,208.03  100.0%*
70002 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,750         250       2,000          57.00            .00       1,943.00    2.9%
70002 55000  Labor-Allo                          8,295         -27       8,268       1,272.00            .00       6,996.00   15.4%
70002 58000  Associated                        119,127     -22,845      96,282      16,462.94            .00      79,819.06   17.1%
70002 58100  Associated                         42,714        -397      42,317       6,559.49            .00      35,757.51   15.5%
70002 58200  Associated                         54,575        -596      53,979       8,204.14            .00      45,774.86   15.2%
70002 58300  Associated                         10,110        -111       9,999       1,536.50            .00       8,462.50   15.4%
70002 58900  Associated                             80           0          80            .00            .00          80.00     .0%
70002 61200  ConProf-Ge                        105,800           0     105,800         272.11      27,234.89      78,293.00   26.0%
70002 64475  Ops-Materi                         49,040           0      49,040       3,840.28       1,142.20      44,057.52   10.2%
70002 64575  Ops-PPE                             5,250           0       5,250          68.24       1,197.00       3,984.76   24.1%
70002 64600  Ops-Postag                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
70002 64775  Ops-Tools                          10,500           0      10,500         657.83         567.72       9,274.45   11.7%
70002 64800  Ops-Unifor                          2,940           0       2,940         770.70          27.00       2,142.30   27.1%
70002 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         43,000           0      43,000       6,964.09      48,035.91     -12,000.00  127.9%*
70002 65050  Maint-Equi                         73,500           0      73,500       3,091.49       4,556.60      65,851.91   10.4%
70002 65350  Maint-Serv                         84,000           0      84,000       3,597.75            .00      80,402.25    4.3%
70002 65550  Maint-Vehi                         35,000           0      35,000       2,929.82       3,145.85      28,924.33   17.4%
70002 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00         500.00         240.00   67.6%
70002 66100  Empl-Train                          3,150           0       3,150            .00         500.00       2,650.00   15.9%
70002 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
70002 66500  Empl-Perso                            420           0         420            .00            .00         420.00     .0%
70002 67100  Util-Elect                        146,380           0     146,380      15,572.94     143,927.06     -13,120.00  109.0%*
70002 67200  Util-Gas                            1,040           0       1,040          59.99       1,440.01        -460.00  144.2%*
70002 67400  Util-Telep                          4,970           0       4,970         653.52      16,527.75     -12,211.27  345.7%*
70002 67500  Util-Water                            530           0         530          51.44         974.28        -495.72  193.5%*
70002 80400  Cap-Infras                      3,986,535     -14,515   3,972,020            .00     162,729.67   3,809,290.48    4.1%
70002 80500  Cap-Equipm                        150,000           0     150,000            .00            .00     150,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL Double Eagle                      5,525,338     -43,650   5,481,688     163,142.80     412,505.94   4,906,039.41   10.5%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CVPvUpvOd8s1dRdsoWoMrRoO01PjavqJ09hp4%2FzQ%2FJz%2B8Hwpsg4FRdX9I9p%2Fz%2Bse
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ArSi8sZrphxnyoNihVnhwNXTKW09Ggrg2aLZzQ77mVuxdRAofcLbUejZQKzqXwcP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dmm%2BBkBb7%2FtYy1z2U9wwYg5n6OET%2BBs2SH84BIzteIclL1n6ANad2T%2Bngt4X%2BmOp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJ54Weo1LhXR0sezDGfio9y9IiJhf2oAHkyLNi0JHbhJJ0bp%2BLH9r9P6gkuCV0FR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FoSapbGbWrNpqX6vKhFvo6%2BA9yGNKZsQ3ofeybGGBWoePSMbYPLNUHa4DzT%2BDket
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rh73JGyxEYsjzD3whOi0V8iwwjarmx8dvvpNeHWRVhQ7YEBiQiRmOoYAXssKtZyQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xRz4QpqfdtgREOD8OwRL%2B92IQVXR15qsj9BN406%2F%2BrUgW0XfUgPnXmk7cUokbZSM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fqm7bout89yTwV4LAAE3mNE0cqW9MD%2B0cF01wpdKVt3yRv1wmFEk0hCS2%2BFOU%2BMK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaEtMeWqtbwgXoDPD3Hwx5TV%2FQX7bNZICySsTEO2LILPqN7Wf%2Bu4naZ189o8nlKH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ezyqcdO2Rmv5BDz0xTOjWktcp71yh8PeqwMwJVu%2FsW2DVJG1VXBtqkGEiC1GGX7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T5J%2BfTVONMNbREH2pOwlLqVHYhiZygcX8IF2F9RxKEyotCy2QNLtTCWB9V1rg73y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3v%2BkgGr9SfdtSHDyDAbUiDMKsuWhDgAcL9KHb5bOA8zLD%2F%2BHEiZDjfj6IE5sh3%2F7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PFR5LXKm6Xr5q2GHT3tc5EdvF5CnCBLBEfdfLSF1mY8ZmoJ8FduXHVyYnITBdEnE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xuQ1bkkcgLV98v2PvWOZOXZOlPY4Mfv%2BfODXtR5f2or%2Fb4AJX9XOk4Yc4J9ggqFV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zdavw1F%2FTpShV4Fl%2BsjNul1ljiyk1Hzcy3O%2FExvRgg4v5ECbFh%2ByjscnhmFbNBl7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXqkq7Hxx4kNldzuciltp972XbLvrx8mbfHI91cJPnXOk2jjacqwxy6NP0YIgT5B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFeVOUwb7nQuzIPVGxrSmoLTdzktqrNo4T2MVGMVnsmQx99ULmshXPtXfkwPUZew
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1e%2Bp14SFSy2xW8fwRRGLFpg331wQvWl%2F%2ByaGJK%2BjDQKiLK33C2AEklx70vNzrPYP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TYtBgt%2BDVm%2FcyLONLCVslHmsB7iYl3%2BfQpkOZzs0RAKOxdU6yzn9K%2FXGRxuRZcbZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4OgqHalwGTIDMT9cosfJOQNLtBQHkVCn8qn9h3idM8QqRuzvHT%2FcJDlpnHK99y%2Fn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFBgx%2BmS%2BFfeul7MYqC6pmE%2FDqzlN6ByP5eKO7H34J7QvsF%2F%2FVlvCaXB836Qeixe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDuqvEKMLDPhYp8DC8VVT7cSCB1UgRM%2BxsEDMibiSWbk1Q8A7oavpgJ5uPU%2FkIYF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ql%2B8IP7tzXFDqBnESxdtSuGPET%2FoyiHXNhKGqfPwGMHg7kurTx%2FtbXy7sK4fqq3W
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pM5fzKoARHkPBJx3aZ98VW00apedodsSFV%2FcI7a5aXVQhKdTx4E4fkH5WoswtCox
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zgu2gQ6okgeehALvC2en%2Bxee0cUNvXXPjv6Vp5oMrz3nTMOeklKhKrlfGP0D9nL%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6eNdd2xsvPVDE6R8lzd7%2FqIXZEgbUYUvzCJvFeYbctqlaYdkjGeVXwZ4uT8RIIQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2nDTwTsatj0lpi0J1gaLZWgrhCiXWI5iOQtz4awijfsS%2FmUkSohIlfgcmVM8xpXH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2pzRNJFjKIIdJKBe%2BeB3a4nyFPt2w3lhyk7u1dFBBS4BEEDRC4XzxcCdhUikI0zc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hv5dD2vip%2FVVzdgAzCC03S2sXzoBBughFApQmnEJuRjCncO3pPKa161yExNx6heZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KN%2B7xV17KsF04q2QcXfeTrcVkvQPP0M2n95aP19EAxqTPsvBzK9g9WVUUw0xL1rG
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ViVgJkceJ7nMEONaxfaqK%2FkS%2FVZSabhGSBgphEfpoHXJzLek8vE%2BMrqW%2BQcWo%2FMS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jVljfKFJUc52O6qhUA%2F5mZZUYHh%2BhhVzcEKJb75UKIk2MGCsK8MVuLPATG%2F774Fo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=80R%2FRpiIb4HeNGWRA5q1i85W%2F8OcAUYER9Gz272MDuqHrvM%2BKsJpbMJE%2BotGJI1a


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     95

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70003 Collection System                   

70003 50500  Labor-Regu                        379,124      28,665     407,789      43,110.95            .00     364,678.05   10.6%
70003 51000  Labor-OT                           52,300       4,925      57,225       2,946.03            .00      54,278.97    5.1%
70003 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,935.73            .00      -3,935.73  100.0%*
70003 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,457.76            .00      -1,457.76  100.0%*
70003 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       2,242.91            .00      -2,242.91  100.0%*
70003 54000  Labor-Othe                          1,250         250       1,500         124.00            .00       1,376.00    8.3%
70003 55000  Labor-Allo                          7,667         -27       7,640         973.00            .00       6,667.00   12.7%
70003 58000  Associated                         77,161      17,115      94,276      11,580.00            .00      82,696.00   12.3%
70003 58100  Associated                         32,263       2,149      34,412       3,891.65            .00      30,520.35   11.3%
70003 58200  Associated                         40,948       3,095      44,043       5,417.66            .00      38,625.34   12.3%
70003 58300  Associated                          7,585         575       8,160       1,014.96            .00       7,145.04   12.4%
70003 58900  Associated                             60           0          60            .00            .00          60.00     .0%
70003 61200  ConProf-Ge                         32,350           0      32,350         272.11      22,744.89       9,333.00   71.1%
70003 61900  ConProf-Mi                              0           0           0            .00         645.00        -645.00  100.0%*
70003 64475  Ops-Materi                         34,650           0      34,650       2,394.19          20.00      32,235.81    7.0%
70003 64600  Ops-Postag                              0           0           0         514.83            .00        -514.83  100.0%*
70003 64775  Ops-Tools                          15,750           0      15,750            .00         134.91      15,615.09     .9%
70003 64800  Ops-Unifor                          3,360           0       3,360         917.12          54.00       2,388.88   28.9%
70003 64825  Ops-Vehicl                         53,000           0      53,000       7,652.97      47,347.03      -2,000.00  103.8%*
70003 65000  Maint-Buil                         10,500           0      10,500            .00            .00      10,500.00     .0%
70003 65050  Maint-Equi                         42,000           0      42,000         250.07       3,500.00      38,249.93    8.9%
70003 65350  Maint-Serv                         78,750           0      78,750       5,038.79       7,027.59      66,683.62   15.3%
70003 65550  Maint-Vehi                         31,500           0      31,500       1,158.22      12,209.72      18,132.06   42.4%
70003 66000  Empl-Dues                             740           0         740            .00         735.00           5.00   99.3%
70003 66100  Empl-Train                          5,250           0       5,250         960.00       5,000.00        -710.00  113.5%*
70003 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,680           0       1,680          60.00            .00       1,620.00    3.6%
70003 66500  Empl-Perso                            530           0         530          94.36         225.26         210.38   60.3%
70003 66600  Empl-Servi                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70003 67100  Util-Elect                         76,000           0      76,000       6,853.03      83,146.97     -14,000.00  118.4%*
70003 67400  Util-Telep                         10,500           0      10,500            .00      15,326.20      -4,826.20  146.0%*
70003 67500  Util-Water                         13,770           0      13,770       4,422.19      11,635.25      -2,287.44  116.6%*
70003 80300  Cap-Improv                      4,495,693      -1,666   4,494,027     605,097.71   2,132,389.34   1,756,540.34   60.9%
70003 80400  Cap-Infras                      6,577,263     -37,526   6,539,737          75.18     183,282.31   6,356,379.67    2.8%
70003 80500  Cap-Equipm                        135,000           0     135,000      86,849.00            .00      48,151.00   64.3%

     TOTAL Collection System                12,216,754      17,556  12,234,310     799,304.42   2,525,423.47   8,909,581.66   27.2%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBYNGxj8rZQIbCU9qZpQqwsMe1UNudQLORsE%2BHATSf6BipEGjWzOLdMfVwOSrxXK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kldBcjv4ijr6DUU9PNfJAFyUwz6nu3HeF%2BFgbJyzKKch1mvOosqUXPFNAw%2BXUaaV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGaG8tVH2oGy%2BrUnMXueFzcmGbHjIjkjZgqNR9it1bRNh%2FeZBSfNZZ%2F6WHdcn8aR
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l6h2uR1MWELE%2BrN%2BTCaO6BYdnPkwwGyYsEF4wrpfAZf%2FRxvTOMXuF4hDwlFrswcV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Rwhc3J3sKWTE4ruE3qw%2FaQYb5jSVvqMG2LLNq5CnjomOBzyO%2BXl%2FA8kt6DgmH8w
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUeYU1em742BpDFeYYnlVLwcgVuQ6jOdb7ZuC1T%2BvEINCbVbTPX%2F8xNh1e1zdfSM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mc89KEbf%2FWTDDZ2SNdtZaB7IZ3Wxrd1GR8uE7AlHtDUcKEtYPUpeVGADfQB6FKOH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=85360A%2BO9gNUldRccYv34OSl9as1N8LGSVkMlljI3PkWVH%2BrGpwyVS94RGkBrMVc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ayqZJ2n0s023YIvTTDYqD%2FMEeVKBHH7TRjxTqxsxzjcp30ANGXU1uU8KHNwXQlFe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0arfLCPHfi3yQ8rXLexZLfBGBJ55938J6kFXQjELRIdHTX9Y0Ou8MJxW0%2FQp09sr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JPc1tXswt5%2FE5%2BwGL9ofdNz5Ti%2BXUF7ba38UYnr6bjv2d2BQFYRKTJQOLrIcIZxC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gBcTfu2ELMz9TxV99VHkcbpnSKt230jb72xFeqVVq7Tcf3r%2BoJ6rOnU%2FvhUzNz%2BT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nF4SizloUrDNR%2BxfOYyr2CFKSG4YftZMFongKlakD%2FwOe%2FPwkUBFRBQQlwm5lEVp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yWgglqhUgUQENuJ7imzLnEhw8xUDtlfImzo%2FvCnaMeAMiIfCbxA7yiAF1h4Nm5hL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8t8MlhRZOeSqdyiiWYeSJgEagmrmPLQ5fnToI8NGraSbmEkNrkH7QInpXGb4Iibw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1QliPRWCc%2Bh0p2F4FYhawEpLBkt5gfRGLu3lfAB7l8KvTn1sT8MEttWH2aV83nEM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aIgTGuIFHiiKv3bycSy2JHqznvyQY1KcaGXrOcGmLhc%2BkEMjj3Ys5obyfwv%2FSErA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRiJfHmjHEPKSa5t4uSnKcdbCZkL%2BXdLqv2FsuJV7BK1IS9ZAcit8mQ3vvaopcO1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t2aPd3jsgD1imXdqMWKTeOSbwtn95iBvGP5l5tXJiKS9MhDHg9kIKyCAwqCND2vo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fC%2Fq%2Ffmz3q9Y38QiBVZJF8Dh5tl0wmIgaJ%2FDQeyz3pdwvGZ18WbKvEfSzu4r2vN7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nr6%2FlhYJlRy18jTMj0t5VWDi376u3XEFIq19dwUNypzoqstLEAxi7IRk0FvbiiWg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2BqZcpP8uVp3BEJV3EiFfl5Z98xUyx0X3AM0kLnTwb8cH04nn0qJQltIoku0Qkaz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcT%2FOxfF73wddgeBrQHSDsUAMrOMHI33IjI3zprj2Gg%2F4WJNaeJSbW3nFHMOQJdJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=svvX%2B1xU15ehWYQwUCOj2GHUh6zB1a0xLZKFunrfwjliFrmKlHgrQrM9iiIDI0Ky
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWgHarGD%2BK7gq1I0orgKV2bEyUyD8JWKt2jf5w0RgTUk%2BWgxUEeSw1D51v%2FarxkQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m%2FZu9qsLesdY0LASnEDFlPt73HivS%2B2RoywKHZUbxA1fSykZqUu7hLP%2B%2FzwkqbE7
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H1ZckIi%2FCGhYa5Icd9pRYHQWPwl3%2FaWu1sALkNDIxGJwWhC5NNSsc89E81DfFcvh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7fXrf%2FVQV79JUCNXhgPXuvD4OFD2wjxBL7hOla2QXbPWaPEmcGvncEn2ImDzqLC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2B6izYcYLlUNCfoE%2F%2FK8dcLTcDfy6aVNFTb6VfOT3SXjYKc4TL5zAz4eCFa7lQnV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66HLlrWPdqMj4VbffgwaJVHmkrYpc%2FtJ%2Fz5ZuZpidVFBkwHywYB3kHzQUbA%2FLjlL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ttUUcCDbPcq6fUsWaXg%2FEJv0gQWbTJsCtn%2BPJson%2F7JKZXolH2WYw5WiQflmaGQd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fJO1HnM3QSjOtZ3rmUffo1ub0qXORfp%2B%2FyK6MM1cIKIec8%2FEqjw8GRTkNMtNt6f0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FKGnwOhwU0gSvMqlzCx0CX3UJUsy7J%2F7DxeJ5N%2F62E7emm4HIDOc7Zre0W7XLMGT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Plp3mro0DN5buUON9DF%2BZn%2FauTfrtqpvODfGKqMNz8oTTPk6mAn39iAtHfZ9SGXx


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     96

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
700      Water & Sewer                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

70004 Lab Environmental Services          

70004 50500  Labor-Regu                        258,754       4,956     263,710      33,299.01            .00     230,410.99   12.6%
70004 51000  Labor-OT                            4,396         158       4,554         292.13            .00       4,261.87    6.4%
70004 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0         597.60            .00        -597.60  100.0%*
70004 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0       3,409.14            .00      -3,409.14  100.0%*
70004 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       1,270.88            .00      -1,270.88  100.0%*
70004 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       1,792.28            .00      -1,792.28  100.0%*
70004 54000  Labor-Othe                            750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
70004 55000  Labor-Allo                          3,533         -27       3,506         549.00            .00       2,957.00   15.7%
70004 58000  Associated                         57,906           0      57,906       9,422.58            .00      48,483.42   16.3%
70004 58100  Associated                         18,923         391      19,314       2,909.47            .00      16,404.53   15.1%
70004 58200  Associated                         27,677         526      28,203       4,246.53            .00      23,956.47   15.1%
70004 58300  Associated                          5,127          97       5,224         795.43            .00       4,428.57   15.2%
70004 58900  Associated                             30           0          30            .00            .00          30.00     .0%
70004 61200  ConProf-Ge                          6,440           0       6,440         514.96       5,485.04         440.00   93.2%
70004 64475  Ops-Materi                         26,250           0      26,250       6,291.95         442.31      19,515.74   25.7%
70004 64600  Ops-Postag                          1,580           0       1,580           7.20            .00       1,572.80     .5%
70004 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00       1,428.15        -378.15  136.0%*
70004 64825  Ops-Vehicl                          1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
70004 65000  Maint-Buil                          2,100           0       2,100       1,243.30            .00         856.70   59.2%
70004 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050         389.60            .00         660.40   37.1%
70004 65550  Maint-Vehi                            210           0         210            .00            .00         210.00     .0%
70004 66000  Empl-Dues                             420           0         420         100.00            .00         320.00   23.8%
70004 66100  Empl-Train                          1,580           0       1,580       1,080.00            .00         500.00   68.4%
70004 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,050           0       1,050            .00       1,450.00        -400.00  138.1%*
70004 66500  Empl-Perso                            110           0         110            .00            .00         110.00     .0%
70004 67400  Util-Telep                            530           0         530          60.90         439.10          30.00   94.3%
70004 80500  Cap-Equipm                         58,500           0      58,500            .00            .00      58,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL Lab Environmental Services          479,366       6,101     485,467      68,271.96       9,244.60     407,950.44   16.0%

     TOTAL Water & Sewer                    12,557,771     -45,060  12,512,711    -475,766.74   5,510,746.54   7,477,730.91   40.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -21,947,483           0 -21,947,483  -3,353,105.91            .00 -18,594,377.09
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   34,505,254     -45,060  34,460,194   2,877,339.17   5,510,746.54  26,072,108.00

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vjRAbJ2lZoBIiNZ7L4x0BunEfYVPVCWKHbBdclnqu%2BqIp5WAYMe09h2YWWq1HiEH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Vf3%2BpBdAfPg6jG1z1%2B74BD3v4bzxgA6%2F9D28hc9JO5lyAt8Kv7cj%2F32qe9LzGVh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfiCDTdMQvw4ct%2BIV%2BEPjldKXN%2FSoeOLFxSEeZqVUrM57Rz48oryuJu7fiaVRFGg
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gp5YHZNVzOnwJKthq0N8laAChEtzfx7SkOOl2ZoXVDPBOO77MVnQlRbRIX4WUr1N
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=thu4O5nouotDvViJxGL3Pk9Cs9CphiNjexin0imAfMftAisT%2BoQXb6BAtEZ4xJG0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g%2FSO3YioVfpZY2bE4QfO77HtzNgRmbcfJD%2B%2FiiFbZf83nM0wUhJxObc%2B1btFmdp9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V2QgHwUJLiQJQ%2FJQqDcf9fJHGjVNde1c9YweNYZoTAIxilqYdt01cVzIWIZg4LPY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJJJ7iCJoAHD9OOCwkNPOfmMoRSe%2FgIYaJPlBr7KnltaAKyQP4VyV8z%2FJPUdbUsI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BamVdAeTzIcX0P39qVTdvPphaQWYjteg34A91ngcEbYJ4jdMxbdSOkqAowtRrf%2Bw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gu4Sp1CFjxHqIUgPw4TzeorOJgtkEObLVZFc3pU5VViJKvkKJHMu3RBmbjq7aD5t
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=enm%2FGWVDsNGidoK16Uunloqi%2FSTnbnepcCGEJ4dJIY4D3QTCwyG7mhlF1eB2p0vJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eM%2F3niCry5QhhBV4%2FF4JIJuS%2BWiLLYU%2Bz3lqTf7bReiBm04JofgQ5VLdEYliEgvc
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ijR74AiuZDj1cetOpVVE1CItIT3%2B2WG0uEslC6etu6%2B%2F9C6LTVgaw96c73ifxq9h
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cgHia41xCbARN5vQMW6cK8KwP3H2wMDYmubyjkfrmWbMFwEnXTCk29ZFvEg%2FZExS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMDycH5Py%2Fn2x%2FO1xzShbb9cbyqYAnW7bVfPoaE%2BgJ2WwNP%2BK1eqo6ym5bzC5kzu
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r9XOxiDORchin%2BLHj5Y0%2Bhy%2FtKUcVXv5OdLajaVv9yuKYzyOKE46rFonDIjnsfKB
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NvvdJH%2BvmB8XPtSWxS9f03NSwIp2REOPCraLzqy5QccHmQozUCy8MG9ttVtrm7Dk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYwgwew5arRknV3P5e25MqhNFZiZ%2BFNTA0bHMy%2FeNwysea5dWml6tTorx%2FADaGFC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zvuzmJacGAIV3JwxY%2B5gwzh6YjtB0vNb0CqSz59bi6q9kfc9QW%2BbmmNODZfa%2Fg4L
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnwKo%2FncZDwOWF3PUKa5vWf8HAz%2FFp5Izg0329z3XbGDj2AJExDe0BGBUV32U8I9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JeihnZ%2FMTjEqDsUMNZjYLYpMwOXcCsgZMkU2fwwTnZwJPvj0q%2B%2FikfRdgYU7JXgK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uo%2Fq5OiZptIBM9D4oOvfQdCs1z1mfwOBfMCQckWnOT2qgib%2FL9fr1RaII5o4KwO8
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ig2vBRkJoB1RkCeOs1a4LfTT6MYwrPT8gZA8E0dqYOHEIaAhDVBfE%2B%2Foldyw4IAe
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nnzfluyKZao%2FOqdqtbktTtzG7FtQXrw7vzG9DQnW4wbvPNAPrdiwLLBtmD%2BA892%2F
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sSUVmjI4%2FLlqz%2BKtAFLc2azmVqR2hMVwFtcay6ZS8sp9g5LtZtjRBoAUT%2Fwe5%2Fpp
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gz%2FEclRFsKnUCkOiuJfVVCjB%2Fm%2BZhFiMVORZ3pVIcRMWn06frwuysVooimTAw7pF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pXeWYQAkS7A2NWbJj8shYQfitxx7CQLHxcbhabfSXzR9lh6Z9I5mkxSF9gyddsiO


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     97

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

720 Solid Waste Disposal                  

720 30040  GRTR-Envir                       -1,219,136           0  -1,219,136    -262,385.57            .00    -956,750.43   21.5%*
720 34100  Services-S                       -7,300,000           0  -7,300,000  -1,333,236.69            .00  -5,966,763.31   18.3%*
720 38013  Misc-Scrap                          -10,000           0     -10,000      -6,712.00            .00      -3,288.00   67.1%*
720 45000  Transfer-T                        1,251,000   3,090,000   4,341,000   4,341,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal             -7,278,136   3,090,000  -4,188,136   2,738,665.74            .00  -6,926,801.74  -65.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=As6VVNYYPbtBASXWjE0XG%2FQCIzDtWTCHd0rnyMBrf8vNe36EGTJP%2BQLNeXwgHqH4
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UosmbOM1487mne7XSWJgsB8cV%2F1xG4myGZtGmuvAjGS9IJEVmzr4kw6VGEei49R
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NGwcA49XLeWs%2BVOveEZyk3TqA%2Bt1srTJN8KsNEao4DsYdUbY8itLKbbQujhw8pig
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FEJDTm7SfbAo1N9uS%2BzbtTvKCLyPLJHOqxrB5%2FpC5pAPMS32TwXfH1aQcYlltPGA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     98

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72030 Solid Waste Disposal                

72030 50500  Labor-Regu                      1,488,674      60,824   1,549,498     166,802.10            .00   1,382,695.90   10.8%
72030 51000  Labor-OT                          129,350     -57,410      71,940      38,258.42            .00      33,681.58   53.2%
72030 51100  Labor-DT                                0           0           0       6,235.29            .00      -6,235.29  100.0%*
72030 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0      13,387.30            .00     -13,387.30  100.0%*
72030 52100  Labor-Holi                              0           0           0       5,326.96            .00      -5,326.96  100.0%*
72030 53000  Labor-Sick                              0           0           0       6,193.81            .00      -6,193.81  100.0%*
72030 54000  Labor-Othe                          3,750       2,750       6,500            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0%
72030 55000  Labor-Allo                         31,215         -27      31,188       4,074.40            .00      27,113.60   13.1%
72030 58000  Associated                        335,012     -33,055     301,957      39,557.20            .00     262,399.80   13.1%
72030 58100  Associated                        121,533         373     121,906      17,491.05            .00     104,414.95   14.3%
72030 58200  Associated                        160,548       6,560     167,108      20,042.88            .00     147,065.12   12.0%
72030 58300  Associated                         29,740       1,217      30,957       3,753.92            .00      27,203.08   12.1%
72030 58900  Associated                            260           0         260            .00            .00         260.00     .0%
72030 61200  ConProf-Ge                        140,000           0     140,000      15,602.35       4,160.74     120,236.91   14.1%
72030 61500  ConProf-Ho                         70,000           0      70,000            .00      38,821.09      31,178.91   55.5%
72030 63225  Fees-NMTRD                         58,000           0      58,000       9,937.75            .00      48,062.25   17.1%
72030 64425  Ops-Landsc                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 64475  Ops-Materi                         50,000           0      50,000       3,470.20       7,211.49      39,318.31   21.4%
72030 64600  Ops-Postag                         26,250           0      26,250       5,203.79      25,343.29      -4,297.08  116.4%*
72030 64750  Ops-SWD Co                        600,000           0     600,000            .00            .00     600,000.00     .0%
72030 64775  Ops-Tools                          31,500           0      31,500       1,166.80            .00      30,333.20    3.7%
72030 64800  Ops-Unifor                          9,870           0       9,870       2,926.98       1,095.77       5,847.25   40.8%
72030 64825  Ops-Vehicl                        485,000           0     485,000      62,848.99     407,151.01      15,000.00   96.9%
72030 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250         414.50         516.50       4,319.00   17.7%
72030 65050  Maint-Equi                            840           0         840       2,750.20            .00      -1,910.20  327.4%*
72030 65400  Maint-SWD                          88,200           0      88,200            .00       6,550.00      81,650.00    7.4%
72030 65550  Maint-Vehi                        555,000           0     555,000      70,963.30      75,211.21     408,825.49   26.3%
72030 66000  Empl-Dues                             530           0         530         200.00            .00         330.00   37.7%
72030 66100  Empl-Train                         10,000           0      10,000       1,013.36            .00       8,986.64   10.1%
72030 66200  Empl-Per D                            840           0         840         817.00            .00          23.00   97.3%
72030 66500  Empl-Perso                          3,050           0       3,050         613.42       1,582.51         854.07   72.0%
72030 67100  Util-Elect                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
72030 67400  Util-Telep                            740           0         740          33.62         366.38         340.00   54.1%
72030 67500  Util-Water                          1,050           0       1,050         151.39         724.29         174.32   83.4%
72030 80400  Cap-Infras                        125,000           0     125,000            .00            .00     125,000.00     .0%
72030 80500  Cap-Equipm                      3,674,702           0   3,674,702            .00   2,383,562.11   1,291,139.89   64.9%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              8,238,004     -18,768   8,219,236     499,236.98   2,952,296.39   4,767,702.63   42.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDEK1tb0af44TYtNOG%2Fxf1EKmrnKRGU4YUFnnG8nyLAlQ7n0p4pk61W8yoLLdOsK
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G1FWqzm8Fpm8GXffPLUyePMgXyRIeFUqNQAIxXLdsyYZjnj33WHYAFizO7G0MQZW
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KLG8bMcAsP7UhU3MeNSe4cDUiBC9RuzJd6is3eBLhBhnvaKlI04zJd%2BcrFvlGpGQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pN1tL8dqraGzvYtjkHDX8RKvWpbColX7qCjO%2FatJsblPeBY%2Bv0UXUqItE3w0Ckx5
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8a3RBSgbBUs1yT%2FSZw6I%2BIqBSp%2FXIN1m81KmOL%2BE1lWfy2N0M61DD8%2Fy1cuIaMNl
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ojl5CO%2FQWUSmgvT%2BecETJmUK%2BfE3lmXEplC219tcaWP0XJPzURBHa%2BnY12291qSY
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=91gGIu7gX2iIANKaUHDgUvEYyWgJel07suRhXjzXXnfZGjimjlDVya5s1B%2Bpf8AL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RAnTCxfK%2BiSQK4S7QYF1avqTZjKU3c8QOvW4rZa9ZWt%2FJycGPgXB908X4GkFS1Lj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rFQN3ByH2o84l1%2Bnu8cJdozWhpGgLvnSKNYGCmpJGUh5UHObU7fOui8umGWfZi1z
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DqSS4Xk94FeebiAy8GeTEvbXEA98grzJ%2FT%2FwTS%2Fxi%2FCMpN7PS0oiyIL6GUc5nrHZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0iTziCbWL8pvNXb8f5GkK6EG7Nj6bJKpC42LyaEf%2BRCuaDmJwNyX2KqM1DXJgU0c
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1wTJlcM5hOAUjpbEXAqWJuZAqoAsHz7DBKVZ5vK0XMBXZ8r5RHWDcuLVbF5DQTQZ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=poIcx%2BzJf165pD6l3h57D2qicDdi1vWFdcji%2FYuAF3NJxx8%2BpG28R60Kx%2FeLxjMw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n2Wube2E4%2FOPKHivrhoogDT0tK5pnpoujbzZYXag8jiU5lG2p0JWgO87%2FLmxaEJ9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2XYWo5vu4BgABNvXYFrscPG%2Fdd7DIMiyam0mNL9khK1AT5nDNnsXqeAaXjfqoQ38
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SoYd%2F%2BxFKqpvu577mwEd5UtcPXwdFMqZnuwjW%2FpGDzrJt58rxNLYIkK6wdhz1zaM
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p1TSeG5m8%2FY70O2CwLjwbLNd9eZYqHs5paAAhNXZ5SwFRl3BbJRjla5TstDm%2FuhJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vg7ENufONQ8OQ9JWcCNBmNJuqPgWIQsYxy7cz7%2BgPndhFgThrM%2B0WCdSpkwjH5EF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgjsqC97TT9ihxMo6h0P5IkdBqoh3VDsUyCYAQvDS6ZjltUSU1IBBNANXrXM4CYx
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ppeH%2FYSftewRtrYA0nNOFxcH2pyO9HRRfNbRjXhwXzOyFlxopqCV%2FgcvVLTTsBpJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R2StxhqezDZo9QASMtkUw0Z2WbnbIO7pNvW9n0jphULvyaY2je0RMbhh5vGV%2F4rd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tiK5A9PJ4YZDfuevAjxLcF3mT6goky19Eprzzx32dn4TQco%2FkAAa2mR34WfrSoUQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H46ugNuHv3KF1%2BVIGprHzDylLnX%2B0H2FmH%2FjyBSweCkExVKO0lvQnc5fA%2FNz0SjP
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fv2vxrrsbWpCZUZ3m4YaUAVHKqQgiX%2BqnQ9qYJ80TgdF93G8FbG3EwTiDWXmTeWk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TFe%2FUtp3ToA%2B%2F6%2Bt0Ae8Wq9Hx3jP7sOJoRlJS1fRmogC8b6ZpjWx3aVsJUFHP%2BS0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wDCxo0LSr2C0O%2Bt0hkk3pd4vir7%2Bj8IT9ZWqvBoQEmZ28ps8syMXv%2FTOyatoiDOX
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KJMnmcb6kOFQ32FPw2UbMByTIhTN5ort4UV4FfoNcjvGWpD3UYBWeFAzw1vbRpj2
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1MxKxSpLZ247h%2F1LYOd18iHH2FvcgM%2BhjRj%2BlvTci0Yl%2BePn6V9lFKw2AVC2h7pC
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6AJltei4EdFW2pZ39pCbP37%2FAJ%2Bc5VZICKpt1t010M0kUBAQmUBIl794%2FKXJMtUr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymBkR3I10nL4k6vj%2Bb7SIgBeTolJ%2F%2B6H4lc8fq3Ug2tdWdL%2FiDgqvQzkdWHbX7kV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vG7tCgj8w9jL3seX79dXeh4m871VC4ZGGPRsnYPNA5YnczjrhvTpy7AYB0vXymfh
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1ePjHQLNpfbITrZ1TomrOsnb30EdECMYKgjr2VTCGDd6dHLxQbq9iwXy6Inw8lU
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rCDhxt2vtnm%2FjV1eMo9UDKKYtRri6LjmsRWytsedr1gPs7CsLby75N1IZWWW07y
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3S7ByQdx4YYJ5bq4OwAQBhvJ4%2F7FnebvUOTCbtGWLu6GOGE6rs8xp%2FrXWTzFD51
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xxic7CkjUN5A7IGM0ZnfqPr4w%2FJBgYQv62F%2F0A6ojvib02vA9KYiYf0TgyzVRQXz
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aDammw4%2BFSCpsfvfdR6LNCK5Ub7GnVm6S9m6opZsjqfUIlvXUEbK4sQxhc8a9YGs


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     99

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
720      Solid Waste Disposal                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

72031 Sandpoint Landfill                  

72031 64400  Ops-Landfi                      1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00   1,728,622.14    -728,622.14  172.9%*

     TOTAL Sandpoint Landfill                1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00   1,728,622.14    -728,622.14  172.9%

     TOTAL Solid Waste Disposal              1,959,868   3,071,232   5,031,100   3,237,902.72   4,680,918.53  -2,887,721.25  157.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -8,529,136           0  -8,529,136  -1,602,334.26            .00  -6,926,801.74
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   10,489,004   3,071,232  13,560,236   4,840,236.98   4,680,918.53   4,039,080.49

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6UQgfsadUZso7faJoHKIqTPHEfUoGZ5n6fX6%2FOg9WHEyBypUHelfOeQPNetav59


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    100

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

750 Special Museum                        

750 33003  Fees-Class                           -1,000           0      -1,000          45.00            .00      -1,045.00   -4.5%*
750 38090  Misc-All O                           -6,000           0      -6,000        -876.88            .00      -5,123.12   14.6%*

     TOTAL Special Museum                       -7,000           0      -7,000        -831.88            .00      -6,168.12   11.9%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXRWii%2BffYznVByuvXUjKu8PnfrkIoZM608C26BMSF5m3pNNYf6n8koIISTbwySV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OkCCGYjBS9FXhsjzvIoHQyNxJ1Ai%2BsoC38kV%2B97wv2baYrPwaVGX0uRCZVIyGei


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    101

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
750      Special Museum                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

75060 Special Museum                      

75060 61200  ConProf-Ge                          1,000           0       1,000          22.77            .00         977.23    2.3%
75060 64475  Ops-Materi                         14,000           0      14,000         459.80       1,827.94      11,712.26   16.3%

     TOTAL Special Museum                       15,000           0      15,000         482.57       1,827.94      12,689.49   15.4%

     TOTAL Special Museum                        8,000           0       8,000        -349.31       1,827.94       6,521.37   18.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -7,000           0      -7,000        -831.88            .00      -6,168.12
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       15,000           0      15,000         482.57       1,827.94      12,689.49

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hOLmyCKmve36EIOvhx7jAA6tykbtwb9xR2OCZESJd3jqrq3oYbKud%2BrOo8K2ZwUJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wS32TiwdkoVNqwzZxg9Fc5QpYLbgnXAR801%2B4dAt%2FLk8JYJlh5GcjNhOE7C1XhOP


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    102

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

790 Golf Pro Shop                         

790 32130  Permits-Go                          -10,000      10,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33005  Fees-Golf                          -380,000     380,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
790 33024  Fees-RB/CT                         -260,000           0    -260,000     -91,326.00            .00    -168,674.00   35.1%*
790 33028  Fees-Tourn                          -95,000           0     -95,000     -12,603.50            .00     -82,396.50   13.3%*
790 33030  Fees-Mini                           -12,000           0     -12,000      -8,990.47            .00      -3,009.53   74.9%*
790 34320  Concession                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -11,474.29            .00     -13,525.71   45.9%*
790 38007  Misc-Long/                                0           0           0        -267.00            .00         267.00  100.0%
790 38012  Misc-Reimb                                0           0           0      -1,400.00            .00       1,400.00  100.0%
790 38020  Misc-Alcoh                         -145,000           0    -145,000     -45,872.38            .00     -99,127.62   31.6%*
790 38025  Misc-Golf                          -190,000           0    -190,000    -106,779.05            .00     -83,220.95   56.2%*
790 45000  Transfer-T                           50,000           0      50,000      50,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                    -1,067,000     390,000    -677,000    -228,712.69            .00    -448,287.31   33.8%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lazGzbjJlkiQ%2FaG%2FAetUx1vMpgKCMgcYRN3P8E%2F9aHlMCRybPyRbLinN3MXRLiLT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1VRDzZoe9r1Ofchl2g2HlAJN6RAdH1GRpmyBHPKqyBgBRbzPDEfMVKXWcMEi59O
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rA1niVa7d9q95EPCbMJa5izfb86X7t6USjCKJkaOUb25MY6hALGjPRwet1kDnsz9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XfpiExjgd9usZ4vEO3p9MJSy6NrH5QWIaIo7jrf7wA0C9%2FUu25dlSFMZx9PsfzAS
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bayJyxvcVRPcDGzsS2qw93StZ926MFswyzXyiuOt7hWtxDKpP55qfNF4wjEtj5kr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2diFKfFOTnly5khkm8kDPcVrBuFaGZpnc0GqNKdOh5Y5QHePecqp8JUdByAUxOWQ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uop7ARz4%2B2DILpQP0AyK34RcbfUPC%2BeAarl2y8wMu4fhnQUR7aZZ1xiEGxV%2FRpJ1
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mXKkrf3soZ6T%2F4KslxR1yhcxGT821%2Fypws%2F39JyMtJe4vOZ%2FQSqCedmXWbZ1g1I
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBG56P9Y2UeBCRa2zRhG3fZ4Dxkoe605iTxVoWFZWZbaNAlGa4ScYeEMOZfZuBbA
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i780ksLYQ1GAHFWnNb7S0zUYlD94Elms%2BaZg2hZmkx5j31nHbys8%2FtjmhRqyk6Qm
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YW1mAGbwMUeY1IhWOc4h7AOzlpv5rxdmhsJRd1vOJPgXIgeFXGkqfI3E%2F%2ByI6E8q


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    103

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
790      Golf Pro Shop                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

79090 Golf Pro Shop                       

79090 50500  Labor-Regu                              0     319,610     319,610      14,150.96            .00     305,459.04    4.4%
79090 51000  Labor-OT                                0      22,759      22,759         760.77            .00      21,998.23    3.3%
79090 52000  Labor-Vaca                              0           0           0         376.64            .00        -376.64  100.0%*
79090 54000  Labor-Othe                              0       1,250       1,250            .00            .00       1,250.00     .0%
79090 55000  Labor-Allo                              0         750         750          31.25            .00         718.75    4.2%
79090 58000  Associated                              0      57,098      57,098       1,740.13            .00      55,357.87    3.0%
79090 58100  Associated                              0      25,642      25,642       1,125.89            .00      24,516.11    4.4%
79090 58200  Associated                              0      26,871      26,871       1,224.13            .00      25,646.87    4.6%
79090 58300  Associated                              0       4,977       4,977         226.68            .00       4,750.32    4.6%
79090 58900  Associated                              0          74          74            .00            .00          74.00     .0%
79090 61200  ConProf-Ge                        103,100           0     103,100      10,149.69      55,850.31      37,100.00   64.0%
79090 64125  Ops-Conces                         20,000           0      20,000       5,325.36       2,628.55      12,046.09   39.8%
79090 64310  Ops-Golf M                        300,000           0     300,000      27,992.76      66,252.01     205,755.23   31.4%
79090 64315  Ops-Golf A                        105,000           0     105,000      18,355.09       6,785.36      79,859.55   23.9%
79090 64475  Ops-Materi                         15,500           0      15,500       6,185.49       6,165.96       3,148.55   79.7%
79090 64780  Ops-Tourna                         75,000           0      75,000        -600.00         920.00      74,680.00     .4%
79090 64800  Ops-Unifor                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
79090 64825  Ops-VeFuel                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 65000  Maint-Buil                          5,250           0       5,250         453.83         476.46       4,319.71   17.7%
79090 65050  Maint-Equi                          1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
79090 65550  Maint-Vehi                          4,000           0       4,000         180.00            .00       3,820.00    4.5%
79090 66000  Empl-Dues                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
79090 66100  Empl-Train                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66200  Empl-Per D                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 66500  Empl-Perso                          1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
79090 67100  Util-Elect                         13,000           0      13,000       3,164.33       9,831.67           4.00  100.0%
79090 67200  Util-Gas                            3,500           0       3,500          45.18       3,446.82           8.00   99.8%
79090 67400  Util-Telep                          8,900           0       8,900       1,410.64       7,753.88        -264.52  103.0%*
79090 67500  Util-Water                          4,000           0       4,000         659.23       3,339.77           1.00  100.0%
79090 80300  Cap-Improv                        215,000    -215,000           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
79090 80500  Cap-Equipm                        293,500    -283,500      10,000       9,217.92            .00         782.08   92.2%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                     1,172,350     -39,469   1,132,881     102,175.97     163,450.79     867,254.24   23.4%

     TOTAL Golf Pro Shop                       105,350     350,531     455,881    -126,536.72     163,450.79     418,966.93    8.1%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,117,000     390,000    -727,000    -278,712.69            .00    -448,287.31
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,222,350     -39,469   1,182,881     152,175.97     163,450.79     867,254.24

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhTLf%2Fscc0U7tlK0NUTFTLASY4iMt9silR6oH%2F%2Bup3jD0jwCRed2KPvj47S%2BZr2A
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YuZ1C917ii3buC%2FfFJNUZ1ZNlqkqfnfy1i1CoCWvOwIP4OsvdJwA6yzQ8xxQM7hF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=349oODvV1foqyXrWd7ml0H5YmXTVKaWhNEr6ea4NvG71AqpHhBnIUmr7LH7nuWjd
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8N9wvWwQ6HZdlzx0Q89OIc4ni%2BCU%2BOAtvOMETL27x3vtY3T%2BHcPEP0lugJ1ds5bF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHvyh6OEBnI4t0L6Uwgca6Zx77ZZxff5Q30Gxs9l6bM%2FLf2n%2BFejbh9jUX2Qg%2Bgw
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkeS%2B5fQHuU5OJkp5XuNnYurKayktVEBla3KwVUBZHBfP69ND1%2BjBo%2FpdpvRESf%2B
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y8zx22UsIC2KuMPeKH4O6NE9vKYDuqLnkbH%2FCc47RBkYCgHHLOzONSITch4QCB4P
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FQxdw6UohCGlG2pjdbAcTc%2BZJGHCZC9hLA3hCM3vkmMDh3B5%2BtV9rxynFfiO8zI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBTatmUH%2Bb6Pcspvcjea6o7a02691tUuO0OQHjg8VEGNJamQL7qBP5odC5DdMMYF
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KMJnsKrl8Nj92gZa%2Fibef2%2FLtsX77jPOosXkChULVQFpN3W3jBdNQOeCcnsAxVbL
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOWuLHqiZ%2Bl6sZKQNBoXg2coj5Zq99ZojbeGZ19ucHFvN4Czk4lDl1oRPgNqi%2FRo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TuOVRupBzxujmSQQapC0WDuHZ79aBOm4EzBRqYD4ClqZTohi0g%2FoPiE0Yr8Chix3
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MsrtvOet3e5cji1SH36SarK85SK1l4vixP5aKKRqe9pGAwNvcpdktOCx8JacFOFr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fshX5Z2xn%2BR3MJsOg%2Fc%2BvrFtcH75aZiEfdPrnwyvuxLj3pYE6kxUCx%2BrjNNlldVE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wjrehc1Qa6Q5RO%2B1EXf1fStmrrNqvZjaWjRsBbEeuX9CGlT0Et9%2BOZyzWxLAKYA0
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ebzfjE1JuHPI6boZ%2FZSDXXDQjcZQU%2FxM0ESTtDet0fMtQtOeH%2BaPh6hm5os9BvoJ
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FNJgHNJmHz2H1dSaKCQHxHlzNnVyIZFNlcKE5jwz4QgR12n%2BdFZMTBFsDmZ0hOGo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nt3nKnM8dZws4s8YUuMHmfHos7KPQZ%2BqMLNNeshfCaK9CgzomkcaVrSud6pUdmNr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1zNhDX6oIBgh200skrk%2FYti%2BU1tBXh9aAYp1smZc7S7WCNf0gB%2BApjjNXWD8YwQr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vfTAJjNhWD8a91yGysqOtLtXvN0Oa9WK3WRD%2BdIqN0OCcanAtEabjeKYJBSwa%2B25
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fH7%2FfEgxgi%2Bbl6Ae8avMoQ3wN9tXx%2B1nYjHYPEXVy8GOHiZS7pLfO8UknAkY5Wrj
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HAZc1Vd5dDMUxM3l3OQYVT%2FMxPzNu7ZElLQGRy%2Fz8K%2BaEmSgwPESzztbp5bojAqr
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TiXMsiU8Dq5RkBX9d4L0geN76asnf%2BmLmU77lasehRkNNxJL%2F%2BPXJOMMyzB8hBZV
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JbOW3jAwQ8D2T5a4xmYX1LzEA9BUsWjap21nOyTRV3gltBvUWMOeROqqV3%2BfXbJI
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u2DvpXXxX3K%2BDBcYYBlDi%2F08HNho8XW6AmysZZfJZd303xV12%2FBX7hq03isLJJ4u
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KwLdwx7VBt3NfvqdKBei9YjIrJCLBV9FzBzSlTm2Pu560ZFriX99LDeYnvC3PfBk
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQsAVgZGy0eZw5ff%2BXc8c%2Fp8zgPQe11v5P15KQI1A0wa0DvhkvT0AISO5y95%2BJz9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dsc2fvjuO2B38agulQug5O7j%2FLBP%2BgUqG8KtEup2baMfyhVcv%2FATIEzgIJkVP6pH
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chIfTdW8WhpvAng99YKrtj3O7deGyX92XYn1huCVgaUpnET4FUt27Uu8g3mBrK%2Fo
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9SQQSXDraemN29zacLPlqYpOIq4F8NsO7lIV0Ihavquzmlziqw1bFDRrg12ag3U
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DRFdT1TbWiHJQ6J2T7XYXqV6mushmwmiZWo6R6vNwpP75wGGFisNpMJPvPcu4otT


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    104

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

850 NMFA-Water & Sewer                    

850 36040  Interest-M                                0           0           0      -3,155.22            .00       3,155.22  100.0%
850 40000  Trans-IN                                  0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,000,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                        0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,003,155.22            .00       3,155.22  100.0%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nLalstYHI86hM73uOp%2BOXXS0cczfutAUM2Q%2Bwv889Y6CBkmbyLmKGUXoVi46H9w9
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iLmKfNev9T4zkcq9G8g1V84NUXHVZBVdYEAM6N3sxYQ7%2BXlUETiQ%2Be9g66ThMGea


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    105

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
850      NMFA-Water & Sewer                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

85050 NMFA-Water & Sewer                  

85050 69000  Debt-Princ                      1,668,362           0   1,668,362            .00            .00   1,668,362.00     .0%
85050 69100  Debt-Inter                        383,118           0     383,118            .00            .00     383,117.89     .0%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480           0   2,051,480            .00            .00   2,051,479.89     .0%

     TOTAL NMFA-Water & Sewer                2,051,480  -9,000,000  -6,948,520  -9,003,155.22            .00   2,054,635.11  129.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0  -9,000,000  -9,000,000  -9,003,155.22            .00       3,155.22
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,051,480           0   2,051,480            .00            .00   2,051,479.89

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8qCl27PpDsANzESJTC0X%2BWubT1T7uUAyfYLaSwopm9cVfJPGphsfKfgXBc6n3Omn
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2CggTd8WsLu%2BwUa84fauQMBSmuwBdC0BXPuXH5g7TfjuiK0VPjnm9wVv8jG3KI8m


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    106

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
900      Permanent W&S                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

900 Permanent W&S                         

900 36000  Interest-C                                0           0           0     -72,195.70            .00      72,195.70  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0     -72,195.70            .00      72,195.70  100.0%

     TOTAL Permanent W&S                             0           0           0     -72,195.70            .00      72,195.70  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0     -72,195.70            .00      72,195.70

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FMiSEoRQYB%2Bgb1jZm%2BGHqG9bdHS7asHEIQR9alz3RpuD3YbA2Sn1oCYH0QJkitRA


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    107

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

980 ELEA                                  

980 38090  Misc-All O                         -112,500           0    -112,500     -50,000.00            .00     -62,500.00   44.4%*

     TOTAL ELEA                               -112,500           0    -112,500     -50,000.00            .00     -62,500.00   44.4%

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fX19BzEFTZ8Z8ElThFRU%2BznIeX8D20l7jVJXdTvZZcoVxRjDFEYF4vXxciFYmr3Y


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    108

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
980      ELEA                                  APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

98080 ELEA                                

98080 60270  Insur-Prop                          6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%
98080 61550  ConProf-Le                         22,000           0      22,000       2,280.00            .00      19,720.00   10.4%
98080 61800  ConProf-Mi                          7,000           0       7,000            .00       6,500.00         500.00   92.9%
98080 61900  ConProf-Co                         60,000           0      60,000            .00            .00      60,000.00     .0%
98080 63300  Fees-Publi                          3,000           0       3,000          96.73         142.46       2,760.81    8.0%
98080 64475  Ops-Materi                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
98080 66200  Empl-Per D                         20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL ELEA                                120,000           0     120,000       2,376.73       6,642.46     110,980.81    7.5%

     TOTAL ELEA                                  7,500           0       7,500     -47,623.27       6,642.46      48,480.81 -546.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -112,500           0    -112,500     -50,000.00            .00     -62,500.00
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      120,000           0     120,000       2,376.73       6,642.46     110,980.81

https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P7Y0%2Fuzy7SLvaxdFEaowXKL5SgH8CNTRp3Tm2bkQpYgmT%2Bbt8Lh9%2F%2BjZZvXH2kyT
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7AUZQYDfIYHZoTF328jwPFUcPOu5XPOVRpEum0pg%2FDSUUlfZ3pxE3aBndOS0LCDE
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03XxDfQuEJVH%2FYG1oDkTkyFVU0gSsasdKIaVpAdFTZaG5DlqPKyBpaLz0azuKbfi
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FbC7PTC5BIepsrKaUNiBZyTFUCrxNO8BL9aYW9KaWE%2F7YVUr2P3vLFxvJQFu9E5o
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a425aW47gBBFYFgzHbFpsmw8E64c1gy6hBKiTVdZXS9KpVBb1l3jhgLYRbJnT23X
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HfziXTm8Pfps1KNaVqqH11bhJLe4fxnXehHHTolhD1zATS13kshMcLqH4jPWVr0G
https://cityofcarlsbadnmmunisapp.tylerhost.net/5180prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XHMmWKFeclIzxw91vDIXfuVg56uAUXjZvYRXg5JXVatXKqWkEZ9LDiSjBjX4DQ7J


City of Carlsbad

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 09/13/2023 12:56
User:             5180mmsalcido
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    109

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 02

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL   30,280,011   4,385,382  34,665,393  -6,912,538.66  32,051,233.89   9,526,697.62   72.5%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Melissa Salcido **                                         



13.  Check Register for Current Period ONLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22400387 1001982 2,546.37           Loud Knocking Noise # 13960 8/18/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22401562 1001982 2,166.74           Truck #13231 A/c not working/Engine missing 8/18/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22401561 1001982 193.31              Truck #12105 is jerking/check engine light is on 8/18/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22401718 1002052 335.53              Truck wont start #13232 8/31/2023

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE    DIESEL REPAIR CARLSBAD NM 22401719 1002052 3,638.63           F-15 REPLACE TIMIG CHAIN 8/31/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22401068 1002016 2,319.33           TOOLS NEEDED FOR STREET DEPT 8/25/2023

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT 4 RIVERS HOLDINGS LLC GREELEY CO 22307212 1002053 1,400.87           Estimated cost to diagnose and repair john deere e 8/31/2023

1637 49ER COMMUNICATIONS, INC NEVADA CITY CA 22401114 314239 347.35              Wildland Microphone for Radio 8/25/2023

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 22400904 314031 723.66              shirts for warehouse crew 8/11/2023

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 22400782 1002017 2,630.00           advertising 8/25/2023

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 22400405 1001931 5,000.00           Annual Lobbying Services 8/11/2023

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 406200 110,433.16       Admin Fees 8/11/2023

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22205051 314032 107.00              Fire Extinguisher Maintenance 8/11/2023

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22302090 314345 2,283.80           Fire Extinguisher Update 8/31/2023

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306658 314345 178.81              Fire Extinguisher Annual Inspection 8/31/2023

1255 ABAE PARTNERS LLC PRINT BY DESIGN CARLSBAD NM 22400781 313947 75.00                 advertising 8/4/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22304284 313948 557.60              Titleist Pre-Book 2023 Season 8/4/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22400484 313948 643.16              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/4/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22400484 314033 374.42              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/11/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22400881 314033 368.35              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/11/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314151 660.00              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/18/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314151 260.71              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/18/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314151 277.20              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/18/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314151 261.27              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/18/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314151 445.28              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/18/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314151 160.30              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/18/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22306164 314151 (1,419.25)          PROC Tournament Order 8/18/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314240 438.53              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/25/2023

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 22401090 314240 770.24              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/25/2023

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING ATTN: LAJUANA MARTINEZ BROWNFIELD TX 22305319 314241 1,064.39           Focus On Carlsbad Full Page Ad 8/25/2023

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS HOLDING INC COLUMBUS OH 22400970 314242 20.00                 Sign Parts 8/25/2023

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS HOLDING INC COLUMBUS OH 22400970 314242 553.13              Sign Parts 8/25/2023

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 314034 4,948.00           Fees Collected in July 2023 8/11/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401173 313949 2,278.90           Alcohol for Pro Shop 8/4/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401173 313949 195.00              Alcohol for Pro Shop 8/4/2023

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401500 314152 1,931.74           Alcohol for Pro Shop 8/18/2023

11959 ADRIAN GONZALES CARLSBAD NM 314243 20.00                 Travel to Hobbs- PD 8/25/2023

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 1002054 77.45                 Travel to Lubbock- PD 8/31/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401154 313950 88.84                 T-11 Lug nuts and stud for spare tires 8/4/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401123 313950 211.59              Windshield washer fluid PD/FD 8/4/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401164 313950 8.10                   L-1 Lug nuts 8/4/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401058 313950 925.64              F-4 Turbo/intake pipe 8/4/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22306946 314035 27.99                 A-66 -HOSE(TH) 8/11/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401392 314035 38.36                 T-8 Wildland trailer wheel seals 8/11/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22301064 314153 (64.99)               F-11 brakes/F-7 cabin filter D 8/18/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22204456 314153 (2.47)                  F-24 air door actuator DM 8/18/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400924 314153 100.11              GREEN BOAT TRAILER(TH)F/D 8/18/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22305986 314153 83.04                 Golf cart maintenance 8/18/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22200914 314153 20.76                 Battery for Gator 8/18/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22302837 314244 1,273.26           HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22302813 314244 69.59                 THROTTLE POSITION SENSOR FOR WWC #14198 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22302643 314244 127.19              Replacement parts for unit 14198 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22302504 314244 15.94                 RADIATOR HOSE FOR SW #10759 8/25/2023



Page 2 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22302496 314244 31.97                 EVAP VALVE FOR ENG #13801 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22302568 314244 268.77              LIGHT KIT FOR PARKS & FILTERS FOR VARIOUS DEPT 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22302895 314244 98.78                 BRAKE PADS & HARDWARE FOR WWC 14198 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22302758 314244 319.09              RADIATOR & HOSES FOR SW #10759 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303019 314244 1,389.24           FILTERS NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303107 314244 825.25              SEAT ASSY FOR SW #14904 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22302984 314244 1,909.89           HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303298 314244 350.29              BRAKE PARTS FOR ELEC #13204 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303391 314244 368.56              HITCH ASSY, BALL & WIRING KIT FOR SW #15181 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303531 314244 53.59                 AIR BRAKE ST #10923 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303597 314244 1,909.89           hydro fluid for sw trucks 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22303586 314244 152.58              supplies for garage shop 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22304546 314244 60.28                 A-66 Gasket/F-15 Solenoid 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401641 314244 860.49              1907 - POWERSTEERING PUMP(TH)P/D 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 314244 86.69                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 314244 12.60                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 314244 22.32                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401304 314244 1,153.83           BRAKE PARTS FOR ST #11403 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400378 314244 75.66                 HOSE, FITTINGS & ETC FOR SW UNITS 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400950 314244 56.44                 BATTERY CABLE & FUSE RELAY FOR WWC #13235 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401393 314244 19.58                 FILTERS FOR FM #16364 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400704 314244 1,490.48           RED COOLANT FOR SW UNITS 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400833 314244 2,792.00           HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22400996 314244 56.27                 FUEL PUMP NEEDED FOR WATER FORKLIFT 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401394 314244 216.02              BLOWER MOTOR & RESISTOR NEEDED FOR CONST #14799 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401347 314244 60.79                 BREAKWAY BATTERY ASSY FOR PARKS DITCH WITCH TRAILE 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401393 314244 (4.37)                  FILTERS FOR FM #16364 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401305 314244 344.93              brake parts for truck #14162 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401642 314244 64.59                 ACCUMULATOR FOR CS #11402 8/25/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401731 314346 462.62              ENG - 7 SERVICE(TH)F/D 8/31/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401826 314346 152.43              F-5/E-64 Trailer Receiver Hitches 8/31/2023

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS GENERAL PARTS DISTRIBUTION LLC RALEIGH NC 22401867 314346 156.83              unit 1802 water pump, rad cap cca 10234, water pum 8/31/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400034 1001898 48.33                 Pest control for Transit Bldng 7/23 through 6/24 8/4/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400033 1001933 69.81                 Pest Control for the library/museum 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400245 1001934 48.38                 Pest Control Services for PW out buildings 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400246 1001934 48.38                 Pest Control for FY: July 2023-June 2024 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1001934 64.44                 pest control services 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1001934 161.09              Pest Control Services All Stations 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1001934 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401346 1001934 230.90              Station 2 Rodent Control 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401391 1001934 161.09              Dive Shack Pest Control 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400335 1001934 48.33                 Pest Control Services for FY July 2023/ June 2024 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1001934 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400830 1001934 48.33                 Pest control for Pro Shop July 2023-June 2024 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400355 1001934 48.33                 Pest Control 2023-2024 8/11/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400641 1001984 69.81                 Annual Pest Control Services at WWTP EST 2023/2024 8/18/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1001984 64.44                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 8/18/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1001984 48.33                 pest control services 8/18/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400032 1001984 48.33                 FY 2024 - Pest Control 8/18/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400249 1002019 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & WAREHOUSE DEPT 23/24 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400578 1002019 48.33                 FY24 Pest Control Service for Cavern Theatre 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400076 1002019 64.44                 FY24 Pest Control Service for City Hall 8/25/2023



Page 3 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400249 1002019 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE WATER & WAREHOUSE DEPT 23/24 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400507 1002020 64.44                 pest control services 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401370 1002020 48.33                 Station 2 Termite Renewal 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400899 1002020 48.33                 FY24 Pest control services 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400876 1002020 214.79              FY 2023-2024 - Rodent Treatment ARSC 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400908 1002020 134.25              FY 2023-2024 - Annual Pest Control Serv 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400933 1002020 48.33                 ANNUAL PEST CONTROL SERVICES FY 7/23-7/24 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400246 1002020 48.33                 Pest Control for FY: July 2023-June 2024 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400245 1002020 48.33                 Pest Control Services for PW out buildings 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002020 193.31              Pest Control Services All Stations 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401390 1002020 161.09              Station 1 Rodent Issue 8/25/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400517 1002055 48.33                 PEST CONTROL SERVICE FY23-2 8/31/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002055 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 8/31/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22401369 1002055 75.18                 Station 6 Rodent Issue 8/31/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400333 1002055 74.10                 FY24 Pest Control at Terminal Building 8/31/2023

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED    MANAGEMENT LLC OKLAHOMA CITY OK 22400063 1002055 48.33                 Pest Control Services All Stations 8/31/2023

6539 AERZEN USA CORP COATESVILLE PA 22307394 314154 5,850.00           Blower Maintenance 8/18/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401070 313951 338.36              supplies for patrons /rec events public 8/4/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22400706 313951 144.96              supplies for Hall of fame event Gary tucker 8/4/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22400706 313951 39.12                 supplies for Hall of fame event Gary tucker 8/4/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401181 314036 325.00              Pro Shop Drinks 8/11/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401070 314036 21.99                 supplies for patrons /rec events public 8/11/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401181 314155 325.00              Pro Shop Drinks 8/18/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22400912 314155 26.60                 community public event 8/18/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401494 314155 61.84                 supplies for patrons /rec events 8/18/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401478 314155 71.88                 Pro Shop Supplies 8/18/2023

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 22401478 314245 240.00              Pro Shop Supplies 8/25/2023

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 22400371 313952 3,916.66           Annual Will Merchant maintenance & management 8/4/2023

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22400968 314037 2,291.40           VALVE FOR BUCKET TRUCK ELE #1426 8/11/2023

1667 ALTITUDE RECREATION, INC ERIE CO 22401403 314246 12,975.00         Replace Mulch at all Playgrounds 8/25/2023

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 22400829 314347 777.91              Post Accident Drug Screen 8/31/2023

10987 AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP MILWAUKEE WI 22400995 1001900 686.32              Battery charger for early warning sirens 8/4/2023

10987 AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP MILWAUKEE WI 22401039 1001935 1,663.89           AC/DC logic boards for emergency warning sirens 8/11/2023

1160 AMIGO MACHINERY LLC ROSWELL NM 22401032 313953 161.93              filters to service mini ex 8/4/2023

15965 ANDREW MATTA CARLABAD NM 314156 456.79              Travel to Richmond VA- PD 8/18/2023

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 22400742 1001901 4,724.97           Body Armor - Chacon, Perez, Lopez, Barreras 8/4/2023

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 22400708 1001901 1,206.10           Body Armor - Diaz, Cisneros, Naylor, Kinnikin 8/4/2023

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 22400708 1001901 3,621.90           Body Armor - Diaz, Cisneros, Naylor, Kinnikin 8/4/2023

1676 ANTHONY CERVANTES CARLSBAD NM 22401675 29271 500.00              trash clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 8/25/2023

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 22400121 314247 2,398.00           FY 2024 - APCO Illuminations Software 8/25/2023

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 22307325 1002021 499.69              STARTER GENERATOR FOR SPC CLUB CAR 8/25/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1001902 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 8/4/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400066 1001936 45.78                 FY 2024 - Jul-Dec 2023 PFA Rag Service 8/11/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1001936 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 8/11/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1001936 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 8/11/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1001937 148.59              FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 8/11/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400066 1001985 45.78                 FY 2024 - Jul-Dec 2023 PFA Rag Service 8/18/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400609 1001986 148.59              FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for Civic Center 8/18/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002022 66.67                 EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 8/25/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400268 1002022 146.90              EST SERVICE CARPETS & TOWELS FY 7/23-7/24 8/25/2023

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 22400052 1002056 97.25                 FY24 Monthly Carpet Cleaning for City Hall 8/31/2023

11924 ART OF THE WEST MINNETONKA MN 22400321 314038 30.00                 art of the west magazine subscription 2023-24 8/11/2023



Page 4 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 22307015 1001938 145.70              ENG- 62 VALVE KIT(TH)F/D 8/11/2023

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 22400458 1002057 346.00              ENG - 6 PRIMER CONTROL(TH)F/D 8/31/2023

3639 ASCEND LEARNING HOLDINGS, LLC JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING, LLC LEAWOOD KS 22101665 314185 (26.19)               Field Training Officer textboo 8/18/2023

3639 ASCEND LEARNING HOLDINGS, LLC JONES & BARTLETT LEARNING, LLC LEAWOOD KS 22400729 314185 2,405.05           Firefighter, fire instructor, inspector textbooks 8/18/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400442 314249 1,133.69           account#0191917758001 8/25/2023

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 22400018 314249 144.48              account#0505444232001 8/25/2023

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 22400940 313955 22,673.00         Drone 8/4/2023

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 22400939 313955 55,745.89         Body Cameras 8/4/2023

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 22401129 314039 1,594.83           Taser Training - ARodriguez, Peacock, Brakeman 8/11/2023

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 22400940 314250 8,695.10           Drone 8/25/2023

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 22400862 1001903 405.00              employee recognition plaques 8/4/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303694 313956 1,338.69           Restock inventory 8/4/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400758 313956 2,680.60           Restock boxes 8/4/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400972 313956 2,923.31           Replace fire hydrant used 8/4/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400809 314040 476.94              Restock inventory 8/11/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401143 314157 987.33              Restock inventory 8/18/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401130 314157 395.34              Need for a job 8/18/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307090 314157 10,310.00         Repair @ DE 8/18/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400809 314348 212.64              Restock inventory 8/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401092 314348 2,132.56           Replace gate valves 8/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401143 314348 1,111.12           Restock inventory 8/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401457 314348 1,884.80           Restock inventory 8/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401552 314348 1,316.94           Tee for Idaho PRV 8/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401553 314348 1,728.21           Restock inventory 8/31/2023

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401553 314348 299.63              Restock inventory 8/31/2023

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400293 1001939 1,178.49           Technical review of water issues for the City 23/2 8/11/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400433 314041 67.66                 Uniform Embroidery July 23 - June 24 8/11/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400433 314041 41.38                 Uniform Embroidery July 23 - June 24 8/11/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400693 314041 673.46              Fall23 Academy Uniforms 8/11/2023

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401464 314158 599.08              City Shirts for Executive Department 8/18/2023

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 22401076 313957 1,227.04           Snacks for Pro Shop 8/4/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22401248 1001940 1,461.69           Restock inventory 8/11/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22401167 1001940 766.47              Repair @ Sunset Gardens Cemetery 8/11/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22401496 1001987 2,355.00           Restock inventory 8/18/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22401248 1001987 584.88              Restock inventory 8/18/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22401200 1002023 2,091.00           DE Reservoir Inlet check valve 8/25/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22303504 1002058 5,976.48           Restock Resetters 8/31/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22401630 1002058 264.94              RESTOCK INVENTORY 8/31/2023

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 22304454 1002058 7,670.00           LOW STOCK NEED ASAP/BID BASED ON LEAD TIME 8/31/2023

1723 BIBLIONIX, LLC AUSTIN TX 22400111 314349 3,360.00           Library ILS software for collection 8/31/2023

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 22401497 314350 169.95              equipment for patrons /rec eventss 8/31/2023

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22400837 1001905 1,382.70           glass cleaner & wasp spray for golf maint shop 8/4/2023

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22400685 1001942 796.00              GLOVES NEEDED FOR GARAGE/WELDING SHOP 8/11/2023

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 22401396 1002025 1,537.00           eyestation,cleaner,glasses for warehouse stock 8/25/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22307092 314252 102.29              liners & tissue for golf maint shop/proshop 8/25/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22307123 314252 102.62              liners for comm svc crew/J Ramos 8/25/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22307091 314252 307.86              liners for parks crews/M Hernancez 8/25/2023

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22401739 314252 295.76              paper goods for COMM SVC & Golf Maint. 8/25/2023

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC DICK BLICK / UTRECHT GALESBURG IL 22306497 1001943 184.67              art supplies for art academy classes 8/11/2023

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC DICK BLICK / UTRECHT GALESBURG IL 22306497 1001943 60.26                 art supplies for art academy classes 8/11/2023

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC DICK BLICK / UTRECHT GALESBURG IL 22306497 1001943 36.96                 art supplies for art academy classes 8/11/2023

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC DICK BLICK / UTRECHT GALESBURG IL 22400527 1001943 525.63              ART SUPPLIES FOR ARTS/CRAFTS CLASSES AND ACTIVITIE 8/11/2023



Page 5 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP FT WORTH TX 22401029 314253 380.03              Annual purchase Requisition for BNSF 8/25/2023

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY POWER FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400953 314160 47,293.00         Ford F-150 Extended Cab for Parks Dept 8/18/2023

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY POWER FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400739 314254 44,493.00         Ford F250 2WD Truck State Contract 8/25/2023

10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL AYE CHIHUAHUA CARLSBAD NM 22400408 314255 978.69              Diagnostics for Transit bus #36 water leak. 8/25/2023

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22102203 1001944 3,744.37           Engineering Services for Bataan Lift Station 8/11/2023

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 22307274 314043 117.85              SENSOR, SWITCH, & TERMINALS FOR SW #13258 8/11/2023

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 22307248 314043 1,400.00           Replacement DEF tank/module for unit 15394 8/11/2023

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 314174 1,500.00           Reimbursement for Tournament 8/18/2023

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY WHITES CITY NM 314161 485.00              Travel to Ruidoso- PD 8/18/2023

1619 BRIAN TENCZA BTI TACTICAL FRANKFORT IL 22401133 313960 94.95                 SWAT Medic Pins 8/4/2023

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 22400544 1001945 289.30              Processing Fees FY 23/24 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401160 1001904 191.96              swage for various jobs/restock 8/4/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401093 1001904 232.49              banding for various jobs/R Myers 8/4/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22400880 1001904 5.39                   backing flange nut for F Valdez grinder 8/4/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401202 1001904 914.96              DRILLS AND DRILL BITS 8/4/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401251 1001941 196.82              restock warehouse for water dept use 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401293 1001941 79.92                 104290 Respirator Filters P100 3M  Transit Mechani 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401266 1001941 47.48                 ant killer/bug spray for transfer station/A Moisa 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401268 1001941 95.98                 pressure gauge for sunset gardens/M Hernandez 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401315 1001941 479.41              101329-SHOVEL  LHSP FIBERGLASS 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401314 1001941 329.88              10403-HALF FACE MASK 3M MED 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401265 1001941 48.67                 wipes for crew/hydro packs for welding shop 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401398 1001941 131.96              Material and supplies for Const. dept. 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401313 1001941 179.91              ant killer for various sites/J Corman 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401352 1001941 263.88              shovels for cleanup/R Myers 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401250 1001941 616.80              rakes & hydration packs for S-W crew/A Moisa 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401267 1001941 45.38                 hydration packs for crews/Laci/Jalynn 8/11/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401479 1001988 50.72                 BES Supply 8/18/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401633 1002024 77.20                 paint to mark work areas/ Mundo 8/25/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401632 1002024 114.76              rags & cleaner for various jobs/Randall 8/25/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401683 1002059 61.33                 wipes & rags for Golf Maint shop/Andrew 8/31/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401682 1002059 112.77              masks & filters for service crews/J Ramos 8/31/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401740 1002059 1,049.00           Restock Ambulances w/Coveralls 8/31/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401822 1002059 650.99              MILW 1-9/16 SDS MAX BARE TOOL 8/31/2023

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC BES SUPPLY STORE CARLSBAD NM 22401337 1002059 107.54              material for sports complex/ALara/THarvey 8/31/2023

777 BRITTANY L MADRID CARLSBAD NM 22401643 29272 500.00              Trash  clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 8/25/2023

635 BRODART CO. COLUMBUS OH 22400102 1001989 7,068.60           Annual McNaughton Book Lease 8/18/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400317 1001906 222.94              Garage Door Maintenance & Repairs July 23 - June 2 8/4/2023

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401568 1001990 527.94              St. 6 Repair Electric Gate Operator Keypad 8/18/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22400898 314044 638.48              A/C MODULE & FUSE BOX FOR SW #659 8/11/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22400847 314044 221.42              SWITCH & DRIER FOR SW #16707 8/11/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22401412 314256 936.65              POWER STEERING PUMP & CONTROLS SW #16707 8/25/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22401056 314256 1,021.18           glass windshield 8/25/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22401057 314256 921.73              trans cooler lines for sw refuse truck 8/25/2023

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 22401057 314256 412.66              trans cooler lines for sw refuse truck 8/25/2023

1508 BSTK LLC BSTK STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 22306391 313959 1,063.22           Driving Range Building Design 8/4/2023

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 22400379 314045 2,840.82           PTO NEEDED FOR SW #15395 SOLE SOURCE 8/11/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22204605 314046 (784.80)             Callaway products to sell at pro shop 8/11/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22304738 314046 (499.00)             Callaway Pre-Book 2023 Season 8/11/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22401140 314046 1,460.80           Pro Shop Merchandise 8/11/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22204605 314162 (247.68)             Callaway products to sell at pro shop 8/18/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22401439 314162 365.58              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/18/2023



Page 6 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22401439 314162 2,099.92           Pro Shop Merchandise 8/18/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22401140 314257 2,116.32           Pro Shop Merchandise 8/25/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22401439 314257 365.58              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/25/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22401207 314257 908.16              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/25/2023

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 22401207 314351 938.16              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/31/2023

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 22400318 313961 5,160.96           Professional Lobbying Services 8/4/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 313958 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 8/4/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 314042 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 8/11/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 314159 76.32                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 8/18/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22401219 314159 1,675.82           #37 ball joint replacement 8/18/2023

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC BIG 0 TIRES CARLSBAD NM 22400096 314251 87.63                 Annual PO = Transit oil chg/service 7/23 thru 6/24 8/25/2023

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 22401835 314352 3,351.29           Workers Comp Claims FY 2023-2024 8/31/2023

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 22400236 1001946 25.72                 EST YRLY WATER SRV SHOP LH 6/2023-5/2024 8/11/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400810 29263 100.00              C-Hill Planters 8/4/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400054 1001991 100.00              FY24 Planter, Barrel, & Maint. Rental for City Hal 8/18/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400495 1001991 125.00              FY 24 barrel planter for Riverwalk 8/18/2023

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22300211 1001991 100.00              C-Hill Planters Contract for F 8/18/2023

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 22400703 314258 1,064.39           Carlsbad Area Art Association Advertising 8/25/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401131 1001907 210.04              BATTERY & FILTERS FOR SAN JOSE #9374 8/4/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22400779 1001947 309.81              ACTUATORS & FILTER FOR CONST #0172 8/11/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401308 1001947 86.99                 Hydrolic Fluid 8/11/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401203 1001947 187.99              battery fo sw truck #15180 8/11/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401415 1001947 1,582.31           REFRIGERENT, FILTERS, BATTERIES, WIPERS FOR VARIOU 8/11/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401339 1001947 319.98              batteries for 2 gators 8/11/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401459 1001992 314.42              Vehicle Maintenance 8/18/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22400986 1001992 787.69              LEAF SPRINGS, SWITCH, FILTER GOLF #11173 8/18/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401524 1001992 813.03              filters for all vehicles 8/18/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401569 1001992 674.64              BATTERIES NEEDED FOR CONST 14130 & SW 9092 8/18/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401510 1002026 117.98              OUTER BEARINGS FOR ST #14162 8/25/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401703 1002026 94.75                 Parts for truck 8/25/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401415 1002026 (36.00)               REFRIGERENT, FILTERS, BATTERIES, WIPERS FOR VARIOU 8/25/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401203 1002026 (18.00)               battery fo sw truck #15180 8/25/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22400986 1002026 (4.76)                  LEAF SPRINGS, SWITCH, FILTER GOLF #11173 8/25/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401600 1002026 35.09                 AIR FILTER FOR FM #16364 8/25/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401780 1002061 486.26              filters for street sweeper 8/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401724 1002061 681.62              A/C EVAP, DRYER, EXP VLV, HTR CORE, ACT PKS #14251 8/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401448 1002061 505.98              BATTERIES FOR ST #1691 8/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401448 1002061 (391.32)             BATTERIES FOR ST #1691 8/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401754 1002061 176.26              FILTERS, WIPERS, LIGHTS FOR VARIOUS DEPT 8/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401831 1002061 293.13              SPARK PLUG, GASKETS, SENSOR, & BATTERY FOR FM#1371 8/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401725 1002061 439.03              EVAP, DRYER, HTR CORE, EXP VLV, ACT CONST #14799 8/31/2023

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401869 1002061 165.98              FILTERS FOR SW #14904 8/31/2023

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 22400357 314353 32.00                 Annual Subscription FY 2023-2024 8/31/2023

1683 CARLSBAD LIVE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401874 314354 27,792.00         Hawgfest Advertising 8/31/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 1001908 7,085.00           Reimburse CavernFest Security 8/4/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400181 1001948 7,500.00           Annual Services for Revitalization Services 8/11/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22401405 1001948 2,500.00           FY24 Creative Carlsbad Agreement 8/11/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400687 1001993 993.79              Carlsbad MainStreet Tourism Campaign 8/18/2023

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 22400687 1001993 6,643.28           Carlsbad MainStreet Tourism Campaign 8/18/2023

5206 CARLSBAD NATIONAL LITTLE LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 22400664 1001968 8,670.00           FY24 Carlsbad National Little League 8/11/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401064 314007 2,404.04           Janitorial Supplies 8/4/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401274 314117 71.98                 liners parks receptacles/J Asbury 8/11/2023



Page 7 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401298 314213 274.24              Janitorial Supplies 8/18/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22400372 314213 35.00                 Janitorial Supplies 8/18/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401112 314213 239.20              Janitorial Supplies 8/18/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401603 314213 1,158.38           cleaning supplies 8/18/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401376 314321 847.54              Pro Shop Supplies 8/25/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401113 314321 1,108.00           CLEANING SUPPLIES FOR GARAGE/WELDING SHOPS 8/25/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401672 314393 370.00              FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 8/31/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401571 314393 1,275.00           Drum of acid 8/31/2023

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 22401713 314393 921.18              cleaning supplies 8/31/2023

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. KAMQ INC CARLSBAD NM 22400711 1001949 321.11              Radio Ad for Eddy County Fair 8/11/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22400893 313963 26.00                 replace receptacle @Avalon House 8/4/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22400894 313963 1.90                   replace receptacle covers @WWTP 8/4/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22400892 313963 52.00                 replace receptacles @CanyonSt lights 8/4/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401031 314048 233.20              replace switch on Hospital compactor/J Corman 8/11/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401017 314048 580.00              fuses for pump house 8/11/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401045 314048 67.50                 Material needed for Ray Anaya Plaza 8/11/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22400812 314048 1,750.00           Material needed at beach for the splash pad area 8/11/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22400937 314048 92.78                 repairs to elevator @TeenRec/DTreadaway 8/11/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22400936 314048 23.50                 repair cooler @teenreccenter/DTreadaway 8/11/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401234 314163 860.00              For Tatum wells 8/18/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401340 314163 112.10              material to repair City Hall elevator 8/18/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401512 314163 10.00                 duct seal for various jobs/ B Howell 8/18/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401513 314163 17.16                 connectors for repairs @GolfCourse/B Howell 8/18/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401514 314163 30.00                 wire connectors for irrigation/ A Lara 8/18/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401353 314163 522.00              LED Strip 2/unv/42CCT3 8/18/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401296 314260 233.20              replace switch on Hospital compactor/J Corman 8/25/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401525 314260 428.50              parts for repairs on downtown lights/D Treadaway 8/25/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401511 314260 60.50                 connectors for pond valve 8/25/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401776 314355 78.70                 connector kits for various jobs/new stock 8/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401205 314355 415.00              Door handle with key 8/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401662 314355 130.20              repair ice machine @ProShop/B Howell 8/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401644 314355 45.00                 replace photocontrol @Parks/B Howell 8/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401661 314355 5.30                   replace receptacle @PD/J Padiila 8/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401694 314355 231.61              replace receptacles Tansil dam pavilion 8/31/2023

992 CED CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS INC DALLAS TX 22401635 314355 245.50              material to repair car lift @ Transit/B Howell 8/31/2023

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC GALE CHICAGO IL 22400123 313973 1,488.23           Large Print Standing Order 8/4/2023

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP MEMBER NO 328 ARTESIA NM 22400221 1001994 131.86              account#0024052600 8/18/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400690 1002062 27,708.00         Annual PRV Management 8/31/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400690 1002062 27,708.00         Annual PRV Management 8/31/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400655 1002062 27,500.00         Marketing Campaign 8/31/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400655 1002062 27,500.00         Marketing Campaign 8/31/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400531 1002062 12,916.00         Annual Services for Retirement Promotion 8/31/2023

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 22400531 1002062 2,916.00           Annual Services for Retirement Promotion 8/31/2023

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA RIO PECOS TENNIS SHOP CARLSBAD NM 22400450 1001909 1,610.94           Annual tennis pro services 8/4/2023

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 314262 42.00                 Travel to Hobbs- PD 8/25/2023

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 313964 407.44              Travel to Edgewood- PD 8/4/2023

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL SIMON PROPERTY GROUP LP EL PASO TX 22401490 314164 1,600.00           Recruiting Booth - 8/24/23 - 9/21/23 8/18/2023

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401377 314263 508.36              ANTENNA MODULE FOR WWC #14198 8/25/2023

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS PRO-SHOPKEEPER COMP SOFTWARE CHESWICK PA 22400491 313965 501.52              POS Monthly Service Charge 8/4/2023

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 22401111 1001951 8,092.00           Replace pump @ Forrest Fountain/On call MC 8/11/2023

9287 COLLIS JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 314165 1,015.10           Travel to Reno NV- Judicial 8/18/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406201 8,080.78           BCN E9832924 8/11/2023



Page 8 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406201 14,355.21         BCN E7260904 8/11/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406249 8,018.75           BCN E9832924 8/25/2023

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT PROCESSING CENTER COLUMBIA SC 406249 14,168.32         BCN E7260904 8/25/2023

1629 COMMERCIAL ENERGY SPECIALISTS, LLC AQUATIC ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS TEMPE AZ 22401434 314248 2,097.51           Solenoid Valve 8/25/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401145 1001910 172.05              Supplies for City Administrator office 8/4/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401221 1001952 90.00                 Office Supplies 8/11/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22400956 1001952 192.00              Supplies for Finance 8/11/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401146 1001952 100.25              Supplies for Finance 8/11/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401146 1001952 152.00              Supplies for Finance 8/11/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401146 1001952 78.00                 Supplies for Finance 8/11/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401182 1001952 345.00              ICX 90781283 CTN Thermal Credit Card Paper 2 1/4 8/11/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401273 1001952 141.00              restock band aids/pens for warehouse use 8/11/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401183 1001952 1,043.25           Pro Shop Supplies 8/11/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401182 1001952 245.00              ICX 90781283 CTN Thermal Credit Card Paper 2 1/4 8/11/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401341 1001995 658.00              Office Supplies 8/18/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401416 1001995 28.00                 Supplies for Finance 8/18/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401542 1002027 23.00                 Office Supplies 8/25/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401609 1002027 270.05              Supplies for Children's Department 8/25/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401687 1002027 48.00                 Office supplies for HR 8/25/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401687 1002027 165.75              Office supplies for HR 8/25/2023

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401687 1002063 67.00                 Office supplies for HR 8/31/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401094 1001953 18,785.57         Concrete & Asphalt Repair 217 N Canal 8/11/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401326 1001953 2,470.10           Concrete repair work from meter replacement. 8/11/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401324 1001953 2,094.22           Concrete repair work from meter replacement 8/11/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22305941 1001953 279,239.00       Runway 14R-32L Reconstruction 8/11/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401018 1002028 1,475.82           HOT MIX FOR SPEED TABLE 8/25/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401174 1002028 1,425.98           HOT MIX FOR SPEED TABLE 8/25/2023

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401646 1002028 9,010.51           Concrete repair Lea St - water line leak repair 8/25/2023

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400092 1002064 200.00              FY 2024 - Consulting Services 8/31/2023

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 22400767 1001996 273.60              Rank ornaments for fire helmet shields 8/18/2023

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC GLASS DOCTOR AUTO OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 22400895 314061 333.31              EST COST TO INSTALL WINDSHIELD SW #16355 8/11/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22305940 314261 26,848.95         PRV AUDIO & VIDEO UPGRADE OPTION #1 8/25/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302015 314261 103,691.88       Installation of Bataan Lift Station 8/25/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22302015 314261 487,736.14       Installation of Bataan Lift Station 8/25/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306453 314261 5,107.23           Splash Pad Design Drawings 8/25/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307296 314261 38,547.58         Shade Structure for Splash Pad at Friendship Park 8/25/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401491 314356 2,973.79           Enengize Tatum Wells 8/31/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306178 314356 42,958.32         Driving Range (Building Only) 8/31/2023

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401344 314356 266,050.69       Additional Parking At the BFYSC 8/31/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22400565 314166 1,697.73           Restock break a way kits 8/18/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22303861 314264 171,006.64       Water meter upgrade, Contract 00-00000-20-00114 8/25/2023

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 22401285 314264 427.50              Batteries for Pro Read Wand 8/25/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22307381 314142 454.30              BELT & TIRE FOR FM JD MOWER 8/11/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22400813 314142 355.07              BELT & SHEAVE FOR PARKS 1600 MOWER 8/11/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22401354 314231 3,541.55           mower parts 8/18/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22306626 314231 172.00              20x10.00-8 turf tire 8/18/2023

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC UNITED AG & TURF LLC WACO TX 22401184 314339 562.50              FILTERS FOR VARIOUS DEPT 8/25/2023

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 22401502 314167 86.85                 #36 ac and driver seat 8/18/2023

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 22401502 314167 102.49              #36 ac and driver seat 8/18/2023

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 22401502 314265 21.78                 #36 ac and driver seat 8/25/2023

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 22306057 314265 208.92              # 47 A/C Fan Motor Assy Condenser 12VDC 8/25/2023

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401316 1001997 250.00              F - 3 - WINDSHIELD(TH)F/D 8/18/2023



Page 9 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE CUMMINS INC DENVER CO 22306495 314358 1,831.67           EST COST TO DIAGNOSE & REPAIR SW #052 #053 INJ COD 8/31/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22307382 313966 2,500.00           Low inventory, long lead times 8/4/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22307101 313966 738.00              Replace inventory used 8/4/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22307391 313966 2,160.00           Low inventory, long lead times 8/4/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22400331 313966 1,995.00           Restock inventory 8/4/2023

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 22306588 313966 880.00              Restock inventory 8/4/2023

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22401235 314050 143.89              Station 2 Lawn Equiptment 8/11/2023

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC C/O SUTHERLANDS CARLSBAD NM 22401482 314168 109.99              Sutherlands 8/18/2023

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401465 314169 1,259.94           Batteries for powered recliners at Respite Center 8/18/2023

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401664 314359 449.95              Cords for powered recliners at Respite Center 8/31/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400389 313967 1,108.24           account#0200052819052 8/4/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 313967 286.70              0200052819053 8/4/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400212 314266 210.30              0200052819051 8/25/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400282 314266 1,594.99           0200062341000 8/25/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400267 314266 3,828.49           account#0200062341001 8/25/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 314266 5,035.68           account#0200062341002 8/25/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400231 314266 1,722.32           account#0200062341004 8/25/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400230 314266 4,977.35           account#0200062341005 8/25/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400229 314266 3,230.65           account#0200062341006 8/25/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400228 314266 2,155.49           account#02000623341007 8/25/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400345 314266 578.30              account#578.30 8/25/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400077 314266 369.11              account#0200062341008. 8/25/2023

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 22400662 314360 354.06              account#020-0062341-003 8/31/2023

1768 DESERT HILLS ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC ARTESIA NM 22400696 314267 713.67              fuses & motor savers for wells CR10,CR13,CR15,C2 8/25/2023

11958 DESERT SNOW RELENTLESS LLC LIBBY MT 22401375 314052 649.00              Jordan Reyes 8/11/2023

11958 DESERT SNOW RELENTLESS LLC LIBBY MT 22401375 314052 1,298.00           Register - Evan Lara, Juan Coello 8/11/2023

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 314170 485.00              Travel to Ruidoso- PD 8/18/2023

106 DIAMOND SPEED PRODUCTS FRANKLIN PARK IL 22401509 314171 822.21              10in abrasive steel blade 8/18/2023

648 DISH DBS CORP DISH NETWORK LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 22400053 314053 142.16              account#8225707089923804 8/11/2023

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST WEST-TEX MARKETING LTD MIDLAND TX 22306835 1002029 2,012.82           BRAKE PARTS, BATTERY &SWITCH FOR PARKS DITCH WITCH 8/25/2023

1378 DOMONIC ORNELAS DARK CANYON DESIGNS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401046 314051 180.00              Vehicle Cleaning for Transfer of Departments 8/11/2023

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 22401289 314172 42,732.00         Ford F-150  Truck Collections Department 8/18/2023

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 22401288 314172 44,117.00         Ford  F-250  Truck to haul camera  State Contract 8/18/2023

1226 DONA CASSINGHAM CARLSBAD NM 22400424 1001955 171.83              Art Academy Instruction 8/11/2023

1634 DOUGLAS E SWARTZ NATIONAL HONOR GUARD ACADEMY SEMINOLE FL 22401186 314384 1,250.00           Honor Guard training 8/31/2023

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 22400615 313968 1,826.60           chlorine for injecting in golf course lines 8/4/2023

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 22400373 314361 2,197.30           EST YR CST 1 TON CYLINDER  TREAT CARLSBAD 7/23-6/2 8/31/2023

1505 DUNAGAN ASSOCIATES CARLSBAD NM 22401785 314268 80.00                 Notary Renewal 8/25/2023

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 22400559 1001998 1,675.67           Jackets for Water/DE/Sewer 8/18/2023

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22400199 314363 21,945.00         FY 2024 - Prisoner Housing 8/31/2023

1831 EDDY LEA ENERGY ALLIANCE CARLSBAD NM 22400227 314054 25,000.00         Annual Services for FY2023-2024 8/11/2023

13443 EDGAR JARAMILLO CARLSBAD NM 314364 59.00                 Travel to El Paso- PD 8/31/2023

10614 EDWARD VANSCOTTER CARLSBAD NM 314365 20.00                 Travel to Santa Fe- Museum 8/31/2023

13162 EH WACHS ILLINOIS TOOL WORKS INC LINCOLNSHIRE IL 22401229 314055 64.86                 Repair Valve exerciser 8/11/2023

11174 ELIAS LARA CARLSBAD NM 314269 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- WWTP 8/25/2023

1926 EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC. VAN NUYS CA 22400360 1001911 1,166.30           US Flag Patches for uniform shirts 8/4/2023

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC  DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL ETI LIGHTING LLC DBA SOUNDOFF SIGNAL GSA HUDSONVILLE MI 22401132 29269 1,089.08           Unit 2410 - Upfit Equipment 8/18/2023

11475 EMSRX ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WAXAHACHIE TX 22400445 314056 1,200.00           Annual Medical Direction - FY 23-24 8/11/2023

1933 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA CHICAGO IL 22400122 1001912 1,350.00           Britannica database subscription 8/4/2023

1318 ERIC FLORES A & E SOLUTIONS LLC PAC N MAIL CARLSBAD NM 22401327 314113 12.98                 Package ID# 470794 8/11/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22400460 313969 1,078.33           Annual 8/4/2023

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 22400460 313969 1,078.33           Annual 8/4/2023



Page 10 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9196 ERNIE DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 313970 197.00              Travel to Comanche- Fire 8/4/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401277 314173 143.94              heads & trimmer line for weed eaters/J Asbury 8/18/2023

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401743 314362 1,409.48           Tools for Community Service 8/31/2023

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22400163 313971 51.26                 FY 2024 - FedEx - Evidence 8/4/2023

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 22400163 314057 23.06                 FY 2024 - FedEx - Evidence 8/11/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22400962 1001956 1,252.02           Restock inventory 8/11/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22400962 1001956 264.93              Restock inventory 8/11/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401236 1001956 250.50              gaskets for service jobs/Restock 8/11/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401236 1001956 50.10                 gaskets for service jobs/Restock 8/11/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401020 1001999 1,562.53           Restock inventory 8/18/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401528 1002030 96.13                 Restock inventory 8/25/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22305660 1002030 2,895.24           Replace fire hydrant used 8/25/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401467 1002065 806.52              Restock inventory 8/31/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401528 1002065 130.50              Restock inventory 8/31/2023

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 22401467 1002065 667.54              Restock inventory 8/31/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22400697 314058 81.52                 RELAY VALVE FOR SW UNITS #16660 #16659 8/11/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22400897 314058 311.16              EXPANSION VALVE FRO SW #052, #053 8/11/2023

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 22401556 314270 422.48              BRAKE SHOE KITS & DRUMS FOR SW #14732 8/25/2023

2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC JACKSON MS 22401161 314175 170.21              gloves for transfer station crew/A Moisa 8/18/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400884 1001913 703.77              tire repairs 8/4/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401077 1001913 1,236.78           repair flat tire 8/4/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401162 1001913 405.16              repair tire on service unit/A Hernandez 8/4/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401175 1001957 330.00              8.25x22.5 unimount steel wheels 8/11/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400730 1001957 13,039.28         11r22.5 firestone fs#281042 state bid 8/11/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400172 1001957 193.83              Annual Flat Repair July 23 - June 24 8/11/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400172 1001957 42.96                 Annual Flat Repair July 23 - June 24 8/11/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401421 1001957 1,283.84           7.5 x 16 Tires 8/11/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401254 1002000 149.01              repair tire on Dump Truck 14697 8/18/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401237 1002031 330.00              8.25x22.5 unimount steel wheels 8/25/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400168 1002031 25.00                 Annual Flat Repair Service Transit Fleet 7/23 -6/2 8/25/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401727 1002066 409.00              st205/75r15 road rider tire 8/31/2023

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401788 1002066 186.09              20.5-25 flat repair 8/31/2023

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 22401239 314271 1,023.32           Supplies needed in Lab 8/25/2023

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 22400674 314272 7,195.67           Friends of the Living Desert Advertising 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001914 288.87              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/4/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001914 65.66                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/4/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001914 95.60                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/4/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001914 100.62              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/4/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001914 50.20                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/4/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001914 148.71              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/4/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 34.05                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 71.00                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 52.14                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 106.09              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 164.68              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 308.37              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 90.40                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 100.65              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 219.97              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 123.85              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 252.11              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 50.32                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023



Page 11 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 236.46              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 193.65              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 89.36                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 149.60              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 250.69              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1001958 137.02              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/11/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002001 148.70              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/18/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002001 75.37                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/18/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002001 57.97                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/18/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002001 66.68                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/18/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22401125 1002001 45.42                 Radio Holders and Accessories 8/18/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002001 401.44              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/18/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002001 90.75                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/18/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002001 81.78                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/18/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002001 59.48                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/18/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002001 9.67                   FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/18/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002001 181.20              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/18/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22401262 1002032 1,001.12           uniform pants and polos for rookie firefighters 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 175.66              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 211.82              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 55.94                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 52.89                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 147.28              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 109.17              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 112.56              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 241.41              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 19.99                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 237.46              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 98.59                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 119.71              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 194.89              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 148.78              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 156.20              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 117.62              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 87.81                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 110.47              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 242.64              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 143.80              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 207.29              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 143.87              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 133.30              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 112.71              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 389.16              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002032 55.68                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22401508 1002032 51.28                 FY 24 - Uniform Shirts - Records 8/25/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002067 51.33                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002067 25.63                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002067 72.36                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002067 70.87                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002067 154.98              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002067 256.52              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002067 257.85              FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/31/2023



Page 12 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002067 60.98                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002067 20.52                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002067 87.92                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/31/2023

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 22400675 1002067 61.56                 FY 2024 - Uniforms - Certified Officers 8/31/2023

10862 GAMETIME INC FT PAYNE AL 22306303 314059 15,015.55         Picnic tables for various parks 8/11/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 406202 40,108.79         State Tax 8/11/2023

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 406250 43,033.00         State Tax 8/25/2023

14298 GEORGE PETERSON ROSWELL NM 314274 40.00                 Travel to Roswell- WWTP 8/25/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22400883 313974 902.12              Meter lid for Iron Horse Man Camp 8/4/2023

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 22307002 314060 1,288.75           Additional work at Airport Well 8/11/2023

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 1002033 2,074.00           Travel to Capitan- Fire 8/25/2023

2925 GOSERCO, INC. MESA AZ 22400295 1001915 7,495.35           FY 2024 - Goserco Extended Warranty 8/4/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401149 313976 341.45              Mop Bucket 8/4/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401095 313976 137.03              Grainger 8/4/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401037 313976 69.60                 hole saws for tap machine/R Lopez 8/4/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401036 313976 36.12                 replace extractor set/R Lopez 8/4/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401035 313976 361.00              replace tap machine driver/A Parraz 8/4/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401034 313976 256.38              replace cutters/M Ramirez/tool room 8/4/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401034 313976 57.59                 replace cutters/M Ramirez/tool room 8/4/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401211 313976 333.49              NOCO portable power pack: boosting for 12v dc batt 8/4/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401150 313976 129.90              14x20x2 merv 7 #6c515   24 (2 cases) 8/4/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401163 313976 44.71                 Repair warehouse cart 8/4/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401256 314063 158.20              fuel can & funnels for various jobs 8/11/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401257 314063 117.09              hip boots for J Asbury 8/11/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401240 314063 349.00              Needed for Radio Shop 8/11/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401364 314063 220.92              fuel cans for service crews/J Asbury 8/11/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401078 314063 249.00              replace cordlees battery on unit 12104/PNajera 8/11/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401278 314063 196.17              batteries for irrigation controllers 8/11/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401255 314063 114.85              fuel can for various jobs/D Contreras 8/11/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401279 314063 936.72              hip boots for crew-F Valdez 8/11/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401365 314177 59.74                 hex bits for tool cabinet/R Lopez 8/18/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401422 314177 149.49              Mudflaps for the dump trucks 8/18/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401501 314177 303.51              Back-up Camera Kit - Evidence Truck 8/18/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401604 314276 91.52                 supplies for patrons /rec events 8/25/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401637 314276 23.30                 cleaner for Labs ice machine/J Nesbit 8/25/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401423 314276 90.18                 replace broken tool/R Myers 8/25/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401529 314276 302.12              Pro Shop Supplies 8/25/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401665 314367 207.28              doorway molding 8/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401676 314367 133.87              handtools for unit 12104/P Najera 8/31/2023

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 22401241 314367 776.90              shovels & brooms for solid waste crews/A Moisa 8/31/2023

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC DBA AGC SIGN CENTRE CARLSBAD NM 22401677 314368 200.00              decals for trucks wwc 8/31/2023

3030 HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 22401079 314277 685.50              Reagents needed for Lab 8/25/2023

1556 HALEY M JONES SUSTAINABLY HALEY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400423 313977 343.67              Art Academy Instruction 8/4/2023

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL      ANALYSIS LABORATORY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400793 1001916 140.53              monthly sampling 8/4/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22400905 314064 998.91              PLATE NEEDED FOR POLE BASES 8/11/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22401343 314064 113.00              D-1 Hitch for trailer 8/11/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22401381 314178 1,011.98           Material for meter boxes for McKay St Apts 8/18/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22401530 314278 747.25              MATERIAL NEEDED TO BUILD DOG BONE TOOL 8/25/2023

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 22401468 314278 1,998.40           6' ZIA SYMBOL STAINLESS STEEL PLATE 8/25/2023

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22401523 1002034 498.00              tetrino insecticide 8/25/2023

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 22401523 1002034 1,809.84           tetrino insecticide 8/25/2023

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 22300472 1001981 100.30              IVR Minutes 4 transit software 8/18/2023



Page 13 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 22400161 1001981 94.95                 IVR Minutes 4 transit software 7/23 thru 6/24 8/18/2023

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 22400651 1002015 18,693.63         Transit Software Annual Hosting and Maintenanc Fee 8/25/2023

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC MIDLAND REPORTER TELEGRAM PRESCOTT AZ 22306941 314197 200.00              advertising 8/18/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22401283 314279 3,177.72           GRAB ARM PINS & BUSHINGS FOR SW #706 SOLE SOURCE 8/25/2023

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS TEXAN WASTE EQUIPMENT INC IRVING TX 22401122 314279 132.57              OUTRIGGER CYLINDER HOSES FOR SW #16648, #16653 8/25/2023

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 22400906 314065 2,258.00           HERBICIDE FOR COMMUNITY SERVICE 8/11/2023

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 314179 59.00                 Travel to Kileen TX- PD 8/18/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22400844 314066 1,100.24           REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP FOR SW UNITS 8/11/2023

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 22401516 314280 1,888.99           REFILL BULK BINS IN GARAGE SHOP FOR SW UNITS 8/25/2023

10838 HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF NM SANTA FE NM 22400310 314281 50.00                 institutional membership historical society of nm 8/25/2023

13373 HOT SHOT SUPPLY DENVER CO 22400926 313978 1,900.00           breakaway coupling for poles around Denton 8/4/2023

3404 IACP INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CHIEFS OF POLICE BALTIMORE MD 22401638 314282 875.00              FY 24 - Annual Dues 8/25/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 406203 321.30              Dues PR#1 8/11/2023

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 406203 955.73              2% Fees PR#1 8/11/2023

10059 IMAGE PERMANENCE INST ROCHESTER INST OF TECH ROCHESTER NY 22401345 314067 300.00              2023-24 subscription to eclimatenotebook environme 8/11/2023

351 INFORMATION PROTECTION SERVICES INC SHRED BOSS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401551 314221 3,091.94           FY 24 - Document Shred Service 8/18/2023

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 22401578 314369 613.50              Youth Books for Circulation Collection 8/31/2023

10158 INOUTBOARD.COM LLC CHULA VISTA CA 22400144 313979 360.00              Software for library staff 8/4/2023

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 22401233 314068 133.50              EST YEARLY SOFTWARE LIC REALVNC SCADA 2023-2024 8/11/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22401270 1001960 2,029.87           chromebooks for upcoming fire and EMS classes 8/11/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22401402 1001960 6,889.19           Mini PC's 8/11/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22401360 1002002 1,561.72           TV and mount for fire dept. Training Room 8/18/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22401702 1002068 318.79              Samsung Galaxy Tab S6 Lite - tablet - Android- 64 8/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22401621 1002068 373.55              Printer needed for Construction dept 8/31/2023

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 22401824 1002068 29.41                 Case for s6 lite tablet 8/31/2023

3407 INTERNATIONAL CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS   FOUNDATION INC ELLICOTT CITY MD 22401280 314180 2,181.20           ICISF 8/18/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401194 313980 21.16                 reducers for dump station hose 8/4/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401745 314283 87.94                 Valve 8/25/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401789 314370 196.80              REPAIR @ WWTP 8/31/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401705 314370 15.98                 Basket Strainer for sink 8/31/2023

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 22401223 314370 24.46                 Parts for installation of water fountain 8/31/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 314049 677.77              Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 8/11/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 314049 597.95              Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 8/11/2023

541 J WAYNE BEVERS CHAPARRAL CLAIMS & INVESTIGATIONS LLC ROSWELL NM 22401220 314049 599.67              Chaparral Claims Annual Requisition 8/11/2023

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 314181 795.00              Travel to ABQ- Fire 8/18/2023

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400356 314182 833.66              paint trusses 8/18/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22400549 313981 1,340.35           med coarse for various jobs/restock yard6 8/4/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22400549 314070 449.13              med coarse for various jobs/restock yard6 8/11/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22400549 314183 989.89              med coarse for various jobs/restock yard6 8/18/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22401259 314284 1,241.39           med coarse for various jobs/restock yard2 8/25/2023

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 22401259 314371 592.33              med coarse for various jobs/restock yard2 8/31/2023

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 314071 42.00                 Travel to Alamogordo- PD 8/11/2023

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22401222 29267 10,677.55         Unit 2308 - Upfit 8/18/2023

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22400500 313972 2,616.47           Unit 2409 - Detective - Upfit 8/4/2023

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22400944 314176 10,677.55         Unit 2307 - Upfit 8/18/2023

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22400841 314176 8,172.80           Unit 2303 Upfit 8/18/2023

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22400842 314273 8,978.29           Unit 2303 & 2307 - Upfit Labor 8/25/2023

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO FRONTLINE UPFITTING LLC RIO RANCHO NM 22401859 314366 763.00              patrol unit magnetic microphones 8/31/2023

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400197 314072 45.00                 Plaques  for Citizens 8/11/2023

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400197 314072 185.00              Plaques  for Citizens 8/11/2023

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC JC GOLF ACCESSORIES ENGLEWOOD CO 22401208 1001962 2,427.46           Pro Shop Merchandise 8/11/2023

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA GLOBAL DOORS LLC EL PASO TX 22400838 314062 2,489.26           Bolts needed for bathroom at all various parks 8/11/2023



Page 14 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA GLOBAL DOORS LLC EL PASO TX 22401461 314275 2,294.90           Dead Bolts needed at all bathroom parks 8/25/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400093 1001963 121.56              FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 8/11/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400093 1002003 110.99              FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 8/18/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400093 1002036 121.56              FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 8/25/2023

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400093 1002070 126.85              FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 8/31/2023

846 JOHN J PENNELL TOTAL PRODUCTIONS ROSWELL NM 22401338 314140 2,699.00           Sound Cart for sound system 8/11/2023

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 314184 485.00              Travel to Ruidoso- PD 8/18/2023

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CHANDLER BROADCASTING CARLSBAD NM 22400523 1001950 500.00              advertising Part 2 of summer concerts 8/11/2023

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ THE A-TEAM OPERATIONS LLC LOVING NM 22401028 314344 2,335.86           City Shirt Uniforms for Parks Dept 8/31/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002004 795.00              Travel to ABQ- Fire 8/18/2023

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 1002071 369.00              Travel to Clovis- Fire 8/31/2023

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ J O DESIGNS CARLSBAD NM 22400514 314069 214.79              LAPIDARY  EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE, MONITORING, TRAIN 8/11/2023

569 JULIE CHESTER J CHESTER DESIGN LLC LITHIA FL 22401159 1001917 228.75              Post Cards for City Tree Board 8/4/2023

569 JULIE CHESTER J CHESTER DESIGN LLC LITHIA FL 22300281 1001917 3,166.00           Promotional Expense for Julie Chester Social Media 8/4/2023

569 JULIE CHESTER J CHESTER DESIGN LLC LITHIA FL 22300281 1001961 745.00              Promotional Expense for Julie Chester Social Media 8/11/2023

569 JULIE CHESTER J CHESTER DESIGN LLC LITHIA FL 22300281 1002069 3,949.75           Promotional Expense for Julie Chester Social Media 8/31/2023

10448 JUST FOR CONCRETE ARTESIA NM 22401692 314285 1,043.90           Material and supplies for Const. dept. 8/25/2023

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 22401049 1001918 847.74              300 Gals Dyed Diesel 8/4/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22401081 313962 692.72              1410/ 02 - SENSOR(TH)P/D 8/4/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22400595 313962 165.00              Estimated Diagnostics for power loss unit #44 8/4/2023

3541 KARS LLC CARLSBAD FORD LINCOLN ROSWELL NM 22401668 314259 283.58              replace handle & add step unit 15303/M Ramirez 8/25/2023

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 314286 59.00                 Travel to Nashville- PD 8/25/2023

12615 KELLY SMYER CARLSBAD NM 314287 20.00                 Travel to ABQ- WWC 8/25/2023

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 314373 1,419.90           Travel to Kansas City- Fire 8/31/2023

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400952 313982 39.95                 Duplicate keys 8/4/2023

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER KRISTINA'S CUSTOM FRAMING CARLSBAD NM 22400425 313983 1,300.24           Art matting and framing services 8/4/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22401171 313984 2,141.40           Alcohol for Pro Shop 8/4/2023

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 22401622 314288 694.80              Alcohol for Pro Shop 8/25/2023

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 22400461 313985 2,000.00           Annual requisition for court appointed attorney fo 8/4/2023

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22401024 314073 122.47              Oil Drum Sling 8/11/2023

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22301690 314186 (71.00)               #47 AC hose 8/18/2023

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22401366 314186 311.88              Gloves for Mechanic 8/18/2023

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 22401425 314186 2.76                   1/4 air fitting 8/18/2023

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 22400264 1002037 8,668.56           Invoice Group 39251 8/25/2023

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS ALPHARETTA GA 22400019 314374 225.53              FY 2024 - TRAX Subscription 8/31/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1001919 217.35              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 8/4/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1001965 434.70              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 8/11/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002006 5,219.00           Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 8/18/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002006 155.25              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 8/18/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002006 40.20                 Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 8/18/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002006 310.50              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 8/18/2023

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 22400362 1002072 129.22              Annual Purchases for EMS Supplies - FY 23-24 8/31/2023

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22400698 314074 2,458.00           Class A firefighting foam 8/11/2023

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22401023 314187 1,576.84           maintenance on Bauer breathing air compressor 8/18/2023

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 22401083 314289 1,780.94           repair work and service of Station 7 air compresso 8/25/2023

1617 LOIS M MANNO GLASS BIRD STUDIOS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400988 313975 459.80              books and prints for store 8/4/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22400627 313986 405.06              repellent and supplies 8/4/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22400455 313986 182.75              Supplies for the Sports Complex 8/4/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401071 313986 113.88              rec appearance supplies -disinfect 8/4/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401106 313986 24.67                 Sprayer and Wand 8/4/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306466 313986 87.80                 Material needed for the HOF Museum 8/4/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401071 313986 432.68              rec appearance supplies -disinfect 8/4/2023



Page 15 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401158 313986 362.63              cleaning supplies 8/4/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401155 313986 122.66              three led shop lights, two for range, one for k9 s 8/4/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401107 313986 253.47              Misc Supplies 8/4/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401071 313986 63.62                 rec appearance supplies -disinfect 8/4/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22400627 314075 89.12                 repellent and supplies 8/11/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22400807 314075 74.06                 BLADES FOR ST MOWER 8/11/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401284 314075 33.59                 batteries for locators/H Nava 8/11/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401261 314075 33.02                 batteries for city hall/R Galindo 8/11/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22400574 314075 19.93                 FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 8/11/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22400574 314075 145.35              FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 8/11/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22400574 314075 627.77              FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 8/11/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401349 314075 217.55              TOOL SET FOR TRUCK 8/11/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401350 314075 15.18                 sealant for irrigation jobs 8/11/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401432 314075 30.32                 paint for striping overspray 8/11/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307366 314188 55.09                 DOORBELL FOR RESPITE CENTER 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22303594 314188 300.17              faciliity use/events/cleaners 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22304982 314188 137.55              cleaning supplies 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306522 314188 108.22              Evidence Supplies 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22306906 314188 1,701.92           Invoices 75901,75902,75903,75904 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307384 314188 520.60              Item # 5144697  4.5-cu ft. High Efficiency Agitato 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22307385 314188 16.44                 parts to fix toilet in museum 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401472 314189 30.32                 paint to cover graffiti in bathrooms/J Asbury 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401358 314189 20.60                 replace water heater line under sink 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401471 314189 105.32              Station 2 Bathroom constr. items 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401596 314189 21.84                 12"" adjustable wrench   craftsman     building pl 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401560 314189 413.25              front lobby seating 8/18/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22302304 314290 4.21                   Washer Station 1 8/25/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22302304 314290 19.15                 Washer Station 1 8/25/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401708 314375 37.80                 copies of keys made for shooting range meeting roo 8/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401734 314375 170.96              HUSQVARNA WEED CONTROL BACKPACK SPRAYER 8/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401717 314375 35.61                 pressure washer hose 8/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401796 314375 244.96              Tools 8/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401709 314375 16.14                 tool boxes and hitch adapter  2 trucks 8/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401821 314375 408.12              Carpet squares for Fire Dept Classroom 8/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401795 314375 18.20                 mixing arms for dept use/R Lopez 8/31/2023

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 22401778 314375 832.74              TARPS FOR ENTRY SIGNS 8/31/2023

563 L-TRON CORPORATION VICTOR NY 22401249 1002005 6,512.00           Driver License Reader 8/18/2023

1648 LUMIVERO LLC DENVER CO 22400110 314190 998.00              transcription software/subscription 8/18/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314076 18.90                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 8/11/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314076 109.45              FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 8/11/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314076 30.98                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 8/11/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314076 28.52                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 8/11/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22400162 314076 19.80                 FY 2024 - Special Mail Service 8/11/2023

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER MYRLENE GALLARDO CARLSBAD NM 22401558 314191 23.50                 Shipping Annual Requisition 8/18/2023

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 22401291 314192 359.76              Vehicle Safety Supplies 8/18/2023

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 22401456 314291 377.24              Safety Vests 8/25/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1001920 1,076.25           Annual 8/4/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1001920 1,076.25           Annual 8/4/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1001920 1,076.25           Annual 8/4/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1001920 1,076.25           Annual 8/4/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1001920 1,076.25           Annual 8/4/2023

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400462 1001966 1,076.25           Annual 8/11/2023



Page 16 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 314193 795.00              Travel to ABQ- Fire 8/18/2023

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 314376 817.00              Travel to Gallup- Fire 8/31/2023

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401673 314292 2,986.92           Marrs Griebel Law, Ltd 8/25/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 313987 72.19                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 8/4/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 313987 98.44                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 8/4/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22400151 313987 86.94                 Annual PO = Transit oil chng/service 7/23 thru 6/2 8/4/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 313987 93.69                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 8/4/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 313987 72.19                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 8/4/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 314077 123.13              OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 8/11/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 314077 72.19                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 8/11/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22305317 314293 153.94              OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 8/25/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22305317 314293 123.19              OIL CHANGES FOR DOUBLE EAGLE 8/25/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 314293 233.19              OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 8/25/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 314377 133.69              OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 8/31/2023

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 22306375 314377 71.10                 OIL CHANGES FOR WATER DEPT. 8/31/2023

10390 MATT LANGLITZ CARLSBAD NM 314194 69.97                 Travel to ABQ- PD 8/18/2023

12270 MATTHEW FLORES CARLSBAD NM 314195 20.00                 Travel to ABQ- Water 8/18/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22401050 314078 104.66              panels for airport well/A Parraz 8/11/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22401697 314294 346.98              Material needed for Irrigation at various Parks 8/25/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22401195 314295 189.92              ESTIMATE FOR THE PARKS PROJECT 6-MILE DAM MONUMENT 8/25/2023

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 22401815 314378 157.23              Material needed for 6mile-dam 8/31/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 406204 1,970.50           B2BCOCARL PR#1 8/11/2023

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 406251 1,944.00           BCBCOCARL PR#2 8/25/2023

1658 MERCY VETERINARY HOSPITAL LEANDER TX 22401355 314079 147.34              Vet - K9 Echo 8/11/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22401144 313988 199.96              flashlights for crews/I Hinojos 8/4/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22300750 314196 (289.98)             jump box for services calls for P/D AND F/D units 8/18/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22401480 314196 1,927.50           RESTOCK FOR P/D & F/D 8/18/2023

893 MH5500 LLC BATTERIES PLUS 853 CARLSBAD NM 22401817 314379 976.98              BATTERY - 1811PD & 403FD(TH) 8/31/2023

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 1001921 2,229.00           Travel to Animas- Fire 8/4/2023

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 1002038 2,074.00           Travel to Capitan- fire 8/25/2023

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 314080 2,229.00           Travel to Animas - Fire 8/11/2023

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 1002007 507.00              Travel to Corona- Fire 8/18/2023

264 MICHEAL A MUNOZ LOVING NM 314296 371.39              Travel to Nashville- PD 8/25/2023

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 22400169 314081 120.00              Maintenance on Executive Vehicle 8/11/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22104572 1002008 13,291.40         Engineering work for Blodget waterline relocation 8/18/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307290 1002008 5,931.67           Water model calibration work 8/18/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22104572 1002008 2,658.29           Engineering work for Blodget waterline relocation 8/18/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22008586 1002039 7,013.04           Engineering for Sewer interceptor line upgrades 8/25/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22205943 1002039 2,384.90           Engineering work for Res 2 waterline relocation 8/25/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22107618 1002039 12,270.08         Engineering for water line replacement Hidalgo Roa 8/25/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22107618 1002039 2,454.01           Engineering for water line replacement Hidalgo Roa 8/25/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22205943 1002039 1,589.94           Engineering work for Res 2 waterline relocation 8/25/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306179 1002073 12,082.03         TASK ORDER FOR SMA CONTRACT 8/31/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306179 1002073 4,027.34           TASK ORDER FOR SMA CONTRACT 8/31/2023

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC DBA SOUDER, MILLER & ASSOCIATES ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400868 1002073 966.56              Drainage & Grading Plan 8/31/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22303794 314082 (610.72)             REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 8/11/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22307254 314082 392.43              HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 8/11/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22306124 314082 642.40              REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 8/11/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22307254 314082 2,887.50           HYD 46 NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 8/11/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22306124 314082 3.53                   REPLACEMENT HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS FOR SW TRUCKS 8/11/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22400845 314082 113.99              EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 8/11/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22401008 314082 29.40                 hose for forrest fountain repairs 8/11/2023



Page 17 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22400845 314082 129.80              EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 8/11/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22400845 314082 70.23                 EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 8/11/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22400845 314297 400.08              EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 8/25/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22401356 314297 131.95              RAGS FOR SHOP 8/25/2023

4872 MINE SUPPLY A DIVISION OF PURVIS IND. DALLAS TX 22400845 314297 491.96              EST COST FOR HOSES, ORINGS, FITTINGS, &ETC SW UNIT 8/25/2023

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE    ARCHITECTURE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 22306249 29268 10,739.58         PHASE FIVE REHABILITATION OF THE CAVERN THEATRE 8/18/2023

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL    HARRIS & SISK, PA ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401330 314298 3,092.85           Annual Purchase Requisition for WR/SG 8/25/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304803 314198 923.60              ON CALL ENGINEERING 8/18/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300938 314198 75,146.21         Task Order 2017-11 8/18/2023

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22300937 314198 19,189.16         Task Order 2017-12 8/18/2023

11555 MOON DOG PUBLISHING LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22304468 1001922 2,696.88           Inside Back Cover for NM Vacation Guide 2023 8/4/2023

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY JESUS MORALES CARLSBAD NM 22401503 314380 1,032.64           F - 37 MAKE SEAT NEW AGAIN(TH)F/D 8/31/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22401096 313989 50.25                 370?440 rnd run 8/4/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22401097 313989 527.95              hvac parts 8/4/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22206483 313989 (3.92)                  Plumbing parts for fire statio 8/4/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22201428 314083 (1,000.00)          replace filters in office 8/11/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22400590 314083 1,210.61           SUPPLIES FOR TOILET INSTALL AT NMSRC 8/11/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22401384 314199 29.38                 tools 8/18/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22401521 314199 1,314.79           replacement mini split for port Jefferson 8/18/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22401242 314299 148.21              Plumbing supplies for bathrooms 8/25/2023

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 22401451 314381 335.25              Station 1&2 Bathroom Parts 8/31/2023

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER,   WILKINSON, LTD., CORP. MRWM LANSCAPE ARCHITECTS, PLAND COLLABORATIVE ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306218 313990 8,125.69           Desgn for the rehabilitation of Shorthorn Park 8/4/2023

5036 MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSEUMS ASSOCIATION (MPMA) LINCOLN NE 22400307 314084 200.00              annual membership MPMA 2023-24 8/11/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22400489 314085 268.13              advertising 8/11/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22400489 314085 268.13              advertising 8/11/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22305965 314085 429.00              Radio advertisement 8/11/2023

4862 MTD INC-THE KID 101.5 / 107.1 FM LOVINGTON NM 22305965 314085 429.00              Radio advertisement 8/11/2023

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 22401331 314382 113.80              MY-LOR, INC 8/31/2023

411 NANCY HARTMAN- BROWN KOOKY KONCEPTS CARLSBAD NM 22401437 314383 160.00              BOARD GAME SUPPLIES FOR ACTIVITIES AT NMSRC 8/31/2023

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 22400663 313991 406.00              Bookshelf for Wendy 8/4/2023

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 22401072 314086 1,788.00           Freeze Pops for PW Departments 8/11/2023

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 22400967 314300 1,198.00           Hydration drinks for PW depts 8/25/2023

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 22400971 314300 1,000.88           GLOVES, GLASSES, DRINK PACKETS FOR SHOP USE 8/25/2023

5259 NATIONAL RESTAURANT SUPPLY CO INC EL PASO TX 22306266 314200 9,217.92           Ice Machine 8/18/2023

5191 NCH CORPORATION CHEMSEARCH FE IRVING TX 22401706 314357 395.95              2 cases yield 8/31/2023

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401548 314301 2,451.65           sprinklers needed for various parks 8/25/2023

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION SOLSBURY HILL LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401504 314301 2,433.12           sprinklers for various parks 8/25/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400058 314087 2.46                   Gas Service for All Stations July 23 - June 24 8/11/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400540 314087 178.73              Utilities-NM Gas FY 23/24 8/11/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400540 314201 742.41              Utilities-NM Gas FY 23/24 8/18/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400540 314302 325.77              Utilities-NM Gas FY 23/24 8/25/2023

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400540 314385 97.81                 1368618, 1375855, 0754697 8/31/2023

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 22305385 314088 1,330.25           Advertising with New Mexico Magazine 2023-2024 8/11/2023

1215 NEW MEXICO TAP MASTER INC CONCORD CA 22401139 313997 8,963.25           EMERGENCY REPAIR VALVE INSERTION LEA/LAKE 8/4/2023

1669 NICHOLAS MOISA CARLSBAD NM 314202 20.00                 Travel to ABQ- Water 8/18/2023

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401531 314303 298.00              Patrol Business Cards 8/25/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406205 204.46              395691 8/11/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406205 44.77                 256156 8/11/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406205 276.92              268617 8/11/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406205 297.23              421456 8/11/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406205 120.00              262914 8/11/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406205 115.38              374496 8/11/2023



Page 18 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406252 204.46              395691 8/25/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406252 44.77                 256156 8/25/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406252 276.92              268617 8/25/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406252 297.23              421456 8/25/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406252 120.00              262914 8/25/2023

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT DIVISION DALLAS TX 406252 115.38              374496 8/25/2023

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 22401038 313992 60.00                 New Mexico Municipal Court Clerks Dues 8/4/2023

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 22401038 313992 60.00                 New Mexico Municipal Court Clerks Dues 8/4/2023

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 22401038 313992 60.00                 New Mexico Municipal Court Clerks Dues 8/4/2023

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 22401038 313992 60.00                 New Mexico Municipal Court Clerks Dues 8/4/2023

5494 NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN. SANTA FE NM 22401051 313993 150.00              New Mexico Municipal League membership dues renewa 8/4/2023

5488 NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE ATTN: REGISTRAR SANTA FE NM 22401084 313994 100.00              Env Quality Association Yearly Fees 8/4/2023

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 22400605 313995 960.00              Conference Fees Richard Aguilar & Edilberto Moreno 8/4/2023

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 22401505 314203 960.00              registration for training , composting 8/18/2023

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 22306665 314203 480.00              SOLID WASTE CONFERENCE 8/18/2023

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 22401517 314203 200.00              ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 8/18/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 406206 36,884.73         RHCA PR#1 8/11/2023

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 406253 37,724.74         RHCA PR#2 8/25/2023

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND FUND HEADQUARTERS SANTA FE NM 22400991 313996 37,060.19         Reimbursement of Liability Plan Deductible 8/4/2023

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND FUND HEADQUARTERS SANTA FE NM 22401427 314090 1,033,697.00   FY 24 Renewal Invoice 8/11/2023

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22401135 314091 200.00              2023 NMLZO Annual Meeting 8/11/2023

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22401085 314386 100.00              Annual dues for Nadine Mireles - NMMCFOA 8/31/2023

5497 NMML NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 22401791 314386 75.00                 FY24 NMML Membership 8/31/2023

5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION ESPANOLA NM 22400907 314092 120.00              Workshop Fees 8/11/2023

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400391 314387 23,224.11         FY 24 - Shelter Maintenance Contract 8/31/2023

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR KIXN-KZOR-KPZA-KLEA-KEJL KBIM RADIO HOBBS NM 22400490 313998 399.13              advertising 8/4/2023

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR KIXN-KZOR-KPZA-KLEA-KEJL KBIM RADIO HOBBS NM 22400490 314304 128.02              advertising 8/25/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22401126 314305 540.00              PUMP FOR PARKS SPRAYER 8/25/2023

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CATALOG HOLDINGS INC BURNSVILLE MN 22401797 314388 229.00              replace M18 battery/ R Lopez 8/31/2023

5602 OCLC, INC DENVER CO 22400134 314306 6,883.65           Cataloging and Metadata subscription 8/25/2023

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN AIM MEDIA TEXAS OPERATING MCALLEN TX 22400794 314093 2,000.00           advertising 8/11/2023

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN AIM MEDIA TEXAS OPERATING MCALLEN TX 22306945 314093 439.00              advertising 8/11/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22400409 313999 119.99              replace computer in office 8/4/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401151 314094 190.82              Ink Cartridges for PW Printers 8/11/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22400869 314094 564.99              CD/MS OFFICE SUPPLIES 8/11/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22400869 314094 154.73              CD/MS OFFICE SUPPLIES 8/11/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22400409 314094 163.56              replace computer in office 8/11/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401318 314204 37.99                 OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 8/18/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401318 314204 118.47              OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 8/18/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401318 314204 11.99                 OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 8/18/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401318 314204 89.99                 OFFICE SUPPLIES DAILY USE 8/18/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401386 314204 474.96              Office Supplies 8/18/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401386 314204 183.75              Office Supplies 8/18/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401488 314307 83.77                 Supplies needed for PW Office and Medicine cabinet 8/25/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401488 314307 26.81                 Supplies needed for PW Office and Medicine cabinet 8/25/2023

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 22401488 314307 30.99                 Supplies needed for PW Office and Medicine cabinet 8/25/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314000 610.00              101 N. Halagueno Drive Thru @ Water Dept.- Damage 8/4/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314095 10.00                 Art Academy Class Refund 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314096 100.00              Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314097 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314098 36.00                 Plumbing Permit- Refund 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314099 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 8/11/2023



Page 19 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

9999 ONE TIME 314100 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314101 12.50                 Art Academy Class Refund 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314102 22.50                 Art Academy Class Refund 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314103 37.50                 Art Academy Class Refund 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314104 12.50                 Art Academy Class Refund 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314105 50.00                 Art Academy Class Refund 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314106 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314107 25.00                 Art Academy Class Refund 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314108 724.92              Reimbursement for damage to a fence from ARC truck 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314109 10.00                 Refund due to Art Academy Class Cancellation/Museu 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314110 964.33              Reimbursement for vehicle damage by city truck 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314111 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314112 25.00                 Refund due to Art Academy Class Cancellation/Museu 8/11/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314205 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 8/18/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314206 18.00                 Reimbursement Request D. Fiscal 8/18/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314207 1,500.00           Reimbursement for Tournament 8/18/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314208 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 8/18/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314209 500.00              Deposit Refund for Walter Gerrells Civic Center 8/18/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314308 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 8/25/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314309 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 8/25/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314310 500.00              Deposit Refund for Walter Gerrells Performing Arts 8/25/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314311 500.00              Deposit Refund for WGPAC 8/25/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314312 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 8/25/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314313 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC Rental 8/25/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314314 100.00              Deposit Refund for RRC 8/25/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314315 250.00              Deposit Refund for Walter Gerrells Performing Arts 8/25/2023

9999 ONE TIME 314316 50.00                 Deposit Refund for RRC 8/25/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22401470 1002074 478.74              Unit 1904 - PowerSteering 8/31/2023

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 22401470 1002074 (150.00)             Unit 1904 - PowerSteering 8/31/2023

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OTC BRANDS OMAHA NE 22400720 314317 756.22              supplies for patrons /rec events 8/25/2023

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OTC BRANDS OMAHA NE 22400720 314317 (81.15)               supplies for patrons /rec events 8/25/2023

3017 ORLANDO GARZA GUADALUPE PEST CONTROL CARLSBAD NM 22400466 314001 34,812.35         Groundskeeping Serv/Open/Close of graves 2023/2024 8/4/2023

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 22400336 314389 94.69                 Water Utility Services for Sunset Gardens Cemetery 8/31/2023

5761 PAPER DIRECT MINNEAPOLIS MN 22401387 1002040 877.16              certificate paper and holders for fire dept awards 8/25/2023

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. PATRICK M. HARGES CARLSBAD NM 22401807 314390 209.95              generator battery for church st lift station 8/31/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22306380 314114 375.04              advertising 8/11/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22306380 314114 418.15              advertising 8/11/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22306918 314114 538.85              advertising  for 4th of July 6-18-23 to 7-4-23   K 8/11/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22400506 314114 538.85              advertising 8/11/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22306918 314114 538.85              advertising  for 4th of July 6-18-23 to 7-4-23   K 8/11/2023

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 22306918 314114 538.85              advertising  for 4th of July 6-18-23 to 7-4-23   K 8/11/2023

5877 PENWORTHY MILWAUKEE WI 22401639 314391 598.96              STEAM to GO Kits 8/31/2023

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400788 314002 720.39              FY24 Water Treatment for Various City Buildings 8/4/2023

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307354 1001969 283.84              FITTINGS FOR WWC VACTOR #10084 8/11/2023

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401518 1002041 904.09              HYD MOTOR FOR ST #15298 8/25/2023

68 PETSENSE CARLSBAD NM 22400065 314210 57.98                 FY 2024 - K9 Food 8/18/2023

9005 PETTY CASH CITY OF CARLSBAD CARLSBAD NM 314003 583.56              Petty Cash 8/4/2023

1350 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC RATON NM 22400658 314392 392,920.00       Police Vehicles (8) 8/31/2023

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 22401138 314211 1,144.90           dyed diesel for golf course equipment 8/18/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1001923 72.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 8/4/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1001923 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 8/4/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400091 1001970 17.83                 Monthly Nitrogen Bottle Rental Fee July 23-June 24 8/11/2023



Page 20 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002009 72.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 8/18/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22401678 1002042 112.90              MATERIAL NEEDED FOR ZIA SYMBOL 8/25/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22401212 1002075 307.00              tool replacement 8/31/2023

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 22400313 1002075 87.00                 Oxygen Delivery July 23 - June 24 8/31/2023

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 22400038 314318 1,359.01           account#3246890 8/25/2023

5996 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS HAUPPAUGE NY 22400665 314004 403.56              Tablecloths for CCVN 8/4/2023

5996 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS HAUPPAUGE NY 22306970 314212 523.83              CCVN Program Supplies 8/18/2023

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22400741 314005 9,598.92           Printing and Mailing Utility Bills FY 23/24 8/4/2023

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 22400346 314005 827.47              EST YRLY WTR CONSV BILL INSERTS 7-2023 TO 6-2024 8/4/2023

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 22400511 314006 899.74              404-  A/C COMPRESSOR(TH)F/D 8/4/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 406208 98.16                 BCN E0228148 8/11/2023

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE CO. (UNUM) ALTANTA GA 406255 98.16                 BCN E0228148 8/25/2023

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 22401191 314320 2,179.41           CISM training 8/25/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400211 314115 89.99                 invoice#11758200 8/11/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400385 314115 136.85              account#1304750 8/11/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400237 314115 45.06                 account#10178900 8/11/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400079 314115 436.41              account#675300 8/11/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400039 314115 1,247.67           account#814600 8/11/2023

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 22400303 314116 329.64              annual security system contract 2023-24 8/11/2023

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS CLINICAL LABORATORIES,INC ATLANTA GA 22400825 314008 107.25              Post Accident Drug Screens 8/4/2023

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS CLINICAL LABORATORIES,INC ATLANTA GA 22400870 314008 429.00              Post Accident Drug Screen 8/4/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22400768 314009 54.36                 Office Supplies 8/4/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401152 314118 618.47              Office Supplies 8/11/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401332 314214 85.98                 Office Supplies 8/18/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401489 314214 1,226.04           Materials and Supplies 8/18/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401614 314322 497.80              Janitorial / Office Supplies 8/25/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401614 314322 95.99                 Janitorial / Office Supplies 8/25/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401614 314322 94.36                 Janitorial / Office Supplies 8/25/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401679 314394 1,054.56           OFFICE, ACTIVITY & ENVENT SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 8/31/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401679 314394 20.35                 OFFICE, ACTIVITY & ENVENT SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 8/31/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401679 314394 28.46                 OFFICE, ACTIVITY & ENVENT SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 8/31/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401679 314394 180.00              OFFICE, ACTIVITY & ENVENT SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 8/31/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401679 314394 104.30              OFFICE, ACTIVITY & ENVENT SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 8/31/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401679 314394 17.14                 OFFICE, ACTIVITY & ENVENT SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 8/31/2023

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS STAPLES INC FRAMINGHAM MA 22401679 314394 133.55              OFFICE, ACTIVITY & ENVENT SUPPLIES FOR NMSRC 8/31/2023

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 22400374 314010 106.85              irrigation/mower parts for golf course 8/4/2023

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 22400374 314010 54.60                 irrigation/mower parts for golf course 8/4/2023

14489 RANDY GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 22401829 314395 65.00                 Reimbursement for RGalindo for recert 8/31/2023

914 RANDY M AUTIO NM LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401294 314089 2,330.10           Attorney Services - Randall VanVleck 8/11/2023

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 22400790 1002076 953.85              K9 Supplies 8/31/2023

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 22400790 1002076 89.98                 K9 Supplies 8/31/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22400300 314119 430.59              Social Media Marketing for Various City Depts 8/11/2023

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 22401088 314323 2,727.27           FY24 Social Media Advertising 8/25/2023

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD   LIFE INSURANCE CAROL STREAM IL 406256 13,242.89         Life & Disab PR#2 8/25/2023

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401172 314215 1,008.00           Alcohol for Pro Shop 8/18/2023

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401499 314215 1,237.50           Alcohol for Pro Shop 8/18/2023

1672 RICARDO LARA JR. CARLSBAD NM 22401574 29273 500.00              youth clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 8/25/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401134 1001924 361.92              #51 battery 8/4/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307004 1001971 (32.00)               #39 batteries 8/11/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401210 1001971 138.55              #36 A/C parts 8/11/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401299 1001971 91.55                 #51 driver blower 8/11/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401021 1001971 363.50              #50 A/C 8/11/2023



Page 21 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400976 1002044 91.68                 IGNITION CYLINDER FOR FM #13713 8/25/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401420 1002044 258.27              SWITCHE, HANDLE, CABLE FOR ST #426 8/25/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401317 1002044 422.56              BRAKE CYLINDER, BOOSTER & GASKETS PARKS #13225 8/25/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22306680 1002044 315.37              SENSOR, CAP & SOLENOIDS FOR CS 9838 8/25/2023

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 22303842 1002044 10.00                 WINDOW REGULATOR, HANDLE & PILLAR ASSY W #13231 8/25/2023

820 RICHARD G FLEMING LAWN RANGERS OF CARLSBAD NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400448 1001964 500.00              lawn care orchard and delta 8/11/2023

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400960 314216 28.00                 FY 2024 - Unit Decals 8/18/2023

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400960 314216 65.00                 FY 2024 - Unit Decals 8/18/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401170 314120 139.60              Custom Order for Customer (Sold Merchandise) 8/11/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314120 1,184.00           Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 8/11/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314217 1,659.20           Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 8/18/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314324 (50.00)               Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 8/25/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314324 3,528.00           Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 8/25/2023

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. CLEVELAND GOLF/SRIXON HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 22401169 314324 2,050.70           Roger Cleveland Pre-Book 8/25/2023

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COULTER VENTURES, LLC COLUMBUS OH 22400994 314325 2,083.76           rogue fitness 8/25/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22401435 1002010 1,987.75           hydraulic oil for wells/R Lopez 8/18/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22401455 1002010 1,987.75           hydraulic oil for wells/R Lopez 8/18/2023

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 22401486 1002045 2,256.70           DEF NEEDED FOR SW UNITS 8/25/2023

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 1002077 42.00                 Recruiting in El Paso /PD 8/31/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22400982 314326 1,784.55           VGT ACTUATOR,THERMOSTAT, SENSOR SW #332 8/25/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22400846 314326 1,701.81           AIR COMPRESSOR & GASKETS FOR SW #333 8/25/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22307355 314326 6,289.84           EGR PARTS & HARDWARE FOR SW #789 SOLE SOURCE 8/25/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22307355 314326 15.86                 EGR PARTS & HARDWARE FOR SW #789 SOLE SOURCE 8/25/2023

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE DECATUR AL 22400921 314326 650.74              BLOWER MOTOR, RESISTOR, & HARDWARE WWC #10084 8/25/2023

6116 RUTH L DOBBINS DOBBINS ENTERPRISES LLC PROF GLASS CONSULTANTS SANTA FE NM 22401157 314319 156.70              Office Supplies 8/25/2023

12784 RYADD LLC EDMOND OK 22401040 314121 1,128.00           concessions - 24 cases of assorted dippin dots 8/11/2023

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. DALLAS TX 22400340 314123 758.74              ANNUAL EST SERV PARTS & SHOP CLEANER FY 7/23-7/24 8/11/2023

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. DALLAS TX 22400150 314218 236.29              Annual Transit Solvent disposal/pickup 7/23 to 6/2 8/18/2023

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 22400811 1001972 13.66                 Driving Motor Vehicle Reports Subscription 8/11/2023

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 1002078 187.21              Travel to El Paso- PD 8/31/2023

6680 SCIENTIFIC LABORATORY DIV ALBUQUERQUE NM 22307172 314398 65.00                 IR8000 Certification - ACastillo 8/31/2023

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 314327 42.00                  ""Day One"" at SE NM Law Enf Academy,Hobbs/PD 8/25/2023

1671 SHA-RAY LARA CARLSBAD NM 22401573 29274 500.00              youth clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 8/25/2023

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP SHARP LEASING USA COMPANY MONTVALE NJ 22400232 314219 3,907.71           Sharp Copiers - Annual Requisition. 8/18/2023

1294 SHAWN MARTIN CARLSBAD NM 314328 20.00                 Pick up new truck in Albuquerque/WWC 8/25/2023

1407 SHAY GREGORY CAVERN CITY EVENTS LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400692 314124 12,693.60         Renaissance Festival Advertising 8/11/2023

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 22401506 314220 850.53              Material and supplies needed for C/S Dept. 8/18/2023

6533 SHIFT CALENDARS, INC DBA GRAPHICS UNITED COVINA CA 22401615 314329 504.80              2024 Shift Calendars 8/25/2023

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400709 314125 339.77              1997 Chevrolet Camaro (Red) Towed 8/11/2023

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 22400094 314125 224.18              FY 2024 - Vehicle Tow Service 8/11/2023

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 22307397 314126 614.85              409 Ambulance AC problem 8/11/2023

1526 SIGN SOLUTIONS USA, LLC FARGO ND 22400681 314399 1,143.88           Materials for sign shop 8/31/2023

12881 SIGNALSCAPE INC CARY NC 22401247 1001973 2,572.96           FY 24 - StarWitness Support & Maint 8/11/2023

6822 SKILLPATH SEMINARS INC. GRACELAND COLLEGE CPDLL MISSION KS 22400596 314400 349.00              TRAINING MEMBERSHIP 8/31/2023

10531 SLATE GROUP COPY CRAFT PRINTERS INC LUBBOCK TX 22400413 314222 360.16              business cards 8/18/2023

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 22401007 314011 1,322.51           Annual Inspection Sprinkler System 8/4/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22307203 29264 228.11              Alejandro Ruiz Senior Ctr Parking Material Testing 8/4/2023

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 22401428 1002079 1,789.25           Drone survey 8/31/2023

639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC CARLSBAD NM 22307332 314127 834.21              Tent Rental for Command Post 8/11/2023

951 SONJA DURAN S&S CUSTOMS CARLSBAD NM 22400551 314122 327.87              Tint windows #14751 8/11/2023

951 SONJA DURAN S&S CUSTOMS CARLSBAD NM 22401498 314396 302.92              F - 3 WINDOW TINT(TH(F/D 8/31/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401067 29265 1,503.50           Concrete Barricades (6) Textured Blocks 8/4/2023



Page 22 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400866 314223 2,737.40           gravel for various jobs/stock materials yard 8/18/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400769 314223 576.50              Concrete needed for various jobs for parks 8/18/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22401213 314223 439.50              Concrete repairs for various jobs for water dept. 8/18/2023

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400769 314330 508.00              Concrete needed for various jobs for parks 8/25/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401168 314012 1,618.04           Alcohol for Pro Shop 8/4/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401515 314224 1,234.14           Alcohol for Pro Shop 8/18/2023

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS OF NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400483 314224 424.60              Alcohol for Pro Shop 8/18/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22400594 314013 20.00                 repair flat tire on service units/R myers 8/4/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22401060 314013 2,180.00           Tires for wildland trailers 8/4/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22400406 314128 5,946.00           17.5r25 firestone  fs#005507 state bid tires for g 8/11/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22400594 314128 330.95              repair flat tire on service units/R myers 8/11/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22400594 314128 188.12              repair flat tire on service units/R myers 8/11/2023

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 22401292 314331 95.00                 repair flat tire on service units/R myers 8/25/2023

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 22301948 314401 666.11              Tow from landfill unit 16058 8/31/2023

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 22306755 314401 863.17              Cost to tow ARC units to auction 8/31/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401013 1001925 21,921.63         Demolition - 806 Irvin 8/4/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401012 1001978 26,930.12         Demolition - 103 S. Olive 8/11/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401004 1001978 6,038.87           Demolition - 2021 W. Texas 8/11/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401015 1002011 24,359.62         Demolition - 104 S. Third St 8/18/2023

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401565 1002046 4,137.03           Weed & Debris - 1107 & 1109 Spring St. 8/25/2023

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 22400630 1001974 15.08                 EST COST TO REFILL PROPANE TANKS FY 7/23-7/24 8/11/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22401118 314014 9.08                   Emergency medication for employees 8/4/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22307136 314014 140.00              Hep A&B Shots for Matthew Gonzalez in Parks Dept 8/4/2023

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY AND ADVANCED MEDICATIONS CARLSBAD NM 22400524 314129 801.75              Annual Purchases for EMS Medications - FY 23-24 8/11/2023

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 22401699 314332 24,466.25         FY 24 - Master Services Agreement 8/25/2023

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 22400754 1001975 3,613.45           LINKS, GAUGES, LOCKS,PINS,VALVES SW UNITS SOLE SOU 8/11/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401176 314130 19.53                 Office Supplies 8/11/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401224 314130 93.83                 Office Supplies 8/11/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401177 314130 560.31              Office Supplies 8/11/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401301 314225 380.12              CCVN Recognition Dinner Supplies 8/18/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401153 314225 402.31              Office Supplies 8/18/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401559 314333 716.07              Office Supplies 8/25/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401652 314333 388.28              Office Supplies 8/25/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401771 314402 310.65              Office Supplies 8/31/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401652 314402 14.25                 Office Supplies 8/31/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401772 314402 55.00                 municipal reference sheet for traffic and criminal 8/31/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401698 314402 1,199.80           Copy Paper 8/31/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22401771 314402 9.73                   Office Supplies 8/31/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400113 314402 5,916.33           Sparks Copier  2023-2024 Yearly Usage 8/31/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400113 314402 8.11                   Sparks Copier  2023-2024 Yearly Usage 8/31/2023

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 22400296 314402 53.48                 FY 2023-2024 - Annual Copier Usage 8/31/2023

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400872 1001897 2,024.27           4 NX-3320kuhf, 4kra-27m, 4 knb-57lam, 4 ksc-25lsk. 8/4/2023

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401388 1001932 36.10                 FRIEGHT FOR RADIOS 8/11/2023

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401026 1001983 2,134.73           replacement for old radios 8/18/2023

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 22401748 1002018 560.81              radio shop material for units coax nmo-cable 8/25/2023

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22400931 314131 531.62              Embroidery shirts/jackets 8/11/2023

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22401214 314226 451.07              Embroidery safety shirts 8/18/2023

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 22401189 314334 767.88              Embroidery shirts/jackets 8/25/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400791 1001976 158.41              Cleaning services- Springtime 7\5\23-6\30\24 8/11/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400554 1001976 107.40              Cleaning Services 8/11/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400770 1001976 536.98              BUILDING CLEANING SERVICE JULY-SEPT 2023 8/11/2023

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS SEPCO, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400770 1001976 536.98              BUILDING CLEANING SERVICE JULY-SEPT 2023 8/11/2023



Page 23 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 406209 204.22              1711100/08FA000115 8/11/2023

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 406257 204.22              1711100/08FA000115 8/25/2023

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 22401178 1001977 204.05              tie in line for elevator 8/11/2023

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 22400072 314015 174.86              Annual Medical Waste Disposal July 23 - June 24 8/4/2023

577 STEVEN G RENNIE LOVING NM 314016 485.00              Travel to Ruidoso- PD 8/4/2023

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY STONY WAYNE JENNINGS CARLSBAD NM 22401197 29266 451.06              Unit 2306 - Decals 8/4/2023

10651 STREET CRIMES PAT MCCARTHY PROD. INC CHICAGO IL 22401411 314132 450.00              Register - JPeacock - 11/13-15/23 8/11/2023

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 22400864 314227 30.00                 Annual Handicaps for Golfers July 2023-June 2024 8/18/2023

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 22401466 29270 563.59              Unit 2410 - ACO Graphics 8/18/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22400822 314018 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Jeremyah Dominguez 8/4/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22400822 314018 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Isaiah Alanzo 8/4/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22400823 314018 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Jacob Luebke 8/4/2023

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC NEW ERA PHYSICAL THERAPY CARLSBAD NM 22400831 314018 75.26                 Pre-employment physical Richard Goins 8/4/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401188 314019 581.70              1610 - WINDSHIELD SPRAYER NOZZLE(TH)P/D 8/4/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401319 314134 72.38                 F - 36 - DECK LID LATCH(TH)F/D 8/11/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401651 314335 244.30              PD K9 units 2006/2007 window switches 8/25/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401729 314403 1,020.60           2201 - ENGINE CRADLE(TH)P/D 8/31/2023

7135 TATE BRANCH THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC CARLSBAD NM 22401852 314403 1,180.97           Unit 1905 - Radiator 8/31/2023

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM COMPLIANCE BUREAU ALBUQUERQUE NM 406207 251.98              Levy#29608/ID#585366838 8/11/2023

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM COMPLIANCE BUREAU ALBUQUERQUE NM 406254 261.87              Levy# 29608/ID# 585366838 8/25/2023

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 22306981 314020 247.56              Pro Shop Merchandise 8/4/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400430 314021 388.64              invoice#8224200020038849 8/4/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400048 314229 149.95              account#8224200010333713 8/18/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400522 314229 373.57              account#82242000100057528 8/18/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 314229 233.93              account#8224200010050986 8/18/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400496 314229 11.73                 account#8224200010041597 8/18/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400062 314229 86.48                 Internet Services St.7 July 23 - June24 8/18/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400014 314229 1,104.95           TDS - Annual Requisiton. 8/18/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400031 314336 387.51              account#8224200010192747 8/25/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400891 314336 149.95              acccount#8224200010184751 8/25/2023

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 22400618 314336 302.08              account#8224200010120557 8/25/2023

11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION EAST LANSING MI 22401124 314022 250.69              Camtasia and Audiate 8/4/2023

11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION EAST LANSING MI 22401124 314230 240.98              Camtasia and Audiate 8/18/2023

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC EL PASO TIMES CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 22306936 500 791.36              LocalIQ Invoice 0005795500 8/25/2023

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC EL PASO TIMES CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 22401450 557 63.05                 LocalI! invoice 000579557 8/25/2023

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC EL PASO TIMES CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 22401450 1557 581.62              LocalIQ invoice 0005795557 8/25/2023

1383 THE ASSOCIATION FOR RURAL & SMALL LIBRARIES SEATTLE WA 22400552 313954 150.00              Library Membership 8/4/2023

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 22400457 1001926 13,424.48         Annual street median maintenance 8/4/2023

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 22400224 1002047 1,997.56           Technical Support for Grants 8/25/2023

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN SANTA FE NM 22306376 314397 880.58              Advertising in Santa Fe New Mexican publications 8/31/2023

1017 THE PARTY PLACE NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 22307396 314136 1,349.00           4th of july decorations cavern theater 8/11/2023

5935 THE PIN CENTER DP TRADING LAS VEGAS NV 22400396 314137 505.00              city lapel pins 8/11/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400305 1001927 37.50                 water delivery service 2023-24 8/4/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400443 1001927 11.50                 Water Works 8/4/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1001927 9.50                   The Waterworks Inc. 8/4/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1001927 14.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 8/4/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1001927 13.00                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 8/4/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1001927 8.50                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 8/4/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400556 1001927 26.00                 Water Cooler Rental 8/4/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1001979 15.00                 Drinking Water FY23/24 8/11/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400241 1001979 7.00                   Annual Water Works refill FY: July 2023- June 2024 8/11/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400556 1001979 37.50                 Water Cooler Rental 8/11/2023



Page 24 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400584 1001979 7.50                   FY 2024 Water Delivery 8/11/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1001979 30.00                 The Waterworks Inc. 8/11/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1001979 7.50                   Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 8/11/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1001979 150.00              FY 2024 - Drinking Water 8/11/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400889 1001979 1,542.22           Annual Service of Water Softeners & Filters 8/11/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1001979 30.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 8/11/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1001979 30.00                 FY 2024 water and delivery 8/11/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400556 1002012 19.98                 Water Cooler Rental 8/18/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002012 7.50                   Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 8/18/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400383 1002048 44.50                 Req. for water bottles FY: July 2023- June 2024 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400012 1002048 7.50                   Water Service for IT. 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002048 8.00                   Reagents needed for Lab 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400556 1002048 15.00                 Water Cooler Rental 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400623 1002048 8.00                   Reagents needed for Lab 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400354 1002048 30.00                 Drinking Water & Cooler Rental July 2023-June 2024 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400443 1002048 30.00                 Water Works 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400516 1002048 37.50                 YEARLY COOLER RENTAL & BOTTLE SERVICE FY23-24 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400257 1002048 15.00                 EST YRLY WATER BOTTLES WATER DEPT 7/2023-6/2024 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22401003 1002048 15.00                 Drinking Water FY23/24 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400584 1002048 15.00                 FY 2024 Water Delivery 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400074 1002048 22.50                 The Waterworks Inc. 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400075 1002048 187.50              FY 2024 - Drinking Water 8/25/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400493 1002080 22.50                 FY 2024 water and delivery 8/31/2023

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CY ENDEAVORS CARLSBAD NM 22400060 1002080 15.00                 Bottled Water Service CFD/PFA 8/31/2023

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 22401707 1002081 1,387.74           Supplies needed in Lab 8/31/2023

1392 THIRD GEN LLC TRIPLE S JANITORIAL SUPPLIES EL PASO TX 22400504 314024 1,500.00           site visit waterpark 8/4/2023

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC TATE BRANCH DODGE ARTESIA NM 22400923 314135 2,608.04           Diagnostics for Transit  van #48 Air Conditioning 8/11/2023

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC TATE BRANCH DODGE ARTESIA NM 22400932 314228 3,952.86           Unit 1514 - Diagnostics & Repair 8/18/2023

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 22400586 314138 381.96              Monthly Advertising for Windstream FY 23/24 8/11/2023

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 22206511 313946 24,627.58         Project #173408 8/2/2023

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 22206512 313946 24,627.58         Project # 173372 8/2/2023

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 22400314 314139 1,491.90           FY24 Yearly Elevator Maint. Agreement 8/11/2023

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD CHEVROLET CARLSBAD NM 22306585 314047 14.53                 2004- WASHERFLUID TANK(TH)P/D 8/11/2023

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 22400109 314017 441.84              account#981115886 8/4/2023

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 22400109 314017 704.60              Hotspots for circulating collection 8/4/2023

14856 TODD VANNATTER CARLSBAD NM 314404 189.53              National Honor Guard Training Albuquerque/FD 8/31/2023

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT    NETWORK ABILENE TX 22400198 314405 219.00              Toro NSN support for irrigation at golf course 8/31/2023

10230 TRANSUNION RISK &    ALTERNATIVE DATE SOLUTION DALLAS TX 22400315 314023 199.76              account Id  437857 8/4/2023

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 22401645 29275 500.00              youth clean up Keep Carlsbad Beautiful 8/31/2023

9869 TREY THOMPSON CARLSBAD NM 314406 42.00                 K9 Handler Training/Liberty Hill Texas/PD 8/31/2023

847 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES GROUP ULC LONDON, ONTARIO 22401438 314407 9,329.50           917662-002-HMI UPG 10"" PV+6 to 7"" 8/31/2023

847 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES GROUP ULC LONDON, ONTARIO 22401438 314407 108.75              917662-002-HMI UPG 10"" PV+6 to 7"" 8/31/2023

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC FLEETUP SAN JOSE CA 22400069 314337 726.00              FY 2024 - GPS System 8/25/2023

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 22400874 314025 117,208.86       FY 24 - Tyler Maintenance Contract 8/4/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22400993 314026 358.03              Restock ice bags 8/4/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22401103 314141 2,436.25           shelving for station 1 training supplies 8/11/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22401653 314338 391.97              GLOVES N GOGGLES FOR CREWS SEE NOTES 8/25/2023

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 22401606 314408 61.50                 Wheels for book cart 8/31/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22400332 1001928 8,769.88           Janitorial Services for the Parks dept 8/4/2023

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & JANITORIAL SERVICE CARLSBAD NM 22401225 1001928 3,436.67           FY24 Janitorial Services 8/4/2023

1346 UNITED STATES LIABILILITY INSURANCE COMPANY WAYNE PA 22401400 314143 2,280.00           Liability Ins renewal 8/11/2023

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 406210 4,273.17           Dues PR#1 8/11/2023



Page 25 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 406258 4,351.83           Dues PR#2 8/25/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 406211 150.50              Emp Deductions 8/11/2023

8987 UNITED WAY   OF EDDY COUNTY CARLSBAD NM 406259 150.50              Emp Deductions PR#2 8/25/2023

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 22401444 314232 53.64                 U-JOINT & YOKE FOR SW #16660 8/18/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22400887 1001929 738.61              Replace data logger 8/4/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22401055 1001980 19.99                 adaptor plate for Reed Pumpstik/J Tavarez 8/11/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22401069 1001980 2,299.00           replace old tapping machine/R Myers 8/11/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22401055 1001980 42.28                 adaptor plate for Reed Pumpstik/J Tavarez 8/11/2023

7624 USA BLUE BOOK HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD WAUKEGAN IL 22401429 1002013 384.51              socket set for unit 13231/M Florez 8/18/2023

1678 VERBAL JUDO INSTITUTE, INC AUBURN NY 22401758 314409 1,895.00           Verbal Judo Instructor ReCertification 8/31/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 314027 316.10              invoice #9940515052 8/4/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400580 314027 360.09              invoice#9940504024 8/4/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 314027 120.06              invoice#9940562169 8/4/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 314144 80.02                 invoice#9940525225 8/11/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400278 314144 4,761.27           invoice#9940525224 8/11/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400155 314144 1,401.84           invoice#9940513785 8/11/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 314144 670.17              invoice#9940525226 8/11/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400262 314144 65.33                 invoice#9940548953 8/11/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 314144 120.03              invoice#9940491545 8/11/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400247 314144 640.16              invoice#9940480241 8/11/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400035 314144 40.01                 invoice#9940946250 8/11/2023

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 22400426 314144 121.99              invoice#9940984895 8/11/2023

1620 VIVIEN CHEN SWENSON SCULPTURES LOS ALAMOS NM 22401185 314133 5,000.00           Dinosaur Sclupture for HAlagueno Arts Park (Exempt 8/11/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22304782 1001930 1,708.95           Estimated cost to diagnose and repair 14159 8/4/2023

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 22401445 1002049 397.24              423-5611 Gasket 8/25/2023

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 22400375 314233 105,420.48       FY 2024 water service 8/18/2023

8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 22401320 314145 1,027.90           Irrigation parts for the Sports Complex 8/11/2023

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 22307031 314340 (209.00)             WINDOW & LOCK SWITCHES FOR SW #14904 8/25/2023

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 22401534 314340 76.91                 oil filter for const dump truck 8/25/2023

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 22401121 314340 172.42              FILTERS NEEDED FOR VARIOUS DEPT 8/25/2023

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 22400650 314234 1,620.69           FY24 Lease for 90009A Mower at Sports Complex 8/18/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22400648 910 25,627.64         Invoice 90630910 8/1/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22400648 8223 66,119.09         invoice#90630910 8/2/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22305972 8785 21,998.65         WEX CC AUGUST 2023 8/21/2023

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 22307246 83785 (150.00)             WEX CC AUGUST 2023 CREDIT 8/21/2023

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 314341 20.00                 Pick up new truck in Albuquerque/WWC 8/25/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 314146 156.47              account# 101128269 8/11/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400165 314146 307.17              account#101194423 8/11/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400572 314147 6,542.32           Account#101047706 8/11/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400027 314235 140.28              account#101136604 8/18/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400165 314342 311.40              account#217415045 8/25/2023

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 22400572 314342 516.94              Phone Service Fees FY 23/24 8/25/2023

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22401281 1002014 434.22              Sweaters and belts for new rookie firefighters 8/18/2023

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22401054 1002082 421.86              fire helmet tetrahedrons/rank designations 8/31/2023

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22401281 1002082 26.97                 Sweaters and belts for new rookie firefighters 8/31/2023

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY    GROUP, INC COATESVILLE PA 22401281 1002082 340.15              Sweaters and belts for new rookie firefighters 8/31/2023

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 22400859 1002050 431.36              Flags Numbered Flags 9qty. 1-9 Tube, White flag, R 8/25/2023

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 22401228 314028 14,321.23         Charles B. Eddy Bust (Exempt Art Work) 8/4/2023

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 22306470 314236 4,401.86           Oil and Gas Permit Inspections 8/18/2023

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 1002051 2,074.00           Wildland deployment-Sunset Fire-Capitan/FD 8/25/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 314029 34,404.31         account#54-0013101402-6 8/4/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 314029 54,235.17         invoice#54-0013101402-6 8/4/2023



Page 26 of 26
City of Carlsbad
Check Register
August 2023

VENDOR NAME NAME2 DBA CITY STATE P.O. CHECK NO INVOICE NET INVOICE DESCRIPTION CHECK DATE

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 314030 39,770.06         account#54-1530269-7 8/4/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 314148 65.67                 account# 54-1530269-7 8/11/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400402 314237 398.48              account#54-1874689-3 8/18/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 314343 9,584.49           account#54-1335495-7 8/25/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 314343 71,664.78         account#54-1335495-7 8/25/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 314410 1,614.53           Electric Services FY 23/24 8/31/2023

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 22400571 314410 77,853.97         account#54-0013101402-6 8/31/2023

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 22400861 314149 4,417.34           Yamaha Cart Rental for July 2023-June 2024 8/11/2023

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. ZIPS'S AW DIRECT NEW HAMPTON IA 22401193 314150 1,526.40           Uniforms for Solid Waste 8/11/2023

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. ZIPS'S AW DIRECT NEW HAMPTON IA 22401193 314238 632.70              Uniforms for Solid Waste 8/18/2023

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. ZIPS'S AW DIRECT NEW HAMPTON IA 22400561 314238 1,558.36           Safety uniform shirts for union employees 8/18/2023

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. ZIPS'S AW DIRECT NEW HAMPTON IA 22400974 314238 91.14                 Uniforms for new employee 8/18/2023

5,757,453.80   



14.  Vendor Fiscal Year Summary 



Page 1 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12830 4 ELEMENTS AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 16,627.59            16,214.80            

7558 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT GREELEY CO 4,110.64              3,759.03              

1637 49ER COMMUNICATIONS, INC NEVADA CITY CA 347.35                  347.35                  

2358 4IMPRINT INC. CHICAGO IL 1,754.28              1,754.28              

1265 5280 PUBLISHING, INC DENVER CO 4,630.00              4,630.00              

835 535 GROUP LLC MCLEAN VA 15,000.00            15,000.00            

417 90 DEGREE BENEFITS LUBBOCK TX 324,486.70          324,486.70          

687 AAL FIRE & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,823.11              2,823.11              

1642 A-B AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT, LLC LUBBOCK TX 1,624.95              1,624.95              

1255 ABAE PARTNERS LLC CARLSBAD NM 75.00                    75.00                    

11874 ACME ENVIRONMENTAL, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 533.36                  533.36                  

1566 ACTIVITY ADVISORS, INC PHOENIX AZ 2,392.48              2,392.48              

1001 ACUSHNET COMPANY BOSTON MA 13,639.38            10,770.06            

223 AD VENTURE MARKETING BROWNFIELD TX 3,484.92              3,484.92              

13169 ADB SAFEGATE AMERICAS LLC COLUMBUS OH 573.13                  573.13                  

64 ADMIN OFFICE OF THE COURTS SANTA FE NM 15,169.00            9,605.00              

1033 ADMIRAL BEVERAGE CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 10,818.41            10,818.41            

11959 ADRIAN GONZALES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

14039 ADRIAN R RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 156.45                  156.45                  

11317 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS RALEIGH NC 15,964.26            24,920.26            

11012 ADVANCED PEST AND WEED OKLAHOMA CITY OK 4,977.52              4,811.05              

6539 AERZEN USA CORP COATESVILLE PA 5,850.00              5,850.00              

15713 ALBERT MOISA CARLSBAD NM 817.00                  817.00                  

78 ALBERTSON'S #907 AMARILLO TX 6,161.51              4,389.71              

82 ALBUQUERQUE JOURNAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,525.50              4,525.50              

873 ALI M MORALES ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,252.48              4,252.48              

10 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC LOS ANGELES CA 669.42                  669.42                  

12158 ALONZO NAJERA JR CARLSBAD NM 2,148.13              2,148.13              

948 ALPHA-PURE SERVICES CARLSBAD NM 11,749.98            11,749.98            

99 ALTEC INDUSTRIES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 2,291.40              2,291.40              

1667 ALTITUDE RECREATION, INC ERIE CO 12,975.00            12,975.00            

117 AMERICAN ALLIANCE OF MUSEUMS ATLANTA GA 295.00                  295.00                  

10052 AMERICAN MEDICAL GROUP HOBBS NM 777.91                  777.91                  

10987 AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP MILWAUKEE WI 2,350.21              2,350.21              

1160 AMIGO MACHINERY LLC ROSWELL NM 161.93                  161.93                  

15789 AMPARO VASQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

15744 ANDRES RUIZ CARLSBAD NM 716.77                  716.77                  

15965 ANDREW MATTA CARLABAD NM 566.34                  566.34                  

850 ANDY DELFIN CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

224 ANGEL ARMOR LLC FORT COLLINS CO 10,759.07            10,759.07            

11863 ANGELICA BARRIOS-TESTA CARLSBAD NM 207.20                  207.20                  



Page 2 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1676 ANTHONY CERVANTES CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

9692 ANTONIO BACA CARLSBAD NM 447.17                  447.17                  

14 APCO, AFC INC. DAYTONA BEACH FL 2,398.00              2,398.00              

251 APSCO INC ALAMOGORDO NM 499.69                  499.69                  

544 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROUP PASADENA CA 2,182.73              2,085.48              

320 ARISTATEK, INC. LARAMIE WY 1,490.00              1,490.00              

11924 ART OF THE WEST MINNETONKA MN 30.00                    30.00                    

358 ARTESIA DAILY PRESS ARTESIA NM 75.00                    75.00                    

360 ARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMT, INC ARTESIA NM 491.70                  491.70                  

3639 ASCEND LEARNING HOLDINGS, LLC LEAWOOD KS 2,378.86              2,378.86              

693 ASKART INC. TONGANOXIE KS 395.00                  395.00                  

391 AT&T CORPORATION ATLANTA GA 2,645.45              2,645.45              

1622 AUSTIN NAYLOR CARLSBAD NM 74.76                    74.76                    

396 AUSTIN TURF & TRACTOR INC MARBLE FALLS TX 626.34                  626.34                  

323 AXON ENTERPRISE INC SCOTTSDALE AZ 88,708.82            88,708.82            

231 BADGE FRAME INC CAMDEN TN 1,437.81              1,283.23              

438 BAKER UTILITY SUPPLY CORP ALBUQUERQUE NM 42,073.18            42,073.18            

440 BALLEAU GROUNDWATER INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,908.56              2,908.56              

1412 BEAR PAW EMBROIDERY & SAFETY LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,855.47              2,091.30              

13188 BEDFORD GALLERY WALNUT CREEK CA 100.00                  100.00                  

1503 BEN E. KEITH COMPANY FORT WORTH TX 4,564.62              3,754.12              

458 BENMARK SUPPLY CO., INC. MIDLAND TX 32,351.56            32,351.56            

1723 BIBLIONIX, LLC AUSTIN TX 3,360.00              3,360.00              

910 BIG 5 SPORTING GOODS EL SEGUNDO CA 808.90                  808.90                  

462 BIG STATE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY INC RIVERSIDE CA 6,495.26              6,495.26              

701 BIO AQUATIC TESTING INC CARROLLTON TX 1,690.00              1,690.00              

531 BLACKSTONE AUDIO PHILADELPHIA PA 24.94                    24.94                    

510 BLAINE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 1,643.93              1,598.83              

1610 BLAZESTACK INC AUSTIN TX 2,300.00              -                        

1509 BLICK ART MATERIALS LLC GALESBURG IL 807.52                  807.52                  

12719 BLUE 360 MEDIA LLC PARK CITY UT 124.49                  124.49                  

367 BLUE PEAK LOGIC INC MISSION VIEJO CA 3,100.00              3,100.00              

1385 BLUE TEES ENTERPRISES LLC WALNUT CREEK CA 3,974.93              3,974.93              

661 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY CORP FT WORTH TX 1,139.76              1,139.76              

412 BOARDTRONICS INC ROSEVILLE CA 2,343.50              2,343.50              

545 BOB TURNER'S FORD COUNTRY ALBUQUERQUE NM 212,919.00          212,919.00          

10074 BOBCAT AUTO AND DETAIL CARLSBAD NM 978.69                  978.69                  

12014 BOBCAT COLLISION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 2,270.84              2,270.84              

638 BOHANNAN HUSTON INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,656.65              6,656.65              

954 BOND EQUIPMENT CO INC DALLAS TX 3,189.79              1,517.85              

1358 BPOE LODGE #1558 CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00              1,500.00              



Page 3 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

580 BRANDON INDUSTRIES, INC. MCKINNEY TX 1,130.00              788.00                  

1666 BRANDON VASEY CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

13382 BRIAN MCCARTY WHITES CITY NM 544.00                  544.00                  

1619 BRIAN TENCZA FRANKFORT IL 333.81                  333.81                  

742 BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SOLUTIONS MAITLAND FL 592.20                  592.20                  

616 BRININSTOOL EQUIPMENT SALES INC CARLSBAD NM 8,718.50              7,662.10              

777 BRITTANY L MADRID CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

635 BRODART CO. COLUMBUS OH 7,068.60              7,068.60              

652 BROWNING GARAGE DOORS LLC CARLSBAD NM 8,239.82              3,292.11              

10865 BRUCKNER TRUCK SALES INC BIRMINGHAM AL 4,772.82              4,772.82              

1508 BSTK LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,917.39              4,917.39              

13343 BTE BODY COMPANY IRVING TX 2,840.82              2,840.82              

12895 BUSINESS NOTIONS INC ROSWELL NM 187.38                  -                        

11251 C & R DISTRIBUTING, LLC EL PASO TX 1,975.50              1,975.50              

1003 CALLAWAY GOLF SALES CO. CARLSBAD CA 7,989.00              6,951.00              

1604 CAMBIAR CONSULTING LLC ALTO NM 10,321.92            10,321.92            

507 CANDOR TIRES LLC CARLSBAD NM 2,015.03              2,015.03              

11294 CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT INDIANAPOLIS IN 5,235.84              5,235.84              

881 CAPROCK WATER COMPANY INC ARTESIA NM 77.13                    51.44                    

890 CARC FARM, INC. CARLSBAD NM 650.00                  650.00                  

900 CARLSBAD ANIMAL CLINIC INC CARLSBAD NM 665.00                  665.00                  

10517 CARLSBAD AREA ART ASSOC. CARLSBAD NM 3,972.96              3,972.96              

915 CARLSBAD AUTO SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 14,148.40            13,018.35            

11181 CARLSBAD AUTOMOTIVE CARLSBAD NM 3,368.39              3,368.39              

12203 CARLSBAD COMMUNITY CARLSBAD NM 30,240.00            30,240.00            

930 CARLSBAD CURRENT ARGUS MCLEAN VA 64.00                    64.00                    

933 CARLSBAD DEPT OF DEVELOPMENT CORP CARLSBAD NM 2,000.00              2,000.00              

934 CARLSBAD DOWNTOWN LIONS CARLSBAD NM 50.00                    50.00                    

945 CARLSBAD FOUNDATION INC. CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

285 CARLSBAD GEM & MINERAL SOCIETY INC CARLSBAD NM 5,283.15              5,283.15              

1683 CARLSBAD LIVE, LLC CARLSBAD NM 27,792.00            27,792.00            

941 CARLSBAD MAINSTREET CORP CARLSBAD NM 89,367.23            86,867.23            

5206 CARLSBAD NATIONAL LITTLE LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 8,670.00              8,670.00              

12061 CARLSBAD PRINTING/DESIGN CARLSBAD NM 1,082.46              1,082.46              

998 CARLSBAD QUALITY AUTOBODY CARLSBAD NM 7,925.25              7,925.25              

1388 CARLSBAD QUALITY JANITORIAL HAGERMAN NM 19,799.83            19,419.93            

902 CARLSBAD RADIO INC. CARLSBAD NM 4,296.63              2,148.71              

11122 CARLSBAD SOCCER LEAGUE CARLSBAD NM 19,000.00            19,000.00            

11662 CARLSBAD TRANSITIONAL HOUSING AND HOMELESS SHELTER CARLSBAD NM 40,000.00            40,000.00            

1085 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES HILLSBOROUGH NC 393.61                  393.61                  

992 CED DALLAS TX 19,679.52            19,538.92            



Page 4 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

2624 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC CHICAGO IL 2,757.23              2,757.23              

1135 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT THORNDIKE ME 22.17                    22.17                    

1120 CENTRAL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOP ARTESIA NM 254.14                  254.14                  

1206 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE CORP. CARLSBAD NM 126,248.00          126,248.00          

9382 CHARLES H. JURVA CARLSBAD NM 4,837.80              4,837.80              

14037 CHRISTOPHER AUSTIN CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

276 CHRISTOPHER MORALES ARTESIA NM 407.44                  407.44                  

659 CI TECHNOLOGIES INC ST AUGUSTINE FL 2,424.03              2,424.03              

12871 CIELO VISTA MALL EL PASO TX 3,600.00              1,600.00              

9166 CITY OF CARLSBAD 817.00                  817.00                  

1342 CIVICPLUS, LLC MANHATTAN KS 450.00                  450.00                  

1491 CLARK TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 508.36                  508.36                  

12653 CLUB PROPHET SYSTEMS CHESWICK PA 1,504.56              1,504.56              

1202 COATS PUMP & SUPPLY INC DEXTER NM 203,224.58          203,224.58          

13302 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,563.33              6,563.33              

9287 COLLIS JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 1,015.10              1,015.10              

8918 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT COLUMBIA SC 105,184.95          105,184.95          

1629 COMMERCIAL ENERGY SPECIALISTS, LLC TEMPE AZ 10,545.51            10,545.51            

1270 CONNELLS  OFFICE SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 11,944.32            11,944.32            

1290 CONSTRUCTOR'S INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,893,524.56      1,893,524.56      

743 CONSULTRX LLC CARLSBAD NM 200.00                  200.00                  

1613 CONVERSIGHT .AI INC INDIANAPOLIS IN 2,925.00              2,925.00              

1293 CONVERUS, INC LEHI UT 3,200.00              3,200.00              

5857 CONWAY SHIELD INC NEW BERLIN WI 273.60                  273.60                  

1317 COOPER ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 439.63                  439.63                  

5775 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,188,587.05      1,188,587.05      

12318 CORE & MAIN LP ST LOUIS MO 281,402.80          281,402.80          

1377 COUFAL- PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC WACO TX 6,486.14              5,207.18              

3946 CREATIVE BUS SALES INC. CHINO CA 420.04                  420.04                  

1367 CREWS GLASS & MIRROR INC. CARLSBAD NM 250.00                  250.00                  

12240 CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE DENVER CO 4,581.88              4,581.88              

11513 CYCLE STOP VALVES, INC LUBBOCK TX 1,364.25              1,364.25              

219 D & D AUTOMATION & ELECTRIC LLC HOBBS NM 2,744.00              2,744.00              

1408 DANA KEPNER CO. DENVER CO 17,888.00            10,406.00            

1402 DARDANELLE TIMBER CO INC CARLSBAD NM 478.83                  478.83                  

1308 DATA BUSINESS EQUIPMENT DES MOINES IA 438.00                  438.00                  

1249 DATAPILOT INC IRVINE CA 2,795.00              2,795.00              

1461 DECOR OF CARLSBAD, INC. CARLSBAD NM 1,709.89              1,709.89              

3622 DEERE CREDIT INC. JOHNSTON IA 52,544.44            52,544.44            

1463 DEMCO, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 1,944.45              1,944.45              

15971 DENNIS CONTRERAS CARSLBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    



Page 5 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

1768 DESERT HILLS ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC ARTESIA NM 1,514.14              1,514.14              

11958 DESERT SNOW LIBBY MT 1,947.00              1,947.00              

11471 DEVON STINSON CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

106 DIAMOND SPEED PRODUCTS FRANKLIN PARK IL 822.21                  822.21                  

648 DISH DBS CORP ENGLEWOOD CO 426.48                  284.32                  

12442 DITCH WITCH SOUTHWEST MIDLAND TX 2,012.82              2,012.82              

1041 DIVOTS SPORTSWEAR COMPANY INC PEACHTREE CORNERS GA 4,603.98              4,603.98              

1378 DOMONIC ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 180.00                  180.00                  

1605 DON CHALMERS FORD RIO RANCHO NM 86,849.00            86,849.00            

1226 DONA CASSINGHAM CARLSBAD NM 730.50                  730.50                  

1634 DOUGLAS E SWARTZ SEMINOLE FL 1,250.00              1,250.00              

1530 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. DALLAS TX 8,418.50              8,418.50              

1505 DUNAGAN ASSOCIATES CARLSBAD NM 80.00                    80.00                    

298 DUNGAREES LLC COLUMBIA MO 2,723.44              2,723.44              

269 EAGLE ENGRAVING INC SAINT CHARLES IL 377.90                  377.90                  

1809 EDDY COUNTY DETENTION CENTER CARLSBAD NM 57,380.00            57,380.00            

1831 EDDY LEA ENERGY ALLIANCE CARLSBAD NM 25,000.00            25,000.00            

189 EDEN K9 CONSULTING & TRAINING CORP CHESTEMERE, ALBERTA 696.00                  696.00                  

13443 EDGAR JARAMILLO CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

12882 EDISPATCHES KINNELON NJ 2,338.07              2,338.07              

1517 EDMO DISTRIBUTORS, INC SPOKANE VALLEY WA 2,086.45              2,086.45              

10614 EDWARD VANSCOTTER CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

13162 EH WACHS LINCOLNSHIRE IL 64.86                    64.86                    

1283 ELECTRO-MATIC PRODUCTS, INC FARMINGTON HILLS MI 577,387.40          -                        

11174 ELIAS LARA CARLSBAD NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1926 EMBLEM ENTERPRISES, INC. VAN NUYS CA 1,166.30              1,166.30              

1577 EMERGENCY TECHNOLOGY INC HUDSONVILLE MI 3,338.31              3,338.31              

1931 EMS REGION III CORP CLOVIS NM 14.00                    14.00                    

11475 EMSRX WAXAHACHIE TX 5,200.00              5,200.00              

1933 ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA CHICAGO IL 1,350.00              1,350.00              

6321 ENMU-ROSWELL ROSWELL NM 2,043.25              2,043.25              

13358 EQUIPMENTSHARE.COM INC FULTON MO 681.49                  681.49                  

11980 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 507.00                  507.00                  

1318 ERIC FLORES CARLSBAD NM 12.98                    12.98                    

876 ERNESTO B MARTINEZ ROSWELL NM 3,234.99              3,234.99              

9196 ERNIE DOMINGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

1677 ESUBSTANCE LTD LONDON 15,000.00            15,000.00            

1801 E-Z RENTALS & SALES, INC. CARLSBAD NM 2,537.07              2,537.07              

2284 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. PITTSBURGH PA 157.60                  157.60                  

2359 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #3083 LOS ANGELES CA 17,073.16            17,073.16            

3422 FIRE PROTECTION PUBLICATIONS STILLWATER OK 1,863.00              1,863.00              



Page 6 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

13110 FIREHOSEDIRECT MOORESVILLE NC 896.42                  896.42                  

2384 FLEETPRIDE DALLAS TX 815.16                  815.16                  

1347 FLOCK GROUP INC ATLANTA GA 500.00                  -                        

2467 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC JACKSON MS 170.21                  170.21                  

2480 FORREST TIRE CO., INC. CARLSBAD NM 19,172.27            19,172.27            

2502 FOX SCIENTIFIC, INC. ALVARADO TX 1,023.32              1,023.32              

1612 FRIENDS OF THE CARLSBAD PUBLIC LIBRARY CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

12896 FRIENDS OF THE LIVING DESERT CARLSBAD NM 7,195.67              7,195.67              

2486 FULL SOURCE, LLC JACKSONVILLE FL 1,719.48              1,719.48              

12960 GALLS LLC CHICAGO IL 13,545.37            13,344.01            

10862 GAMETIME INC FT PAYNE AL 15,015.55            15,015.55            

8928 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 214,421.04          214,421.04          

14298 GEORGE PETERSON ROSWELL NM 40.00                    40.00                    

1455 GEORGE U CASTRO CARLSBAD NM 3,415.18              3,415.18              

14690 GERARD JAQUEZ CARLSBAD NM 4,441.00              4,441.00              

1694 GINA STYRING CARLSBAD NM 107.18                  -                        

2925 GOSERCO, INC. MESA AZ 7,495.35              7,495.35              

2933 GRAINGER KANSAS CITY MO 14,571.71            13,621.58            

3021 GUY LUTMAN ENTERPRISES LLC CARLSBAD NM 200.00                  200.00                  

3030 HACH COMPANY CHICAGO IL 685.50                  685.50                  

1556 HALEY M JONES CARLSBAD NM 343.67                  343.67                  

10957 HALL ENVIRONMENTAL ALBUQUERQUE NM 507.07                  507.07                  

3050 HALL MACHINE CARLSBAD NM 7,562.41              6,542.85              

567 HARRELL'S LLC LAKELAND FL 2,307.84              2,307.84              

548 HBSS CONNECT CORP LOWELL MA 18,984.33            18,984.33            

4806 HEARST NEWSPAPER II, LLC PRESCOTT AZ 2,100.00              2,100.00              

11079 HEIL OF TEXAS IRVING TX 7,773.35              4,527.61              

3140 HELENA AGRI-ENTERPRISES DALLAS TX 2,258.00              2,258.00              

15753 HENRY J CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 79.00                    79.00                    

10412 HENRY MORGAN CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

3159 HI LINE CO DALLAS TX 7,606.93              6,754.93              

10838 HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF NM SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

491 HOLTZ INDUSTRIES INC NEWARK OH 1,333.60              -                        

258 HORTON LAW FIRM LLC CARLSBAD NM 4,300.80              4,300.80              

13373 HOT SHOT SUPPLY DENVER CO 1,900.00              1,900.00              

10726 HUB INTL INS SVCS INC DALLAS TX 7,680.00              7,680.00              

799 HUTTON BROADCASTING LLC SANTA FE NM 3,890.25              3,890.25              

3404 IACP BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

8937 IBEW, LOCAL UNION #611 ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,308.20              4,308.20              

810 ICA RADIO LTD DALLAS TX 1,000.00              1,000.00              

3408 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC. ATLANTA GA 2,789.89              2,789.89              



Page 7 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

10059 IMAGE PERMANENCE INST ROCHESTER NY 300.00                  300.00                  

3451 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS INC CARLSBAD NM 96.00                    96.00                    

351 INFORMATION PROTECTION SERVICES INC ROSWELL NM 3,091.94              3,091.94              

3465 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES ATLANTA GA 613.50                  613.50                  

10158 INOUTBOARD.COM LLC CHULA VISTA CA 360.00                  360.00                  

532 INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC TEMPE AZ 133.50                  133.50                  

735 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR TEMPE AZ 54,164.34            54,164.34            

12685 INTAPOL INDUSTRIES INC NEW YORK NY 483.96                  483.96                  

10145 INTERNATIONAL BRONZE FT MYERS FL 3,545.00              3,545.00              

3407 INTERNATIONAL CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS ELLICOTT CITY MD 2,181.20              2,181.20              

1489 INTERVIEW NOW, INC ALAMEDA CA 4,500.00              4,500.00              

15634 ISAAC FLOREZ CARLSBAD NM 194.48                  194.48                  

3601 J & J PIPE & SUPPLY CARLSBAD NM 1,046.27              1,046.27              

541 J WAYNE BEVERS ROSWELL NM 4,879.77              4,879.77              

1327 JACKSON SUPPLY LLC DENTON TX 487.72                  487.72                  

10533 JACOB DORADO CARLSBAD NM 795.00                  795.00                  

5770 JAIME'S WELDING LLC CARLSBAD NM 833.66                  833.66                  

3058 JAMES HAMILTON CONST. CO SILVER CITY NM 8,664.16              6,636.01              

10361 JAMES LOGSDON ARTESIA NM 42.00                    42.00                    

1589 JAVIS GRIEGO RIO RANCHO NM 46,422.42            46,422.42            

3626 JD CREATIONS CARLSBAD NM 230.00                  230.00                  

1686 JED PEACOCK CARLSBAD NM 61.00                    61.00                    

11976 JEFFREY BISHOP CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

1036 JENKINS MARKETING CO LLC ENGLEWOOD CO 4,863.01              4,863.01              

1047 JESUS MIGUEL URTEAGA EL PASO TX 4,784.16              4,784.16              

1682 JET AUTO GLASS ROSWELL NM 250.00                  250.00                  

11585 JIM MYERS & SONS INC CHARLOTTE NC 25,590.00            25,590.00            

10498 JK AUTO & DIESEL LLC CARLSBAD NM 480.96                  480.96                  

10941 JOEL'S HEAVY DUTY TOWING AND RECOVERY ARTESIA NM 1,242.07              1,242.07              

846 JOHN J PENNELL ROSWELL NM 16,705.92            16,705.92            

15410 JOHN MAJERUS CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

15966 JOHN SNEATHEN CARLSBAD NM 544.00                  544.00                  

828 JONATHAN CHANDLER CARLSBAD NM 2,524.00              2,524.00              

1661 JORGE R. MARTINEZ CARLSBAD NM 150.00                  150.00                  

566 JOSE E BENAVIDEZ LOVING NM 4,606.21              2,335.86              

329 JOSEPH HOUSER CARLSBAD NM 2,232.00              2,232.00              

1021 JOSEPH ORTIZ CARLSBAD NM 429.83                  429.83                  

12710 JUDY BRAKEMAN CARLSBAD NM 155.00                  155.00                  

569 JULIE CHESTER LITHIA FL 11,863.00            11,863.00            

10448 JUST FOR CONCRETE ARTESIA NM 1,043.90              1,043.90              

11349 JUSTIN NORTHCUTT CARLSBAD NM 6,573.82              6,573.82              



Page 8 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

3813 K W FUELS, INC. HOBBS NM 847.74                  847.74                  

3818 KAM SECURITY & SOUND, INC CARLSBAD NM 1,470.90              1,470.90              

3541 KARS LLC ROSWELL NM 6,107.53              6,107.53              

14153 KATHRYN PRELL CARLSBAD NM 59.00                    59.00                    

1609 KATRINA SMITH CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

12615 KELLY SMYER CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

14257 KENNETH AHRENS CARLSBAD NM 1,419.90              1,419.90              

304 KEYMAKE SOLUTIONS LLC CARLSBAD NM 79.90                    79.90                    

315 KNOX ASSOCIATES INC PHOENIX AZ 721.00                  721.00                  

3945 KRISTINA B HILLMER CARLSBAD NM 1,412.92              1,412.92              

1027 L & F DISTRIBUTORS LLC CORPUS CHRISTI TX 4,279.20              4,279.20              

4011 LA TIENDA CARLSBAD NM 555.00                  555.00                  

1564 LATRICIA ASH HOBBS NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1512 LAUREL ANNE CARRIER FEILMEIER BAY ST LOUIS MS 5,000.00              5,000.00              

4310 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC CHICAGO IL 366.11                  366.11                  

12885 LD SUPPLY LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,232.47              1,232.47              

4340 LEA COUNTY ELEC COOP. INC LOVINGTON NM 15,318.80            15,318.80            

1606 LEADERSHIP NEW MEXICO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,500.00              2,500.00              

10770 LEADSONLINE LLC PLANO TX 6,212.00              6,212.00              

1280 LEVEL 3 FINANCING, INC BROOMFIELD CO 2,134.87              1,067.71              

1614 LEXIPOL, LLC FRISCO TX 6,200.00              6,200.00              

1454 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS FL INC ALPHARETTA GA 451.32                  451.32                  

4359 LIFE ASSIST INC RANCHO CORDOVA CA 10,902.08            10,653.74            

3875 LN CURTIS & SONS WALNUT CREEK CA 11,284.76            8,267.34              

3406 LOGIN/IACP NET BALTIMORE MD 875.00                  875.00                  

1617 LOIS M MANNO ALBUQUERQUE NM 459.80                  459.80                  

10593 LORRAINE MONTOYA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11815 LOWE'S ATLANTA GA 13,383.46            16,223.45            

563 L-TRON CORPORATION VICTOR NY 8,954.00              8,954.00              

1648 LUMIVERO LLC DENVER CO 998.00                  998.00                  

14032 LUPE ORNELAS CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

4731 MAIL SERVICE CENTER CARLSBAD NM 1,611.93              1,611.93              

346 MALLORY SAFETY & SUPPLY LLC LONGVIEW WA 4,714.96              4,714.96              

1583 MARGARET BARRERAS CLOUDCROFT NM 40.00                    40.00                    

3521 MARIE A JOHNSON CARLSBAD NM 8.01                      8.01                      

1046 MARIO GONZALEZ SANTILLAN CARLSBAD NM 200.00                  200.00                  

861 MARJANOVIC LAW LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 8,610.00              6,457.50              

9474 MARK MORENO CARLSBAD NM 1,612.00              1,612.00              

1493 MARRS GRIEBEL LAW, LTD. ALBUQUERQUE NM 16,700.74            16,700.74            

4779 MASTER LUBE INC CARLSBAD NM 1,952.37              1,952.37              

10390 MATT LANGLITZ CARLSBAD NM 69.97                    69.97                    



Page 9 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

12270 MATTHEW FLORES CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

4759 MCCOYS LUMBER CARLSBAD NM 1,241.65              1,241.65              

1616 MCWANE INC OSKALOOSA IA 885.00                  885.00                  

1309 MEDICAL AIR SERVICES ASSOCIATION, INC PLANTATION FL 9,129.50              9,129.50              

340 MELISSA PHILLIPS CARLSBAD NM 88.72                    88.72                    

5249 MELLOY DODGE ALBUQUERQUE NM 44,240.00            44,240.00            

11928 MERCURY MEDICAL CLEARWATER FL 487.05                  487.05                  

1658 MERCY VETERINARY HOSPITAL LEANDER TX 147.34                  147.34                  

893 MH5500 LLC CARLSBAD NM 6,745.42              6,745.42              

13448 MICAH ROBERTS ARTESIA NM 6,670.00              6,670.00              

11978 MICHAEL (BRAD) HENSON CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

15755 MICHAEL SHOTT CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

11851 MICHAEL TRUJILLO CARLSBAD NM 2,736.00              2,736.00              

264 MICHEAL A MUNOZ LOVING NM 371.39                  371.39                  

1534 MIGHTY WASH LUBBOCK TX 260.00                  180.00                  

1670 MILE HIGH SHOOTING ACCESSORIES LLC FREDERICK CO 13,369.80            13,369.80            

5218 MILLER ENGINEERS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 72,762.85            72,762.85            

11897 MINDY A RODRIGUEZ CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

4872 MINE SUPPLY DALLAS TX 5,375.79              4,706.62              

388 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 563.40                  563.40                  

10246 MITCHELL & CRUSE CARLSBAD NM 10,739.58            10,739.58            

4905 MODRALL SPERLING, ROEHL ALBUQUERQUE NM 6,109.04              6,109.04              

9450 MOLZEN-CORBIN & ASSOC,INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 112,718.23          95,334.15            

11555 MOON DOG PUBLISHING LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,696.88              2,696.88              

4917 MORALES UPHOLSTERY CARLSBAD NM 1,032.64              1,032.64              

4935 MORRISON SUPPLY DALLAS TX 5,240.22              5,240.22              

5009 MORROW, REARDON, MILLER, ALBUQUERQUE NM 15,228.94            15,228.94            

5036 MOUNTAIN-PLAINS MUSEUMS LINCOLN NE 200.00                  200.00                  

4925 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO. ST. LOUIS MO 2,815.82              2,815.82              

4862 MTD INC-THE KID LOVINGTON NM 4,090.54              4,090.54              

818 MUNISSION LLC SAN JUAN PR 11,727.50            11,727.50            

4587 MWI VETERINARY SUPPLY DALLAS TX 739.38                  739.38                  

5757 MY-LOR, INC DALLAS GA 113.80                  113.80                  

411 NANCY HARTMAN- BROWN CARLSBAD NM 160.00                  160.00                  

5137 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE MILWAUKEE WI 406.00                  406.00                  

13366 NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL & SAFETY SUPPLY LLC OLYMPIA WA 8,837.48              7,241.48              

5259 NATIONAL RESTAURANT SUPPLY CO INC EL PASO TX 9,217.92              9,217.92              

5191 NCH CORPORATION IRVING TX 395.95                  395.95                  

5376 NEUMARK IRRIGATION ALBUQUERQUE NM 7,018.91              7,018.91              

1331 NEW MEXICO ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 911 CARLSBAD NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5810 NEW MEXICO GAS CO. INC. ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,536.85              2,536.85              



Page 10 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5483 NEW MEXICO MAGAZINE SANTA FE NM 2,660.50              2,660.50              

1215 NEW MEXICO TAP MASTER INC CONCORD CA 8,963.25              8,963.25              

71 NEXTREQUEST LLC DALLAS TX 20,631.09            20,631.09            

1669 NICHOLAS MOISA CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

5551 NICHOLS PRINTING, INC. CARLSBAD NM 673.00                  673.00                  

11650 NM ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF SANTA FE NM 250.00                  250.00                  

8953 NM CHILD SUPPORT DALLAS TX 5,741.95              5,741.95              

5459 NM DEPT OF WORKFORCE SOL ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,640.47              2,640.47              

5493 NM MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS SANTA FE NM 240.00                  240.00                  

5494 NM MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSN. SANTA FE NM 150.00                  150.00                  

5488 NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE SANTA FE NM 100.00                  100.00                  

5499 NM MUNICIPAL LIBRARIANS ASSOCIATION SANTA FE NM 50.00                    50.00                    

5536 NM ONE CALL SYSTEMS INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,264.00              2,264.00              

5502 NM RECYCLING COALITION SANTA FE NM 2,600.00              2,600.00              

8955 NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE DALLAS TX 185,787.89          185,787.89          

5584 NM SELF INSURERS FUND SANTA FE NM 1,070,757.19      1,070,757.19      

5497 NMML SANTA FE NM 445.00                  445.00                  

5108 NMPTA RIO RANCHO NM 400.00                  400.00                  

5533 NMWWA - SE SECTION ESPANOLA NM 120.00                  120.00                  

5546 NOAH'S ARK, INC. CARLSBAD NM 69,672.33            69,672.33            

11266 NOALMARK BROADCASTING COR HOBBS NM 1,356.42              1,356.42              

13398 NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT BURNSVILLE MN 1,946.91              1,946.91              

5602 OCLC, INC DENVER CO 7,480.27              7,480.27              

11090 ODESSA AMERICAN MCALLEN TX 5,098.00              5,098.00              

5639 OFFICE DEPOT INC. DALLAS TX 5,001.91              3,462.24              

9998 ONE TIME 3,193.57              3,193.57              

9999 ONE TIME 15,084.89            15,070.89            

218 OPPORTUNITYSPACE INC BOSTON MA 13,000.00            13,000.00            

5668 OREILLY AUTO/FIRST CALL SPRINGFIELD MO 368.02                  343.03                  

5693 ORIENTAL TRADING CO OMAHA NE 675.07                  675.07                  

3017 ORLANDO GARZA CARLSBAD NM 104,477.57          104,477.57          

1486 OTHRAM INC THE WOODLANDS TX 15.63                    15.63                    

16080 OTIS WATER USERS CO-OP CARLSBAD NM 189.35                  189.35                  

349 OXI FRESH OF SE NM LLC ROSWELL NM 2,087.18              -                        

488 P & M SOLUTIONS LLC NORCROSS GA 2,059.45              2,059.45              

5761 PAPER DIRECT MINNEAPOLIS MN 877.16                  877.16                  

5848 PATS PARTS & SVC, INC. CARLSBAD NM 703.85                  209.95                  

5729 PECOS VALLEY BROADCASTING CORP ARTESIA NM 4,280.63              4,280.63              

5877 PENWORTHY MILWAUKEE WI 598.96                  598.96                  

6924 PERFECT DESIGNS, LLC CARLSBAD NM 264.00                  264.00                  

5889 PETERSON'S WATER TREATMENT LLC ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,161.17              2,161.17              



Page 11 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

5882 PETES EQUIPMENT REPAIR, INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,187.93              1,187.93              

68 PETSENSE CARLSBAD NM 712.87                  712.87                  

9005 PETTY CASH CARLSBAD NM 583.56                  583.56                  

1350 PHIL LONG FORD OF RATON LLC RATON NM 392,920.00          392,920.00          

5924 PHIL'S LANDSCAPING CARLSBAD NM 1,584.55              1,584.55              

5954 PHOENIX PUMPS, INC EL PASO TX 740.00                  740.00                  

6541 PILOT THOMAS LOGISTICS, LLC DALLAS TX 1,144.90              1,144.90              

10935 PIPESTONE EQUIPMENT LLC GOLDEN CO 1,000.49              1,000.49              

5938 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC PITTSBURGH PA 6,021.68              6,021.68              

5950 PLAINS WELDING SUPPLY,INC CARLSBAD NM 2,175.56              2,175.56              

5960 PLATEAU WIRELESS INC. CLOVIS NM 2,718.02              2,718.02              

916 POSITIVE CONCEPTS INC. ORANGE CA 1,050.00              1,050.00              

5996 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS HAUPPAUGE NY 927.39                  927.39                  

5972 POSTAL PROS, INC CALDWELL ID 30,643.96            30,643.96            

11997 POWERDMS,INC ORLANDO FL 21,814.97            21,814.97            

62 PROFESSIONAL AMBULANCE SALES & SERVICE LLC COMANCHE TX 1,799.48              1,799.48              

8964 PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT ALTANTA GA 498.80                  498.80                  

11421 PRYOR LEARNING SOLUTIONS MISSION KS 199.00                  199.00                  

11077 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES DEMING NM 2,926.23              2,926.23              

12603 PUBLIC SAFETY PSYCHOLOGY ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,034.11              -                        

5032 PURE OPERATIONS, LLC LAS CRUCES NM 989.00                  989.00                  

6097 PVT ARTESIA NM 9,590.68              9,590.68              

6164 QUEST DIAGNOSTICS ATLANTA GA 1,400.75              1,400.75              

6168 QUILL OFFICE PRODUCTS FRAMINGHAM MA 6,478.97              6,478.97              

6198 R & R PRODUCTS, INC. TUCSON AZ 1,002.62              1,002.62              

14489 RANDY GALINDO CARLSBAD NM 65.00                    65.00                    

914 RANDY M AUTIO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,711.74              2,711.74              

11291 RAPID MARINE FUELS LLC DEER PARK TX -                        150.00                  

6319 RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING LLC COLORADO SPRINGS CO 1,055.81              1,055.81              

12797 RED ROCKET MEDIA LLC LAS VEGAS NV 6,519.04              6,088.45              

12204 RELIANCE STANDARD CAROL STREAM IL 26,378.79            26,378.79            

1029 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DISTRIBUTING CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,245.50              2,245.50              

1672 RICARDO LARA JR. CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

2472 RICH FORD ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,021.40              2,021.40              

820 RICHARD G FLEMING CARLSBAD NM 1,500.00              1,500.00              

12053 RNY ENTERPRISES, LLC CARLSBAD NM 235.48                  134.56                  

9168 ROBERT CASTILLO CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

11977 ROBERT COLLINS CARLSBAD NM 60.00                    60.00                    

12766 ROBERT TRAUTNER CARLSBAD NM 4,850.00              -                        

1625 ROBIN DAVID WILSON ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,861.00              1,861.00              

1662 ROBOTRONICS INC SPRINGVILLE UT 1,734.25              1,734.25              



Page 12 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

6447 ROCKY MOUNTAIN INFORMATION NETWORK INC PHOENIX AZ 250.00                  250.00                  

1002 ROGER CLEVELAND GOLF CO. INC. HUNTINGTON BEACH CA 17,799.40            16,657.40            

10705 ROGUE FITNESS COLUMBUS OH 2,083.76              2,083.76              

246 ROLFSON OIL LLC GRAPEVINE TX 8,955.90              8,488.90              

15718 RORY CASTANEDA CARLSBAD NM 101.00                  101.00                  

1297 ROTARY INTERNATIONAL- CARLSBAD ROTARY CLUB CARLSBAD NM 255.00                  255.00                  

9563 RUDY ORDUNEZ CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

6510 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS DECATUR AL 20,090.24            20,090.24            

6116 RUTH L DOBBINS SANTA FE NM 156.70                  156.70                  

12784 RYADD LLC EDMOND OK 2,481.60              2,481.60              

1286 RYAN CAPPS LOVINGTON NM 2,367.00              2,367.00              

6620 SAFETY KLEEN CORP. DALLAS TX 995.03                  995.03                  

1693 SAMANTHA LUNA CARLSBAD NM 125.16                  -                        

946 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC PASADENA CA 13.66                    13.66                    

14297 SAMUEL A RIVERA CARLSBAD NM 187.21                  187.21                  

12976 SAMUEL M SOTO III CARLSBAD NM 197.00                  197.00                  

212 SANDIA OFFICE SUPPLY INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 1,055.11              1,055.11              

277 SAUL MEDINA EL PASO TX 397.11                  397.11                  

6680 SCIENTIFIC LABORATORY DIV ALBUQUERQUE NM 65.00                    65.00                    

11469 SERGIO MALDONADO ARTESIA NM 42.00                    42.00                    

12084 SHALOM TRAILERS, INC CARLSBAD NM 300.00                  300.00                  

1671 SHA-RAY LARA CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

6742 SHARP ELECTRONICS CORP MONTVALE NJ 7,815.42              7,815.42              

1294 SHAWN MARTIN CARLSBAD NM 20.00                    20.00                    

1370 SHAWN MCCARTY CARLSBAD NM 1,200.00              1,200.00              

1407 SHAY GREGORY CARLSBAD NM 19,683.13            19,683.13            

6760 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CARLSBAD NM 850.53                  850.53                  

12070 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP DALLAS TX 39,970.40            39,387.38            

6533 SHIFT CALENDARS, INC COVINA CA 504.80                  504.80                  

6794 SHORTHORN LITTLE LEAGE CARLSBAD NM 11,900.00            11,900.00            

234 SHORT'S WRECKER SERVICES LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,039.33              788.67                  

5252 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP DALLAS TX 614.85                  614.85                  

1526 SIGN SOLUTIONS USA, LLC FARGO ND 1,143.88              1,143.88              

12881 SIGNALSCAPE INC CARY NC 2,572.96              2,572.96              

6822 SKILLPATH SEMINARS INC. MISSION KS 349.00                  349.00                  

10531 SLATE GROUP LUBBOCK TX 360.16                  360.16                  

13280 SMITH & PHELPS ENTERPRISES CARLSBAD NM 2,313.82              2,313.82              

6873 SMITH ENGINEERING INC. ROSWELL NM 21,215.49            17,534.13            

639 SNO YO KING & CREAM INC CARLSBAD NM 834.21                  834.21                  

951 SONJA DURAN CARLSBAD NM 630.79                  630.79                  

6990 SOUTHEAST READY MIX, INC. CARLSBAD NM 9,077.08              9,077.08              



Page 13 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

7000 SOUTHEASTERN NM ECONOMIC ROSWELL NM 7,641.00              7,641.00              

997 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S WINE & SPIRITS ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,756.34              4,756.34              

366 SOUTHERN TIRE MART LLC COLUMBIA MS 18,133.37            18,133.37            

7060 SOUTHWEST BODY & TOWING INC ARTESIA NM 2,752.60              2,752.60              

60 SOUTHWEST ENVIRONMENTAL LLC CARLSBAD NM 150,372.61          150,372.61          

7088 SOUTHWEST LP GAS CO CARLSBAD NM 15.08                    15.08                    

7093 SOUTHWEST PHARMACY CARLSBAD NM 3,432.83              3,152.83              

11429 SOUTHWEST TRAINING CONSULTANTS LLC ALGODONES NM 24,466.25            24,466.25            

7082 SOUTHWESTERN EQUIPMENT CO JUSTIN TX 3,613.45              3,613.45              

7145 SPARKS OFFICE SUPPLY, INC CARLSBAD NM 18,503.46            16,652.95            

7162 SPECIALTY COMMUNICATIONS ALBUQUERQUE NM 4,937.11              4,937.11              

13133 SPECIALTY MAINTENANCE PRODUCTS HOUSTON TX 408.44                  408.44                  

7164 SPORT CENTER CARLSBAD NM 1,750.57              1,750.57              

7168 SPRINGTIME CLEANING SVCS CARLSBAD NM 1,605.76              1,605.76              

13370 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT CAROL STREAM IL 1,021.10              1,021.10              

10184 STELLAR INC CARLSBAD NM 931.54                  931.54                  

7220 STERICYCLE, INC. CAROL STREAM IL 524.58                  524.58                  

577 STEVEN G RENNIE LOVING NM 485.00                  485.00                  

7229 STONYS PAINT & BODY CARLSBAD NM 1,366.07              1,366.07              

10651 STREET CRIMES CHICAGO IL 450.00                  450.00                  

1015 SUN COUNTRY AMATEUR GOLF ASSOC RIO RANCHO NM 210.00                  210.00                  

1481 SUPER VACUUM MANUFACTURING CO, INC FORT COLLINS CO 563.59                  563.59                  

11267 TADDY HEALTHCARE SVCS LLC CARLSBAD NM 602.08                  602.08                  

1615 TAMARA L CARRIGAN CARLSBAD NM 250.00                  200.00                  

7135 TATE BRANCH CARLSBAD NM 4,760.39              3,850.91              

885 TAXATION & REVENUE NM ALBUQUERQUE NM 991.11                  991.11                  

813 TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY CARLSBAD CA 4,970.44              1,043.08              

10981 TDS PALATINE IL 7,894.46              7,050.53              

11806 TECHSMITH CORPORATION EAST LANSING MI 491.67                  491.67                  

13375 TELEFLEX LLC ATLANTA GA 2,750.00              2,750.00              

1704 TEXAS-NEW MEXICO NEWSPAPERS LLC MCLEAN VA 5,270.77              5,270.77              

1383 THE ASSOCIATION FOR RURAL & SMALL LIBRARIES SEATTLE WA 500.00                  500.00                  

2625 THE GARDEN MART, INC. CARLSBAD NM 40,289.06            40,289.06            

803 THE GRANT PLANT INC ALBUQUERQUE NM 24,266.08            10,428.13            

54 THE HEIL CO ATLANTA GA 1,082.82              1,082.82              

1482 THE MANITOWOC COMPANY, INC. MILWAUKEE WI 333.00                  -                        

515 THE NATIONAL GUITAR MUSEUM LLC NEW YORK NY 12,000.00            12,000.00            

6651 THE NEW MEXICAN INC SANTA FE NM 6,178.26              6,178.26              

1017 THE PARTY PLACE NM LLC CARLSBAD NM 1,349.00              1,349.00              

5935 THE PIN CENTER LAS VEGAS NV 505.00                  505.00                  

1608 THE STRIPING COMPANY LLC LOVINGTON NM 3,767.61              3,767.61              



Page 14 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

8089 THE WATER WORKS INC CARLSBAD NM 4,089.03              4,065.28              

7482 THERMAL SCIENTIFIC, INC MANSFIELD TX 1,387.74              1,387.74              

1392 THIRD GEN LLC EL PASO TX 2,751.46              1,500.00              

7345 THIRTEEN TWENTY LLC ARTESIA NM 10,800.00            10,800.00            

7533 THOMSON-WEST CAROL STREAM IL 9,268.00              9,268.00              

1618 THROAT PUNCH PERFORMANCE LLC MESILLA PARK NM 683.02                  683.02                  

1581 THRYV INC DFW AIRPORT TX 1,146.32              764.36                  

7500 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION CAROL STREAM IL 107,907.48          107,907.48          

1032 TK, LLC CARLSBAD NM 420.58                  420.58                  

1208 T-MOBILE USA INC CINCINNATTI OH 1,504.37              1,504.37              

7442 TNT REFRIGERATION LLC CARLSBAD NM 7,242.40              7,242.40              

14856 TODD VANNATTER CARLSBAD NM 189.53                  189.53                  

7311 TORO NATIONAL SUPPORT ABILENE TX 657.00                  657.00                  

10230 TRANSUNION RISK & DALLAS TX 590.90                  590.90                  

1179 TREVOR FRAY CARLSBAD NM 500.00                  500.00                  

9869 TREY THOMPSON CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

847 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES GROUP ULC LONDON, ONTARIO 9,438.25              9,438.25              

1469 TRUELITE TRACE INC SAN JOSE CA 1,452.00              1,452.00              

12506 TURNER BURKE HEADRICK ARTESIA NM 60.00                    60.00                    

12393 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC DALLAS TX 117,208.86          117,208.86          

1621 TYSON CISNEROS CARLSBAD NM 42.00                    42.00                    

7607 ULINE INC. PLEASANT PRAIRIE WI 6,214.40              6,214.40              

7610 ULTRA CLEAN CARPET & CARLSBAD NM 22,662.54            22,662.54            

1346 UNITED STATES LIABILILITY INSURANCE COMPANY WAYNE PA 2,280.00              2,280.00              

8939 UNITED STEEL WORKERS PITTSBURGH PA 21,700.68            21,700.68            

8987 UNITED WAY CARLSBAD NM 752.50                  752.50                  

7705 UNIVERSAL BEARING & CHAIN CARLSBAD NM 105.44                  105.44                  

1563 US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC BUFFALO GROVE IL 4,427.32              4,427.32              

7624 USA BLUE BOOK WAUKEGAN IL 3,484.39              3,484.39              

7671 USPS-NEOPOST POC CAROL STREAM IL 4,730.00              4,730.00              

186 VAST DATA CONCEPTS LLC KUTZTOWN PA 5,988.00              5,988.00              

300 VENDNOVATION LLC RICHMOND WA 1,300.00              1,300.00              

1678 VERBAL JUDO INSTITUTE, INC AUBURN NY 1,895.00              1,895.00              

11901 VERIZON WIRELESS DALLAS TX 27,018.25            27,018.25            

7937 VERMEER MOUNTAIN WEST, INC CHANDLER AZ 2,272.75              2,272.75              

1620 VIVIEN CHEN LOS ALAMOS NM 5,000.00              5,000.00              

8027 WAGNER EQUIPMENT CORP. DENVER CO 2,640.19              2,640.19              

8070 WATER DEPARTMENT CARLSBAD NM 192,843.05          192,843.05          

8077 WATERMASTER IRRIGATION SUPPLY LUBBOCK TX 1,027.90              1,027.90              

8072 WATSON TRUCK & SUPPLY HOBBS NM 249.33                  40.33                    

312 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC DES MOINES IA 4,862.07              3,241.38              



Page 15 of 15City of Carlsbad
YTD Vendor Summary
July 2023 - August 2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name City State YTD Purchases YTD Payments

8364 WEX BANK CAROL STREAM IL 235,079.64          235,079.64          

12060 WILLIAM ANDERSON HAGERMAN NM 20.00                    20.00                    

7860 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS LOUISVILLE KY 23,373.83            23,271.38            

361 WINSUPPLY NE ABQ NM CO ALBUQUERQUE NM 2,124.57              2,124.57              

7457 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY COATESVILLE PA 2,135.79              2,135.79              

12513 WITTEK GOLF SUPPLY ELK GRV VILL IL 2,787.46              2,787.46              

8166 WORLD TRADE PRESS TRAVERSE CITY MI 1,305.60              1,305.60              

10241 WREN STUDIO CARLSBAD NM 25,060.81            25,060.81            

6932 WSP USA ENVIRONMENTAL & INFRASTRUCTURE INC KENNESAW GA 5,865.56              5,865.56              

8332 WT COX INFORMATION SVCS SHALLOTTE NC 2,693.12              2,693.12              

1269 XAVIER MELENDEZ ROSWELL NM 4,441.00              4,441.00              

8375 XCEL ENERGY SERVICES, INC DENVER CO 424,008.04          423,639.20          

12652 YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP CHICAGO IL 13,257.28            13,257.28            

415 ZACH PIFER LUBBOCK TX 699.00                  699.00                  

1335 ZIP'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT INC. NEW HAMPTON IA 3,808.60              3,808.60              

11,176,064.84    10,486,307.45    



 

 1

LINKED MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO, HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK 
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BUILDING ON SEPTEMBER 12, 2023 AT 6:00 P.M. 

 
 
Present:  Dale Janway    Mayor  
   Lisa A. Anaya Flores  Councilor 
   Edward T. Rodriguez  Councilor 
   Jason O. Chavez   Councilor via phone 
   Wesley A. Carter   Councilor 
   Mark C. Walterscheid  Councilor 
   Jeff Forrest    Councilor 
   Karla Niemeier   Councilor 
   Judith E. Waters   Councilor 
 
Absent:   
    
Also Present:  John Lowe    City Administrator 
   K.C. Cass    Deputy City Administrator 
   Ted Cordova    Deputy City Administrator 
   Wendy Austin   Deputy City Administrator 
   Denise Madrid-Boyea  City Attorney  
   Nadine Mireles   City Clerk 
   Angie Barrios-Testa   Director of Municipal Services 
   Mike Abell    Director of Utilities 
   Wayne Hatfield   IT Director 
   Allan Henriksen   IT Technician 
   Melissa Salcido   Finance Director 
   Ken Ahrens    Fire Chief 
   Jeff Patterson    Planning Director 
   Shane Skinner   Police Chief 
   Patrick Cass    Public Works Director 
   Joshua Moore   Transit Director 
   Charlie Garcia   Police Officer 
   Jim Waters    Citizen 
   Therese Rodriguez   Citizen 
 
Time Stamps and headings below correspond to recording of meeting and the recording 
is hereby made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00  Call Meeting to Order   
 
0:00:04 Invocation – Pledge of Allegiance  
 



 

 2

0:00:40 Mayor Janway announced that he would like to pull Agenda item 14, 
Consider Approval of Ordinance 2023-18, an Ordinance amending a portion of 
Section 63(a) and (b) of Chapter 34 of the Code of Ordinances, regarding the 
proximity of wells, tanks or pipelines to buildings, and reschedule this item for a 
later date.  
 
0:00:49 1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
  
0:00:52 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve the amended Agenda. 
 
0:00:57 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:01:13 2.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-53, A 
RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENTS TO THE 2023-
24 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET  
Mrs. Salcido reviewed the revenue and expenditures making certain Budgetary 
Adjustments to the 2024 Fiscal Year Budget highlighting the General Fund, the Lodgers' 
Tax Promotional Fund, the Lodgers' Tax Non-Promotional Fund, and the Lodgers' Tax 
Discretionary Fund.  
 
0:03:00 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of Resolution 2023-53, a Resolution making certain Budgetary Adjustments to 
the 2023-24 Fiscal Year Budget. 
 
0:03:06 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:03:22 3.  ROUTINE AND REGULAR BUSINESS  
A.  Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting held on August 17, 2023  
B. Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on August 22, 2023  
C.  Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting held on August 31, 2023  
D.  City Personnel Report  
E.  Purchasing  

1) Consider Approval to Advertise Invitation to Bid for a 16-foot drop deck 
trailer for Facility Maintenance to be used for various city events  
2) Consider Approval to Reject and Re-Bid 2023-08 for HVAC replacement 
project for the Riverwalk Recreation Center  

F.  Monthly Reports  



 

 3

1) Human Resources Department August 2023  
2) Utilities Department July 2023  

G. Set the Date: October 24, 2023  
1) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-R” Rural 
Residential District for an approximately 1.766 acre property located East of 
Hamilton Street  
2) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-1” Commercial 1 
District for an approximately 0.24 acre property located at 400 Kircher Street  
3) Ordinance rezoning part of “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-2” Residential 2 
District for an approximately 0.16 acre property located at 513 S Alameda Street  
4) Ordinance rezoning part of “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 
District for an approximately 0.94 acre property located at 2908 San Jose Blvd 

 
0:03:42 Mayor Janway asked Mr. Lowe to briefly discuss Agenda item E2, 
Consider Approval to Reject and Re-Bid 2023-08 for HVAC replacement project for 
the Riverwalk Recreation Center.  
Mr. Lowe said the City of Carlsbad conducted bids to upgrade the HVAC system at the 
Riverwalk Recreation Center.  He said the City of Carlsbad received one bid that was 
over budget and the City recommends rejecting this bid and rebidding the project at a 
later date with revised work.  Mr. Lowe said the estimated bid was $1.8 million and the 
available budget was $1.4 million. 
 
0:04:16 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve Routine and Regular Business. 
 
0:04:23 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:04:40 4.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REQUEST FROM BW GAS DBA 
AS ALLSUP’S FOR A TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP AND CHANGE OF 
LOCATION OF RETAILER LIQUOR LICENSE NO 4026 WITH OFF-PREMISES 
CONSUMPTION LOCATED AT 1010 S CANAL  
Mr. Lowe said there was a public hearing held on August 23, 2023 with no oppositions 
to this proposed license.  He said the license at this location was moved to their new 
location on Chapman and that is why a new license is being requested.  
 
0:05:37 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Walterscheid and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of request from BW Gas dba as Allsup’s for a Transfer of Ownership and 
change of location of Retailer Liquor License No 4026 with off-premises consumption 
located at 1010 S Canal. 
 



 

 4

0:05:46 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:06:01 5.  CONSIDER APPROVAL TO JOIN HOLTEC INTERNATIONAL 
AS A CO-PLAINTIFF IN LITIGATION IN FEDERAL COURT AGAINST THE 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO AND APPROVAL OF AN INDEMNITY AGREEMENT 
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the New Mexico legislature passed Senate Bill 53, which 
prohibits a consolidated interim storage facility in New Mexico, unless the state 
consents or concurs in the creation of the facility, and a permanent repository is in 
operation.  She said Senate Bill 53 went into effect June 2023.  She said federal laws in 
the United States Constitution has given authority to the nuclear regulatory commission 
to determine the requirements for the creation of interim storage facilities, which we 
believe preempts state laws.  She said the City of Carlsbad is a member of the Eddy Lea 
Energy Alliance (ELEA), which has entered into certain agreements with Holtech 
International.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said Holtech is a privately-owned corporation and it 
plans to develop a consolidated interim storage facility on land owned by ELEA.  She 
said the Nuclear Regulatory Commission has conducted extensive environmental 
impact and safety studies, which has determined that the proposed facility has minimal 
environmental impacts and the facility and transportation system is safe and secure.  
She said the Nuclear Regulatory Commission issued a license to Holtech to construct 
and operate a consolidated interim storage facility in March 2023. She said Holtech is 
contemplating litigation against the state of New Mexico and seeks the support of the 
City of Carlsbad.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said Holtech has agreed to indemnify the City of 
Carlsbad if it consents to join the litigation as a co-plaintiff.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked what the City of Carlsbad gains by being a co-plaintiff 
and if surrounding areas are in support of the litigation.  Mayor Janway said Hobbs is 
supporting the litigation.  Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the City of Hobbs has agreed to join 
as co-plaintiffs and they are taking it to their commissioners.  She said Eddy County, 
Lea County, Carlsbad, and Hobbs are the four members.  She said by being co-
plaintiffs, it would show our support to Holtech to go forward with this litigation to try 
to get the courts to intervene so that the project can get started. 
  
Councilor Rodriguez said we are looking at economic development in Carlsbad.  He 
said it would be a major investment for our area if we keep the waste here.  He said this 
could be generational income for people to have a place to work.  
 
Mrs. Madrid-Boyea said the idea is that it would diversify the economy and provide 
good paying jobs once it becomes operational.  
 
 
 
 



 

 5

0:11:00 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Forrest and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve to join Holtec International as a co-plaintiff in litigation in federal court against 
the State of New Mexico and approval of an Indemnity Agreement. 
 
0:11:07 Vote  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:11:23 6.  CONSIDER APPROVAL TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE 
ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION STRATEGY FOR THE CITY OF 
CARLSBAD 
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said this is the final draft for approval.  She said the Department of 
Energy released the funding for Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block grant 
initiative.  She said the City of Carlsbad is eligible to apply for a formula grant in the 
amount of $76,000.  She said the application approval was brought before Council at the 
April 25, 2023 meeting.  She said as part of the requirement to apply for those funds, the 
City of Carlsbad is required to submit this energy efficiency strategy.  Mrs. Barrios-
Testa said we contracted with Souder Miller & Associates to help put the strategy 
together.  She said we have three goals targeted; replacing 10% of obsolete lighting with 
efficient indoor and outdoor lighting by 2025, replace 100% of the obsolete lighting by 
2030, and to develop a group of an internal team to oversee the implementation of 
municipal energy efficiency projects by 2025.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked why did we not apply for the entire City of Carlsbad. 
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said there is only $76,000 set aside and the strategy will help to 
apply for future grants that are bigger in nature.  She said the strategy can be expanded 
to add more city-wide partnerships. 
 
0:14:26 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
approve to accept and approve the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Strategy for the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
0:14:32 VOTE 
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:14:45 7.  CONSIDER APPROVAL TO ACCEPT THE RAISE GRANT 
AWARD FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE 
PRELIMINARY PLAN OF THE DARK CANYON BRIDGE AND BIKEWAY 
PROJECT  
Mrs. Barrios-Testa said this grant agreement was developed between Federal Highway 
Administration and New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT).  She said in 



 

 6

April 2022 the City of Carlsbad applied for a preliminary design of the bridge in the 
amount of $1,375,010 which includes the grant and the match.  She said the City of 
Carlsbad was notified in September 2022 of the award.  Mrs. Barrios-Testa said there 
was a subsequent implementation meeting where they advised us that it would be a 
process to develop the grant application.  She said during the development process, 
NMDOT was requested to be the pass-through agency to assist us in managing the 
award because they have experience with RAISE grants.  She said in anticipation of the 
award, the City of Carlsbad has already budgeted the project and will be ready to begin 
as soon as the grant agreement is fully executed. 
 
0:16:39 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve to accept the RAISE Grant Award from the U.S. Department of Transportation 
for the Preliminary Plan of the Dark Canyon Bridge and Bikeway Project. 
 
0:16:49 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:17:08 8.  CONSIDER APPROVAL TO ACCEPT A GRANT FROM THE 
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE FOR THE DOUBLE EAGLE 
WATERLINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT  
Mr. Abell said the City of Carlsbad applied for a grant and was awarded $500,000 from 
the New Mexico Department of Finance to assist in our match requirements for the 
Double Eagle Waterline Replacement project.  He said this will help offset the City's 
cost to this project.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if this grant agreement is for $10 million.  Mr. Abell said 
no, the EDA grant is approximately $2 million with a required $500,000 match.  He said 
this award will help offset the $500,000 so that there is no cost to the City of Carlsbad to 
put this project together. 
 
0:18:39 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Carter and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve to accept a grant from the New Mexico Department of Finance for the Double 
Eagle Waterline Replacement project.  
 
0:18:45 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:18:57 9.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-54, A 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FILING OF AN APPLICATION TO THE NEW 



 

 7

MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR FUNDING ASSISTANCE 
FOR CARLSBAD TRANSIT FOR FY 2024-2025  
Mr. Moore said this is an annual grant opportunity provided by the Federal Transit 
Administration.  He said this grant provides 80% of our admin and 50% of operations 
for our public transit system. He said we traditionally ask for capital on top of those 
percentages.  He said this year he is asking for a mobile payment system to accept credit 
cards, two new Arboc buses to replenish our aging fleet, and miscellaneous bus shelter 
equipment.  He said this year he asking for $708,000 in operation and $253,000 in 
admin.  He said it is less than the amount asked for last year because their new software 
allows them to run more efficiently.  He said our match is 20% of admin, 50% 
operations, and 20% capital. 
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked what condition the fleet is in.  Mr. Moore said the transit 
system has been struggling with shipping and manufacturing.  He said we have had 
buses that have been awarded but have yet to receive them so we have to keep the 
current fleet in a good state of repair.  
 
0:21:35 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of Resolution 2023-54, a Resolution authorizing filing of an application to the 
New Mexico Department of Transportation for Funding Assistance for Carlsbad Transit 
for FY 2024-2025. 
 
0:21:41 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:21:55 10.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-55, A 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF NEW MEXICO 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT CAPITAL APPROPRIATION GRANT FOR 
THE PURCHASE AND EQUIPMENT OF AN AUTOMATED METER READING 
SYSTEM FOR THE WATER DEPARTMENT 
Mr. Abell said the City of Carlsbad applied for a grant through New Mexico 
Department of Environment (NMED) and was awarded a grant for $500,000 to assist us 
in upgrading to an automated meter reading system.  He said this will allow us to have 
real-time data and it will not require any new staffing.  He said it will help us in 
Carlsbad and the La Huerta serving districts.  He said this is capital outlay grant and 
does not require any matching funds.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked if someone would receive a call if their meter was 
running constantly.  Mr. Abell said we can set the system up to set alarms but normally 
we do not.  He said the system is not developed enough to know any usage patterns.  
 



 

 8

Councilor Rodriguez asked if the data that is pulled would be directly entered in our 
MUNIS system for billing.  Mr. Abell said yes, he is working with the Finance 
Department to make this a seamless transition. 
 
Councilor Carter asked how close will this get us to being fully automated.  Mr. Abell 
said this will get us to about 95% complete for automated meter readings. 
 
0:25:59 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Niemeier and seconded by Councilor Rodriguez to 
approve of Resolution 2023-55, a Resolution authorizing the acceptance of New Mexico 
Department of Environment Capital Appropriation Grant for the purchase and 
equipment of an Automated Meter Reading System for the Water Department. 
 
0:26:05 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:26:19 11.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-56, A 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF NEW MEXICO 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT CAPITAL GRANT FOR THE NATIONAL 
PARKS HIGHWAY SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS AND CONSTRUCTION 
Mr. Abell said the City of Carlsbad applied for a grant and was awarded $910,000 for 
the National Parks Highway sewer upgrade.  He said this is the second round of grant 
funding for this project that we have applied for.  He said this brings us to a total of 
approximately $1.5 million in grants.  He said the total estimated cost for the project is 
around $6 million.  Mr. Abell said this project will allow for future growth on the south 
end of Carlsbad and will allow areas that are currently served with septic tanks to be 
connected to a domestic sewer system.  He said this is a capital outlay grant and does 
not require any matching funds. 
 
0:27:30 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of Resolution 2023-56, a Resolution authorizing the acceptance of New Mexico 
Department of Environment Capital Grant for the National Parks Highway Sewer 
System Improvements and Construction. 
 
0:27:39 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:27:52 12.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 2023-57, A 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ACCEPTANCE OF NEW MEXICO 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT CAPITAL GRANT FOR THE 



 

 9

CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPMENT OF A SECOND SEWER WET WELL FOR 
THE PRIMARY SEWER LIFT STATION 
Mr. Abell said the City of Carlsbad applied for this grant and was awarded $1 million 
to help in funding the second Sewer Wet Well for the Primary Sewer Lift Station.  He 
said this project is for the planning, design, constructing, and equipping of the 
secondary wet well.  He said the total estimated cost for this project is around $6 
million.  He said this will help with the emergency and maintenance problems that we 
currently have at the facility.  He said the current facility has served the City very well 
however, we are starting to see some age.  He said this is a capital outlay grant and it 
does not require any matching funds.  
 
Councilor Walterscheid asked who applied for this grant.  Mr. Abell said he has 
worked with Mrs. Barrios-Testa and other staff members to apply for these grants.  
Councilor Walterscheid said he commends everyone who worked on applying for 
these grants.  
 
0:30:39 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Walterscheid and seconded by Councilor Forrest to 
approve of Resolution 2023-57, a Resolution authorizing the acceptance of New Mexico 
Department of Environment Capital Grant for the construction and equipment of a 
second Sewer Wet Well for the Primary Sewer Lift Station. 
 
0:30:44 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:31:01 13.   APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 2023-17, AN ORDINANCE 
AUTHORIZING THE SECOND CORRECTION OF LEASE DESCRIPTION, 
AMENDMENT AND RATIFICATION OF AN OIL AND GAS LEASE WITH SPC 
RESOURCES LLC  
 
0:31:18 A.  Public Hearing 
Mr. Lowe said SPC Resources LLC approached the City of Carlsbad to correct an oil 
and gas lease agreement that was approved in 2017.  He said this correction will add an 
additional 5.27 acres to the existing footprint for a total of 877 acres.  He said in the last 
two months, the City of Carlsbad received royalty checks from SPC Resources LLC.  He 
said one check was in the amount of $198,000 and the second check in the amount of 
$171,000.  
 
Mayor Janway asked if anyone would like to speak regarding the Ordinance.   No 
one appeared and the Mayor declared the public hearing closed and reconvened the 
Council into regular session. 
 
0:32:36 B.  Approval of Ordinance 



 

 10

  
0:32:39 MOTION  
The motion was made by Councilor Rodriguez and seconded by Councilor Niemeier to 
approve of Ordinance 2023-17, an Ordinance authorizing the second correction of Lease 
Description, Amendment and Ratification of an Oil and Gas Lease with SPC Resources 
LLC. 
 
0:32:49 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:33:07 14.  COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Councilor Chavez said he is currently attending the National Clean-Up Workshop in 
Washington, D.C.  He said a big topic at the workshop is WIPP.  He said a lot of sites 
across the nation depend on WIPP for permanent nuclear disposal.   
 
Mayor Janway asked if anyone in the audience would like to address the Council. No 
one appeared. 
 
0:35:55 15.  ADJOURN  
 
0:35:56 MOTION 
The motion was made by Councilor Anaya-Flores and seconded by Councilor Waters to 
adjourn. 
 
0:36:01 VOTE  
The vote was as follows:  Yes - Carter, Rodriguez, Forrest, Niemeier, Walterscheid, 
Anaya-Flores, Chavez, Waters; No - None; Absent - None; the motion carried. 
 
0:36:15 Adjourn  
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:36 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Dale Janway, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Nadine Mireles, City Clerk 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
PERSONNEL REPORT 

September 26, 2023 

 

APPOINTMENTS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Fausto Montes 09/27/23 Facility Maintenance Custodian 

Marleigh Plum 09/27/23 Riverwalk Recreation Attendant, on-call 

Kenny Supulver 09/27/23 Police Animal Control Officer 

    

    

    

TERMINATIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION REASON 

Jaycie Burton 09/03/23 Water Park Lifeguard Resigned 

Kira Caddell 09/10/23 Riverwalk Recreation Attendant, on-call Resigned 

Ariyana Rogers 08/27/23 Water Park Lifeguard Resigned 

     

     

     

INTERNAL TRANSFERS AND PROMOTIONS: 

NAME DATE DEPARTMENT CLASSIFICATION 

Gwen Lopez 09/18/23 Municipal Court Court Clerk 

Gina Styring 08/21/23 Police Telecommunicator Supervisor 

    

 











MONTHLY WORK REPORT 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: GOLF COURSE 
 

MONTH: AUGUST 
 

NO. OF EMPLOYEES: 6  FULL TIME 1 SEA. 
 

NO. OF DAYS IN MONTH: 31 
 

HOLIDAYS THIS MONTH: 0 
 

NO. OF WORK DAYS THIS MONTH: 23 
      

 
     ROUNDS PLAYED: AUGUST 2023: 2,907 ROUNDS UP 476 OVER AUGUST 2022  
  

WEEKLY ROUTINE TASKS NON-ROUTINE TASKS 
 

1. MOWING 

 Fairways 

 Tees 

 Fringes 

 Greens(including rolling) 

 Rough 

 Weedeating 

2. IRRIGATION 

 Clean Sprinklers 

 Troubleshoot Valves 

 Fix Leaks 

 Water Dry Spots with Hoses 

3. SETUP 

 Cup Setting 

 Blow Debris Off Greens 

 Pick Up Tree Limbs 

 Pick Up Trash 

4. FACILITY MAINTENANCE 

 Clean Bathrooms 

 Clean Shop 

 

1. Spray Fairways 

2. Spray Greens 

3. Overseed Tee Boxes 

4. Clean Riverwalk 

5. Trim Trees 

6. Spray Weeds 

 

 

TOTAL GOLF COURSE HOURS= 1,288 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Airport Monthly Report 
August 2023 

 
Airport Employees 
Airport Manager, Airport Foreman, Two (2) Airport Operations Specialists 
 

Daily: Monday – Sunday 
 Daylight and Nighttime Airfield documented inspections followed by corrective actions. 

(Monday—Sunday) 
 Trash removal in parking lot, entrance, and on airfield. 
 Terminal Building cleaning and maintenance. 
 Construction documented inspections. 

Weekly 
 F.O.D. (Foreign Object Debris) removal on runways, taxiways, and the ramp.  
 Airfield mowing and weed eating. 
 Check generators for fuel and oil. Operate if not on weekly cycle. 
 Continue to rake around lights and signs. 
 Continue to trap gophers. 
 Fuel all vehicles, cans and diesel reserve tank. 
 Water plants in terminal building. 
 Mow, edge and prune front entrance and airside lawn.  
 Deep clean entire terminal on Tuesdays. 
 Weekly check of the perimeter. 
 Safety Huddles 

Monthly 
 Cleaning and calibration of P.A.P.I. (Precision Approach Path Indicator) lights.  
 Weed removal and cleaning of the inlets and outlets of the SWPP system. 
 Equipment and vehicle service check and maintenance. 
 Spraying herbicide on all pavement on airfield. 

Airport Precipitation 
2023 Amount per month 
January 2.0” Snow 

February Trace 

March 0.0” 

April Trace 

May 0.6” 

June Trace 

July Trace 

August 0.5” 

September  

October  

November  

December  

              Total: 2.5” 



 
Boutique Air Traffic Report: 

TRAFFIC REPORT To/From 
Flights 

Scheduled 
Flights 
Flown 

Cancelled 
Weather 

Cancelled 
other Passengers 

August 
2023 

8/1 to 
8/31 Enplaned CNM ABQ 54 42 0 0 301 

  Deplaned CNM ABQ 54 51 0 0 300 

  Enplaned CNM DFW 27 27 0 0 171 

  Deplaned CNM DFW 27 27 0 0 162 

 Total 935 

 
Boutique Delays and Cancellations 

 
 
Boutique Air Enplanements 

 Up Down 

Enplaned CNM to ALB  1 

Deplaned CNM to ALB  2 

Enplaned CNM to DFW 1  

Deplaned CNM to DFW 1 - 

 

 

AUGUST, 2023 651-CNM 654-ABQ 554-CNM 553-DFW 653-CNM 652-ABQ NOTES
1-Aug 3hr delay 2hr delay Weather

2-Aug 1hr delay 33min delay

6-Aug 44min delay 30min delay

7-Aug

8-Aug 1hr delay Canceled Weather

9-Aug Canceled Canceled Weather

14-Aug 1hr delay

17-Aug 3hr delay

20-Aug Canceled Canceled

21-Aug 2hr delay 1hr delay 1hr delay 42min delay 32min delay



4,792

Rentals: Up to 50 People, $300 0

Rentals: Up to 100 People, $600 0

Paid Admission Total

$2,599.00

Over 61 272

Pre-Purchased Passes Used 629

Upcoming

The park is prepared and ready to open through the month of September.

Carlsbad Water Park

August 2023

We had a busier August than in years past. There was only one exclusive party this month on 

August 26th for Mosiac.  We stayed open until 10pm for them and everyone was pleased.  

Under 4 360

Open Saturday-Sunday 11 a.m. to 6 p.m.

Facility Use Summary

August 1 - 31

Patrons Served 

Paid Admission 3,531

$17,655.00

Number of Rentals 1

Rentals: Up to 400 People, $1,200 1

Concession Sales Gross Total





Number of Cases 
Warrants Outstanding 
Amount of Fines 
Cases on Appeal 

Summary for the Month of 
Total Fines 
Total Prevention Fees 
Total Lab Fees 
Total Correction Fees 
Total Automation Fees 
Judicial Fees 
Notary Fees 
Victim Restitution 
TOTAL 

CARLSBAD MUNICIPAL COURT 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

August 2023 

FINES 

TOTAL FINES WORKED OUT THROUGH COMMUNITY SERVICE 

cc: Chief 
City Administrator 
Finance Department 

Municipal Jud 

671 
4390 

$50,773.00 
5 

August2023 
$50,773.00 
$ 411.00 
$ 296.00 
$11517.00 
$ 3,251.00 
$ 1,606.00 
$ 0.00 
$ 
$67 854.00 
$ 0.00 





August 2023
Library Usage Circulation
Number of Uses Number of Items
Visitors 11,649 Books 3,478
Computer sessions 1,028 Large print books 147
AWE computer use 399 Graphic novels 411
Wireless sessions 825 E-books 552
Catalog searches 2,396 Audio books 96
Pages printed 7,021 E-audio books 705
ILL Loan items received 44 Music 0
ILL Loan items sent 59 E-music 9
Youth Information requests 347 Videos 673
Adult Information requests 1,432 E-videos 28
Total Info requests 1,779 Magazines 8
Total Computer Use 1,427 E-magazines 61
Databases- Number of Uses Paperbacks 88
A to Z Databases (travel) 47 Reference 7
AtoZdatabases 28 Databases 9,478
Brainfuse 0 Unique items 64
Britannica online 17
Chilton's auto repair 5 Total items 15,805
EBSCO databases 8,671 Total digital 10,833
Gale Databases 87 Total physical 4,972
HeritageQuest 0 Total adult 1,802
Hoopla 413 Total teen 280
Learning express library 4 Total children 2,786
Niche Academy 185 Collection
Universal class 11 Number of Items
Mango Languages 10 Items added 263

Items withdrawn 182
Items missing 56
Total items 58,582
Materials requests fulfilled 7

Total 9,478 Reserves placed 135
Patrons Other Services
Number of persons Number of services
New patrons (regular & digital) 142 Archival requests 1
Total digital patrons 465 Tests proctored 0
Total all patrons 11,198 Technology help 107
NMLTG users 186 Social network posts 57
Self-Check users 440 Gabbie requests 50

Mobile printing users 1,203
Newspaper & radio 
features 5

Unresolved member problems 49 ILL postage cost $328.31
Incidents 0
Damage/Lost fees outstanding $1,210.89

Library News

Staff used this month to report on Summer Reading numbers and plan for our Fall Semester of programming. We are making changes 
to ensure programs are what the public want. 



Library Board of Trustees
Board Meetings Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)

Total 0 0
They were not scheduled to meet this month. 

Programs
Programs Sessions Targeted at Children 0-5

Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)

Total 0 0
Programs Sessions Targeted at Children 6-11

STEM Robotics 1 380 in person

Total 1 380
Programs Sessions Targeted at Young Adults 12-18

Total 0 0
Programs Sessions Targeted at Adults 19-older

Brews & Books 1 10 offsite
CPL Photo Group 1 1
Stitchers Anonymous 1 1

Total 4 12
Programs General Interest Library Program Sessions (coutal total attendance regardless of age) 

Understanding Autism 1 2 in person/online
ASL 2 15 in person
D&D 2 17 in person
Seeds and Sprouts Swap 1 2 in person

Total 6 36
Events

Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite
0 0

Outreach
Programs Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite
San Jose Daycare 2 700 offsite
Living Desert Zoo 1 130 off site
Total 3 830

Incidents, Complaints and Resolutions

Total Number EMS CTW POLICE

Total 0 0 0
Other Services

Number sessions/events People in Attendance Type (in person/virtual/offsite)
Volunteers 5 5 in person
Curb Side Delivery 2 2 in person
Dial a Story 5 5 offsite
Total 12 12



 
Page 1 of 1 

 

                              

Monthly Report August 2023 
 

 

Total Patrons Served: 

 In-Person: 370 

 Social Media / Online Engagements:  

   

Programming, Events, and Outreach: 

 Art Academy – Cave Tunnel Books – Cassie Parks, August 1-4 

 The New Mexico Mainstreet conference will be held at Carlsbad Museum.  

 

Exhibits: 

 The exhibit One Drip at a Time: A Centennial Celebration, NPS Caverns exhibit on view. 

 The Hall of Fame, Robert Wertheim exhibit is under construction. 

 The Hall of Fame extension’s construction, lights, HVAC, and carpet have been completed. The space 

still needs glass doors for the exhibit cases to be complete.  

 Planning is underway for the upcoming guitar exhibit.  

 

Collections: 

 Plans for moving the database to the cloud version is to be contracted out.  

 

Facility / Staff / Board 

 Six applicants were interviewed for the part-time museum attendant position and a decision was made to 

move forward with.  

 Jameson Lucas – Ads were created for Southwest Contemporary Fall/Winter, New Mexico Magazine 

October,  Focus Fall, USA Today 

 21 school field trips have been scheduled for 4th graders in the school district.  

 August 16 – Monthly Advisory Board Meeting 

 August 28 – Attended PoP meeting  

 August 29 – Reporter, Aaron Gonzales, from the Carlsbad Local publication visited to photograph and 

interview Glen Castleberry about his father’s display case about his time in the Bataan Death March.   

 

 



RIVERWALK RECREATION COMPLEX 

Monthly Report August 2023 
                          

Open Recreation  Patrons 

Hockey Rink  6 

Skate Park  126 

Racquetball  201 

Pickleball  2 

Basketball   1468 

Gym  426 

Pool Table & Arcade  576 

Organized Activities & Events No. of Events Patrons 

Dance It Off Club 10 200 

English Class 14 280 

NA Meetings 5 30 

Basketball Practice 12 120 

Little Cavemen Cheer Practice 40 600 

Yoga 8 48 

Quince Practice 8 136 

Basketball Tournament 3 1320 

   

Walk In Attendance 
Patrons Signed In and Hockey & Skate Park use  

 5539 

   

Rentals: No. of Events Patrons 

Birthday Parties 5 250 

Baby Shower 6 300 

Family Reunion 1 70 

Company Product Party 1 40 

   

Total for the Month 
Includes Walk-In & Rental Attendance 

 6199 

Daily Average for the Month 31 200 

 

Incidents Reported: 0 

Hours are 8 a.m.-8 p.m. Monday through Friday, 10 a.m.-8 p.m. Saturday and Sunday 10 

a.m.-6 p.m.  

 

Staff continues to supervise the use of the Skate Park to enforce the rules and ensure 

patron safety. Staff also oversee daily recreation activities, checking out equipment, 

assisting patrons, and maintaining the facility.  

 

On August 1, 2023, two staff went and helped set up an event at the Golf Course. On 

August 11, 12, and 13, 2023, a basketball tournament was held at the Rec and it was very 

successful. Our activities and events were down this month due to the extreme heat wave 

we experienced. The safety of our patrons were our main concern. 



 
MONTHLY REPORT 

AUGUST, 2023 

ALEJANDRO RUIZ SENIOR CENTER 

 
 

Number of Patrons Served: 3,928 

New Members:  17 

Number of Incidents/Complaints: None 

Date of Next Board Meeting:   September 6, 2023 

 

Activities/Projects: 

 

Mega Bingo  -  August 1, 2023 

ARSC Board Meeting  -  August 2, 2023 

Age Friendly Committee Meeting  -  August 2, 2023 

Country Gold Line Dancers Workshop – August 11th & 10th 

CCVN Annual Volunteers Recognition Dinner – August 17, 2023 

Let’s Go Down Memory Lane Back to the 50’s Dance – August 25, 2023 

August Birthdays’ Celebration  -  August 31, 2023 

 

Up-coming Events: 

 

Labor Day Holiday – September 4, 2023 

ARSC Board Meeting – September 6, 2023 

Age Friendly Committee Meeting – September 6, 2023 

Age Friendly Ruidoso Trip – September 8, 2023 

Flu Shots – Albertson’s Pharmacy – September 13, 2023 

Lakeview Residents Tour – September 14, 2023 

September 16th Celebration – September 15, 2023 

CPR/First Aid Class – September 21, 2023 

Evening Dance – September 22, 2023 

September Birthdays’ Celebration – September 29, 2023 

 

 

 

 



                     Months Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Grand Total

Amateur Hour 31 30 37 31 38 48 28 46 289

Arts & Crafts 44 56 44 23 16 9 13 21 226

Bingo 183 179 188 183 246 179 143 259 1,560

Puzzles 0 0 17 21 23 22 20 21 124

Zumba 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Computer Classes 25 1 7 18 21 19 21 19 131

Birthday Party (Monthly) 80 116 0 0 75 0 0 65 336

Dominos 0 0 28 33 24 23 14 6 128

Exercise Equipment 346 424 523 410 346 323 294 316 2,982

Creative Coloring Class 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Line Dancing 7 25 20 14 0 0 4 4 74

Flu Shots 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Mexican BINGO 9 9 7 10 27 20 15 22 119

NM State Tax filing 0 70 66 29 4 0 3 0 172

Pool 286 290 321 228 205 211 211 275 2,027

Quilters 9 5 6 4 0 8 7 7 46

Sing - Along 0 116 0 10 75 0 0 65 266

Low Impact Exer. Class 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Vitals (BP/Sugar/Oxygen) 29 43 31 12 0 70 54 43 282

NMLong Term Ag. (MCR) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Special Events 0 0 135 80 31 30 0 0 276

Dances 48 50 0 29 50 35 34 55 301

Activities/Projects Total = 1,101 1,416 1,430 1,135 1,181 997 861 1,224 9,345

Announcements 10 10 10 20 10 10 10 12 92

Copies 15 50 30 40 20 20 20 10 205

Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center - 2023 Year to Date Report



Forms 10 50 30 20 20 0 2 4 136

In-coming calls 386 419 456 387 403 422 359 448 3,280

Notaries 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Referrals (Walk-ins) 20 20 5 10 12 20 20 5 112

Transportation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Services Total = 441 549 531 477 465 472 411 479 3,825

Training Class 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Safety Huddle/Safety 8 8 0 8 12 12 12 12 72

Foster Grandparents 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lawyer Referral 2 2 0 5 5 2 3 4 23

Leadership Carlsbad 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Public Meeting 30 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 33

CCVN Advisory Board 0 5 6 5 6 5 5 5 37

SENMCA Meetings 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

ARSC Advis Brd 4 14 22 8 2 8 5 7 70

Meetings Total = 44 34 28 29 25 27 25 28 240

Nutritional (Meals) 1,507 1,521 1,946 1,522 1,653 1,660 1,660 1,851 13,320

Total Patrons served 1,992 2,104 2,505 2,028 3,324 3,447 3,211 3,928 22,539

Out of city limits served 290 275 351 337 299 291 254 346 2,443

Incidents/Complaints 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0



 

 

MONTHLY REPORT  

August 2023 

Department:  CCVN (Carlsbad Community Volunteer Network) 

 

No. of New Registered Volunteers:      10 

No. of Registered Volunteers:    324 

No. of Work Stations:                30    

No. of Volunteer Hours                              3300 

 

The regular CCVN Advisory Board meeting scheduled for September 4, 2023 has been cancelled, due to 

the Labor Day Holiday.  The next Board Meeting will be held on October 2, 2023. 

 CCVN Coordinator hosted the Annual Volunteer Appreciation Dinner which was held on August 

17, 2023.  It was a successful event, and I have received many positive comments. 

 CCVN Coordinator signed up ten (10) new volunteers. 

 CCVN Coordinator continues with outreach and recruit for new volunteers. 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES AND EVENTS: 

 Continuance of Outreach and Recruitment for new volunteers 

 CCVN regular Advisory Board Meeting, October 2, 2023 

 

 

 



Row Labels January February March April May June July August September October November December Current Total 

Carlsbad Outreach 132 70 124 109 137 104 98 122 896
Cat's Meow 168 168 168 168 152 136 144 144 1,144

CCVN Board Members 0 10 8 10 10 10 8 8 64
Christmas Anonymous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Community - General 10 29 44 59 91 84 77 82 476
Community Kitchen 399 335 541 565 477 438 445 521 3,721

Hope Center 0 0 0 115 105 120 100 100 540
Income Tax 0 15 20 12 4 0 0 0 51

Jonah's House 212 286 330 257 312 259 129 255 2,040
Legion of Mary 0 333 318 316 289 300 310 305 2,171
Line Dancers 16 24 24 0 0 0 2 0 66

Living Desert State Park 301 286 193 336 311 366 560 259 2,612
Meal site & Senior Center 327 192 304 327 265 274 233 240 2,162

Mormon Volunteers 0 8 30 16 6 4 27 16 107
North Mesa Center 0 0 184 184 223 147 153 220 1,111
Oldtimers Jammers 40 40 40 40 32 36 20 40 288

San Jose Caring Hands 136 0 294 252 63 392 259 267 1,663
Tran. Housing 199 162 143 208 239 203 177 141 1,472

Literacy Program 0 80 77 131 40 82 63 52 344
Quilts For Seniors 4 4 8 8 8 5 8 8 53
Loving Outreach 0 0 53 67 52 78 38 41 329

Carlsbad Honor Guard 92 132 92 196 76 64 40 124 816
Abundant Harvest/OF 84 143 169 180 158 256 186 232 1,293

Homeless Bridge Outreach 95 95 50 55 80 60 55 60 550
Hospital Chaplain 0 0 0 0 0 50 50 50 150

DJ Services 0 0 0 0 0 8 4 5 17
Enhabit Hospice 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 8 16

Grand Total 2,215 2,412 3,214 3,611 3,130 3,476 3,194 3,300 24,152



 

 

Monthly Report 

August 2023 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

 

Number of Patrons Served:   3157 

New Members: 24 

Number of Incidents/Complaints: 0 

Date of Next Board Meeting:  September 13, 2023 

 

 

August 2 Member & volunteer Delores Hutcheson held her paper crafting class with 3 members 

   attending. 

 

August 4 The monthly dance held every 1st Friday of the month had 27 attending. 

 

 

August 11 &12 The Country Gold Line Dancing group hosted a teacher’s Weekend Line Dancing  

   workshop that started on Friday night and all day Saturday. They had participants who 

   traveled from all over the state. Due to air conditioning problems, the event was held at 

   Alejandro Ruiz Senior Center. 

 

 

August 16 Member & volunteer Sherry Princen taught her “How to Paint” class on sunflowers. She  

   taught a morning and afternoon class with a total of 6 members.  

 

August 18          Member & volunteer Sulema Navarette held an AARP Defensive Driving class. There  

                          were 2 people in attendance.  

 

August 25         28 people attended the Monthly Potluck.  

 

 

 

    Enhabit Health Care visits the center once a week. For August we had 

   a total of 64 members stopping in for a blood pressure/oxygen check 

 

   J&J Health Care for August we had a total of 24 members stopping in for a blood  

   pressure/oxygen and blood sugar check 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

NORTH MESA SENIOR RECREATION CENTER 

 



 

 

 

 August 2023 

Activity Participation 

Fitness 1167 

Pickleball 21 

Library/Lapidary 16 

Arts/Crafts 165 

Pool 397 

Games 254 

Bingo 97 

Line Dance 652 

Music 103 

Events 70 

ACBL Bridge 132 

Health/Wellness 83 

Visitors/Guests -0- 

Total                                       2992 

 

Deposits 

Date Cash Checks   Total 

08/01/2023 21.93 0 21.93 

08/02/2023 31.95 0 31.95 

08/04/2023 21.30 0 21.30 

08/08/2023 42.60 10.65 53.25 

08/09/2023 63.65 10.65 74.30 

08/10/2023 10.65 0 10.65 

08/15/2023 39.45 0 39.45 

08/16/2023 21.30 0 21.30 

08/17/2023 10.65 0 10.65 

08/18/2023 21.30 10.65 31.95 

08/22/2023 42.60 10.65 53.25 

08/23/2023 10.65 0 10.65 

08/24/2023 10.65 0 10.65 

08/29/2023 53.25 0 53.25 

08/30/2023 22.30 10.65 32.95 

 

Total 268.14 85.20 353.34 



 1

 
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 
 

TRANSPORTATION AND  
FACILITIES 

AUGUST 2023 
 

 
Monthly Reports from: 

 
 
 
• Community Service 
• Construction 
• Electrical 
• Garage 
• Parks 
• Street 
• Cemetery 

 
 

_____________________________ 
Reviewed and approved by: Patrick Cass, Director of Public Works 

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public Works, 
email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.09.13 14:32:32 -06'00'



COMMUNITY SERVICE DEPARTMENT  
Monthly Work Report  

August 2023  
  

  

Number of Employees 
06  

No. of days in the Month 
31 

Holidays  
0 

No. of days worked in this month 
23  

  

Every Friday during the Summertime and every other Friday during the Wintertime the 
crew begins and ends each week doing litter control at Eddy House, Spring Park, Ocotillo 
Trails, Canal, Canyon St. Six Mile Dam Area, Medians on Greene & Eight St. and around 
the Cascades. The crew power-wash sidewalks, benches curb, and gutters on Canyon St. 
between Greene and Stevens St. clean the Cotton Patch property, and sprayed bird stop on 
Canyon St.  

 

 

  Week of August 1st through August 4th  

The crew cut weeds and picked up trash at lower tansil area cleaning up homeless camps all week. 
  

Week of August 7th through August 11th
  

The crew weedeat on W. Riverside drains and along Cherry Ln doing curb, gutter and sidewalks and litter 
control. Crew weedeat on Green st, Lea st, and Halagueno, Crew chopped weeds across Walmart in drain 
ditch. 
 
Week of August 14th through August 18th 

The crew mowed disc golf course at lower tansil, and n/e 1st drain and mowed Airway, crew cleaned up 
trash at 6mile dam, spray for weeds in area 2 & 3, crew weedeat and litter control at Cascades, crew began 
weedeat at industrial park south.  

  
  Week of August 21st through August 25th   
The crew weedeat on both sides of James st and around street sweeper wash out area, crew did hot spots 
for weeds on Pierce Street, Church Street, Mermod Street, Greene Street, and Lea Street, crew cleaned 
shop for hazards. 
 
Week of August 28th through August 31st 
Crew worked on chopping weeds and picking up trash at industrial parks south. 
  

 

 Prepared by:      
Justin Ramos, Streets Superintendent  

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.09.11 14:28:28 -06'00'



CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

August 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
10 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

 
Holidays 

0 
No. of days worked in this month 

23 

 
 

 
1. Installed canopy at Millennium Park. 
 
2. Repaired sidewalk at Millennium Park. 

 
3. Installed monument at the 6-mile dam. 

 
4. Repaired concrete on 1503 S. Country Club.  

 
5. Repaired driveway and curb at City Hall. 

 
6. Installed baby box at Fire Station 1. 
 
7. Repaired tile at Fire Station 2. 
 
8. Repaired sidewalk and driveway at 1112-1106 N. Canal 
 
9. BLM project 6 concrete pads for tables. 
 
10. Repaired HR department outside door at City Hall. 
 
11. Installed sculpture at the Halagueno Arts Park. 

    
      
 
 
Prepared by: ___________________________________ 
                      Patrick Cass, Public Works Director 

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2023.09.07 14:21:30 -06'00'



ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

August 2023 
 

 

Number of Employees 
08 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

Holidays 
0 

No. of days worked in this month
                          23 

 
 

Number	of	Jobs	Preformed	for	Individual	Departments 
 

1. Airport 20 

2. Golf Course 22 

3. Parks 41 
 

4.   Waste	Water	 
 

a. Treatment Plant 22   b. Primary Lift 08
c. Lift Station 20 d. Other 0

 

5.   Water	 
 

a. Water Wells 24   b. Double Eagle 10
c. Yard 02 d. Other 0

 

6.  Public Building and Yards 
 

a. City Hall 08   b. Library 08
c. Museum 09 d. Mesa Senior Rec. 06
e. Alejandro Ruiz Sr. Center 21 f. Riverwalk Rec. 06
g. Rifle Range 03 h. Community Soup Kitchen 0
i. Antique Lights 18 j. Pecos River Village 05
k. Convention Center 07 l. Civic Center 19
m. Avalon Building 01 n. Literacy Building 01
o. Public Works Yard 14 p. Bob Forrest Sports Complex 32
q. Sign Shop 0 r. Solid Waste 16
s. Janell Whitlock Building 05

 

 
 

7. Traffic 25 
8. Streets 20
9. School Crossing Lights 15

10. Transportation 06
11. Cascades 08
12. Sunnyview Catch Basin 0
13. Underground Line Locates 99

 

 

Prepared	by: ___________________________________________ 
               Patrick	Cass,	Director	of	Public	Works	

Digitally signed by Pat Cass 
DN: cn=Pat Cass, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public 
Works, email=pjcass@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.09.07 14:21:11 -06'00'



GARAGE 

Monthly Work Report 

August 2023 

Number of Employees 
12 

No. of Days In the Month 
31 

Holidays 
0 

No. of Day Worked In The Month 
23 

 

Mechanics performed necessary repairs and adjustments to keep the Public 

Works equipment and fleet vehicles operable.  They performed preventive 

maintenance checks on various vehicles and equipment as needed to prevent 

costly repairs in the future.  Made service calls for all departments as required. 

Lubrication filled fluid levels on refuse collection trucks daily.  Delivered fuel to 

various locations and projects.  They perform preventive maintenance on units 

(changed oil and filters, lubricated, serviced batteries, and cleaned battery cables) 

according to maintenance schedule.  They checked all vehicles anit-freeze levels 

and stem cleaned parts for mechanics. 

Tire repair shop removed, repaired, and reinstalled tires for Public Works 

equipment and fleet vehicles to keep them in service.  Submitted requisitions and 

go Purchase Orders for tire repairs and tire purchase for all departments.  

Delivered tires to different locations.  Mae services calls for tire repairs or to air 

tires as required.  Kept spare tire room supplies and tire inventory current. 

Welding shop performed various repairs on vehicles, equipment and structures as 

needed.  They fabricated, built and repaired various projects for all departments 

within the City as needed. 

 

 

Prepared by: _____________________________________ 

Benjamin Madrid Jr., Garage Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Ben Madrid 
DN: cn=Ben Madrid, o=City of Carlsbad, ou=Public Works, 
email=blmadrid@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.08.31 13:23:50 -06'00'



PARKS DEPARTMENT 
Monthly Work Report 

August 2023 
Number of Employees 

13 
 No. of days in the Month 

31 
 

Holidays 
0 

 No. of days worked in this 
month 

23 
 
Week of August 1st through August 4th              
Six employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Jr. Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Troy Young Park, Davis Park, 
Hall Addition Park, and Cass Park.  Two employees mowed Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, 
Lower Tansill Area, Hall Addition Park, Cass Park, Davis Park, Troy Young Park, McLenathen Park, Ira 
Stockwell Park, and Martin Luther King Jr. Park, Veterans Memorial Park, Riverview Park and Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Five employees trimmed Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Carlsbad Dog Park, Spring Park, Lamont St. Park, and 5th St. Park.  Two employees power washed the 
new walk bridge at the Carlsbad Bandshell Pavilion.  Three employees did maintenance at the Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Splash Pad.  Three employees did irrigation repairs at Heritage Park, Will Merchant 
Sports Complex, Park Drive, and Lower Tansill Area. 
 
Week of August 07th through August 11th    
Five employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Jr., Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, and Nick Salcido Fitness Park.  Two employees mowed 
Sawyer, Desert Willow, Riverside, Smith Park, Lamont St. Park, 5th St. Park, 8th St. Park, Arcadia Park, 
Cruz Fernandez Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Davis Park, Cass Park, Hall Addition 
Park, and Martin Luther King Jr. Park, Lower Tansill Area, Veterans Memorial Park, and Lake Carlsbad 
Park.  Six employees trimmed McLenathen Park, Ira Stockwell Park, Sunset Park, 8th St. Park, Cruz 
Fernandez Park, Arcadia Park, Veterans Memorial Park, and Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Two 
employees power washed Riverview Park Pavilions and Martin Luther King Pavilion.  Three employees 
did routine maintenance at the Lake Carlsbad Municipal Splash Pad.  Three employees did irrigation 
repairs at Millennium Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Martin Luther King Park, and Sunset Garden 
Cemetery. 
     
Week of August 14th through August 18th    
Five employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Area, 
Martin Luther King Jr., Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, 8th St. Park, 5th St. Park, 
Lamont St. Park, Smith Park.  Two employees mowed Sawyers Park, Desert Willow Park, Riverside 
Park, Spring Park, Smith Park, Veterans Memorial Park, Lower Tansill Park, and Lake Carlsbad 
Municipal Park.  Four employees trimmed trees at Riverview Park.  Five employees trimmed Riverview 
Park and Martin Luther King Park.  Two employees removed the damaged fence from Davis Park.  Two 
employees power-washed Riverview Pavilions, Martin Luther King Pavilion, Lake Carlsbad Bandshell, 
and Ray Anaya Stage.  Three employees did maintenance at the Lake Carlsbad Municipal Splash Pad.  
Three employees did irrigation repairs at Cruz Fernandez Park, Carlsbad Shooting Range, Arcadia Park, 
and The Cascades of Carlsbad.  
 
Week of August 21st through August 25th     
Six employees did litter control at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill Park, 
Martin Luther King Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, McLenathen Park, Sunset Park, 
Ira Stockwell Park, Riverside Park, Spring Park, Sawyer Park, and Desert Willow Park.  Two employees 
mowed Sawyer Park, Desert Willow Park, Riverside Park, Smith Park, Spring Park, 5th St. Park, 8th St. 
Park, Arcadia Park, Cruz Fernandez, McLenathen Park, Ira Stockwell Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick 
Salcido Fitness Park, Lower Tansill Area, and James St. Park, and Playground on the Pecos.  Six 
employees trimmed Sawyer Park, Desert Willow Park, Riverside Park, McLenathen Park, Spring Park, 



Playground on the Pecos, and Millennium Park.  Two employees installed fountains at Lake Carlsbad and 
The Cascades of Carlsbad.  Three employees did maintenance at the Lake Carlsbad Municipal Splash 
Pad.  Three employees did irrigation repairs at Ray Anaya Plaza, Veterans Memorial Park, Davis Park, 
Carlsbad City Hall, and Lower Tansill Area. 
 
Week of August 28th through August 31st  
Four employees did litter control at The Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park, Riverview Park, Lower Tansill 
Area, Martin Luther King Jr., Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, and Nick Salcido Fitness Park.  Two employees 
mowed Smith Park, 5th St. Park, and Lamont St. Park, 8th St. Park, Arcadia Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, 
Troy Young Park, Davis Park, Cass Park, Hall Addition Park, Ray Anaya Plaza, Nick Salcido Fitness 
Park, Martin Luther King Park, Lower Tansill Area, and Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Seven 
employees trimmed 8th St. Park, Arcadia Park, Cruz Fernandez Park, Nick Salcido Fitness Park, and Lake 
Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Six employees trimmed trees at Lake Carlsbad Municipal Park.  Three 
employees did maintenance at the Lake Carlsbad Municipal Splash Pad.  Three employees did irrigation 
repairs at Spring Park, Riverview Park, and Troy Young Park. 
  
 
Prepared by: ________________________________________ 
                      Michael Hernandez, Parks Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Michael Hernandez 
DN: cn=Michael Hernandez, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Parks Department, 
email=mrhernandez@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.09.05 14:15:12 -06'00'



Street 
Monthly Work Report 

August 2023 
 

Number of Employees 
09 

No. of days in the Month 
31 

 
Holidays 

0 
No. of days worked in this month 

23 

 
 
 
The Street Department mows, patches, sweep streets, repair/clean alleys, and other various 
jobs as needed in Areas.  
 
 
Week of August 1st through August 4th      
The crew worked at the Lower Tansill Area cleaning and removing homeless trash all week. 
 
 
Week of August 07th through August 11th      
The crew installed a speed table at 408 Elgin Road, crew mowed at the Shooting Range.  The 
crew did litter control on the Hobbs highway and cleaned loose gravel at the N. Senior Rec. 
 
 
Week of August 14th through August 18th    
The crew patched along the bike path, cleaned the Airport Road drain and shoulder, did litter 
control on Standpipe Road, mowed the Hobbs highway, and assisted with the water truck at the 
6-mile dam project. 
 
 
Week of August 21st through August 25th 

The crew picked up the track hoe from Double Eagle Water, walked, and dropped it off in Hobbs 
at 4 Rivers Equipment.  The crew took 11 Jersey barriers to the 6-mile dam, picked up a sign 
from the Civic Center, and the crew backfilled the area at the par 3 golf course for the cart path, 
mowed E. Orchard Lane, and assisted with the water truck at the 6-mile dam. 
 
 
Week of August 28th through August 31st 
The crew hauled the backhoe to 6-mile Dam for the Construction Department.  The crew went 
to Albuquerque for a paint order for the Street Department, hauled trash to the landfill, mowed at 
National Parks Highway, and assisted the water truck at the 6-mile dam. 
 

 

 

 

 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 

2023 Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 
 

 
Type of Sign 

 
Repaired Stripped Replaced Installed Constructed 

 
Stop Sig 

 

 

07 

 

 

  

01 

 

 

 

 

 
Warning Signs 

 

 

         02 

  

 

 

 

 

06 

 

04 

 
Guide Signs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

           

 
Street Marker Signs 

 

 

 

  

  

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Regulatory Signs 

 

         07 

 

 

 

 

 

         12 

 

          08  

 

      

 
Other work performed by Signs and Markings Division of the Street Department 

 
 The Crew painted crosswalks for school zones. 
 The Crew painted speed tables. 

 
 
 
Prepared by: ______________________________                   
  Justin Ramos, Street Superintendent 

Digitally signed by Justin Ramos 
DN: cn=Justin Ramos, o=City of Carlsbad, 
ou=Public Works, 
email=jrramos@cityofcarlsbadnm.com, c=US 
Date: 2023.09.12 07:10:58 -06'00'





CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM

Council Meeting Date: 9/26/2023  

DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation     

 BY: Jeff Patterson, 
Planning Director    

DATE: 9/20/2023 

SUBJECT: Permission from the City Council to allow for mobile sales (vending) of food (ice 
cream) and drinks (non-alcoholic) within City streets and parks throughout the City, for
Munchies Street Ice Cream Truck. 

Rosalva Morales 
1409 Alvarado St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 

The purpose of this request is to allow vending of food & drinks within City streets around 
town. The applicant plans to take a mobile ice cream truck around town and within parks to
vend ice cream and related treats in various neighborhoods. Per the application, the 
applicant plans to vend from 4:00 PM to 7:30 PM, Monday through Friday, and 11:00 AM to 
5:00 PM on Saturdays and Sundays. Section 56-80 of the Zoning Ordinance, regarding 
temporary uses, requires permission from the property owner in order to allow someone 
other than the property owner to utilize the property in this manner. In this case, the City of 
Carlsbad is the property owner. The applicant has submitted an application for an annual city 
business license. The applicant will also need to provide a certificate of liability insurance.  

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the request with the following conditions: 

1. The applicant shall not disturb the peace with a loud speaker, megaphone, bell, music
or other disruptive noise.

2. Approval of this request grants permission to the applicant to vend food and drinks
(non-alcoholic) within City-streets from Wednesday, September 27, 2023, through
Sunday, December 31, 2023.

3. The applicant shall provide the City with proof of liability insurance naming the City as
additional insured.

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A

 P & Z
 Museum Board
 Library Board

 Lodgers Tax Board
 San Jose Board
 N. Mesa Board

 Cemetery Board
 Water Board
 ______________  Committee

}  APPROVED 

}   

}  DISAPPROVED 

Reviewed By: 

City Administrator:    Date 

ATTACHMENT(S): Application materials 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                           09/21/2023

















Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
09/21/2023

























CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: September 26. 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: Denise Madrid Boyea <'\) 0 J DATE: September 19, 2023 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed Resolution to reconsider requiring the removal of the ruined, damaged or dilapidated 
buildings or structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, and debris at 209 W. Pecan St. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financiai/Personnelllnfrastructure/etc.) 
The property commonly known as 209 W. Pecan St. is in a residential neighborhood near the intersection 

of National Parks Highway and Pecan. There appears to be dilapidated structures on the property and a large 
amount of rubbish, debris, inoperable vehicles and weeds. 

The Eddy County Assessor's Office lists Carolyn L. Banks as owning or having an interest in the property. 
The Assessor's records lists Carolyn Banks' address as 9 Sagebrush Trl. , Artesia, NM 88210. 

The property appears to be vacant and unsecured. Code enforcement has been to the property and the 
primary structure was red-tagged by the Building Department for illegal electrical hook-up. The owner requested 
a zone change in March, 2023 and the Planning and Zoning Commission voted to table the request until the 
property was brought into compliance with applicable codes. Code Enforcement and the Building Official met with 
the owner on March 10, 2023, to discuss actions needed to clean up and clear the property. The owner stated 
she had hired someone to perform the cleanup; however, no work has been done to bring the property into 
compliance. The electric and water utilities have been disconnected. The buildings continue to degrade and the 
property attracts transients that present a danger to surrounding properties. It appears someone is living in a 
recreational vehicle on the property. A Notice of Violation was mailed to the owner on December 3, 2021 and a 
verbal warning was issued March 6, 2023. An email was sent to the owner on June 16, 2023. There has been 
no response by the owner. The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office, the Building 
Inspector and the Fire Chief. They found that the property remains out of compliance with applicable codes. The 
ruined or dilapidated structures remain on the property and the property is not secured. The Fire Chief found 
that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding firefighters and emergency personnel and 
recommends the buildings be demolished, the property be cleaned and the debris be removed. 

A resolution has been prepared which, if adopted, would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 
dilapidated structures, rubbish, wreckage, debris and weeds from the property within thirty days of the service of 
the resolution. 

On August 31 , 2023, this Resolution was taken to City Council and they voted to allow additional time for 
the owner to address the issues with this property and to reconsider this matter at the City council meeting on 
September 26, 2023. On September 18, 2023, a certified letter was sent to Carolyn L. Banks at the address on 
the records of the County, which invited her to attend the meeting and speak with Council about the property. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

0 P&Z 
0 Museum Board 
D Library Board 

Reviewed by: 

0 Lodgers Tax Board 
0 San Jose Board 
0 North Mesa Board 

0 Cemetery Board 
0 Water Board 
0 Committee 

} D APPROVED 
} 
} D DISAPPROVED 

City Administrator ___________________ Date: _____ _ 
A TT ACHMENT(S): 

Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Letter to Carolyn L. Banks dated September 18, 2023 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                   09/21/2023



Updated Photos 

September 191 2023 

209 W. Pecan] St. 







A!Vl 



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-45 
 
   A RESOLUTION FINDING THE BUILDINGS 

OR STRUCTURES AT THE PROPERTY 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS 209 W. PECAN 
STREET TO BE RUINED, DAMAGED, AND 
DILAPIDATED AND FINDING THE 
PREMISES TO BE COVERED WITH RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, WEEDS, DEBRIS; 
AND REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE 
BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, WEEDS, AND 
DEBRIS  

 
 
 WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show Carolyn L. 
Banks to be the owner of or to have an interest in the property commonly known as 209 
W. Pecan Street, Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, and more particularly 
described as: 

Subd: HEMLER Lot: 4 Block: M 
Subd: HEMLER Lot: 5 Block: M 

 
hereinafter referred to as “Property”, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Property has been inspected by the Carlsbad Code Enforcement 
Officer, the Fire Chief and the Certified Building Official; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer, the Fire Chief and the 
Certified Building Official found that the Property has not been adequately maintained; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property contains a large amount of ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
and/or debris, and some weeds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is in an unsafe condition and constitutes a hazard to the 
surrounding properties, residents and passersby; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer found that the specific 
violations, under Code of Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad, at the Property include, but 
are not limited to those listed on the attached Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Fire Chief has inspected the Property and found that the 
specific violations at the Property under Fire Code include, but are not limited to those 
listed on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 
 



2 
 

 WHEREAS, the specific Building Code violations include, but are not limited to 
those listed on the attached Exhibit “C;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property and all structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds are a menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal 
forthwith.   
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 
 
 1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owners, as shown 
by the real estate records of the County Clerk, occupants, or agents in charge of the 
Property.  Such service shall be in person if such a person can be found within the City 
of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search. 
 
 2. If a record owners, occupant, or agent in charge of the Property cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the Property 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
 3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the 
posting and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the 
Property shall either: 

A.  Commence removing all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the 
premises; or 
B.  File a written objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

  
 4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter 22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.   
 
 5. The removal of the structure, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds shall: 
  A. Begin immediately; 
  B. Proceed properly and with diligence; and 
  C. Be completed in a timely manner;  
  D. BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH WORK TAKE LONGER THAN 

THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE RESOLUTION WAS 
SERVED UNLESS THE CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL CONSENTS 
IN WRITING TO AN EXTENSION. 

 
 6. Any removal of the structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, or weeds 
shall leave the property from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, 
and safe condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations 
filled. 



3 
 

 
 7. If the owner, occupant, or agent in charge does not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required, or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the structures, 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds at the cost and expense of the owner. 
 
 8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds so removed and against the 
lot or parcel of land from which it was removed. 
 
 9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign, attest, file, and record in the office of 
the Eddy County Clerk’s Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 
 
 10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney’s fees for the 
foreclosure of the same.  The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner proved by an 
applicable state lien foreclosure law. 
  
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this          day of                 , 
2023. 
 
       
_____________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________                                                   
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK         



CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

Case Number: 
Date of Complaint: 

December 2021 
CE- - Complainant Name: 

Complaint Location: 

209 W. Pecan St. , Carlsbad N M 88220 
Details of Complaint: 
Large amount of junk and vehicles. Living in an RV. 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
114 S. Halagueno, PO Box 1569 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885·1185, Fax (575) 628·8379 

Complaint Taken By: 

E. Harrell 
Phone Number: 

Primary Structure: Photographs Taken (attach): CE District: 
il Residential 0 Commercial 

1!1 Yes 0 North 0 Occupied Iii Vacant 
0 Secured liiiil Unsecured 

0 No II South 
0 No structure on property 

Narrative: 
Owner requested a zone change for the property in March 2023, the commission asked that the property be brought into compliance 
before they would hear the item. Code Enforcement and the Building Official met with the owner on March 10, 2023 to discuss what 
items needed to be cleaned/cleared. Owner indicated she had already hired someone to begin the clean-up. To date, no work has 
been done on the property to bring it into compliance. The structure was red-tagged by the previous building official for illegal 
electrical hook-up. Upon inspection in March 2023, the building official deemed the house condemnable. An email was sent to the 
homeowner with no response or action taken. 

Disposition of Case: 

0 No Basis for Complaint: 
il Mailed Notice of Violatijon/Date: 12/3/2021 

D Door Hanger Notice of Violation/Date: 
il Verbal Warning/Date: 3/6/2023 

D Referred to Other Agency: 
il Other: Email - 6/16/2023 

~~~ Trysha Ortiz 8/11/2023 

Co~om~ment Signature Printed Name Date 

Report Information: 
Entered into Database on: By: 

Page _ of -

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



Trysha Ortiz <paortiz@cityofcarlsbadnm.com>

209 W. Pecan St.
1 message

Jeff Patterson <jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com> Fri, Jun 16, 2023 at 3:21 PM
To: "carolynbanks@usa.net" <carolynbanks@usa.net>
Cc: Trysha Ortiz <paortiz@cityofcarlsbadnm.com>, Eydie Harrell <emharrell@cityofcarlsbadnm.com>

Ms. Banks, I am writing you to check in on the clean-up efforts for 209 W. Pecan St. I know the trash and junk on the
property needed to be removed and the house needed to be demolished. Have you been able to accomplish these tasks,
or make arrangements to accomplish this?

Please let me know the status of this property. 

Thank you!

--
Jeff Patterson, CFM
Director, Planning and Regulation Dept.
City of Carlsbad
575-885-1185
Ext. 2221



15 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

L NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 
Code Enforcement Division 

Date: 12/3/2021 
101 N. Halagueno St., PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

BAD Case: CE-~ _06_3 ____ _ 

~~g~? Address: 209 W. Pecan 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Name and Address of Property Owner or Occupant* 

4-157-130-357-069 & 4-157-130-367-069 
BANKS, CAROLYN L 
9 SAGEBRUSH TRL 
ARTESIA, NM 88210 HNAlNOIICE 
The following violation(s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property.lt is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation(s), even 
if you do not actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others . 

COMPLETION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION($) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN: _1_21_1_31_2_0_21 ______ _ 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 
Please remove junk/trash/debris, any outside storage from property. Junked/non-running vehicles need to be removed. Pans and buckets of oil need to be 
disposed of properly. Burned outbuilding needs to be demo'd. Illegal electric from box to generator. No living in RV's. No mechanic work/repair/service in an 
R-1 zoned area. House has been Red Tagged, no living in the house until it has been brought into compliance. This will be your only notice on this property. 
Please bring both of these parcels up to code. Thank you for your compliance. Any questions call 575-885-1 185 ext. 2239 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
DllAPtDA TED BUIW !NGS AND STRUCTURES 
Soc. 22-32. - Determination; msolution requ1rfng removal. 
Whonevor any boikfing or structure is ruined, damaged nnd ditapidatod, or any premises covered wilh ruins, rubbish, wrcckago, dobris or woods, the d ty coundl may, by resolution, find that the ruined, damaged and d ilapidated building or structure or 
weed covered premises is a menace to the pu~ic comrort, health. peace or sarety and require lhe removal rrom the city of the building, strudure. ruin, rubbish. wreckage. debris or weeds. 

Se-e {tfftJ!!/ffrl.. R V 0 Pvl~naneJJ 
CODE VIOLA TED: 
WASTE STORAGE (CCO 22-03): Any land, w ithin the city, used for open storage of junk, trash or debris is 
hereby declared to be a public nuisance, and such use of land is prohibited in the city. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE (CCO 50-6): It shall be unlawful for the owner or occupant of a residential building, structure, or property 
to utilize the premises of such residential property for the open storage of any abandoned motor vehicle, motor vehicle parts, ice box, 
refrigerators, stoves, glass, building material, building rubbish or similar items (including, but not limited to weeds, dead trees, trash, 
garbage, etc.). 

... 
Note. Spec1fic details regardmg the applicable ordmance may be obta1ned from the Code Enforcement DIVISion Office listed above. The complete 
Code of Ordinances may be found on the City of Carlsbad website: www.citvofcar1sbadnm.com or in the office of the City Clerk. 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to comply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be located or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II , of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation. Under this procedure the City will f ile a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both, plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. 

owner information is received from the Eddy County Assessor's Office, Occupant, or City records. 

EHarrell 12/3/2021 
Printed Name Date 

Page 1 o f 2 



Sec. 56~42 USE REGULATIONS 

5. Use of an RV. It shall be unlawful for any person to occupy, place, store or use an RV outside 

of a properly zoned RV park except as follows: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Temporary dwelling. One RV may be occupied or used on a residentially zoned lot 

containing a dwelling provided the RV is used for temporary dwelling purposes only. The 

RV may be served only by electricity and water, and no other utility connection is 

permitted. Such occupation or use is limited to no more than 14 days in any calendar year 

for any given lot. An RV may not be placed in the required front, side or rear yard setback. 

A temporary use permit is required. 

On-site temporary residence. One RV may be used or occupied as a temporary residence 

at a construction site for which a building permit has been issued and is in effect. In a 

residential zone, the RV may be used as a temporary residence for no longer than six 

months. An RV may not be placed in the required front, side or rear yard setback. A 

temporary use permit is required. 

On-site temporary construction office. In a commercial or industrial zone, one RV may be 

used as a temporary construction office at a construction site for which a building permit 

has been issued and is in effect. No such RV shall be used for residential purposes. A 

temporary use permit is required. 

Night watchman. In an industrial zone, one RV may be used to serve as quarters for a 

night watchman or caretaker. No such RV shall be used for residential purposes. 

Outside storage. RV's may be stored in an enclosed building. Outside storage of an RV is 

permitted provided the RV is not placed in the required front or side yard setback. 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• ·complete items 1, 2, and 3. -~:.~:·. ,>. 
• Print your nama and address cih':the reverse 

so that we can return the c_a~ou. 
• Attach this card to the back oHtie mailpiece, 

or on the front if 
1. Article Addressed to: 

(tz!? ()If !I/ 13ani.S 
1 &geh'R-tLsh ·m t 
/+1VPSL?r..- n rn %rt:J-Io 
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII 

9590 9402 2177 6193 9118 29 

~ PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 

.:r 

.:() 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? Yes 
If YES, enter delivery address below: )if No 

Restricted Dellvel)' 

Domestic Return Receipt : 

~ ~mmmnmmmmmm~-=~mmma~~ ... 
~ ~~7U~~--;_~--~~~=-~--~==~~~----~ 
.:r 
~ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

CJ 
CJ 
CJ 
CJ 

CJ 
f'
CJ 
.-'I 

f'
..-'1 
CJ 
f'-







~~~!l 







,, 1 J r , --J --J / r' / -:) ---1· r --J o ~ / "J ~ ~ 1 7 ' J , 'J r \ __, :::J -J _. U_. i.J ..c::: J-' J 1 r '1 









City Of Carlsbad 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Dale Janway Mayor                                                                                                                                                                     John Lowe, City Manager 

Date:    1 August 2023 

To:        Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

From:    Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Re:       209 W. Pecan St. 

 

On August 1, 2023, I inspected a property located at 209 W. Pecan St. This property presents an extreme 
fire hazard for responding Firefighters and emergency personnel.  I recommend that the property be 
cleaned up and all trash, debris, and inoperable vehicles be removed under the following fire codes. 

The International Fire Code, 2015 edition states: 

 

Section 110 Unsafe Buildings 

110.1 General.  If during the inspection of a building or structure or any building system, in whole or 
part, constitutes a clear and inimical threat to human life, safety or health, the fire code official shall 
issue such notice or orders to remove or remedy the conditions as shall be deemed necessary in 
accordance with this section and shall refer the building to the building department for any repairs, 
alterations, remodeling, removing or demolition required. 

110.4 Abatement.  The owner, the owner’s authorized agent, operator or occupant of a building or 
premises deemed unsafe by the fire code official shall abate or cause to be abated or corrected such 
unsafe conditions either by repair, rehabilitation, demolition, or other approved corrective action. 

 

Section 304 Combustible Waste Material 

304.1 Waste accumulation prohibited.  Combustible waste material creating a fire hazard shall not be 
allowed to accumulate in buildings or structures or upon premises. 

304.1.1 Waste material.  Accumulations of wastepaper, wood, hay, straw, weeds, litter, or combustible 
or flammable rubbish of any type shall not be permitted to remain on a roof or in any court, yard, vacant 
lot, alley, parking lot, open space, or beneath a grandstand, bleacher, pier, wharf, manufactured home, 
recreational vehicle, or other similar structure. 

304.1.2 Vegetation.  Weeds, grass, vines or other growth that is capable of being ignited and 
endangering property, shall be cut down and removed by the owner or occupant of the premises. 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



304.2 Storage.  Storage of combustible rubbish shall not produce conditions that will create a nuisance 
or hazard to the public health, safety, or welfare. 

Section 313 Fueled Equipment 

313.1.1 Removal.  The fire code official is authorized to require removal of fueled equipment from 
locations where the presence of such equipment is determined by the fire code official to be hazardous. 

Section 315 Miscellaneous Combustible Materials Storage 

315.3 Outside Storage.  Outside storage of combustible materials shall not be located within 10 feet of a 
property line. 

 

 

 

 

Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Carlsbad Fire Department           



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Dale Janway, Mayor John Lowe, City Administrator 

August 4, 2023 

TO: Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

FROM: Nick Sullivan, Building inspector 

RE: 209 W Pecan St, Carlsbad NM 

On March 3, 2023 I performed an inspection on the property located at 209 W Pecan 
St. During our walk through of the property we found the house to be abandoned and 
occupied by squatters. The house was left in ruin. There are no utilities to the property. 
The entire roof structure and covering is in ruin. There was exposed wiring and open 
receptacles throughout the house ma•cing it unsafe. The interior plumbing throughout 
the house was not working correctly causing substantial health issues. All interior and 
exterior walls have sustained damage to the point that the entire house is unsuitable for 
human occupancy. In its current state this property is a serious risk to the general 
public. And should be condemned under the following sections of the International 
Property Maintenance Code. 

108.1.3- Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy. A structure is unfit for human occupancy whenever the 
code official finds that such structure is unsafe, unlawful or, because of the degree to which the 
structure is in disrepair or lacks maintenance, is unsanitary, vermin or rat infested, contains filth and 
contamination, or lacks ventilation, illumination, sanitary or heating facilities or other essential 
equipment required by this code, or because the location of the structure constitutes a hazard to the 
occupants of the structure or to the public. 

108.1.5- Dangerous Structure or Premises- For the purpose of this code, any structure or premises that 
have any or all of the conditions or defects described below shall be considered dangerous: 
Any portion of a building, structure or appurtenance that has been damaged by fire, earthquake, wind, 
flood, deterioration, neglect, abandonment, vandalism or by any other cause to such an extent that it is 
likely to partially or completely collapse, or to become detached or dislodged. 
Any portion of a building, or any member, appurtenance or ornamentation on the exterior thereof that 
is not of sufficient strength or stability, or is not so anchored, attached or fastened in place so as to be 
capable of resisting natural or artificial loads of one and one- half the original designed value. 
The building or structure, or part of the building or structure, because of dilapidation, deterioration, 
decay, faulty construction, the removal or movement of some portion of the ground necessary for the 
support, or for any other reason, is likely to p•artially or completely collapse, or some portion of the 
foundation or underpinning of the building or structure is likely to fa il or give way. 
The building or structure, or any portion thereof, is clearly unsafe for its use and occupancy. 

Section 304- Exterior Structure 
304.1- General. The exterior of a structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and 
sanitary so as not to pose a threat to the public health, safety or welfare. 
304.7- Roofs and Drainage. The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit 
rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the wa lls or interior 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C



portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and 
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance. 

Section 305- Interior Structure 
305.1- General. The interior of a structure and equipment therein shall be maintained in good repair, 
structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Occupants shall keep that part of the structure which they 
occupy or control in a clean and sanitary condition . Every owner of a structure containing a rooming 
house, housekeeping units, a hotel, a dormitory, two or more dwelling units or two or more 
nonresidential occupancies, shall maintain, in a clean and sanitary condition, the shared or public areas 
of the structure and exterior property. 

Section 505 Water System 
505.1 General. Every sink, lavatory, bathtub or shower, drinking fountain, water closet, or other 
plumbing fixture shall be properly connected to either a public water system or to an approved private 
water system. All kitchen sinks, lavatories, laundry facilities, bathtubs and showers shall be supplied with 
hot or tempered and cold running water in accordance with the International Plumbing Code (and/or 
Uniform Plumbing Code). 

Section 602- Heating Facilities 
602.2 Residential Occupancies. Dwellings shall be provided with heating facilities capable of 
maintaining a room temperature of 68 degrees F (20 degrees C) in all habitable rooms, bathrooms and 
toilet rooms based on the winter outdoor design temperature for the locality indicated in Appendix D of 
the International Plumbing Code. Cooking appliances shall not be used to provide space heating to meet 
the requirements of this section. 

Section 604- Electrical Facilities 
604.2- Service. The size and usage of appliances and equipment shall serve as a basis for determining 
the need for additional facilities in accordance with NFPA 70. Dwelling units shall be served by a three
wire, 120/240 volt, single-phase electrical service having a rating of not less than 60 amperes. 

Nick Sullivan, Building inspector 

lL5_ 
City of Carlsbad 
August3,2023 





























Post Office Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2713 
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Carolyn L. Banks 
9 Sagebrush Trl. 
Artesia, NM 88210 

September 18, 2023 

DALEJANWAY 
MAYOR 

JOBNN. LOWE 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at the property known as 209 W. Pecan St. , Carlsbad, NM 

Dear Ms. Banks: 

According to the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office, you are the owner or 
have an interest in the property commonly known as 209 W. Pecan St., Carlsbad, NM. 
The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office, the Building 
Inspector and the Fire Chief. They have found the property to be in violation of a 
number of health, safety, and building laws. 

Because of the condition of the property, Resolution #2023-45 was prepared and 
presented to City Council at a Special Meeting on August 31 , 2023. That resolution 
requires the removal of the structure and cleaning of the property. The City Council 
voted to reconsider the resolution at a later date. The Carlsbad City Council will again 
consider passing that Resolution at its meeting on Tuesday. September 26. 2023 at 
4:00PM. That meeting will be held in the Council Chambers in the Janell Whitlock 
Municipal Complex at 114 S. Halagueno St. , Carlsbad, NM. You are encouraged to 
come to the meeting and speak with Council about the property. A draft of the 
Resolution is included with this letter. 

If the Council adopts the Resolution, you must begin removing the structure, ruins, 
rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the property within ten days and complete 
the work within thirty days. The property must be left in a clean, level, and safe 
condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled. 
If the work is not done, the City may do the work itself or hire someone to do the work. 
All reasonable costs to the City for such work will become a lien against the property. 
The City may then foreclose the lien as allowed by law. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191 , 
or at the Municipal Building, 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad, NM 88220. 

Enclosure 

Wardl 
EDDIE T. RODRIGUEZ 

FLOUS 

WardZ 
JEFF FORREST 

JJCBAVEZ 

Sincerely, 

~moMl3~ 
Denise Madrid Boyea 
City Attorney 

COUNCILORS 
Ward3 

KARLA NIEMEIER 
JUDI WATERS 

Ward4 
MARK WALTERSCBEID 

WESLEY A. CARTER 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: September 26, 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: Denise Madrid Boyea p B I DATE: September 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed Resolution to reconsider requiring the removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, non
operable vehicles and occupied recreational vehicle at 106 Farris St. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financiai!PersonneVInfrastructure/etc.) 
The property commonly known as 106 Farris St. is in a residential neighborhood near the intersection of 

National Parks Highway and Farris St. There appears to be an occupied structure on the property and a large 
amount of junk, tires, trash, debris, an occupied recreational vehicle as well as non-running vehicles on the 
property. 

The Eddy County Assessor's Office lists Sylvia A Trujillo as owning or having an interest in the property. 
The Assessor's records lists her address as 5502 Singletree Rd., Carlsbad, NM 88220. 

Code enforcement has been to the property. A Notice of Violation was mailed by certified mail to the 
owner on March 6, 2023 to 106 Farris, which was returned and on May 25, 2023 to 5502 Singletree via certified 
mail which was signed for by the owner. The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office 
and the Fire Chief. They found that the property remains out of compliance with applicable codes. The Fire Chief 
found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding firefighters and emergency personnel and 
recommends the property be cleaned and the weeds, trash, inoperable vehicles and debris be removed. 

A resolution has been prepared which, if adopted, would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 
rubbish, wreckage, debris, occupied R.V., and/or inoperable vehicle, from the property within thirty days of the 
service of the resolution. 

On August 31, 2023, this Resolution was taken to City Council and they voted to allow additional time for 
the owner to address the issues with this property and to reconsider this matter at the City Council meeting on 
September 26, 2023. On September 18, 2023, another certified letter was sent to Sylvia A Trujillo at the address 
on the records of the County, which invited her to attend the meeting for September 26, 2023 and speak with 
Council about the property. 

EPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

0 P&Z 
0 Museum Board 
0 Library Board 

Reviewed by: 

0 Lodgers Tax Board 
0 San Jose Board 
0 North Mesa Board 

0 Cemetery Board 
0 Water Board 
0 Committee 

} 0 APPROVED 
} 
} 0 DISAPPROVED 

City Administrator ___________________ Date: _____ _ 

A TT ACHMENT(S): 
Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Letter to Sylvia A Trujillo dated September 18, 2023 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                   09/21/2023



Updated Photos 

September 19, 2023 

106 Farris, St. 











1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-47 
 

 
   A RESOLUTION FINDING 106 FARRIS 

STREET TO BE COVERED WITH RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, DEBRIS, 
INOPERABLE VEHICLES, OCCUPIED R.V. 
AND/OR WEEDS AND REQUIRING THE 
REMOVAL OF THE RUINS, RUBBISH, 
WRECKAGE, DEBRIS, INOPERABLE 
VEHICLES, OCCUPIED R.V. AND/OR WEEDS 

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show Sylvia A. 
Trujillo to be the owners of or to have an interest in the property commonly known as 
106 Farris St., Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as: 
 

Subd: W T PARKER Lot: 15 Block: 4 
 

hereinafter referred to as “Property”, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property has been inspected by the Carlsbad Code Enforcement 
Officer and the City Fire Chief; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer and the Fire Chief found that the 
Property has not been adequately maintained; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property contains a large amount of ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
and/or debris, and some weeds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is in an unsafe condition and constitutes a hazard to the 
surrounding properties, residents and passersby; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that the specific violations, under 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad, at the Property include, but are not limited to 
those listed on the attached Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Fire Chief has inspected the Property and found that the 
specific violations at the Property under Fire Code include, but are not limited to those 
listed on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property and all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds are 
a menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal forthwith; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 



2 
 

 
 1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owner, as shown by 
the real estate records of the County Clerk, occupants, or agents in charge of the 
Property.  Such service shall be in person if such a person can be found within the City 
of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search. 
 
 2. If a record owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the Property cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the Property 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
 3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the 
posting and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the 
Property shall either: 

A.  Commence removing all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the 
premises; or 
B.  File a written objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

  
 4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter 22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.   
 
 5. The removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds shall: 
  A. Begin immediately; 
  B. Proceed properly and with diligence; and 
  C. Be completed in a timely manner; 
  D. BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH WORK TAKE LONGER THAN 

THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE RESOLUTION WAS 
SERVED UNLESS THE CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL CONSENTS 
IN WRITING TO AN EXTENSION. 

 
 6. Any removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, or weeds shall leave 
the property from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, and safe 
condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled. 
 
 7. If the owner, occupant, or agent in charge does not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required, or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the ruins, rubbish, 
wreckage, debris, and/or weeds at the cost and expense of the owner. 
 
 8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds so removed and against the lot or parcel 
of land from which it was removed. 
 



3 
 

 9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign, attest, file, and record in the office of 
the Eddy County Clerk’s Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 
 
 10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney’s fees for the 
foreclosure of the same.  The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner proved by an 
applicable state lien foreclosure law. 
  
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this      day of               , 
2023. 
 
       
_____________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________                                                   
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK         



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
114 S. Halagueno, PO Box 1569 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

I CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

Case Number: 
Date of Complaint: Complaint Taken By: 

3/6/23 EHarrell 
CE- 22 -031 

Complainant Name: Phone Number: 

Anon 
Complaint Location: 

106 Farris 
Details of Complaint: 
Junk/trash/debris, an old truck and a junked out RV in front set back 

Primary Structure: Photographs Taken (attach): CE District: 
1!1 Residential D Commercial 

1!1 Yes D North 1!1 Occupied D Vacant 
D Secured D Unsecured 

D No 1!1 South 
D No structure on property 

Narrative: 
An old travel trailer that is being used to live in. Junk/trash/tires/tools/lumber scattered everywhere. A 
couple old vehicles that are not running in back yard, one is flattened. An old flat bed with no wheels. 
Stripped motorcycles. 

Disposition of Case: 

D No Basis for Complaint: 
il Mailed Notice of Violation/Date: Certified on 3/6/23 (returned) Certified on 5/25/23 to another address 

D Door Hanger Notice of Violation/Date: 
il Verbal Warning/Date: Owner called the last week of May and said it would be cleaned. It did not get cleaned. 

D Referred to Other Agency: 
il Other: Will ask fire marshal for an inter office memo to start a condemnation. 

~ud_ EHarrell 6/29/23 

Code Enforcement Signature Printed Name Date 

Report Information: 
Entered into Database on: By: 

Page _of_ 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



15 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department , 
Code Enforcement Division 
101 N. Halagueno St., PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

l. 

Name and Address of Property Owner or Occupant* 

4-157-130-412-254 
YBARRA, SYLVIA A 
106 FARRIS ST 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220 

L NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 

Date: 3/6/2023 

Case: CE-~ - _3_2 _____ _ 

Address: 106 Farris St. 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 

ANAl~Oll~ 
The following violation(s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property. It is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation(s), even 
if you do not actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others. 

COMPLETION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION(S) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN: _3_11_6_12_0_23 ______ _ 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 

Please remove the camper in the front set back. Living in a camper/trailer is not allowed outside of an approved RV park. Remove 
all the junked vehicles and mechanic work being done at this address. Clean up the junk/trash/debris. This will be your only notice 
before a condemnation will be submitted. Thank you for your compliance. Any questions call 575-885-1185 ext. 2239 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
Sec. 56-42 USE REGULATIONS 5. Use of an RV. It shall be unlawful for any person to occupy, place, store or use an RVoutside of a properly zoned RV park except 
as follows:( a) Temporary dwelling. One RV may be occupied or used on a residentially zoned lot containing a dwelling provided the RV is used for temporary dwelling 
purposes only. The RV may be served only by electricity and water, and no other utility connection is permitted. Such occupation or use is limited to no more than 14 
days in any calendar year for any given tot. An RV may not be placed in the required front, side or rear yard setback. A temporary use permit is required. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
WASTE STORAGE (CCO 22-<l3): Any land, within the city, used for open storage of junk, trash or debris Is hereby declared to be a public nuisance, and such use of land Is prohibited In the city. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
VEHICLE STORAGE (CCO 50-06(d)): No person In charge or control of any property within the city, whether as owner, tenant, occupant, lessee or otherwise, shall allow any partially dismantled, 
non·operating, wrecked, junked or discarded vehicle to remain on such property longer than 48 houl'!; and no person shall leave any such vehicle on any property within the city for a longer period 
of time than 48 houl": except that this section shall not apply with regard to a vehicle In an enclosed building or otherwise screened from public view or a vehicle In an appropriate storage place or 
depository maintained in a lawful place and manner by the city. 

. .. 
Note: Specific details regardtng the applicable ordtnance may be obtamed from the Code Enforcement OIViston Office listed above. The complete 
Code of Ordinances may be found on the City of Carlsbad website: www.citvofcarlsbadnm.com or in the office of the City Cler1<. 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to comply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be located or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II, of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation. Under this procedure the City will file a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both, plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. 

owner information is received from the Eddy County Assessor's Office, Occupant, or City records. 

EHarrell 3/6/2023 

Printed Name Date 

Page 1 of 2 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. 
, • Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mail piece, 

or on the front if space permits. 
1. Article Addressed to: 

f}y_l Yt~ 11. jh:z-u4_. 
/D{t? NZR' {/~ ~~--
C/71? Jsb2d )l /J1 3~ 

11111111111111111111111111111 1111111111 11 11111 
9590 9402 2177 6193 9107 30 

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

A. Signature 

X 0 Agent 
0 Addressee 

B. Received by (Printed Name) I C. Date of Delivery 

D. Is delivery address different from Item 1? ~Yes 
If YES, enter delivery address below: )~"(..No 

3. Service lYPe 
0 Adult Signature 
0 ~uH Signature Restricted Oe!lvery 
.a~edMall® 
0 Certlfled Mall Restricted Delivery 

0 P~ority Mall Express® 
0 Registered MaUTiol 
0 Registered Mall Restricted 

Dellvery 

-::--:::-:7""-:-:-:---:----=--=--=---,...-~-=-----l o Collect on Delivery 2,._Artlcle Number ffran..~IBTJ=m "'orvl,.o loh~n 0 Collect on Delivery Restricted Defivery 

0 Return Rece!pt for 
Merchandise 

0 Signature ConflrmationTiol 
0 Signature Confirmation 

Restricted Delivery 7017 1070 0000 6425 3829 g l;:::~;lRestrlctectDellvery 
tover$50!h 

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530·02·000·9053 Domestic Return Receipt 

tr tr 
ru ru 
q) q) 

rn rn 
U'J U'J 
ru ru 
=r- =r-
...D ...D 

Mces Fees (chock box. ecld,.. as fPpt!Jprlato) 

CJ CJ Ro:wn Recolp! (hatdccJl'J1 s 
CJ CJ A-.. R-pl (eleclronlc) s 
CJ CJ 0 Certified Mill Rootrielecl De'lvOIJI $ 

Postmar1< 

CJ CJ 0 Aduh Slgnai\Jre Requlntd s 
Here 

CJ CJ 
0 Adun SlgnaiiJro Restrlctt<t Delivery s 

("'- ("'-
Postage 

CJ CJ s 
M M Total Post•g• and Fees 

("'- ("'-

M M 
CJ CJ 
("'- ("'-



-· - -·-----

I I IIIII 15 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and ~ 
Code Enforcement Division 

7017 1070 DODO 6425 3829 

101 N. Halagueno St., PO Box 1569 ~ 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 ~ 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

4-157-130-412-254 
YBARRA, SYLVIA A 
106 FARRIS ST 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220 

The followina v'\~1atiori'(~ of the Carls~~_d_ G,o_de 9f l 
~C.LL.;.. >- "'-'3 '-' 

. I· ~ .. 

MAR ?. q 28~ 

US POSTAGE ... -· 

~~~,===
B~ :~220 $ oos.1oo 
0000365820MAR 07 2023 



15 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

L NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 
Code Enforcement Division Date: 5/25/2023 
101 N. Halagueno St. , PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 Case: CE- E_ _3_2 _____ _ 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

Address: 1 06 Farris St. 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Name and Address of Property Owner or Occupant* 

4-157-130-41 2-254 
YBARRA, SYLVIA A 
5502 SINGLETREE RD 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220 

The following violation(s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property.lt is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation(s), even 
if you do not actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others. 

COMPLETION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION(S) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN: _6_14_12_0_2_3 ______ _ 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 
A certified letter was sent to 106 Farris also: Please remove the camper in the front set back. Living in a camper/trailer is not allowed 
outside of an approved RV park. Remove all the junked vehicles and mechanic work being done at this address. Clean up the 
junk/trash/debris and any weeds on property or in alley. This is your last notice before a condemnation is submitted. Thank you for your 
compliance. Any questions call 575-885-1185 ext. 2239 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
Sec. 56-42 USE REGULATIONS 5. Use of an RV.It shall be unlawful for any person to occupy, place, store or use an RVoutside of a properly zoned RV park except 
as follows: (a) Temporary dwelling. One RV may be occupied or used on a residentially zoned lot containing a dwelling provided the RV Is used for temporary dwelling 
purposes only. The RV may be served only by electricity and water, and no other utility connection is permitted. Such occupation or use Is limited to no more than 14 
days in any calendar year for any given lot. An RV may not be placed In the required front, side or rear yard setback. A temporary use permit is required. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
WASTE STORAGE (CCO 22·03): Any land, within the city, used for open storage of junk, trash or debris Is hereby declared to be a public nuisance, and such use of land Is prohibited In the city. 

EXCESS WEEDS • LOTS (CCO 22-64 ): It shall be unlawful for any owner having charge or control of any lot within the city to pem1it or maintain on any such lot, Including the area located 
between the property line and the middle of the alley adjacent to the property, and the area located between the property line and the curb, and the area located ten feat outside the property line 
where there Is no curb, any growth of weeds to a greater height than 12 inches, or any aocumulation of weeds. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
VEHICLE STORAGE (CCC 50-06(d)): No person in charge or control of any property within the city, whether as owner, tenant, occupant, lessee or otherwise, shall 
allow any partially dismantled, non-operating, wrecked, junked or discarded vehicle to remain on such property longer than 48 hours; and no person shall leave any 
such vehicle on any property within the city for a longer period of time than 48 hours; except that this section shall not apply with regard to a vehicle in an enclosed 
building or otherwise screened from public view or a vehicle in an appropriate storage place or depository maintained in a lawful place and manner by the city. 

... 
Note: Spec1fic detatls regarding the applicable ordtnance may be obtatned from the Code Enforcement Dtvtston Office ltsted above. The complete 
Code of Ordinances may be found on the City of Carlsbad website: www.citvofcarlsbadnm.com or in the office of the City Clerk. 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to comply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be located or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II, of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation. Under this procedure the City will file a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both , plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. 

ner infonnation is received from the Eddy County Assessor's Office, Occupant, or City records. 

EHarrell 5/25/2023 

Printed Name Date 

Page 1 of 2 



~~~~ 
~~~~~~~~~~~r-~~~----J 
:T 

~ ~$~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
CJ 
CJ 
CJ 
CJ 

CJ ~~~--~~==~=======i 
1"'-

~ ~~~~~~~~------_j 

~ ~~~~~~~~--~------------
CJ 
1"'-

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your naJ!Ie and address on the reverse : 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the mailplece, 

or on the front if 
1. Article Addressed to: 

3y/r~CG y~rre~ . 
:SSOd sLnrt,efu-L.. -eel 
C!ff!iiYh~ nm Z<id-XJ 

111111111 1111111111111111111111111111 111111111 
9590 9402 2177 6193 9105 56 

2. Arti~ Number 

7017 1070 

l PS Form 3811 , July 2015 PSN 7530·02·000·9053 

3. Service Type o Priority Mall Express® 
0 AduH Signature "' 0 Reglstered Mall"" 

Restricted DeliVery 0 Registered Mall Restricted 
Delivery 

0 Return Receipt for 
Merchandise 

0 Signature ConfirmatlonTM 
0 Signature Confirmation 

Restricted Delivery 

Domestic Return Receipt 









• )--





City Of Carlsbad 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Dale Janway Mayor                                                                                                                                                                     John Lowe, City Manager 

Date:    1 August 2023 

To:        Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

From:    Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Re:       106 Farris St. 

 

On August 1, 2023, I inspected a property located at 106 Farris St. This property presents an extreme fire 
hazard for responding Firefighters and emergency personnel.  I recommend that the property be 
cleaned up and all trash, debris, and inoperable vehicles be removed under the following fire codes. 

The International Fire Code, 2015 edition states: 

 

Section 110 Unsafe Buildings 

110.1 General.  If during the inspection of a building or structure or any building system, in whole or 
part, constitutes a clear and inimical threat to human life, safety or health, the fire code official shall 
issue such notice or orders to remove or remedy the conditions as shall be deemed necessary in 
accordance with this section and shall refer the building to the building department for any repairs, 
alterations, remodeling, removing or demolition required. 

110.4 Abatement.  The owner, the owner’s authorized agent, operator or occupant of a building or 
premises deemed unsafe by the fire code official shall abate or cause to be abated or corrected such 
unsafe conditions either by repair, rehabilitation, demolition, or other approved corrective action. 

 

Section 304 Combustible Waste Material 

304.1 Waste accumulation prohibited.  Combustible waste material creating a fire hazard shall not be 
allowed to accumulate in buildings or structures or upon premises. 

304.1.1 Waste material.  Accumulations of wastepaper, wood, hay, straw, weeds, litter, or combustible 
or flammable rubbish of any type shall not be permitted to remain on a roof or in any court, yard, vacant 
lot, alley, parking lot, open space, or beneath a grandstand, bleacher, pier, wharf, manufactured home, 
recreational vehicle, or other similar structure. 

304.1.2 Vegetation.  Weeds, grass, vines or other growth that is capable of being ignited and 
endangering property, shall be cut down and removed by the owner or occupant of the premises. 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



304.2 Storage.  Storage of combustible rubbish shall not produce conditions that will create a nuisance 
or hazard to the public health, safety, or welfare. 

Section 313 Fueled Equipment 

313.1.1 Removal.  The fire code official is authorized to require removal of fueled equipment from 
locations where the presence of such equipment is determined by the fire code official to be hazardous. 

Section 315 Miscellaneous Combustible Materials Storage 

315.3 Outside Storage.  Outside storage of combustible materials shall not be located within 10 feet of a 
property line. 

 

 

 

 

Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Carlsbad Fire Department           



Post Office Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2 713 
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Sylvia A. Trujillo 
5502 Singletree Rd. 
Carlsbad , NM 88220 

September 18, 2023 

DALEJANWAY 
MAYOR 

JOHNN. LOWE 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at the property known as 106 Farris St. , Carlsbad , NM 

Dear Ms. Trujillo: 

According to the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office, you are the owner or 
have an interest in the property commonly known as 106 Farris St. , Carlsbad, NM. 
The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office and the Fire 
Chief. They have found the property to be in violation of a number of health, safety, and 
building laws. 

Because of the condition of the property, Resolution #2023-47 was prepared and 
presented to City Council at its Special Meeting on August 31 , 2023. That resolution 
requires the cleaning of the property. The City Countil voted to reconsider the 
resolution at a later dated. The Carlsbad City Council will again consider passing that 
Resolution at its meeting on Tuesday. September 26. 2023 at 4:00 PM. That meeting 
will be held in the Council Chambers in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex at 114 
S. Halagueno St. , Carlsbad , NM. You are encouraged to come to the meeting and 
speak with Council about the property. A draft of the Resolution is included with this 
letter. 

If the Council adopts the Resolution, you must begin removing the ruins, rubbish , 
wreckage, debris, inoperable vehicles, occupied R.V. from the property within ten days 
and complete the work within thirty days. The property must be left in a clean, level, 
and safe condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all 
excavations filled . If the work is not done, the City may do the work itself or hire 
someone to do the work. All reasonable costs to the City for such work will become a 
lien against the property. The City may then foreclose the lien as allowed by law. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191 , 
or at the Municipal Building, 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad, NM 88220. 

Enclosure 

Wardl 
EDDIE T. RODRIGUEZ 

LISA A. AJIAY.A FLORES 

Ward 2 
JEFF FORREST 

JJCBAVEZ 

Sincerely, 

~,~ft~ 
City Attorney 

COUNCILORS 
Ward 3 

KARLA NIEMEIER 
JUDI WATERS 

Ward4 
MARK WALTERSCHEID 

WESLEY A. CARTER 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: September 26. 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Legal j BY: Denise Madrid Boyea '9'\7:1 1 DATE: September 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed Resolution requiring the removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds at 204 
Russell St. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financiai/PersonneVInfrastructure/etc.) 

The property commonly known as 204 Russell St. is in a residential neighborhood near the intersection 
of Old Cavern Highway and Russell St. There appears to be an occupied structure on the property and a large 
amount of junk, trash, debris, non-operable vehicle, animal feces, an unfenced swimming pool and a recreational 
vehicle in the front setback on the property. 

The Eddy County Assessor's Office lists Lisa Tran as owning or having an interest in the property. The 
Assessor's records lists her address as 2306 Cimarron Dr., Las Cruces, NM 88011 . 

Code enforcement has been to the property. A Notice of Violation was mailed by certified mail to the 
owner on September 21, 2022 which was signed for by the owner. The property has been inspected by the City 
Code Enforcement Office and the Fire Chief. They found that the property remains out of compliance with 
applicable codes. The Fire Chief found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for responding 
firefighters and emergency personnel and recommends the property be cleaned and all trash and debris be 
removed. 

A resolution has been prepared which, if adopted, would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 
rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds, from the property within thirty days of the service of the resolution. 

On September 18, 2023, a certified letter was sent to Lisa Tran at the address on the records of the 
County, which invited her to attend the meeting and speak with Council about the property. 

EPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

D P&Z D Lodgers Tax Board D Cemetery Board }0 APPROVED 

D Museum Board D San Jose Board 0 Water Board 
} 
} 0 DISAPPROVED 

0 Library Board 0 North Mesa Board D Committee 

Reviewed by: 
City Administrator __________________ Date: ____ _ 

A TT ACHMENT(S}: 
Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Photographs 
Letter to Lisa Tran dated September 18, 2023 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                   09/21/2023



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-____ 
 
   A RESOLUTION FINDING 204 RUSSELL 

STREET TO BE COVERED WITH RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, DEBRIS, AND/OR 
WEEDS AND REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF 
THE RUINS, RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, 
DEBRIS, AND/OR WEEDS 

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show Lisa Tran to 
be the owner of or to have an interest in the property commonly known as 204 Russell 
Street, Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as: 
 

Subd: MAKI Lot: 2  
 

hereinafter referred to as “Property”, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property has been inspected by the Carlsbad Code Enforcement 
Officer and the City Fire Chief; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer and the Fire Chief found that the 
Property has not been adequately maintained; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property contains a large amount of ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
and/or debris, and some weeds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is in an unsafe condition and constitutes a hazard to the 
surrounding properties, residents and passersby; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that the specific violations, under 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad, at the Property include, but are not limited to 
those listed on the attached Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Fire Chief has inspected the Property and found that the 
specific violations at the Property under Fire Code include, but are not limited to those 
listed on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property and all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds are 
a menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal forthwith; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 
 
 1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owner, as shown by 
the real estate records of the County Clerk, occupants, or agents in charge of the 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
59



2 
 

Property.  Such service shall be in person if such a person can be found within the City 
of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search. 
 
 2. If a record owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the Property cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the Property 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
 3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the 
posting and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the 
Property shall either: 

A.  Commence removing all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the 
premises; or 
B.  File a written objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

  
 4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter 22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.   
 
 5. The removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds shall: 
  A. Begin immediately; 
  B. Proceed properly and with diligence; and 
  C. Be completed in a timely manner; 
  D. BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH WORK TAKE LONGER THAN 

THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE RESOLUTION WAS 
SERVED UNLESS THE CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL CONSENTS 
IN WRITING TO AN EXTENSION. 

 
 6. Any removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, or weeds shall leave 
the property from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, and safe 
condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled. 
 
 7. If the owner, occupant, or agent in charge does not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required, or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the ruins, rubbish, 
wreckage, debris, and/or weeds at the cost and expense of the owner. 
 
 8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds so removed and against the lot or parcel 
of land from which it was removed. 
 
 9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign, attest, file, and record in the office of 
the Eddy County Clerk’s Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 
 



3 
 

 10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney’s fees for the 
foreclosure of the same.  The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner proved by an 
applicable state lien foreclosure law. 
  
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 26th day of  
September , 2023. 
 
       
_____________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________                                                   
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK         



I CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

Case Number: 
Date of Complaint: 

9/21/22 

CE- 22 -119 
Complainant Name: 

Anon 
Complaint Location: 

204 Russell 
Details of Complaint: 
Junk/trash/debris, non-running vehicle and smelly dog poop 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
114 S. Halagueno, PO Box 1569 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

Complaint Taken By: 

EHarrell 
Phone Number: 

Primary Structure: Photographs Taken (attach): CE District: 
Iii Residential D Commercial 

il Yes 0 North Iii Occupied D Vacant 
0 Secured 0 Unsecured 

0 No il South 
0 No structure on property 

Narrative: 
Lots of trash/junk/debris, outside storage, wooden spools, animal feces, non running vehicle and a 
swimming pool that is not protected by a fence and locked gate Per the 2009 IPMC. There is also an 
RV that is in the front set back. 

Disposition of Case: 

D No Basis for Complaint: 
Iii Mailed Notice of Violation/Date: Certified on 9/21/22 

D Door Hanger Notice of Violation/Date: 
D Verbal Warning/Date: 
D Referred to Other Agency: 
Iii Other: Will ask fire marshal and building department for an inter office memo to start a condemnation. 

cfi/~ EHarrell 8/16/23 

Code Enforcement Signature Printed Name Date 

Report Information: 
Entered into Database on: By: 

Page _of_ 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



15 CITY OF CARLSBAD [NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 
Code Enforcement Division 
101 N. Halagueno St., PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

Date: 9/21/2022 

Case: CE-E_ 119 

Address: 204 Russell ~BAD 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 

Name and Address of Property Owner or Occupant• 
4-157-130-505-110 
TRAN, LISA 
2306 CIMARRON DR 
LAS CRUCES, NM 88011 FINAl NOf/CE 
The following violation(s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property.lt is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation(s), even 
if you do not actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others. 

COMPLETION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION(S) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN: _1_01_11_2_02_2 ______ _ 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 

Please cut/mow/spray weeds/grass on this parcel and clean any junk/trash/debris. Remove any non 
running vehicles. Clean all animal feces. This will be your only notice before a condemnation will take 
place. Thank you for your compliance. Any questions call 575-885-1185 ext. 2239 

CODE VIOLATED: 
EXCESS WEEDS- LOTS (CCO 22-64): It shall be unlawful for any owner having charge or control of any lot within the city to permit or maintain on any such lot, 
including the area located between the property line and the middle of the alley adjacent to the property, and the area located between the property line and the curb, 
and the area located ten feel outside the property line where there is no curb, any growth of weeds to a greater height than 12 inches, or any accumulation of weeds. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 

WASTE STORAGE (CCO 22-03): Any land, within the city, used lor open slorage of junk, trash or debris Is hereby declared to be a public nuisance, and such use of land is prohibited In the city. 

CODE VIOLA TED: 

. .. 
Note: Spec1fic details regarding the applicable ordinance may be obtained from the Code Enforcement Oivrsron Office listed above. The complete 
Code of Ordinances may be found on the City of Carlsbad website: www.citvofcarlsbadnm.com or in the office of the City Clerk. 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to comply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be located or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II , of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation . Under this procedure the City will file a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both , plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. 

*Property a d ow er infonnation is received from the Eddy County Assessor's Office, Occupant, or City records. 

EHarrell 9/21/2022 

Code Printed Name Date 

Page 1 of 2 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. 
• Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
• Attach this card to the back of the maiipiece, 

or on the front if 

1~~~ 
c1J06 Cimc~rgT] i)L 

~CfA- (};a t!43. ll fi7 1Y o I I 
llllllllllllllllllll llllllllllllllllllllllllll 

9590 9402 2177 6193 91 07 61 

7017 1070 
l PS Form 3811 , July 2015 PSN 7530-0l:!-000-9053 

0 Priority Mall Express® 
0 Registered Mailnl 
0 R'!llstered Mall Restricted 

Delivel)l 
0 Return Recelptfor ' 

Merchandise 
0 Signature Confirmation,. 
0 Signature Confirmation 

Restricted Detivel)l 

Domestic Return Receipt 



A MEMBER CJF'THE INTE:RNATrCJNAl- CI:JDE FAMILY., 

INTERNATIONAL 
CODE COUNCil: 

INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY 
MAINTENANCE CClDE® 

2 
0 
0 
!3 

, 

Receive FREE updates, excerpts of code references·, technical 
articles, and more when you register your code book. Go to 

www.iccsafe.org/CodesPlus today! 

.· 



CHAPTER 3 

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

SECTION 301 
GENERAL 

301.1 Scope. The provisions of this chapter shall govem the 
minimum conditions and the responsibilities of persons for 
maintenance of structures, equipment and exterior property. 

301.2 Responsibility. The owner of the premises shall main
tain the structures and exterior property in compliance with 
these requirements, except as otherwise provided for in this 
code. A person shall not occupy as owner-occupant or permit 
another person to occupy premises which are not in a sanitary 
and safe condition and which do not comply with the require
ments of this chapter. Occupants of a dwelling unit, rooming 
unit or housekeeping unit are responsible for keeping in a 
clean, sanitary and safe condition that part of the dwelling unit, 
morning unit, housekeeping unit or premises which they 
occupy and control. 

301.3 Vacant structures and land All vacant structures and 
premises thereof or vacant land shall be maintained in a clean, 
safe, secure and sanitary condilion as provided herein so as not 
to cause a blighting problem or adversely affect the public 
health or safety. 

SECTION302 
EXTERIOR PROPERTY AREAS 

302.1 Sanitation. All exterior property and premises shall be 
maintained in a clean, safe and sanitary condition. The occu
pant shall keep that part of the exterior property which such 
occupant occupies or controls in a clean and sanitary condition. 

302.2 Grading and drainage. All premises shall be graded 
and maintained to prevent the erosion of soil and to prevent the 
accumulation of stagnant water thereon, or within any structure 
located thereon. 

Exception: Approved retention areas and reservoirs. 

302.3 Sidewalks and driveways. All sidewalks, walkways, 
stairs, driveways, parking spaces and similar areas shall be kept 
in a proper state of repair, and maintained free from hazardous 
conditions. 

302.4 Weeds. All premises and exterior property shall be main
tained free from weeds or plant growth in excess of (jurisdic
tion to insert height in inches). All noxious weeds shall be 
prohibited. Weeds shall be defmed as all grasses, annual plants 
and vegetation, other than trees or shrubs provided; however, 
this term shall not include culaivated flowers and gardens. 

Upon failure of the owner or agent having charge of a prop
erty to cut and destroy weeds after service of a notice of viola
tion, they shall be subject to prosecution in accordance with 
Section 106.3 and as prescribed by the authority having juris
diction. Upon failure to comply with the notice of violation, 
any duly authorized employee ofthejurisdiclion or contractor 
hired by the jurisdiction shall be authorized to enter upon the 

2009 INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE8 

property in violation and cut and destroy the weeds growing 
thereon, and the costs of such removal shall be paid by the 
owner or agent responsible for the property. 

302.5 Rodent harborage. AU structures and exterior property 
shall be kept free from rodent harborage and infestation. Where 
rodents are found, they shall be promptly exterminated by 
appmved processes which will not be injurious to human 
health. After extermination, proper precautions shall be taken 
to eliminate rodent harborage and prevent reinfestation. 

302.6 Exhaust vents. Pipes, ducts, conductors, fans or blowers 
shall not discharge gases, steam, vapor, hot air, grease, smoke, 
odors or other gaseous orparticulatewastes directly upon abut
ling or adjacent public or private property or that of another ten
ant. 

302.7 Accessory structures. All accessory structures, includ
ing detached garages, fences and walls, shall be maintained 
structurally sound and in good repair. 

302.8 Motor vehicles. Except as provided for in other regula
tions, no inoperative or unlicensed motor vehicle shall be 
parked, l<ept or stored on any premises, and no vehicle shall at 
any time be in a state of major disassembly, disrepair, or in the 
process of being stripped or dismantled. Painting of vehicles is 
prohibited unless conducted inside an approved spray booth. 

Exception: A vehicle of any type is pe1mitted to undergo 
major overhaul, including body work, provided that such 
work is performed inside a structure or simHarly enclosed 
area designed and approved for such purposes. 

302.9 Defacement of property. No person shall willfully or 
wantonly damage, mutilate or deface any exterior sulface of 
any structure or building on any private or public property by 
placing thereon any marking, carving or graffiti. 

It shall be the responsibility of the owner to restore said sur
face to an approved state of maintenance and repair. 

SECTION 303 
SWIMMING POOLS, SPAS AND HOT TUBS 

303.1 Swimming pools. Swimming pools shall be maintained 
in a clean and sanitary condition, and in good repair. 

303.2 Enclosures. Private swimming pools, hot tubs and spas, 
containing water more than 24 inches (610 nun) in depth shall 
be completely surrounded by a fence or ban·ier at least 48 
inches ( 1219 nun) in height above the finished ground level 
measured on the side of the ban·ier away from the pool. Gates 
and doors in such ban·iers shall be self-closing and self-latch
ing. Where the self-latchingdevice is less than 54 inches (1372 
mm) above the bottom of the gate, the release mechanism shall 
be located on the pool side of the gate. Self-closing and self
latching gates shall be maintained such that the gate will posi
tively close and latch when released from an open position of 6 
inches (152 mm) from the gatepost. No existing pool enclosure 

11 

I 

I. 
I 





















City Of Carlsbad 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Dale Janway Mayor                                                                                                                                                                     John Lowe, City Manager 

Date:    August 24, 2023 

To:        Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

From:    Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Re:       204 Russell St. 

 

On August 24, 2023, I inspected a property located at 204 Russell St. This property presents an extreme 
fire hazard for responding Firefighters and emergency personnel.  I recommend that the property be 
cleaned up and all trash and debris be removed under the following fire codes. 

The International Fire Code, 2015 edition states: 

 

Section 110 Unsafe Buildings 

110.1 General.  If during the inspection of a building or structure or any building system, in whole or 
part, constitutes a clear and inimical threat to human life, safety or health, the fire code official shall 
issue such notice or orders to remove or remedy the conditions as shall be deemed necessary in 
accordance with this section and shall refer the building to the building department for any repairs, 
alterations, remodeling, removing or demolition required. 

110.4 Abatement.  The owner, the owner’s authorized agent, operator or occupant of a building or 
premises deemed unsafe by the fire code official shall abate or cause to be abated or corrected such 
unsafe conditions either by repair, rehabilitation, demolition, or other approved corrective action. 

 

Section 304 Combustible Waste Material 

304.1 Waste accumulation prohibited.  Combustible waste material creating a fire hazard shall not be 
allowed to accumulate in buildings or structures or upon premises. 

304.1.1 Waste material.  Accumulations of wastepaper, wood, hay, straw, weeds, litter, or combustible 
or flammable rubbish of any type shall not be permitted to remain on a roof or in any court, yard, vacant 
lot, alley, parking lot, open space, or beneath a grandstand, bleacher, pier, wharf, manufactured home, 
recreational vehicle, or other similar structure. 

304.1.2 Vegetation.  Weeds, grass, vines or other growth that is capable of being ignited and 
endangering property, shall be cut down and removed by the owner or occupant of the premises. 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



304.2 Storage.  Storage of combustible rubbish shall not produce conditions that will create a nuisance 
or hazard to the public health, safety, or welfare. 

Section 313 Fueled Equipment 

313.1.1 Removal.  The fire code official is authorized to require removal of fueled equipment from 
locations where the presence of such equipment is determined by the fire code official to be hazardous. 

Section 315 Miscellaneous Combustible Materials Storage 

315.3 Outside Storage.  Outside storage of combustible materials shall not be located within 10 feet of a 
property line. 

 

 

 

 

Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Carlsbad Fire Department           



Post Office Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2 713 

F!!!!JI,ll:ll~~ www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

Lisa Tran 
2306 Cimarron Dr. 
Las Cruces, NM 88011 

September 18, 2023 

DALEJANWAY 
MAYOR 

JOHN N. LOWE 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at the property known as 204 Russell St. , Carlsbad, NM 

Dear Ms. Tran: 

According to the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office, you are the owner or 
have an interest in the property commonly known as 204 Russell St., Carlsbad, NM. 
The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office and the Fire 
Chief. They have found the property to be in violation of a number of health and safety 
laws. 

Because of the condition of the property, a Resolution has been prepared requiring the 
cleaning of the property. The Carlsbad City Council will consider passing that 
Resolution at its meeting on Tuesday. September 26. 2023 at 6:00PM. That meeting 
will be held in the Council Chambers in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex at 114 
S. Halagueno St. , Carlsbad, NM. You are encouraged to come to the meeting and 
speak with Council about the property. A draft of the Resolution is included with this 
letter. 

If the Council adopts the Resolution, you must begin removing the structure, ruins, 
rubbish , wreckage, debris, and weeds from the property within ten days and complete 
the work within thirty days. The property must be left in a clean, level, and safe 
condition , suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled . 
If the work is not done, the City may do the work itself or hire someone to do the work. 
All reasonable costs to the City for such work will become a lien against the property. 
The City may then foreclose the lien as allowed by law. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191 , 
or at the Municipal Building, 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad, NM 88220. 

Enclosure 

Wardl 
EDDIE T. RODRIGUEZ 

WardZ 
JEFF FORREST 

Sincerely, 

~~~.B~ 
Denise Madrid Boyea 
City Attorney 

COUNCILORS 
Ward3 

KARLA NIEMEIER 
Ward4 

MA.RX WALTERSCHEID 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 
Council Meeting Date: September 26. 2023 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: Denise Madrid Boyea r'\:) "<;; I DATE: September 18, 2023 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed Resolution requiring the removal of the ruined, damaged or dilapidated buildings or 
structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, and debris at 2417 Utah St. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc.) 
The property commonly known as 2417 Utah St. is in a residential neighborhood near the intersection of 

Utah & 81h St. There appears to be a dilapidated structure on the property, junk, trash, debris and weeds. 
The Eddy County Assessor's Office lists Jacqueline B. Fields as owning or having an interest in the 

property. The Assessor's records lists Jacqueline B. Fields' address as 1119 E. Orchard Ln., Carlsbad, NM 
88220. 

The property appears to be unsecured and occupied by squatters. Code enforcement has been to the 
property due to complaints since 2020. There are no utilities to the property. A Notice of Violation was mailed to 
the owner on February 21, 2020 and June 6, 2023 via certified mail with no response from the owner. The property 
has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office, the Building Inspector and the Fire Chief. They found 
that the property remains out of compliance with applicable codes. The ruined or dilapidated structure remains 
on the property and the property remains unsecured. The Fire Chief found that the property presents an extreme 
fire hazard for responding firefighters and emergency personnel and recommends the building be demolished, 
the property be cleaned and the debris be removed. 

A resolution has been prepared which, if adopted, would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 
dilapidated structure, rubbish, wreckage, debris and weeds from the property within thirty days of the service of 
the resolution. 

On September 18, 2023, a certified letter was sent to Jacqueline B. Fields at the address on the records 
of Eddy County, which invited Ms. Jacqueline B. Fields to attend the meeting and speak with Council about the 
property. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution. 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

0 P&Z 
0 Museum Board 
0 Library Board 

Reviewed by: 

0 Lodgers Tax Board 
0 San Jose Board 
0 North Mesa Board 

0 Cemetery Board 
0 Water Board 
0 Committee 

} D APPROVED 
} 
} D DISAPPROVED 

City Administrator ___________________ Date: _____ _ 

A TT ACHMENT(S): 
Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Photographs 
Letter to Jacqueline B. Fields dated September 18, 2023 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                  09/21/2023



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-____ 
 
   A RESOLUTION FINDING THE BUILDINGS 

OR STRUCTURES AT THE PROPERTY 
COMMONLY KNOWN AS 2417 UTAH 
STREET TO BE RUINED, DAMAGED, AND 
DILAPIDATED AND FINDING THE 
PREMISES TO BE COVERED WITH RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, WEEDS, DEBRIS; 
AND REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF THE 
BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, WEEDS, AND 
DEBRIS  

 
 
 WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show Jacqueline 
B. Fields to be the owner of or to have an interest in the property commonly known as 
2417 Utah Street, Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, and more particularly 
described as: 

 
Subd: VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED Lot: 11 Block: 8 Quarter: SW S: 

02 T: 22S R: 26E 
 

hereinafter referred to as “Property”, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Property has been inspected by the Carlsbad Code Enforcement 
Officer, the Fire Chief and the Certified Building Official; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer, the Fire Chief and the 
Certified Building Official found that the Property has not been adequately maintained; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property contains a large amount of ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
and/or debris, and some weeds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is in an unsafe condition and constitutes a hazard to the 
surrounding properties, residents and passersby; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Carlsbad Code Enforcement Officer found that the specific 
violations, under Code of Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad, at the Property include, but 
are not limited to those listed on the attached Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Fire Chief has inspected the Property and found that the 
specific violations at the Property under Fire Code include, but are not limited to those 
listed on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 
 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
60



2 
 

 WHEREAS, the specific Building Code violations include, but are not limited to 
those listed on the attached Exhibit “C;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property and all structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds are a menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal 
forthwith.   
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 
 
 1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owners, as shown 
by the real estate records of the County Clerk, occupants, or agents in charge of the 
Property.  Such service shall be in person if such a person can be found within the City 
of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search. 
 
 2. If a record owners, occupant, or agent in charge of the Property cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the Property 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
 3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the 
posting and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the 
Property shall either: 

A.  Commence removing all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the 
premises; or 
B.  File a written objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

  
 4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter 22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.   
 
 5. The removal of the structure, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and 
weeds shall: 
  A. Begin immediately; 
  B. Proceed properly and with diligence; and 
  C. Be completed in a timely manner;  
  D. BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH WORK TAKE LONGER THAN 

THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE RESOLUTION WAS 
SERVED UNLESS THE CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL CONSENTS 
IN WRITING TO AN EXTENSION. 

 
 6. Any removal of the structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, or weeds 
shall leave the property from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, 
and safe condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations 
filled. 



3 
 

 
 7. If the owner, occupant, or agent in charge does not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required, or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the structures, 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds at the cost and expense of the owner. 
 
 8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
structures, ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds so removed and against the 
lot or parcel of land from which it was removed. 
 
 9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign, attest, file, and record in the office of 
the Eddy County Clerk’s Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 
 
 10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney’s fees for the 
foreclosure of the same.  The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner proved by an 
applicable state lien foreclosure law. 
  
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 26th day of 
September, 2023. 
 
       
_____________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________                                                   
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK         



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
114 S. Halagueno, PO Box 1569 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone(575)885-1185, Fax(575)628-8379 

I CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

Case Number: 
Date of Complaint: Complaint Taken By: 

June 6, 2023 Lonnie Jaquez 
CE- 23 -214 Complainant Name: Phone Number: 

Jaqueline B. Fields 
Complaint Location: 

2417 Utah, Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Details of Complaint: 
-Weeds, trash & debris. 
-Property appears to be abandoned. 
-Dilapidated Structure. 

Primary Structure: Photographs Taken (attach): CE District: 
iii Residential 0 Commercial 

Iii Yes 0 North 0 Occupied iii Vacant 
0 Secured iii Unsecured 

0 No 0 South 
0 No structure on property 

Narrative: 
-Owner was mailed notice February 21 , 2020 & June 6, 2023. 
-Property is overgrown with weeds. 
-Property is abandoned and appears unsafe 
-Unable to make contact. 

Disposition of Case: 

D No Basis for Complaint: 
li Mailed Notice of Violation/Date: February 21 , 2020 & June 6, 2023 

D Door Hanger Notice of Violation/Date: 
D Verbal Warning/Date: 
D Referred to Other Agency: 
D Other: 

c.:_ ~ -e-- Lonnie Jaquez 08/15/2023 
Code Enf ement Signature Printed Name Date 

Report Information: 
Entered into Database on : By: 

Page _of_ 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



15 CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

L NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 
Code Enforcement Division 

Date: June 6, 2023 
1 01 N. Halagueno St., PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

~~~~BAD Case: CE- 2023 __ P_e_n_di_n~g __ _ 
'-t: Address: 2417 Utah 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Name and Address of Property Owner or Occupant• 

4-155-127-443-326 
FIELDS, JACQUELINE B 
1119 E ORCHARD LN 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220 

FINAL NO"TiCE 

The following violation(s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property.lt is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation(s}, even 
if you do not actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others. 

COMPLETION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION(S) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN: June 13, 2023 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 

Please clean and remove all weeds, trash, and debris from the property. Thank you for your 
compliance, should you have any questions please call our office at 575-885-1185. 

CODE VIOLATED: 
SECTION 108 
UNSAFE STRUCTURES AND EQUIPMENT 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
EXCESS WEEDS- LOTS (CCO 22-64): 
EXCESS WEEDS -TRACTS (CCO 22-65): 

CODE VIOLA TED: 
WASTE STORAGE (CCO 22-03): 

... 
Note. Spec1fic details regardmg the applicable ordmance may be obta1ned from the Code Enforcement DIVISion Office listed above. The complete 
Code of Ordinances may be found on the City of Car1sbad website: www.citvofcarlsbadnm.com or in the office of the City Cler1<. 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to comply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be located or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II , of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation. Under this procedure the City will file a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both, plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. 

Lonnie Jaquez 6/6/2023 
Printed Name Date 

Page 1 of 2 



<0 

U.S. Postal ServiceTM 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only , 

~~~ 9 C J A !L 
ru Certified Mall Fee 

~ $ Y· l s-
~r.a ::iervlces & Fees (check box, add~, BSi.J1f}II!DPri•t•J .-.. 
& eturn Recelpl(llardcopy) $ 2.:.:1..~ c :\ P. L 'I " 

~ D Return Rec<>lpt (electronic) $ flbsGnark "'-.: 

0 D Ce~lfied Mall Reslrlcted Delivery $ (' tliere 
0 D Adult Signature Required $ :::J{ r " \ 

0 Adult Signature Restrlcted Delivery $ C ~ 'IS t l 
1 

D Postage j \J\> ) 
.....=~ $ .\.. • .eO 
~ Total ~stage and Fees \ ~ • 

$ '(') I () ~!.SF.\ J 



USPS Tracking FAQs ®

Tracking Number:

70220410000298288702
Copy  Add to Informed Delivery (https://informeddelivery.usps.com/)

Latest Update

Your item was picked up at the post office at 4:27 pm on July 24, 2023 in CARLSBAD, NM 88220.

Get More Out of USPS Tracking:

USPS Tracking Plus®

Available for Pickup

CARLSBAD
3200 SAN JOSE BLVD
CARLSBAD NM 88220-9997
July 22, 2023, 7:50 am

Arrived at Post Office

CARLSBAD, NM 88220 
July 22, 2023, 7:42 am

Departed USPS Regional Facility

LUBBOCK TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER 
July 21, 2023, 8:03 pm

Arrived at USPS Regional Facility

LUBBOCK TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER 
July 21, 2023, 11:36 am

Delivered
Delivered, Individual Picked Up at Post Office

CARLSBAD, NM 88220 
July 24, 2023, 4:27 pm

Remove 

Feedback

https://informeddelivery.usps.com/


In Transit to Next Facility

July 20, 2023

Departed USPS Regional Facility

SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER 
July 16, 2023, 11:51 pm

Arrived at USPS Regional Facility

SALT LAKE CITY UT NETWORK DISTRIBUTION CENTER 
July 16, 2023, 3:56 pm

Departed USPS Regional Facility

COPPELL TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER 
July 6, 2023, 10:09 am

Arrived at USPS Regional Facility

COPPELL TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER 
June 30, 2023, 10:52 am

Unclaimed/Being Returned to Sender

CARLSBAD, NM 88221 
June 26, 2023, 8:12 am

Reminder to Schedule Redelivery of your item

June 15, 2023

Notice Left (No Authorized Recipient Available)

CARLSBAD, NM 88220 
June 10, 2023, 3:53 pm

Departed USPS Regional Facility

LUBBOCK TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER 
June 9, 2023, 2:29 pm

Arrived at USPS Regional Facility

LUBBOCK TX DISTRIBUTION CENTER 
June 8, 2023, 10:12 pm

Hide Tracking History

What Do USPS Tracking Statuses Mean? (https://faq.usps.com/s/article/Where-is-my-package)

https://faq.usps.com/s/article/Where-is-my-package


15 CITY OJ= CARLSBAD 
Planning, E1ngineering, and Regulation Department 

L NOTICE OF CODE VIOLATION 
Code Enfor·cement Division 
101 N. Halagueno St., PO Box 1569 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 
Phone (575) 885-1185, Fax (575) 628-8379 

Name and Address of Property Owner or Occupant* 

TERRY L YNNI FIELDS 
2417 UTAH 
CARLSBAD, INM 88220 

Date: February 21, 2020 

~~~?~BAD case: CE- 2020 __ os_o _ _ __ _ 
't::; Address: 2417 UTAH 

Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 

The followin1g violation(s) of the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances have been identified as existing on your property.lt is 
your responsibility, if you have any control over the property, to take immediate action to correct these violation(s), even 
if you do no1t actually occupy the property or if the property is occupied by others. 

COMPLETicON OF CORRECTIVE ACTION($) IS REQUIRED NO LATER THAN: _M_a_rc_h_2_,_2_0_20 _____ _ 

CORRECTI'VE ACTION TO BE TAKEN (WHAT YOU SHOULD DO) BEFORE DEADLINE: 
Please remov•e a ll inoperable vehicles/RV frPiease cut and properly dispose of weeds on your property including the alley way. Thank 
you for your ccompliance. Should you have any questions please call our office at 575-885-1185. 

CODE VIC> LA TED: 

WASTE STOIRAGE (CCO 22-03) 
EXCESS WE EDS - LOTS (CCO 22-64) 
EXCESS WEEDS -TRACTS (CCO 22-65): 
WEEDS (CCO 22-62): 

CODE VIOLA TED: 

WASTE DISPOSAL (CCO 22-01) 

CODE VIOLATED: 
ABANDONED VEHICLE (CCO 50-06(a)): 
VEHICLE ST<ORAGE (CCO 50-06(d)): 
ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLE (CCO 50-6): 

... 
Note. Speccfic d e tails regardmg the applicable ordtnance may be obtamed from the Code Enforcement D1vts1on Office listed above. The complete 
Code of Ordinaunces may be found on the City of Carlsbad website: YNJW.cityofcarlsbadnm.com or in the office of the City Cler1<. 

The required Corrective Active listed above must be initiated immediately and be completed no later than the deadline. 
Failure to c01mply with the Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad is subject to specific actions. If the owner of the property 
cannot be bcated or refuses compliance, the City may initiate condemnation procedures under Chapter 22, Article II, of 
the Carlsbad Code of Ordinances to remedy the violation. Under this procedure the City will file a claim of lien against 
the premises in the amount of the expenditure by the City to correct each violation. Optionally, the City may seek a 
judgment in Municipal Court for the maximum penalty allowed by ordinance for violation of municipal ordinances. 
Unless a lesser maximum penalty or a specific penalty is established by ordinance for a particular offense, a fine of not 
more than $!500 or imprisonment for not more than 90 days, or both , plus court costs, may be imposed by the court. 

Page 1 of 2 



8/10/23, 4:40PM TimePhoto_2023081 0 _125438.jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/OI?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGtwWLHBWZsnHgcXQGwGcXZDDNv?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1 1/1 



8/1 0/23, 4:41 PM TimePhoto _ 2023081 0 _125459 .jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/OI?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGtwWLHBWZsnHgcXQGwGcXZDDNv?projector=1 &messagePartld=0.1 1/1 



6/6/23, 2:01 PM limePhoto _ 20230606 _11 0915.jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGsmr JxzbHRdBivFzBxTRZZsQjq?projector= 1 &messagePartld=O .1 1/1 



8/10/23, 4:42 PM TimePhoto _ 2023081 0 _125349.jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?tab=rm&ogbl#inboxlFMfcgzGtwWLHBWZsrbKqCnJQwsTPTSWW?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1 1/1 



8/10/23, 4:42 PM limePhoto _2023081 0 _125408.jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGtwWLHBWZsrbKqCnJQwsTPTSWW?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1 1/1 



8/10/23, 4:42PM TimePhoto_2023081 0 _125417.jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/OI?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGtwWLHBWZsrbKqCnJQwsTPTSWW?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1 1/1 



8/10/23, 4:41 PM limePhoto_20230810_125448.jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/OI?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGtwWLHBWZsnHgcXQGwGcXZDDNv?projector=1 &messagePartld=0.1 1/1 



8/10/23, 4:41 PM TimePhoto_2023081 0_125452.jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGtwWLHBWZsnHgcXQGwGcXZDDNv?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1 1/1 



8/10/23, 4:41 PM limePhoto _ 2023081 0 _ 125438.jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGtwWLHBWZsnHgcXQGwGcXZDDNv?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1 1/1 



8/1 0/23, 4:41 PM limePhoto_2023081 0 _ 125459.jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGtwWLHBWZsnHgcXQGwGcXZDDNv?projector= 1 &messagePartld=0.1 1/1 



8/10/23, 4:41 PM TimePhoto _ 2023081 0 _125448.jpg 

https:l/mail.google.com/mail/u/OI?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGtwWLHBWZsnHgcXQGwGcXZDDNv?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1 1/1 



8/10/23, 4:42PM TimePhoto _ 2023081 0 _125452.jpg 

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/OI?tab=rm&ogbl#inbox/FMfcgzGtwWLHBWZsnHgcXQGwGcXZDDNv?projector=1&messagePartld=0.1 1/1 



City Of Carlsbad 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Dale Janway Mayor                                                                                                                                                                     John Lowe, City Manager 

Date:    August 24, 2023 

To:        Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

From:    Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Re:         2417 Utah St. 

 

On August 24, 2023, I inspected a property located at 2417 Utah St. This property presents an extreme 

fire hazard for responding Firefighters and emergency personnel.  I recommend that the buildings be 

secured or demolished, the property be cleaned up, and the weeds and debris be removed under the 

following fire codes. 

The International Fire Code, 2015 edition states: 

Section 110 Unsafe Buildings 

110.1 General.  If during the inspection of a building or structure or any building system, in whole or 

part, constitutes a clear and inimical threat to human life, safety or health, the fire code official shall 

issue such notice or orders to remove or remedy the conditions as shall be deemed necessary in 

accordance with this section and shall refer the building to the building department for any repairs, 

alterations, remodeling, removing or demolition required. 

110.1.1 Unsafe Conditions.  Structures or existing equipment that are or here after become unsafe or 

deficient because of inadequate means of egress or which constitute a fire hazard, or are otherwise 

dangerous to human life or the public welfare, or which involve illegal or improper occupancy or 

inadequate maintenance shall be deemed an unsafe condition. A vacant structure which is not secured 

against unauthorized entry as required by Section 311 shall be unsafe. 

110.1.2 Structural Hazards.  When an apparent structural hazard is caused by the faulty installation, 

operation or malfunction of any of the items or devices governed by this code, the fire official shall 

immediately notify the building official in accordance with Section 110.1 

110.4 Abatement.  The owner, operator or occupant of a building or premises deemed unsafe by the 

fire code official shall abate or cause to be abated or corrected such unsafe conditions by repair, 

rehabilitation, demolition, or other approved corrective action. 

 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



Section 304 Combustible Waste Material 

304.1.1 Waste material.  Accumulations of wastepaper, wood, hay, straw, weeds, litter, or combustible 
or flammable rubbish of any type shall not be permitted to remain on a roof or in any court, yard, vacant 
lot, alley, parking lot, open space, or beneath a grandstand, bleacher, pier, wharf, manufactured home, 
recreational vehicle, or other similar structure. 

304.1.2 Vegetation.  Weeds, grass, vines or other growth that is capable of being ignited and 
endangering property, shall be cut down and removed by the owner or occupant of the premises. 

 

Section 311 Vacant Premises 

311.1 General.  Temporarily unoccupied buildings, structures, premises, or portions there of including 

tenant spaces shall be safeguarded and maintained in accordance with this section.  

311.1.1 Abandoned premises.  Buildings, structures and premises for which an owner cannot be 

identified or located by dispatch of a certificate of mailing to the last known address, which persistently 

or repeatedly become unprotected or unsecure, which have been occupied by unauthorized persons or 

for illegal purposes, or which present a danger of structural collapse or fire spread to adjacent 

properties shall be considered, declared unsafe and abated by demolition or rehabilitation. 

311.2 Safeguarding vacant premises.  Temporarily unoccupied buildings, structures, premises, or 

portions thereof shall be secured and protected in accordance with this section. 

311.2.2 Security.  Exterior openings and interior openings accessible to other tenants or authorized 

persons shall be boarded, locked, blocked or otherwise protect to prevent entry by unauthorized 

individuals. The Fire Code Official is authorized to placard, post signs, erect barrier tape or take similar 

measures as necessary to secure public safety.  

311.3 Removal of combustibles.  Persons owning, or in charge of a vacant building or portion thereof, 

shall remove therefrom all accumulations of combustible material, flammable or combustible waste or 

rubbish and shall securely lock or otherwise secure doors, windows, and other openings to prevent 

entry by unauthorized persons. The premises shall be maintained clear of waste or hazardous materials. 

 

 

 

 

 

Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Carlsbad Fire Department           



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

Dale Janway, Mayor John Lowe, City Administrator 

September 1, 2023 

TO: Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

FROM: Nick Sullivan, Building inspector 

RE: 2417 Utah St, Carlsbad NM 

On September 1, 2023 I peliormed an inspection on the property located at 2417 Utah 
St. During our walk through of the property we found the house to be abandoned and 
occupied by squatters. The house was left in ruin . There are no utilities to the property. 
We noted major structural damage to the vertical supports to the front porch area, And 
the entire roof structure and covering is in ruin. There was exposed wiring and open 
receptacles throughout the house making it unsafe. The interior plumbing throughout 
the house was not working causing substantial health issues. All interior walls have 
sustained damage to the point that the interior of the house is unsuitable for human 
occupancy. In its current state this property is a serious risk to the general public. And 
should be condemned under the following sections of the International Property 
Maintenance Code. 

108.1.3- Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy. A structure is unfit for human occupancy whenever the 
code official finds that such structure is unsafe, unlawful or, because of the degree to which the 
structure is in disrepair or lacks maintenance, is unsanitary, vermin or rat infested, contains filth and 
contamination, or lacks ventilation, illumination, sanitary or heating facilities or other essential 
equipment required by this code, or because the location of the structure constitutes a hazard to the 
occupants of the structure or to the public. 

108.1.5- Dangerous Structure or Premises- For the purpose of this code, any structure or premises that 
have any or all of the conditions or defects described below shall be considered dangerous: 
Any portion of a building, structure or appurtenance that has been damaged by fire, earthquake, wind, 
flood, deterioration, neglect, abandonment, vandalism or by any other cause to such an extent that it is 
likely to partially or completely collapse, or to become detached or dislodged. 
Any portion of a building, or any member, appurtenance or ornamentation on the exterior thereof that 
is not of sufficient strength or stability, or is not so anchored, attached or fastened in place so as to be 
capable of resisting natural or artificial loads of one and one- half the original designed value. 
The building or structure, or part of the building or structure, because of dilapidation, deterioration, 
decay, faulty construction, the removal or movement of some portion of the ground necessary for the 
support, or for any other reason, is likely to partially or completely collapse, or some portion of the 
foundation or underpinning of the building or structure is likely to fail or give way. 
The building or structure, or any portion thereof, is clearly unsafe for its use and occupancy. 

Section 304- Exterior Structure 
304.1- General. The exterior of a structure shall be maintained in good repair, structurally sound and 
sanitary so as not to pose a threat to the public health, safety or welfare. 
304.7- Roofs and Drainage. The roof and flashing shall be sound, tight and not have defects that admit 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT C



rain. Roof drainage shall be adequate to prevent dampness or deterioration in the walls or interior 
portion of the structure. Roof drains, gutters and downspouts shall be maintained in good repair and 
free from obstructions. Roof water shall not be discharged in a manner that creates a public nuisance. 

Section 305- Interior Structure 
305.1- General. The interior of a structure and equipment therein shall be maintained in good repair, 
structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Occupants shall keep that part of the structure which they 
occupy or control in a clean and sanitary condition. Every owner of a structure containing a rooming 
house, housekeeping units, a hotel, a dormitory, two or more dwelling units or two or more 
nonresidential occupancies, shall maintain, in a clean and sanitary condition, the shared or public areas 
of the structure and exterior property. 

Section 505 Water System 
505.1 General. Every sink, lavatory, bathtub or shower, drinking fountain, water closet, or other 
plumbing fixture shall be properly connected to either a public water system or to an approved private 
water system. All kitchen sinks, lavatories, laundry facilities, bathtubs and showers shall be supplied with 
hot or tempered and cold running water in accordance with the International Plumbing Code (and/or 
Uniform Plumbing Code). 

Section 602- Heating Facilities 
602.2 Residential Occupancies. Dwellings shall be provided with heating facilities capable of 
maintaining a room temperature of 68 degrees F (20 degrees C) in all habitable rooms, bathrooms and 
toilet rooms based on the winter outdoor design temperature for the locality indicated in Appendix D of 
the International Plumbing Code. Cooking appliances shall not be used to provide space heating to meet 
the requirements of this section. 

Section 604- Electrical Facilities 
604.2- Service. The size and usage of appliances and equipment shall serve as a basis for determining 
the need for additional facilities in accordance with NFPA 70. Dwelling units shall be served by a three
wire, 120/240 volt, single-phase electrica l service having a rating of not less than 60 amperes. 

Nick Sullivan, Building inspector 

~~S-
City of Carlsbad 
September 1, 2023 















- ~ 









f t 











• 









Post Office Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2713 
www_cityofcarlsbadnm_com 

Jacqueline B_ Fields 
1119 E. Orchard Ln. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

September 18, 2023 

DALEJANWAY 
MAYOR 

JOHN N. LOWE 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at the property known as 2417 Utah St. , Carlsbad, NM 

Dear Ms_ Fields: 

According to the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office, you are the owner or 
have an interest in the property commonly known as 2417 Utah St., Carlsbad, NM. 
The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office, the Building 
Inspector and the Fire Chief. They have found the property to be in violation of a 
number of health, safety, and building laws. 

Because of the condition of the property, a Resolution has been prepared requiring the 
removal of the structure and cleaning of the property. The Carlsbad City Council will 
consider passing that Resolution at its meeting on Tuesday. September 26. 2023 at 
6:00 PM. That meeting will be held in the Council Chambers in the Janell Whitlock 
Municipal Complex at 114 S. Halagueno St., Carlsbad , NM. You are encouraged to 
come to the meeting and speak with Council about the property. A draft of the 
Resolution is included with this letter. 

If the Council adopts the Resolution , you must begin removing the structure, ruins, 
rubbish , wreckage, debris, and weeds from the property within ten days and complete 
the work within thirty days. The property must be left in a clean, level, and safe 
condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled. 
If the work is not done, the City may do the work itself or hire someone to do the work. 
All reasonable costs to the City for such work will become a lien against the property. 
The City may then foreclose the lien as allowed by law. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191 , 
or at the Municipal Building, 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad, NM 88220. 

Enclosure 

Wardl 
EDDIE T. RODRIGUEZ 

Ward2 
JEFF FORREST 

Sincerely, 

~M~(~~ 
Denise Madrid Boyea 
City Attorney 

COUNCILORS 
Ward3 

KARLA NIEMEIER 
Ward4 

MARK WALTERSCBEID 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

Council Meeting Date: September 26. 2023 
....., 

DEPARTMENT: Legal I BY: Denise Madrid Boyea '\)'<) I DATE: September 20, 2023 

SUBJECT: 
Proposed Resolution requiring the removal of the debris at 601 N. Ninth St. 

BACKGROUND, ANALYSIS AND IMPACT: (Safety and Welfare/Financial/Personnel/Infrastructure/etc. ) 

The property commonly known as 601 N. Ninth St. is in a residential neighborhood near the intersection 
of N. Ninth and Idaho St. This property appears to have an occupied dwelling and a large metal shop. The Eddy 
County Assessor's Office lists Elva S. Olivas as owning or having an interest in the property. The Assessor's 
records list Elva Olivas' address as 601 N. Ninth St., NM 88220 

The property has multiple complaints regarding the open storage of junk, trash & debris (including 
construction debris). Code enforcement has been to the property. A door hanger notice of violation was placed 
on the property on September 7, 2023 and a prior verbal warning was given on August 17, 2023. 

The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Officer and the Fire Chief. They found 
that the property remains out of compliance with applicable codes. The junk, trash , and debris remain on the 
property. The Fire Chief found that the property presents an extreme fire hazard for nearby residence for 
responding firefighters and emergency personnel. 

A resolution has been prepared which , if adopted, would require the property owner to remove all ruins, 
rubbish , wreckage, debris and weeds from the property within thirty days of the service of the resolution . 

On September 20, 2023, a certified letter was sent to Elva S. Olivas at the address on the records of the 
County Assessor at 601 N. Ninth St. , Carlsbad , NM 88220. 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the proposed resolution . 

BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: N/A 

D P&Z D Lodgers Tax Board D Cemetery Board } 0 APPROVED 

D Museum Board D San Jose Board D Water Board 
} 
} 0 DISAPPROVED 

D Library Board D North Mesa Board D Committee 

Reviewed by: 
City Administrator ___________________ Date: _____ _ 

A TT ACHMENT(S) : 
Proposed Resolution with Attachments 
Photographs 
Letter to Elva S. Olivas, dated September 20, 2023. 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                                  09/21/2023



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-____ 
 
   A RESOLUTION FINDING 601 N. NINTH 

STREET TO BE COVERED WITH RUINS, 
RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, DEBRIS, AND/OR 
WEEDS AND REQUIRING THE REMOVAL OF 
THE RUINS, RUBBISH, WRECKAGE, 
DEBRIS, AND/OR WEEDS 

 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office show Elva S. Olivas 
to be the owner of or to have an interest in the property commonly known as 601 N. Ninth 
Street, Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico, and more particularly described as: 

Subd: HILLSIDE Lot: 19 Block: 7 Quarter: NE S: 2 T: 22S R: 26E 
 

hereinafter referred to as “Property”, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property has been inspected by the Carlsbad Code Enforcement 
Officer and the City Fire Chief; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer and the Fire Chief found that the 
Property has not been adequately maintained; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property contains a large amount of ruins, rubbish, wreckage, 
and/or debris, and some weeds; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property is in an unsafe condition and constitutes a hazard to the 
surrounding properties, residents and passersby; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer found that the specific violations, under 
Code of Ordinances of the City of Carlsbad, at the Property include, but are not limited to 
those listed on the attached Exhibit “A”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Fire Chief has inspected the Property and found that the 
specific violations at the Property under Fire Code include, but are not limited to those 
listed on the attached Exhibit “B”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Property and all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds are 
a menace to the public comfort, health, peace, and safety and require removal forthwith; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 
Carlsbad, Eddy County, New Mexico that: 
 
 1. A copy of this Resolution shall be served on the record owner, as shown by 
the real estate records of the County Clerk, occupants, or agents in charge of the 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
61



2 
 

Property.  Such service shall be in person if such a person can be found within the City 
of Carlsbad, New Mexico after a reasonable search. 
 
 2. If a record owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the Property cannot be 
located within the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico, notice shall be by posting at the Property 
and by publishing this Resolution one time in a newspaper in general circulation in the 
City of Carlsbad. 
 
 3. Within ten days of either the receipt of a copy of this Resolution or the 
posting and publishing of this Resolution, the owner, occupant, or agent in charge of the 
Property shall either: 

A.  Commence removing all ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds from the 
premises; or 
B.  File a written objection with the Carlsbad Municipal Clerk at 101 N. Halagueno, 
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220 and request a hearing before the City Council. 

  
 4. If a written objection is filed as required, the City Council shall proceed as 
directed by Chapter 22, Article II of the Code of Ordinances, City of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico.   
 
 5. The removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and weeds shall: 
  A. Begin immediately; 
  B. Proceed properly and with diligence; and 
  C. Be completed in a timely manner; 
  D. BUT IN NO CASE SHALL SUCH WORK TAKE LONGER THAN 

THIRTY (30) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE RESOLUTION WAS 
SERVED UNLESS THE CARLSBAD CITY COUNCIL CONSENTS 
IN WRITING TO AN EXTENSION. 

 
 6. Any removal of the ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, or weeds shall leave 
the property from which the materials have been removed in a clean, level, and safe 
condition, suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled. 
 
 7. If the owner, occupant, or agent in charge does not commence the removal 
of the stated items, and if no written objection is filed as required, or if the removal of the 
stated items is not completed in a timely manner, the City may remove the ruins, rubbish, 
wreckage, debris, and/or weeds at the cost and expense of the owner. 
 
 8. The reasonable cost of such a removal shall constitute a lien against the 
ruins, rubbish, wreckage, debris, and/or weeds so removed and against the lot or parcel 
of land from which it was removed. 
 
 9. The City Clerk shall make out, sign, attest, file, and record in the office of 
the Eddy County Clerk’s Office, a claim of lien upon the described premises. 
 



3 
 

 10. The lien shall bear interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum 
from the date of filing until paid, together with reasonable attorney’s fees for the 
foreclosure of the same.  The lien shall be foreclosed in any manner proved by an 
applicable state lien foreclosure law. 
  
 INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this      day of               , 
2023. 
 
       
_____________________ 
DALE JANWAY, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________                                                   
NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK         



legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A

































City Of Carlsbad 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

Dale Janway Mayor                                                                                                                                                                     John Lowe, City Manager 

Date:    September 13, 2023 

To:        Denise Madrid Boyea, City Attorney 

From:    Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Re:         601 N. 9th St 

 

On September 13, 2023, I inspected a property located at 601 N. 9th St.  This property presents an 
extreme fire hazard for responding Firefighters and emergency personnel.  I recommend that the 
property be cleaned up and the trash, and debris be removed under the following fire codes. 

The International Fire Code, 2015 edition states: 

 

Section 110 Unsafe Buildings 

110.1 General.  If during the inspection of a building or structure or any building system, in whole or 
part, constitutes a clear and inimical threat to human life, safety or health, the fire code official shall 
issue such notice or orders to remove or remedy the conditions as shall be deemed necessary in 
accordance with this section and shall refer the building to the building department for any repairs, 
alterations, remodeling, removing or demolition required. 

110.4 Abatement.  The owner, the owner’s authorized agent, operator or occupant of a building or 
premises deemed unsafe by the fire code official shall abate or cause to be abated or corrected such 
unsafe conditions either by repair, rehabilitation, demolition, or other approved corrective action. 

 

Section 304 Combustible Waste Material 

304.1 Waste accumulation prohibited.  Combustible waste material creating a fire hazard shall not be 
allowed to accumulate in buildings or structures or upon premises. 

304.1.1 Waste material.  Accumulations of wastepaper, wood, hay, straw, weeds, litter, or combustible 
or flammable rubbish of any type shall not be permitted to remain on a roof or in any court, yard, vacant 
lot, alley, parking lot, open space, or beneath a grandstand, bleacher, pier, wharf, manufactured home, 
recreational vehicle, or other similar structure. 

304.1.2 Vegetation.  Weeds, grass, vines or other growth that is capable of being ignited and 
endangering property, shall be cut down and removed by the owner or occupant of the premises. 

legalsecretary
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT B



304.2 Storage.  Storage of combustible rubbish shall not produce conditions that will create a nuisance 
or hazard to the public health, safety, or welfare. 

Section 313 Fueled Equipment 

313.1.1 Removal.  The fire code official is authorized to require removal of fueled equipment from 
locations where the presence of such equipment is determined by the fire code official to be hazardous. 

Section 315 Miscellaneous Combustible Materials Storage 

315.3 Outside Storage.  Outside storage of combustible materials shall not be located within 10 feet of a 
property line. 

 

 

 

 

Ken Ahrens, Fire Chief 

Carlsbad Fire Department           



Elva S. Olivas 

Post Office Box 1569 
Carlsbad, NM 88221-1569 
(575) 887-1191 
1-800-658-2 713 
www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com 

601 N. Ninth St. 
Carlsbad , NM 88220 

September 20, 2023 

DALEJANWAY 
MAYOR 

JOHN N. LOWE 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

RE: Dangerous Premises at the property known as 601 N. Ninth St. , Carlsbad, NM 

Dear Ms. Olivas: 

According to the records of the Eddy County Assessor's Office, you are the owner or 
have an interest in the property commonly known as 601 N. Ninth St., Carlsbad, NM. 
The property has been inspected by the City Code Enforcement Office and the Fire 
Chief. They have found the property to be in violation of a number of health, safety, and 
building laws. 

Because of the condition of the property, a Resolution has been prepared requiring the 
cleaning of the property. The Carlsbad City Council will consider passing that 
Resolution at its meeting on Tuesday. September 26, 2023 at 6:00 PM. That meeting 
will be held in the Council Chambers in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex at 114 
S. Halagueno St., Carlsbad , NM. You are encouraged to come to the meeting and 
speak with Council about the property. A draft of the Resolution is included with this 
letter. 

If the Council adopts the Resolution, you must begin removing the ruins, rubbish , 
wreckage, debris, and weeds from the property within ten days and complete the work 
within thirty days. The property must be left in a clean , level, and safe condition , 
suitable for further occupancy or construction and with all excavations filled . If the work 
is not done, the City may do the work itself or hire someone to do the work. All 
reasonable costs to the City for such work will become a lien against the property. The 
City may then foreclose the lien as allowed by law. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (575) 887-1191 , 
or at the Municipal Building , 101 N. Halagueno, Carlsbad , NM 88220. 

Enclosure 

Wardl 
EDDIE T. RODRIGUEZ 

LIM A.. ARAYA FLORES 

Ward2 
JEFF FORREST 

JJCBAVEZ 

Sincerely, 

~id't~8~ 
City Attorney 

COUNCILORS 
Ward3 

KARLA NIEMEIER 
JUDI WATERS 

Ward4 
MARK WALTERSCHEID 

WESLEY A. CARTER 



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

 
 COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 9/26/2023 

DEPARTMENT:  
Finance 

BY: Melissa Salcido, Director of 
Finance 

DATE:  
9/20/2023 

SUBJECT:  
Filing of Liens for outstanding water, sewer, and/or garbage charges 
SYNOPSIS, HISTORY and IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):  
 
Every year the City files liens for outstanding balances on water, sewer, and/or garbage services as 
authorized under Section 3-23-6, N.M.S.A., 1978. An assessment roll has been created and contains 
the description of each lot or parcel of land for which an assessment has been made and which 
remains unpaid, the names of the owners of each lot or parcel of land and the amount assessed 
against each lot or parcel of land for the delinquency as of March 31, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION:  
Council consideration is requested to file liens with Eddy County on properties with outstanding balances as of 
March 31, 2023. 
BOARD/COMMISSION/COMMITTEE ACTION: 
 
    P&Z                             Lodgers Tax Board               Cemetery Board                         APPROVED 
    Museum Board            San Jose Board                    Water Board                               DISSAPPROVED 
    Library Board               N. Mesa Board                      __________ Committee 
 
Reviewed by  
City Administrator                                                                                 Date: _                      _ 

  
ATTACHMENTS:   Resolution determining the delinquency of payment for water, sewer, and/or garbage services, 
Assessment roll of properties with outstanding balances. 

 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
/s/John Lowe                                                                  09/21/2023



 RESOLUTION NO.  2023- 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE DELINQUENCY OF PAYMENT 
FOR WATER, SEWER, AND/OR GARBAGE SERVICE AS CERTIFIED BY THE CITY 

TREASURER 
 

Whereas, the Governing Body of the City has had an assessment roll for Water, Sewer, 

and/or Garbage Services prepared by the City Clerk for service prior to March 31, 2023; and 

Whereas, the City Clerk has duly published a notice in the Carlsbad Current-Argus on 

September 22 & 24, 2023, stating that the Governing Body will hear all appeals, protests and 

objections by any person aggrieved by said assessment at 6:00 p.m. on September 26, 2023, in 

the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex in the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico; and 

Whereas, the City Clerk has mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested, notice of 

said hearing date, time and place to the last known address of the owners of the real property to 

which Water, Sewer, and/or Garbage Service was supplied; and 

Whereas, said protest hearing was duly held at 6:00 p.m. on September 26, 2023, in the 

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex in the City of Carlsbad, New Mexico and appeals and 

protest by persons aggrieved by said assessment were heard by the Governing Body thereat; and 

Whereas, the Governing Body hereby determines that all proceedings heretofore, 

including the enactment of this resolution, have been regular and according to law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

CITY OF CARLSBAD, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that: 

Section 1.  The proceedings in connection with the assessment roll for the collection of 

delinquencies in payment for Water, Sewer, and/or Garbage Services prior to March 31, 2023, be 

and they hereby are confirmed in all respects. 

Section 2.  The assessments contained in the assessment roll shall be and they hereby are 

Olga Ramirez
Typewriter
62



confirmed in all respects with the exceptions noted thereon at the direction of the Governing 

Body. 

Section 3.  The City Clerk is authorized to file a lien against the respective properties 

enumerated on the assessment roll which have not heretofore been excused. 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 26TH day of September, 

2023. 

 

 
 

   Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
  

City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to legal form and sufficiency:  

City Attorney         Date 



Page 1 of 10

Account Cust_Name Property Address Mailing Address Dates of Service Property Owner Owner Address Lot Block Subdivision/Legal Description Total Due

02-02-01626-03 ANDREW WILLIAMS                         1626 AIRWAY DR                          1626 AIRWAY DR 10/05/2020 to 04/13/2021 WATERS, HB COMPANY LLC WATERS, JAMES D C/0
1303 W RIVERSIDE DR CARLSBAD NM 
88220 22 2 CARLSBAD AIR IND PK U1 REP 8 994.20           

020211801 ANDREWS PUMP & SUPPLY 5211 BUENA VISTA PO BOX 1378 05/27/2021 to 11/09/2021 ANDREWS PUMP & SUPPLY PO BOX 1378 ANDREWS  TX 79714 6 1 CARLSBAD AIRPORT IND PK UNIT 2 774.31           

030300620 MARIO E BOJORQUEZ 309 SOPER 309 SOPER ST 01/21/2020 to 12/26/2021 MARIO BOJORQUEZ 309 SOPER ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 3 RIVERVIEW TERRACE #2 (AMEND) 2,038.48        

030300820 PATRICE LANDRETH 412 S JAMES/402 JUANITA 402 JUANITA ST 07/05/2005 to 10/19/2021 KAZE, JOEL MARTIAL TCHAFACK ET AL (JT) 402 JUANITA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 2 RIVERVIEW TERRACE #5 610.88           

03-04-00290-07 ZEKE & IRMA HERNANDEZ                   312 N MAIN ST                           214 N MAIN ST 02/19/1996 to 05/11/2021 LONGORIA, MELANIE 1911 SENTRY CIR CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 22 EDDY TOWNSHIP 1ST ADDITION 3,112.03        

030400960 JONATHAN E MONTES 1041 N FRANCIS ST 1041 N FRANCIS ST 12/10/2021 to 10/30/2022 HENRIQUEZ, VICTOR P & YOLANDA (JT) 1041 N FRANCIS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 218 TRACY 91.88              

04-05-00180-12 THE PARTY PLACE                         211 W FOX ST                            PO BOX 688 09/27/2004 to 07/01/2021 THE PARTY PLACE LLC 211 W FOX ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 9 EDDY TOWNSHIP (ORIG CARLSBAD) 93.23              

040600950 MARIE GECKLER 610 N CANAL ST 610 N CANAL ST 07/27/1987 to 01/19/2023 EVERSON, WALTER CARL MORALES, JESUS & RUTH K/S 614 N CANAL ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 66 LOWE 37.35              

050700900 AUSTIN JOHNSON 612 N HALAGUENO 69 Black Squirrel Rd 06/29/2021 to 02/02/2022 BLENDEN, JAMES PHILLIP 902 FOUNTAIN DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 67 LOWE 182.63           

050701060 MICHAEL NETTLES 816 N HALAGUENO PO BOX 1433 10/10/2019 to 08/16/2022 BVJ HOLDINGS LLC 
217 1/2 W MERMOD ST CARLSBAD NM 
88220 8 154 LAKESIDE COUNTRY CLUB (UNIT 1) 74.09              

05-07-01730-10 HELEN DEVARGAS                          703 N HALAGUENO                         1003 ALBERT ST 07/18/2019 to 05/11/2021 DEVARGAS MARY CHRISTINA DEVARGAS, HELEN
210 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR 
ALAMAGORDO NM 88310 685.21           

05-08-00380-08 RICARDO MURILLO JR                      607 S ALAMEDA                           607 S ALAMEDA ST 11/20/2019 to 04/13/2021 MENDOZA, CAROL COTA, PATRICIA C/O
3321 OLD CAVERN HWY CARLSBAD NM 
88220 7 189 OSBORNE 2ND 605.77           

050800410 COREY LEE CASH 705 S ALAMEDA ST 705 S ALAMEDA ST 10/17/2022 to 03/23/2023 NOEY, SANDRA K 
PO BOX 594 HIGH ROLLS MOUNTAIN PARK 
NM 88325 5 209 OSBORNE 3RD 237.91           

050800410 SANDRA NOEY 705 S ALAMEDA ST 705 S ALAMEDA ST 08/03/2020 to 09/20/2022 NOEY, SANDRA K 
PO BOX 594 HIGH ROLLS MOUNTAIN PARK 
NM 88325 5 209 OSBORNE 3RD 228.52           

050800570 ROQUE RUIZ 512 S ALAMEDA ST                        512 S ALAMEDA ST 05/04/2021 to 03/15/2022 RUIZ, TIRSO & LUZ A (JT) 2425 TULIP CARLSBAD NM 88220 12 53 STEVENS 10,109.03      

05-08-00570-02 TIRSO RUIZ                              512 S ALAMEDA ST                        2425 TULIP ST 10/05/1990 to 04/07/2021 RUIZ, TIRSO & LUZ A (JT) 2425 TULIP  CARLSBAD NM 88220 12 53 STEVENS 98.14              

050801650 JEFFREY L CURRIE 919 N ALAMEDA ST 919 N ALAMEDA ST 06/07/2019 to 01/23/2023 LIU, CHENYU & STEPHANIE L (JT) 5190 GRANITE ST LAS CRUCES NM 88012 7 144 LAKESIDE COUNTRY CLUB (UNIT 1) 203.06           

060900560 TOMMY-LEE SHULL 308 S GUADALUPE BENITO S LEIJA 06/29/2016 to 07/19/2022 KANE, SUZETTE GALINDO, CYNTHIA OLIVAS K/S 705 N 2ND ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 48 STEVENS 147.43           

060900580 NICOLAS ESPERZA 519 W GREENE ST/507 W GREENE 511 W GREENE 03/18/2021 to 01/23/2023 ZAVALA, NICOLAS ESPARZA 201 S OLIVE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 48 STEVENS 200.08           

060900960 SCOTT FISHER 312 N GUADALUPE 1401 E NAVAJO DR 07/18/2019 to 08/17/2021 FISHER, SCOTT R 
312 N GUADALUPE ST CARLSBAD NM 
88220 4 33 STEVENS 133.43           

060901070 CHRIS PULICE 512 W HAGERMAN 2021 HASTON RD 06/16/2020 to 02/22/2022 PULICE, JOSEPH A ET AL (N-JT) 
5707 S THOMASON RD CARLSBAD NM 
88220 12 78 LOWE 11.44              

06-09-01700-08 FRANK D ROMERO                          909 N GUADALUPE ST                      601 W RIVERSIDE DR 08/02/2005 to 06/16/2021 ROMERO, FRANK D 609 W RIVERSIDE DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 105 NORTH CARLSBAD 2,221.35        

060901800 ROBERT COLEY 707 N GUADALUPE 707 N GUADALUPE ST 12/14/2006 to 01/23/2023 COLEY, ROBERT 707 N GUADALUPE CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 61 LOWE 704.84           

060901830 ELIZABETH ARMENDAREZ 703 N GUADALUPE 703 N GUADALUPE ST 07/03/2019 to 02/28/2022 SALTZMAN, ADELINE REV LIVING TRUST 909 S MICHIGAN AVE ROSWELL NM 88203 11 61 LOWE 36.65              

060901890 LESLIE HENSON 605 N GUADALUPE ST 613 Winged Foot Drive 08/11/2008 to 12/06/2022 HENSON. LESLIE L & SHERRY NICHOLE (JT) 
605 N GUADALUPE ST CARLSBAD NM 
88220 9 70 LOWE 18.56              

06-09-01910-23 CARLOS RUIZ                             601 N GUADALUPE                         601 N GUADALUPE ST 08/19/2016 to 07/09/2021 THE POTTERS HOUSE CHURCH 
601 N GUADALUPE ST CARLSBAD NM 
88220 13 70 LOWE 23.18              

061000040 PAPA MURPHY'S 1095 N CANAL %PO BOX 3898 08/09/2013 to 03/31/2022 MITCHELL, SHAWN 
1095 N CANAL ST STE A CARLSBAD NM 
88220 153 LAKESIDE CNTRY CLUB U1 AMD 116.03           

061000410 JEREMIAH ERNYEY 1109 SPRING 1109 N SPRING ST 07/24/2009 to 05/17/2022 ERNYEY, MONICA R 1109 N SPRING ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 205 SCARBOROUGH 385.06           

061001470 JOHN ESCOGNE 1136 TRACY 1136 TRACY PL 08/31/1995 to 03/15/2022 ESCOGNE, JOHN ESTATE & ESCOGNE, MARSHA ESTATE 
9908 DOROTHY PL NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 
87111 12 212 TRACY 878.05           

061001980 ERIKA PORRAS 1030 EDDY 1030 N EDDY ST 10/20/2020 to 07/19/2021 MARTINEZ, JEFFREY & MCKENZIE N (JT) 1030 EDDY ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 12 216 TRACY 142.47           

061002140 BRANDON SCOTT DAVIS 103 E RIVERSIDE DR 103 E Riverside 03/16/2022 to 12/12/2022 TAYLOR, BEVERLY C 2926 SOSCOL AVE APT 25 NAPA CA 94558 M 217 TRACY 379.72           

061002140 ROBERT R BURTON JR 103 E RIVERSIDE DR 103 E RIVERSIDE DR 07/23/2019 to 03/15/2022 TAYLOR, BEVERLY C 2926 SOSCOL AVE APT 25 NAPA CA 94558 M 217 TRACY 328.10           

071100020 GARRETT NEILL 206 E CHURCH 206 E CHURCH ST 11/05/2020 to 10/14/2021 SANTELLAN, PAUL D 
1633 E RIO MESA TRL COTTONWOOD AZ 
86326 5 112 KERR PARK 255.09           

071101140 JOSEPH GARRETT 205 FERNDALE 205 FERNDALE ST 04/06/2011 to 03/15/2022 GARRETT, JOSEPH A 205 FERNDALE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 225 PARKVIEW 805.67           

071101580 JACK M HOLLEN 406 ELMDALE 406 ELMDALE ST 12/11/2006 to 03/15/2022 HOLLEN, BRYAN ET AL (N-JT) 202 FERNDALE CARLSBAD NM 88220 18 230 PARKVIEW 673.94           

071201050 ROGER GREATHOUSE 1409 CHICO ST 310 OLD OAK DR 04/03/1980 to 04/11/2023 GREATHOUSE, CYNTHIA M & ROGER DALE (JT) 1409 CHICO CARLSBAD NM 88220 19 8 PECOS ACRES UNIT #3 239.35           

081300040 DANIEL GARCIA 1407 W THOMAS 1407 W THOMAS ST 06/03/2003 to 09/20/2022 GARCIA, DANIEL 1407 W THOMAS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 11 PECOS ACRES UNIT #3 1,821.35        

081500270 JAMES D KING 502 N MESQUITE MONIQUE HODGE 08/03/2020 to 10/15/2021 SCHOON, MICHAEL 502 N MESQUITE CARLSBAD NM 88220 14 79 LOWE 73.53              

081500710 PATTY MEDLEY 614 W BLODGETT 614 W BLODGETT ST 08/29/2000 to 07/19/2022 MEDLEY, PATRICIA ESTATE 614 W BLODGETT ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 19 F RIO VISTA LT 14 BLK F 198.26           

08-15-01540-06 STEPHANIE UTLEY                         113 1/4 N MESQUITE ST                   805 HUECO APT 67 01/03/2007 to 06/15/2021 DUNN, JOHN ESTATE 113 N MESQUITE CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 92 STEVENS SECOND ADDITION 794.35           

081501630 LINDA MURPHY 105 S MESQUITE 105 S MESQUITE ST 05/18/2000 to 06/14/2022 GONZALEZ, VIANCA ONSUREZ 105 S MESQUITE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 96 STEVENS SECOND ADDITION 261.00           

08-15-01670-08 DYLAN MAGBY                             205 S MESQUITE ST                       205 S MESQUITE ST 06/20/2008 to 04/13/2021 MAGBY, DYLAN JOE 617 N ASH CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 100 STEVENS SECOND ADDITION 700.78           



Page 2 of 10

Account Cust_Name Property Address Mailing Address Dates of Service Property Owner Owner Address Lot Block Subdivision/Legal Description Total Due

081501780 BREANN M ORTEGA 401 S MESQUITE 401 S MESQUITE ST 08/17/2017 to 08/16/2022
DOUBRAVA, LEO & SARAH FKA ESTRADA BOLDUC, 
JEREMY & TRACY K/S

402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 169 WOODARDS 500.25           

081501820 TOMMY WILLIAMS 409 S MESQUITE ST 409 S MESQUITE ST 12/01/1993 to 01/23/2023 WILLIAMS, TOMMY L ESTATE 409 S MESQUTE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 169 WOODARDS 673.76           

091600090 DEIDRA SHEETS 204 N LAKE ST 204 N LAKE ST 03/15/2022 to 03/20/2023 MOSES, ARVIL E & FLORINDA R & MOSES, SHON B (JT) 1506 SAN MIGUEL AVE MIDLAND TX 79705 12 89 LOWE 228.44           

091600090 AVRIL & SHON MOSES 204 N LAKE ST 1506 SAN MIGUEL AVE 07/14/2016 to 03/14/2022 MOSES, ARVIL E & FLORINDA R & MOSES, SHON B (JT) 1506 SAN MIGUEL AVE MIDLAND TX 79705 12 89 LOWE 683.67           

091600180 DEBORA COOK 306 N LAKE ST 2304 BONITA ST 02/04/2021 to 10/17/2022 JONES, MARGARET ANN COOK, DEBORAH K OF S 2304 BONITA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 12 86 LOWE 68.34              

091600400 DUSTIN CLEMMER 602 N LAKE ST 600 N LAKE 03/11/2022 to 05/17/2022 METHOLA, PATRICK II 602 N LAKE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 14 71 LOWE 129.37           

091600810 JARY MARTINEZ 503 N LAKE ST 909 W STEVENS ST 09/23/2022 to 02/13/2023 MARTINEZ, JARY E ST 909 W STEVENS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 11 81 LOWE 357.87           

091601220 JESSICA SHANNON 305 S LAKE ST 1205 W PIERCE ST 04/05/2017 to 02/07/2022 BVJ HOLDINGS LLC 
217 1/2 W MERMOD ST CARLSBAD NM 
88220 5 165 WOODARDS (AMEND) 49.87              

091601410 ENID B WHITE 514 S LAKE ST 4205 BALSA ST 08/05/2022 to 12/12/2022 GOMEZ, ENID B 514 S LAKE CARLSBAD NM 88220 14 172 WOODARDS (AMEND) 61.27              

09-16-01530-18 DESTRY M MCDONALD                       404 S LAKE ST                           404 S LAKE ST 06/04/2009 to 04/13/2021 MCDONALD, DESTRY LARUE PROPERTIES LLC (K/S)
1050 E RAY RD STE A5-144 CHANDLER AZ 
88522 4 169 WOODARDS (AMEND) 545.03           

091601600 EDITH OLIVAS MENDOZA 306 S LAKE ST 306 S LAKE ST 06/26/2018 to 03/15/2022 MENDOZA, EDITH OLIVAS 306 S LAKE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 164 WOODARDS (AMEND) 816.86           

091700130 JAYLYN FIERRO 308 N MESA ST 1102 ALVARADO ST 05/05/2021 to 03/15/2022 MARTINEZ, MICHAEL M  308 N MESA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 87 LOWE 720.56           

09-17-00150-17 KEVIN MORENO                            312 N MESA ST                      PO BOX 3194 10/02/2015 to 04/13/2021 KEITH, SARAH M BOLDUC, JEREMY K/S 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 87 LOWE 399.43           

091700160 STEVEN Q MUNOZ 314 N MESA ST 314 N MESA ST 04/06/2021 to 06/29/2022 GOAD, HASKELL 314 N MESA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 87 LOWE 240.35           

091700440 ZEDRICK T COLE 710 N MESA ST 710 N MESA ST 11/05/2020 to 03/24/2022 LONGORIA, MELANIE 1911 SENTRY CIR CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 63 LOWE 630.30           

091700450 PATRICIA SANCHEZ 708 N MESA ST 2318 BONITA ST 07/22/2019 to 03/24/2022 LONGORIA, MELANIE 1911 SENTRY CIR CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 63 LOWE 589.85           

09-17-00580-10 GERALD JUAREZ                           914 N MESA ST                             914 N MESA ST 06/12/2020 to 04/29/2021 GOLD, DANNY & EVELYN HYDE, SHYANNE (K/S) 914 N MESA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 12 141 MOUNTAIN VIEW 44.49              

091701120 VERONICA RODRIGUEZ 709 N MESA ST 709 N MESA ST 04/06/2021 to 03/15/2022 MORALEZ, JESUS & RUTH (JT) 915 N MAIN ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 138 MESA ADDITION (AMENDED) 746.88           

09-17-01490-14 FELIPE BARRERA JR                       211 N MESA ST                           MARGARITO A BARRERA 10/12/2017 to 04/21/2021 BARRERA, FELIPE JR & LINDA LUCERO (JT) 211 N MESA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 15 140 MESA ADDITION (AMENDED) 119.30           

09-17-01940-01 PETE SARABIA                            507 S MESA ST                           507 S MESA ST 06/04/1980 to 06/22/2021 SARABIA, PEDRO M ESTATE 3302 58TH ST LUBBOCK TX 79413 7 174 WOODARDS (AMEND) 94.18              

091702040 JESUS E GOMEZ 414 S MESA ST 414 S MESA ST 10/08/2012 to 12/14/2022 GOMEZ-GALLEGOS, JESUS EFREN 414 S MESA  CARLSBAD NM 88220 14 168 WOODARDS (AMEND) 7.97                

091703100 SUSANA SOTELO 208 S MESA ST 208 S MESA ST 06/25/2019 to 08/11/2021 GARCIA, RAFAEL LEIMA, KAREN F CARDENAS K/S 208 S MESA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 101 STEVENS SECOND ADDITION 10.03              

091703160 MEREGILDO DELEON 114 S MESA ST 303 W RIVERSIDE DR 10/14/2016 to 09/20/2022 STEARNS, RILEY D JR PO BOX 2162 CARLSBAD NM 88221 14 97 STEVENS SECOND ADDITION 231.85           

101 HECKMAN, CURTIS 108 N CANYON ST 803 LATROBE DR 07/19/2021 to 12/05/2022 ROY DON KELLY CARLSBAD FLORAL 34 KELLY RD CARLSBAD NM 88220 12 2 EDDY TOWNSHIP (ORIG CARLSBAD) 145.17           

101800010 FLORENTINO MUNOZ 107 S ASH 204 N ELM ST 06/05/2018 to 01/11/2022 HERNANDEZ, ABELINA F MUNOZ, FLORINTION (K/S) PO BOX 514 RADIUM SPRINGS NM 88054 7 7 GREENE'S HIGHLAND(AMD)BLK 7 133.76           

10-18-00180-07 TISHA MARTINEZ                          1008 W TANSIL                           1008 W TANSILL ST 02/01/2021 to 05/11/2021 SING, EDDIE C 4204 TOWNSEND RD CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 15 HAYS 175.57           

101800710 ELMAN DOMINGUEZ 909 W STEVENS 909 W STEVENS ST 05/11/2021 to 10/25/2021 MARTINEZ, JARY & KELLIN (JT) 909 W STEVENS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 1 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 180.47           

101801040 CAMPBELL, ELLA 612 N ASH 612 N ASH ST 09/17/2021 to 09/20/2022 CAMPBELL, LAURA SUE 611 N ASH CARLSBAD NM 88220 16 190 POWERS (AMENDED) 312.06           

101801100 AARON T PARKER 710 N ASH 710 N ASH ST 03/05/2018 to 08/08/2022 MANRIQUEZ, ARACELI 710 N ASH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 190 POWERS (AMENDED) 67.34              

101801640 CHRIS&KRISTA MARSHALL 501 N ASH 501 N ASH ST 12/27/2017 to 06/09/2022 CAMPOS, KENNETH DWAYNE 501 N ASH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 194 POWERS (AMENDED) 76.08              

10-20-00170-01 JERRY CLICK                             1103 W CHURCH ST                        1103 W CHURCH ST 06/09/1980 to 06/22/2021 ELLIS, SHERRY L 1417 BURGANDY CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 198 POWERS (AMENDED) 42.73              

102000280 CANDICE RAMOZ 614 N ELM ST 614 N ELM ST 06/02/2021 to 02/28/2023 NGUYEN, CAM D 1101 SOLOMONS CT CARLSBAD NM 88220 14 198 POWERS (AMENDED) 95.48              

10-20-00480-16 SIRILDO SID RASCON                      1109 W BONBRIGHT                        1109 BONBRIGHT ST 06/12/2020 to 04/13/2021
MCCONNELL, DAVID R & KROUSE, CATHERINE (JT) 
MCGINTHY, WILLIAM & SANDRA (K/S)

433 WISTERIA KERVILLE TX 78028 1 200 POWERS (AMENDED) 240.09           

102001470 VALENTIN REYES 704 N OLIVE 704 N OLIVE ST 12/20/2022 to 03/23/2023 WANG, LAN 1009 MEADOW LANE ROSWELL NM 88220 3 4 GREENE'S WESTERN REDIV PT BL3, BL4-6 91.65              

103 ELLIS, DANIEL 1202 S COUNTRY CLUB CIR 1202 S COUNTRY CLUB CIR 07/21/2021 to 01/23/2023 CARTWRIGHT, JUSTIN L & LISA A (JT) 
1202 S COUNTRY CLUB CIR CARLSBAD NM 
88220 1 6 RIVERSIDE COUNTRY CLUB (AMEND) 445.19           

104 MANDY ROSE BAEZA 2511 MOUNTAIN VIEW 2511 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 07/21/2021 to 03/16/2022
GREGORY, LARRY L & MARJORIE & DAY, GLEN C & 
BRENDA (N-JT) TURNER, PARHAM & MIA W K/S

PO BOX 982 SPRINGER NM 87747 0 93 BELVA REPLAT #3 413.75           

104 VIVIANA HERNANDEZ 2511 MOUNTAIN VIEW 2511 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 03/17/2022 to 06/14/2022
GREGORY, LARRY L & MARJORIE & DAY, GLEN C & 
BRENDA (N-JT) TURNER, PARHAM & MIA W K/S

PO BOX 982 SPRINGER NM 87747 0 93 BELVA REPLAT #3 214.06           

107 GRIFFIN, KATHY 4908 MESILLA 4908 MESILLA ST 07/21/2021 to 03/17/2022 WHITE, KATY J 214 BUCKBOARD LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 18 HAGERMAN ACRES U1 AMD TR C 1,228.94        

112100150 LISA ATWOOD 914 N EDWARDS ST 914 N EDWARDS ST 09/15/2003 to 09/21/2022 KENNY, NICHOLAS SCOTT 914 N EDWARD ST CAR NM 88220 15 CARTER UNIT #1 56.52              

112100680 DEVAN CHAD LINDGREN 807 N EDWARDS 807 N EDWARDS ST 04/20/2021 to 03/15/2022 CNB BANK 202 W STEVENS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 3 CARTER UNIT #1 829.09           

112100850 CYNTHIA HAWORTH 1004 N THOMAS ST 1004 N THOMAS ST 07/27/2018 to 01/23/2023 HAWORTH, RUSSELL J & CYNTHIA (JT) 1004 N THOMAS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 19 4 CARTER UNIT #2 251.00           

11-21-00980-13 ROGER WALTON                            1030 N THOMAS ST                        1030 N THOMAS ST 11/16/2020 to 04/14/2021 SNYDER, JESSE & CAROL (JT) 1 PRIMROSE CIR SEASIDE CA 93955 32 4 CARTER UNIT #2 306.01           



Page 3 of 10

Account Cust_Name Property Address Mailing Address Dates of Service Property Owner Owner Address Lot Block Subdivision/Legal Description Total Due

11-21-01070-02 PRISCILLA MONTEJANO                     1017 N THOMAS ST                        1206 A W CHURCH ST 11/27/2006 to 07/06/2021 COLLINS, RONALD & STEWART, KIM R (JT) 2737 RIVER RD MODESTO CA 95351 9 8 CARTER UNIT #2 161.72           

112101210 EDDIE ARAGON 913 N THOMAS 9628 SLICKROCK CT 07/27/2022 to 08/08/2022 CLARK, JOHN MICHAEL 2069 S TERRACE DR NAPA CA 94559 11 6 CARTER UNIT #1 50.27              

112101250 ARCHIE HARPER 905 N THOMAS 905 N THOMAS ST 06/04/1980 to 03/15/2022 HARPER, ARCHIE ESTATE & SONJA 905 N THOMAS CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 6 CARTER UNIT #1 438.74           

112101720 J C TIDWELL 1005 N HOWARD 1005 N HOWARD ST 03/25/1981 to 03/15/2022 MARLOW, CLARKE D & SHARON E (JT) 1005 N HOWARD CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 9 CARTER UNIT #2 760.72           

112201370 HELEN DEVARGAS 1003 ALBERT 1003 ALBERT ST 04/12/2006 to 03/15/2022 DE VARGAS, CHRISTINE DE VARGAS, HELEN
210 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR 
ALMAGORDO NM 88310 2 11 CARTER UNIT #2 608.29           

12-23-00590-11 BRANDIE CALDERON                        1309 W EDWARDS ST                       1309 W EDWARDS ST 10/16/2019 to 07/02/2021 CALDERON, BRANDIE JO 1309 W EDWARDS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 28 14 CARTER UNIT #3 35.06              

122600910 DOLORES CAMARILLO 410 JUAREZ 410 JUAREZ ST 05/06/2021 to 07/19/2022 MULLINS, SAMUEL & CRYSTAL (JT) 501 W RIVERSIDE DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 22 E SAN JOSE EAST ADDITION 215.24           

122601170 CATALINA F RUIZ 1009 CHAVEZ ST 1009 CHAVEZ ST 12/08/2003 to 01/23/2023 RUIZ, CATALINA 1009 CHAVEZ ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 216 OSBORNE 4TH 383.41           

12-26-01300-13 ABBY POHL                               408 PLAZA                               408 W PLAZA ST 11/14/2019 to 04/13/2021 POHL, ABBIE 408 W PLAZA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 SAN JOSE AMENDED 1,196.34        

13-27-00200-03 STELLA MONTANO                          806 W ALVARADO ST                       806 W ALVARADO ST 06/23/1989 to 05/11/2021 MONTANO, ALBERT & STELLA 806 ALVARADO ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 52 209 OSBORNE 3RD 192.51           

13-27-00940-02 ALICIA L POHL                           812 ORTEGA ST                           812 ORTEGA ST 10/17/2007 to 04/13/2021 MUNOZ, VALLEEN R 812 ORTEGA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 58 210 OSBORNE 3RD 36.27              

13-27-01080-13 DENISE LOPEZ                            705 W ALVARADO                          705 ALVARADO ST 08/31/2018 to 06/15/2021
MELENDREZ, DANNY SR & MELENDREZ-LOPEZ, DENISE 
(N-JT) 

419 SUNNYVIEW AVE CARLSBAD NM 88220 39 210 OSBORNE 3RD 284.09           

132800390 LESLEY HOLMAN 208 N MAPLE ST 208 N MAPLE ST 06/23/2022 to 03/21/2023 HOLMAN, LESLEY ET AL (N-JT) 208 N MAPLE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 22 SPENCERS 227.38           

132800390 SHERRY HOLMAN 208 N MAPLE ST 405 S 10TH ST 03/15/2011 to 03/15/2022 HOLMAN, LESLEY ET AL (N-JT) 208 N MAPLE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 22 SPENCERS 216.20           

132800620 CONNIE COLLIER 501 N MAPLE ST 501 N MAPLE ST 11/03/2022 to 04/11/2023 COLLIER, CONNIE 503 N MAPLE CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 10 GREENE'S WESTERN 368.79           

132800640 YVETTE LARA 505 N MAPLE ST 505 N MAPLE ST 02/01/2016 to 03/07/2022 LARA, LUPE G 605 N 2ND ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 10 GREENE'S WESTERN 220.12           

132800680 JAMAR J JAQUEZ 1407 W BONBRIGHT 1407 W BONBRIGHT ST 12/21/2015 to 03/15/2022 RODRIGUEZ, MARY S TRUST 6801 S 7TH AVE PHOENIZ AZ 85041 7 10 GREENE'S WESTERN 2,137.96        

132801430 JACOB DE LA CERDA 209 1/2 N OLIVE ST 209 1/2 N Olive St 08/18/2021 to 12/09/2021 BROOKS, RICHARD L & KATHLEEN D (JT) 112 S CANYON ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 22 SPENCERS 262.57           

132801430 JASON E SMITH 209 1/2 N OLIVE ST 1209 ORTEGA ST 09/14/2022 to 10/06/2022 BROOKS, RICHARD L & KATHLEEN D (JT) 112 S CANYON ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 22 SPENCERS 43.74              

135 MELENDREZ, CRUZ 508 DEL RIO 508 DEL RIO ST 07/30/2021 to 03/16/2022
MELENDREZ, PAULINE C & CRUZ C JR & MELENDREZ, 
JERRY C (JT) 

508 DEL RIO ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 15 NEW SAN JOSE 771.55           

142900050 JUNIOR ASBURY 103 S OLIVE ST 103 S OLIVE ST 06/26/1991 to 02/14/2023 ASBURY, AZEL S JR & LORINE (JT) 103 S OLIVE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 6 GIBSONS 266.65           

142900930 NATHAN JORDAN 203 S OLIVE PO BOX 1195 05/28/2021 to 03/15/2022 BOLDUC, JEREMY & TRACY (JT) 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD  NM 88220 1 11 GIBSONS 550.70           

14-29-00930-20 MANUEL E MARTINEZ                       203 S OLIVE                             203 S OLIVE ST 04/13/2021 to 05/27/2021 BOLDUC, JEREMY & TRACY (JT) 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 11 GIBSONS 45.72              

142901000 NANCY SMITH 1211 W FOX ST 1211 W FOX ST 02/01/2012 to 01/23/2023 MARTINEZ, THOMAS D & CHRISTINA BOLDUC, JEREMY 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 553.68           

14-29-01104-01 VB & G PROPERTIES                       1104 W FOX                              1104 W FOX ST 12/23/2020 to 04/13/2021 V B @ G PROPERTIES LLC 
1407 W ORCHARD LN CARLSBAD NM 
88220 4 6 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 414.33           

142901140 PETE GONZALEZ 201 S WALNUT 1203 W Fox St 04/13/2021 to 03/15/2022 ROMERO, FRANK 601 W RIVERSIDE DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 12 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 997.25           

14-29-01140-17 ANNYLU CARREON                          201 S WALNUT                            201 S WALNUT ST 11/18/2020 to 04/13/2021 ROMERO, FRANK 601 W RIVERSIDE DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 12 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 303.26           

143000080 ANNA SAUCEDO 112 S WALNUT 112 S WALNUT ST 10/06/2020 to 03/15/2022 SAUCEDO, JUAN A 605 BALTROS CT CARLSBAD NM 88220 10 6 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 457.24           

14-30-00150-06 ED RAZO                                 1107 W FOX ST                           PATRICIA RAZO 07/14/2004 to 04/13/2021 RAZO, EDWARD & MARGIE H 1107 W FOX ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 11 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 1,144.32        

14-30-00170-07 HOLLIE KEITH                            305 S WALNUT                            PO BOX 674 11/01/2018 to 04/06/2021 WALTERSCHEID, MATTHEW C 305 S WALNUT ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 13 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 158.82           

143000610 CELIA MADRID 1505 W GREENE 1300 SW CAMPUS DR 05/19/2011 to 08/25/2022 ERBES, JAMES R MADRID, CELIA & RIOS, KODIE K/S 1505 W GREENE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 16 GIBSONS 17.02              

143001260 THERESA ANN LEOS 506 S MAPLE 506 S MAPLE ST 04/14/2021 to 03/15/2022 SANCHEZ, SALLY & SANCHEZ, LOUIS ORLANDO (JT) 506 S MAPLE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 22 GIBSONS 633.05           

143001430 ARTURO MATTA 503 S OLIVE 1604 W BRONSON ST 07/15/2019 to 03/15/2022 MATTA, ARTURO & HORTENCIA (JT) 1604 W BRONSON ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 22 GIBSONS 573.64           

143001620 JOSE O GONZALEZ 403 S WALNUT 403 S WALNUT ST 11/17/2020 to 03/15/2022 GUTIERREZ, SALLY L 403 S WALNUT ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 20 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 777.98           

143001690 CARRERA, ISAIAH M 507 S WALNUT 507 S WALNUT ST 03/16/2022 to 05/17/2022 TRUJILLO, ERNESTO 507 S WALNUT ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 21 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 195.71           

143001690 AUBREYANNA JOHNSON 507 S WALNUT 507 S WALNUT ST 08/15/2022 to 01/23/2023 TRUJILLO, ERNESTO 507 S WALNUT ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 21 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 516.56           

143001770 ADAN VENEGAS 412 S WALNUT 412 S WALNUT ST 02/02/2004 to 02/27/2022 VENEGAS, PETRA S & SANDRA (JT) 412 S WALNUT ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 19 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 1,549.96        

143001900 ALFREDO ORTEGA 1105 W GREENE 1105 W GREENE ST 05/04/2021 to 03/15/2022 MARTINEZ, TOMMY G EST & ELFIDA 208 N 2ND ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 14 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 300.61           

14-30-01930-37 BRIAN A HAECK                           1113 W GREENE                           HELENA WORKMAN 01/16/2019 to 04/16/2021 HAECK, BRIAN ET AL (JT) 1105 ORTEGA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 14 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 739.32           

146 LOPEZ, JESSICA R 2319 MISSOURI 1514 JEWEL ST 10/08/2021 to 03/16/2022 PARRAZ, RAY S 2319 W MISSOURI ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 0 0 QUARTER: NE S: 2 T: 22S R: 26E 453.41           

146 LEZLIE RANEE HOMER 2319 MISSOURI 318 S James 03/31/2022 to 06/14/2022 PARRAZ, RAY S 2319 W MISSOURI ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 0 0 QUARTER: NE S: 2 T: 22S R: 26E 198.51           

153100040 LORENA MATA 1103 W FOX ST 1103 W FOX ST 07/07/1980 to 01/23/2023 MATA, JOE I (JT) ET AL 4409 HARMON LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 11 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 90.00              



Page 4 of 10

Account Cust_Name Property Address Mailing Address Dates of Service Property Owner Owner Address Lot Block Subdivision/Legal Description Total Due

15-31-00110-15 KAYCEY POWELL                           305 S ELM                               305 S ELM ST 11/07/2016 to 04/13/2021 LONGORIA, MELANIE 1911 SENTRY CIR CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 14 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 131.08           

153100170 ASHMORE, TRAVIS 411 S ELM ST 411 S Elm St 10/05/2021 to 10/31/2022 SANCHEZ, JENNIFER ANN MASON & JULIO A (JT) 
909 AVENIDA MANANA ROSWELL NM 
88203 4 19 GREENE'S HIGHLAND 121.45           

153101090 DAN DAWSON 203 N ELM 203 N ELM ST 06/23/2020 to 03/16/2022 DAWSON, DAN 203 N ELM CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 22 POWERS (AMENDED) 1,362.12        

15-33-01185-09 SARAH ROBERSON                          2127 S CANAL ST/2101 S CANAL                         7417 CONESTOGA 04/03/2019 to 04/14/2021 BS PROPERTIES LLC 
1095 N CANAL ST STE A CARLSBAD NM 
88220 QUARTER: NE S: 18 T: 22S R: 27E 6,348.62        

157 MARGARITA ALANIZ 806 W IRVIN ST 806 W IRVIN 05/24/2022 to 08/16/2022 MORALES, LIBORIO & BELIA 806 IRVIN ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 52 189 OSBORNE 2ND 236.66           

157 GALINDO, ERIC 806 W IRVIN ST 2008 ALGERITA 11/02/2022 to 02/14/2023 MORALES, LIBORIO & BELIA 806 IRVIN ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 52 189 OSBORNE 2ND 281.71           

157 MARY A LOPEZ 806 W IRVIN ST %809 CENTER 08/18/2021 to 01/23/2022 MORALES, LIBORIO & BELIA 806 IRVIN ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 52 189 OSBORNE 2ND 20.20              

16-34-00023-13 JAZLYNN L LEOS                          2513 DAVIS                              2513 DAVIS ST 07/24/2015 to 04/13/2021 CRITTENDON, IDOLINA B 1256 SAPIEN ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 LEOS REPLAT #1 105.51           

163400025 JESSICA WHYGLES 2509 DAVIS/2511 DAVIS 2511 DAVIS ST 10/16/2019 to 07/28/2021 HARRIS, CRYSTAL & GREEN, FLOYD JR 2811 DAVIS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 QUARTER: NE S: 18 T: 22S R: 27E 71.75              

163400090 JESUS ENRIQUEZ 311 PEACHTREE ST 311 PEACHTREE ST 07/29/2022 to 03/21/2023 ENRIGUEZ, JESUS & SYLVIA (JT) 
7871 DONNA ANA AVE HAGERMAN NM 
88232 19 2 NEW SAN JOSE 3RD ADDN 228.73           

163400950 RONALD G SNOW 3002 CARVER RAEANA ROBERTSON 07/11/2017 to 01/10/2022 SNOW, TONIA C 3002 CARVER ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 4 SOUTHRIDGE 453.95           

163401190 WILLIAM DEREK WILSON 2811 CARVER 2811 CARVER ST 04/29/2021 to 03/16/2022 WILLIAMS, JULIA Z 2611 DAVIS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 35 7 SOUTHRIDGE 783.39           

16-34-01280-04 ESTHER RICO                             2703 CARVER ST                          2703 CARVER ST 10/02/2002 to 04/13/2021 RICO, ESTHER 2703 CARVER ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 15 7 SOUTHRIDGE 465.99           

163401370 BURNELL BOOKER 2606 DAVIS 2606 DAVIS 06/29/2022 to 09/20/2022 HUDSON, TYRONE 2606 DAVIS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 9 SOUTHRIDGE 232.92           

163401370 THELMA LOVE 2606 DAVIS % THELMA HUDSON 04/08/1980 to 03/16/2022 HUDSON, TYRONE 2606 DAVIS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 9 SOUTHRIDGE 385.55           

16-34-01670-04 RUSHIE MOORE                            2211 CARVER                             2211 CARVER ST 10/28/2019 to 04/13/2021 RODGERS, ANNA BELLE MOORE, RUSHY C/O 2211 CARVER ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 QUARTER: NE S: 18 T: 22S R: 27E 149.67           

163401860 ROSALINDA YBARRA 322 ETTER 322 ETTER ST 05/09/2022 to 07/19/2022 FUENTES, MARIA E 210 S MESQUITE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 QUARTER: NE S: 18 T: 22S R: 27 E 224.40           

163600050 RICARDO VILLA 2903 SAN JOSE 2901 SAN JOSE BLVD 10/30/2019 to 03/16/2022 VILLA, CONSUELO 2901 SAN JOSE BLVD CARLSBAD NM 88220 35 31 NEW SAN JOSE 1ST ADDN 1,108.54        

16-36-00540-05 JOSIE RODRIGUEZ                         509 PRESIDIO ST                         509 PRESIDIO ST 06/11/1996 to 06/15/2021 MORALES, ARTURO S ESTATE RODRIGUEZ, JOSIE C/O 509 PRESIDIO ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 15 NEW SAN JOSE 21.72              

163601090 ROSALVA C ORTIZ 2509 SAN JOSE BLVD 2509 SAN JOSE BLVD 08/29/2022 to 01/23/2023 ZAVALA, DAVID & MAYRA BERENICE CORNEJO (JT) 2511 SAN JOSE BLVD CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 4 NEW SAN JOSE 407.78           

163601090 DANIEL R HERNANDEZ 2509 SAN JOSE BLVD 2511 SAN JOSE BLVD 09/19/2016 to 11/22/2021 ZAVALA, DAVID & MAYRA BERENICE CORNEJO (JT) 2511 SAN JOSE BLVD CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 4 NEW SAN JOSE 18.57              

163601320 LOUIE RAMOS 713 MONTERREY ST                        713 MONTERREY ST 04/13/2021 to 03/16/2022 RAMOZ, CONNIE V 713 MONTERREY ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 13 22 NEW SAN JOSE 825.06           

16-36-01320-06 CONNIE RAMOS                            713 MONTERREY ST                        713 MONTERREY ST 05/12/2000 to 04/13/2021 RAMOZ, CONNIE V 713 MONTERREY ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 13 22 NEW SAN JOSE 345.52           

163601860 HORACIO MURILLO 410 TAMPICO 410 TAMPICO ST 07/31/2012 to 03/16/2022 ACOSTA-DUENAS, MARIA 410 TAMPICO ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 7 NEW SAN JOSE 884.00           

173800360 CLINTON RUTHERFORD 611 N 1ST ST 611 N 1ST ST 03/15/2022 to 06/14/2022 RUTHERFORD, MICHAEL ESTATE 611 N 1ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 42 3 MAY REDIVISION 234.16           

173800360 SUSAN GROH 611 N 1ST ST 611 N 1ST ST 09/20/2022 to 01/23/2023 RUTHERFORD, MICHAEL ESTATE 611 N 1ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 42 3 MAY REDIVISION 443.72           

173800360 LOYD RUTHERFORD 611 N 1ST ST 611 N 1ST ST 07/08/1980 to 03/14/2022 RUTHERFORD, MICHAEL ESTATE 611 N 1ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 42 3 MAY REDIVISION 0.91                

173800410 BLAS BENAVIDEZ 615 N 1ST ST 411 W ROOSEVELT ST 03/14/2013 to 05/17/2022
BENEVIDEZ, BLAS O & LYDIA M (JT) & FERNANDEZ, 
LESLIE ANN 

411 W ROOSEVELT ST CARLSBAD NM 
88220 40 3 MAY REDIVISION 426.87           

173800820 ALEX GUEBARA JR 501 N 2ND ST 501 N 2ND ST 02/27/2014 to 03/21/2023
SUNSET CHURCH OF CHRIST MULLINS, DANIEL & DELLA 
K/S

3204 W LEA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 19 2 PUCKETT-NETZ-PRUIETT 2,397.08        

173801570 MARIA G GARCIA 403 N 3RD ST 403 N 3RD ST 01/14/2020 to 09/20/2022 GARCIA, ROBERT B & MARIA G (JT) 1406 ALVARADO ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 D HUGHES 2ND 287.77           

173801590 DAKOTA NEAL SHEPPARD 1903 GEORGIA ST/411 N 3RD 411 N 3RD ST 09/07/2022 to 01/23/2023 LEIJA, JOSHUA JAKOB DOMINGUEZ 411 N 3RD ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 D HUGHES 2ND 383.47           

173801590 JOSUE LEIJA 1903 GEORGIA ST/411 N 3RD 411 N 3RD ST 09/07/2022 to 01/23/2023 LEIJA, JOSHUA JAKOB DOMINGUEZ 411 N 3RD ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 D HUGHES 2ND 1,908.09        

173804912 WARREN T GANGWER 4912 W CHURCH  3444 W Marble Way 05/06/2019 to 08/16/2022 CUNDITH, TERAH ET AL (JT) 4912 W CHURCH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 15 FOUNTAIN HILLS UNIT 18 191.42           

173900340 DELMA LOPEZ 106 N 3RD 106 N 3RD ST 07/26/1999 to 03/16/2022 LOPEZ, DELMA 106 N 3RD CARLSBAD NM 88220 24 C HUGHES 2ND 811.76           

180 LOWRY, SANDRA 1004 COTTONWOOD 1004 S COTTONWOOD AVE 08/24/2021 to 03/15/2022 LOWRY, SANDRA M 910 W PIERCE ST 180 CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 3 SOUTH CARLSBAD 1,088.47        

182 BROOKS, RICK 209 N OLIVE 209 N OLIVE ST 02/04/2022 to 04/04/2022 BROOKS, RICHARD L & KATHLEEN D (JT) 112 S CANYON ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 22 SPENCERS 128.03           

184100240 JAIME H MARTINEZ 222 N 5TH ST 222 N 5TH ST 04/16/2019 to 05/17/2022 MARTINEZ, JAIME 222 N 5TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 0 0 QUARTER: NE S: 1 T: 22S R: 26E 826.16           

184100240 ELAINE GRANGER 222 N 5TH ST 3301 FALLING STAR 06/02/2022 to 01/16/2023 MARTINEZ, JAIME 222 N 5TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 0 0 QUARTER: NE S: 1 T: 22S R: 26E 69.09              

184101190 WILLIAMS, JAMES 2305 W CHURCH ST 2305 W Church 09/04/2021 to 03/16/2022 BOLDUC, JEREMY 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 0 0 QUARTER: NE S: 2 T: 22S R: 26E 465.48           

184101190 WILLIAM RUSSELL 2305 W CHURCH ST 2305 W CHURCH ST 09/06/2022 to 10/19/2022 BOLDUC, JEREMY 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 0 0 QUARTER: NE S: 2 T: 22S R: 26E 62.89              

184101190 INGRAM, TYREE 2305 W CHURCH ST 2505 39TH 12/02/2022 to 03/05/2023 BOLDUC, JEREMY 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 0 0 QUARTER: NE S: 2 T: 22S R: 26E 52.31              

184101720 LEXUS HAMMETT 503 N 7TH 503 N 7TH ST 10/26/2020 to 03/16/2022 SAMANIEGO, DAN R HAMMETT, LEXUS 503 N 7TH CARLSBAD NM 88220 0 0 N 7TH STREET REPLAT #12 992.01           



Page 5 of 10

Account Cust_Name Property Address Mailing Address Dates of Service Property Owner Owner Address Lot Block Subdivision/Legal Description Total Due

18-41-01930-15 AMANDA LUCETTE FLORES                   2412 W TEXAS                            2412 W TEXAS ST 10/13/2020 to 04/13/2021 MENDOZA, SLYVIA 1205 JULIAN ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 QUARTER: NE S: 2 T: 22S R: 26E 143.99           

184300020 LIVE LEAF R US 115 N 8TH ST 115 N 8TH 09/01/2021 to 03/22/2023 PETERSON, CHERI LYNN PO BOX 30486 ALBUQUERQUE NM 87190 1 B JACKSON 250.36           

184300020 TRAVIS RYAN 115 N 8TH ST 115 N 8TH ST 04/26/2021 to 08/31/2021 PETERSON, CHERI LYNN PO BOX 30486 ALBUQUERQUE NM 87190 1 B JACKSON 13.93              

184300593 DERRIK MAESTAS 218 N 8TH ST/2415 HUDSON ST 2415 HUDSON 10/05/2020 to 05/17/2022 TRUJILLO, LISA 2415 HUDSON ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 HUDSON STREET REPLAT #7 251.94           

184300920 DAVID RHINEHART 619 N 9TH ST 619 N 9TH ST 11/01/2018 to 04/19/2022 VALDEZ, VALERIE 2524 NW 26TH ST FORT WORTH TX 76106 3 7 HILLSIDE 49.35              

184301060 FRANCISCO JIMENEZ III 604 N 9TH ST 604 N 9TH ST 06/10/2021 to 03/16/2022 JIMENEZ, FRANCISCO III 604 N 9TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 18 8 HILLSIDE 862.67           

18-43-01150-09 ISABEL A GONZALEZ                       210 N 9TH ST                            101 APACHE BRASS CIR 03/10/2000 to 06/22/2021 GONZALEZ, FRANCISCO J & ISABEL A (JT) 
101 APACHE BRASS CR SANTA TERESA NM 
88008 12 17 HILLSIDE 6.32                

184301420 MOSES GONZALEZ-SILVA 501 N 10TH ST 501 N 10TH ST 02/28/2020 to 09/08/2022 WHITING, HERBERT 112 S 4TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 11 HILLSIDE REDIV 7-9-11 BLK 11 393.11           

184301510 ALVIDREZ ANTHONY JOEL 705 N 10TH ST 705 N 10TH ST 08/09/2022 to 04/11/2023
MULLINS, DANIEL & DELLA (JT) MORALES, JESUS & RUTH 
K/S

915 N MAIN ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 3 HILLSIDE 261.73           

184301660 GILBERT V CABRERA 610 N 10TH ST 406 S Elm St 11/20/2020 to 02/07/2022 CISNEROS, REBECCA L 909 N THOMAS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 12 7 HILLSIDE 366.64           

184301890 D R ALLISON 108 N 12TH ST 28034 cody rd 05/08/1980 to 03/08/2022 CARDONA, DIEGO 108 N 12TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 24 20 HILLSIDE 285.48           

18-43-01940-05 TIFFANY SHIRLEY                         405 N 11TH ST                           405 N 11TH ST 10/08/2020 to 04/13/2021 SHIRLEY, JASON GRANT & TIFFANY MARIE (JT) 1024 N EDWARD ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 13 HILLSIDE 381.24           

184302010 PATRICK D MILLER 510 N 11TH ST 510 N 11TH ST 08/12/2011 to 03/16/2022
WIGGINS, NEILA & OLGA (JT) MAMASITA ISLAND 
PROPERTIES LLC (DBA)

902 N THOMAS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 11 HILLSIDE 21.47              

190 JACOB JONES 805 TAMPICO 805 TAMPICO ST 09/01/2021 to 03/16/2022
JONES, MAKANDI & MALACHI & JONES, JOSHUA & 
JACOB (JT) 

805 TAMPICO ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 24 NEW SAN JOSE 518.17           

192 RAY WILLIAMS 1626 AIRWAY 1626 AIRWAY DR 09/03/2021 to 03/15/2022 WATERS, HB COMPANY LLC WATERS, JAMES D C/0
1303 W RIVERSIDE DR CARLSBAD NM 
88220 22 2 CARLSBAD AIR IND PK U1 REP 8 947.86           

19-45-00070-16 DAISY GIBSON                            2320 W CHURCH                           2320 W CHURCH ST 03/10/2020 to 04/13/2021 GOINS, RYAN & JOYCE (JT) BOLDUC, JEREMY K/S 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 29 1 DICKSONS 2ND AMD BLK 1 321.18           

194500220 DANIEL GARCIA 2317 BONITA 1407 W THOMAS ST 06/03/2020 to 09/20/2022 GARCIA, DANIEL PO BOX 475 CARLSBAD NM 88221 6 1 DICKSONS 2ND AMD BLK 1 2,615.75        

194500510 DIANA MEEK 2412 BONITA 2412 BONITA 09/24/2020 to 01/17/2023 LONGORIA, MELANIE 1911 SENTRY CIR CARLSBAD NM 88220 31 1 DICKSON TERRACE 383.21           

194500560 SARRAH WEST 2425 AVENUE A 2425 AVENUE A 10/19/2016 to 10/20/2022 WEST, SARRAH 2425 AVENUE A CARLSBAD NM 88220 23 1 DICKSON TERRACE 259.73           

194500590 MARTINEZ, JORDAN 2417 AVENUE A 1816 JEWEL ST 01/10/2022 to 04/10/2022 FLORES, JERRY DAVIS, JESSICA (K/S) 2417 AVENUE A CARLSBAD NM 88220 19 1 DICKSON TERRACE 174.76           

19-45-00590-41 CATHERINE MARIE KEEN                    2417 AVENUE A                  2417 AVENUE A 02/05/2021 to 05/11/2021 FLORES, JERRY DAVIS, JESSICA (K/S) 2417 AVENUE A CARLSBAD NM 88220 19 1 DICKSON TERRACE 275.12           

194500740 RICARDO SERRANO 2307 AVENUE A 2307 AVENUE A 11/03/2016 to 11/21/2021 TUPPER, TISHA L 1506 S 20TH ST ARTESIA NM 88210 3 1 DICKSON TERRACE 224.79           

19-45-00890-16 JINNY BRICKER                           2320 AVE A                              2320 AVENUE A 02/09/2021 to 06/15/2021 MORRISS, VICKI L 914 N MESQUITE CARLSBAD NM 88220 37 2 DICKSON TERRACE 206.37           

194501070 SHYANNE BARKLEY 2405 AVENUE B 1014 SUNSET CIR 05/25/2021 to 03/27/2022 COOK, JOHN 2328 W TEXAS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 13 2 DICKSON TERRACE 17.88              

194501150 BRAD QUIGLEY 2307 AVENUE B 2307 AVENEUE B 03/18/2022 to 06/14/2022 RENAISSANCE DEVELOPMENT LLC 
9651 MERION CIR NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 
87111 4 2 DICKSON TERRACE 117.86           

194501150 BELLZORA WASHINGTON 2307 AVENUE B 10850 E CAMINO 09/23/2019 to 01/31/2022 RENAISSANCE DEVELOPMENT LLC 
9651 MERION CIR NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 
87111 4 2 DICKSON TERRACE 190.44           

19-45-01310-19 GERALD DEE GIBSON                       2314 AVE B                              2314 AVENUE B 06/24/2016 to 04/13/2021 HUNT, NICOLE A 404 5TH ST STEVENSVILLE MT 59870 42 3 DICKSON TERRACE 498.95           

194501350 MARY N PERRY SIMS 2402 AVENUE B 2402 AVENUE B 11/14/2007 to 03/16/2022 BLACKGOLD DEVELOPERS LLC PO BOX 425 LOVING  NM 88256 38 3 DICKSON TERRACE 748.28           

194501430 ANASTASIA M IVERSON 2422 AVENUE B 2422 AVENUE B 01/27/2023 to 03/16/2023 WILSON, MISTI D 2422 AVENUE B CARLSBAD NM 88220 28 3 DICKSON TERRACE 131.31           

194501430 MISTI D WILSON 2422 AVENUE B 2422 AVENUE B 09/14/2022 to 01/23/2023 WILSON, MISTI D 2422 AVENUE B CARLSBAD NM 88220 28 3 DICKSON TERRACE 417.64           

194501640 BARBARA A HACKENSON 1007 N PATE 117 S CANYON 04/10/2017 to 09/10/2021 JACKS, WILLIAM R II & VALERIE K (JT) 217 W MERMOD ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 43 2 CAVERN 102.15           

194700502 THUYLINH NGUYEN 2320 W PIERCE ST C-7 3916 RICHARDSON 06/30/2021 to 03/16/2022 SB RETAIL GROUP CARLSBAD LLC 
1601 PALOMINO RIDGE DR AUSTIN TX 
78733 0 0 QUARTER: NE S: 35 T: 21S R: 26E 1,355.83        

19-47-00502-12 LANG HOANG 2320 W PIERCE ST C-7 1207 W CHURCH ST 05/14/2018 to 04/19/2021 SB RETAIL GROUP CARLSBAD LLC 
1602 PALOMINO RIDGE DR AUSTIN TX 
78734 211.63           

194700507 RUE 21 2302 W PIERCE ST E-6 C/O CONSERVICE 03/01/2013 to 04/21/2022 SB RETAIL GROUP CARLSBAD LLC 
1601 PALOMINO RIDGE DR AUSTIN TX 
78733 CARLSBAD MALL AMEND 496.48           

19-47-00508-05 SB RETAIL GROUP LLC                     2302 W PIERCE ST (SP)                   1601 PALOMINO RIDGE 03/09/2016 to 05/11/2021 SB RETAIL GROUP CARLSBAD LLC 1601 PALMINO RIDGE DR AUSTIN TX 78733 CARLSBAD MALL AMEND 112.05           

19-47-00516-06 ANGEL MARTINEZ                          2320 W PIERCE C-6                       CAVERN CUTS 10/30/2018 to 04/13/2021 SB RETAIL GROUP CARLSBAD LLC 
1601 PALOMINO RIDGE DR AUSTIN TX 
78733 QUARTER: NE S: 35 T: 21S R: 26E 330.59           

195 JULIAN ZUNIGA 711 W IRVIN 711 W IRVIN ST 09/10/2021 to 02/07/2022 ZUNIGA, JARED J 711 IRVIN ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 45 209 OSBORNE 3RD 354.21           

204900240 REBECCA GONZALES 1015 PINON 1015 PINON LN 07/10/2014 to 03/16/2022 MADRID, AJAY 1015 PINON LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 4 MONTEREY HEIGHTS (AMEND) 610.16           

204900430 JORGE DE LA CERDA 1015 BIRCH 1015 BIRCH LN 03/08/2021 to 04/19/2022 BROOKS, RICK L & KATHLEEN D (JT) 112 S CANYON ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 3 MONTEREY HEIGHTS (AMEND) 927.05           

204900550 JAMES R DICKMAN 1008 BIRCH LN 1008 BIRCH LN 09/20/1994 to 04/11/2023 DICKMAN, JAMES R 1008 BIRCH LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 23 2 MONTEREY HEIGHTS (AMEND) 265.33           

204901300 TRACI STEPHENS 814 N PATE ST 211 G R HOWARD RD 12/09/2008 to 03/01/2023
GINKINGER, NEAL & CHERRI (JT) STEPHENS, HAROLD & 
TRACI K/S

814 PATE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 28 3 CAVERN 180.52           

204901390 FRANK&SANDY NICHOLAS 805 ALAMOSA ST 805 ALAMOSA ST 06/07/1994 to 02/14/2023 NICHOLAS, FRANKLIN JOHN & SANDRA (JT) 805 ALAMOSA CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 1 CARTER UNIT #6 199.00           



Page 6 of 10

Account Cust_Name Property Address Mailing Address Dates of Service Property Owner Owner Address Lot Block Subdivision/Legal Description Total Due

204901850 BRITTNEY SHIRCLIFF 904 ALAMOSA 904 ALAMOSA ST 05/04/2018 to 05/08/2022 SHIRCLIFF, JARRELL & BRITTNEY (JT) 904 ALAMOSA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 2 CARTER UNIT #6 212.32           

204903050 RACHEL CRUTCHER 804 SANDIA ST 804 SANDIA ST 02/08/2017 to 01/23/2023 CRUTCHER, RACHEL 804 SANDIA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 4 CARTER UNIT #6 397.53           

20-49-05020-02 ROBIN RENDINO                           922 SANDIA ST                           1113 W GREENE ST 06/09/2020 to 04/27/2021 LONGORIA, MELIANIE 1911 SENTRY CIR CARLSBAD NM 88220 11 5 CARTER UNIT #6 24.35              

20-50-00560-01 JIMMIE R HALL                           804 SOLANA RD                           804 SOLANA RD 07/11/1980 to 05/11/2021 HALL, YOVONA C 804 SOLANA RD CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 9 CARTER UNIT #9 177.26           

205001610
CAMPBELL & CAMPBELL REAL 
ESTATE 1812 MANZANA RD 5716 OSUNAA RD NE 06/30/2022 to 03/08/2023 SANCHEZ, RUBEN 1812 MANZANA RD CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 1 CARTER ACRES UNIT #2 AMENDED 81.53              

205002060 ELIDA MORENO 2102 SOLANA 205 NE 1ST ST 05/19/2020 to 07/08/2022
YE, JINFENG MILLAN, RICARDO PINEDA & LEYVA, 
DELFINA FISCAL K/S

2102 SOLANA  CARLSBAD NM 88220 10 2 CARTER ACRES UNIT #4 6.19                

212 ALEK GARCIA 711 N 6TH 711 N 6TH ST 09/28/2021 to 01/23/2023 BLENDEN, J PHILLIP 902 FOUNTAIN DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 A JOHN A COOPER 484.42           

215100670 MANUEL TRUJILLO 2606 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 407 W BLANCO 11/13/2014 to 01/22/2023 CARRASCO, VIRGINIA M 406 E CORBETT ST HOBBS NM 88240 87 BELVA 372.00           

215100700 JOEL D HERNANDEZ 1101 N 8TH 1101 N 8TH ST 11/02/2017 to 03/03/2022 SALCIDO, EVELYN 1101 N 8TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 0 85 BELVA 421.28           

21-51-00890-37 HENRY ORTEGA                            2712 MONTE VISTA                        2712 MONTE VISTA ST 01/27/2021 to 06/15/2021 DEVARGAS, MARY CHRISTINA DEVARGAS, HELEN
210 SHADOW MOUNTAIN DR 
ALAMAGORDO NM 88310 11 H C DICKSON 74.83              

215100930 BEATRIZ ANAYA 2606 MONTE VISTA 2606 MOTNE VISTA 10/10/2014 to 08/24/2021 SOTELO, CESAR R 
2606 MONTE VISTA ST CARLSBAD NM 
88220 0 9 H C DICKSON 32.53              

215101002 ANN TRIVITT 1307 N 8TH 1307 N 8TH ST 02/04/1994 to 03/15/2022 JAURE, AMY 1307 N 8TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 0 64 BELVA 934.90           

21-51-01047-03 US INSPECTION AND                       1405 N 8TH ST                           NDT LLC 01/21/2020 to 05/11/2021 HAMIDE, JOHN 
3 POYDRAS UNIT 5 H NEW ORLEANS LA 
70130 47 BELVA 155.68           

215101050 BARBARA EARLY 1415 N 8TH ST 1415 N 8TH ST 03/12/2010 to 01/23/2023 LOPEZ, MICHELE & ROBERT (JT) 1415 N 8TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 36 BELVA 321.91           

21-51-01054-03 E S&BARBARA HIGHT                       2509 CAMP ST                            2509 CAMP ST 09/06/1983 to 06/15/2021 HIGHT, EDWARD S 2509 CAMP AVE CARLSBAD NM 88220 37 BELVA 178.99           

215101520 DANIEL CUNNINGHAM 2913 PALO ALTO 2913 PALO ALTO ST 08/22/2016 to 02/23/2022 PIONEER BANK 3000 N MAIN ST ROSWELL NM 88201 2 7 OCOTILLO HEIGHTS UNIT 1 (AMENDED) 177.53           

215101770 ALICIA MACIAS 2910 MOUNTAIN VIEW 2910 MOUNTAIN VIEW DR 05/05/2008 to 02/07/2022 OLGUIN, RUDY M 
2910 MOUNTAIN VIEW CARLSBAD NM 
88220 24 3 OCOTILLO HEIGHTS UNIT 1 (AMENDED) 210.11           

215102300 ANDREA SALCIDO 1112 PAISANO 1112 PAISANO ST 08/03/2015 to 09/16/2021
MARTINEZ, KRISTINE S SALCIDO, ANTHONY & CINDY K 
OF S

1112 PAISANO CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 4 OCOTILLO HEIGHTS UNIT 1 (AMENDED) 203.45           

219 JESSICA BLAKE 409 S 10TH/501 S 10TH 501 S 10TH ST 05/20/2022 to 09/20/2022 RENNIE, KAITLYN 5004 LA PLACITA DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 43 B SUNSET HEIGHTS 293.45           

220 KARLA DELGADO 507 W GREENE ST 1510 PAPER SHELL RD 10/05/2021 to 02/14/2023 ZAVALA, NICHOLAS ESPARZA 201 S OLIVE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 48 STEVENS 101.64           

225300500 ROBBY GALVAN 202 S 5TH 202 S 5TH ST 04/12/2021 to 02/14/2023 GUAJARDO, SYLVIA ET AL (N-JT) 202 S 5TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 13 B SWIGART 7,406.45        

225300650 JESSICA ESPARZA 2201 TEXAS JOSEPH HERNANDEZ 04/23/2021 to 03/14/2022 MELENDREZ, DAISY L 1321 N 24TH ST MILWAUKEE WI 53205 5 B SWIGART 91.07              

225300990 BRANDY HEARD 618 WELSHIRE ST 711 #2 HAPPY VALLEY RD 02/02/2023 to 03/12/2023 HEARD, BRANDY R 
711 #2 N HAPPY VALLEY RD CARLSBAD NM 
88220 1 2 WELSHIRE 55.44              

225301050 DORA TRUJILLO 606 WELSHIRE 606 WELSHIRE ST 04/02/2008 to 03/21/2022
TRUJILLO, DORA, ADLE, YVONEE, & TRUJILLO, TYROME 
& CARRILLO, IDA

606 WELSHIRE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 13 2 WELSHIRE 800.71           

225301280 LATRISHA CALDERON 2107 ROSS 2107 ROSS ST 08/13/2020 to 12/07/2021 FLORES & FLORES CO 7473 MEADOW SAGE DR EL PASO TX 79911 9 3 WELSHIRE 612.83           

225301730 RUTH BARAHONA 2320 WYOMING 2320 WYOMING ST 08/22/2019 to 01/26/2022 AYALA, UBALDO LAINEZ 2320 WYOMING ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 23 11 VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 209.72           

225301760 SALENA VANHORN 2308 WYOMING 2308 WYOMING ST 05/02/2011 to 05/17/2022 VAN HORN, RICHARD & SELENA (JT) 2308 WYOMING ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 A COX 184.09           

22-53-01790-12 TASHA CADDELL                           305 S 6TH                               305 S 6TH ST 11/10/2020 to 05/11/2021 RAMOS, MARIA L 305 S 6TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 4 MITCHELL (AMENDED) 669.18           

225302035 EILEEN CHAVEZ 2312 IOWA ST 2312 IOWA ST 12/01/2010 to 04/11/2023 ARMENDAREZ, ERNESTO H 2312 IOWA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 15 ARMENDAREZ LINE ADJ 212.79           

225302135 ALBERTA MELENDREZ 2313 UTAH ST 2313 UTAH ST 11/14/2000 to 03/21/2023 MELENDREZ, ALBERTA SUE 2313 UTAH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 13 3 MITCHELL (AMENDED) 206.36           

225302420 PEDRO JESUS BORUNDA 117 S 6TH ST NANCY GRANADOS VILLA 08/15/2019 to 08/08/2021 MUNOZ, GRACIELA DURAN, JONATAN LOPEZ K/S 117 S 6TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 2 MITCHELL (AMENDED) 55.09              

225302420 GONZALO GONZALEZ 117 S 6TH ST 117 S 6TH 09/14/2021 to 12/04/2022 MUNOZ, GRACIELA DURAN, JONATAN LOPEZ K/S 117 S 6TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 2 MITCHELL (AMENDED) 51.67              

23-55-00420-14 JOANNA BARRAZA                          2414 WASHINGTON                         2414 WASHINGTON ST 09/12/2018 to 06/15/2021 SOTO, CONCEPCION F 
119 N SAN PEDRO ST LAS CRUCES NM 
88001 20 C VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 1,095.69        

235500540 DAVID R MORALES 2311 WASHINGTON ST 2311 WASHINGTON ST 04/14/2021 to 02/02/2023
MORENO, LUIS ARMANDO SABILLION, DANNI NOE 
FERRERA & PINTO, LUDY K/S

111 FARRIS ST #40 CARLSBAD NM 88220 30 D VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 136.55           

23-55-00540-09 LUIS MORENO                             2311 WASHINGTON ST                  2311 WASHINGTON ST 06/03/2020 to 04/14/2021 MORENO, LUIS ARMANDO & LUIS ANGEL (JT) 
2311 WASHINGTON ST CARLSBAD NM 
88220 30 D VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 156.27           

235500710 DONNA LEE MERRITT 2318 LEA 2318 W LEA ST 01/01/1950 to 09/16/2021 KANE, SUZETTE 5608 SOUTHFORK CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 D VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 140.97           

235500820 PAUL & SHEILA COMBS
2610 OREGON ST/2610 
WASHINGTON 197 PEACH DR BOX #60 03/04/2016 to 12/09/2022 COMBS, PAUL & SHEILA (JT) 

2610 WASHINGTON ST CARLSBAD NM 
88220 8 16 VALLEY VIEW HTS BLK 16 & 17 75.71              

235500948 BRET BARNETT 2506 OREGON ST                          2506 OREGON 04/28/2021 to 03/16/2022 SMITH, KRIS ANN 6100 W HWY 80 MIDLAND TX 79706 33 14 VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 2,170.42        

23-55-00948-02 COURTNIE J HILL                         2506 OREGON ST                          2506 OREGON 10/30/2020 to 04/13/2021 SMITH, KRIS ANN 6100 W HWY 80 MIDLAND TX 79706 33 14 VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 551.80           

235501200 SHERRY BAKER 2507 WYOMING ST 2507 WYOMING ST 08/06/2020 to 03/21/2023 BOLDUC, JEREMY 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 13 VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 224.29           

235700070 CHRISTOPHER V MILLS 2519 IOWA 309 N 5th St 06/30/2021 to 09/02/2021 MORALES, JESUS JR & RUTH P (N-JT) 915 N MAIN ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 10 10 VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 108.71           

235700090 MARIO SERRANO JR 2605 IOWA ST 2612 DAVIS 03/30/2016 to 01/17/2023 SERRANO, MARIO A JR 2612 DAVIS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 13 10 VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 201.79           



Page 7 of 10

Account Cust_Name Property Address Mailing Address Dates of Service Property Owner Owner Address Lot Block Subdivision/Legal Description Total Due

235700220 JOSE C MEDINA 2520 IOWA ST EDITH ADRIANA C NUNEZ 11/28/2017 to 03/21/2023 MEDINA, JOSE CANALES 2520 IOWA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 27 9 VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 225.76           

235700670 WADE, AMY MARIE 2609 OHIO ST 2609 Ohio 08/25/2022 to 11/06/2022 GRAZIANO, RAMIRO P 3344 S 1885 E  SALT LAKE CITY UT 84106 15 4 VALLEY VIEW HTS AMENDED 202.73           

235701102 LORI CLIFTN 210 S 11TH 210 S 11TH ST 09/02/1997 to 03/16/2022 CLIFTON, LORI L 210 S 11TH ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 24 B SUNSET HEIGHTS 454.52           

235701170 RICHELE DENNISTON 608 S 11TH 511 N HALAGUENO 03/03/2011 to 01/23/2023 HAND, R S HAND, THOMAS C/0 3610 S MIRROR ST AMARILLO TX 79118 62 B SUNSET HEIGHTS 896.79           

235710700 RAFAEL JR PEREZ 107 S 10TH 107 S 10TH ST 07/16/2020 to 03/15/2022 YE, JINFENG 2507 VIOLET ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 B SUNSET HEIGHTS 724.13           

246000300 VALERIE DORR 1323 DOEPP 1910 SENTRY CIR 04/13/2018 to 09/29/2021 DORR, DANA J & VALERIE F (JT) 1323 DOEPP DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 1 CASA DEL RIO ESTATES 120.29           

246000490 GABRIEL GARCIA 1413 GLASIER 1413 GLASIER DR 07/29/2019 to 07/13/2022 ERICKSON, DIANE 1413 GLASIER DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 17 2 CASA DEL RIO ESTATES 9.74                

24-60-00550-05 STACEY D BLACKMON                       1409 CRAMER CT                          1409 CRAMER CT 10/20/2015 to 05/13/2021 PRATER, CHRISTOPHER R & SHAUNA (JT) 1409 CRAMER CT CARLSBAD NM 88220 10 3 CASA DEL RIO ESTATES 62.56              

246000566 BILLY BRADSHAW 1506 ORCHARD MANOR 1506 ORCHARD MANOR CT 08/30/2006 to 12/14/2021 TRIPLE L ENTERPRISES LLC PO BOX 3089 CARLSBAD NM 88221 3 0 ORCHARD MANOR UNIT 2 13.32              

246200582 MARISA RUTHERFORD 1501 S COUNTRY CLUB 1501 S COUNTRY CLUB CIRCLE 06/24/2022 to 11/08/2022 VILLEGAS, STEVE 
1501 S COUNTRY CLUB CIR CARLSBAD NM 
88220 22 3 RIVERSIDE COUNTRY CLUB AMD BLK 3 66.69              

256 MONICA ESTRADA 4305 SYCAMORE ST 2401 IOWA 11/09/2021 to 03/17/2022 GUTIERREZ, ANSELMO P 4305 SYCAMORE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 1 MESA VIEW UNIT NO. TWO 488.35           

256 ANSELMO P GUTIERREZ JR 4305 SYCAMORE ST 4305 SYCAMORE 06/21/2022 to 02/14/2023 GUTIERREZ, ANSELMO P 4305 SYCAMORE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 1 MESA VIEW UNIT NO. TWO 203.95           

256300580 LEO VASQUEZ 1810 MT SHADOW 1810 MT SHADOW 03/18/2020 to 03/16/2022 VASQUEZ, LEOVARDO 
1810 MOUNTAIN SHADOW DR CARLSBAD 
NM 88220 28 2 COUNTRY CLUB NORTH 781.96           

256300644 JOE RAMONE 1801 CALLAWAY 1801 CALLAWAY DR 12/21/2020 to 01/05/2022 CARRASCO, DIANA LARAE 1801 CALLAWAY DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 2 COUNTRY CLUB NORTH 331.58           

256300708 ANGELA CARREJO 1710 WATSON 1710 WATSON CT 08/31/2020 to 05/30/2022 CARREJO, ANGELA M 
910 W PIERCE ST PMB 22 CARLSBAD NM 
88220 13 2 COUNTRY CLUB NORTH UNIT #2 10.00              

256351102 JUSTIN HERRING 1835 HAYS DR 1835 HAYS DR 11/30/2020 to 02/26/2023 MATHIEU, KRISTINE C 1835 HAYS  CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 2 SPRING HOLLOW UNIT 1 PHASE 1 144.02           

256501270 TEDDY J DUFF 1503 LINCOLN 1503 LINCOLN DR 04/23/2021 to 03/16/2022 DUFF, TEDDY J ESTATE 1503 LINCOLD DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 14 RIVERSIDE COUNTRY CLUB (AMEND) 857.19           

256501790 JOHN W MCGUINNESS 306 ORCHARD 306 W ORCHARD LN 08/13/2018 to 07/19/2022 MCEWEN, BRADLEY K 306 W ORCHARD LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 12 5 LA HUERTA (CARLSBAD-IN) 154.84           

266800110 LUCY LEWIS 1112 NORMANDY 1112 NORMANDY ST 01/12/2018 to 04/19/2022 LEWIS, LUCY ANN 1112 NORMANDY ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 11 2 NORMANDY 438.80           

266800790 PATRICK STEARNS 1212 ALVARADO ST 1212 ALVARADO ST 01/30/2020 to 09/19/2022 STEARNS, BETTY JO STEARNS, PATRICK IAN K/S 1212 ALVARADO ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 29 6 NORMANDY 4.32                

266801310 ROBERT RODRIGUEZ JR 1122 ORTEGA 1122 ORTEGA ST 08/25/2021 to 03/16/2022 ARAGON, JUANITA MARTINEZ, SABINO SR C/O 2603 FLORIDA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 21 7 NORMANDY 540.01           

266801310 SILVIA A NAVARRO 1122 ORTEGA 111 PARKER ST 03/15/2019 to 08/16/2021 ARAGON, JUANITA MARTINEZ, SABINO SR C/O 2603 FLORIDA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 21 7 NORMANDY 355.51           

266801420 DAKOTA EVERSOLE 1004 ORTEGA 1004 ORTEGA 03/13/2020 to 04/11/2023 CAMPOS, VERONICA 1406 W GREENE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 5 NORMANDY 171.65           

266801430 JARED PACE & 1002 ORTEGA ARIEL WILLIAMS 06/15/2021 to 03/16/2022 WORKMAN, HELENA & HAECK, BRIAN A (JT) 1105 ORTEGA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 5 NORMANDY 448.38           

26-68-01430-15 STEPHANIE CORTEZ                        1002 ORTEGA                             1002 ORTEGA ST 01/04/2019 to 06/15/2021 WORKMAN, HELENA & HAECK, BRIAN A (JT) 1105 ORTEGA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 5 NORMANDY 187.00           

266900170 CANDACE CRUZ 1123 ORTEGA 1123 ORTEGA ST 03/21/2012 to 01/23/2023 CRUZ, JUAN C 1123 ORTEGA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 34 8 NORMANDY 675.41           

266900220 JASON E SMITH 1209 ORTEGA ST 1209 ORTEGA ST 10/06/2022 to 02/14/2023 VERA, DANIEL & ALEX G (JT) 1209 ORTEGA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 44 8 NORMANDY 194.77           

266900220 DANIEL VERA 1209 ORTEGA ST 1209 ORTEGA ST 03/03/2021 to 03/16/2022 VERA, DANIEL & ALEX G (JT) 1209 ORTEGA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 44 8 NORMANDY 731.25           

266900460 ELISA PARRAZ 1402 ORTEGA 1402 ORTEGA ST 03/07/2022 to 09/20/2022 PARRAZ, ELISA 1402 ORTEGA  CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 10 ARCADIA 255.45           

266900800 ALICIA MORENO 1403 IRVIN 1003 VALVERDE 02/11/2015 to 10/05/2021 MOUNT SINAI UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 401 S ALAMEDA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 7 ARCADIA 36.75              

26-80-00093-02 PATRICIA AN RODRIGUEZ                   512 W FOX ST                            512 W FOX ST 02/17/2017 to 05/24/2021 BREWER, WILLIAM (JT) ET AL 512 W FOX ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 14 42 STEVENS 15.57              

268000680 HENDERSON, TRISHA 515 DALLAS 515 DALLAS DR 10/05/2021 to 01/19/2022 CHILDRESS, TRISHELLA & JEREMY (JT) 515 DALLAS DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 10 4 ALTA VISTA #2 (CARLSBAD-IN) 335.38           

27-72-00251-16 LISA TELLEZ VASQUEZ                     315 LLOYD                               315 LLOYD ST 02/09/2021 to 05/11/2021 J & B MOBILE HOMES 
3304 NATIONAL PARKS HWY CARLSBAD 
NM 88220 5 2 MCCARGISH 69.64              

277200301 ALFREDO MADRID 301 ROSE 316 WARACHIE LANE 12/08/2017 to 10/18/2021 SILVA, ALFREDO MADRID 
24625 WILDERNESS OAK APT 4104 SAN 
ANTONIO  TX 78260 8 L HEMLER 77.88              

277200409 OSCAR FRANCO 409 ROSE 409 W ROSE ST 12/07/2021 to 08/31/2022 NESTING, ANDREW PALIKA 
101 DREAMSPIRIT DR SANTA TERESA NM 
88008 0 0 BACA LINE ADJUSTMENT #2 52.89              

277200409 OLAYINKA AGBELUSI 409 ROSE 10400 WCR 77 04/15/2021 to 12/06/2021 NESTING, ANDREW PALIKA 
101 DREAMSPIRIT DR SANTA TERESA NM 
88008 0 0 BACA LINE ADJUSTMENT #2 102.07           

277200460 CARLSBAD MANOR MHP 111 FARRIS 526 W AVE L 11/18/2011 to 01/23/2022 PACIFIC COAST EQUITIES LLC 
25422 TRABUCO RD STE 105 LAKE FOREST 
CA 92630 QUARTER: SE S: 19 T: 22S R: 27E 2,201.88        

277200610 AMY FLOREZ 3515 NATIONAL PRK 810 DEL RIO 05/09/2022 to 08/28/2022 LONGORIA, MELANIE 1911 SENTRY CIR CARLSBAD NM 88220 QUARTER: NE S: 19 T: 22S R: 27E 591.08           

277200610 EL REY MOTEL 3515 NATIONAL PRK 214 N MAIN ST 04/10/1980 to 05/08/2022 LONGORIA, MELANIE 1911 SENTRY CIR CARLSBAD NM 88220 QUARTER: NE S: 19 T: 22S R: 27E 3,202.50        

277202090 BERTHA BORUNDA 216 L ST 216 L ST 04/04/2016 to 08/16/2022 BORUNDA, BERTA A 216 L ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 A MOORE 230.58           

277203308 JIMMY G LARA 3308 BURGETT 3308 BURGETT ST 07/02/2020 to 03/16/2022
LARA, VICTORIA L & JIMMY G (JT) PEREZ, SCOTTY 
ANTONY & RAMIREZ, BIANCA LOPEZ K/S

3308 BURGETT ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 2 MERCHANT REPLAT W2 LOTS 1-5 BLK 2 480.78           

27-72-05020-08 JESUS A ACOSTA                          107 RUSSELL                             PO BOX 878 06/21/2018 to 05/27/2021 ACOSTA, KEVIN ISAAC 107 RUSSELL ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 TERRY PREUIT TRACTS 715.71           



Page 8 of 10

Account Cust_Name Property Address Mailing Address Dates of Service Property Owner Owner Address Lot Block Subdivision/Legal Description Total Due

277208040 JODY WARD 3309 PROSPECT ST FRED WARD 03/15/1996 to 01/23/2023 WARD, JODY ESTATE 318 NELSON ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 1 ELLIOTT 823.21           

277208090 SARIYAH MELENDREZ 306 W ROSE ST 2307 AVENUE B 12/09/2022 to 03/09/2023 MARTINEZ, CHRISTINE BOLDUC, JEREMY & TRACY K/S 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 1 MURRAY 63.10              

277208090 JUDY RABB 306 W ROSE ST 502 S Wyoming Ave #401 06/23/2014 to 09/18/2022 MARTINEZ, CHRISTINE BOLDUC, JEREMY & TRACY K/S 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 1 MURRAY 228.38           

277210025 TOMAS ESCARCEGA
3103 NATIONAL PRK/3101 NATIONAL 
PARKS 3105 NATIONAL PRK HWY 01/09/2020 to 02/10/2022 HLC TRUST ETAL (N-JT) CRASS, HAROLD C TRUSTEE PO BOX 2743 EDGEWOOD NM 87015 QUARTER: SE S: 18 T: 22S R: 27E 431.05           

277210160 EMILY SANAGORSKI 129 KIRCHER PO BOX 3253 04/18/2022 to 08/01/2022
CENTRAL LATIN AMERICAN DISTRICT COUNCIL OF THE 
ASSEMBLIES OF GOD

129 KIRCHER CARLSBAD NM 88220 QUARTER: SE S: 18 T: 22S R: 27E 34.83              

277210540 JEANETTE BOWERS 3216 OLD CAVERN 3216 OLD CAVERN HWY 04/10/1980 to 01/23/2023 DERRICK, MAJORIE A 
3216 OLD CAVERN HWY CARLSBAD NM 
88220 1 1 WALTERSCHEIDS 2ND 514.33           

277400650 JOE ARREY 420 RUSSELL 420 RUSSELL ST 03/18/1988 to 12/19/2021 ARREY, JOSEPH V & LUPE R 420 RUSSELL ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 35 1 SUNNYVIEW PARK UNIT 3 34.35              

277401130 CATHERINE L BREWER 309 RUSSELL ST 309 RUSSELL ST 07/01/1998 to 04/11/2023 BREWER, CATHERINE L 309 RUSSELL ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 1 SUNNYVIEW PARK UNIT 2 204.82           

277401460 GREG MARKHAM 3508 OLD CAVERN 3508 OLD CAVERN HWY 10/09/2020 to 03/16/2022 MARKHAM, GREG A 211 N WALNUT CARLSBAD NM 88220 0 0 QUARTER: NW S: 20 T: 22S R: 27E 1,749.53        

27-74-01570-05 BERNADETTE LARA                         404 HAMILTON PL                         404 HAMILTON PL 02/07/2019 to 06/15/2021
BANISTER, MELVIN & PATRICIA TRUST LARA, VICTOR & 
BERNADETTE (K/S)

404 E HAMILTON PL CARLSBAD NM 88220 13 TOWNSEND REPLAT (LOTS 2,3,4) 1,014.75        

27-74-01588-07 LISA RODRIGUEZ                          411 HAMILTON PL                         1611 WESTRIDGE RD 08/08/2019 to 05/05/2021 PETERS, RAY & HERMINA (JT) 2233 TEXAS CARLSBAD NM 88220 3 JEFFREY SUBDIVISION 80.41              

277401730 KATHLEEN BUFFINGTON 3616 OLD CAVERN 3616 OLD CAVERN HWY 05/22/2006 to 04/17/2022 BUFFINTON, BOBBY JAMES 
3616 OLD CAVERN HWY CARLSBAD NM 
88220 QUARTER: NW S: 20 T: 22S R: 27E 35.85              

287502000 JOSE CABEZUELA 4909 CONCHO 4909 CONCHO RD 10/19/2018 to 01/23/2023 CABAEZUELA, JOSE R 603 CARRETA RD CARLSBAD NM 88220 8A 8 HAGERMAN ACRES REPLAT #10 316.21           

287504400 DANNY LILLY 816 LOBO 816 LOBO LN 03/27/2020 to 03/17/2022 LILLY, DARLENE J 816 LOBO LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 4 HAGERMAN ACRES UNIT 1 423.10           

287507001 GUSTAVO V CARRASCO 4714 FORREST DR 4714 FORREST DR 09/25/2020 to 10/17/2022 CARRASCO, GUSTAVO V III & DIANA T (JT) 4714 FORREST DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 2A 1 HAGERMAN ACRES UNIT 1 REP #9 16.01              

287508400 GILBERT EBRIGHT 4810 FORREST DR 4810 FORREST DR 04/14/2006 to 01/23/2023
MONTANO, DAVID & JOANNA (JT) EBRIGHT, GILBERT 
C/O

4810 FORREST DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 6 HAGERMAN ACRES UNIT 1 316.04           

28-75-09500-07 SHELI KELLY                             4809 ADOBE ST                           4809 ADOBE ST 07/31/2020 to 04/13/2021 KELLY, SHELI KAY 4807 ADOBE DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 15 6 HAGERMAN ACRES UNIT 1 362.15           

287509501 SHELI KELLY 4807 ADOBE 4807 ADOBE ST 07/31/2020 to 02/14/2023 KELLY, SHELI KAY 4807 ADOBE DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 14 6 HAGERMAN ACRES UNIT 1 1,161.00        

28-75-15200-07 MARK CARRASCO                           706 RANCHERO                            1034 MALIBU WAY 10/08/2010 to 04/09/2021 CARRASCO, MARK & SLYVIA (JT) 221 PEACHTREE CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 11 HAGERMAN ACRES UNIT 3 16.19              

287515300 RONALD L SMITH 705 RANCHERO PL 705 RANCHERO PL 05/09/2018 to 01/18/2023 SMITH, RONALD LEE 705 RANCHERO PL CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 11 HAGERMAN ACRES UNIT 3 434.00           

28-75-19000-08 TOMMIE K WALKER                         607 CABALLO RD                          607 CABALLO RD 03/04/2019 to 07/16/2021 FUSON, JIMMY E TARIN, PATRICIA & LORENZO (K/S) 3814 FLEETWOOD CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 13 HAGERMAN ACRES UNIT 5 31.24              

287519450 MARIAH RIVERA 618 CABALLO RD 127 BUCKBOARD LN 11/28/2022 to 01/23/2023 ONSUREZ, DANIEL PO BOX 171 LOVING NM 88256 1 15 HAGERMAN ACRES UNIT 6 156.28           

287519450 DANIEL O ONSUREZ 618 CABALLO RD 618 CABALLO RD 10/18/2019 to 03/17/2022 ONSUREZ, DANIEL PO BOX 171 LOVING NM 88256 1 15 HAGERMAN ACRES UNIT 6 499.53           

287600260 JOHN K RUSSELL 108 PARKER ST PO BOX 963 05/01/1998 to 01/23/2023 RUSSELL, JOHN KYLE 108 PARKER ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 15 3 W T PARKER 341.40           

287600660 JASMINE LOPEZ 111 PARKER 304 N MESQUITE ST 11/02/2021 to 08/04/2022 RUIZ, ARMANDO D & LISA M (N-JT) 1821 CAESAR RD CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 4 W T PARKER 171.73           

287600670 LIONEL E FRANCO 109 PARKER 109 PARKER ST 07/08/2021 to 03/23/2022 RUIZ, ARMANDO JR & LISA (JT) 504 E WOOD AVE CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 4 W T PARKER 665.63           

287600780 DAVID GRANT PATTON 114 FARRIS 114 FARRIS ST 06/23/2016 to 03/18/2022 BOLDUC, JEREMY & TRACY (JT) 402 PLUM LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 19 4 W T PARKER 523.54           

287600850 DESTINY D GARCIA 204 FARRIS 510 W PLAZA 08/29/2019 to 07/19/2022 LOBATO, BRENDA BOJORQUEZ 
1300 N BRIAN URLACHER APT 37 
LOVINGTON NM 88260 15 1 W T PARKER 150.00           

287600870 MARY D SALDANA 210 FARRIS ST 210 FARRIS ST 06/18/2018 to 01/23/2023 VALDEZ, KENDRA JEAN SALDANA, MARY D (K/S) 210 FARRIS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 18 1 W T PARKER 405.91           

287601080 CASEY ARNOLD BRIM 112 HAMILTON 112 HAMILTON 12/04/2013 to 06/14/2022 BRIM, CASEY ARNOLD ESTATE 112 HAMILTON ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 10 1 SHANKS AMENDED 229.08           

28-76-01150-09 NATHAN CAMPBELL                         3403 OLD CAVERN HWY                     4419 HINKLE ST 03/30/2020 to 04/01/2021 WESTERN COMMERCE BANK STEARNS, RILEY D JR K/S PO BOX 2162 CARLSBAD NM 88221 1 1 PRICE'S AMENDED 46.92              

287601250 MARILYN RICHARDSON 3209 OLD CAVERN HWY 3209 OLD CAVERN HWY 03/02/2020 to 01/03/2023 OLSEN, JAMES 222 E CODY DR #204 PHOENIX AZ 85040 3 1 MERCHANT 377.38           

287900400 EDNA VARGAS 3813 FLEETWOOD 3813 FLEETWOOD ST 02/23/2017 to 05/17/2022 VARGAS, EDNA 3813 FLEETWOOD ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 2 KBP MOBILE HOME 429.48           

287900921 IDA VALENZUELA 123 CARLGO 123 CARLGO ST 02/11/2021 to 03/17/2022 KBP DEVELOPMENT VALENZUELA, MIGUEL & IDA K/S 123 CARLGO ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 30 1 KBP MOBILE HOME UNIT 3 816.72           

287900950 BLANCA GANDARA 206 CARLGO 206 CARLGO 09/02/2021 to 01/02/2022 STROUD, VICKIE JANEAN FEIST 206 CARLGO ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 10 3 KBP MOBILE HOME 189.02           

28-79-00950-10 ROBERT STURDEVANT                       206 CARLGO                              206 CARLGO 02/03/2020 to 04/13/2021 STROUD, VICKIE JANEAN FEIST 206 CARLGO ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 10 3 KBP MOBILE HOME 1,908.17        

287901021 MARCELINO BAC CHOC 129 CARLGO 2602 HOLLAND LN 01/10/2020 to 11/02/2021 WYATT, CHRISTY 129 CARLGO ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 26 1 KBP MOBILE HOME UNIT 3 81.68              

287903824 HORNBACK, IVAN 3824 BRIARWOOD ST 3824 Briarwood 01/07/2022 to 01/23/2023 BRIGGS, WILMER M & WARREN-BRIGGS, SHARON (JT) 209 GRAPEVINE CT CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 5 KBP MOBILE HOME UNIT 3 309.33           

287903970 GUILLERMO G ACOSTA 305 CARLGO OLGA M ACOSTA 03/11/2022 to 09/05/2022 ACOSTA, GUILLERMO G 121 IRONWOOD ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 12 1 KBP MOBILE HOME 74.55              

287903970 JAYDEN MORENO 305 CARLGO 1110 W Church St #A 02/24/2021 to 02/11/2022 ACOSTA, GUILLERMO G 121 IRONWOOD ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 12 1 KBP MOBILE HOME 104.39           

298400742 CARLSBAD VALVE 2201 IRIS 2201 IRIS ST 10/16/1997 to 03/17/2022 ESCOGNE, MARSHA & ESCOGNE, JOHN ESTATE 
9908 DOROTHY PL NE ALBUQUERQUE NM 
87111 1 18 BRYANT TO HALL (CARLSBAD-IN) 699.32           

298400765 SAMANTHA CUNNYNGHAM 919 JASON ST 919 JASON ST 09/28/2020 to 03/06/2023 CHAN, JUAN 902 N MAIN ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 5 COTTONWOOD MEADOWS UNIT 1 2ND REPL 55.49              



Page 9 of 10

Account Cust_Name Property Address Mailing Address Dates of Service Property Owner Owner Address Lot Block Subdivision/Legal Description Total Due

298400814 SANTIAGO GARCIA 2212 ALGERITA 2214 ALGERITA ST 09/27/2001 to 09/20/2022 RAQUEL GONZALES ET AL (JT) 2214 ALGERITA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 16 BRYANT TO HALL (CARLSBAD-IN) 198.15           

298401030 GRANGER, LATOYA 1007 CAVINESS ST PO BOX 5 04/06/2022 to 03/15/2023 ROPER HOMES OGDEN, LORI C/O 1007 CAVINESS AVE CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 13 BRYANT TO HALL AMEND 340.46           

298401030 ANTHONY INGRAM 1007 CAVINESS ST 1007 CAVINESS ST 02/01/2021 to 03/17/2022 ROPER HOMES OGDEN, LORI C/O 1007 CAVINESS AVE CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 13 BRYANT TO HALL AMEND 1,329.93        

298402109 RUBY RODRIGUEZ 2109 ALGERITA 2109 ALGERITA ST 08/06/2020 to 12/15/2021 RODRIGUEZ, RUBY R 2109 ALGERITA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 8 BRYANT TO HALL AMEND 64.95              

298403300 SCOTT ACHEY 2106 ALGERITA 2106 ALGERITA 04/19/2013 to 06/14/2022
FIRST NATIONAL ACCEPTANCE CO ACHEY, SCOTT & 
SANDY K/S

2106 ALGERITA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 6 9 BRYANT TO HALL AMEND 180.92           

298500524 REBECCA TREVINO 2504 PRIMROSE 2504 PRIMROSE ST 03/02/2020 to 03/15/2022 TREVINO, ERNESTO JR & REBECCA T (JT) 2504 PRIMROSE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 1 COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES PHASE 1 666.82           

298500528 EVELYN WYNNE 2508 PRIMROSE 2508 PRIMROSE 09/11/1979 to 03/17/2022 WYNNE, EVELYN & CECIL (JT) 2508 PRIMROSE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 2 1 COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES PHASE 1 844.97           

298500530 ANTHONY RAY CLIFTON 2510 PRIMROSE 2510 PRIMROSE 04/21/2021 to 03/17/2022 SINNOTT, BETTY CROOMS, ZACHARY 2603 BURT LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 1 COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES PHASE 1 955.13           

29-85-00530-10 ROGER SINNOTT                           2510 PRIMROSE                           2510 PRIMROSE 01/29/2020 to 04/13/2021 SINNOTT, BETTY CROOMS, ZACHARY 2603 BURT LN CARLSBAD NM 88220 1 1 COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES PHASE 1 862.87           

29-85-00625-02 BROOK D JONES                           2625 PATRICK                            2625 PATRICK 07/06/2010 to 04/13/2021 JONES, BROOK D PHILLIPS, DENISE
7504 OLD CAVERN HWY CARLSBAD NM 
88220 46 2 COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES PHASE 4 515.09           

298500674 LARA WOODRUFF 708 JASON 708 JASON ST 02/17/2022 to 08/16/2022 WRIGHT, MICHAEL SHANE 708 JASON ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 27 2 COUNTRYSIDE ESTATES PHASE 2 734.59           

29-85-00696-07 MARTIN BELTRAN                          515 POPE LN                             1112 WINRIDGE DR 03/20/2020 to 06/01/2021 BLUE HORIZON HOSPITALITY LLC 3010 NORTH MAIN ROSWELL NM 88201 POPE REPLAT NO 1 1,030.68        

29-85-00859-01 MARY LOU SALCIDO                        2209 PRIMROSE                           2209 PRIMROSE 05/03/2002 to 06/23/2021 SALCIDO, MARCELO G 2209 PRIMROSE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 7A LOPEZ SUBD 22.14              

298501050 MELISSA SWADER 2211 PRIMROSE 2211 PRIMROSE ST 06/08/2021 to 03/17/2022
SWADER, JOSEPH A & MELISSA (JT) PEREZ-MORALES, 
RAFAEL JR K/S

2211 PRIMSROSE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 9A 0 LOPEZ 323.11           

308800082 SHANE CARPENTER 1404 VERDEL 1404 VERDEL AVE 03/05/2020 to 09/20/2022 CARPENTER, BYRON & MEAGAN (JT) PO BOX 217 CARLSBAD NM 88221 ROGERS LINE ADJUSTMENT (CARLSBAD-OUT) 1,191.96        

308800330 PABLO SAENZ 1414 BURGUNDY C/O MARY SOSA 07/16/1980 to 03/17/2022 SAENZ, PABLO P 2956 SIERRA CT CANON CITY CO 81212 10 25 LA HUERTA (CARLSBAD-OUT) 268.43           

308801675 JAMES M MITCHELL 204 GOIN HOME 202 E ORCHARD LN 08/27/2021 to 09/24/2021 MITCHELL, JAMES M & MARISSA (JT) 3801 75TH PL LUBBOCK TX 79423 15 0 MINDY'S PLACE REP LOTS 5&6 75.24              

314 EDWARDO RICO 2703 CARVER ST 402 N 7TH ST 01/03/2022 to 01/23/2023 RICO, ESTHER 2703 CARVER ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 15 7 SOUTHRIDGE 203.09           

315 BRAVO WIRELINE LLC 2705 BOYD 10350 RICHMOND AVENUE 01/04/2022 to 06/29/2022 RR&D LLC 24 W COMPRESS RD ARTESIA NM 88210 PSI LLC AND RR&D LLC REPLAT LAND DIV 82.06              

319001345 ROBERT STRAIGHT 106 LA HUERTA 106 S LA HUERTA CIR 08/31/2009 to 09/20/2022 STRAIGHT, ROBERT N 106 S LA HUERTA CIR CARLSBAD NM 88220 31 LA HUERTA CIRCLE DRIVE 153.94           

319001720 VERONICA RAMIREZ 2228 N CANAL 2228 N CANAL ST 03/08/2021 to 08/24/2022 MELTON, GEORGE MELTON, GREGORY G PER REP 3102 W WALKER BRECKENRIDGE TX 76424 9 5 AVALON 144.74           

319001901 MADRON, GAIGE 1901 LEANNE 1837 HAYS DR 05/13/2022 to 08/08/2022 MADRON, PHILLIP PO BOX 2206 CARLSBAD NM 88221 1 7 SPRING HOLLOW UNIT 1 PHASE 1 62.10              

319018031 SUJAN BHATTARAI 1831 LANETTE DR 1831 LANETTE DR 12/12/2018 to 01/05/2023 LAZO, ALFREDO TORRES AKA TORRES, ALFREDO 1831 LANETTE DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 5 SPRING HOLLOW UNIT 1 PHASE 6 152.96           

319018355 MARY L RAMIREZ 1835 DENISE 1835 DENISE 08/04/2015 to 10/15/2021 RAMIREZ, MARY 1835 DENISE DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 5 4 SPRING HOLLOW UNIT 1 PHASE 5 688.42           

319019005 DAVID F FRAN 1905 TROY 4411 VIA BIANCA AVE 04/21/2020 to 12/16/2021 FRAN, DAVID FLORENCIO & SUSAN HIMALALOAN (JT) 1905 TROY DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 1 SPRING HOLLOW UNIT 2 PHASE 1 4.77                

329100908 CRYSTAL CARRILLO 908 BUTTERNUT 908 BUTTERNUT ST 02/04/2021 to 02/01/2022 WILKINSON, BRANDON M & PAIGE N (JT) 
2719 CELINDA CIR COLLEGE STATION TX 
77045 7 1 SUNWEST UNIT 7 224.24           

32-91-00925-05 ROBERT V MARRS                          707 ELGIN RD                            707 ELGIN RD 12/26/2019 to 06/17/2021 TRAYLOR, CHARLENE 202 PINE FORREST LN POOLER GA 31322 QUARTER: SW S: 20 T: 22S R: 27E 323.01           

329101658 MATTHEW T PERKINS 4404 LINDA 4404 LINDA CT 02/04/2019 to 09/13/2021 PERKINS, DOREEN ESTATE 4404 LINDA CIR CARLSBAD NM 88220 22 0 BUENA VIDA 150.36           

329102000 DUREES CARRIAGA 4301 S THOMASON RD 4301 S THOMASON RD 05/31/2006 to 01/24/2023 CARRIAGA, DUREES 4301 THOMASON RD CARLSBAD NM 88220 CHESTERFIELD ACRES 670.31           

329102700 CARLOS LARA 901 MALAGA 7118 ETCHEVERY RD 02/05/2021 to 03/17/2022 LARA, CARLOS 1010 CENTER AVE CARLSBAD NM 88220 20 B JOEL 626.54           

32-91-02800-09 MONICA RODRIGUEZ                        907 MALAGA RD                           907 MALAGA 04/27/2017 to 06/15/2021 RENFRO, PATRICK 907 MALAGA RD CARLSBAD NM 88220 17 B JOEL 175.38           

329103704 JOHN MCCRAY 3704 EDERD LYNN HALL 08/02/2018 to 08/04/2021 YBARRA, JOCELYN & ROGELIO (JT) 
803 WALKER FARM RD CARLSBAD NM 
88220 14 0 MARTIN FARMS SUBD UNIT 1 21.24              

329151250 VIRGINIA MAE PETERSON 4404 WILLOW ST PO BOX 694 07/19/2022 to 11/08/2022 ROMERO, FRANK 601 W RIVERSIDE DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 1 MESA VIEW UNIT NO. ONE AMENDED 211.24           

329151250 ZACHARY CASSELL 4404 WILLOW ST 4404 WILLOW ST 02/09/2021 to 03/17/2022 ROMERO, FRANK 601 W RIVERSIDE DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 1 MESA VIEW UNIT NO. ONE AMENDED 1,187.11        

329152750 MIKE ARMIJO 4409 MIMOSA 4409 MIMOSA 03/01/2019 to 05/17/2022 WILLIAMS, MARY & WILLIAMS, JEANETTE (JT) 4409 MIMOSA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 9 3 MESA VIEW UNIT NO. ONE AMENDED 412.49           

329155121 RHETT MUNOZ 4110 BOYD 4110 BOYD DR 05/12/2020 to 07/18/2021 KENDRICK, DONALD D & WILDA K (JT) 7111 90TH ST LUBBOCK TX 79424 10B 0 TRIANGLE AMD TR 9-10 65.35              

329155400 RICARDO RODRIGUEZ 4311 BOYD 4311 BOYD 04/05/2006 to 03/17/2022 RODRIGUEZ, RICARDO 4311 BOYD DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 15 SUNWEST UNIT #3 1,045.55        

329155414 KAYTLYN STEPHENS 4305 BOYD 4305 BOYD DR 04/14/2022 to 09/20/2022 STEPHENS, DYLAN R & KAYTLYN R (JT) 4305 BOYD DR CARLSBAD NM 88220 7 15 SUNWEST UNIT #3 58.19              

32-92-00308-02 ERICA K WARREN                          308 BALER                               308 BALER 03/16/2020 to 04/19/2021 DE LOS SANTOS, ISAAC E & SANDY O (JT) 
1608 PALO VERDE LOOP CARLSBAD NM 
88220 14 MARTIN FARMS SUBDIVISION UNIT 2 100.35           

329241070 ROBERT LANCE HOWARD 4107 HONOLULU 4107 HONOLULU RD 11/18/2019 to 08/23/2021 HOWARD, ROBERT LANCE 4107 HONOLULU RD CARLSBAD NM 88220 49 0 FARMVIEW PHASE 6 223.85           

339200135 LUPE C CORONA 2103 MCKINLEY 2103 MCKINLEY ST 05/25/2001 to 06/14/2022 CORONA, LUPE C & PATRICIA J (JT) 2103 MCKINLEY CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 2 MOUNTAIN VIEW ESTATES 208.06           

33-92-00420-06 MARK YELL BRANDY YELL                   2612 STANDPIPE                          2612 STANDPIPE 02/04/2021 to 04/13/2021 CARRELL, PHILLIP H JR 
543 APACHE LOOP SW RIO RANCHO NM 
87124 QUARTER: SW S: 13 T: 22S R: 26E 52.42              



Page 10 of 10

Account Cust_Name Property Address Mailing Address Dates of Service Property Owner Owner Address Lot Block Subdivision/Legal Description Total Due

345 JAMES BAILEY 506 S CYPRESS 506 S CYPRESS 02/01/2022 to 05/23/2022 BRICKER, ASHLEY LYNN ET AL (JT) 506 S CYPRESS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 13 23 GIBSONS AMD BLK 23 & 24 30.24              

345 GARROD ASHFORD 506 S CYPRESS 506 S CYPRESS 05/24/2022 to 06/15/2022 BRICKER, ASHLEY LYNN ET AL (JT) 506 S CYPRESS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 13 23 GIBSONS AMD BLK 23 & 24 34.10              

345 JENNIFER M CARRASCO 506 S CYPRESS 1018 LAMONT 06/18/2022 to 07/31/2022 BRICKER, ASHLEY LYNN ET AL (JT) 506 S CYPRESS ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 13 23 GIBSONS AMD BLK 23 & 24 36.40              

357 BRANDON CHITWOOD 2320 AVENUE A 2320 AVENUE A 02/11/2022 to 05/17/2022 MORRISS, VICKI L 914 N MESQUITE CARLSBAD NM 88220 37 2 DICKSON TERRACE 291.08           

357 TANESSA ALGEO 2320 AVENUE A 2320 AVENUE A 07/07/2022 to 01/23/2023 MORRISS, VICKI L 914 N MESQUITE CARLSBAD NM 88220 37 2 DICKSON TERRACE 579.95           

358 ADRIAN MARTINEZ 1914 E GREENE ST 7008 VISTA DEL SOL NW 02/11/2022 to 03/21/2023 HB PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 158 CARLSBAD NM 88221 HB PROPERTIES SUMMARY SUBDIVISION 382.51           

407 SERJIO QUIROZ 808 N MESQUITE 808 N MESQUITE ST 04/05/2022 to 09/19/2022 BARRON, BARBARA 808 N MESQUITE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 34 143 MOUNTAIN VIEW 171.87           

411 JASMINE LOPEZ 304 N MESQUITE ST 304 N MESQUITE ST 06/17/2022 to 03/13/2023 LOPEZ, EDWARD A & JASMINE (JT) 304 N MESQUITE ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 12 85 LOWE 137.22           

419 LOU-LOU'S BOUTIQUE 2320 W PIERCE PO BOX 343 04/18/2022 to 07/19/2022 SB RETAIL GROUP CARLSBAD LLC 
1601 PALOMINO RIDGE DR AUSTIN TX 
78733 QUARTER: NE S: 35 T: 21S R: 26E 429.90           

420 LUPE LARA 1008 W TANSILL ST 605 N 2ND 06/28/2022 to 01/23/2023 SING, EDDIE C ESTATE & LUPE G (N-JT) 4204 TOWNSEND RD CARLSBAD NM 88220 8 15 HAYS 391.49           

429 FERGUSON, STEVEN 707 ELGIN RD 707 ELGIN RD 04/28/2022 to 01/23/2023 TRAYLOR, CHARLENE 202 PINE FORREST LN POOLER GA 31322 QUARTER: SW S: 20 T: 22S R: 27E 1,263.10        

437 EDGAR MCFARLAND JR 404 S LAKE 404 S LAKE ST 04/29/2022 to 09/20/2022 MCDONALD, DESTRY LARUE PROPERTIES LLC (K/S)
1050 E RAY RD STE A5-144 CHANDLER AZ 
88522 4 169 WOODARDS (AMEND) 217.14           

459 CALVILLO, VERONICA 408 W PLAZA ST 707 W LEA 05/26/2022 to 10/25/2022 POHL, ABBIE 408 W PLAZA ST CARLSBAD NM 88220 4 SAN JOSE AMENDED 33.14              

580 SAMUEL MUNOZ 505 CAVINESS ST 505 CAVINESS ST 12/01/2022 to 03/21/2023 NAT'L ASSOC OF LETTER CARRIERS PO BOX 461 CARLSBAD NM 88221 8 7 BRYANT TO HALL (CARLSBAD-IN) 632.98           

183,150.74    



Committee Reports



Adjourn


	09-26-2023 CC Agenda
	2.Financials - August
	Financial Reports - FY24-02
	Table of Contents
	1. Bank Reconciliation
	2. Summary of Fund Position
	3. Revenues
	4. Revenues - Gross Receipts Tax
	5. Transfers
	6. Labor
	7. Operations
	8. Capital & Project Central
	9. Promotional Lodgers' Tax Aging Schedule
	10. Municipal Court Summary
	11. Debt Service
	12. YTD Budget Report
	13. Check Register for Current Period ONLY
	14. Vendor Fiscal Year Summary

	3.A.Minutes 09-12-2023 Regular Council Draft
	3.B.Personnel Report
	3.C.1.Mthly Rpt Com Dev Aug
	August 23 Water park.xlsx
	Sheet1


	3.C.2.Mthly Rpt Muni Court
	3.C.3.Mthly Rpt Muni Services August
	3.C.4.Mthly Rpt Trans & Facilities August
	4.Temp Use Munchies Ice Cream Truck
	5.Accept NMDOF Grant Riverwalk Rec Center
	6.Rex 2023-45 Weed n Debris 209 W Pecan
	7.Res 2023-47 Weed n Debris 106 Farris
	8.Res 2023-59 Weed n Debris 204 Russell
	9.Res 2023-60  Weed n Debris 2417 Utah Street
	10.Res 2023-61 Weeds n Debris 601 N Ninth
	11.Res 2023- 62 Utility property Liens
	Liens for Council.pdf
	Liens Council


	12.Council Committee Reports
	13.Adjourn

